
 

 

Arun District Council 
Civic Centre 
Maltravers Road 
Littlehampton 
West Sussex 
BN17 5LF 
 
Tel: (01903 737500) 
Fax: (01903) 730442 
DX: 57406 Littlehampton 
Minicom: 01903 732765 
 
e-mail: committees@arun.gov.uk 
 

 
 
Committee Manager Carley Lavender Extn (37547) 

2 November 2023 
 
PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
A meeting of the Planning Committee will be held in the Council Chamber at Arun Civic 
Centre, Maltravers Road, Littlehampton, BN17 5LF on Wednesday 15 November 2023 
at 2.00 pm and you are requested to attend. 
 
 
Members:  Councillors Hamilton (Chair), Wallsgrove (Vice-Chair), Blanchard-

Cooper, Bower, Kelly, Lury, McDougall, Northeast, Partridge, Patel and 
Woodman 
 

 
PLEASE NOTE: Where public meetings are being held at the Arun Civic Centre, to best 
manage safe space available, members of the public are encouraged to watch the meeting 
online via the Council’s Committee pages.  
 

1. Where a member of the public wishes to attend the meeting or has registered a 
request to take part in Public Speaking physically at the Planning Committee, 
they are to enter the Civic Centre via the front reception and then make their way 
up to the Council Chamber on the second floor and take a seat in the Public 
Gallery [the Blue Room]. 
 

2. We request members of the public do not attend any face-to-face meeting if they 
have Covid-19 symptoms  

 
For further information on the items to be discussed, please contact 
Committees@arun.gov.uk. 
 
PLEASE NOTE THAT THE ORDER OF THE AGENDA MAY BE ALTERED AT THE 
DISCRETION OF THE CHAIRMAN AND SUBJECT TO THE AGREEMENT OF THE 
MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE 
 
PLEASE ALSO NOTE THAT PLANS OF THE APPLICATIONS DETAILED IN THE 
AGENDA ARE AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION ONLINE AT www.arun.gov.uk/planning 
 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack

https://democracy.arun.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=137&MId=1781&Ver=4
mailto:Committees@arun.gov.uk
http://www.arun.gov.uk/planning


 
 

 
A G E N D A 

  
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 
 

 
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 Members and Officers are reminded to make any declarations 

of pecuniary, personal and/or prejudicial interests that they 
may have in relation to items on this agenda and are 
reminded that they should re-declare their interest before 
consideration of the item or as soon as the interest becomes 
apparent. 
 
Members and officer should make their declaration by stating: 
a) the application they have the interest in 
b) whether it is a pecuniary, personal and/or prejudicial  
c) the nature of the interest 
d) if it is a prejudicial or pecuniary interest, whether they will 
be exercising their right to speak to the application 
 

 

 
3. VOTING PROCEDURES   
 Members and Officers are reminded that voting at this 

Committee will operate in accordance with the Committee 
Process as set out in the Council’s adopted Planning Local 
Code of Conduct for Members and Officers at Part 8 of the 
Constitution.  A copy of the Planning Local Code of Conduct 
can be obtained from Planning Services’ Reception and is 
available for inspection in the Members’ Room. 
  

 

 
4. MINUTES  (Pages 1 - 8) 
 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting 

held on 18 October 2023. 
 

 

 
5. ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA WHICH THE CHAIRMAN OF 

THE MEETING IS OF THE OPINION SHOULD BE 
CONSIDERED AS A MATTER OF URGENCY BY REASON 
OF SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES  
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

PLANNING APPLICATIONS 
  
6. A/11/23/PL, BMW HOUSE, CHANDLERS GARAGE LTD, 

WATER LANE, ANGMERING BN16 4EH  
 

(Pages 9 - 42) 

 
7. A/106/23/PL, THE COACH HOUSE, ARUNDEL ROAD, 

FONTWELL BN18 0SX  
 

(Pages 43 - 52) 

 
8. AW/177/23/PL, WEST PARK CAFE, SILVERSTON 

AVENUE, ALDWICK PO21 2RD  
 

(Pages 53 - 60) 

 
9. BR/83/23/PL, REGIS CENTRE CAR PARK, BELMONT 

STREET, BOGNOR REGIS PO21 1LE  
 

(Pages 61 - 94) 

 
10. LU/220/23/PL, THE MANSE, 2 ARUNDEL ROAD, 

LITTLEHAMPTON BN17 7DB  
 

(Pages 95 - 104) 

 
11. R/163/23/PL, 43 OLD MANOR ROAD, RUSTINGTON BN16 

3QS  
 

(Pages 105 - 
116) 

 
12. Y/52/23/PL, LAND WEST OF BILSHAM ROAD, YAPTON 

BN18 0LA  
 

(Pages 117 - 
158) 

 
PLANNING APPEALS 
  
13. APPEALS  

 
(Pages 159 - 

164)  
14. SCHEME OF DELEGATION AND PLANNING PROTOCOL  (Pages 165 - 

188) 
 The report proposes some minor changes to the Scheme of 

Delegation from Planning Committee to the Group Head of 
Planning. 
 

 

 
OFFICER REPORT UPDATES 
Will be circulated ahead of the meeting if there are any. 
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
In the case of each report relating to a planning application, or related matter, the 
background papers are contained in the planning application file.  Such files are available 
for inspection/discussion with officers by arrangement prior to the meeting. 
  
Members and the public are reminded that the plans printed in the agenda are purely for 
the purpose of locating the site and do not form part of the application submitted. 
  
 
 



 
 

Contact Officers : 
  
Neil Crowther  (Ext 37839) email neil.crowther@arun.gov.uk  
Daniel Vick     (Ext 37771) email Daniel.Vick@arun.gov.uk  
David Easton   (Ext 37698) email david.easton@arun.gov.uk 
  
  
  
 
Note:  Reports are attached for all Members of the Committee only and the press 

(excluding exempt items).  Copies of reports can be obtained on request from the 
Committee Manager. 

 
Note:   Members are reminded that if they have any detailed questions would they 

please inform the Chairman and/or relevant Director in advance of the 
meeting. 

 
Note: Filming, Photography and Recording at Council Meetings - The District Council 

supports the principles of openness and transparency in its decision making and 
permits filming, recording and the taking of photographs at its meetings that are open 
to the public. This meeting may therefore be recorded, filmed or broadcast by video 
or audio, by third parties. Arrangements for these activities should operate in 
accordance with guidelines agreed by the Council and as available via the following 
link – PART 8 - CP - Section 5 Filming Photographic Protocol 

 
 
These meetings are webcast live.  
 
To watch recorded webcasts, use the following link – Planning Committee Webcast Page 

mailto:neil.crowther@arun.gov.uk
mailto:Daniel.Vick@arun.gov.uk
mailto:david.easton@arun.gov.uk
https://democracy.arun.gov.uk/documents/s8256/PART%208%20-%20CP%20-%20Section%205%20Filming%20Photographic%20Protocol.pdf
https://democracy.arun.gov.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=137


Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 
 

1 
 

 
 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 

18 October 2023 at 2.00 pm 
 
Present: Councillors Hamilton (Chair), Wallsgrove (Vice-Chair), Blanchard-

Cooper, Bower, Kelly, Lury, McDougall, Northeast, Partridge, Patel 
and Woodman 
 
 

  
 
 
 
219. APOLOGIES  
 
 There were no apologies received for the meeting. 
 
220. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
            Councillor Woodman declared a Personal Interest in Item 7 [LU/182/23/PL 
Wellesley Court, Fitzalan Road, Littlehampton, BN17 5JW] as a member of 
Littlehampton Town Council. 
 
221. MINUTES  
 
            The minutes from the previous meeting held on 6 September 2023 were 
approved and signed by the Chair. 
 
222. ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA WHICH THE CHAIRMAN OF THE MEETING IS 

OF THE OPINION SHOULD BE CONSIDERED AS A MATTER OF URGENCY 
BY REASON OF SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES  

 
            There were no urgent items presented at the meeting. 
 
223. AL/70/23/OUT LAND WEST OF LIDSEY ROAD (A29) LIDSEY (DEFERRED 

ITEM)  
 
No Public Speakers 
  
  
Outline planning application with all matters reserved except access for residential 
development of the site with up to 155 dwellings (Use Class C3), informal and formal 
public open space, landscaping, drainage, and other associated works. This application 
is a Departure from the Development Plan. This is Not CIL liable as Outline. 
  

The Principal Planning Officer presented the report with updates.  
  
 The recommendation was proposed by Councillor McDougall and seconded by 

Councillor Wallsgrove. 
  

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 
 

2 
 
Planning Committee - 18.10.23 
 
 

The Committee 
  
            RESOLVED  
  

That the application be approved conditionally subject to a section 106 
agreement. 

 
224. LU/182/23/PL WELLESLEY COURT, FITZALAN ROAD, LITTLEHAMPTON, 

BN17 5JW  
 

(Councillor Woodman redeclared a Personal Interest in this item as a member of 
Littlehampton Town Council.) 
  

1 Public Speaker 
  

Kai Penny – Agent  
  
Subdivision of three existing flats into six flats, with the associated installation of two 
windows. The application is in CIL Zone 4 (zero rated) as flats and may affect the 
character and appearance of the Littlehampton Sea Front Conservation area. 
(Resubmission of LU/77/23/PL). 
  

The Planning Area Team Leader presented the report. Members raised the 
following points during their debate was there anyway to apply a condition within the 
application to ensure that the occupation of each flat was kept to 1 person and 
concerns were raised regarding the amount of parking provision for the site. 

  
The Planning Area Team Leader explained that there were 15 parking spaces on 

the site along with on-street parking which was in accordance with the relevant policies. 
Regarding the comment made in relation to a condition for single occupancy, he 
advised that it was not recommended this was done. The request for the room size to 
be of the appropriate size to meet the requirement of occupants had been made and 
outlined in the report where it confirmed that the six proposed unites were all compliant. 

  
The recommendation was proposed by Councillor Wallsgrove and seconded by 

Councillor McDougall. 
  
The Committee 
  
            RESOLVED  
  

That the application be approved conditionally. 
  
 
225. K/37/23/PL CLOUDY BAY, GORSE AVENUE, EAST PRESTON, BN16 1SF  
 

5 Public Speaker  
  

Page 2



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 
 

3 
 

Planning Committee - 18.10.23 
 

 
 

Kingston Parish Council 
Sophie Mason – Objector 
Mark Holdsworth – Objector  
Simon Rogan – Applicant  
George Frost – Agent   

  
  
Replacement of an existing 2.5-storey detached dwelling with a new 3-storey plus 
basement detached dwelling including a front driveway, front and rear boundary walls, 
indoor and outdoor swimming pools, and a car lift. 
  

The Planning Area Team Leader presented the report with updates. After the 
public speakers were heard the Planning Officer TL responded to the following points 
raised in terms of flood risk assessment this was detailed in the report clearly as flood 
zone one which meant there was no requirement for a flood risk assessment, 
additionally there was no consultation completed with the Environment agency as Flood 
Zone one did not meet their consultation requirements. A pre application submission 
was received from the applicant and the council did consult with its engineers on this a 
result of which an informative condition 11 which addressed how the basement may 
need to be dealt with from that point of view. Regarding comments made in relation to 
the SUDs scheme, the act does not come into effect until 2024. Resharing the 
presentation the officer addressed the comments made relating to the 45- and 70-
degree rule, he confirmed that whilst these are guidelines in the Arun Design Guide, 
they were not Planning Policy and after consideration although there was some conflict 
it was deemed not enough to create significant harm that would warrant refusal. It was 
also confirmed that this minor conflict was at ground floor level only. In addressing 
comments made regarding the dwellings projection he confirmed that this was a single 
storey projection and would be 5.3 meters as detailed. 

  
 Members raised the following points during their debate, concerns over the size 

of the dwelling, in particular the basement was felt to be too big for the plot. Concerns in 
relation to surface water due to the impermeable surface increasing to 80%. A 
suggestion for a site inspection was made in order to assess the potential damage to 
other properties in the area, it was felt the intensity of the build would create significant 
damage to neighbouring properties. Further concerns raised regarding the flood risk 
were raised, clarification was sought regarding the impermeable surface size 
percentage and advice was requested on what Planning objection reason would stand 
up against an inspector on appeal. The Planning Area Team Leader advised there was 
no clear description of the permeable percentage, however, should members agree to 
arrange a site visit this information could be requested to be provided at this visit. The 
Chair then asked if the Committee were minded to approve the application where would 
the liability sit in terms of the large scale dig that would be needed if it impacted either 
neighbour on each side of the property. It was confirmed that the liability would sit with 
the applicant. 

  
The Group Head of Planning advised members that the contravention of the 

degree lines in the design guide could be a reason for refusal, if it was felt that this was 
a significant breach, however officers have deemed that that it was not. Furthermore, 

Page 3



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 
 

4 
 
Planning Committee - 18.10.23 
 
 
permitted development rights for the existing property where the applicant could put a 
large, two storey extension onto the property should they wish too. He then addressed 
the committees’ comments about the desire for a site visit to the dwelling, the reasons 
discussed had not yet been clear for officers as to what member would be assessing. In 
particular the comments regarding members flood risk concerns would provide little 
benefit to members as they and officers were not flood risk experts. 

  
It was then asked regarding the permitted development rights if the application 

were to be approved would these rights still be in place and available to use? If yes, 
could a condition be added to address this. It was confirmed that a condition could be 
added under schedule 2, part 1, prevention of extensions and this could be tailored to 
single story extensions.  Discussion returned to reasons for a site visit, and it was 
formally proposed by Councillor Bower and seconded by councillor Lury that the 
application be deferred to allow for a site visit in order to assess the potential damage to 
other properties in the area. Upon the vote being taken, the vote was tied, and the Chair 
used her casting vote which resulted in in the deferral proposal being LOST.  

  
            The Chair then advised members that they would move to taking the vote on the 
officer’s recommendation, the Group Head of Planning confirmed that the condition 
requested by Councillor Blanchard-Cooper regarding permitted development rights 
would be added as a condition as requested. A further request was made should be 
application be approved a condition be added to state that considerate building rules be 
applied, to ensure that the traffic going to and from Kingston could be managed. This 
was agreed to be included by officers. 

  
 The recommendation was proposed by Councillor Hamilton and was seconded 

by Councillor Blanchard-Cooper. 
  
The Committee 
  
            RESOLVED  
  

That the application be approved conditionally. 
  
 
226. BR/268/22/PL RAVENNA, RICHMOND AVENUE WEST, BOGNOR REGIS, 

PO21 2YG  
 
No Public Speakers 
  
2 storey extension and conversion of existing property to provide 8 self-contained flats 
with associated car parking. 
  

The Planning Area Team Leader presented the report and provided a verbal 
update advising that the S106 has been received and signed so the recommendation 
for members to consider was to approve, subject to conditions.  

  

Page 4



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 
 

5 
 

Planning Committee - 18.10.23 
 

 
 

The Chair invited debate where one member raised concerns regarding the 
parking provisions, it was confirmed that these met the parking standards and were 
therefore compliant.  

  
The recommendation was proposed by Councillor Blanchard-Cooper and 

seconded by Councillor Northeast. 
  
The Committee 
  
            RESOLVED  
  

That the application be approved with Section 106 agreement. 
  
 
227. BR/168/23/PL ROSE COTTAGE, SHRIPNEY ROAD,  BOGNOR REGIS, PO22 

9LN  
 
1 Public Speaker  
  
Joseph Pearson – Agent  
  
Change of use of the existing dwelling and annexe to HMO. 
  
            The Planning Area Team Leader presented the report. After the public speaker 
was heard the Planning Area Team Leader referred members to page 92, condition 3 of 
the report outlined the maximum capacity of the HMO to be 10 persons and this would 
be monitored via Environmental Health and Licensing. 
  

Members raised the following points during the debate, confirmation regarding if 
the dwelling fell within the Article 4 direction, it was confirmed that it fell outside of this 
parameter. Concerns surrounding the parking provisions were raised where its was 
explained that there were 4 spaces, 1 to the front of the property and 3 to rear. There 
was also a cycle parking facility for 4 bicycles. The proposal would provide sufficient on-
wite parking for an HMO of its size. A query regarding the space standards for HMO’s in 
particular was the communal space compliant with these standards. It was confirmed 
that this was still being investigated, however it would not stop planning permission 
being granted, should there be non-compliance the application for the HMO license 
would highlight this. Should there then be a need to make any changes within the 
scheme then this would be brought back to planning committee for review.   
  
            The recommendation was proposed by Councillor Wallsgrove and seconded by 
Councillor McDougall. Upon the vote being taken it was LOST. 
  
            Members then agreed that the reason for refusal was due to the issues of over 
concentration of these types of units and the impact on the character of the area and 
the further additional use of this kind has a further detrimental impact on the area. 
  
            The Committee 

Page 5



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 
 

6 
 
Planning Committee - 18.10.23 
 
 
  
                        RESOLVED  
  

That the application be REFUSED due to the issues of over concentration 
of these types of units and the impact on the character of the area and the 
additional use of this kind of unit has a further detrimental impact on the 
area. 

 
228. BR/186/23/PL 1 SOMERSET GARDENS, BOGNOR REGIS, PO21 2AA  
 
1 Public Speaker  
  
Martin Jones – Objector  
  
Retention of 7 bed HMO. This application is in CIL Zone 4 and is CIL Liable as new 
dwellings. 
  
            The Planning Area Team Leader presented the report. After the public speaker 
the officer then responded to points made advising that the application could not be 
refused on the grounds of inhabitation, or the lack of toilets as these were not planning 
reasons.  
  

Members raised the following points during the debate, it was clarified if the 
application was a retrospective one and comments were made regarding a number of 
building control requirements. It was confirmed that it was a retrospective application 
and the building control requirement concerns that had been highlighted were not for 
this committee to consider.  Further concerns regarding the parking provisions were 
raised and it was confirmed that that there were 4 parking spaces provided plus cycle 
parking provision for 7 bicycles alongside the on-street-parking. Further comments of 
concern were raised regarding building control requirements and the comments from 
West Sussex County Council were stated to be unhelpful for the council.  
  
            The recommendations were proposed by Councillor Wallsgrove and seconded 
by Councillor Woodman. Upon the vote being taken it was declared LOST. 
  
            Members discussed and with suggested wording from the Planning Area Team 
Leader agreed that their reason to refuse the application was the HMO by reason of the 
number of occupiers would have a detrimental impact on the residentials amenity of 
other residential dwellings in the area. 
  
            The Committee 
  
                        RESOLVED 
  

That the application be REFUSED due to the HMO by reason of the 
number of occupiers would have a detrimental impact on the residentials 
amenity of other residential dwellings in the area. 
  

Page 6



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 
 

7 
 

Planning Committee - 18.10.23 
 

 
 

 
229. AL/139/22/PL - LAND WEST OF FONTWELL AVENUE, FONTWELL AVENUE, 

EASTERGATE, PO20 3RU  
 
1 Public Speaker  
  
Susan Smith – Objector  
  
  
Pair of semi detached dwelling houses with two storeys under a pitched roof. This 
application is in CIL Zone 2 and is CIL liable as new dwellings. 
  
            The Strategic Development Team Leader presented the report with updates. 
One member commented that they had concerns regarding the length of time that was 
being taken on the site, concern for the condition of the private road as it had been 
eroded and could the applicant be told to address this.  
  
            The recommendations were proposed by Councillor Wallsgrove and seconded 
by Councillor Northeast. 
  
            The Committee  
  
                        RESOLVED 
  
                        That the application be approved conditionally. 
 
230. APPEALS LIST  
 

Members noted the appeals list provided. 
 
 
 

(The meeting concluded at 4.16 pm) 
 
 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



 

!""#$%&'$() *(+ !,--,./,01

23&4() 5(6 '73 8"9&'3 , :7&);34

!<<=>=?*!1 2@02@A@*>!>=?*A+

!);B36$); 0&6$47 :(C)%$# D!0:E 7&F3 4'&'39 '7&' '73G B&$)'&$) )( (HI3%'$() '( '73 93F3#("B3)' $)

"6$)%$"#3J 7(K3F36 %&635C# %()4$936&'$() $4 4'$## 63LC$639 HG '73 :(BB$''33 '( 3)4C63 '7&' '73$6 63B&$)$);

%()%36)4 K$'7 63;&69 '( '73 "('3)'$&# 7&6B '( '73 :()436F&'$() !63& &)9 $)%63&439 5#((9 6$4M &63

&99634439N OC## %(BB3)'4 &63 &F&$#&H#3 '( F$3K () '73 :(C)%$#P4 K3H4$'3J HC' $) 4CBB&6G '7343 &63 &4

5(##(K4+

Q !0: %()%C64 K$'7 '73 %(BB3)'4 B&93 HG '73 :()436F&'$() (55$%36 &63 9$4&""($)'39 '7&' K$)9(K4J

9((64 &)9 6&$)K&'36 ;((94 &63 "6("(439 '( 63B&$) 80R:N

Q !0: )('3 '73 635C4&# (5 &) &""#$%&'$() '( %7&);3 .S K$)9(K4 56(B '$BH36 '( 80R: $) &) 3T$4'$);

"6("36'G 5C6'736 &#(); '73 U$;7 A'633' &)9 4'6();#G (""(43 '73 C43 (5 80R: 6&'736 '7&) '$BH36 5(6

K$)9(K4 &)9 9((64 $) '73 "6("(439 4%73B3N U(K3F36J $5 80R: $4 &;6339 $' BC4' H3 (5 '73 7$;734'

"(44$H#3 LC&#$'G &)9 43%C639 HG &) &""6("6$&'3 %()9$'$()N

Q !0: %()4$936 '73 C43 (5 5#$)' () '73 'K( "6("36'$34 56()'$); '73 U$;7 A'633' '( H3 B(63 5$''$); 5(6 '73

%()436F&'$() &63& HC' )('3 '73 F$3K4 (5 '73 :()436F&'$() ?55$%36 $) '7$4 63;&69N

Q !0: 63LC34' 63)936 '( H3 H3$;3 (6 %63&B $) %(#(C6 K7$%7 K(C#9 H3 B(63 $) M33"$); K$'7 '73 %(#(C64 (5

"6("36'$34 5C6'736 &#(); '73 U$;7 A'633'N

Q !0: &;633 K$'7 '73 <6&$)&;3 @);$)336 23"(6' D-V WC)3 .X./E &)9 C6;3 (55$%364,%(BB$''33 '( H3 4C63

'7&' '73 5#((9 6$4M '( ('736 "6("36'G (K)364 $) '73 F$%$)$'G $4 )(' $)%63&439N

Q !0: )('3 '73 5C6'736 634"()43 63%3$F39 56(B '73 @)F$6()B3)' !;3)%GN

!) &99$'$()&# #3''36 7&4 H33) 63%3$F39 6&$4$); )( (HI3%'$() HC' B&M$); '73 5(##(K$); %(BB3)'4+

Q 06("(439 "(4$'$() (5 '73 3#3%'6$%$'G 4CH4'&'$() ;(34 &;&$)4' '73 63%(BB3)9&'$()4 (5 '73 *&'$()&# Y6$9N

Q >73 4CH4'&'$() $4 '(( %#(43 '( 7(B34 $) :CBH36#&)9 :634%3)' &)9 47(C#9 H3 &' #3&4' ZS B3'634 &K&GN

Q >7363 $4 & "('3)'$&# 6$4M (5 @[O 6&9$&'$()N

!<<=>=?*!1 :?*A81>!>=?* 2@A0?*A@A+

>73 @)F$6()B3)' !;3)%G 7&F3 "6(F$939 &) C"9&'3 %()4C#'&'$() 634"()43N OC## %(BB3)'4 &63 &F&$#&H#3

'( F$3K () '73 :(C)%$#P4 K3H4$'3J HC' $) 4CBB&6G '73G &63 4&'$45$39 '7&' '73$6 $)$'$&# (HI3%'$() 4CHB$''39 ()

Z O3H6C&6G .X./ %&) H3 63B(F39 4CHI3%' '( %()9$'$()4 63LC$6$); '73 5(##(K$);+

-N :(B"#$&)%3 K$'7 '73 4CHB$''39 O#((9 2$4M !44344B3)'J $)%#C9$); 43''$); 5$)$4739 5#((6 #3F3#4 )( #(K36

'7&) \NVX B3'634 &H(F3 ?69)&)%3 <&'CB]

.N ACHB$44$() &)9 &""6(F&# (5 & 63B39$&'$() 4'6&'3;G '( 93&# K$'7 '73 6$4M4 &44(%$&'39 K$'7 '73

%()'&B$)&'$() (5 '73 4$'3]

/N ACHB$44$() &)9 &""6(F&# (5 & F36$5$%&'$() 63"(6' 93B()4'6&'$); '73 %(B"#3'$() (5 K(6M4 43' (C' $) '73

&""6(F39 63B39$&'$() 4'6&'3;GJ &)9 '73$6 3553%'$F3)344]

VN ACHB$44$() &)9 &""6(F&# (5 & B()$'(6$); &)9 B&$)'3)&)%3 "#&) $) 634"3%' (5 %()'&B$)&'$()]

SN ACHB$44$() &)9 &""6(F&# (5 & 63B39$&'$() 4'6&'3;G $) '73 3F3)' '7&' "63F$(C4#G C)$93)'$5$39

%()'&B$)&'$() $4 5(C)9 9C6$); 93F3#("B3)'] &)9

\N ̂6$''3) %()43)' 5(6 "$#$); C4$); "3)3'6&'$F3 B3'7(94N

Page 9

Agenda Item 6



 

!"#$%&%"#' &" '()*+( &,( %#-"+./&%"# +(0*('&($ /' 1/+& "- 234 ,/5( /6+(/$7 8((# %#)6*$($9 !"#$%&%"# :

,/' 8((# /$$($9

;<<=>=?@;A <?!BCD@>EF

;# D#(+G7 E&/&(.(#& H/' +()(%5($ "# I ;*G*'& JKJLM H,%), 1+"5%$(' $(&/%6' "- ,"H &,( $(5(6"1.(#&

H%66 .((& &,( (#(+G7 (--%)%(#)7 '&/#$/+$' '(& "*& 87 &,( !"*#)%69 N*66 $(&/%6' /+( /5/%6/86( &" 5%(H "# &,(

!"*#)%6O' H(8'%&(M 8*& %# '*../+7 &,( 1+"1"'/6' )".1+%'(F

3 B&%6%'%#G / G""$ &,(+./6 (#5(6"1( &" .%#%.%'( ,(/& 6"''P

3 D--%)%(#& ,(/&%#G /#$ 6%G,&%#G '7'&(.'P

3 A"H )/+8"# &(),#"6"G%(' %# &,( -"+. "- .(),/#%)/6 5(#&%6/&%"# H%&, ,(/& +()"5(+7 QCRSTU /#$ /%+

'"*+)( ,(/& 1*.1' Q;ESVUP

3 W/&(+ '/5%#G '/#%&/+7H/+(P /#$

3 E"6/+ V,"&"5"6&/%) QVRU 1/#(6'9

?--%)(+' )"#'%$(+ &,/& &,( 1+"1"'($ (#(+G7 (--%)%(#)7 .(/'*+(' )".167 H%&, 1"6%)%(' D!! EV2 /#$ D!!

EVJ "- &,( ;+*# A")/6 V6/#9

;<<=>=?@;A !?CCD@>E E=@!D ;BXBE> !?CC=>>DD

>,( /116%)/&%"# H/' $*( &" 8( $(&(+.%#($ /& !"..%&&(( %# ;*G*'& JKJL9

N"66"H%#G &,( '*8.%''%"# "- / N%#/#)%/6 R%/8%6%&7 ;''(''.(#& )6/%.%#G &,/& &,( 1+"1"'/6 )"*6$ #"& $(6%5(+

/#7 /--"+$/86( ,"*'%#G "#3'%&(M %#$(1(#$(#& )"#'*6&/#&'M <%Y"# E(/+6( V/+&#(+',%1 H(+( %#'&+*)&($ &"

)/++%($ "*& / $('Z3&"1 '&*$7 )"#'%$(+%#G &,( '%&( )"#&(Y& -+". &,( %#-"+./&%"# '*116%($ 87 ;+*# <%'&+%)&

!"*#)%6 /#$ *'%#G /5/%6/86( H(838/'($ ./&(+%/69

<%Y"# E(/+6( V/+&#(+',%1 ,/5( )/++%($ "*& $(&/%6($ '(#'%&%5%&7 &('&%#G 8/'($ "# /.(#$.(#&' &" &,(

$(5(6"1.(#& /11+/%'/6 /#$ )"#)6*$($ &,/& %# &,(%+ 5%(H &,( '),(.( %' ,%G,67 ./+G%#/6 %# &(+.' "- %&'

/8%6%&7 &" '*11"+& /# /--"+$/86( ,"*'%#G )"#&+%8*&%"# /6"#G'%$( &,( "&,(+ )"..*#%&7 /#$ %#-+/'&+*)&*+(

)"'&'9

>,( +()"..(#$/&%"# +(./%#' &,( '/.( /' 1+(5%"*'679

?--%)(+' !"..(#&F

>,( ),/#G(' &" )"#$%&%"#' ',"H *#$(+ ?--%)(+' T()"..(#$/&%"# /& &,( (#$ "- &,( /&&/),($ +(1"+&9

9

Page 10



 

!"#$%&'(&)* )+ ,''-&$,(&)* (./0 12344/45 3112/637/84 /0 98: 7.; ;:;67/84 89 <= :;7/:;>;47

313:7>;470 ?/4@;1;4@;47 2/A/45BC 785;7.;: D/7. 7.; 1:8A/0/84 89

<E 63: 13:F/45 0136;0 34@ 68>>G432 0136;C 98228D/45 7.;

@;>82/7/84 89 7.; ;H/07/45 68>>;:6/32 IG/2@/450 34@ 3 .8G0;

?J'.3:;0 $8G:72;@5;JB 7.37 6G::;472K 866G1K 7.; 0/7;L M;./6G23:

34@ 1;@;07:/34 366;00 78 7.; 0/7; D8G2@ I; 9:8> N37;: -34;L

#&(" ,%", OLEE .;673:;0L

%"#&!"*(&,- !"M"-)'P"*(

!"*#&(Q

RO @D;22/450 1;: .;673:;L

()')S%,'TQ ':;@8>/43472K 9237 D/7. 3 5;472; :/0; /4 .;/5.7 78 7.; 08G7.D;07

68:4;:L (.; 0/7; .30 ;>I34F>;47 D3220 78 7.; 08G7. 34@ ;307

0/@;0 34@ 0GI0;UG;472K 7.; 234@ 78 7.; 08G7. 34@ ;307 /0 37 3

0GI07347/322K ./5.;: 2;A;2 /4 .;/5.7 7.34 7.; 3112/637/84 0/7;L

(%""# *84; 89 34K 0/54/9/6346; 399;67;@ IK 7.; @;A;281>;47L

V)W*!,%Q (%",(P"*( (.; 0/7; /0 81;4 78 /70 I8G4@3:/;0C .8D;A;: 84 7.; ;307;:4 34@

08G7.;:4 0/@;0 7.; 0/7; /0 I8G4@;@ IK ;>I34F>;47 6G77/450 89

G1 78 ELO >;7:;0 /4 .;/5.7L

#&(" $T,%,$("%&#(&$# (.; 0/7; /0 0/7G37;@ /4 7.; 6;47:; 89 ,45>;:/45 M/2235; 34@ D30

1:;A/8G02K G0;@ 30 0.8D:88>0C D8:F0.810C 899/6;0 34@

346/223:K 3668>>8@37/84 IK 3 63: @;32;:0./1 ?$.34@2;:0

VPNB D./6. .30 :;X28637;@ ;20;D.;:; D/7./4 7.; @/07:/67L (.;

0/7; /0 I8:@;:;@ IK 7D8 :83@0Y IK N37;: -34; 78 7.; 48:7. 34@

IK T/5. #7:;;7 78 7.; D;07Z 34@ 78 7.; 08G7. 34@ ;307 IK

;H/07/45 :;0/@;47/32 @;A;281>;47L (.; 13:7 89 7.; 0/7; 936/45

T/5. #7:;;7 /0 28637;@ D/7./4 ,45>;:/45 $840;:A37/84 ,:;3Z

34@ 3 S:3@; && -/07;@ VG/2@/45C J"36.D3K0J /0 28637;@ 3@[36;47

78 7.; 0/7;L (.; 0/7; /0 /::;5G23:2K 0.31;@L &4 5;4;:32C 7.; D.82;

0/7; /0 :;30843I2K 2;A;2C .3A/45 ;H7;40/A; :;73/4/45 D322

I8G4@3:/;0 78 7.; ;307;:4 34@ 08G7.;:4 I8G4@3:/;0 D./6. D/22

I; 9G22K ;H180;@ 846; 7.; 0/7; /0 62;3:;@ 89 7.; ;H/07/45

07:G67G:;0L (./0 /0 68>13:;@ 78 7.; T/5. #7:;;7 D./6. :/0;0 /4 3

:8G5.2K ;307;:2K @/:;67/84 9:8> (.; #UG3:;L (.; N37;: -34;

9:84735; /0 81;4 78 7.; :83@ 34@ 9887137. D/7. 7D8 ;H/07/45

366;00 18/470L (./0 9:84735; /0 >3@; G1 89 7.; ;H/07/45 0/452;

078:;K 0.8D:88> IG/2@/450 ?D/7. 3 7D8X078:;K IG/2@/45 I;./4@B

34@ 68A;:;@ 63: 032;0 3:;30 D/7. A/;D0 7.:8G5. 78 7.;

@;A;281>;47 234@ I;K84@ 30 D;22 30 7.; :;3:0 89 7.; 07;11;@

Page 11



 

 

!"#$%$ "& '#()%*+,-. '*%$/%-01

'2343'564 78 97'39:5; 5!% $<0% <$ <- , =*%."(<-,-0+> *%$<.%-0<,+ ,*%,1 :0 <$ )"#-. 0"

0!% $"#0! ?%$0 )> 2<@! A0*%%0 ?<0! , B,*<%0> "& $!"=$ ,-.

$%*B</%$1

C33DEEFDGGD 6*%/0<"- "& *%0<*%(%-0 +<B<-@ ,=,*0(%-0$ H',0%@"*> ::I1 4%&#$% C*% 3==

EJKLGKGM

3DEELDGEDC9 6*%/0<"- "& *%0<*%(%-0 ,=,*0(%-0 ?<0! GL N"1 E O%. &+,0$

P EM N"1G O%. &+,0$ ?<0! /"((#-,+ &,/<+<0<%$ P /,*

=,*Q<-@R %*%/0<"- "& , *%0,<+ $0"*% ?<0! /,* =,*Q<-@ P

,$$"/<,0%. !<@!?,> ?"*Q$1 5!<$ ,==+</,0<"- ,&&%/0 0!%

/!,*,/0%* P ,==%,*,-/% "& 0!% 3-@(%*<-@ '"-$%*B,0<"-

,*%,R ,&&%/0$ 0!% $%00<-@ "& +<$0%. )#<+.<-@$ ,-. <$ <- ':9

S"-% G HS%*" 4,0%.I ,$ "0!%* .%B%+"=(%-01

4%&#$%.

LTKELKGE

C33DEFEDGLD 4%0<*%(%-0 9<B<-@ 3=,*0(%-0$ 3-. 4%0,<+ A0"*%1 4%&#$% C*% 3==

EGKLMKGE

3DFJDEUDC9 V%("+<0<"- "& %W<$0<-@ )#<+.<-@$ H/,* $!"? *""(R

?"*Q$!"=$ ,-. C!,*%$ '"#*0+%.@%I ,-. %*%/0<"- "& EU

.?%++<-@$R , /"-B%-<%-/% $0"*%R , /"((#-<0> )#<+.<-@R

=#)+</ 0"<+%0$ ,-. ,$$"/<,0%. /,* =,*Q<-@ ,-. +,-.$/,=<-@

K 5!<$ ,==+</,0<"- ,&&%/0$ 0!% /!,*,/0%* ,-. ,==%,*,-/%

"& 0!% 3-@(%*<-@ '"-$%*B,0<"- 3*%,1

4%&#$%.

GTKLJKGL

5!% ("$0 *%/%-0 ,==+</,0<"- H*%&1 3DEELDGEDC9I ?,$ *%&#$%. <- 7/0")%* GLGE ,-. $#)$%X#%-0+> .<$(<$$%.

,0 ,==%,+ <- Y#+> GLGG H*%&1 3CCD'MTELDZDGGDMGUGMMMI1

:- 0!% ,==%,+ .%/<$<"-R 0!% :-$=%/0"* $0,0%. 0!,0 0!%*% ?"#+. )% , -#()%* "& )%-%&<0$ &*"( 0!%

.%B%+"=(%-0R <-/+#.<-@ (#/! -%%.%. $=%/<,+<$0 !"#$<-@R , (".%$0 =*"B<$<"- "& ,&&"*.,)+% !"#$<-@ ,-.

0!% $"/<,+ %/"-"(</ ,-. !%,+0! )%-%&<0$ "& 0!% $/!%(% 0"@%0!%* ?<0! 0!% )%-%&<0$ "& .%B%+"=<-@

=*%B<"#$+> .%B%+"=%. +,-. HCV9I ,-. <(=*"B<-@ 0!% $%00<-@ "& 0!% *%,* "& 6,/!?,>$1

2"?%B%*R #0+<(,0%+> 0!% :-$=%/0"* /"-/+#.%. 0!,0 0!% $<@-<&</,-0 !,*($ 0" 0!% /!,*,/0%* ,-. ,==%,*,-/%

"& 0!% 3-@(%*<-@ '"-$%*B,0<"- 3*%, ,-. 0!% ,.[,/%-0 +<$0%. )#<+.<-@ H6,/!?,>$I ?"#+. -"0 )%

$<@-<&</,-0+> ,-. .%("-$0*,)+> "#0?%<@!%. )> 0!% /"++%/0<B% )%-%&<0$ "& 0!% $/!%(%1

3N\]64:N\ C34:A2 '7̂ N':9 K N" ")[%/0<"-1 :- =*<-/<=+% 3-@(%*<-@ C,*<$! '"#-/<+ H3C'I &%%+$ 0!,0

0!%*% <$ -"? , @%-%*,+ ,//%=0,-/% "& 0!<$ ,==+</,0<"-1 :0 &%%+$ 0!,0 (#/! %&&"*0 !,$ )%%- (,.% 0" /"(=+>

Page 12



 !"#$%&'(&)")$"*$+*,)!-&%$"#&$./0*("1$-&)!2,$/,-$3/"&%!/.)$*4$"#&$5*,)&%6/"!*,$7%&/8

9* &6&%1$"#&%&$/%&$)"!..$+*,+&%,)$%&./"!,2$"*:$;

;$<#&$!,+%&/)&-$,(3=&%$*4$/>/%"3&,")$ #!+#$+*(.-$=&$)&&,$/)$*6&%-&6&.*>3&,"$*4$"#&$)!"&$/,-$"%/44!+

!3>/+"$*,$"#&$6!../2&$+&,"%&8

;$?!3!"&-$>/%@!,2$4/+!.!"!&)1$4*%$6!)!"*%)$"*$"#&$/>/%"3&,")$/,-$3/0$=&$!,$+*,4.!+"$ !"#$"#&$/.%&/-0$>**%

>/%@!,2$4/+!.!"!&)$ !"#!,$"#&$6!../2&$ #&%&$"#&0$+*(.-$=&$)&&,$/)$/--!"!*,/.$>/%@!,2$4*%$)#*>>&%)$/,-

6!)!"*%)$"*$"#&$6!../2&$+&,"%&$"#&%&=0$+/()!,2$/$>%*=.&3$"*$%&)!-&,")$*4$"#&$/>/%"3&,")8

;$7A5$%&'(&)")$"#/"$7B5$%&6!& $"#&$#&!2#"$*4$"#&$C8D$)"*%&0$=(!.-!,2)$/-E/+&,"$"*$5(3=&%./,-$5%&)+&,"

/)$7A5$4&&.)$"#/"$"#&0$/%&$/=*6&$"#&$>&%3!))!=.&$#&!2#"$4*%$)(+#$=(!.-!,2)8

;$7A5$4&&.)$"#/"$"#&$.&6&.$*4$+*,"%!=("!*,$"*$/44*%-/=.&$#*()!,2$-*&)$,*"$3&&"$"#&$%&'(!%&3&,")$4*%$)(+#

./%2&$-&6&.*>3&,")$/)$./!-$-* ,$!,$"#&$.*+/.$>./,)$&"+8$<#!)$)#*(.-$=&$%&6!& &-8

;$F!"#$%&2/%-$"*$ !-&,!,2$"#&$4**">/"#$3*%&$!,4*%3/"!*,$/,-$+*,)"%(+"!*,$!)$,&&-&-8$7A5$ *(.-$/.)*$.!@&

"*$>*!,"$*("$"#/"$)#*(.-$/,0$*4$"#&$+(%%&,"$@&%=$)"*,&)$,&&-$"*$=&$%&3*6&-$4*%$+*,)"%(+"!*,$"#&,$"#&0

)#*(.-$=&$%&;!,+*%>*%/"&-$!,"*$"#&$-&)!2,$/,-$!4$,&+&))/%0$%&;)*(%+&-$;$!"$3()"$=&$>*!,"&-$*("$"#/"$"#&)&

@&%=)"*,&)$/%&$/,$!,"&2%/.$>/%"$*4$"#&$5*,)&%6/"!*,$7%&/$-&)!2,$/,-$3/"&%!/.8

;$G"$!)$4&/%&-$"#/"$"#&$)(=;)"/"!*,$!)$"**$+.*)&$"*$"#&$%&)!-&,")$!,$5(3=&%./,-$5%&)+&,"1$"#&$.*+/"!*,$*4$"#!)

)#*(.-$=&$%&;+*,)!-&%&-8

;$7,23&%!,2$A/%!)#$5*(,+!.$/%&$.!/!)!,2$ !"#$"#&$-&6&.*>&%)$-!%&+".0$*6&%$"#&$>*)!"!*,!,2$*4$"#&$>(=.!+

"*!.&")8

HD$.&""&%)$*4$*=E&+"!*,$4%*3$HI$!,-!6!-(/.$7%(,$%&)!-&,")$*,$"#&$4*..* !,2$2%*(,-):

;$A(=.!+$"*!.&")$ *(.-$%&)(."$!,$!3>/+")$*,$%&)!-&,"!/.$/3&,!"0$/,-$!,$"&%3)$*4$/,"!)*+!/.$=&#/6!*(%8

;$G,+%&/)&$!,$4.**-$%!)@$*44;)!"&$/,-$/--!"!*,/.$>%&))(%&$*,$4*(.$/,-$)(%4/+&$ /"&%$-%/!,/2&$!,4%/)"%(+"(%&8

;$G,)(44!+!&,"$+/%$>/%@!,2$)>/+&)$/%&$>%*>*)&-$4*%$"#&$,(3=&%$*4$%&)!-&,")$J!8&8$KC$)>/+&)$4*%$IL

/>/%"3&,")M8

;$G,)(44!+!&,"$2%&&,$)>/+&$>%*>*)&-$ !"#!,$"#&$)!"&8

;$G,+%&/)&$!,$>%&))(%&$*,$/.%&/-0$*6&%)"%&"+#&-$.*+/.$!,4%/)"%(+"(%&8

<#&$7%(,$B!)"%!+"$5*,)&%6/"!*,$7%&/$A/,&.$*=E&+")$*,$"#&$4*..* !,2$2%*(,-):

<#&$A/,&.$)(>>*%"$"#&$>%!,+!>.&$*4$"#&$%&-&6&.*>3&,"$*4$"#&$)!"&$/,-$"#&$%&3*6/.$*4$=(!.-!,2)$/,-

)"%(+"(%&)$ #!+#$#/6&$!3>/+"&-$/-6&%)&.0$*,$"#&$)&""!,2$/,-$"#&$+#/%/+"&%$/,-$/>>&/%/,+&$*4$"#&

+*,)&%6/"!*,$/%&/8$9* &6&%1$"#&%&$!)$)"!..$"#&$%&'(!%&3&,"$&3=*-!&-$!,$"#&$NAAO$/,-$7B?A$"*$&,)(%&

"#/"$/,0$,& $-&6&.*>3&,"$%&)>&+")$.*+/.$-!)"!,+"!6&,&))1$!)$*4$2**-$-&)!2,1$/,-$>%*"&+")$/,-$&,#/,+&)

"#&$+#/%/+"&%$/,-$/>>&/%/,+&$*4$"#&$+*,)&%6/"!*,$/%&/$"*2&"#&%$ !"#$"#&$)&""!,2$*4$,/"!*,/..0$/,-$.*+/..0

.!)"&-$=(!.-!,2)8

<#&%&$#/6&$=&&,$+*,)!-&%/=.&$!3>%*6&3&,")$3/-&$!,$"#&$+(%%&,"$/>>.!+/"!*,$!,$"&%3)$*4$./0*("$ #!+#

,* $>%*6!-&)$3*%&$)>/+&$/=*("$P/+# /0)$=("$"#&$A/,&.$+*,)!-&%$"#/"$"#&$)+#&3&$!)$)"!..$,*"$(>$"*$"#&

)"/,-/%-$%&'(!%&-$4*%$"#!)$)&,)!"!6&$.*+/"!*,$4*%$"#&$4*..* !,2$%&/)*,):

;$<#&$>%*>*)&-$=.*+@)$"#/"$4%*,"$"#&$3/!,$&,"%/,+&$>/%@!,2$/%&/$)"!..$6!)(/..0$+%* -$P/+# /0)1

>/%"!+(./%.0$/)$6!& &-$4%*3$<#&$Q'(/%&$/,-$F/"&%$?/,&$/,-$-&"%/+"$4%*3$"#&$)&""!,2$*4$"#&$#!)"*%!+

=(!.-!,28$<#!)$+*(.-$=&$/..&6!/"&-$"*$/$+&%"/!,$&R"&,"$!4$)!2,!4!+/,"$"%&&$>./,"!,2$ /)$>%*6!-&-$!33&-!/"&.0

"*$"#&$)*("#$*4$+/%$>/%@!,2$)>/+&)$CS;CT8

;$<#&$'(/)!;6&%,/+(./%$)"0.&$*4$/%+#!"&+"(%&$()&-$!)$/$6/.!-$/""&3>"$"*$&3(./"&$"#&$)"0.&$*4$HT"#U&/%.0$CL"#

+&,"(%0$=(!.-!,2)$!,$"#&$+*,)&%6/"!*,$/%&/1$#* &6&%$"#!)$%&'(!%&)$/$"%("#4(.,&))$"*$"%/-!"!*,/.$3/"&%!/.)1

4!,!)#&)$/,-$-&"/!.!,2$!,$*%-&%$"*$=&$)(++&))4(.8

;$<#&$>%*>*)&-$=%!+@)$/,-$>./!,$+./0$"!.&)$/%&$+*,)!-&%&-$"*$=&$)/"!)4/+"*%01$#* &6&%$"#&$()&$*4$VAW5

Page 13



 

 

 

!"#"$%&'%()# ($ (#'**&)*&('%" +(,"# %-" -($%)&(.'/ '#0 -"&(%'+" .)#%"1%2

3 4'(#%"0 %(56"& 7(#0)7$ '&" "$$"#%('/ '#0 $-)8/0 6" 8$"0 7(%- %-" .)&&".% )*"#(#+ 5".-'#($5$ (2"29

,"&%(.'//: $/(0(#+ ;#)% %)* -8#+< $'$- 7(#0)7$2

3 =! %-" >)8#.(/ '+&""$ %) %-" 8$" )! ?4@> !)& 7(#0)7$9 "',"$9 6'&+"6)'&0$9 ,"&+"$9 !'$.('$9 "%.29 %-"# (%

58$% 6" )! %-" -(+-"$% A8'/(%: 7(%- 7))0 +&'(# "!!".%2

3 B// .'$"5"#% 7(#0)7$ 58$% -'," %-" $'5" !&'5" 0(5"#$()#$ !)& !(1"0 '#0 )*"#(#+ $'$-"$2

3 C'%8&'/ &))!(#+ $/'%"$ $-)8/0 6" &"A8(&"0 &'%-"& %-'# %-" 5'#35'0" (#%"&/).D(#+ $/'%"$ $-)7#2

3 E/(#% *'#"/$ $-)8/0 8$" %-" .)&&".% $(F"9 %:*" '#0 *'%%"&# )! !/(#%7)&D '#0 6" (#$%'//"0 '#0 *)(#%"0

'..8&'%"/:2 G'5*/" *'#"/$ #""0 %) 6" "&".%"0 (#3$(%8 !)& %-" >)8#.(/H$ '+&""5"#%2

I /"%%"&$ )! $8**)&% !&)5 B&8# &"$(0"#%$ )# %-" !)//)7(#+ +&)8#0$J

3 K-" 0","/)*5"#% 7)8/0 5'D" +))0 8$" )! ' ,'.'#% ;6&)7#!("/0< $(%" %-'% -'$ 6""# 0"&"/(.% !)& '

$(+#(!(.'#% *"&()02

3 K-" 0"$(+# '#0 5'%"&('/$ '&" $:5*'%-"%(. %) %-" '&"'9 7(%- +))0 $"*'&'%()# !&)5 L'.-7':$2

3 K-" 0","/)*5"#% 7)8/0 *&),(0" 58.- #""0"0 '..)55)0'%()# %) .'%"& !)& %-)$" 7($-(#+ %) 5)," (#%)

&"%(&"5"#% -)8$(#+2

3 M&""# !&)#%'+" ($ ' *)$(%(," (#./8$()#2

3 N"5),'/ )! %-" *&",()8$ .)#,"#("#." $%)&" "/"5"#%$ &"08."$ %&'!!(. 5),"5"#%$ '#0 '$$).('%"0

&"A8(&"5"#% !)& OM@ '.."$$2

486/(. %)(/"%$J B #856"& )! %-" )6P".%()# /"%%"&$ &"."(,"0 !).8$ 8*)# %-" (#./8$()# )! *86/(. %)(/"%$ '$ *'&%

)! %-" $.-"5"2 =% $-)8/0 6" #)%"0 %-'% %-($ "/"5"#% -'$ 6""# &"5),"0 %-&)8+- %-" $865($$()# )!

8*0'%"0 */'#$ '#0 0&'7(#+$9 '#0 #) /)#+"& !)&5$ *'&% )! %-" $.-"5"2

4'&D(#+ *&),($()#J Q"$% G8$$"1 >)8#%: >)8#.(/ ;QG>>< O(+-7':$ -'," .)55"#%"0 )# %-" RS38#(%

$.-"5" )&(+(#'//: $865(%%"0 '#0 &'($"0 #) .)#."&#$ &"+'&0(#+ %-" /","/ )! *'&D(#+ *&),($()# )#3$(%"9

7-(.- %-": .)#$(0"& %) 6" '**&)*&('%" (# /(#" 7(%- %-" ",(0"#." *&",()8$/: $865(%%"0 %) 0"5)#$%&'%" '#

'.."*%'6/" /","/ )! *'&D(#+ !)& %-($ %:*" )! &"%(&"5"#%T&"$%&(.%"0 '+" 0","/)*5"#%2 E8&%-"&5)&"9 %-"

$86$"A8"#% &"08.%()# (# %-" #856"& )! 8#(%$ !&)5 RS %) UV .'# )#/: 6" .)#$(0"&"0 %) -'," -'0 ' *)$(%(,"

(5*'.% (# %-($ &"$*".%2

B// )%-"& */'##(#+ &"/'%"0 .)55"#%$ '&" #)%"0 '#0 .),"&"0 (# %-" >)#./8$()#$ $".%()# )! %-($ &"*)&%2

WX>BW O=MOQBY B?KOXN=KYJ C) )6P".%()# $86P".% %) .)55"#%$2 K-" W).'/ O(+-7': B8%-)&(%: ;WOB<

-'$ *&",()8$/: *&),(0"0 ,'&()8$ &"$*)#$"$ )# %-" *&",()8$ *&)*)$'/$ )# %-" $(%" '#0 &'($"0 #) )6P".%()#

%) %-" BTZZST[Z '**/(.'%()#2 K-" &",($"0 $.-"5" -'$ &"5),"0 %-" .)55"&.('/ &"%'(/ $%)&" '$*".% )! %-"

0","/)*5"#% %-'% 7'$ '/$) *&)*)$"0 )# %-" $(%"9 '#0 %-($ 7(// $(+#(!(.'#%/: &"08." %-" /","/ )! %&(*$ %)T!&)5

%-" $(%" (# .)5*'&($)#2 U[ *'&D(#+ $*'."$ '&" *&)*)$"0 7(%- '# '00(%()#'/ [ !)& L'.-7':$9 (# /(#" 7(%-

%-" ",(0"#." *&",()8$/: $865(%%"0 %) 0"5)#$%&'%" '# '.."*%'6/" /","/ )! *'&D(#+ !)& %-($ %:*" )!

&"%(&"5"#%T&"$%&(.%"0 '+" 0","/)*5"#%2 K-" WOB #)%" %-'% %7) '.."$$ *)(#%$ 7(// &"5'(#9 '#0 %-'% %-"

0"/(,"&: 6': '$*".% )! %-" *&",()8$ *&)*)$'/ -'$ 6""# &"5),"02 K-"$" '.."$$ *)(#%$ 7(// #)7 )#/: $"&,"

'$ '.."$$ !)& &"$(0"#%$ '#0 ,($(%)&$9 7(%- %-" "'$%"&# '.."$$ *)(#% $"&,(#+ !)& &"!8$" .)//".%()#2 K-"

*&)*)$"0 *"0"$%&('# (5*&),"5"#% 7)&D$ '&" %-" $'5" '$ '+&""0 8#0"& BTZZST[Z2 K-"&" '&" +'%"0 *'%-$

%-'% /"'0 !&)5 */)%$ Z[9 ZU '#0 ZR )#%) %-" O(+- G%&""% 7-"&" %-"&" ($ #) *',"5"#%9 '#0 %-($ '&"' ($

Page 14



 !"#$%& !' ($&)$*+&,#-&. -/0123&4%&'#)!+&1#%&5*&0+* !&%#&01%-#+)6*&' !/012&-#)%*$&+0-*6%!(&01%#&%7*

6 --0 2*' (8&$.*60,06 !!(&'7*-*&. -/012&#66)-$3&90-*6%012&.*+*$%-0 1&"#:*"*1%&%#& &+*+06 %*+&6-#$$012

'#)!+&5*&.-*,*- 5!*3&;#&1*'&#-&-*:0$*+&<# +&= ,*%(&>)+0%&?<=>@&7 $&5**1&.-#:0+*+& 1+&20:*1&%7*

67 12*$&%#& 66*$$&,#-&%7*&$0%*& $&+*% 0!*+& 5#:*& 1+&%7*&-*"#: !&#,&%7*&+*!0:*-(&5 (8&%7*&AB>&'#)!+

-*C)0-*&%7*&<=>& 1+&<=>&<*$.#1$*&<*.#-%&%#&5*&).+ %*+&,#-&%7*&$0%*3

D=EE&F4<G&H&<G=EIG&=G<J4EGK&;#&#5L*6%0#13&F)-%7*-&01,#-" %0#1&0$&-*C)0-*+&$7#'012&%7 %& !!&. -%$

#,& !!&+'*!!012$& -*&'0%701&MN&"*%-*$&#,& &,0-*& ..!0 16*&#-& &+-(&-0$*-&#)%!*%3&>1(&+'*!!012&%7 %&0$&"#-*&%7 1

MN&"*%-*$& ' (&'#)!+&1**+&%#&5*&"0%02 %*+&5(&%7*&01$% !! %0#1&#,&+#"*$%06&$.-01/!*-&#-&' %*-&"0$%

$($%*"$O&5)%&%70$&'#)!+&5*&6#:*-*+&5(&P)0!+012&<*2)! %0#1$3

G;J4<Q;RG;S&>TG;EUK&Q5L*6%&01&%7*& 5$*16*&#,& 1& 66*.% 5!*&F!##+&<0$/&>$$*$$"*1%&?F<>@3&S7*

$)5"0%%*+&F<>&+#*$&1#%&6#".!(&'0%7&%7*&-*C)0-*"*1%$&,#-&$0%*V$.*60,06&F<>$&$*%&#)%&01&%7*&.! 11012

.- 6%06*&2)0+ 16*& 1+&+#*$&1#%&%7*-*,#-*& +*C) %*!(& $$*$$&%7*&,!##+&-0$/$&.#$*+&5(&%7*&+*:*!#."*1%3

41&. -%06)! -8&%7*&F<>&, 0!$&%#&#)%&#)%!01*&F!##+.! 01&E#".*1$ %0#1&-*! %*+&%#&%7*&- 0$012&#,&%7*&2-#)1+&%#

 !!#'&%7*&.-#.#$*+&,010$7*+&,!##-&!*:*!&%#&5*& 670*:*+3&41&#-+*-&%#&#:*-6#"*&%7*&#5L*6%0#18&.! 1$&$7#)!+

5*&$)5"0%%*+&+*% 0!012&'7067& -* $&#,&2-#)1+& -*&5*012&- 0$*+&%#& 670*:*&%7*&,010$7*+&,!##-&!*:*!$& 1+

$!**.012& 66#""#+ %0#1&$7#)!+&5*&.! 6*+&WXX""& 5#:*&%7*&"#+*!!*+&,!##+&!*:*!$&%#&-*+)6*&%7*&-0$/&%#

#66). 1%$3

>9E&9<>4;>TG&?GYSG<;>A&EQ;=IAS>;S=@K&B#!+012&#5L*6%0#1&$)5L*6%&%#&%7*&-*6*0.%&#,&,)-%7*-

01,#-" %0#18& $&,#!!#'$K

V&>&EJ&: !:*&#,&Z&$7#)!+&5*&)$*+&01& 66#-+ 16*&'0%7&%7*&D*$%&=)$$*[&E#)160!$&\#!06(&,#-&R 1 2*"*1%

#,&=)-, 6*&D %*-&%#&*1$)-*&%7*&:#!)"*&#,&.-#.#$*+& %%*1) %0#1&0$&$),,060*1%& 1+&'0!!&1#%&0". 6%&%7*

.-#.#$*+&$0%*&! (#)%3

V&S7*&G1:0-#1"*1%&>2*16(]$&" ..012&01+06 %*&%7 %&%7*& ..!06 %0#1&$0%*&! ($&01& 1& -* &'0%7& &!#'&%#&7027

-0$/&#,&$)-, 6*&' %*-&,!##+012& 1+&,)-%7*-&01,#-" %0#1&0$&-*C)0-*+&#1&7#'&%7*&-0$/&#,&$)-, 6*&' %*-&,!##+012

'0!!&5*&"0%02 %*+& 1+&" 1 2*+&*1$)-012&%7*&01+06 %*+&$)-, 6*&' %*-&,!##+012&+#*$&1#%&0".#$*& 1+&-0$/&#1

%7*&.-#.#$*+&+*:*!#."*1%&#-&$)--#)1+012& -* $3&S7*&01,#-" %0#1&'0%701&%7*&$)5"0%%*+&F!##+&<0$/

>$$*$$"*1%&)1$ %0$, 6%#-(3

V&F)-%7*-&01,#-" %0#1& 1+&L)$%0,06 %0#1&0$&-*C)0-*+&,#-&%7*&.-#.#$*+&NX̂ &-*+)6%0#1&"*%7#+&'7*1

6 !6)! %012&%7*&.-#.#$*+&+0$67 -2*&- %*3&S7*& ..!06 1%&$7#)!+&.-#:0+*&6#1,0-" %0#1&,-#"&%7*&G1:0-#1"*1%

>2*16(&%7 %&%7*(& 2-**&'0%7&%7*&.-#.#$*+&+0$67 -2*&- %*3

V&<##%&.-#%*6%0#1&>-* $&$7#)!+&5*&016!)+*+&#1&%7*&+- 01 2*&+- '012$3

V&>&E %67"*1%&>-* &\! 1&0$&-*C)0-*+&%#& 0+&01&%7*& $$*$$"*1%&#,&%7*&.-#.#$*+&=)-, 6*&D %*-&+- 01 2*

.! 1$3

V&>&.-#.#$*+&!*:*!$&+- '012&0$&-*C)0-*+&%#& 0+&01&%7*& $$*$$"*1%&#,&%7*&.-#.#$*+&=)-, 6*&D %*-&.! 1$3

>9E&G;J4<Q;RG;S>A&BG>ASBK&;#&#5L*6%0#1&$)5L*6%&%#&%7*&016!)$0#1&#,&6#1+0%0#1$&-*2 -+012& 0-

C) !0%(8&! 1+&6#1% "01 %0#18&*!*6%-06&:*706!*&67 -2012&.#01%$8&*[%*-1 !&!027%012& 1+&%7*&$)5"0$$0#1&#,& 

E#1$%-)6%0#1&R 1 2*"*1%&\! 13

>9E&GEQ;QR4E&9GJGAQ\RG;SK&;#&$.*60,06&6#""*1%&#1&%70$& ..!06 %0#1&5)%&'#)!+&!0/*&%#&$**& 1

G".!#("*1%& 1+&=/0!!$&\! 1&01&.! 6*&,#-&%7*&+*:*!#."*1%3

>9E&><EB>GQAQTUK&;#&#5L*6%0#13&4%&0$&)1!0/*!(&%7 %& 1(%7012&#,& -67 *#!#206 !&01%*-*$%&%7 %&%70$&$0%*

" (&7 :*&7*!+&'#)!+&7 :*&$)-:0:*+&_X%7&6*1%)-(&+*:*!#."*1%3

>9E&EQ;=G<J>S4Q;&QFF4EG<K&\ -%&#,&%7*&$0%*&0$&!#6 %*+&'0%701&%7*&>12"*-012&E#1$*-: %0#1&>-* 

 1+&%7*&$0%*&0$&0""*+0 %*!(& +L 6*1%&%#& &T- +*&44&A0$%*+&P)0!+012&6 !!*+&]G 67' ($]3&S7*&A "5&\)5!06

B#)$*&?T- +*&44&!0$%*+@& 1+&%7*&' -&"*"#-0 !& -*&!#6 %*+&'0%701&6!#$*&.-#[0"0%(&#,&%7*&$0%*8&%#2*%7*-&'0%7

Page 15



 

! "#$%&' () *(+!**, *-./&0 %#-*0-"1. /( /2& .(#/2 () /2& .-/& !'(#"0 /2& 3-12 4/'&&/ !"0 52& 46#!'&7 52&'&

2!. %&&" .($& -$8'(9&$&"/ -" /2& 0&.-1" () /2& 0&9&*(8$&"/ .-"+& /2& 8'&9-(#.*, '&)#.&0 .+2&$&

:2-+2 2!9& 2&*8&0 /( &-/2&' -$8'(9& /2& .+2&$&; (' .!/-.)!+/('-*, $-/-1!/& -/7 3(:&9&'; /2&'& !'& ./-**

.($& -..#&. :2-+2 :(#*0 $&!" /2!/ .($& 2!'$ :(#*0 ./-** '&.#*/; )(' -"./!"+& /2& #.& () -"!88'(8'-!/&

$!/&'-!*.7 52& 8'(8(.!* -. .#+2 /2!/ /2& -$8!+/ +!" %& 0&.+'-%&0 !. +!#.-"1 *&.. /2!" .#%./!"/-!* 2!'$

-" !++('0!"+& :-/2 8!'!1'!82 <=< () /2& >??@ A<=<BC7 D. .#+2; /2& 8#%*-+ %&"&)-/. /2!/ /2& 0&9&*(8$&"/

$!, !+2-&9& :-** "&&0 /( %& +(".-0&'&0; !*("1 :-/2 /2& +("/&"/. () /2& ?*!""-"1 AE-./&0 F#-*0-"1. !"0

G(".&'9!/-(" D'&!.C D+/ BHH= A!. !$&"0&0C7

DIG JGKEKLMN >( (%O&+/-(" .#%O&+/ /( +("0-/-(". .&+#'-"1 %-(0-9&'.-/, $-/-1!/-(" !"0 &"2!"+&$&"/

$&!.#'&.7

DIG LPJJ>4?DGJN >( (%O&+/-(" .#%O&+/ /( /2& -$8*&$&"/!/-(" () ! /'&& 8'(/&+/-(" .+2&$& !"0 !",

'&$(9!* () /'&&. %&-"1 !1'&&0 :-/2 /2& G(#"+-*Q. 5'&& K))-+&'; !*("1.-0& !88'(8'-!/& $-/-1!/-("

$&!.#'&.7

4R44JS ?KETGJN >( (%O&+/-("7 52& 0&9&*(8$&"/ .2(#*0 %& 0&.-1"&0 /( 4&+#'&0 %, I&.-1" ./!"0!'0.7

52& !8!'/$&"/. .2(#*0 2!9& !++&.. +("/'(*.7 G!' 8!'U-"1 $#./ %& :-/2-" 9-&: () !" !+/-9& '(($ :-/2-" !

8'(8&'/,7 G(".-0&'!/-(" .2(#*0 %& 1-9&" /( .&+#'& 8(./ %(V&. !"0 *-12/-"1 /2'(#12(#/ /2& 0&9&*(8$&"/7

W4GG T>@PD45PRG5RPJN W4GG -. '&6#&./-"1 0&9&*(8&' +("/'-%#/-(". %, $&!". () ! 4B=X

D1'&&$&"/ /(:!'0.N

Y E-%'!',N ZB<;[\B /( %& #.&0 /(:!'0. !00-/-("!* )!+-*-/-&. !/ D"1$&'-"1 E-%'!',7

Y @-'& !"0 P&.+#&N ZH<] /( %& #.&0 /(:!'0. .#88*, !"0 -"./!**!/-(" () !00-/-("!* )-'& .!)&/, &6#-8$&"/ ̂

.$(U& !*!'$. /( 9#*"&'!%*& 8&'.(". 2($&. -" W&./ 4#..&V @-'& P&.+#& 4&'9-+&. 4(#/2&'" !'&! .&'9-"1

D"1$&'-"17

@'($ B./ D8'-* <=<= W4GG 2!. -$8*&$&"/&0 ! 4B=X $("-/('-"1 )&& () Z<== 8&' /'-11&'; 8&' ,&!' ()

$("-/('-"17

DIG 5PJJ K@@TGJPN >( '&.8(".& '&+&-9&07

>34 4R44JSN >( '&.8(".& '&+&-9&07

DIG PJ4TIJ>5TDE 4JP_TGJ4N >( '&.8(".& '&+&-9&07

D** 8*!""-"1 '&*!/&0 +($$&"/. !'& "(/&0 !"0 +(9&'&0 -" /2& G("+*#.-(". .&+/-(" () /2-. '&8('/7 52&

)(**(:-"1 !00-/-("!* +($$&"/. !'& 8'(9-0&0 -" '&*!/-(" /( +(".#*/!/-(" '&.8(".&. )'($ /2& E(+!* 3-12:!,

D#/2('-/,; J"9-'("$&"/ D1&"+, !"0 DIG I'!-"!1&N

E(+!* 3-12:!, D#/2('-/,

52& 1!/&0 8!/2. *&!0-"1 )'($ 8*(/. B<; B̀ !"0 B] ("/( /2& 3-12 4/'&&/ !'& ! 2&'-/!1& )&!/#'& !"0 2!9&

%&&" .8&+-)-&0 :-/2 )-V&0 A-7&7; "("Y(8&"-"1C; Q*((U!*-U&Q 1!/&. !. 8!'/ () .#%.&6#&"/ '&9-.-(". /( /2&

.+2&$&7 D. .#+2; /2&, :-** "(/ !**(: !++&.. /( /2& 3-12 4/'&&/ !"0 :-** 8'&9&"/ +(")*-+/. %&/:&&"

8&0&./'-!". !"0 9&2-+*&.7

D" #80!/& P4D 2!. %&&" .#%$-//&0 /(1&/2&' :-/2 ! I&.-1"&'. P&.8(".&7 52& P4D 0(&. "(/ '!-.& !",

)#"0!$&"/!* +("+&'".; :-/2 /2& /:( $!-" +($$&"/. '&*!/-"1 /( /2& -"/&'9-.-%-*-/, !*("1 W!/&' E!"& !"0

/2& 8'(8(.&0 +'(..-"1 8(-"/ !+'(.. 3-12 4/'&&/7

Page 16



 !"#$%&'&(&)&"*+,"+"-#+.$/''&!0+/!+1,"#$+2,!#+3,'+4$#%&/5')*+,66$#''#6+"-$/50-+"-#+4$/%&'&/!+/7+,+89:+"/

&!"$/65.#+6/5()#+*#))/3+)&!#+4,$;&!0+$#'"$&."&/!'+&!+"-#+%&.&!&"*+/7+"-#+%&'&(&)&"*+'4),*'<+8-&'+3,'+4$#%&/5')*

/=&""#6+7$/=+"-#+$#%&'#6+,44)&.,"&/!+(5"+-,'+(##!+$#&!'","#6<+>'+4#$+"-#+4$#%&/5'+,44)&.,"&/!?+"-#+#@,."

!,"5$#+/7+"-#+4,$;&!0+$#'"$&."&/!'+3&))+(#+6#"#$=&!#6+"-$/50-+6#",&)#6+6#'&0!+,!6+-,'+(##!+'-/3!

&!6&.,"&%#)*+/!+6$,3&!0+ABC<ADEFGAAAH+'5(=&""#6+,'+4,$"+/7+"-#+9I><+8-#+4$/4/'#6+4#6#'"$&,!+.$/''&!0

/!+"-#+J&0-+I"$##"+&'+,'+4#$+"-#+4$#%&/5'+,$$,!0#=#!"?+3-&.-+3,'+6#"#$=&!#6+"/+(#+"-#+=/'"+,44$/4$&,"#

,$$,!0#=#!"+7/))/3&!0+,+$#%&#3+(*+"-#+2J>K'+$/,6+',7#"*+"#,=<

>'+'","#6?+"-#+2J>+-,'+4$#%&/5')*+4$/%&6#6+%,$&/5'+$#'4/!'#'+/!+"-#+4$#%&/5'+4$/4/',)'+/!+"-#+'&"#+,!6

$,&'#6+!/+/(L#."&/!+"/+"-#+4$#%&/5'+,44)&.,"&/!+M>NDDANFDNO2P<+8-#+2J>+-,%#+(##!+$#./!'5)"#6+/!+"-#

,(/%#+,!6+&"+&'+,!"&.&4,"#6+"-,"+"-#+/5"'",!6&!0+&''5#'+3&))+(#+$#'/)%#6+4$&/$+"/+Q/==&""##<

R!%&$/!=#!"+>0#!.*

S/))/3&!0+$#.#&4"+/7+./==#!"'+7$/=+"-#+R!%&$/!=#!"+>0#!.*+MR>P+"-#+,44)&.,!"+-,'+./!7&$=#6+"-,"+"-#

6#'&0!+7)//6+)#%#)+&'+4$#'.$&(#6+,'+T<BB=+,(/%#+:$6!,!.#+U,"5=+M>:UP+(,'#6+/!+"-#+3/$'"+.,'#+A<ADV

MDNDAAA+*$P+,!!5,)+4$/(,(&)&"*+#%#!"+,!6+T<AB=+>:U+(,'#6+/!+"-#+DV+MDNDAA+*$P+,!!5,)+4$/(,(&)&"*

#%#!"<+8-#+S&!&'-#6+S)//$+2#%#)+MSS2P+/7+"-#+4$/4/'#6+(5&)6&!0+&'+T<C=+>:U?+3-&.-+&'+BHA==+,(/%#+"-#

DNDAA+*#,$+7)//6+)#%#)'+,!6+HA==+,(/%#+"-#+DNDAAA+*#,$+7)//6+)#%#)'<

S5$"-#$=/$#?+'5(=&""#6+4),!+I:GFHFWGABGURGAHAA+&))5'"$,"#'+"-#+#@"#!"'+/7+S)//6+X/!#'+D+Y+F+&!+$#),"&/!

"/+"-#+7//"4$&!"+/7+#@&'"&!0+,!6+4$/4/'#6+(5&)6&!0'+,!6+6#=/!'"$,"#'+"-,"+"-#+4$/4/',)'+$#65.#+"-#+#@"#!"

/7+"-#+(5&)"+7//"4$&!"+(*+DBA=F+&!+S)//6+X/!#+D+,!6+EA=F+&!+S)//6+X/!#'+F<

8-#+R>+3#$#+./!'5)"#6+/!+"-#+4$#%&/5'+,44)&.,"&/!+M>NDDANFDNO2P+,!6+$,&'#6+!/+/(L#."&/!+/!+7)//6+$&';

0$/5!6'?+/!)*+$#Z5#'"&!0+"-,"+,+./!6&"&/!+(#+&=4/'#6+#!'5$&!0+"-,"+SS2'+,$#+'#"+!/+)/3#$+"-,!+T<C=

>:U+7/$+,))+,4,$"=#!"'<+8-#+R>+-,%#+(##!+$#./!'5)"#6+/!+"-#+,(/%#+,!6+&"+&'+,!"&.&4,"#6+"-,"+"-#

/5"'",!6&!0+&''5#'+3&))+(#+$#'/)%#6+4$&/$+"/+Q/==&""##<

>UQ+R./!/=&.+U#%#)/4=#!"

1-&)'"+>UQ+R./!/=&.+U#%#)/4=#!"+-,%#+$#Z5#'"#6+"-,"+,!+R=4)/*=#!"+,!6+I;&))'+O),!+(#+45"+&!+4),.#

7/$+"-#+6#%#)/4=#!"?+&"+'-/5)6+(#+!/"#6+"-,"+4/)&.*+I[ 22I+IOD+/7+"-#+>$5!+2/.,)+O),!+M>2OP+/!)*

$#Z5&$#'+"-&'+7/$+"-#+./!'"$5."&/!+4-,'#+/7+$#'&6#!"&,)+6#%#)/4=#!"'+/7+=/$#+"-,!+EA+-/=#'<+>'+"-#

4$/4/',)+&'+7/$+BE+-/=#'?+"-&'+&'+!/"+6##=#6+"/+(#+,+$#Z5&$#=#!"<

>UQ+U$,&!,0#+MR@"#$!,)+Q/!'5)",!"'P

S/))/3&!0+$#.#&4"+/7+./==#!"'+7$/=+>UQ+U$,&!,0#?+"-#+,44)&.,!"+-,'+'5(=&""#6+,!+546,"#6+U$,&!,0#

I"$,"#0*+9#4/$"+,!6+,../=4,!*&!0+)#""#$?+3-&.-+'#"'+/5"+"-#+7/))/3&!0+$#'4/!'#'\

G+>+Q]+%,)5#+/7+D+-,'+(##!+,66#6+"/+"-#+.,).5),"&/!'+3&"-&!+"-#+546,"#6+U$,&!,0#+9#4/$"+,!6+"-#

U$,&!,0#+2,*/5"+,=#!6#6+"/+'5&"<

G+8-#+=,L/$&"*+/7+"-#+'&"#+&'+'-/3!+"/+-,%#+,+)/3+/$+%#$*+)/3+$&';+/7+'5$7,.#+3,"#$+7)//6&!0?+3-&.-+3/5)6

(#+=,!,0#6+%&,+"-#+'&"#K'+4$/4/'#6+6$,&!,0#+'"$,"#0*<+8-#+R>K'+'5$7,.#+3,"#$+7)//6+=,4'+,$#+&!6&.,"&%#

/!)*+,!6+6/+!/"+",;#+,../5!"+/7+)/.,)+6$,&!,0#+&!7$,'"$5."5$#<+>$#,'+/7+"-#+'&"#+&!6&.,"#6+"/+(#+,"+=#6&5=

/$+-&0-+$&';+/7+'5$7,.#+3,"#$+7)//6&!0+,$#+%#$*+)&=&"#6+,!6+,$#+,''/.&,"#6+3&"-+"-#+,)&0!=#!"+/7+̂),.;

U&".-+,)/!0+1,"#$+2,!#+/!)*_+"-#+$&';+/7+7)//6&!0+7$/=+"-&'+'/5$.#+3/5)6+(#+=,!,0#6+%&,+"-#+4$/4/'#6

7)5%&,)+7)//6+$&';+=&"&0,"&/!+=#,'5$#'+7/$+̂),.;+U&".-+M$,&'#6+SS2'?+#".<P<

G+>+$#Z5#'"+3,'+'#!"+"/+"-#+R>+7/$+,!+,..#4",()#+6&'.-,$0#+$,"#+/!+"-#+FA"-+̀5!#+FAFB+,!6+3&))+(#

7/$3,$6#6+/!+$#.#&4"<

Page 17



 

! "##$ %&#$'($)#* +#*', &'(#-#.&'/ #* /&01)*2 0*/ 0//'/ $# 3'45 6&0)*02' -04#.$ &'),,.'/ 0*/ 0//'/ $#

$7' 6&0)*02' 8$&0$'24 "'%#&$5

! 90$(7:'*$ ;&'0, ,7#1* #* $7' :)(&# /&0)*02' %-0*, ,.<:)$$'/ 1)$7 $7' (0-(.-0$)#*, 1)$7)* $7'

6&0)*02' 8$&0$'24 "'%#&$ =;%%'*/)> ?@5

! A&#%#,'/ ,)$' -'B'-, &'C'&'*('/ #* /&01)*2 8D!EFEG!HI!J;!HHK 0*/ 0//'/ $# $7' /&0)*02' -04#.$

/&01)*25

L$ ,7#.-/ <' *#$'/ $70$ ;69 6&0)*02' &0),'/ 0 7#-/)*2 #<M'($)#* #* $7' %&'B)#., 0%%-)(0$)#*

=;NKKHNEKNAJ@ %'*/)*2 $7' ,.<:),,)#* #C 0//)$)#*0- )*C#&:0$)#*O )*(-./)*2 'B)/'*(' $# /':#*,$&0$' $7'

:0>):.: ,$#&02' 0B0)-0<-' #* ,)$' 0*/ $7' 0,,#()0$'/ /),(70&2' &0$'P 0 2&0B)$4 ,.&C0(' 10$'& /&0)*02'

,4,$':P 0*/ /'$0)-, #C %#--.$)#* :)$)20$)#* )*/)(', /'-)B'&'/ $7&#.27 /&0)*02' %&#%#,0-,5 Q#1'B'&O )$ 10,

,.<,'R.'*$-4 /'':'/ $70$ $7' #.$,$0*/)*2 )*C#&:0$)#* (#.-/ <' ,'(.&'/ B)0 ,.)$0<-' (#*/)$)#*,O 0, ,'$

#.$ )* $7' DCC)('&S, "'(#::'*/0$)#* "'%#&$O 0*/ /&0)*02' 10, *#$ &0),'/ 0, 0* ),,.' 0, %0&$ #C $7'

L*,%'($#&S, 0%%'0- /'(),)#*5

;69 6&0)*02' 70B' <''* &'(#*,.-$'/ #* $7' 0<#B' 0*/ )$ ), 0*$)()%0$'/ $70$ $7' #.$,$0*/)*2 ),,.', 1)--

<' &',#-B'/ %&)#& $# 9#::)$$''5

6',)2*0$)#* 0%%-)(0<-' $# ,)$'T U)$7)* $7' V.)-$!W% ;&'0 V#.*/0&4 )* $7' ;&.* J#(0- A-0* 0*/ )* $7'

;*2:'&)*2 X')27<#.&7##/ A-0*5 Y7' ,)$' ), %0&$-4 1)$7)* $7' ;*2:'&)*2 9#*,'&B0$)#* ;&'05

;&.* J#(0- A-0* EHKK ! EHIKT

66ZK 6 6ZK ;,%'($, #C C#&: 0*/ /',)2* R.0-)$4

66ZE 6 6ZE L*$'&*0- ,%0(' ,$0*/0&/,

68AK 6 8AK 6',)2*

?998AK ?99 8AK ;/0%$)*2 $# 9-):0$' 970*2'

?998AE ?99 8AE ?*'&24 0*/ (-):0$' (70*2' :)$020$)#*

?X[6Z\ ?X[ 6Z\ 6'B'-#%:'*$ 0*/ <)#/)B'&,)$4

Q6ZK Q 6ZK Q#.,)*2 :)>

Q6ZE Q 6ZE L*/'%'*/'*$ -)B)*2 0*/ (0&' 7#:',

Q?"6ZK Q?" 6ZK J),$'/ V.)-/)*2,

Q?"6ZI Q?" 6ZI 9#*,'&B0$)#* ;&'0,

Q?"8AK Q?" 8AK Y7' Q),$#&)( ?*B)&#*:'*$

QUV8AK QUV 8AK Q'0-$7 0*/ U'--<')*2

]?6ZK ]? 6ZK X#),' A#--.$)#*

]?6ZE ]? 6ZE J)27$ %#--.$)#*

]?6ZI ]? 6ZI ;)& A#--.$)#*

]?6Ẑ ]? 6Ẑ  9#*$0:)*0$'/ J0*/

]?8AK ]? 8AK ].0-)$4 #C $7' ?*B)&#*:'*$

"?Y8AK "?Y 8AK Q)'&0(74 #C Y#1* 9'*$&',

868AE 86 8AE V.)-$!.% ;&'0 V#.*/0&4

Y6ZK Y 6ZK 8.,$0)*0<-' Y&0B'- 0*/ A.<-)( ")27$, #C U04

Y8AK Y 8AK Y&0*,%#&$ 0*/ 6'B'-#%:'*$

Page 18



 

 

 

!"#$ ! "#$ !%&'( )*++,- %./ 0*%,1&-

!"#2 ! "#2 3,44/ 51)6

!"#7 ! "#7 8*)&%1.%9,' :(9%. "(%1.%;' 8-)&'<)

!#"#$ !#  "#$ !%)&' #%.%;'<'.&

!8=$ ! 8=$ !%&'(

>.;<'(1.; ?'1;@94*(@44/ =,%. 2A$B =CDEFG HI$"'J',4+<'.& 1. &@' F4.)'(J%&14. >('%

>.;<'(1.; ?'1;@94*(@44/ =,%. 2A$B =CDEFG HI73,44/ =('J'.&14.

>.;<'(1.; ?'1;@94*(@44/ =,%. 2A$B =CDEFG H5$5'&%1, =(4J1)14.

>.;<'(1.; ?'1;@94*(@44/ =,%. 2A$B =CDEFG I>7F@%./,'() 81&'

>.;<'(1.; ?'1;@94*(@44/ =,%. 2A$B =CDEFG I"$K*1,&L*+ >('% K4*./%(-

>.;<'(1.; ?'1;@94*(@44/ =,%. 2A$B =CDEFG I"2=%(1)@ I4*)1.; >,,4M%&14.

>.;<'(1.; ?'1;@94*(@44/ =,%. 2A$B =CDEFG I"7I4*)1.; #1N

>.;<'(1.; ?'1;@94*(@44/ =,%. 2A$B =CDEFG I"B#%&'(1%,)

>.;<'(1.; ?'1;@94*(@44/ =,%. 2A$B =CDEFG I"OK*1,& 34(<

>.;<'(1.; ?'1;@94*(@44/ =,%. 2A$B =CDEFG I"PI4*)1.; D%-4*& Q "')1;.

>.;<'(1.; ?'1;@94*(@44/ =,%. 2A$B =CDEFG I"RI4*)1.; "'.)1&-

>.;<'(1.; ?'1;@94*(@44/ =,%. 2A$B =CDEFG I"S=%(61.; T4( ?'U "'J',4+<'.&)

>.;<'(1.; ?'1;@94*(@44/ =,%. 2A$B =CDEFG V#$D4M%, I1;@U%-)

>.;<'(1.; ?'1;@94*(@44/ =,%. 2A$B =CDEFG V#2F-M,1.; !%,61.; Q H0*')&(1%.

?=="W ?%&14.%, "')1;. W*1/'

?==3 ?%&14.%, =,%..1.; =4,1M- 3(%<'U4(6

?==W ?%&14.%, =,%..1.; =(%M&1M' W*1/%.M'

8="$$ >(*. =%(61.; 8&%./%(/) 2A2A

8="$7 >(*. "1)&(1M& "')1;. W*1/' X8="Y Z%.*%(- 2A2$

V@' "'J',4+<'.& =,%. M4.)1)&) 4T &@' >(*. D4M%, =,%. 2A$$ L 2A7$[ !')& 8*))'N F4*.&- F4*.M1,\)

!%)&' %./ #1.'(%,) =,%.)[ V@' 84*&@ E.)@4(' Q 84*&@ CTT)@4(' #%(1.' =,%. %./ #%/' ?'1;@94*(@44/

"'J',4+<'.& =,%.)] V@' +4,1M1') %(' +*9,1)@'/ *./'( 5';*,%&14.) $̂ %./ 7O 4T &@' V4U. %./ F4*.&(-

=,%..1.; XD4M%, =,%..1.;Y XH.;,%./Y 5';*,%&14.) 2A$2]

V@' >.;<'(1.; ?'1;@94*(@44/ =,%. X>?=Y U%) <%/' 4. $$&@ #%(M@ 2A$O %./ 1) &@'('T4(' 4J'( 2 -'%()

4,/ %./ @%) ,1<1&'/ U'1;@&] 5','J%.& >?= +4,1M1') @%J' 9''. &%6'. %MM4*.& 4T %./ %(' %//('))'/ 1. &@'

F4.M,*)14.) )'M&14. 4T &@1) ('+4(&]

8'M&14. 7SXPY 4T &@' =,%..1.; %./ F4<+*,)4(- =*(M@%)' >M& 2AAB )&%&')_L

ÈT (';%(/ 1) &4 9' @%/ &4 &@' /'J',4+<'.& +,%. T4( &@' +*(+4)' 4T %.- /'&'(<1.%&14. &4 9' <%/' *./'(

Page 19



 

 

!"# $%&''(') *+!, !"# -#!#./('&!(0' /1,! 2# /&-# (' &++0.-&'+# 3(!" !"# $%&' 1'%#,, /&!#.(&%

+0',(-#.&!(0', ('-(+&!# 0!"#.3(,#45

6#+!(0' 789:; 0< =>?* $.0@(-#, !"&!AB

9:; C' -#&%(') 3(!" &' &$$%(+&!(0' <0. $%&''(') $#./(,,(0' !"# &1!"0.(!D ,"&%% "&@# .#)&.- !0A

9&; !"# $.0@(,(0', 0< !"# -#@#%0$/#'! $%&'E ,0 <&. &, /&!#.(&% !0 !"# &$$%(+&!(0'E & $0,!B#F&/('&!(0' -.&<!

'#()"201."00- -#@#%0$/#'! $%&'E ,0 <&. &, /&!#.(&% !0 !"# &$$%(+&!(0'E

92; &'D %0+&% <('&'+# +0',(-#.&!(0',E ,0 <&. &, /&!#.(&% !0 !"# &$$%(+&!(0'E &'-

9+; &'D 0!"#. /&!#.(&% +0',(-#.&!(0',4

6#+!(0' GG 0< !"# ?%&''(') 9H(,!#- I1(%-('), &'- >0',#.@&!(0' *.#&,; *+! JKK8 9!"# H(,!#- I1(%-('), *+!;

A 5C' +0',(-#.(') 3"#!"#. !0 ).&'! $%&''(') $#./(,,(0' <0. -#@#%0$/#'! 3"(+" &<<#+!, & H(,!#- I1(%-(') 0.

(!, ,#!!(')E !"# %0+&% $%&''(') &1!"0.(!D 0.E &, !"# +&,# /&D 2#E !"# 6#+.#!&.D 0< 6!&!# ,"&%% "&@# ,$#+(&%

.#)&.- !0 !"# -#,(.&2(%(!D 0< $.#,#.@(') !"# 21(%-(') 0. (!, ,#!!(') 0. &'D <#&!1.#, 0< ,$#+(&% &.+"(!#+!1.&% 0.

"(,!0.(+ ('!#.#,! 3"(+" (! $0,,#,,#,54

?%&''(') 9H(,!#- I1(%-(') &'- >0',#.@&!(0' *.#&,; *+! JKK8 6#+!(0' 7: 9J;

5C' !"# #F#.+(,# 3(!" .#,$#+! !0 &'D 21(%-('), 0. 0!"#. %&'- (' & >0',#.@&!(0' *.#& 0< &'D <1'+!(0', 1'-#.

0. 2D @(.!1# 0< &'D 0< !"# $.0@(,(0', /#'!(0'#- (' ,12,#+!(0' 9:;E ,$#+(&% &!!#'!(0' ,"&%% 2# $&(- !0 !"#

-#,(.&2(%(!D 0< $.#,#.@(') 0. #'"&'+(') !"# +"&.&+!#. 0. &$$#&.&'+# 0< !"&! &.#&54

="# $.0$0,#- -#@#%0$/#'! (, %0+&!#- 3(!"(' !"# I1(%! L$ *.#& I01'-&.D 3"#.#(' !"# $.('+($%# 0<

.#,(-#'!(&% -#@#%0$/#'! (, &++#$!#-4 C! (, &%,0 &+M'03%#-)#- !"&! !"# >01'+(% +&''0! +1..#'!%D

-#/0',!.&!# & N D#&. "01,(') %&'- ,1$$%D &'- ,0/# $%&''(') 3#()"! ,"01%- !"#.#<0.# 2# &<<0.-#- !0 !"#

<&+! !"&! !"# $.0$0,#- -#@#%0$/#'! 301%- /&M# & /#&'(')<1% +0'!.(21!(0' !0 !"# >01'+(%O, (-#'!(<(#-

"01,(') '##-4

?PCQ>C?HR

="# $.0$0,#- -#@#%0$/#'! <&%%, 3(!"(' !"# I1(%!BL$ *.#& I01'-&.D 9IL*I; (' !"# *H? &'- !"# *Q?4 ="#

,(!# (, &%,0 &%%0+&!#- <0. .#,(-#'!(&% -#@#%0$/#'! <0. &! %#&,! :8 -3#%%('), (' ?0%(+(#, ST: &'- S*U 0< !"#

*Q? 9SRH** P#<4 *JNJU;4

?0%(+D S TV: 0< !"# *H? ,1$$0.!, !"# $.0@(,(0' 0< ,$#+(&%(,! &++0//0-&!(0'E M'03' &, ,"#%!#.#-

"01,(')W 3"#!"#. !"# $.0$0,#- -#@#%0$/#'! &--.#,,#, !"# +.(!#.(& (' !"(, $0%(+D 3(%% 2# +0@#.#- (' !"#

.#%#@&'! ,#+!(0', 2#%034

="# $.0$0,#- .#,(-#'!(&% 9('-#$#'-#'! %(@('); -#@#%0$/#'! 301%- /&M# #<<(+(#'! 1,# 0< !"(, $.#@(01,%D

-#@#%0$#- ,(!# &'- (, &++#$!&2%# (' $.('+($%#E ,12X#+! !0 0!"#. $0%(+(#, 3(!"(' !"# T#@#%0$/#'! ?%&'4

>0'+%1,(0' 0' V&!!#., 0< ?.('+($%#A

="# ,(!# (, &%%0+&!#- <0. .#,(-#'!(&% -#@#%0$/#'! <0. &! %#&,! :8 -3#%%('), (' ?0%(+D ST: &'- ?0%(+D S*U 0<

!"# *Q?4 ="# $.0$0,#- -#@#%0$/#'! 0< UN .#!(.#/#'! &$&.!/#'!, 9('-#$#'-#'! %(@('); 0' !"# ,(!# 301%-

&%,0 +0'!.(21!# !0 !"# >01'+(%O, Y(@#BZ#&. S01,(') H&'- 61$$%D4 ="# $.('+($%# 0< -#@#%0$/#'! (,

!"#.#<0.# ,1$$0.!#-4

Page 20



 !"#$%&

'()*+,- - ./0/12-(3-456-78'-96:;*96<-456-=6><*4,-(3->6?-5(;<*>@-4(-ABC6-633*+*6>4-;<6-(3-)B>=-?5*)6

D9(E*=*>@-B-A*F-(3-=?6))*>@-4,D6<-B>=-AB*>4B*>*>@-+5B9B+469-B>=-)(+B)-=*<4*>+4*E6>6<<G-$4-@(6<-(>-4(-<4B46

45B4-5*@569-=6><*4*6<-?*))-H6-A(96-BDD9(D9*B46-*>-456-A(<4-B++6<<*H)6-)(+B4*(><-B>=-45B4-D9(D(<B)<-<5(;)=

4BC6-*>4(-B++(;>4-456-=6><*4,-(3-456-<*46-B>=-*4<-<;99(;>=*>@<G-#*A*)B9),I-D()*+,-J- .K0=2-96:;*96<-456

=6<*@>-B>=-<+B)6-(3->6?-B>=-6F46>=6=-*>=6D6>=6>4-)*E*>@-+B96-5(A6<-4(-H6-BDD9(D9*B46-4(-456-)(+B)

+(>46F4G

%56-D9(D(<6=-3((4D9*>4-(3-456-=6E6)(DA6>4-+(AD9*<6<-LGMM-56+4B96<I-?5*+5-*<-)(+B46=-6>4*96),-?*45*>-456

NO7N-*>-B++(9=B>+6-?*45-'()*+,-# -#'K-B>=-'()*+,-J- .K0B2-(3-456-8(+B)-')B>-B>=-'()*+,-J /-(3-456

7"'G-%56-<*46-*<-B))(+B46=-3(9-96<*=6>4*B)-=6E6)(DA6>4-3(9-B4-)6B<4-KL-=?6))*>@<-*>-'()*+,-J K-B>=-'()*+,

J71-(3-456-7"'I-5(?6E69-45*<-D9(D(<B)-*<-3(9-1P-=?6))*>@<-*>-456-3(9A-(3-BDB94A6>4<I-?5*+5-?(;)=-H6-B

<*@>*3*+B>4-*>+96B<6-39(A-456->;AH69-(3-=?6))*>@<-B))(+B46=-3(9-456-<*46G

%56-=6E6)(DA6>4-(3-KL-=?6))*>@<-(>-456-<*46-0*>-B++(9=B>+6-?*45-'()*+*6<-J K-B>=-J71-(3-456-7"'2

?(;)=-+(AD9*<6-B-=6><*4,-(3-MP-=?6))*>@<-D69-56+4B96G-%56-D9(D(<6=-=6E6)(DA6>4-(3-1P-BDB94A6>4<-(>

456-<*46-96D96<6>4<-B-=6><*4,-(3-QL-=?6))*>@<-D69-56+4B96I-?5*+5-*<-E69,-5*@5-B4->6B9),-=(;H)6-45B4-(3-456

B))(+B4*(>G

74-R*@;96-QLI-456-79;>- 6<*@>-S;*=6-07 S2-D9(E*=6<-@;*=B>+6-(>-=6><*4*6<-B>=-<D6+*3*6<-45B4-4,D*+B)

=6><*4*6<-*>-E*))B@6<-B96-KLT1L-=?6))*>@<-D69-56+4B96I-?*45-3)B4<-*>-E*))B@6<-;<;B)),-B9(;>=-1LTPL-=?6))*>@<

D69-56+4B96-B>=-=6><*4,-(3-ULT/LL-=?6))*>@<-D69-56+4B96I-B<-*<-456-+B<6-5696I-H6*>@-4,D*+B)-(3-BDB94A6>4

=6E6)(DA6>4<-*>-4(?>-+6>496<G-%56-7 S-B)<(-<4B46<-45B4-*>-@6>69B)I-5*@569-=6><*4*6<-?(;)=-H6

BDD9(D9*B46-*>-4(?>-B>=-E*))B@6-+6>496<I-B>=-<+56A6<-<5(;)=-3(+;<-5*@569-=6><*4,-B96B<-B>=-D9(E*<*(>-(3

3B+*)*4*6<-B9(;>=-6F*<4*>@-3(+B)-D(*>4<I-<;+5-B<-4(?>-B>=-E*))B@6-+6>496<G-%56- 6<*@>-B>=-7++6<<

#4B46A6>4-D9(E*=6<-B-V;<4*3*+B4*(>-3(9-B-5*@569-=6><*4,-=6E6)(DA6>4-*>-45*<-)(+B4*(>G

%56-AB4469-(3-=6><*4,-?B<-9B*<6=-*>-96)B4*(>-4(-456-D96E*(;<-BDD)*+B4*(>-07W//LWK/W'82-B<-DB94-(3-456

$><D6+4(9X<-BDD6B)-=6+*<*(>G-74-456-$>:;*9,I-*4-?B<-6<4BH)*<56=-45B4-456-7"'-<64<-B-3*@;96-(3-B4-)6B<4-KL

=?6))*>@<-3(9-45*<-<*46I-B>=-*4-?B<->(4-=*<D;46=-45B4-456-D()*+,-96:;*96A6>4-?(;)=->(4-D96E6>4-B-@96B469

>;AH69-(3-;>*4<-H6*>@-D9(E*=6=-(>-45*<-<*46G-J(?6E69I-*4-?B<-B)<(-B+C>(?)6=@6=-45B4-456-D()*+,-=(6<->(4

A6B>-45B4-456-<*46-+B>-B++(AA(=B46-<;H<4B>4*B)),-A(96-45B>-45B4-<;@@6<46=->;AH69-B>=-456-<*46X<

+BDB+*4,-*<-*>6E*4BH),-=*+4B46=-H,-B-V;=@6A6>4-(>-456-+(AD)*B>+6-?*45-(4569-D()*+,-AB4469<G-74-456-4*A6I

456-BDD6))B>4-+(>+6=6=-45B4-(D4*A*<B4*(>-=(6<->(4-A6B>-D;44*>@-B<-A;+5-=6E6)(DA6>4-B<-?B<-D5,<*+B)),

D(<<*H)6-9B4569-45B4-B-<*46-*<-=6E6)(D6=-XB<-3B9-B<-*<-D(<<*H)6-?*45*>-*4<-+(><49B*>4<XG

%56-Y(;>+*)<-96B<(>-3(9-963;<B)-(3-456-D96E*(;<-BDD)*+B4*(>-*>-45*<-96<D6+4-96369<-4(-+(>3)*+4-?*45-D()*+*6<

J71I-J K-B>=-J Z-(3-456-7"'G-'()*+*6<-J71-B>=-J K-96369-4(-=6E6)(DA6>4-*>-6F+6<<-(3-KL-;>*4<-(>-456

Y5B>=)69<-<*46-B>=-*>+);=6-+9*469*B-4(-6><;96-45B4-D9(D(<6=-=6E6)(DA6>4-B==96<<6<-3)((=*>@I-D9(E*=6<

D6=6<49*B>-+9(<<*>@<I-B>=-<;DD(94<-B==*4*(>B)-<5(94-469A-DB9C*>@-<DB+6<-3(9-<5(DD69<-;<*>@-456-+(96

3B+*)*4*6<-*>-456-E*))B@6G-%56-$><D6+4(9-3(;>=->(-<;H<4B>4*E6-+(>3)*+4-?*45-D()*+*6<-J71-B>=-J K-*>-469A<-(3

456->;AH69-(3-;>*4<-(9-456-+9*469*BG-#*A*)B9),I-'()*+,-J Z-96369<-4(-5(;<*>@-=6><*4,-?*45-?5*+5-45696-*<

+(>3)*+4-(>),-*>-<(-3B9-B<-*4-D9(=;+6<-B-H;*)=*>@-(3-B-<+B)6-B>=-AB<<-?5*+5-96<;)4<-*>-5B9A-4(-456

<;99(;>=*>@-B96B-*>-456-+(>46F4-(3-(4569-D()*+*6<[-*>-45*<-+B<6-D9*AB9*),-45(<6-96)B46=-4(-569*4B@6-*ADB+4<G

NB<6=-(>-456-BDD9(B+5-4BC6>-H,-456-$><D6+4(9-+(>+69>*>@-456-D96E*(;<-BDD)*+B4*(>-B4-45*<-<*46I-456

D9(D(<6=-=6E6)(DA6>4-+(AD)*6<-?*45-D()*+*6<- - ./0/12-B>=-J- .K0=2-(3-456-78'-B>=-D()*+*6<-J KI

J71-B>=-J Z-(3-456-7"'G

#Y78!-7" -NO$8 $"S-J!$SJ%#

Page 21



 !"#$%&$&'"(#(")"*&$+",-#.'#/&%#%"-.%"+",-#*.).,0#1$1%-+",-'#.,#-!"#/&%+#&/#21-"0&%3#44#-3$"#'!"*-"%"(

!&5'.,067# !"#(")"*&$+",-#8&5*(#9"#"''",-.1**3#:;'-&%"3'#.,#!".0!-<#8!.=!#.'#=&,'.'-",-#8.-!#-!"#+1>&%.-3

&/#$%&$"%-."'#.,#-!.'#*&=1-.&,7

 !"#$%&$&'1*#=&+$%.'"'#1,#1$1%-+",-#9*&=?<#1$$%&@.+1-"*3#A;'!1$"(#.,#$*1,<#8.-!#'!&%-#-"%%1="'#&/

=&--10";'-3*"#1$1%-+",-'#/%&,-.,0#&,-&#B.0!#C-%""-#1,(#D1-"%#A1,"7# !"#'=1*"#&/#-!"#(")"*&$+",-#.'

%"*1-.)"*3#%"'$&,'.)"#-&#-!"#'.-"E'#'5%%&5,(.,0'#8.-!#-8&#'-&%"3#95.*(.,0'#'5%%&5,(.,0#-!"#'.-"#&,#B.0!

C-%""-<#D1-"%#A1,"#1,(#25+9"%*1,(#2%"'=",-7#F&&/#/&%+'#1%"#0","%1**3#019*"#",("(#8.-!#'&+"#!1*/;

!.$$"(#%&&/'#.,#&%("%#-&#1((#)1%."-3#1,(#.,-"%"'-#-&#-!"#'-%""-#'=","#1,(#%"(5="#+1''#1,(#95*?7#F.(0"

!".0!-'#1%"#'.+.*1%*3#)1%."(#1,(#1==&%(#.,#0","%1*#-"%+'#8.-!#-!"#95.*-#/&%+#.,#-!"#).=.,.-3#&/#-!"#'.-"7

 !"#$%&$&'"(#95.*(.,0#/%&,-.,0#&,-&#B.0!#C-%""-#8&5*(#'.-#/&%81%(#&/#G1=!813'#HI%1("#44#A.'-"(#J5.*(.,06

1,(#8&5*(#!1)"#1#!.0!"%#%.(0"#!".0!-<#1'#'!&8,#&,#K%18.,0#L&7#CM;:N:O;PQ;R2;Q:P#F")7#2#;#C.-"

C"=-.&,'7#B&8")"%<#-!.'#"*"+",-#!1'#9"",#'=1*"(#(&8,#'59'-1,-.1**3#.,#=&+$1%.'&,#-&#-!"#$%").&5'

1$$*.=1-.&,<#8.-!#0%"1-"%#'"$1%1-.&,#/%&+#G1=!813'#1,(#1#0%1(51*#'-"$$.,0#&/#-!"#%.(0"*.,"#5$#-!"#!.**

-&81%('#R,0+"%.,0#S.**1'#-&#-!"#'&5-!7# !"#95.*(.,0#*.,"#!1'#1*'&#9"",#$5**"(#91=?#/%&+#-!"#B.0!#C-%""-

/%&,-10"#1,(#=&5$*"(#8.-!#1((.-.&,1*#-%""#1,(#*1,('=1$"#$*1,-.,0<#-!.'#!1'#'"%)"(#-&#%"(5="#-!"

$%").&5'*3#&)"%9"1%.,0#"//"=-#&,#-!"#A.'-"(#J5.*(.,07

 !"#$%&$&'"(#'=1*"#&/#-!"#'=!"+"#1(>1=",-#-&#G1=!813'#HI%1("#44#*.'-"(#95.*(.,06#.'#-!"%"/&%"

=&,'.("%"(#1$$%&$%.1-"#1,(#.,#'=1*"#8.-!#'5%%&5,(.,0#(")"*&$+",-<#.,#*.,"#8.-!#-!"#%"T5.%"+",-'#&/

$&*.=."'#K#KUVHVW6#1,(#B#KU:H(6#&/#-!"#RAX#1,(#$&*.=3#BKY#&/#-!"#RLX7

ARZM[ #RLK#RXXGRFRL2G

 !"#/&&-$%.,-#&/#-!"#95.*(.,0#8&5*(#9"#%&50!*3#1,#A;'!1$"<#:#'-&%"3'#.,#!".0!-#1,(#.,#1#=&--10"#'-3*"7#4,

&%("%#-&#1''"''#-!"#$%&$&'1*'<#-!"#(")"*&$+",-#!1'#9"",#(.).("(#.,-&#'"0+",-'<#8.-!#"1=!#(",&-"(#93

.-'#&%.",-1-.&,#1,(#/%&,-10"7

 !"#,&%-!"%,#"*")1-.&,#&,-&#D1-"%#A1,"\

 !"#,&%-!"%,#"*")1-.&,#!1'#1#=&+$*"@#95-#-%1(.-.&,1*#("'.0,#=&+$%.'.,0#=&+9.,1-.&,'#&/#/1=.,0#9%.=?'<

/*.,-#$1,"*'#1,(#%",("%<#8.-!#%"(#=*13#-.*"'#1,(#,1-5%1*#'*1-"#&,#-!"#%&&/'<#8.-!#1,#1=-.)"#/%&,-10"#8.-!.,#-!"

'.-"7# !.'#'"%)"'#-&#9%"1?;5$#-!"#/%&,-10"#&,-&#D1-"%#A1,"#1,(#1**&8'#.-#-&#9"#%"1(#1'#1#-"%%1="#&/

!&5'"'<#8!.=!#.'#%"/*"=-.)"#&/#&-!"%#95.*(.,0'#/&5,(#.,#-!"#.++"(.1-"#1%"1#1,(#.'#1#$&'.-.)"#/"1-5%"7# !"

(")"*&$+",-#8&5*(#9"#'"",#/%&+# !"#CT51%"<#.,#=&,-%1'-#8.-!#-!"#"@.'-.,0#'.,0*"#'-&%"3#=&++"%=.1*

(")"*&$+",-<#!&8")"%<#-!.'#.'#1=="$-19*"#1'#-!"#!".0!-#1,(#1$$"1%1,="#&/#-!"#$%&$&'"(#=&,)",.",="

'-&%"#8&5*(#9"#.,#?""$.,0#8.-!#+1,3#&/#-!"#95.*(.,0'#.,# !"#CT51%"#1,(#.,#-!"#).**10"#=",-%"7

 !"#8"'-"%,#"*")1-.&,#&,-&#B.0!#C-%""-\

 !"#"@.'-.,0#$%&$"%-."'#&,#B.0!#C-%""-<#=*&'"#-&#-!"#'.-"<#1%"#-.0!-#?,.-#1,(#=%"1-"#1,#.,-.+1-"#'-%""-'=1$"

1,(#1**#-!"#"@.'-.,0#95.*(.,0'#.,# !"#CT51%"#/%&,-#&,-&#.-7

 !"#$%&$&'1*#%"+&)"'#-!"#'!&$#"*"+",-#&/#-!"#$%").&5'#$%&$&'1*#1,(#=%"1-"'#1#/5**3#%"'.(",-.1*#'=!"+"<

8!.=!#%"'5*-'#.,#1,#1+",("(#1,(#'.+$*./."(#"*")1-.&,#1,(#.,#-5%,#!"*$'#-&#.+$%&)"#-!"#)."8'#-&81%('#-!"

%"1%#&/#-!"#*.'-"(#95.*(.,0'7# !"#1$$%&1=!#-1?",#&,#-!"#B.0!#C-%""-#"*")1-.&,#.'#1*'&#/&**&8"(#!"%"#.7"7<#-!"

5'"#&/#1((.-.&,1*#(&&%813'#8!.=!#=%"1-"#-!"#1$$"1%1,="#&/#1,#1=-.)"#/%&,-10"<#8!.=!#.'#$&'.-.)"7

U1-"%.1*'#101.,#=&+$%.'"#1#=&+9.,1-.&,#&/#/1=.,0#9%.=?'#1,(#%",("%<#8.-!#%"(#=*13#-.*"'#1,(#,1-5%1*#'*1-"

&,#-!"#%&&/'7# !"#D1-"%#A1,"#/%&,-10"#.'#1*'&#'"-#91=?#'*.0!-*3<#8!.=!#.,=%"1'"'#-!"#).'.9.*.-3#&/#G1=!813'

8!",#1$$%&1=!.,0#-!"#).**10"#=",-%"7

Page 22



 !"#"$%&"'(#")"*$&+,(#,(&,#&!"#'"$'#,-#./"))+(0%#,(#1234"')$(.#1'"%5"(&6

 !"#7',7,%$)#+%#&,#!$*"#&!"#'"$'#")"*$&+,(#,-#&!"#$7$'&3"(&#4),58#-$5+(0#,(&,#&!"#'"$'#,-#./"))+(0%#,(

1234"')$(.#1'"%5"(&9# !+%#")"*$&+,(#/,2).#4"#-$+'):#-,'3$)#/+&!#5,(%&'25&+,(#3$&"'+$)%#-,'#&!"#3,%&#7$'&

-$5+(0#4'+58%;#!,/"*"'<#&!+%#+%#4',8"(=27#4:#$'"$%#,-#-)+(&#4),58%#,(#&!"#-+'%&#-),,'9# !+%#")"*$&+,(#/,2).

+(5)2."#4$)5,(+"%#$(.#'".#5)$:#$(.#0'":#%)$&"="--"5&#',,-#&+)"%<#/!+5!#$'"#$55"7&$4)"#+(#&!+%#),5$&+,(

4$58+(0#,(&,#">+%&+(0#./"))+(0%#,(#1234"')$(.#1'"%5"(&9

 !"#%,2&!"'(#")"*$&+,(#,(&,#?,,.-,'.#@+))$%#$(.#A(03"'+(0#@+))$%6

 !"#7',7,%$)#+%#&,#!$*"#&!"#'"$'#")"*$&+,(#,-#&!"#$7$'&3"(&#4),58#-$5+(0#,(&,#&!"#'"&$+(+(0#/$))#/!+5!

'2(%#$),(0#&!"#%,2&!"'(#4,2(.$':#,-#&!"#%+&"#$(.#,(&,#&!"#'"$'#,-#./"))+(0%#$&#?,,.-,'.#@+))$%#$(.

A(03"'+(0#@+))$%9# !+%#")"*$&+,(#/,2).#4"#-$+'):#-,'3$)#/+&!#5,(%&'25&+,(#3$&"'+$)%#-,'#&!"#3,%&#7$'&

-$5+(0#4'+58%;#!,/"*"'<#&!+%#+%#4',8"(=27#4:#'"(."'#$(.#$'"$%#,-#-)+(&#4),58%#,(#&!"#-+'%&#-),,'9# !+%

")"*$&+,(#/,2).#+(5)2."#4$)5,(+"%#$(.#'".#5)$:#$(.#0'":#%)$&"="--"5&#',,-#&+)"%<#/!+5!#$'"#$55"7&$4)"#+(

&!+%#),5$&+,(#4$58+(0#,(&,#">+%&+(0#./"))+(0%#$&#?,,.-,'.#@+))$%#$(.#A(03"'+(0#@+))$%9

 !"#1,2'&:$'.6

A#%24%&$(&+$)#7,'&+,(#,-#&!"#."*"),73"(&#/,2).#!$*"#$(#+(&"'($)#-',(&$0"#-$5+(0#,(&,#+(&"'($)#7$'8+(0#$(.

5,332($)#0$'."(#$'"$%9#B&#/,2).#2%"#$#*$'+"&:#,-#.+--"'"(&#-$5+(0#3$&"'+$)%#+(5)2.+(0#%&,58#4'+58<#-)+(&

4),58%#$(.#'"(."'<#/+&!#$#5,34+($&+,(#,-#'".#5)$:#&+)"%#$(.#($&2'$)#%)$&"#,(#&!"#',,-%#,-#$(:#")"*$&+,(%

*+%+4)"#-',3#/+&!+(#&!"#1,(%"'*$&+,(#A'"$#,'#&!"#%"&&+(0#,-#C$5!/$:%9

D',*+%+,(#,-#1,332($)#E7$5"

A%#&!+%#7',7,%$)#+%#-,'#'"&+'"3"(&#$7$'&3"(&%#+&#.,"%#(,&#7',*+."#724)+5#,7"(#%7$5"#,'#7)$:#%7$5"9# !"

5,332($)#%7$5"#/,2).#4"#-',3#$#."7&!#,-#F#3"&'"%#&,#GH#3"&'"%#$&#&!"#4$58#,-#&!"#I#%!$7"#,-#&!"

7',7,%".#42+).+(0#$(.#GF#3"&'"%#&,#&!"#4,&&,3#,-#&!"#I#%!$7"#,-#&!"#42+).+(09# !"#7',7,%".

."*"),73"(&#+(5)2."%#&!"#-,'3$&+,(#,-#$#7"'0,)$#$),(0#/+&!#%"$&+(0#$(.#$#4$'4"52"#$'"$#$%#$#-,5$)#7,+(&

&,#&!"#0$'."(#$.J$5"(&#&,#&!"#'"%+."(&%K#),2(0"9#L$+%".#7)$(&"'%#,(#5,37$5&".#0'$*")#$'"#7',7,%".#&,

&!"#'"$'#,-#&!"#%+&"#7',*+.+(0#$5&+*+&+"%#-,'#'"%+."(&%#$(.#$#0'$%%#M$3"%#A'"$#$.J$5"(&#&,#&!"#5,332($)

&"''$5"9# !"%"#5,332($)#%7$5"%#$(.#0$'."(%#/,2).#4"#7)$(&".#/+&!#&'""%#$(.#%!'24%#$%#+(.+5$&".#,(

&!"#I$(.%5$7"#M"("'$)#A''$(0"3"(&#D)$(#NO'$/+(0#P,9#EQ=RHRS=TU=IA=TTG#L"*9#DTVW9# !"#7',7,%".

7',*+%+,(#,-#'"%+."(&+$)#5,332($)#%!$'".#%7$5"<#0$'."(#$'"$%#$(.#7'+*$&"#4$)5,(:#$'"$%#5,37):#/+&!#&!"

A'2(#O"%+0(#M2+."#$(.#D,)+5:#X#OYRN"W#,-#&!"#I,5$)#D)$(9

Z,2(.$':# '"$&3"(&

 !"#-)+(&#/$))%#&,#&!"#/"%&"'(#4,2(.$':#/+&!#C$5!/$:%#$(.#&!"#5,(5'"&"[4'+58#'"&$+(+(0#/$))%#&,#&!"

"$%&"'(#$(.#%,2&!="$%&"'(#4,2(.$'+"%#$'"#7',7,%".#&,#4"#'"&$+(".#$(.#'"7$+'".9# !"#">+%&+(0#3"&$)

7$)+%$."#-"(5"#$),(0#&!"#%,2&!"'(#4,2(.$':#+%#&,#4"#'"7)$5".#4:#G9\#3"&'"#!+0!#4)$58#3"&$)#'$+)+(0%#/+&!

3$&5!+(0#7"."%&'+$(#0$&"%#/+&!#$#5)+77".#!".0"',/#4"!+(.#$(.#/!"'"#&!"'"#+%#$#5!$(0"#+(#%+&"#)"*")%#$

),/#4'+58#'"&$+(+(0#/$))#&,77".#4:#4)$58#3"&$)#'$+)+(0%<#$%#+(.+5$&".#,(#&!"#X$'.#I$(.%5$7"#B3$0"#E!""&

NO'$/+(0#P,9#EQ=RHRS=TU=IA=TTFW</!+5!#$'"#$55"7&$4)"#$%#&!":#/,2).#"(!$(5"#&!"#*+%2$)#$77"$'$(5"

,-#&!"#."*"),73"(&9

1,(5)2%+,(#,(#Y$&&"'%#,-#I$:,2&#$(.#A77"$'$(5"

 !"#7',7,%$)#5,37)+"%#/+&!#&!"#P$&+,($)#O"%+0(#M2+."#$(.#&!"#A'2(#O"%+0(#M2+."#N1!$7&"'%#]#̂#IW#-,'

&!"#'"$%,(%#%"&#,2&#$4,*"9

Page 23



 !"#$%&$"'()*+',$+-.!-!#$/+/$0$(!-1$"'+2#+3!"#2#'$"'+42',+-!(232$#+5+567*+5+897+:"/+;+56<=/>+!?+',$

@A9+:"/+-!(232$#+;5B*+9!(23)+;5C+:"/+9!(23)+;5D+!?+',$+@E9F

GH8I5HEJI@A+@6HEIJK

J,$+(:)!&'+!?+',$+/4$((2"L#+,:#+M$$"+3!"#2/$.$/+2"+'$.1#+!?+#$-:.:'2!"+/2#':"3$#+:"/+?$"$#'.:'2!"*+#!+:#

'!+-.!'$3'+',$+:1$"2'2$#+!?+"$2L,M!&.2"L+.$#2/$"'2:(+!33&-2$.#+:"/+/!$#+"!'+.$#&('+2"+1:'$.2:(()+:/0$.#$

!0$.(!!N2"L+!?+"$2L,M!&.2"L+-.!-$.'2$#F+J,$+-.!-$.'2$#+L$"$.:(()+M$"$?2'+?.!1+:+<O+1$'.$+#$-:.:'2!"

/2#':"3$+?.!1+-.21:.)+$($0:'2!"+'!+-.21:.)+$($0:'2!"*+42',+',$+$P3$-'2!"+!?+-(!'#+4,23,+?:3$+-.!-$.'2$#+!"

 &1M$.(:"/+ .$#3$"'+'!+',$+.$:.+:'+:+/2#':"3$+!?+7QR7S+1$'.$#*+,!4$0$.+',$.$+:.$+"!+?:32"L+42"/!4#+:'

?2.#'+?(!!.+($0$(+2"+',$+-.!-!#$/+:-:.'1$"'#+:"/+',$.$+2#+:+/2??$.$"3$+2"+(:"/+($0$(#+42',+',$+-.!-$.'2$#+!"

 &1M$.(:"/+ .$#3$"'+#2L"2?23:"'()+,2L,$.+2"+($0$(+42',+:"+$1M:"N1$"'+4:((+M$'4$$"F+J,2#+4!&(/+-.$0$"'

:")+#2L"2?23:"'+!0$.(!!N2"L+!.+(!##+!?+-.20:3)+'!+',$+$P2#'2"L+:"/+-.!-!#$/+/4$((2"L#F+8$-:.:'2!"

/2#':"3$#+M$'4$$"+',$+-.!-!#$/+/$0$(!-1$"'+:"/+$P2#'2"L+/4$((2"L#+:.$+',$.$?!.$+#&??232$"'+'!+-.$0$"'

!0$.(!!N2"L+!.+!0$.#,:/!42"L+!?+"$2L,M!&.2"L+-.!-$.'2$#F

J,$+#2'$+4:#+-.$02!&#()+&#$/+?!.+3!11$.32:(+&#$*+4,23,+2"0!(0$/+;TU+1!0$1$"'#+:"/+.$L&(:.

1!0$1$"'#+!?+0$,23($#+!"+:"/+!??+',$+#2'$*+:#+4$((+:#+',$+"!2#$+!?+',$+&#$+!?+M&2(/2"L#+?!.+3:.+1$3,:"23#F

8212(:.()*+',$+-.!-!#$/+.$#2/$"'2:(+/$0$(!-1$"'+4!&(/+L$"$.:'$+'.:??23+1!0$1$"'#*+-:.N2"L+:"/

1:"!$&0.2"L*+,!4$0$.+',2#+4!&(/+.$-.$#$"'+:+.$/&3'2!"+2"+3!1-:.2#!"+'!+',$+#2'$V#+-.$02!&#+&#$F+@#

#&3,*+',$+-.!-!#$/+&#$+4!&(/+"!'+3:&#$+:"+&":33$-':M($+(!##+!?+.$#2/$"'2:(+:1$"2')+'!+$P2#'2"L+:"/

-.!-!#$/+/4$((2"L#F

J,$+(:)!&'+,:#+M$$"+/$#2L"$/+'!+':N$+:33!&"'+!?+',$+:1$"2'2$#+!?+"$2L,M!&.2"L+.$#2/$"'2:(+!33&-2$.#+:"/

2#+"!'+3!"#2/$.$/+'!+3:&#$+,:.1+'!+',$+:1$"2'2$#+!?+$P2#'2"L+"$2L,M!&.2"L+!33&-2$.#+!.+'!+',!#$+!?+',$

?&'&.$+!33&-2$.#+!?+',$+/$0$(!-1$"'+2"+:33!./:"3$+42',+9!(23)+5+567=W>+!?+@.&"+A!3:(+9(:"F

HXJHGE@A+89@ H+8J@E5@G58

J,$+A:"/#3:-$+T$"$.:(+@..:"L$1$"'+9(:"+=5.:42"L+E!F+8YR<Q<ZROWRA@ROO7>+#,!4#+',:'+3!11&":(

#-:3$#+:"/+L:./$"#+,:0$+M$$"+-.!02/$/+:'+L.!&"/+?(!!.*+4,23,+2#+#&??232$"'+3!11&":(+L:./$"+#-:3$+'!

-.!02/$+?!.+:((+',$+:-:.'1$"'#[+:"/+',$.$+:.$+#&??232$"'+-.20:'$+:1$"2')+#-:3$#+3!1-.2#2"L+M:(3!"2$#

1$:#&.2"L+WFO+1$'.$#+42/$+:"/+-.20:'$+-:'2!#+1$:#&.2"L+WFO+1$'.$#*+2"+:33!./:"3$+42',+9:.'+9

=@-:.'1$"'#>+!?+',$+@.&"+5$#2L"+T&2/$F

IEJHGE@A+89@ H+8J@E5@G58

J,$+?(!!.+-(:"#+!?+$:3,+:-:.'1$"'+4,$.$+2'+#-$32?2$#+',$+"&1M$.+!?+M$/.!!1#*+',$+!33&-:"3)+:"/+',$

#%&:.$+1$'.$#+!?+?(!!.+#-:3$+,:0$+M$$"+3.!##+.$?$.$"3$/+42',+',$+E:'2!":(()+5$#3.2M$/+8-:3$+8':"/:./#

=E588>+':M($+=J:M($+7>+2"+!./$.+'!+-.!02/$+:/$%&:'$+2"'$.":(+#-:3$F+I"+',$+E588*+',$+#-:3$+#':"/:./+?!.

:+7+M$/+<+-$.#!"+?(:'#+2#+CO+#%&:.$+1$'.$#*+4,23,+2#+1$'+2"+:((+3:#$#F+J,$+#-:3$+#':"/:./+?!.+',$+'4!+M$/

?(:'#+2#+QO+#%&:.$+1$'.$#*+4,23,+2#+:(#!+1$'+2"+:((+3:#$#F+8212(:.()*+',$+#3,$1$+1$$'#+',$+6B=<>

:33$##2M($+:"/+:/:-':M($+#':"/:./#F

 !"#$%&$"'()*+',$+-.!-!#$/+.$#2/$"'2:(+/$0$(!-1$"'+3!1-(2$#+42',+9!(23)+5+56<+!?+',$+A!3:(+9(:"+:"/

1$$'#+',$+E588+.$%&2.$1$"'#+2"+'$.1#+!?+12"21&1+L.!##+2"'$.":(+?(!!.+:.$:#F

@\\YG5@]AH+;Ŷ 8IET

9!(23)+@;+89<+!?+',$+@.&"+A!3:(+9(:"+.$%&2.$#+',:'+?!.+:((+/$0$(!-1$"'#+!?+77+.$#2/$"'2:(+&"2'#+!.+1!.$

',$+ !&"32(+42((+.$%&2.$+:+12"21&1+!?+WO_+!?+',$+&"2'#+-.!-!#$/+'!+M$+-.!02/$/+:#+:??!./:M($+,!&#2"LF

J,$.$+2#+,2L,+/$1:"/+?!.+:((+')-$#+!?+:??!./:M($+,!&#2"L+',.!&L,!&'+',$+52#'.23'F+9!(23)+@;+89<+#':'$#

Page 24



 !" # !$#%&'()*)'+#',#",,'&-"./$#!'0*)+1#'+#"#*) $#" #/$**# !"+#234#5)//#'+/6#+'&7"//6#.$#"//'5$-#)+#($&6

$89$% )'+"/#9)&907* "+9$*#),#*0%%'& $-#.6#&'.0* #$()-$+9$#)+9/0-)+1:#5!$&$#"%%&'%&)" $:#()".)/) 6

$()-$+9$;

<!)*#"%%/)9" )'+#9'7%&)*$*# !$#-$($/'%7$+ #',#2=#+$5#"%"& 7$+ *;#>+#'&-$&# '#.$#%'/)96#9'7%/)"+ :# !$

*9!$7$#*!'0/-#%&'()-$#??#",,'&-"./$#-5$//)+1*:#@#',#5!)9!#*!'0/-#.$#&$+ $-#"+-#2#*!'0/-#.$

)+ $&7$-)" $#A);$;#*!"&$-#'5+$&*!)%BC#"+-# !$*$#-5$//)+1*#5'0/-#+$$-# '#.$#)+9/0-$-#)+#"#D$9 )'+#?3E

F1&$$7$+ ;

G'#",,'&-"./$#!'7$*#"&$#%&'%'*$-# '#.$#%&'()-$-#'+# !)*#*) $#"*#%"& #',# !)*#-$($/'%7$+ ;#<!$#H)+"+9)"/

I)".)/) 6#F**$**7$+ #A-" $-#J2&-#K"+0"&6#J3J2#"+-#%&$%"&$-#.6#F/-$&#L)+1B#* " $*# !" # !$#%&'%'*$-

*9!$7$#%&'-09$*#"#-$,)9) #',#M?N:J@J#", $&#"//'5)+1#,'&#"#,)8$-#-$($/'%$&O*#%&',) #',#J34;

<!$#7"  $&#',#",,'&-"./$#!'0*)+1#5"*#&")*$-#)+#&$/" )'+# '# !$#%&$()'0*#"%%/)9" )'+#AFP??3PJ?PQRB#"*#%"& 

',# !$#>+*%$9 '&O*#"%%$"/#-$9)*)'+;#S!)/* #) #5"*#)+) )"//6#9/")7$-# !" # !$#%&'%'*"/#9'0/-#+' #-$/)($&#"+6

",,'&-"./$#!'0*)+1#'+T*) $#"+-#"#9'770 $-#%"67$+ #',#"%%&'8)7" $/6#M=3:U?@#A !$#*0&%/0*#", $&

"//'5)+1#,'&#"#,)8$-#-$($/'%$&O*#%&',) #',#J34B#5"*#%&'%'*$-#)+#/)$0#',# !)*:#"+#"1&$$7$+ #5"*#&$"9!$-#'+

"+#"99$% "./$#9'+ &).0 )'+#',#MJ2?:JUV#%&)'&# '# !$#>+W0)&6;#X'5$($&:#"/ !'01!# !$#"1&$$-#*07#5"*

9'+*)-$&$-#"#.$+$,) #',# !$#*9!$7$:# !$#>+*%$9 '&#"  "9!$-#/)7) $-#5$)1! # '# !)*#"*#) #5"*#"99$% $-# !" 

 !$#*07#5'0/-#&$*0/ #)+#'+/6#"#7'-$* #%&'()*)'+#',#",,'&-"./$#"99'77'-" )'+#" #"&'0+-#?#0+) ;

F/ !'01!# !$#%&'%'*"/*#&$7")+#)+#9'+,/)9 #5) !#Q'/)96#FX#DQJ#',# !$#F&0+#R'9"/#Q/"+:#) #5'0/-#.$

0+&$"*'+"./$# '#&$,0*$# !$#"%%/)9" )'+#'+# !$#1&'0+-*#',#"#/"9Y#',#"+#",,'&-"./$#!'0*)+1#9'+ &).0 )'+:#)+

/)1! #',# !$#/)7) $-#5$)1! #"  "9!$-#.6# !$#>+*%$9 '&# '# !$#9'+ &).0 )'+#%&$()'0*/6#"1&$$-#"+-# !$

$()-$+9$#%&'()-$-#5) !)+# !$#*0.7)  $-#H)+"+9)"/#I)".)/) 6#F**$**7$+ ;

<ZFGDQ[Z<

D) $#F99$**

\&"5)+1#G';#32U;3?=JT333U#Z$(;#Q3J#*!'5*# !$#*) $#5) !#*%/) #"99$**#',,#S" $&#R"+$#)+# !$#,'&7#',

($!)9/$#9&'**'($&*:#.&'"-/6#)+#/)+$#5) !#$8)* )+1#*) $#"99$**#"&&"+1$7$+ *#',,#S" $&#R"+$;#]' !#"99$**

%')+ *#/$"-#)+ '#)+ $&+"/#"99$**#&'"-*#*$&()+1# !$# 5'#%"&Y)+1#"&$"*C#'+$# '# !$#5$* # '# !$#&$"&#',

"̂9!5"6*#7$"*0&)+1#=;U7#5)-$#"+-# !$#' !$&# '# !$#+'& !$"* #',# !$#*) $#9/'*$# '# !$#$+ &"+9$# '

_07.$&/"+-#_&$*9$+ #7$"*0&)+1#V;=7#5)-$;#]' !#9"+#"99'77'-" $#7'($7$+ *#5) !'0 #9'+,/)9 #"+-

!"($#"99$% "./$#()*).)/) 6#*%/"6*#,'&#"#J37%!#̀'+$#'+#S" $&#R"+$;

<&)%#a$+$&" )'+:#\)* &).0 )'+#"+-#F**)1+7$+ 

<!$#"%%/)9" )'+#)*#"99'7%"+)$-#.6#"#<&"+*%'& #F**$**7$+ :#"*#&$W0)&$-#.6#%'/)96#<#DQ?A$B#',# !$#R'9"/

Q/"+;#<!$#)+) )"/#%&'%'*$-#-$($/'%7$+ #',#U3#&$ )&$7$+ #"%"& 7$+ *#5"*#"+ )9)%" $-# '#1$+$&" $#E# 5'T

5"6#($!)9/$#7'($7$+ *#)+# !$#Fb#%$"Y#"+-#=# 5'T5"6#($!)9/$#7'($7$+ *#)+# !$#Qb#%$"Y#5) !#@?# &)%*

1$+$&" $-#"9&'**#"#?JT!'0&#%$&)'-#."*$-#'+#<Z>_D#-" "#"+-#E?# &)%*#."*$-#'+# !$#"%%/)9"+ *#'5+#-" ":

5!)9!#5"*#-$$7$-#"99$% "./$;#F*#"#&$-09$-#+07.$&#',#2=#"%"& 7$+ *#)*#+'5#%&'%'*$-:# !)*#9'+9/0*)'+

)*#+' #/)Y$/6# '#9!"+1$;

Z$,0*$#"+-#D$&()9)+1#F&&"+1$7$+ *

F#.)+#* '&$#)*#/'9" $-#)+# !$#"%"& 7$+ *#"-c"9$+ # '# !$#+'& !T$"* $&+#%"&Y)+1#"&$"#"+-#"99$**#&'"-#,'&

$"*$#',#"99$**#A\&"5)+1#G';#D[TJVJNT32TF_T?J=#Z$(;#KB;#Z$,0*$#9'//$9 )'+#5)//# "Y$#%/"9$#'+#*) $#5) !#"

&$,0*$#($!)9/$# 0&+)+1#)+ '# !$#9"&#%"&Y:# 0&+)+1#"+-#&$($&*)+1# '5"&-*# !$#1" $-#"99$**# '# !$#.)+#* '&$

 '# !$#*'0 !;#F#($!)9/$# &"9Y)+1#%/"+#A\&"5)+1#G';#32U;3?=JT3332#Z$(;#Q3JB#!"*#.$$+#*0.7)  $-#5!)9!

-$7'+* &" $*# !" #&$,0*$#($!)9/$*#9"+#7"Y$# !)*#7"+'$0(&$#*",$/6;

Page 25



 !"#$%"&'()$*+#,(

-.,/0($-%11$2,3.4")0$."5'$6!($!78'9('#$(!$(.'$"::/,9"(,!6;$(.')$."5'$0("('#$(."($6!$<'5,0'#$ %*$."0

7''6$:<!5,#'#$"6#$(."($(.'$9."63'0$(!$(.'$:<!:!0"/0$4!+/#$<'=+,<'$(.'$ %*$"6#$ %*$ '0:!60'$ ':!<(

(!$7'$+:#"('#>

*6$+:#"('$ %*$."0$6!4$7''6$0+7?,(('#$(!3'(.'<$4,(.$"$@'0,36'<0$ '0:!60'>$A.'$ %*$#!'0$6!($<",0'

"6)$&+6#"?'6("/$9!69'<60;$4,(.$(.'$(4!$?",6$9!??'6(0$<'/"(,63$(!$(.'$,6('<5,0,7,/,()$"/!63$-"('<$B"6'

"6#$(.'$:<!:!0'#$9<!00,63$:!,6($"9<!00$2,3.$%(<''(>

C6('<5,0,7,/,()$"($(.'$9<!00,63$!6$-"('<$B"6'$4"0$:<'5,!+0/)$"##<'00'#$(.<!+3.$(.'$:<!5,0,!6$!&$"$A D$(!

,6(<!#+9'$#!+7/'$)'//!4$/,6'$:"<E,63$<'0(<,9(,!60$,6$(.'$5,9,6,()$!&$(.'$5,0,7,/,()$0:/")0>$A.,0$4"0$:<'5,!+0/)

!?,(('#$&<!?$(.'$<'5,0'#$"::/,9"(,!6$7+($."0$7''6$<',60("('#>$*0$:'<$(.'$:<'5,!+0$"::/,9"(,!6;$(.'$'F"9(

6"(+<'$!&$(.'$:"<E,63$<'0(<,9(,!60$4,//$7'$#'('<?,6'#$(.<!+3.$#'(",/'#$#'0,36$"6#$."0$7''6$0.!46

,6#,9"(,5'/)$!6$#<"4,63$GHI>GJKLMGGGN$0+7?,(('#$"0$:"<($!&$(.'$ %*>$A.'$:<!:!0'#$:'#'0(<,"6$9<!00,63

!6$(.'$2,3.$%(<''($,0$"0$:'<$(.'$:<'5,!+0$"<<"63'?'6(;$4.,9.$4"0$#'('<?,6'#$(!$7'$(.'$?!0($"::<!:<,"('

"<<"63'?'6($&!//!4,63$"$<'5,'4$7)$(.'$B2*O0$<!"#$0"&'()$('"?>

%+78'9($(!$9!6&,<?"(,!6$&<!?$(.'$B2*;$(.'$:<!:!0'#$#'5'/!:?'6($,0$#''?'#$(!$9!?:/)$4,(.$:!/,9)$A

%PJQ"R$!&$(.'$*BP$7)$,?:<!5,63$"99'00$(!$:+7/,9$(<"60:!<($0'<5,9'0S$"6#$4,(.$:!/,9)$2$@TLQ7R$!&$(.'$*BP

,6$('<?0$!&$"99'00,7,/,()$7)$:+7/,9$(<"60:!<($(!$9!??+6,()$"6#$0!9,"/$&"9,/,(,'0>

U!!(4")0$"6#$1)9/'$P<!5,0,!6

A.'$'F,0(,63$5'.,9+/"<$"99'00$&<!?$2,3.$%(<''($4!+/#$7'$9/!0'#M!&&$(!$5'.,9/'0$7+($<'?",6$"0$"

:'#'0(<,"6$<!+('>$%,('$:'#'0(<,"6$"99'00$,0$"/0!$7',63$:<!5,#'#$#,<'9(/)$!6(!$2,3.$%(<''(;$5,"$(.'$!/#

5'.,9/'$"99'00$7',63$9/!0'#$!&&$(!$5'.,9/'0$7+($/'&($"0$:'#'0(<,"6$!6/)$"99'00>

A.'<'$4,//$7'$"$0?"//$'F('60,!6$(!$(.'$:"5'?'6($"9<!00$(.'$!/#$VT-$0,('$"99'00$!6$2,3.$%(<''($4,(.

#<!::'#$E'<70$"6#$("9(,/'$:"5,63;$(.'6$#<!::'#$E'<70$"6#$("9(,/'$:"5,63$!6$(.'$!::!0,('$0,#'$!&$(.'$<!"#

!+(0,#'$!&$(.'$P"<,0.$D&&,9'$7+,/#,63>$@<!::'#$E'<70$"6#$("9(,/'$:"5,63$,0$:<!:!0'#$!+(0,#'$OW"9.4")0O$(!

",#$:'#'0(<,"6$"99'00$(!$(.'$:"5'?'6($"/!63$(.'$6!<(.'<6$0,#'$!&$-"('<$B"6'>$*##,(,!6"/$("9(,/'$:"5,63

"6#$#<!::'#$E'<70$"<'$:<!:!0'#$"($(.'$7'//$?!+(.$"99'00$!6$-"('<$B"6'>

A.'$'F,0(,63$&!!(4")$"/!63$-"('<$B"6'$4!+/#$7'$4,#'6'#$(!$J>X$?'(<'0$4'0($!&$(.'$0,('$"6#$"$?,6,?+?

4,#(.$!&$J>YK?$,6$(.'$5,9,6,()$!&$OW"9.4")0O;$4.,9.$4!+/#$7'$"9.,'5'#$7)$<'#+9,63$(.'$<!"#$4,#(.$"/!63

-"('<$B"6'$&<!?$Y>G?$(!$K>K?>$Z'.,9/'$(<"9E,63$."0$7''6$+6#'<("E'6$"($(.,0$:!,6($4.,9.$#'?!60(<"('0

(."($(4!$5'.,9/'0$9"6$:"00>$A.'$:<'9'#'6($&!<$6"<<!4$0'9(,!60$!&$+0'"7/'$9"<<,"3'4")$."0$"/<'"#)$7''6

'0("7/,0.'#$(.<!+3.$!6$0(<''($:"<E,63$4.,9.$<'#+9'0$(.'$'&&'9(,5'$<!"#$4,#(.$&<!?$N>LMY>K?$(!$K>LMI>K?

"6#$."0$!:'<"('#$0+99'00&+//)$&!<$"$:<!/!63'#$:'<,!#$!&$(,?'$4,(.!+($9<'"(,63$"$<!"#$0"&'()$,00+'>$A.'

:<!:!0'#$/!9"/,0'#$6"<<!4,63$,0$"99':("7/'$"0$,($4!+/#$<'0+/($,6$"$0,36,&,9"6(/)$0"&'<$"6#$?!<'$"((<"9(,5'

:'#'0(<,"6$<!+('$"/!63$-"('<$B"6'>$A.'$B!9"/$2,3.4")$*+(.!<,()$,0$0"(,0&,'#$4,(.$(.'$:<!:!0'#$&!!(4")

4,#'6,63$4!<E0$"6#$(.'$<'?",6,63$9"<<,"3'4")$4,#(.0$"5",/"7/'$"&('<$(.'$4!<E0>$A.'$B!9"/$2,3.4")

*+(.!<,()$,0$0"(,0&,'#$4,(.$(.'$:<!:!0'#$9<!00,630$!6$-"('<$B"6'$"6#$2,3.$%(<''(S$(.'$:<!5,0,!6$!&$"

:'#'0(<,"6$9<!00,63$!6$-"('<$B"6'$,0$"$<'=+,<'?'6($!&$P!/,9)$2*H$!&$(.'$*[P>

A.'$:<!:!0'#$#'5'/!:?'6($9!?:/,'0$4,(.$P!/,9)$2$@TLQ7R$!&$(.'$B!9"/$P/"6$"6#$P!/,9)$2*H$!&$(.'$*[P;

,6$('<?0$!&$"99'00,7,/,()$7)$&!!($"6#$7,9)9/'$(!$9!??+6,()$"6#$0!9,"/$&"9,/,(,'0>

P"<E,63$P<!5,0,!6

Page 26



 !"# $%&'()$*#+''"'',"&*#'*%*"'#*!%*#*!"$"#%$"#&)#-"./&/*"#(%$0/&1#'*%&-%$-'#.)$#$"*/$","&*#'*23"

-"4"3)(,"&*'#'56!#%'#*!/'#)&"7# !"#($)()'"-#-"4"3)(,"&*#/&635-"'#89#6%$#(%$0/&1#'(%6"'#*)#'"$4"#*!"

%(%$*,"&*':#(35'#;#6%$#(%$0/&1#'(%6"'#*)#'"$4"#*!"#</'*"-#=5/3-/&1#>?%6!@%2'A7#8;#'(%6"'#@"$"#/&/*/%332

($)()'"-#%'#(%$*#).#*!"#9BC5&/*#'6!","#)$/1/&%332#'5D,/**"-:#!)@"4"$#*!/'#!%'#/&6$"%'"-#D2#;#'(%6"'

.)33)@/&1#*!"#$",)4%3#).#*!"#(5D3/6#*)/3"*'7

E*#/'#&)*"-#*!%*#%#'*%*","&*#!%'#D""&#'5D,/**"-#> $%&'()$*#+''"'',"&*:#+(("&-/F#GH#I6J%$*!2#K*)&"

L%$0/&1#M"'"%$6!A#@/*!#N5'*/./6%*/)&#.)$#*!"#($)()'"-#3"4"3#).#(%$0/&17# !"#M"'"%$6!#6)&635-"-#*!%*#%&

%4"$%1"#).#B7OO:#@!/6!#/&635-"'#)&C'/*"#($)4/'/)&#.)$#4/'/*)$#(%$0/&1#%*#%#$%*"#).#B7P#'(%6"'#("$#%(%$*,"&*7

Q'/&1#*!"#,"*!)-)3)12#'"*#)5*#/&#*!"#I6J%$*!2#K*)&"#L%$0/&1#M"'"%$6!#@)53-#$"'53*#/&#*!"#($)4/'/)&#).

PR#(%$0/&1#'(%6"':#6),(%$"-#*)#%#,%/&'*$"%,#%(%$*,"&*#-"4"3)(,"&*#).#*!/'#'/S":#@!/6!#@)53-#$"T5/$"

;#(%$0/&1#'(%6"'#("$#PC#%&-#;CD"-$)),#5&/*':#"T5%*/&1#*)#UB#(%$0/&1#'(%6"'#%'#$"T5/$"-#D2#*!"#+GJ

L%$0/&1#K*%&-%$-'#KLG7

+'#*!"#'/*"#/'#'/*5%*"-#N5'*#)5*'/-"#*!"#6)$"#$"*%/3#%$"%#/&#*!"#+VL#%&-#/&#63)'"#($)F/,/*2#*)#*!"#M%/3@%2

K*%*/)&:#($)4/'/)&#/'#,%-"#.)$#89#(%$0/&1#'(%6"':#@!/6!#"T5%*"'#*)#$)51!32#P#(%$0/&1#'(%6"#("$

%(%$*,"&*7#E&#*"$,'#).#6263"#(%$0/&1:#%#6),D/&"-#,)D/3/*2#D5112W6263"#'*)$"#/'#($)()'"-#.)$#*!"

$"*/$","&*#%(%$*,"&*'7#X!/3'*#*!/'#/'#D"3)@#*!"#'*%&-%$-'#'"*#)5*#+GJ#L%$0/&1#K*%&-%$-'#KLG:#*!"

($)()'"-#3"4"3#).#(%$0/&1#($)4/'/)&#/'#-"","-#%66"(*%D3"#1/4"&#*!"#&%*5$"#).#*!"#($)()'"-#-"4"3)(,"&*:

6)5(3"-#@/*!#*!"#'/*"Y'#3)6%*/)&#*)#&"F*#*)#*!"#Z/33%1"#J"&*$"#%&-#/&#63)'"#($)F/,/*2#*)#+&1,"$/&1#M%/3@%2

K*%*/)&7# !/'#/'#6)&'/'*"&*#@/*!#*!"#%(($)%6!#*%0"&#D2#*!"#E&'("6*)$#6)&6"$&/&1#*!"#($"4/)5'#%((3/6%*/)&

%*#*!/'#'/*"#>+WPPBW;PWL<A7

J)&635'/)&#)&# $%&'()$*

 !"#<)6%3#[/1!@%2#+5*!)$/*2#/'#'%*/'./"-#@/*!#*!"#($)()'"-#%66"''#'("6/./6%*/)&':#4/'/D/3/*2#'(3%2':#(%$0/&1

($)4/'/)&:#.))*@%2#@/-"&/&1#@)$0'#%&-#*!"#$",%/&/&1#6%$$/%1"@%2#@/-*!'#%4%/3%D3"#%.*"$#*!"#@)$0'#%&-

*!"#($)()'"-#6$)''/&1'#)&#X%*"$#<%&"#%&-#[/1!#K*$""*7

 !"#($)()'"-#-"4"3)(,"&*#*!"$".)$"#6),(3/"'#@/*!#()3/6/"'#()3/62# #KLP#%&-#[#GI;#%&-#()3/6/"'#[G\

%&-#[+8#).#*!"#+VL7

EIL+J #]V# [?#J]VK?MZ+ E]V#+M?+#+VG# [?#K?  EV̂ #]_#<EK ?G#=QE<GEV̂ K

+&1,"$/&1#J)&'"$4%*/)&#+$"%

 !"#/,(%6*#).#*!"#($)()'"-#-"4"3)(,"&*#)&#*!"#J)&'"$4%*/)&#+$"%#&""-'#*)#D"#6)&'/-"$"-#/&

%66)$-%&6"#@/*!#(%$%1$%(!#PRR#).#*!"#VLL_#%&-#/.#*!"$"#/'#!%$,#/*#/'#'5D'*%&*/%3#)$#3"''#*!%&#'5D'*%&*/%3:

%&-#*!/'#&""-'#*)#D"#@"/1!"-#%1%/&'*#*!"#(5D3/6#D"&"./*'#).#*!"#($)()'%37

+&1,"$/&1#J)&'"$4%*/)&#+$"%#/'#*!"#!/'*)$/6#6)$"#).#*!"#4/33%1"#%&-#6)&'/'*'#).#*!$""#-/.."$"&*#%$"%'#).

*)@&'6%("7# !"'"#%$"H# !"#KT5%$":#*!"#%(($)%6!#.$),#+$5&-"3#M)%-#%&-# !"#[/1!#K*$""*7# !"#KT5%$"

/'#'/*5%*"-#%*#*!"#6"&*$"#).#*!"#4/33%1"#%&-#6)&*%/&'#,)'*#).#*!"#4/33%1"Y'#'!)('#%&-#6),,"$6/%3#($",/'"':

%&-#*!"#4/33%1"#X%$#I",)$/%37#+$5&-"3#M)%-#3"%-'#.$),#*!"#+;U#%&-#D5/3-/&1'#).#.3/&*#%&-#D$/60:#,)'*

&)*%D32#*!"#)3-#'6!))3#>&)@#*!"#3/D$%$2A:#.$%,"#%#&%$$)@#"&*$%&6"#*)# !"#KT5%$"7# !"#[/1!#K*$""*#/'

%3,)'*#"&*/$"32#$"'/-"&*/%3#%&-#@!"$"%'#+$5&-"3#M)%-#/'#&%$$)@#%&-#'*$%/1!*:#*!"#[/1!#K*$""*#/'#@/-"$#D5*

@/*!#%#'/1&/./6%&*#1"&*3"#65$4"#@!/6!#/&4/*"'#"F(3)$%*/)&#).#*!"#./&"#D5/3-/&1'#-/'*$/D5*"-#%3)&1#*!"#$)%-7

 !"#6)&'"$4%*/)&#%$"%#6)&*%/&'#%#&5,D"$#).#)*!"$#3/'*"-#%&-#3)6%332#3/'*"-#D5/3-/&1'#@!/6!#.)$,#%&

%**$%6*/4"#1$)5(:#/&#*!"#!/'*)$/6#6)$"#).#*!"#4/33%1"7

E&#%66)$-%&6"#@/*!#(%$%1$%(!#PR9#).#*!"#VLL_:#%#-"*%/3"-#["$/*%1"#K*%*","&*#!%'#D""&#($"(%$"-#@!/6!

%''"''"'#*!"#/,(%6*#*!"#-"4"3)(,"&*#!%'#)&#*!"#'"**/&1#).#*!"#J)&'"$4%*/)&#+$"%#%&-#%''"''"'#!)@

Page 27



 !"#$%&'$&(()* $ !)$+,-+-#).$.)/)0-+%)1 2

3" !$,)4&,.$ -$+&,&4,&+!$567$-($ !)$899:$ !)$%&"1$*-1#".),& "-1$"#$ !)$)(()* $ !& $ !)$+,-+-#).

.)/)0-+%)1 $*-;0.$!&/)$-1$ !)$&++,)*"& "-1$-($ !)$#"41"("*&1*)$-($ !)$".)1 "(").$1& "-1&00'$&1.$0-*&00'

0"# ).$<;"0."14#$&1.$ !)",$#)  "14#$&1.$ !)$#)  "14$-($=14%),"14$>-1#),/& "-1$=,)&2

9&,&4,&+!$567$-($ !)$899:$# & )#$ !& $?-*&0$90&11"14$=; !-," ")#$#!-;0.$0--@$(-,$-++-, ;1" ")#$(-,$1)A

.)/)0-+%)1 $A" !"1$>-1#),/& "-1$=,)&#B$&1.$A" !"1$ !)$#)  "14$-($!)," &4)$&##) #B$ -$)1!&1*)$-,$<)  ),

,)/)&0$ !)",$#"41"("*&1*)2

C)* "-1$D5$-($ !)$90&11"14$E?"# ).$F;"0."14$&1.$>-1#),/& "-1$=,)&#G$=* $HII6$E!),)&( ),$,)(),,).$ -$&#

J !)$=* JG$# & )#$ !& $K#+)*"&0$,)4&,.$#!&00$<)$+&".$ -$ !)$.)#",&<"0" '$-($+,)#),/"14$-,$)1!&1*"14$ !)

*!&,&* ),$-,$&++)&,&1*)$-($ !)$&,)&K2

L!)$#" )$"#$/"#"<0)$(,-%$<- !$A" !"1$ !)$>-1#),/& "-1$=,)&$&#$A)00$&#$(,-%$-; #".)$&1.$0--@"14$"1 -$" 

E&0-14$3& ),$?&1)G2$L!)$M)," &4)$C & )%)1 $*-1*0;.)#$ !& $ !)$+,-+-#).$.)/)0-+%)1 $A"00$)1!&1*)$ !)

>-1#),/& "-1$=,)&$&1.$" #$#)  "142$L!)$,)%-/&0$-($ !)$)N"# "14$*-%%),*"&0$<;"0."14#$&1.$ !)$)%+ '

!-;#)$"#$&$+-#" "/)$&#+)* $-($ !)$#*!)%)B$&#$ !)'$.) ,&* $(,-%$ !)$/&,"-;#$&##) #B$<)"14$-($&1

"1&++,-+,"& )$.)#"41$&1.$# & )$-($,)+&",2

L!)$"1" "&0$&++0"*& "-1$".)1 "(").$&$+&00) $-($%& ),"&0#$"1*0;."14$>-1*,) )$O".4)$L"0)#B$P9Q>$:&*"&#$R

C-((" #B$P9Q>$3"1.-A#$R$S--,#$&1.$P9Q>$O&"1A& ),$T--.#2$C;*!$%& ),"&0#$&,)$1- $&++,-+,"& )$(-,$&

*-1#),/& "-1$&,)&$E-,$" #$#)  "14GB$-,$ !)$#)  "14$-($0"# ).$<;"0."14#2$:-00-A"14$(;, !),$."#*;##"-1$A" !$ !)

&++0"*&1 $&1.$ !)$>-;1*"0K#$>-1#),/& "-1$U(("*),B$" $A&#$&./"#).$ !& $ !)$)0)%)1 #$-($ !)$<;"0."14$/"#"<0)

(,-%$ !)$*-1#),/& "-1$&,)&$&1.$" #$#)  "14B$&1.$ !)$#)  "14$-($V&*!A&'#$#!-;0.$<)$-($&1$&++,-+,"& )

%& ),"&0B$ ,&." "-1&0$.)#"41$&1.$#;" &<0)$*-0-;,2

=$,)/"#).$%& ),"&0$+&00) $!&#$<))1$+,-+-#).$A!"*!$!&#$%&.)$#-%)$"%+,-/)%)1 #$"1$-,.),$ -$.)&0$A" !

 !)$>-1#),/& "-1$U(("*),K#$*-1*),1#B$A!"*!$"1*0;.)#$1& ;,&0$#0& )$ "0"14$&#$-++-#).$ -$ !)$+,)/"-;#0'

+,-+-#).$4,)'$*-0-;,).$*0&'$ "0)#2$3!"0# $ !"#$"#$+-#" "/)B$&$1;%<),$-($ !)$+,-+-#).$%& ),"&0#$,)%&"1$ -

<)$%-.),1B$%&##W+,-.;*).$+,-.;* #$ !& $&,)$;1#;" &<0)$(-,$&$#)1#" "/)$0-*& "-1B$"1*0;."14$P9Q>

A"1.-A#$&1.$.--,#$&1.$C-((" #$R$:&#*"&K#2$L!)$+,-+-#).$%& ),"&0#$A-;0.$ !),)(-,)$!&/)$&$1)4& "/)

"%+&* $-1$ !)$>-1#),/& "-1$=,)&$"1$*-1(0"* $A" !$+&,&4,&+!$D5$-($ !)$=* 2

U1$&$+-#" "/)$1- )B$ !)$.)#"41$-($ !"#$(,-1 &4)$"#$1-A$%-,)$,)(0)* "/)$-($- !),$<;"0."14#$(-;1.$"1$ !)

"%%)."& )$&,)&$&1.$ !)$*-1*)+ $-($;#"14$<,"*@$&1.$,)1.),$(-,$ !"#$(,-1 &4)$"#$&**)+ &<0)$&#$" $A"00$)1#;,)

 !& $ !)$%;*!$-0.),$&1.$!"# -,"*$(0"1 $A-,@$"#$,)#+)* ).$&1.$)1#;,)#$ !& $ !)$0"# ).$<;"0."14$(-,%#$ !)$(-*&0

+-"1 $A" !"1$ !)$#X;&,)2$L!)$+,)#)1*)$-($(,-1 $.--,#$-1$ !"#$)0)/& "-1$"#$+-#" "/)$&1.$ &@)#$"1 -$&**-;1 

+,)/"-;#$*-%%)1 #B$)1#;,"14$ !& $ !)$(,-1 &4)$())0#$&#$ !-;4!$" $(-,%#$+&, $-($ !)$#X;&,)2

U1$<&0&1*)B$ !)$+,-+-#&0$"#$#;*!$ !& $ !)$"%+&* $*&1$<)$.)#*,"<).$&#$*&;#"14$0)##$ !&1$#;<# &1 "&0$!&,%

"1$&**-,.&1*)$A" !$+&,&4,&+!$565$-($ !)$899:2$=#$#;*!B$ !)$+;<0"*$<)1)(" #$-($ !)$.)/)0-+%)1 $1)).$ -

<)$*-1#".),).$&#$+&, $-($ !)$&##)##%)1 $-($ !)$&++0"*& "-1B$&0-14$A" !$ !)$*-1 )1 #$-($ !)$HII6$=* $E&#

&%)1.).G2$Y $"#$ !),)(-,)$1)*)##&,'$ -$*-1#".),$ !)$+;<0"*$<)1)(" #$ !& $ !)$.)/)0-+%)1 $%&'$&*!")/)

<&0&1*).$&4&"1# $ !)$.)/)0-+%)1 $-($ !)$#" )2$L!)#)$"1*0;.)Z

W$9,-/"."14$%;*!$1)).).$!-;#"14$ -$%)) $ !)$.)("*" $"1$=,;1K#$[W')&,$M-;#"14$?&1.$C;++0'$EM?CG2

W$F)1)("  "14$ !)$0-*&0$)*-1-%'$<'$<,"14"14$"1$&.." "-1&0$*;# -%),#$ -$ !)$/"00&4)$*)1 ,)$#!-+#$&1.

#),/"*)#2

W$F)1)("  "14$ !)$# ,)) #$"1$ !)$/"*"1" '$-($ !)$#" )$(,-%$"1*,)&#).$1& ;,&0$#;,/)"00&1*)B$,).;*"14$*,"%)$&1.

&1 "W#-*"&0$<)!&/"-;,2

W$O)W.)/)0-+"14$&$.),)0"* $<,-A1(")0.$#" )$"1$ !)$*)1 ,)$-($=14%),"14$Q"00&4)2

Page 28



 !"#$%&'()!*+(,&#-*&'+(!.+/,!%(0!#$&%'1!.+/,2

 !"#$%&'()!($3!,+-#*$,!+4!$561+75$(&!%(0!$*+(+5'*!%*&'8'&7!%&!&9$!,'&$2

 !:00'&'+(%1!,6$(0'()!/7!($3!#$,'0$(&,!+(!1+*%1!)++0,!%(0!,$#8'*$,2

;(!*+(*1-,'+(<!&9$!6-/1'*!/$($4'&,!+4!&9$!6#+6+,$0!0$8$1+65$(&!%#$!*+(,'0$#$0!&+!+-&3$')9!&9$!9%#5

*%-,$0!&+!&9$!"+(,$#8%&'+(!:#$%!%(0!&9$!6#+6+,%1!&9$#$4+#$!*+561'$,!3'&9!6+1'*'$,!=>?!@AB!%(0!=>?

CDE!+4!&9$!:FA<!6+1'*7!>=B!+4!&9$!:GA<!&9$!GAAH!%(0!@$*&'+(!IJ!+4!&9$!:*&2

F',&$0!K-'10'(),

@$*&'+(!LL!+4!&9$!A1%(('()!MF',&$0!K-'10'(),!%(0!"+(,$#8%&'+(!:#$%,N!:*&!BOOP!,&%&$,!&9%&!'(!*+(,'0$#'()

39$&9$#!&+!)#%(&!61%(('()!6$#5',,'+(!4+#!0$8$1+65$(&!39'*9!%44$*&,!%!1',&$0!/-'10'()!+#!'&,!,$&&'()<!&9$

F+*%1!A1%(('()!:-&9+#'&7!,9%11!9%8$!,6$*'%1!#$)%#0!&+!&9$!0$,'#%/'1'&7!+4!6#$,$#8'()!&9$!/-'10'()!+#!'&,

,$&&'()!+#!%(7!4$%&-#$,!+4!,6$*'%1!%#*9'&$*&-#%1!+#!9',&+#'*!'(&$#$,&!39'*9!'&!6+,,$,,$,2

Q9$!=$#'&%)$!@&%&$5$(&!,&%&$,!&9%&!&9$!6#+6+,$0!($3!/-'10'()!#$ $,&%/1',9$,!4+#5$#!/-'10'()!1'($,!+(!%

0+5$,&'*!,*%1$!%(0!*9%#%*&$#!&+!/+&9!=')9!@&#$$&!%(0!R%&$#!F%($<!&9$#$/7!9$16'()!S>%*93%7,S!&+!,'&!'(!'&,

6#+6$#!*+(&$T&!%,!&9$!S/++U$(0S!9',&+#'*!/-'10'()!4+#!R%&$#!F%($!%(0!=')9!@&#$$&2!;&!)+$,!+(!&+!,&%&$!&9%&

&9$!0$,')(!',!%66#+6#'%&$!'(!4+#5<!,*%1$!%(0!*9%#%*&$#<!3'&9!%!)++0!5'T!+4!8$#(%*-1%#!5%&$#'%1,!%(0!4+#5

&9%&!3'11!$(9%(*$!&9$!,$&&'(),!+4!&9$!($%#/7!1',&$0!/-'10'(),<!39'1$!%1,+!$(9%(*'()!&9$!"+(,$#8%&'+(!:#$%

%(0!'&,!,$&&'()2

;(!&9$!#$4-,$0!,*9$5$!M:VBBPVJBVAFN<!&9$!;(,6$*&+#!*+(,'0$#$0!&9%&!&9$!#$%#!6%#&!+4!&9$!/-'10'()!3+-10!/$

8','/1$!'(!&9$!)%6!/$&3$$(!>%*93%7,!%(0!&9$!&$##%*$!4#+(&'()!=')9!@&#$$&<!39'*9!3+-10!)'8$!&9$

'56#$,,'+(!+4!/$'()!4'11$0!3'&9!/-'10'(),!$8$(!&9+-)9!&9$!4#+(&!$1$8%&'+(!+4!&9$!#$%#!/1+*U!3+-10!/$!,$&

/%*U!'(&+!&9$!,'&$2!Q9',!',!%1,+!%*U(+31$0)$0!/7!&9$!C$,')(!%(0!:**$,,!@&%&$5$(&!:00$(0-5!,-/5'&&$0

'(!,-66+#&!+4!&9',!%661'*%&'+(<!39'*9!,&%&$,!&9%&!3'&9!&9$!F ,9%6$0!(%&-#$!+4!&9$!6#+6+,$0!/-'10'()<!'&!',

%*U(+31$0)$0!&9%&!'&!5%7!/$!6+,,'/1$!&+!8'$3!0$8$1+65$(&!,$&!4-#&9$#!/%*U!+(!&9$!,'&$!8'%!&9$!)%6

/$&3$$(!>%*93%7,!%(0!&9$!6#+6+,$0!=')9!@&#$$&!4#+(&%)$<!*#$%&'()!39%&!9%,!/$$(!6$#*$'8$0!%,!S8',-%1

+8$#*#+30'()S!&+!&9$!W#%0$!;;!1',&$0!/-'10'()2

Q9$!#$8',$0!1%7+-&!#$,-1&,!'(!%(!'(*#$%,$0!,$6%#%&'+(!/$&3$$(!&9$!=')9!@&#$$&!4#+(&%)$!%(0!>%*93%7,<

39'*9!',!)$($#%117!6+,'&'8$!%,!'&!%11+3,!4+#!&9$!4#+(&!$1$8%&'+(!%(0!%&!1$%,&!,+5$!+4!&9$!,'0$!$1$8%&'+(!+4

&9$!1',&$0!/-'10'()!&+!/$!/$&&$#!$T6$#'$(*$0!%(0!%66#$*'%&$0<!39'1,&!%1,+!$(,-#'()!&9%&!&9$!($3!=')9

@&#$$&!4#+(&'()!$1$5$(&!+4!&9$!/-'10'()!',!1$,,!0+5'(%(&2!=+3$8$#<!%!4-#&9$#!#$,-1&!+4!&9',!'(*#$%,$0

,$6%#%&'+(!0',&%(*$!',!&9%&!5+#$!+4!&9$!($3!/-'10'()!3+-10!6+&$(&'%117!/$!8','/1$2!Q9',!,&'11!9%,!&9$

6+&$(&'%1!&+!8',-%117!*#+30!&9$!1',&$0!/-'10'()!%(0!#$X-'#$!4-#&9$#!*+(,'0$#%&'+(!+#!%&!1$%,&!,+5$!4+#5!+4

5'&')%&'+(2

Q9$!=$#'&%)$!@&%&$5$(&!%*U(+31$0)$,!&9%&!+6$('()!&9$!)%6!/$&3$$(!>%*93%7,!%(0!&9$!($3!=')9

@&#$$&!4#+(&%)$!+4!&9$!/-'10'()!5$%(!&9%&!5+#$!+4!&9$!($3!/-'10'()!*%(!/$!,$$(!/$9'(02!;&!*+(,'0$#,!&9%&

&9$!#$%#!#%()$!3'11!%1,+!9%8$!%(!%&&#%*&'8$!5%'(!$(&#%(*$!4%*'()!&+3%#0,!&9$!($317 3'0$($0!)%6!%(0!&9%&

&9$!8%#'%&'+(V%#&'*-1%&'+(!+4!&9$!#$0$,')($0!$1$8%&'+(!3'11!6#$,$(&!%!61$%,%(&!%66$%#%(*$!'(!&9%&!6%#&!+4!&9$

,'&$<!39'*9!',!+-&,'0$!&9$!"+(,$#8%&'+(!:#$%2

R9'1,&!'&!3%,!(+&!6#$8'+-,17!*1$%#!'4!%(7!4+#5!+4!1%(0,*%6$!5'&')%&'+(!9%0!/$$(!*+(,'0$#$0<!#$8',$0!61%(,

9%8$!(+3!/$$(!,-/5'&&$0!,9+3'()!%!(%&'8$!9$0)$!%(0!%!(-5/$#!+4!&#$$,!&+!/$!61%(&$0!'(!&9$!%#$%

/$&3$$(!>%*93%7,!%(0!&9$!=')9!@&#$$&!4#+(&%)$2!Q9',!',!%!U$7!#$8','+(!%,!'&!3'11!9$16!&+!$(,-#$!&9%&!&9$

/-'10'()!/$9'(0!',!,*#$$($0!%(0!&9%&!6%#&!+4!&9$!,$&&'()!+4!&9$!1',&$0!/-'10'()!',!,+4&$($0!%(0!',!&9$#$4+#$

*#'&'*%1!4+#!&9$!'56%*&!+4!&9$!0$8$1+65$(&!&+!/$!5'&')%&$02

:(+&9$#!6+'(&!(+&$0!3'&9'(!&9$!;(,6$*&+#S,!0$*','+(!',!&9$!'56+#&%(*$!+4!&9$!4#+(&!$1$8%&'+(!+4!>%*93%7,

Page 29



 !"#$%&'()"*"!+% ,%-.!%& /!#0!%1*%01'(!-"#$% 2")+"#$/%!"-.!3%/"+!%13%& 14!%"-5%6-%(3!/!#-7%8.")/-%-.!

 2")+"#$/%.&4!% !!#%'14!+%*23-.!3%&8&,%*31'%"-/%/"+!7%"-%"/%#1-%0)!&3%"*%&#,%1*%-.!%+!4!)1('!#-% !%0)!&3),

/!!#%& 14!%9&0.8&,/%"#%8"+!3%4"!8/%*31'%8"-."#%-.!%/:2&3!5%;*%-."/%"/%-.!%0&/!%-.!#%"-%812)+%/-"))%3!/2)-%"#

/1'!%+!$3!!%1*%4"/2&)%0318+"#$7%*13%8."0.%-.!3!%"/%#1%*13'%1*%'"-"$&-"1#%&4&")& )!%-1%3!+20!%-.!%"'(&0-5

<.!%(31(1/&)%"/%/20.%-.&-%-.!%"'(&0-%0&#% !%+!/03" !+%&/%0&2/"#$%)!//%-.&#%/2 /-&#-"&)%.&3'%"#

&0013+&#0!%8"-.%(&3&$3&(.%=>=%1*%-.!%?@@A5%6/%/20.7%-.!%(2 )"0% !#!*"-/%1*%-.!%+!4!)1('!#-%#!!+%-1% !

01#/"+!3!+%&/%(&3-%1*%-.!%&//!//'!#-%1*%-.!%&(()"0&-"1#7%&)1#$%8"-.%-.!%01#-!#-/%1*%-.!%BCC>%60-%D&/

&'!#+!+E5%;-%"/%-.!3!*13!%#!0!//&3,%-1%01#/"+!3%-.!%(2 )"0% !#!*"-/%-.&-%-.!%+!4!)1('!#-%'&,%&0."!4!

 &)&#0!+%&$&"#/-%-.!%+!4!)1('!#-%1*%-.!%/"-!5%<.!/!%.&4!% !!#%/!-%12-%& 14!5

;#%01#0)2/"1#7%-.!%(2 )"0% !#!*"-/%1*%-.!%(31(1/!+%+!4!)1('!#-%&3!%01#/"+!3!+%-1%12-8!"$.%-.!%.&3'

0&2/!+%-1%-.!%)"/-!+% 2")+"#$%&#+%-.!%(31(1/&)%-.!3!*13!%01'()"!/%8"-.%(1)"0"!/%F9G%H@B%&#+%F9G%IJB

1*%-.!%6K@7%-.!%?@@A%&#+%H!0-"1#%LL%1*%-.!%60-5

M;NI;O9GH;<P

6%@3!)"'"#&3,%6((3&"/&)%&#+%901)1$"0&)%;'(&0-%6//!//'!#-%8&/%/2 '"--!+%8"-.%-.!%(3!4"12/%&(()"0&-"1#

D6QBB>Q=BQ@KE7%8."0.%!/-& )"/.!+%-.&-%-.!3!%8!3!%(1-!#-"&)% &-%311/-"#$%*!&-23!/%1#%-.!%0&3(13-%8"-."#%-.!

0123-,&3+%&3!&%&#+%-.!%01--&$!%&#+%3!01''!#+!+%*23-.!3%"#4!/-"$&-"1#5

6#%901)1$"0&)%;'(&0-%6//!//'!#-%D90;6E%8"-.%@.&/!%=%M&-%H234!,%R13S%8&/%/2 /!:2!#-),%/2 '"--!+

*1))18"#$%-.!%01'()!-"1#%1*%*23-.!3% &-%/234!,/7%8."0.%01#0)2+!+%-.&-%-.!%0&3(13-%&#+%-.!%01--&$!%8!3!

#1-%*12#+%-1% !%2/!+% ,% &-/%*13%311/-"#$%&#+%#1%*23-.!3%/234!,%813S%8&/%3!:2"3!+5%A23-.!3%"#*13'&-"1#

3!)&-"#$%-1%M"1+"4!3/"-,%?!-%T&"#%DM?TE%8&/%/2 /!:2!#-),%3!:2!/-!+% ,%6IU%901)1$,%"#%&++"-"1#%-1%-.&-

3!01''!#+!+%"#%-.!%90;67%(3"13%-1%-.!%+!-!3'"#&-"1#%1*%-.!%&(()"0&-"1#5

6#%2(+&-!+%4!3/"1#%1*%-.!%90;6%8&/%/2 '"--!+%8"-.%-.!%0233!#-%&(()"0&-"1#5%R.")/-%#1%*23-.!3%/234!,

813S/%&3!%3!01''!#+!+%(3"13%-1%01''!#0!'!#-7%-.!%3!(13-%+1!/%'&S!%3!01''!#+&-"1#/%"#%-!3'/%1*

 3!!+"#$% "3+/7%1#V/"-!%!#.&#0!'!#-/%&#+%M?T5

F&4"#$%01#/"+!3!+%-.!%!#.&#0!'!#-%'!&/23!/%(31(1/!+%"#%-.!%2(+&-!+%3!(13-7%01'(3"/"#$%-.!%(314"/"1#

1*%W% &-%-2 !/%&#+%W% !!% 3"0S/% 2")-%"#-1%-.!%!X-!3#&)%8&))/%1*%-.!% 2")+"#$Y%-.!%03!&-"1#%1*%&%0133"+13%*13

.!+$!.1$/Y%-.!%()&#-"#$%1*%B>%#!8%-3!!/%8"-."#%-.!%/"-!Y%-.!%()&#-"#$%1*%#!8%#&-"4!%.!+$!318/%&)1#$%-.!

/12-.%8!/-!3#% 12#+&3,Y%-.!%(314"/"1#%1*%=%.!+$!.1$%#!/-"#$% 1X!/%&#+%03!&-"1#%1*%&-%)!&/-%Z%)1$%(")!/7%"-

"/%3!01''!#+!+%-.&-%-.!/!%&3!%01#+"-"1#!+%&#+%&3!%"'()!'!#-!+%"#%-.!"3%!#-"3!-,5

H2 [!0-%-1%!01)1$"0&)%!#.&#0!'!#-%&#+%M?T%01#+"-"1#/7%-.!%(31(1/!+%+!4!)1('!#-%01'()"!/%8"-.%@1)"0,

9?O%IJW%1*%-.!%K10&)%@)&#%&#+%-.!%?@@A5

<G99H

6%<3!!%H234!,%&#+%;'(&0-%6//!//'!#-%.&/% !!#%/2 '"--!+%8"-.%-.!%&(()"0&-"1#7%8."0.%"+!#-"*"!/%-.!

)10&-"1#/%1*%-.!%-3!!/%*13%3!'14&)%&#+%-.1/!%*13%3!-!#-"1#7%-1$!-.!3%8"-.%-3!!%(31-!0-"1#%'!&/23!/%-1% !

"'()!'!#-!+%+23"#$%-.!%01#/-320-"1#%1*%-.!%&(&3-'!#-/%&#+%-.!%3!-&")%2#"-%&#+%01#*"3'/%-.&-%-.!3!%&3!%#1

<3!!%@3!/!34&-"1#%N3+!3/%(31-!0-"#$%-3!!/%1#%-.!%/"-!5

<.!%-3!!/%$318"#$%&)1#$%-.!%/12-.!&/-% 12#+&3,%1*%-.!%/"-!%"#0)2+"#$%K!,)&#+%U,(3!//7%9)'%&#+

H,0&'13!%&3!%(31(1/!+%-1% !%3!-&"#!+Y% 2-%=%-3!!/%D&%H,0&'13!%&#+%&%J1#-!3!,%U,(3!//E%&3!%(31(1/!+

-1% !%3!'14!+%*31'%-.!%*31#-&$!%8"-.%F"$.%H-3!!-7%8."0.%"/%&00!(-& )!%+2!%-1%-.!%01#+"-"1#%1*%-.!%-3!!/5

<.!%@31(1/!+%H"-!%@)&#%DI3&8"#$%?15%HNV=\=CV>ZV6UVB=W%G!45%]E%.&/%-&S!#%"#-1%&0012#-%-.!%311-

(31-!0-"1#%&3!&/%DG@6/E%1*%-.!%-3!!/%-1% !%3!-&"#!+%1#%-.!%/"-!5

Page 30



 !"#$"%"&'()"*+#,-*#."#-,,'))'$-+"$#/0+!'1+#$"+20)"*+#+'#+!"#+2""3#+!-+#-2"#(2'('3"$#+'#."#2"+-0*"$

'*#+!"#30+"#-*$#+!"#(2'('3-&#,')(&0"3#/0+!#4'&0,5#678#9:;#'<#+!"#=',-&#4&-*>

?=@@9A7B#C79#DEF?CG6#HC 6F#9FCA7CB6

 !"#*'2+!I/"3+"2*#(-2+#'<#+!"#30+"#03#&',-+"$#/0+!0*#-#?&''$#J'*"#K#L:"$01)#42'.-.0&0+5M#-*$#?&''$#J'*"

N#LO0P!#(2'.-.0&0+5M#-3#+!"#Q&-,R#90+,!#03#,1&%"2+"$#."*"-+!#H-+"2#=-*"#-$S-,"*+#+'#+!"#30+"># !"

-((&0,-+0'*#03#/0+!0*#-*#-2"-#-+#203R#<2')#.'+!#<&1%0-&#-*$#(&1%0-&#<&''$0*P># !"#(2'('3"$#2"30$"*+0-&

$"%"&'()"*+#03#(2"$')0*-*+&5#&',-+"$#0*#?&''$#J'*"#T>

D"U1"*+0-&# "3+#-*$#6V,"(+0'*# "3+

4-2-P2-(!#TWT#'<#+!"#744?#3+-+"3#+!-+#XC&&#(&-*3#3!'1&$#-((&5#-#3"U1"*+0-&Y#203RI.-3"$#-((2'-,!#+'#+!"

&',-+0'*#'<#$"%"&'()"*+#I#+-R0*P#0*+'#-,,'1*+#-&&#3'12,"3#'<#<&''$#203R#-*$#+!"#,122"*+#-*$#<1+12"#0)(-,+3

'<#,&0)-+"#,!-*P"#I#3'#-3#+'#-%'0$Y#/!"2"#('330.&"Y#<&''$#203R#+'#("'(&"#-*$#(2'("2+5># !"5#3!'1&$#$'#+!03Y

-*$#)-*-P"#-*5#2"30$1-&#203RY#.5#-((&50*P#+!"#3"U1"*+0-&#+"3+#-*$#+!"*Y#0<#*","33-25Y#+!"#"V,"(+0'*#+"3+

-3#3"+#'1+#."&'/>

4-2-P2-(!#TWW#'<#+!"#744?#3+-+"3#+!-+#/!"2"#(&-**0*P#-((&0,-+0'*3#,')"#<'2/-2$#'*#30+"3#-&&',-+"$#0*

+!"#$"%"&'()"*+#(&-*#+!2'1P!#+!"#3"U1"*+0-&#+"3+Y#-((&0,-*+3#*""$#*'+#-((&5#+!"#3"U1"*+0-&#+"3+#-P-0*>#A+

03#*'+"$#+!-+#+!"#-((&0,-+0'*#30+"#03#-&&',-+"$#<'2#2"30$"*+0-&#13"#0*#+!"#C74#L('&0,5#OCNM#-*$#,')(&0"3#/0+!

+!"#D"U1"*+0-&# "3+>

4-2-P2-(!#TWW#'<#+!"#744?#3+-+"3#+!-+#/!"2"#(&-**0*P#-((&0,-+0'*3#,')"#<'2/-2$#'*#30+"3#-&&',-+"$#0*

+!"#$"%"&'()"*+#(&-*#+!2'1P!#+!"#3"U1"*+0-&#+"3+Y#+!"#"V,"(+0'*#+"3+#)-5#*""$#+'#."#2"I-((&0"$#0<

2"&"%-*+#-3(",+3#'<#+!"#(2'('3-&#!-$#*'+#.""*#,'*30$"2"$#/!"*#+!"#+"3+#/-3#-((&0"$#-+#+!"#(&-*#)-R0*P

3+-P"Y#'2#0<#)'2"#2","*+#0*<'2)-+0'*#-.'1+#"V03+0*P#'2#('+"*+0-&#<&''$#203R#3!'1&$#."#+-R"*#0*+'#-,,'1*+>

 !"#30+"I3(",0<0,#?&''$#F03R#C33"33)"*+#,'*<02)3#+!-+#+!"#$"%"&'()"*+#(-33"3#+!"#"V,"(+0'*#+"3+#-*$#03

,')(&0-*+#/0+!#4'&0,0"3#H#9:KY#H#9:N#-*$#H#D4T#'<#+!"#=',-&#4&-*>

4-2-P2-(!#TW;#'<#+!"#744?#3+-+"3#+!-+#+'#(-33#+!"#"V,"(+0'*#+"3+#0+#3!'1&$#."#$")'*3+2-+"$#+!-+Z

-M#+!"#$"%"&'()"*+#/'1&$#(2'%0$"#/0$"2#313+-0*-.0&0+5#."*"<0+3#+'#+!"#,'))1*0+5#+!-+#'1+/"0P!#+!"#<&''$

203R[#-*$

.M#+!"#$"%"&'()"*+#/0&&#."#3-<"#<'2#0+3#&0<"+0)"#+-R0*P#-,,'1*+#'<#+!"#%1&*"2-.0&0+5#'<#0+3#13"23Y#/0+!'1+

0*,2"-30*P#<&''$#203R#"&3"/!"2"Y#-*$Y#/!"2"#('330.&"Y#/0&&#2"$1,"#<&''$#203R#'%"2-&&>X

 !"#30+"#03#,'*30$"2"$#+'#."#3',0-&&5Y#"*%02'*)"*+-&&5#-*$#",'*')0,-&&5#313+-0*-.&"#$1"#+'#0+3#+'/*#,"*+2"

&',-+0'*#-*$#-,,"(+-.&"#0)(-,+#'*#2"30$"*+0-&#-)"*0+0"3#-*$#%031-&#-(("-2-*,"#L"*%02'*)"*+-&#<-,+'2MY#-3

"V(-*$"$#-.'%"Y#-*$#+!"#,'*+20.1+0'*#0+#03#,-(-.&"#'<#)-R0*P#+'/-2$3#,'*3+21,+0'*#S'.3#L3',0-&#-*$

",'*')0,#<-,+'23M># !"#30+"#&',-+0'*#(-33"3#+!"#313+-0*-.0&0+5#,20+"20-#'<#+!"#6V,"(+0'*# "3+># !"

$"%"&'()"*+#'<#+!"#30+"#/'1&$#2"$1,"#<&''$#203R#'%"2-&&Y#0*#,')(&0-*,"#/0+!#.M#-.'%">

?&''$#F03R#C33"33)"*+

 !"#-((&0,-+0'*#0*,&1$"3#-*#?FC#-*$#-#D12<-,"#H-+"2#92-0*-P"#D+2-+"P5># !"#6C#'.S",+"$#+'#+!"

-((&0,-+0'*#-3#+!"#31.)0++"$#?FC#$'"3#*'+#,')(&5#/0+!#+!"#2"U102")"*+3#3"+#'1+#0*#+!"#(&-**0*P#(2-,+0,"

P10$-*,"#-*$#$'"3#*'+#-$"U1-+"&5#-33"33#+!"#<&''$#203R3#('3"$#.5#+!"#$"%"&'()"*+>#A*#(-2+0,1&-2Y#+!"

?FC#<-0&3#+'#'1+#'1+&0*"#?&''$(&-0*#G')("*3-+0'*#2"&-+"$#+'#+!"#2-030*P#'<#+!"#P2'1*$#+'#-&&'/#+!"

(2'('3"$#??=#+'#."#-,!0"%"$>

Page 31



 !"#$%%&'($)*#!$+#+,-+".,")*&/#(0)1'23"4#*!$*#*!"#4"+'5)#1&004#&"6"&#'+#%2"+(2'-"4#$+#78993#$-06"

:24)$)("#;$*,3#<=:;>#-$+"4#0)#*!"#?02+*#($+"#@8@AB#<ACA@@@#/2>#$)),$&#%20-$-'&'*/#"6")*#$)4#78@93

=:;#-$+"4#0)#*!"#AB#<ACA@@#/2>#$)),$&#%20-$-'&'*/#"6")*D#$)4#*!$*#*!"#EEF#01#*!"#%20%0+"4#-,'&4')5#'+

78G3#=:;D#?!'(!#'+#9H@33#$-06"#*!"#ACA@@#/"$2#1&004#&"6"&+#$)4#H@33#$-06"#*!"#ACA@@@#/"$2#1&004

&"6"&+D#')#&')"#?'*!#*!"#I=J+#2"(033")4$*'0)+8

K'3'&$2&/D#+,-3'**"4#%&$)#K:LMHMNL@9L;IL@H@@#'&&,+*2$*"+#*!"#"O*")*+#01#E&004#P0)"+#A#Q#M#')#2"&$*'0)#*0

*!"#100*%2')*#01#"O'+*')5#$)4#%20%0+"4#-,'&4')5+#$)4#4"30)+*2$*"+#*!$*#*!"#%20%0+$&+#2"4,("#*!"#"O*")*#01

*!"#-,'&*#100*%2')*#-/#A9@3M#')#E&004#P0)"#A#$)4#R@3M#')#E&004#P0)"#MD#$)4#*!"2"#'+#+,-+".,")*&/#)0

&0++#01#+*02$5"8# !"#I=#?"2"#(0)+,&*"4#0)#*!"#%2"6'0,+#$%%&'($*'0)#<=CAA@CMACSF>#$)4#2$'+"4#)0

0-T"(*'0)#0)#1&004#2'+U#520,)4+D#0)&/#2".,"+*')5#*!$*#$#(0)4'*'0)#-"#'3%0+"4#")+,2')5#*!$*#EEF+#$2"#+"*

)0#&0?"2#*!$)#78G3#=:;#102#$&&#$%$2*3")*+8

V!'&+*#*!"#I=#!$6"#-"")#2"L(0)+,&*"4#0)#*!"#$44'*'0)$&#')1023$*'0)#+,-3'**"4#$)4#$2"#"O%"(*"4#*0

2"+%0)4#%2'02#*0#W033'**""D#'*#+!0,&4#-"#)0*"4#*!$*#1&004#2'+U#?$+#)0*#$#2"$+0)#102#2"1,+$&#0)#*!"

%2"6'0,+#$%%&'($*'0)#$)4#?$+#)0*#2$'+"4#$+#$)#'++,"#$+#%$2*#01#*!"#X)+%"(*02J+#$%%"$&#4"('+'0)8#X*#?0,&4

-"#,)2"$+0)$-&"#*0#2"(033")4#2"1,+$&#01#*!"#$%%&'($*'0)#0)#*!"#520,)4+#01#1&004#2'+U8

K,21$("#V$*"2#;2$')$5"#K*2$*"5/

 !"#K,21$("#V$*"2#;2$')$5"#K*2$*"5/#%20%0+"+#+*02$5"#')#*!"#1023#01#%"23"$-&"#%$6')5#?'*!#+,--$+"

+*02$5"#$)4#$)#$**"),$*'0)#*$)UD#?'*!#+,21$("#?$*"2#%,3%"4#$*#$#4'+(!$25"#2$*"#".,'6$&")*#*0#R@B#01#*!"

-20?)1'"&4#2$*"8# !"#IO*"2)$&#W0)+,&*$)*+#102#=;W#;2$')$5"#!$6"#&045"4#$#!0&4')5#0-T"(*'0)D#+,-T"(*#*0

*!"#+,-3'++'0)#01#1,2*!"2#')1023$*'0)8# !"#$%%&'($)*#!$+#+,-3'**"4#$)#,%4$*"4#;2$')$5"#K*2$*"5/#Y"%02*

$)4#$((03%$)/')5#&"**"2#')#2"+%0)+"#*0#*!'+8

=;W#;2$')$5"#2$'+"4#$#!0&4')5#0-T"(*'0)#0)#*!"#%2"6'0,+#$%%&'($*'0)#<=CAA@CMACSF>#%")4')5#*!"

+,-3'++'0)#01#$44'*'0)$&#')1023$*'0)D#')(&,4')5#"6'4")("#*0#4"30)+*2$*"#*!"#3$O'3,3#+*02$5"#$6$'&$-&"

0)#+'*"#$)4#*!"#$++0('$*"4#4'+(!$25"#2$*"Z#$#52$6'*/#+,21$("#?$*"2#42$')$5"#+/+*"3Z#$)4#4"*$'&+#01

%0&&,*'0)#3'*'5$*'0)#')4'("+#4"&'6"2"4#*!20,5!#42$')$5"#%20%0+$&+8

V!'&+*#=;W#;2$')$5"#!$6"#-"")#2"L(0)+,&*"4#0)#*!"#$44'*'0)$&#')1023$*'0)#+,-3'**"4#$)4#$2"#"O%"(*"4

*0#2"+%0)4#%2'02#*0#W033'**""D#'*#'+#(0)+'4"2"4#*!$*#*!"#0,*+*$)4')5#')1023$*'0)#($)#-"#+"(,2"4#6'$

+,'*$-&"#(0)4'*'0)+D#$+#%"2#*!"#%2"6'0,+#$%%&'($*'0)8#=+#+,21$("#?$*"2#42$')$5"#4'4#)0*#1023#%$2*#01#*!"

2"$+0)+#102#2"1,+$&#01#*!"#%2"6'0,+#$%%&'($*'0)#$)4#?$+#)0*#2$'+"4#$+#$)#'++,"#$+#%$2*#01#*!"#X)+%"(*02J+

$%%"$&#4"('+'0)D#'*#?0,&4#-"#,)2"$+0)$-&"#*0#2"(033")4#2"1,+$&#01#*!"#$%%&'($*'0)#0)#*!"+"#520,)4+8

W0)(&,+'0)+#0)#[$**"2+#01#E&004')5#$)4#K,21$("#V$*"2#;2$')$5"

K,-T"(*#*0#$%%20%2'$*"#1&004#2'+U#$)4#+,21$("#?$*"2#42$')$5"#(0)4'*'0)+D#*!"#%20%0+"4#4"6"&0%3")*#'+

4""3"4#*0#(03%&/#?'*!#%0&'('"+#V#;[MD#V#;[9#$)4#V#KSA#01#*!"#=FS#$)4#*!"#\SSE8

E:]F#V= IY#;Y=X\=̂ I

V!")#(0)+,&*"4#0)#*!"#%2"6'0,+#$%%&'($*'0)#<=CAA@CMACSF>D#K0,*!"2)#V$*"2#(0)1'23"4#*!$*#*!"/#(0,&4

1$('&'*$*"#10,&#+"?"2$5"#4'+%0+$&#*0#+"26'("#*!"#%20%0+"4#4"6"&0%3")*#$)4#'*#'+#$++,3"4#*!$*#*!'+#'+#+*'&&

*!"#($+"8#X*#'+#$&+0#%0++'-&"#*!$*#$#+"?"2#(0,&4#-"#(20++')5#*!"#+'*"#$)4#$#(0)4'*'0)#'+#2".,'2"4#?!"2"-/Z#'1

$)/#+"?"2#'+#10,)4#4,2')5#(0)+*2,(*'0)D#$)#')6"+*'5$*'0)#?0,&4#-"#2".,'2"4#*0#$++"++#'*+#0?)"2+!'%8

K,-T"(*#*0#$#10,&#?$*"2#42$')$5"#(0)4'*'0)D#*!"#%20%0+"4#4"6"&0%3")*#(03%&'"+#?'*!#%0&'(/#V#;[A#01#*!"

=FS8

Page 32



 !"#$%&"$#&!"

#'()*++,-.*/-01)-2)*..03+*1-(4)56)*)780914) 014-/-01)$22(223(1/:);'-.').01.,94(2)/'*/)/'(8()*8(),0;

/0)304(8*/()8-2<2)/0)=9/98()2-/()92(82)*14)59-,4-1>2)8(,*/(4)/0)(,(?*/(4).01.(1/8*/-012)0=),(*4);-/'-1)/'(

3*4()>80914)*14)=803)(@+0298()/0)>80914)>*2)*14)8*401A)*14)/'(8()-2)*),0;)/0)304(8*/()8-2<)/0)/'(

914(8,6-1>)5(480.<)+8-1.-+*,)*B9-=(8)=803)/'()3->8*/-01)0=).01/*3-1*1/2)*220.-*/(4);-/')/'()=9(,

-1=8*2/89./98(C)#'()$22(223(1/)3*<(2)*)1935(8)0=)8(.033(14*/-012)-1.,94-1>)/'()8(30?*,)0=)*,,)=9(,

/*1<2)*14).011(./-1>)+-+(;08<A)/'*/)2(8?-.(2)5(),*-4)-1),-1(4)/8(1.'(2A)/'*/)*).*++-1>),*6(8)0=)DEE33)0=

.,(*1)-3+08/(4)29520-,)*14)29520-,)-2)+,*.(4)-1)*8(*2)0=)20=/),*142.*+-1>A)/'()-12/*,,*/-01)0=)292+(14(4

=,008)2,*52)*14)>*2)8(2-2/*1/)3(358*1()/0)3-/->*/()/'()/8*123-22-01)0=)>80914)>*2)*14)8*401A)/'(

8(30?*,)08)3-/->*/-01)0=)/'()'6480.*8501)-3+*./(4)20-,2A)/'()+80?-2-01)0=)*)+-,-1>)8-2<)*22(223(1/A)*

;*/.'-1>)58-(=)2'09,4)5()-3+,(3(1/(4A)4((+(8)=0914*/-012)49()/0)/'()/'-.<1(22)*14)?*8-*5,().03+02-/-01

0=)/'()914(8,6-1>)3*4()>80914A)*14)/'()1((4)=08)*)2/*14F*,01()G(3(4-*,)%(/'04)H/*/(3(1/)/0)5(

2953-//(4C

I98/'(8)/0)/'()8(.033(14*/-012)2(/)09/)-1)/'()780914) 014-/-01)$22(223(1/:)J1?-8013(1/*,)K(*,/'

'*?()8(B9(2/(4)/'()-3+02-/-01)0=).01/*3-1*/(4),*14).014-/-012)-1.,94-1>)/'()2953-22-01)0=)*1)*44-/-01*,

2-/()-1?(2/->*/-01)2.'(3(:)*1)0+/-012)*++8*-2*,:)*)8(3(4-*/-01)2/8*/(>6)*14)*)?(8-=-.*/-01)8(+08/:)/0

(1298()/'*/)/'()+80+02(4)4(?(,0+3(1/).03+,-(2);-/')L0,-.6)MJ)N%D)0=)/'()O0.*,)L,*1)/0)+80/(./)/'(

*3(1-/6)0=),0.*,)8(2-4(1/2C

H95P(./)/0)/'()+80+02(4).014-/-012:)/'()+80+02(4)4(?(,0+3(1/).03+,-(2);-/')L0,-.6)MJ)N%D)0=)/'()$OLC

$&G)MQ$O&#R

#'()+80+02(4)4(?(,0+3(1/)-2)10/),0.*/(4)-1)*1)$-8)M9*,-/6)%*1*>(3(1/)$8(*C)J1?-8013(1/*,)K(*,/')'*2

8(B9(2/(4)/'()-3+02-/-01)0=)*).014-/-01)8(B9-8-1>)/'()2953-22-01)0=)*1)$-8)M9*,-/6)$22(223(1/)*2)/'-2)-2)*

3*P08)4(?(,0+3(1/)*14)*-8)B9*,-/6)2'09,4)5().012-4(8(4)*/)/'()4(2->1)2/*>()*14)-1.08+08*/()*++80+8-*/(

*14)(==(./-?()3-/->*/-01)-1)*..084*1.();-/')/'()"LLI)*14)L0,-.6)MJ)N%S)0=)/'()$OLC

J1?-8013(1/*,)K(*,/')'*?()*,20)8(B9(2/(4)*).014-/-01)=08)/'()2953-22-01)0=)*) 012/89./-01)%*1*>(3(1/

L,*1)/0)+80/(./)/'()*3(1-/6)0=),0.*,)8(2-4(1/2A)*14)/'-2).012/89./-01)3*1*>(3(1/)+,*1).014-/-01)2'09,4

-1.,94()*)8(=(8(1.()/0)/'()G(=92()*14)T*2/()%*1*>(3(1/)L,*1);'-.')'*2)5((1)2953-//(4);-/')/'(

*++,-.*/-01C

L80?-2-01)2'09,4)5()3*4()=08)(,(./8-.)?('-.,()UJVW).'*8>-1>)+0-1/2)/0)5()-12/*,,(4);-/'-1)/'()+*8<-1>

.098/2)2(8?-1>)/'()8(/-8(3(1/)*+*8/3(1/2:)-1)*..084*1.();-/')+*8*>8*+')XCY)0=)/'()$N )L*8<-1>

H/*14*842)HLNC)&/)-2)8(.033(14(4)/'*/)/'-2)-2).014-/-01(4C

H95P(./)/0)/'()-3+02-/-01)0=).014-/-012)=08)/'()2953-22-01)0=)*1)$-8)M9*,-/6)$22(223(1/:)*) 012/89./-01

%*1*>(3(1/)L,*1)*14)/'()+80?-2-01)0=)(,(./8-.)?('-.,().'*8>-1>)+0-1/2:)/'()+80+02(4)4(?(,0+3(1/

.03+,-(2);-/')L0,-.6)MJ)N%S)0=)/'()$OL:)-1)/(832)0=)*-8)B9*,-/6C

"!&HJ

#'()"LLI)*14)L0,-.6)MJ)N%Z)0=)/'()O0.*,)L,*1)(3+'*2-2()/'*/)10-2()2(12-/-?()4(?(,0+3(1/);-,,)10/)5(

+(83-//(4)-=)-/2)92(82);09,4)5()*==(./(4)56)10-2()56)+80+02(4)10-2()>(1(8*/-1>)92(2C

H95P(./)/0)/'()-3+02-/-01)0=)*++80+8-*/().014-/-012:)/'()+80+02(4)4(?(,0+3(1/).03+,-(2);-/')L0,-.6)MJ

N%Z)0=)/'()$OLC

 O&%$#J) K$"7J

Page 33



 

!"# $%&$&'#( #)'*+,#'* &%-#.*)*-&. &/ *"# 01-2(-.3 )44&55&()*-.3 *"# )$)%*5#.*' '*&%# ,&12( #.'1%#

5)6-515 '&2)% 3)-. ).( ,&12( 4&5$27 ,-*" 8&2-47 9:: ;8< &/ *"# =&4)2 82).>

?=8 $&2-47 9:: ;8@ %#A1-%#' *")* )22 .#, %#'-(#.*-)2 ).( 4&55#%4-)2 (#B#2&$5#.* 0# #.#%37 #//-4-#.*

).( -.4&%$&%)*# (#4#.*%)2-'#(C %#.#,)02# ).( 2&, 4)%0&. #.#%37 '1$$27 '7'*#5'> 9:: ;8< %#A1-%#'

*")* .#, (#B#2&$5#.* 0# (#'-3.#( *& )()$* *& -5$)4*' )%-'-.3 /%&5 42-5)*# 4").3#> D& (#*)-2' &/ #.#%37

#//-4-#.* &% 2&, 4)%0&. 5#)'1%#' ")B# 0##. $%&B-(#( )' $)%* &/ *"# )$$2-4)*-&.>

;E88FG!HDI HDJG?;!GE:!EG9

!"# (#B#2&$5#.* ,&12( "#2$ *& '1$$&%* *"# 2&4)2 4&551.-*7 07 $%&B-(-.3 KL %#*-%#5#.* )$)%*5#.*'

M-.(#$#.(#.* 2-B-.3N> !"# (#B#2&$5#.* ,&12( 0# %#A1-%#( *& 5)O# ) :H= 4&.*%-01*-&.> !"#%# ,&12( 0# )

/1%*"#% 0#.#/-* *& *"# 2&4)2 4&551.-*7 )' *"# (#B#2&$5#.* '-*# -' -. P&.# @ &/ *"# ?%1. :H= :")%3-.3

;4"#(12# P&.# Q)$' ).( ,&12( 0# 2-)02# *& $)7 :H= )* RST>TU $#% 'A1)%# 5#*%# &/ .#* )((-*-&.)2

/2&&%'$)4#C ,"-4" -' *"# %)*# /&% &2(#% $#&$2#V' "&1'-.3C '"#2*#%#( "&1'-.3 ).( #6*%)4)%# "&1'-.3>

;EQQ?GW

!"# 0#.#/-*' &/ *"# '4"#5# -.421(# *"# $%&B-'-&. &/ KL 514" .##(#( %#*-%#5#.* )$)%*5#.*' M-.(#$#.(#.*

2-B-.3NC *&3#*"#% ,-*" *"# (#5&2-*-&. ).( %#5&B)2 &/ ). #5$*7 ).( 1.'-3"*27 4&55#%4-)2 01-2(-.3 ).( ).

#5$*7 "&1'# &. *"# '-*#> !"# $%&$&'#( (#B#2&$5#.* -' 2&4)*#( ,-*"-. *"# XE?XC ,"#%#-. *"# $%-.4-$2# &/

%#'-(#.*-)2 (#B#2&$5#.* -' )44#$*#(> !"# '-*# -' )2'& )22&4)*#( /&% %#'-(#.*-)2 (#B#2&$5#.* -. *"# ?D8>

!"# :&1.4-2 4)..&* 41%%#.*27 (#5&.'*%)*# ) L 7#)% "&1'-.3 2).( '1$$27 ).( '&5# $2)..-.3 ,#-3"*

'"&12( *"#%#/&%# 0# )//&%(#( *& *"# /)4* *")* *"# $%&$&'#( (#B#2&$5#.* ,&12( 5)O# ) 5#).-.3/12

4&.*%-01*-&. *& *"# :&1.4-2V' -(#.*-/-#( "&1'-.3 .##(>

!"-' %#$&%* -(#.*-/-#' '&5# -5$)4* *& "#%-*)3# )''#*'C -. *")* *"# $%&$&')2 ,&12( %#'12* -. 2#'' *").

'10'*).*-)2 ")%5 -. )44&%().4# ,-*" $)%)3%)$" @U@ &/ *"# D88JC ,"-4" 51'* 0# ,#-3"#( )3)-.'* *"#

$102-4 0#.#/-*' &/ *"# (#B#2&$5#.*> ?' '#* &1* -. *"-' %#$&%*C *"# $%&$&')2 ,-22 5)O# ) 5#).-.3/12

4&.*%-01*-&. *& *"# Y=; '"&%*/)22 )2&.3 ,-*" &*"#% '&4-)2C #4&.&5-4C ).( #.B-%&.5#.*)2 0#.#/-*'>

?' '14"C *"# -5$)4*' -(#.*-/-#( (& .&* '-3.-/-4).*27 ).( (#5&.'*%)027 &1*,#-3" *"# 0#.#/-*' ).( *"#%# -'

.& 4&./2-4* ,-*" &*"#% $&2-4-#' ,-*"-. *"# D88J>

!"# :&1.4-2 -. 5)O-.3 ) (#4-'-&. '"&12( 0# ),)%# &/ ).( *)O# -.*& )44&1.* ).7 -5$2-4)*-&.' *")* 5)7

)%-'# /%&5 *"# Y15). G-3"*' ?4* <ZZ[> E.(#% *"# ?4*C -* -' 1.2),/12 /&% ) $102-4 )1*"&%-*7 '14" )' ?%1.

\-'*%-4* :&1.4-2 *& )4* -. ) 5)..#%C ,"-4" -' -.4&5$)*-02# ,-*" *"# 91%&$#). :&.B#.*-&. &. Y15).

G-3"*'>

:&.'-(#%)*-&. ")' 0##. '$#4-/-4)227 3-B#. *& ?%*-42# [ M%-3"* *& %#'$#4* $%-B)*# ).( /)5-27 2-/#N ).( ?%*-42# <

&/ *"# J-%'* 8%&*&4&2 M$%&*#4*-&. &/ $%&$#%*7N> H* -' .&* 4&.'-(#%#( *")* *"# %#4&55#.()*-&. /&% )$$%&B)2 &/

*"# 3%).* &/ $#%5-''-&. -. *"-' 4)'# -.*#%/#%#' 1.%#)'&.)027 ,-*" ).7 2&4)2 %#'-(#.*'V %-3"* *& %#'$#4* /&%

*"#-% $%-B)*# ).( /)5-27 2-/# ).( "&5#C #64#$* -.'&/)% )' -* -' .#4#'')%7 *& $%&*#4* *"# %-3"*' ).( /%##(&5'

&/ &*"#%' M-. *"-' 4)'#C *"# %-3"*' &/ *"# )$$2-4).*N> !"# :&1.4-2 -' )2'& $#%5-**#( *& 4&.*%&2 *"# 1'# &/

$%&$#%*7 -. )44&%().4# ,-*" *"# 3#.#%)2 -.*#%#'* ).( *"# %#4&55#.()*-&. /&% )$$%&B)2 -' 4&.'-(#%#( *&

0# ) $%&$&%*-&.)*# %#'$&.'# *& *"# '105-**#( )$$2-4)*-&. 0)'#( &. *"# 4&.'-(#%)*-&.' '#* &1* -. *"-'

%#$&%*>

Page 34



 

 

 

!"#$ "%&'( #)' *+",-.#.'/ 01# 2343

5% ,//'//.%6 #)./ 7(878/,- #)' 98--8:.%6 .;7,1#/ ),<' =''% .&'%#.9.'& "78% #)8/' 7'87-' :.#) #)'

98--8:.%6 7(8#'1#'& 1),(,1#'(./#.1/ >,6'? &./,=.-.#$? 6'%&'( (',//.6%;'%#? ;,((.,6' ,%& 1.<.- 7,(#%'(/).7?

7('6%,%1$ ,%& ;,#'(%.#$? (,1'? ('-.6.8% 8( ='-.'9? /'@ 8( /'@",- 8(.'%#,#.8%AB

C)' 7(878/,- :8"-& ),<' , %'"#(,- .;7,1# 8% #)' 7(8#'1#'& 1),(,1#'(./#.1/B

C)./ ./ , D5E E.,=-' &'<'-87;'%#B 5# ./ .% F8%' 2 ,%& , D5E ,;8"%# 89 G2HH?I2JBK3 :8"-& =' 7,$,=-'

"%-'// #)' ,77-.1,#.8% ,77-.'/ 98( '@';7#.8% /"=L'1# #8 #)' ('+".(';'%#/ 89 #)' D5E M'6"-,#.8% 2343 >,/

,;'%&'&AB 0 2NO 7(878(#.8% 89 #)./ ,;8"%# >GK4?3P2BH3A :8"-& 68 #8 #)' Q,(./) D8"%1.-B

0QQMRS* DRT!5C5RT0EEU

4 C)' &'<'-87;'%# )'('=$ 7'(;.##'& /),-- =' ='6"% ='98(' #)' '@7.(,#.8% 89 I $',(/ 9(8; #)'

&,#' 89 #)./ 7'(;.//.8%B

M',/8%V C8 18;7-$ :.#) W'1#.8% J4 89 #)' C8:% ,%& D8"%#($ Q-,%%.%6 01# 4JJ3 >,/

,;'%&'&AB

2 C)' &'<'-87;'%# )'('=$ ,77(8<'& /),-- =' 1,((.'& 8"# .% ,118(&,%1' :.#) #)' 98--8:.%6

,77(8<'& 7-,%/V

X WRX2Y2JX3IX0DX423 E81,#.8% Q-,% ('< D

X WRX2Y2JX3IX0DX42N Q(878/'& W.#' Q-,% ('< Z

X WRX2Y2JX3IX0DX223 [(8"%& \-88( [0 Q-,% ('< \

X WRX2Y2JX3IX0DX224 \.(/# \-88( [0 Q-,% ('< \

X WRX2Y2JX3IX0DX22I M889 [0 Q-,% ('< *

X WRX2Y2JX3IX0DXI23 W.#' W'1#.8%/ W)''# 4 ('< D

X WRX2Y2JX3IX0DXI24 W.#' W'1#.8% W)''# 2 ('< ]

X WRX2Y2JX3IX0DXH23XI ̂,#'(18-8"( *-'<,#.8%/ X T8(#) ,%& ̂'/# ('< ]

X WRX2Y2JX3IX0DXH24XI ̂,#'(18-8"( *-'<,#.8%/ X *,/# ,%& W8"#) ('< ]

X WRX2Y2JX3IX0DXH22XI ̂,#'(18-8"( *-'<,#.8%/ X D8"(#$,(& ('< ]

X WRX2Y2JX3IX0DXH2IXI ̂,#'(18-8"( *-'<,#.8%/ X W#(''# S.':/ ('< !

X WRX2Y2JX3IX0DXH2H _,#'(.,-/ *-'<,#.8%/ ('< ]

X WRX2Y2JX3IX0DXHI3 Q'(/7'1#.<' S.':/ ̂,#'( E,%' 077(8,1) #8 0%6;'(.%6 W+",(' ('< !

X WRX2Y2JX3IX0DXHI4 Q'(/7'1#.<' S.':/ M'#.(';'%# E.<.%6 _,.% *%#(,%1' ('< *

X WQX2Y2JX3IX0DXHI2 Q'(/7'1#.<' S.': M'#.(';'%# E.<.%6 9(8; 0%6;'(.%6 W+",(' ('< *

X WRX2Y2JX3IX0DXHN3X4 W#(''# W1'%'/ ('< \

X WRX2Y2JX3IX0DXHN3X2 W#(''# W1'%'/ ('< !

X WRX2Y2JX3IX0DXN43 5--"/#(,#.<' Q-,% 89 Q"=-.1 C8.-'#/ \-88( Q-,% ,%& *-'<,#.8%/ ('< ]

X WRX2Y2JX3IX0DXN23 W"=/#,#.8% \-88( Q-,% ,%& *-'<,#.8%/ ('< 0

X WRX2Y2JX3IX!*X3Y33 \-88& 0(',/ Q-,% 98( *@./#.%6 ,%& Q(878/'& W.#' ('< Q34

X WRX2Y2JX3IXE0X334 E,%&/1,7' ['%'(,- 0((,%6';'%# ('< Q3K

X WRX2Y2JX3IXE0X332 W.#' W'1#.8%/

X WRX2Y2JX3IXE0X33I W89# E,%&/1,7' 5;,6' W)''#

Page 35



 !"# $%$& '( )* ''+!,-./!)-0/12-34!56-74!"8449

 !"# $%$& '( )* '':!)-0/12-34!"9.-947;

 !"# $%$& '( )* ''<!=>-09?07!=>-0!.4@!='(

 !A:$+ BC DD EFGHH F=='A!F.44!=.I9429?I0!=>-0!.4@!*

 !A:$+ BC DD EFGHH FC='A!F.44!CI019.-?091!=>-0!.4@!'

 !:'A(%A&!"5!)I2-9?I0!=>-0

 !J9?>?9;!"8449!A!IK!A!511L4!A

G4-1I0M!NI.!984!-@I?/-024!IK!/ILO9!-0/!?0!984!?094.4191!IK!-640?9;!-0/!984!40@?.I06409!?0

-22I./-024!P?98!3I>?2?41!Q!QRAS!,HG!QRAS!,HG!QR(S!TH!"=A!-0/!F!"=A!IK!984!*.L0!)I2->

=>-0U

( =.?I.!9I!2I6640246409!IK!984!/4@4>I36409!84.4O;!-33.I@4/!VI.!1L28!I984.!/-94!I.!19-74!?0

/4@4>I36409!-1!6-;!O4!-7.44/!?0!P.?9?07!P?98!984!)I2->!=>-00?07!*L98I.?9;WS!984!KI>>IP?07

2I63I04091!IK!-!128464!9I!/4->!P?98!984!.?1X1!-11I2?-94/!P?98!2I09-6?0-9?I0!IK!984!1?94!18->>

4-28!O4!1LO6?994/!9I!-0/!-33.I@4/!?0!P.?9?07!O;!984!)I2->!=>-00?07!*L98I.?9;M

AU!*!Y=.4>?6?0-.;!G?1X!*114116409Y!P8?28!8-1!?/409?K?4/M!->>!3.4@?IL1!V8?19I.?2->W!L141Z!3I9409?->

2I09-6?0-091!-11I2?-94/!P?98!98I14!L141Z!-!2I02439L->!6I/4>!IK!984!1?94!?0/?2-9?07!1IL.241S

3-98P-;1!-0/!.42439I.1Z!-0/!3I9409?->>;!L0-22439-O>4!.?1X1!-.?1?07!K.I6!2I09-6?0-9?I0!-9!984

1?94U

$U!*!Y"?94!50@419?7-9?I0!"28464YS!O-14/!I0!VAW!-OI@4!9I!3.I@?/4!?0KI.6-9?I0!KI.!-!/49-?>4/

-114116409!IK!984!.?1X!9I!->>!.42439I.1!98-9!6-;!O4!-KK4294/S!?02>L/?07!98I14!IKK!1?94U

(U![-14/!I0!984!Y"?94!50@419?7-9?I0!"28464Y!-0/!984!/49-?>4/!.?1X!-114116409!V$WS!-0!I39?I01

-33.-?1->!-0/!.464/?-9?I0!19.-947;!7?@?07!KL>>!/49-?>1!IK!984!.464/?-9?I0!64-1L.41!.4\L?.4/

-0/!8IP!984;!-.4!9I!O4!L0/4.9-X40U

+U!*!Y]4.?K?2-9?I0!=>-0Y!3.I@?/?07!/49-?>1!IK!984!/-9-!98-9!P?>>!O4!2I>>4294/!?0!I./4.!9I

/46I019.-94!98-9!984!PI.X1!149!IL9!?0!V(W!-.4!2I63>494!-0/!?/409?K;?07!-0;!.4\L?.464091!KI.

>I074. 94.6!6I0?9I.?07!IK!3I>>L9-09!>?0X-741S!6-?0940-024!-0/!-..-07464091!KI.!2I09?07402;

-29?I0U

*0;!28-0741!9I!98414!3-.91S!VAW!9I!V+W!.4\L?.4!984!4̂3.411!P.?9940!2I01409!IK!984!)I2->

=>-00?07!*L98I.?9;U

F84!128464!18->>!O4!?63>464094/!-1!-33.I@4/!-OI@4!-0/S!3.?I.!9I!I22L3-9?I0!IK!-0;!/P4>>?07

I.!3-.9!IK!984!1?94!VI.!1L28!I984.!/-94!I.!19-74!?0!/4@4>I36409!-1!6-;!O4!-7.44/!?0!P.?9?07!P?98

984!)I2->!=>-00?07!*L98I.?9;WS!-!]4.?K?2-9?I0!G43I.9!/46I019.-9?07!2I63>49?I0!IK!984!PI.X1!149

IL9!?0!984!-33.I@4/!.464/?-9?I0!19.-947;!-0/!984!4KK429?@40411!IK!98-9!.464/?-9?I0!18->>!O4

1LO6?994/!9I!-0/!-33.I@4/!?0!P.?9?07!O;!984!)I2->!=>-00?07!*L98I.?9;U!F84!.43I.9!18->>!?02>L/4

.41L>91!IK!1-63>?07!-0/!6I0?9I.?07!2-..?4/!IL9!?0!-22I./-024!P?98!984!-33.I@4/!]4.?K?2-9?I0

=>-0!9I!/46I019.-94!98-9!984!1?94!.464/?-9?I0!2.?94.?-!8-@4!O440!649U!F84!.43I.9!18->>!->1I

?02>L/4!-!Y>I07 94.6!6I0?9I.?07!-0/!6-?0940-024!3>-0Y!KI.!>I074. 94.6!6I0?9I.?07!IK!3I>>L9-09

>?0X-741S!6-?0940-024!-0/!-..-07464091!KI.!2I09?07402;!-29?I0S!-1!?/409?K?4/!?0!984

]4.?K?2-9?I0!=>-0S!-0/!KI.!984!.43I.9?07!IK!98?1!?0!P.?9?07!9I!984!)I2->!=>-00?07!*L98I.?9;U

G4-1I0M!FI!401L.4!98-9!984!/4@4>I36409!2I63>?41!P?98!-33.I@4/!/49-?>1!?0!984!?094.4191!IK

3.I9429?I0!IK!984!40@?.I06409!-0/!3.4@409?I0!IK!8-.6!9I!8L6-0!84->98!?0!-22I./-024!P?98

*.L0!)I2->!=>-0!3I>?2?41!TH!"=A!-0/!TH!QR+U!F8?1!?1!.4\L?.4/!9I!O4!-!3.4 2I6640246409

2I0/?9?I0!O42-L14!98414!/49-?>1!8-@4!9I!O4!-7.44/!-0/!?0!3>-24!O4KI.4!-0;!PI.X!2I6640241U

Page 36



 !"#$%&'()#$*+*,-./*(01#2(3#+'4'5,*#6-(02/'(20*$#-&#-$-&-%4#/20*&'2,1#7"-&#*82/.,*1#245*40-4

6-(02'('()#/20*&'2,1#402'(*$#4-',1#.*0&-,#9#$'*4*,#9#4-,+*(0#-$-%&1#%($*&)&-%($#02(:4#-&

244-6'20*$#.'.*;-&:<#(-0#.&*+'-%4,3#'$*(0'"'*$1#'4#"-%($#0-#5*#.&*4*(0#20#0=*#4'0*1#(-#"%&0=*&

$*+*,-./*(0#7%(,*44#-0=*&;'4*#*8.&*44,3#2)&**$#'(#;&'0'()#;'0=#0=*#>-62,#?,2(('()#@%0=-&'03<

4=2,,#5*#62&&'*$#-%0#%(0',#'0#=24#5**(#"%,,3#'(+*40')20*$#%4'()#4%'025,3#A%2,'"'*$#'($*.*($*(0

6-(4%,02(074<B#C=*#>-62,#?,2(('()#@%0=-&'03#/%40#5*#'("-&/*$#'//*$'20*,3#-"#0=*#(20%&*#2($

$*)&**#-"#0=*#6-(02/'(20'-(#.&*4*(0#2($#2#/*0=-$#4020*/*(0#$*02','()#=-;#0=*#%(4%4.*60*$

6-(02/'(20'-(#4=2,,#5*#$*2,0#;'0=#/%40#5*#.&*.2&*$#2($#4%5/'00*$#0-#0=*#>-62,#?,2(('()

@%0=-&'03#"-&#2..&-+2,#'(#;&'0'()#5*"-&*#5*'()#'/.,*/*(0*$B#!"#(-#4%6=#6-(02/'(20*$#/20*&'2,#'4

'$*(0'"'*$#$%&'()#0=*#$*+*,-./*(01#2#4020*/*(0#0-#0='4#*""*60#/%40#5*#4%5/'00*$#'(#;&'0'()#0-#0=*

>-62,#?,2(('()#@%0=-&'03B

D*24-(E#C-#*(4%&*#0=20#0=*#$*+*,-./*(0#6-/.,'*4#;'0=#2..&-+*$#$*02',4#'(#0=*#'(0*&*404#-"

.&-0*60'-(#-"#0=*#*(+'&-(/*(0#2($#.&*+*(0'-(#-"#=2&/#0-#=%/2(#=*2,0=#'(#266-&$2(6*#;'0=

@&%(#>-62,#?,2(#.-,'6'*4#FG#H?I#2($#FG#JK B

L ?','()#%4'()#.*(*0&20'+*#/*0=-$4#4=2,,#(-0#5*#62&&'*$#-%0#-0=*&#0=2(#;'0=#0=*#.&'-&#;&'00*(

6-(4*(0#-"#0=*#,-62,#.,2(('()#2%0=-&'03B#C=*#$*+*,-./*(0#4=2,,#5*#62&&'*$#-%0#'(#266-&$2(6*

;'0=#0=*#2..&-+*$#$*02',4B

D*24-(E#C-#.&*+*(0#%(266*.025,*#&'4:4#0-#.-025,*#4%..,'*4#"&-/1#.-,,%0'-(90%&5'$'031#&'4:#-"

/-5','4'()#6-(02/'(20'-(1#$&',,'()#0=&-%)=#$'""*&*(0#2A%'"*&4#2($#6&*20'()#.&*"*&*(0'2,#.20=;2341

'(#,'(*#;'0=#.2&2)&2.=#IM #-"#0=*#N20'-(2,#?,2(('()#?-,'63#O&2/*;-&:#2($#?-4'0'-(#H020*/*(0

@P#-"#0=*#QC=*#G(+'&-(/*(0#@)*(63Q4#2..&-26=#0-#)&-%($;20*&#.&-0*60'-(QB

R ?&'-&#0-#-66%.20'-(#-"#2(3#.2&0#-"#0=*#2..&-+*$#$*+*,-./*(01#2#46=*/*#"-&#0=*#.&-+'4'-(#-"

"26','0'*4#0-#*(25,*#0=*#6=2&)'()#-"#*,*60&'6#+*='6,*4#0-#4*&+*#0=*#2..&-+*$#$;*,,'()49%4*#4=2,,

5*#4%5/'00*$#0-#0=*#,-62,#.,2(('()#2%0=-&'03#"-&#2..&-+2,#2($#0=*&*2"0*&#'/.,*/*(0*$#'(

266-&$2(6*#;'0=#0=*#2..&-+*$#$*02',4#2($#0=*#6=2&)*#.-'(04#4=2,,#0=*&*2"0*&#5*#&*02'(*$#2($

/2'(02'(*$#'(#)--$#;-&:'()#6-($'0'-(B#C=*#46=*/*#4=2,,#5*#'(#266-&$2(6*#;'0=#0=*#6-%(6',Q4

402($2&$4#24#4*0#-%0#'(#'04#?2&:'()#H02($2&$4#H?J#2($#0=*#'($'+'$%2,#6=2&)*#.-'(04#4=2,,#5*#'(

266-&$2(6*#;'0=#0=*#0*6=('62,#&*A%'&*/*(04#4*0#-%0#'(#?2&0#H1#4*60'-(#RBS#-"#0=*#T%',$'()

D*)%,20'-(4#SUIU#724#2/*($*$<B

D*24-(E#N*;#.*0&-,1#$'*4*,#2($#=35&'$#62&49+2(4#;',,#(-0#5*#4-,$#5*3-($#SUVU1#2($#0-#/'0')20*

2)2'(40#2(3#.-0*(0'2,#2$+*&4*#'/.260#-"#0=*#$*+*,-./*(0#-(#,-62,#2'&#A%2,'031#5%0#;'0=#6-(0&-,

*8*&6'4*$#-+*&#.-0*(0'2,#=2&/#0-#=*&'02)*#244*04#'(#266-&$2(6*#;'0=#.-,'6'*4#FG#JKV#76<#2($

WGD#JKI9WGD#JKV#-"#0=*#@&%(#>-62,#?,2(1#0=*#@&%(#?2&:'()#H02($2&$4#H?J#2($#0=*#N??OB

M N-#$*+*,-./*(0#4=2,,#02:*#.,26*1#'(6,%$'()#2(3#;-&:4#-"#$*/-,'0'-(1#%(0',#2#X-(40&%60'-(

K2(2)*/*(0#?,2(#=24#5**(#4%5/'00*$#0-1#2($#2..&-+*$#'(#;&'0'()#531#0=*#>-62,#?,2(('()

@%0=-&'03B#C=*&*2"0*&#0=*#2..&-+*$#?,2(#4=2,,#5*#'/.,*/*(0*$#2($#2$=*&*$#0-#0=&-%)=-%0#0=*

*(0'&*#6-(40&%60'-(#.*&'-$B#C=*#?,2(#4=2,,#.&-+'$*#$*02',4#24#2..&-.&'20*#5%0#(-0#(*6*442&',3#5*

&*40&'60*$#0-#0=*#"-,,-;'()#/200*&4E

2<#@(#'($'620'+*#.&-)&2//*#"-&#62&&3'()#-%0#-"#0=*#;-&:4Y

5<#J*02',4#-"#0=*#2&&2()*/*(04#"-&#.%5,'6#*()2)*/*(0#9#6-(4%,020'-(#5-0=#.&'-&#0-#2($

6-(0'(%*$#,'2'4-(#$%&'()#0=*#6-(40&%60'-(#;-&:4Y

6<#K*24%&*4#0-#/'('/'4*#0=*#(-'4*#7'(6,%$'()#+'5&20'-(<#)*(*&20*$#53#0=*#6-(40&%60'-(#.&-6*44

0-#'(6,%$*#=-%&4#-"#;-&:1#0=*#62&*"%,#4*,*60'-(#-"#.,2(0#2($#/26='(*&3#2($#%4*#-"#(-'4*

/'0')20'-(#52&&'*&74<1#0-#5*#'(#266-&$2(6*#;'0=#THLSSPESUUZY

$<#J*02',4#-"#2(3#",--$,')=0'()1#'(6,%$'()#,-620'-(1#=*')=01#03.*#2($#$'&*60'-(#-"#,')=0#4-%&6*4#2($

'(0*(4'03#-"#',,%/'(20'-(Y

*<#C=*#.2&:'()#-"#+*='6,*4#-"#4'0*#-.*&20'+*4#2($#+'4'0-&4Y

Page 37



 !"#$%&'()"%(&"*(+$%&'()"$ ",+%(-"%(&".%-/0'%+12"'(3+*&'()",/0.'--/&"-'./1" $0"&/+'4/0'/15

)!"6-$0%)/"$ ",+%(-"%(&".%-/0'%+1"*1/&"'("3$(1-0*3-'()"-7/"&/4/+$,./(-5

7!"87/"/0/3-'$("%(&".%'(-/(%(3/"$ "1/3*0'-9"7$%0&'()"'(3+*&'()"&/3$0%-'4/"&'1,+%91"%(&

 %3'+'-'/1" $0",*:+'3"4'/;'()2";7/0/"%,,0$,0'%-/5

'!"<"&*1-".%(%)/./(-",+%(",0$&*3/&"'("%33$0&%(3/";'-7"-7/"=(1-'-*-/"$ "<'0">*%+'-9

?%(%)/./(-"@=<>?!"A<11/11./(-"$ "&*1-" 0$."&/.$+'-'$("%(&"3$(1-0*3-'$("@BCDE!5

F!"<"137/./" $0"0/393+'()"G"&'1,$1'()"$ ";%1-/"0/1*+-'()" 0$."&/.$+'-'$("%(&"3$(1-0*3-'$(";$0H1

'I/I"($":*0('()",/0.'--/&I

H!"J/1-"3$(-0$+

K/%1$(L"8$",0$-/3-"-7/"%./('-9"$ "+$3%+"0/1'&/(-1"'("%33$0&%(3/";'-7"J$+'39">M"N?D"$ "-7/

<0*("#$3%+"J+%(I

O P$",%0-"$ "-7/"&/4/+$,./(-"17%++":/" '01-"$33*,'/&"*(-'+"3$4/0/&"%(&"1/3*0/"393+/",%0H'()

1,%3/1"7%4/"://(",0$4'&/&"'("%33$0&%(3/";'-7",+%(1"%(&"&/-%'+1"1*:.'--/&"-$"%(&"%,,0$4/&

:9"-7/"#$3%+"J+%(('()"<*-7$0'-9I

K/%1$(L"8$",0$4'&/"%+-/0(%-'4/"-0%4/+"$,-'$(1"-$"-7/"*1/"$ "-7/"3%0"'("%33$0&%(3/";'-7"3*00/(-

1*1-%'(%:+/"-0%(1,$0-",$+'3'/1I

Q P$",%0-"$ "-7/"&/4/+$,./(-"17%++":/" '01-"$33*,'/&"*(-'+"-7/"4/7'3+/",%0H'()"%(&"-*0('()"1,%3/1

7%4/"://("3$(1-0*3-/&"'("%33$0&%(3/";'-7"%("%,,0$4/&",+%(I"87/1/"1,%3/1"17%++"-7/0/% -/0":/

0/-%'(/&" $0"-7/'0"&/1')(%-/&"*1/I

K/%1$(L"8$",0$4'&/"%&/R*%-/"$(S1'-/"3%0",%0H'()"%(&"-*0('()"1,%3/" $0"-7/"&/4/+$,./(-I

DC T'('17/&" +$$0"+/4/+1"17%++":/"1/-"($"+$;/0"-7%("UIEC"./-0/1"%:$4/"V0&(%(3/"N%-*."@<VN!" $0

%++"0/1'&/(-'%+"*('-1I"87'1".'-')%-'$("./%1*0/"17%++":/" *++9"'.,+/./(-/&",0'$0"-$"$33*,%-'$("%(&

1*:1/R*/(-+9"'("%33$0&%(3/";'-7"-7/"137/./A1"-'.'()G,7%1'()"%00%()/./(-1I"87/"./%1*0/

&/-%'+/&"%:$4/"17%++":/"0/-%'(/&"%(&".%'(-%'(/&"-7/0/% -/0"-70$*)7$*-"-7/"+' /-'./"$ "-7/

&/4/+$,./(-I

K/%1$(L"=("+'(/";'-7"-7/"J+%(('()"J0%3-'3/"W*'&%(3/"$ "-7/"P%-'$(%+"J+%(('()"J$+'39

T0%./;$0H"@PJJT!" $0"T+$$&"K'1H"%(&"X$%1-%+"X7%()/"-$"0/&*3/"-7/"0'1H"$ " +$$&'()"-$"-7/

,0$,$1/&"&/4/+$,./(-"%(&" *-*0/"$33*,%(-1I

DD J0'$0"-$"-7/"3$../(3/./(-"$ "3$(1-0*3-'$(";$0H1"&/-%'+1"$ "%",0$,$1/&" $*+"&0%'(%)/"191-/.

17%++":/"1*:.'--/&"-$"%(&"%,,0$4/&"'(";0'-'()":9"-7/"#$3%+"J+%(('()"<*-7$0'-9"@'(3+*&'()"&/-%'+1

$ "'-1"1'-'()2"&/1')("%(&"1*:1/R*/(-".%(%)/./(-"G".%'(-/(%(3/!"%(&"($"&;/++'()"17%++":/

$33*,'/&"*(-'+";$0H1" $0"-7/"&'1,$1%+"$ "1/;%)/"7%4/"://(" *++9"'.,+/./(-/&"'("%33$0&%(3/

;'-7"-7/"%,,0$4/&"&/-%'+1I

K/%1$(L"8$"/(1*0/"-7%-"-7/",0$,$1/&"&/4/+$,./(-"7%1"%"1%-'1 %3-$09"./%(1"$ "&'1,$1'()"$ 

 $*+"1/;/0%)/"'("%33$0&%(3/";'-7",$+'3'/1"Y"N?D"%(&"Y"N?Z"$ "-7/"<0*("#$3%+"J+%(I"87'1"'1

0/R*'0/&"-$":/"%",0/S3$../(3/./(-"3$(&'-'$(":/3%*1/"'-"'1"(/3/11%09"-$"'.,+/./(-"-7/" $*+

;%-/0"&0%'(%)/"191-/.",0'$0"-$"3$../(3'()"%(9":*'+&'()";$0H1I

DB N/4/+$,./(-"17%++"($-"3$../(3/2"$-7/0"-7%(";$0H1"$ "1'-/"1*04/9"%(&"'(4/1-')%-'$(2"*(-'+" *++

&/-%'+1"$ "-7/",0$,$1/&"1*0 %3/";%-/0"&0%'(%)/"137/./"7%4/"://("1*:.'--/&"-$"%(&"%,,0$4/&

'(";0'-'()":9"-7/"#$3%+"J+%(('()"<*-7$0'-9I"87/"&/1')("17$*+&" $++$;"-7/"7'/0%0379"$ ",0/ /0/(3/

 $0"&'  /0/(-"-9,/1"$ "1*0 %3/";%-/0"&0%'(%)/"&'1,$1%+"191-/.1"%1"1/-"$*-"'("<,,0$4/&

N$3*./(-"["$ "-7/"\*'+&'()"K/)*+%-'$(12"%(&"-7/"0/3$../(&%-'$(1"$ "-7/"6*N6"?%(*%+

,0$&*3/&":9"X=K=<I"N/1')("3$(1'&/0%-'$(1".*1-"-%H/" *++"%33$*(-"$ "-7/"A6*,,+/./(-%09

K/R*'0/./(-1" $0"6*0 %3/"Y%-/0"N0%'(%)/"J0$,$1%+1A",0$&*3/&":9"<0*("N'1-0'3-"X$*(3'+2"%(&

%0/"%("$4/00'&'()" %3-$0"'("-/0.1"$ "0/R*'0/./(-1I"Y'(-/0")0$*(&;%-/0".$('-$0'()"-$"/1-%:+'17

Page 38



 !" #$%&'(()'*&"+,)(-&.'%#+&*#/#*$&'(-&.!(%#+&0#+1,*'%!,(&%#$%!("&%,&234&5678&,+&$!9!*'+

'00+,/#-8&.!**&:#&+#;)!+#-&%,&$)00,+%&% #&-#$!"(&,<&'(=&!(<!*%+'%!,(&-+'!('"#>&?,&:)!*-!("&@&?,

0'+%&,<&% #&#A%#(-#-&:)!*-!("&$ '**&:#&,11)0!#-&)(%!*&% #&1,90*#%#&$)+<'1#&.'%#+&-+'!('"#

$=$%#9&$#+/!("&% #&0+,0#+%=& '$&:##(&!90*#9#(%#-&!(&'11,+-'(1#&.!% &% #&'"+##-&-#%'!*$&'(-

% #&-#%'!*$&$,&'"+##-&$ '**&:#&9'!(%'!(#-&!(&",,-&.,+B!("&,+-#+&!(&0#+0#%)!%=>

3#'$,(C&D,&#($)+#&% '%&% #&0+,0,$#-&-#/#*,09#(%&!$&$'%!$<'1%,+!*=&-+'!(#-&!(&'11,+-'(1#&.!% 

0,*!1!#$&E&FGH8&E&IJH8&E&IJK&'(-&E&IJ5&,<&% #&L+)(&M,1'*&G*'(>&D !$&!$&+#;)!+#-&%,&:#&'

0+#N1,99#(1#9#(%&1,(-!%!,(&:#1')$#&!%&!$&(#1#$$'+=&%,&!90*#9#(%&% #&$)+<'1#&.'%#+

-+'!('"#&$=$%#9&0+!,+&%,&1,99#(1!("&'(=&:)!*-!("&.,+B$>

H5 L**&9!%!"'%!,(&'(-&#( '(1#9#(%&9#'$)+#$&'(-@,+&.,+B$&$ '**&:#&1'++!#-&,)%&!(&'11,+-'(1#

.!% &% #&-#%'!*$&1,(%'!(#-&!(&% #&41,*,"!1'*&O90'1%&L$$#$$9#(%&.!% &G '$#&K&2'%&F)+/#=&E,+B

PL::'$&41,*,"=8&L)")$%&KQKH8&)0-'%#-&R'()'+=&KQK5S&'(-&% #&M'(-$1'0#&T#(#+'*

L++'("#9#(%&G*'(&PD#++'<!+9'8&R'()'+=&KQK5S&'$&'*+#'-=&$):9!%%#-&.!% &% #&0*'((!("

'00*!1'%!,(&'(-&'"+##-&!(&0+!(1!0*#&.!% &% #&*,1'*&0*'((!("&')% ,+!%=&0+!,+&%,&-#%#+9!('%!,(>

3#'$,(C&D,&1,($#+/#&'(-&#( '(1#&0+,%#1%#-&'(-&G+!,+!%=&$0#1!#$&'(-&'**,.&% #&MGL&%,

-!$1 '+"#&!%$&-)%!#$&)(-#+&% #&U,($#+/'%!,(&,<&V':!%'%$&'(-&F0#1!#$&3#")*'%!,($&KQHW&P'$

'9#(-#-S8&% #&E!*-*!<#&X&U,)(%+=$!-#&L1%&HYZH&'$&'9#(-#-&'(-&$[Q&,<&% #&?43U&L1%&KQQ6

PG+!,+!%=& ':!%'%$&X&$0#1!#$S>

H[ ?,&-#/#*,09#(%&$ '**&%'B#&0*'1#&P!(1*)-!("&'(=&-#9,*!%!,(8&"+,)(-&.,+B$8&$!%#&1*#'+'(1#S&)(%!*

'&2!,-!/#+$!%=&J#% ,-&F%'%#9#(%&<,+&0+,%#1%#-&'(-&G+!,+!%=&$0#1!#$&P:'%$S& '$&:##(&$):9!%%#-

%,&'(-&'00+,/#-&!(&.+!%!("&:=&% #&*,1'*&0*'((!("&')% ,+!%=>

D #&1,(%#(%&,<&% #&9#% ,-&$%'%#9#(%&$ '**&!(1*)-#&% #&<,**,.!("C

'S&0)+0,$#&'(-&,:\#1%!/#$&<,+&% #&0+,0,$#-&.,+B$]

:S&-#%'!*#-&-#$!"(P$S&'(-@,+&.,+B!("&9#% ,-P$S&(#1#$$'+=&%,&'1 !#/#&$%'%#-&,:\#1%!/#$

P!(1*)-!("8&. #+#&+#*#/'(%8&%=0#&'(-&$,)+1#&,<&9'%#+!'*$&%,&:#&)$#-S]

1S&#A%#(%&'(-&*,1'%!,(&,<&0+,0,$#-&.,+B$&$ ,.(&,(&'00+,0+!'%#&$1'*#&9'0$&'(-&0*'($]

-S&%!9#%':*#&<,+&!90*#9#(%'%!,(8&-#9,($%+'%!("&% '%&.,+B$&'+#&'*!"(#-&.!% &% #&0+,0,$#-

0 '$!("&,<&1,($%+)1%!,(]

#S&0#+$,($&+#$0,($!:*#&<,+&!90*#9#(%!("&% #&.,+B$]

<S&!(!%!'*&'<%#+1'+#&'(-&*,("N%#+9&9'!(%#('(1#&P. #+#&+#*#/'(%S>

D #&.,+B$&$ '**&:#&1'++!#-&,)%&$%+!1%*=&!(&'11,+-'(1#&.!% &% #&'00+,/#-&-#%'!*$&'(-&$ '**&:#

+#%'!(#-&!(&% '%&9'((#+&% #+#'<%#+>

3#'$,(C&D,&1,($#+/#&0+,%#1%#-&'(-&G+!,+!%=&$0#1!#$&'(-&'**,.&% #&MGL&%,&-!$1 '+"#&!%$&-)%!#$

)(-#+&% #&U,($#+/'%!,(&,<&V':!%'%$&'(-&F0#1!#$&3#")*'%!,($&KQHW&P'$&'9#(-#-S8&% #&E!*-*!<#

X&U,)(%+=$!-#&L1%&HYZH&P'$&'9#(-#-S8&$[Q&,<&% #&?43U&L1%&KQQ6&PG+!,+!%=& ':!%'%$&X&$0#1!#$S

'(-&$HW&U+!9#&X&I!$,+-#+&L1%&HYYZ>

H7 D #&+#%!+#9#(%&'11,99,-'%!,(& #+#:=&'00+,/#-&$ '**&(,%&:#&,11)0!#-&:=&'(=&0#+$,($&)(-#+

% #&'"#&,<&6Q&=#'+$&,*-8&,+&)(-#+&77&=#'+$&,*-&!(&+#$0#1%&,<&$0,)$#$&'(-&0'+%(#+$&,<&$)1 

0#+$,($&. ,&-,&9##%&% #&9!(!9)9&'"#&1+!%#+!'&,<&:#!("&'%&*#'$%&6Q>

3#'$,(C&D #&+#%!+#9#(%&'11,99,-'%!,(&!$&0)+0,$#&:)!*%&'$&$)1 &'(-&%,&#($)+#&% #&0+,/!$!,(

,<& ,)$!("&,<&'&%=0#&% '%&9##%$&% #&(##-$&,<&,*-#+&0#,0*#8&!(&'11,+-'(1#&.!% &G,*!1=&V&IJH&,<

% #&L+)(&M,1'*&G*'(>

H6 O?̂ _3JLDÒ4C&F%'%#9#(%&0)+$)'(%&%,&L+%!1*#&57&,<&% #&D,.(&'(-&U,)(%+=&G*'((!("

PI#/#*,09#(%&J'('"#9#(%&G+,1#-)+#S&P4("*'(-S&_+-#+&KQH7>&D #&M,1'*&G*'((!("&L)% ,+!%=

Page 39



 

 

!"# "$%&' ()#*%*+&,- ".' (/)"$%*+&,- *. '&%&/0*.*.1 %!*# "((,*$"%*). 2- "##&##*.1 %!& (/)()#",

"1"*.#% ",, 0"%&/*", $).#*'&/"%*).#3 *.$,4'*.1 (,"..*.1 (),*$*&# ".' ".- /&(/&#&.%"%*).# %!"%

0"- !"+& 2&&. /&$&*+&' ".' #42#&54&.%,- '&%&/0*.*.1 %) 1/".% (,"..*.1 (&/0*##*). *.

"$$)/'".$& 6*%! %!& (/&#40(%*). *. 7"+)4/ )7 #4#%"*."2,& '&+&,)(0&.%3 "# #&% )4% 6*%!*. %!&

8"%*).", 9,"..*.1 9),*$- :/"0&6)/;<

=> ?8:@ABCD?EFG D!& 1/".%*.1 )7 %!*# (,"..*.1 (&/0*##*). ')&# .)% *. ".- 6"- *.'&0.*7-

"1"*.#% #%"%4%)/- .4*#".$& "$%*). 2&*.1 %";&. #!)4,' #42#%".%*"%&' $)0(,"*.%# 6*%!*. %!& /&0*%

)7 %!& F.+*/).0&.%", 9/)%&$%*). C$%3 =HHI 2& /&$&*+&'<

:)/ 74/%!&/ *.7)/0"%*).3 (,&"#& $).%"$% %!& F.+*/).0&.%", J&",%! K&("/%0&.% ). I=HIL

>L>MMM<

=N ?8:@ABCD?EFG O4*,'*.1 A&14,"%*).#3 C((/)+&' K)$40&.% F #!)4,' 2& "((,*&' ?. /&,"%*). %)

#)4.' *.#4,"%*). 2&%6&&. %!& (/)()#&' #&("/"%& /&#*'&.%*", '6&,,*.1#<

=H ?8:@ABCD?EFG D!& "((,*$".% *# /&54*/&' %) )2%"*. ",, "((/)(/*"%& $).#&.%# 7/)0 P&#% Q4##&R

S)4.%- S)4.$*,3 "# J*1!6"- C4%!)/*%-3 %) $)+&/ %!& )77T#*%& !*1!6"- 6)/;#< D!& "((,*$".% *#

/&54&#%&' %) $).%"$% D!& ?0(,&0&.%"%*). D&"0 U&"'&/ VI=WXL YXW=IMZ %) $)00&.$& %!*#

(/)$&##< D!& "((,*$".% *# "'+*#&' %!"% *% *# ". )77&.$& %) 4.'&/%";& ".- 6)/;# 6*%!*. %!&

!*1!6"- (/*)/ %) %!& "1/&&0&.% 2&*.1 *. (,"$&<

D!& ')$40&.%# /&,"%*.1 %) %!*# "((,*$"%*). $". 2& +*&6&' ). %!& C/4. K*#%/*$% S)4.$*, 6&2#*%&  2- 1)*.1

%)  !%%(#G[[666<"/4.<1)+<4;[6&&;,-T,*#%# ".' &.%&/*.1 %!& "((,*$"%*). /&7&/&.$& )/ '*/&$%,- 2- $,*$;*.1 ).

%!*# ,*.;<

Page 40



 

 

!"#$% &' ()$ *+%'"',$ -.+/$0 1"223'4 53() 2$+13##3&' &6 ()$ 7&'(+&88$+ &6 9$+ :";$#(0<# -("(3&'$+0 *663,$ = 7+&5' 7&20+34)(>

?'".()&+3#$% +$2+&%.,(3&' 3'6+3'4$# 7+&5' 7&20+34)( "'% 1"0 8$"% (& 2+&#$,.(3&' &+ ,3/38 2+&,$$%3'4#>  @+.' A3#(+3,( 7&.',38

BCCCBDEDF> GCBH

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

!

"#$%&'()'*+ *, -((.'%-)'*+ )/01 23340526078 199:1 67 57816;<56 2 =9625/9=> 108?49 167;9@

A<04=08? 6/26 01 67 A9 542= 08 60BA9; A72;=08? 28= <19= C7;

6925/08?!

$')# -&#- DEFG1HB!

)*(*I&-(JK (;9=7B082864@ C426!

)&##$ L +7! 92;4@ B26<;9 %@3;911 .9@428= 67 6/9 M916 7C 6/9

3;737124 28= N +7! O04= %/9;;@ 6;99 67 6/9 17<6/ 7C 6/9

3;737124 2;9 7C 32;605<42; 8769! )/9;9 2;9 76/9; 6;991 78 1069

A<6 6/919 2;9 ?989;24 92;4@ 28= 47M 2B9806@ 7; 876 M06/08

3;7P0B06@ 67 6/9 =9Q9473B986!

R*S+"-&K )&#-)T#+) -33;7P! LB 6244 M77=98 A7<8=2;@ C98508? 28= B26<;9

3428608?!

$')# %J-&-%)#&'$)'%$ )/9 1069 19;Q91 21 28 08=9398=986 6/9;239<605 57BB<806@ 6/26

3;7Q0=91 ;910=986024 52;9 28= 6925/08?! )/9 1069 5<;;9864@

C926<;91 L +7! A<04=08?1U 789 N!V 167;9@ A;05: 28= 542@ 6049

A<04=08? M06/ 8<B9;7<1 1B244 3065/9= ;77C =7;B9;1> 28= 789

108?49 167;9@ 60BA9; 542= W6924 A4<9X A<04=08? M06/ 2 ?2A49

98=9= 542@ 6049 ;77C! )/9 1069 2417 A72161 2 5986;24 342@ 2;92

28= 32;:08? M06/08 6/9 1069!

%J-&-%)#& *, .*%-.')K )/9 1069 01 Y<16 87;6/ 7C 6/9 -LF 28= ,786M944 (2;:! )/9

1<;;7<8=08? 3;739;6091 2;9 7C ;910=986024 <19 A<6 =9B7816;269

28 0;;9?<42; 42@7<6 28= =016;0A<6078 M06/ 1<A16286024 ?;7<8=1

28= B26<;9 3428608?! )/9 2;92 01 19B0Z;<;24 08 5/2;2569;!

-.[\G[N][(. %/28?9 7C <19 C;7B ;910=986024 W%D "M94408?/7<19X 67

5/04=;98̂1 6/9;239<605 57BB<806@ 5986;9 W"N +78

;910=986024 '81606<6078X

-33;7Q9%78=06078244@

NGZNGZN]

Page 43

Agenda Item 7



 

 

 

 

!"#$%#&&#'" ()!*+, -. /0, -. '!12 -. (3 1,045,*24!" 56,""4*+)-/0, 2-

("!00 7 !*84""!19 -..48, 0'!8,: 8)!*+, -. /0, -. .-1;,1

+!1!+, </4"54*+ 2- =0, ("!00 >? !*5 2), !"2,1!24-*0 2-

2), </4"54*+0 4*8"/54*+ 1--. ,@2,*04-* -. 2), ;!4* </4"54*+

4* -15,1 2- !""-6 4*81,!0, 4* 8!'!8429 .-1 8)4"51,* -. /' 2-

?% !*5 02!.. /' 2- A -. 2), 0',84!"402 8)4"51,*B0 08)--" !2

2), (-!8) C-/0, D1,0/<;4004-* .-""-64*+ EF#A&#&?#GFHI

J)40 042, 40 4* (KF L-*, 3 DL,1- M!2,5H !0 -2),1

5,N,"-';,*2I

E''1-N,(-*5424-*!""9

?AO%AO&&

J), 8/11,*2 !''"48!24-* 0,,P0 2- 8-*021/82 ! 5,2!8),5: 04*+", 02-1,9 2,!8)4*+ </4"54*+ 2)!2 40 /*5,1 /0,

8"!00 >? !*5 8-**,82,5 2- 2), ,@4024*+ >? /0, -* 042,I

EF#$%#&&#GF O J)40 !''"48!24-* +1!*2,5 ',1;4004-* .-1 ! '!12 8)!*+, -. /0, -. 2), 042, .1-; (3

DQ6,""4*+)-/0,H 2- 7 DR..48,0H !*5 '!12 8)!*+, -. /0, -. (3 DQ6,""4*+)-/0,H 2- >? DS-*O1,045,*24!"

4*0242/24-* D.-1;,1"9 Q?HHI

E"54*+<-/1*, G!140) (-/*84" O R<T,824-*U

O =*5,1 ESG G-"489 7C?D444H: '1-'-0!"0 ;/02 <, 0,*0424N,"9 5,04+*,5: "-8!2,5: !*5 1,0',82 2), 8)!1!82,1

!*5 </4"2 ),142!+, -. *,4+)<-/14*+ 0,22",;,*20I V, 5- *-2 .,," 42 ;,,20 2)40 8142,14!I

? S-I W/''-12 .1-; *,!1<9 -88/'4,1U

O S- -<T,824-*0 2- !*9 04*+", 02-1,9 </4"54*+I

O J), 08)--" !*5 8)4"51,* 2),9 2,!8) !*5 0/''-12 64"" <,*,.42 .1-; 2)40I

O K2 )!0 *- 4;'!82 -* /0 !0 2), -*"9 541,82 *,4+)<-/1I

S-2,5I J), 2)415 '!1!+1!') -. G-"489 7C? DX/4"2O/' E1,! X-/*5!19H -. 2), E"54*+<-/1*, S,4+)<-/1)--5

Q,N,"-';,*2 G"!* 1,.,10 2- 1,045,*24!"#)-/04*+ 5,N,"-';,*20: *-2 /0,0 0/8) !0 2)40I E"" -2),1 1,",N!*2

'"!**4*+ ;!22,10 !1, 5408/00,5 4* 2), 1,'-12 <,"-6I

S!24-*!" C4+)6!90 O S- -<T,824-*I

W-/2) Q-6*0 S!24-*!" G!1P O S- -<T,824-*I

VW(( C4+)6!90 O S- -<T,824-*I

W-/2),1* V!2,1 O K*.-1;!24N, 1,Y/,02,5I

78-"-+402 O S- -<T,824-*U

O J), 0/<;422,5 78-"-+48!" E''1!40!" DG7EH 40 !88,'2!<",I

O J), ;,!0/1,0 45,*24.4,5 X4-54N,10429 S,2 Z!4* W2!2,;,*2 6-/"5 !8)4,N, ! *,2 +!4*I

Page 44



 

 

! "#$ %&'$ &% (&'#&) '#$ *+,- (&.$/ 01)%$/23'&1) 3/$3 14 '#$ 5&)67$'1) 8 910,&)6 5:9; "#$ <=: .1$% )1'

3../$%% '#&% #1($2$/> '#$ .$2$71?-$)' &% @A&'$ %-377 3). #3% )$67&6&B7$ &-?30'% 1) '#$ 5:9;

! "#$ .$2$71?-$)' &% )1' /$-12&)6 3)C '/$$% 3). 3 B3' 4/&$).7C 7&6#'&)6 %0#$-$ %#1A7. B$ 01).&'&1)$.;

! "#$ B&1.&2$/%&'C $)#3)0$-$)'% %#1A7. 37%1 B$ 01).&'&1)$. &) 7&)$ (&'# '#$ $01716&037 $)#3)0$-$)'

/$01--$).3'&1)% &.$)'&4&$. &) '#$ <=:;

D/3&)36$ =)6&)$$/%E

! "#$ %&'$ &% (&'#&) '#$ F&.%$C "/$3'-$)' 93'0#-$)' 3/$3 3). 3) &))$/ G/1A).(3'$/ </1'$0'&1) H1)$

I=)2&/1)-$)' :6$)0C 8 <1/'%-1A'# J3'$/ %#1A7. B$ 01)%A7'$.K;

! L$@A$%'&)6 ?/$!01--$)0$-$)' ./3&)36$ 01).&'&1) '1 B$ 3''30#$. 371)6%&.$ 3%%10&3'$. &)41/-3'&2$;

=)2&/1)-$)' :6$)0C ! :(3&'&)6 /$%?1)%$;

91--$)'% )1'$.; M)41/-3'&2$% 3). 01).&'&1)% 3??7&$. (#$/$ 3??/1?/&3'$;

N3'A/37 =)673). ($/$ 41/-377C 01)%A7'$. 1) '#&% 3??7&03'&1) BA' #32$ )1' /$%?1).$.; : O3B&'3'%

L$6A73'&1)% :%%$%%-$)' #3% B$$) A).$/'3,$) 3). #3% B$$) A?713.$. '1 '#&% 3??7&03'&1); M' &% )1'

)$0$%%3/C '1 %$). '#&% '1 N3'A/37 =)673). 41/ 3 4A/'#$/ /$%?1)%$ /$@A$%' 3% 3) :??/1?/&3'$ :%%$%%-$)'

(3% )1' /$@A&/$.;

P1771(&)6 '#$ %&'$ 2&%&'> &' (3% 41A). '#3' '#$ 01)0/$'$ %ABB3%$ 14 '#$ ?/1?1%37 #3. B$$) 73&.; J1/,% #32$

%&)0$ #37'$. 3). =)6&)$$/% #32$ B$$) -3.$ 3(3/$ 14 '#$ %&'A3'&1); :) 3..&'&1)37 ./3&)36$ .$'3&7%

.10A-$)' #3% B$$) ?/12&.$. BC '#$ 3??7&03)' '1 3''$-?' '1 /$-$.C %A/430$ (3'$/ ./3&)36$ 01)0$/)%

#1($2$/> 3% (1/,% #32$ 01--$)0$.> ?/$!01--$)0$-$)' 01).&'&1)% 3/$ )1' %A&'3B7$; : /$!01)%A7'3'&1)

/$@A$%' #3% B$$) %$)' '1 ./3&)36$ '1 3%%$%% '#$ )$( ./3&)36$ .$'3&7% 3). ?/12&.$ 3 4A/'#$/ /$%?1)%$;

"#$ =)2&/1)-$)' :6$)0C ($/$ 01)%A7'$. 1) '#&% 3??7&03'&1) 1) +QR*SR+T; J$ 3/$ 3(3&'&)6 3 /$%?1)%$;

D$%&6)3'&1) 3??7&03B7$ '1 %&'$E

F&.%$C "/$3'-$)' 93'0#-$)';

OL UA44$/% I5D*SK *+ SSS 5&)67$'1) 3). 910,&)6 "A))$7 5:9V

W&)$/37 534$6A3/.&)6 :/$3V

51A/0$ </1'$0'&1) H1)$ +;

:/A) F1037 <73) +S** ! +ST*E

95<* 9 5<* 91A)'/C%&.$

D5<* D 5<* D$%&6)

DDW* D DW* :%?$0'% 14 41/- 3). .$%&6) @A37&'C

=NXDWY =NX DWY D$2$71?-$)' 3). B&1.&2$/%&'C

"5<* " 5<* "/3)%?1/' 3). D$2$71?-$)'

JDW* J DW* J3'$/ %A??7C 3). @A37&'C

:7.&)6B1A/)$ N$&6#B1A/#11. <73) +S*Z!T* <17&0C

=OY

5A/430$ (3'$/ -3)36$-$)'

:7.&)6B1A/)$ N$&6#B1A/#11. <73) +S*Z!T* <17&0C </1'$0'&1) 14 '/$$% 3). #$.6$/1(%

Page 45



 

 

 

 

 

!"#

$%&'()*+,-(. /.')0*+,-0++& 1%2( 3456785 1+%'9:

"6

$;;.(;'+( ;+ &.;2'%

/11< /2;'+(2% 1%2(('() 1+%'9: <-2=.>+-?

/11@ /2;'+(2% 1%2(('() 1-29;'9. @,'&2(9.

A1B58 $-,( B'C;-'9; B.C')( @,'&. DA1BE F2(,2-: 3435

G0. B.H.%+I=.(; 1%2( 9+(C'C;C +J ;0. $-,( K+92% 1%2( 3455 7 3485L M.C; A,CC.N O+,(;: O+,(9'%PC

M2C;. 2(& Q'(.-2%C 1%2(CL G0. A+,;0 R(C0+-. S A+,;0 TJJC0+-. Q2-'(. 1%2( 2(& Q2&. /.')0*+,-0++&

B.H.%+I=.(; 1%2(CU G0. I+%'9'.C 2-. I,*%'C0.& ,(&.- V.),%2;'+(C 56 2(& 8W +J ;0. G+>( 2(& O+,(;-:

1%2(('() DK+92% 1%2(('()E D!()%2(&E V.),%2;'+(C 3453U

$%% -.%.H2(; I+%'9'.C J-+= ;0. $%&'()*+,-(. /.')0*+,-0++& B.H.%+I=.(; 1%2( 02H. *..( 9+(C'&.-.&U

A.9;'+( 8XD#E +J ;0. 1%2(('() 2(& O+=I,%C+-: 1,-902C. $9; 344Y C;2;.CZ7

[RJ -.)2-& 'C ;+ *. 02& ;+ ;0. &.H.%+I=.(; I%2( J+- ;0. I,-I+C. +J 2(: &.;.-='(2;'+( ;+ *. =2&. ,(&.-

;0. I%2(('() $9;C ;0. &.;.-='(2;'+( =,C; *. =2&. '( 299+-&2(9. >';0 ;0. I%2( ,(%.CC =2;.-'2%

9+(C'&.-2;'+(C '(&'92;. +;0.->'C.U[

G0. I-+I+C2% 9+=I%'.C >';0 -.%.H2(; B.H.%+I=.(; 1%2( I+%'9'.C '( ;02; '; -.=2'(C '( 902-29;.- >';0 ;0.

.N'C;'() C';. 2(& -.C,%;C '( (+ 02-= ;+ ;0. H'C,2% 2=.(';: +J ;0. 2-.2 +- -.C'&.(;'2% 2=.(';:U R; 2%C+

290'.H.C 2 \'+&'H.-C';: /.; @2'( 2(& I-+;.9;C .N'C;'() 02*';2;C +( C';.U

A.9;'+( ]4D3E +J ;0. G+>( 2(& O+,(;-: 1%2(('() $9; 5664 D2C 2=.(&.&E I-+H'&.C ;02;

D3E '( &.2%'() >';0 2( 2II%'92;'+( J+- I%2(('() I.-='CC'+( ;0. 2,;0+-';: C02%% 02H. -.)2-& ;+ 7

D2E ;0. I-+H'C'+(C +J ;0. &.H.%+I=.(; I%2(L C+ J2- 2C =2;.-'2% ;+ ;0. 2II%'92;'+(L

D2̂2E 2 I+C; .N2='(2;'+( &-2J; (.')0*+,-0++& &.H.%+I=.(; I%2(L C+ J2- 2C =2;.-'2% ;+ ;0. 2II%'92;'+(L

D*E 2(: %+92% J'(2(9. 9+(C'&.-2;'+(CL C+ J2- 2C =2;.-'2% ;+ ;0. 2II%'92;'+(L 2(&

D9E 2(: +;0.- =2;.-'2% 9+(C'&.-2;'+(CU

G0.-. 2-. (+ +;0.- =2;.-'2% 9+(C'&.-2;'+(C ;+ *. >.')0.& '( ;0. *2%2(9. >';0 ;0. B.H.%+I=.(; 1%2(U

1VR/OR1K!

G0. ?.: B.H.%+I=.(; 1%2( I+%'9'.C -.%.H2(; ;+ ;0'C I-+I+C2% 2-. B A15 DB.C')(EL B BQ5 D$CI.9;C +J

<+-= 2(& B.C')( _,2%';:EL _! A15 D_,2%';: +J ;0. .(H'-+(=.(;EL !/̀  A15 D/2;,-2% !(H'-+(=.(;EL !/̀

Page 46



 !"#$ %&%'()*%+,#-+.#/0(.0&%120,345#6#789#$61-+2)(1,#-+.# %&%'()*%+,45#:# !9#$:-,%1#2;))'3#-+.

<;-'0,345#:# !=#$7;2,-0+->'%#?1>-+# 1-0+-@%#732,%*24#(A#,B%#C1;+#D(E-'#8'-+#$CD845#-+.#)('0E0%2#FG"

$7;1A-E%#:-,%1#!-+-@%*%+,45#FGH#$81(,%E,0(+#(A#,1%%2#-+.#B%.@%1(I24#J#GK#$C,,%+,0(+#,(#.%,-0'4#(A#,B%

C'.0+@>(;1+%#L%0@B>(;1B((.# %&%'()*%+,#8'-+#$CL84M

6B%#20,%#02#'(E-,%.#(;,20.%#(A#,B%#/;0',N;)#C1%-#/(;+.-13M#8('0E3#O#789#(A#,B%#C1;+#D(E-'#8'-+#2,-,%2#,B-,

'-+.#(;,20.%#(A#,B%#/;0',N;)#C1%-#/(;+.-10%2#02#.%A0+%.#-2#PE(;+,1320.%P#-+.#1%E(@+02%.#A(1#0,2#0+,10+20E

EB-1-E,%1#(A#>%-;,3M#6B%1%#-1%#,B%+#20Q#E-&%-,2#IB0EB#-''(I#.%&%'()*%+,#,(#>%#)%1*0,,%.M#6B%#)1()(2-'

02#+(,#0+#-EE(1.-+E%#I0,B#-+3#(A#,B%2%#E-&%-,2#-+.#02#,B;25#E(+,1-13#,(#)('0E3#O#789M#G(I%&%15#,B02

)1()(2-'#02#,(#)1(&0.%#-+#-+E0''-13#>;0'.0+@#,(#-+#%Q02,0+@#;2%#I0,B0+#,B%#20,%#-+.#0,#.(%2#+(,#1%2;',#0+#-+3

*-,%10-'#)'-++0+@#B-1*M

8('0E3#FG9#(A#,B%#C'.0+@>(;1+%#L%0@B>(;1B((.# %&%'()*%+,#8'-+#$CL84#2%%R2#,(#1%202,#1%20.%+,0-'

.%&%'()*%+,#(;,20.%#,B%#/;0',N;)#C1%-#/(;+.-13#-+.#:%2,#(A#:%2,%1@-,%#7,1%%,5#-+.#2%,2#E10,%10-

)1()(2-'2#+%%.#,(#-..1%22#IB%+#(;,20.%#(A#,B%#/;0',N;)#C1%-#/(;+.-13#-+.#,B%1%#02#-#.%*(+2,1->'%

2B(1,A-''#(A#B(;20+@#'-+.#2;))'3M#C2#,B02#02#+(,#1%20.%+,0-'#.%&%'()*%+,#,B02#)('0E3#02#+(,#1%'%&-+,M

6B%#C1;+# %20@+#S;0.%#$C S4#-'2(#)1(&0.%2#-..0,0(+-'#@;0.-+E%#1%'%&-+,#,(#,B02#)1()(2-'M

 F7TSL#CL #UT7?CD#C!FLT6V

8('0E0%2# #789#J# # !9#(A#,B%#CD8#1%<;01%#)1()(2-'2#,(#*-R%#%AA0E0%+,#;2%#(A#'-+.#>;,#1%A'%E,#,B%

EB-1-E,%102,0E2#(A#,B%#20,%#-+.#'(E-'#-1%-#0+#,B%01#'-3(;,5#'-+.2E-)0+@5#.%+20,35#*0Q5#2E-'%5#*-220+@5

EB-1-E,%15#*-,%10-'25#A0+02B5#-+.#-1EB0,%E,;1-'#.%,-0'2M

6B%#)1()(2%.#>;0'.0+@#I(;'.#>%#20+@'%#2,(1%35#A%-,;1%#-#A'-,#1((A#.%20@+#-+.#,0*>%1#E'-..0+@#,(#,B%

%Q,%1+-'#I-''2M#6B%#,0*>%1#E'-..0+@#I(;'.#>%#>';%#0+#E('(1-,0(+#,(#*-,EB#,B%#%Q02,0+@#20+@'%#2,(1%3

>;0'.0+@#-.W-E%+,#,(#,B%#)1()(2%.#I0,B0+#,B%#20,%M#T,#I(;'.#-'2(#A%-,;1%#-+,B1-E0,%#;8UO#I0+.(I#A1-*%2

-+.#-+#0+,%@1-,%.#A1(+,#E-+()3#(A#,B%#A1(+,#$%-2,4#%'%&-,0(+M#6B%#2,1;E,;1%#I(;'.#>%#*(.%2,#0+#2E-'%

1%'-,0&%#,(#(,B%1#>;0',#A(1*#I0,B0+#,B%#20,%#-+.#I(;'.#+(,#>%#&020>'%#A1(*#,B%#);>'0E#1%-'*M#6B%#;2%#(A#-#A'-,

1((A#.%20@+#.(%2#+(,#1%A'%E,#,B%#;2%#(A#E'-3#,0'%#)0,EB%.#1((A2#I0,B0+#,B%#20,%#-+.#2(#,B02#I(;'.#>%#-#E'%-1

&02;-'#.02,0+E,0(+#>%,I%%+#,B%#)1()(2%.#-+.#%Q02,0+@#>;0'.0+@2#B(I%&%15#,B%#1%*-0+.%1#(A#,B%#)1()(2%.

>;0'.0+@#I(;'.#>%#0+#R%%)0+@#I0,B#,B%#2,3'%#-+.#*-,%10-'2#.%*(+2,1-,%.#>3#,B%#%Q02,0+@#20+@'%#2,(1%3

>;0'.0+@#-.W-E%+,#,(#,B%#+(1,B#I0,B0+#,B%#20,%M#6B%#'-ER#(A#-#)0,EB%.#1((A#.(%2#+(,#@0&%#102%#,(#-+3

20@+0A0E-+,#B-1*#(A#,B%#&02;-'#-*%+0,3#(A#,B%#20,%#-+.#,B%#2E-'%#-+.#.%20@+#1%*-0+#-EE%),->'%#A(1#,B%

EB-1-E,%1#(A#,B%#20,%M

6B%#)1()(2-'#02#0+#-EE(1.-+E%#I0,B#)('0E%2# #789#J# # !9#(A#,B%#CD8M

LFTSG/X?YTLS#YF7T FL6TCD#C!FLT6V

8('0E3# # !9#1%<;01%2#,B-,#,B%1%#>%#*0+0*-'#0*)-E,#,(#+%0@B>(;12#0+#,%1*2#(A#'(22#(A#)10&-E3#(1#(;,'((R5

(1#;+-EE%),->'%#.02,;1>-+E%M

XI0+@#,(#,B%#2E-'%#-+.#20,0+@#(A#,B%#)1()(2-'5#,B%#2;11(;+.0+@#>(;+.-13#,1%-,*%+,#-+.#'-ER#(A#I0+.(I2

->(&%#@1(;+.#A'((15#,B%#)1()(2-'#I0''#B-&%#+(#-.&%12%#0*)-E,2#>3#I-3#(A#(&%1>%-10+@5#(&%12B-.(I0+@5#(1

(&%1'((R0+@#(+#+%0@B>(;10+@#)1()%1,0%2M

T+#,%1*2#(A#+;02-+E%5#,B%#-..0,0(+-'#9Z#L(M#2,;.%+,2#02#;+'0R%'3#,(#@0&%#102%#,(#20@+0A0E-+,'3#-.&%12%

0*)-E,2#(A#+%0@B>(;10+@#-*%+0,3M#L%0@B>(;10+@#)1()%1,0%2#A%-,;1%#2;>2,-+,0-'#@1(;+.2#2%)-1-,0+@#,B%#20,%

A1(*#,B%#.I%''0+@2#-+.#,B%1%#02#*-,;1%#)'-+,0+@#-+.#>(;+.-13#A%+E0+@#2;11(;+.0+@#,B%#B(2,#20,%M

Page 47



 !"#$%&$&'()#*'#*+#(,,&%-(+,"#.*/!#$&)*,0#1#123#&4#/!"#5678

195:;5<=

 !"#'*/"#*'#)&,(/"-#.*/!*+#/!"#6*-'"0# %"(/>"+/#?(/,!>"+/#5%"(#(+-#(#@&A%,"#7%&/",/*&+#B&+"8#5%A+

1*'/%*,/#1%(*+(C"#=+C*+""%'#!(D"#%"EA"'/"-#(#$%"F,&>>"+,">"+/#,&+-*/*&+#%"EA*%*+C#/!"#($$)*,(+/#/&

$%&D*-"#-"/(*)'#&4#(+#(-"EA(/"#@A%4(,"#G(/"%#1%(*+(C"#@,!">"#/&#H"#($$%&D"-#H0#/!"#6&,()#7)(++*+C

5A/!&%*/08#@AHI",/#/&#/!*'#,&+-*/*&+J#'A%4(,"#.(/"%#-%(*+(C"#.*))#H"#(-"EA(/")0#(--%"''"-8

:+#%")(/*&+#/&#/!"#@&A%,"#7%&/",/*&+#B&+"J#/!"#=+D*%&+>"+/#5C"+,0#!(D"#H""+#,&+'A)/"-#(+-#."#(.(*/#(

%"'$&+'"8#:+#/!"#(H'"+,"#&4#(#%"'$&+'"#/&#'ACC"'/#&/!"%.*'"J#*/#*'#,&+'*-"%"-#/!(/J#C*D"+#/!"#)*>*/"-

',()"#&4#/!"#.&%K'J#*/#*'#A+)*K")0#/&#!(D"#(+0#'*C+*4*,(+/#*>$(,/#&4#/!"#@&A%,"#7%&/",/*&+#B&+"8

L&))&.*+C#/!"#'*/"#D*'*/J#*/#.('#"D*-"+/#/!(/#.&%K'#!(-#,&>>"+,"-8# !"#($$)*,(+/'#!(D"#'*+,"#!()/"-

.&%K'#(+-#-%(*+(C"#-"/(*)'#!(D"#H""+#'A$$)*"-#H0#/!"#($$)*,(+/#/&#(--%"''#-%(*+(C"#,&+,"%+'#H"4&%"

,(%%0*+C#&+8# !"#?&A+,*)M'#1%(*+(C"#=+C*+""%'#!(D"#H""+#%"F,&+'A)/"-#(+-#/!"*%#,&>>"+/'#.*))#H"

,&+'*-"%"-#$%*&%#/&#/!"#-"/"%>*+(/*&+#&4#/!*'#($$)*,(/*&+8

?&>$)*(+,"#.*/!#$&)*,*"'#G#123#N#G#12O#&4#/!"#567#(+-#=PQ#&4#/!"#5;7#.*))#H"#*+,)A-"-#.*/!*+#(+

A$-(/"#%"$&%/#.*/!#/!"#H"+"4*/#&4#,&+'A)/(/*&+#%"'$&+'"'8

 9==@

 !"#$%&$&'()#*'#.*/!*+#$%&R*>*/0#/&#>A)/*$)"#/%""'#(+-#(+#5%H&%*,A)/A%()#:>$(,/#5''"''>"+/#S5:5T#!('

H""+#$%&D*-"-8# !"%"#(%"#+&#/%""'#'AHI",/#/&#(# 7U#+&%#.*/!*+#(#?&+'"%D(/*&+#5%"(#(44",/"-#H0#/!"

$%&$&'()8# %""'#.*/!*+#(#%"('&+(H)"#D*,*+*/0#&4#/!"#$%&$&'()#()'&#-&#+&/#,&+/%*HA/"#'*C+*4*,(+/)0#/&#)&,()

(>"+*/0#('#/!"0#(%"#+&/#D*'*H)"#4%&>#/!"#$AH)*,#%"()>8

 !"#'AH>*//"-#5:5#-&"'#+&/#$%&$&'"#/!"#%">&D()#&4#(+0#/%""'#HA/#-&"'#%",&>>"+-#/!(/#/.&#M)&.FEA()*/0M

6"0)(+-#?0$%"''#/%""'#/!(/#(%"#&+#(#+"*C!H&A%*+C#'*/"#(%"#,A/#H(,K#/&#/!"#H&A+-(%08# !"'"#.&%K'#(%"

*-"+/*4*"-#('#(#)&.#(+-#(,,"$/(H)"#*>$(,/#.*/!#>*+*>()#(>"+*/0#*>$(,/#&+#/!"#.*-"%#(%"(8# !"#5:5#()'&

*-"+/*4*"'#/!(/#'&>"#%&&/#-(>(C"#/&#/!"#'(>"#/.&#6"0)(+-#?0$%"''#/%""'#(+-#(+&/!"%#G*)-#?!"%%0# %""

>(0#!(D"#&,,A%%"-#4&))&.*+C#/!"#,&>>"+,">"+/#&4#/!"#.&%K'J#HA/#/!(/#/!"#)*K")*!&&-#*'#/!(/#/!"'"#)&.F

EA()*/0#/%""'#.*))#+&/#'A44"%#A+(,,"$/(H)"#%&&/#-(>(C"8#:/#C&"'#&+#/&#%",&>>"+-#%"$)(,">"+/#$)(+/*+C

'!&A)-#/!"*%#,&+-*/*&+#-",)*+"#/&#(+#A+(,,"$/(H)"#"R/"+/#!"%"(4/"%8

 !*'#5:5#()'&#*+,)A-"'#>*/*C(/*&+#>"('A%"'#/&#H"#*>$)">"+/"-#-A%*+C#/!"#,&+'/%A,/*&+#$%&,"''#/&#)*>*/

(+0#(-D"%'"#*>$(,/'#/&#+"(%H0#/%""'8

 !"#'AH>*//"-#(%H&%*,A)/A%()#*+4&%>(/*&+#*'#(,,"$/(H)"#(+-#/!"#%">(*+-"%#&4#/!"#.&%K'#!(D"#H""+

,&+-*/*&+"-#/&#H"#A+-"%/(K"+#*+#(,,&%-(+,"#.*/!#/!*'#*+4&%>(/*&+8# !"#$%&$&'()#*'#*+#(,,&%-(+,"#.*/!

7&)*,0#1#123#&4#/!"#567#(+-#=PV#&4#/!"#5;78

=?U6U<W#5;1#X:U1:Y=9@: W

7&)*,0#=;Y#@73#&4#/!"#567#'/(/"'#/!(/#5%A+#1*'/%*,/#?&A+,*)#"+,&A%(C"#(+-#$%&>&/"#/!"#$%"'"%D(/*&+J

%"'/&%(/*&+#(+-#"+!(+,">"+/#&4#H*&-*D"%'*/0#(+-#/!"#+(/A%()#"+D*%&+>"+/#/!%&AC!#/!"#-"D")&$>"+/

$%&,"''#(+-#$(%/*,A)(%)0#/!%&AC!#$&)*,*"'#4&%#/!"#$%&/",/*&+#&4#H&/!#-"'*C+(/"-#(+-#+&+F-"'*C+(/"-#'*/"'8

7&)*,0#=;Y#12Q#&4#/!"#567#%"EA*%"'#-"D")&$>"+/#/&#(,!*"D"#(#X*&-*D"%'*/0#;"/#<(*+#(+-#$%&/",/#"R*'/*+C

!(H*/(/'#&+#'*/"8

Page 48



 

!"#$%& '( ") *+, -.! /,01$/,2 3,4,#"56,7* 5/"5"28#2 *" %"72$3,/ #$9+*$79 ,8/#& $7 *+, 3,2$97 5/"%,22 *"

84"$3 #$9+*$79 2%+,6,2 *+8* 5/"6"*, #$9+* 25$## 873 9#8/,: )8%, $7;8/32: 873 7"* *";8/3 "5,7 #8732%85,2<

=+$#2* 7"* %"72$3,/,3 ,8/#& $7 *+, 5/"%,22: 7" ,>*,/78# #$9+*$79 $2 5/"5"2,3< - %"73$*$"7 +82 ?,,7

/,%"66,73,3 *" 84"$3 ,>*,/78# #$9+*$79 *+8* 834,/2,#& $658%*2 ;$#3#$),<

@+, 2$*, $2 #"%8*,3 ;$*+$7 *+, '8?$*8*2 A,91#8*$"72 -22,226,7* B1)),/ C"7, ") DEF6 )/"6 *+, G$79#,*"7

873 H"%F$79 GGGI 873 G-H 873 82 21%+: .8*1/8# J79#873 +84, ?,,7 %"721#*,3< .8*1/8# J79#873 +84,

7"* /,25"73,3: 873 8 '8?$*8*2 A,91#8*$"7 -22,226,7* +82 ?,,7 173,/*8F,7 873 15#"83,3 *" *+$2

855#$%8*$"7< ." -55/"5/$8*, -22,226,7* ;82 /,01$/,3< @+, H"17%$#K2 ,%"#"9$2* +82 8#2" ?,,7 %"721#*,3

873 7"*,3 *+8* *+, 3,4,#"56,7* $2 01$*, 268## 873 +82 7,9#$9$?#, $658%*2 "7 *+, G$79#,*"7 L H"%F$79

@177,#2 G-H< @+,& +84, 8#2" $3,7*$)$,3 *+, 21?6$**,3 !/,#$6$78/& J%"#"9$%8# -55/8$28# M!J-N *" ?,

8%%,5*8?#,: 8#*+"19+ $* 3",2 7"* 8%F7";#,39, *+, DEF6 G$79#,*"7 873 H"%F$79 G-H ?1)),/<

@+, B$"3$4,/2$*& .,* O8$7 2*8*,6,7* ;"1#3 ,721/, 8 7,* 98$7 $2 8%+$,4,3< H"73$*$"72 8/, *" ?, 8**8%+,3

*" /,01$/, *+, 3,4,#"56,7* *" ?, ?1$#* $7 8%%"/387%, ;$*+ *+, 21?6$**,3 !J- 873 B$"3$4,/2$*& .,* O8$7

2*8*,6,7*: 873 87"*+,/ *" ?, 8**8%+,3 /,01$/$79 87& "1*3""/ #$9+*$79: $) /,01$/,3: *" ?, 3,2$97,3 $7

8%%"/387%, ;$*+ 8 K?8*P)/$,73#&K #$9+*$79 2%+,6,<

G1?Q,%* *" *+, %"73$*$"72 873 $7 *+, 8?2,7%, ") 8 /,25"72, )/"6 .8*1/8# J79#873 *" %"7*/83$%* *+, 834$%,

") *+, %"17%$#K2 ,%"#"9$2*: *+, 5/"5"28# $2 %"7%#13,3 *" ?, $7 8%%"/387%, ;$*+ 5"#$%$,2 J.R G!D L J.R

STU ") *+, -V!: 873 5"#$%& '( ") *+, -.!<

@A-.G!WA@ -.S !-AXI.O

!"#$%& @ G!D ") *+, -/17 V"%8# !#87 /,01$/,2 3,4,#"56,7* 5/"5"28#2 *" 5/"4$3, 28), 8%%,22 "7 *" *+,

+$9+;8& 7,*;"/F 873 *" $7%"/5"/8*, 855/"5/$8*, #,4,#2 ") 58/F$79 $7 #$7, ;$*+ 83"5*,3 5#877$79 5"#$%$,2<

@+,/, $2 7" 5/"5"2,3 8#*,/8*$"7 *" *+, ,>$2*$79 2$*, 8%%,22 873 .8*$"78# '$9+;8&2 +84, /8$2,3 7"

"?Q,%*$"72< @+,/, 8/, 8#2" 7" 8#*,/8*$"72 *" *+, ,>$2*$79 58/F$79 8//879,6,7*2 5/"5"2,3 +";,4,/: 2"6,

58/F$79 $65/"4,6,7*2 /,21#*$79 $7 DE ."< 58/F$79 258%,2 873 8 *8>$ 3/"5 ")) 5"$7* 2,/4$79 *+, 2$*,< @+,

833$*$"78# DY ."< 6"4,6,7*2 %812,3 ?& U ."< 7,; 38& 2*13,7*2 ;$## 7"* /,21#* $7 87& 2,4,/, $658%* "7

*+, "5,/8*$"7 ") *+, +$9+;8& 7,*;"/F<

@+, 5/"5"28# $2 $7 8%%"/387%, ;$*+ 5"#$%& @ G!D ") *+, -V!: 873 *+, /,#,487* 58/89/85+2 ") *+, .!!Z<

G[TT-A\

G1?Q,%* *" *+, %"72$3,/8*$"7 ") %"66,7*2 )/"6 *+, %"17%$#K2 S/8$789, J79$7,,/2 873 *+, J74$/"76,7*

-9,7%&: *+, 5/"5"28# $2 %"65#$87* ;$*+ /,#,487* S,4,#"56,7* !#87 5"#$%$,2 873 82 21%+: $* $2

/,%"66,73,3 )"/ 855/"48# 21?Q,%* *" *+, )"##";$79 %"73$*$"72 873 $7)"/68*$4,2<

@+, H"17%$# $7 68F$79 8 3,%$2$"7 2+"1#3 ?, 8;8/, ") 873 *8F, $7*" 8%%"17* 87& $65#$%8*$"72 *+8* 68&

8/$2, )/"6 *+, '1687 A$9+*2 -%* D((]< [73,/ *+, -%*: $* $2 17#8;)1# )"/ 8 51?#$% 81*+"/$*& 21%+ 82 -/17

S$2*/$%* H"17%$# *" 8%* $7 8 6877,/: ;+$%+ $2 $7%"658*$?#, ;$*+ *+, J1/"5,87 H"74,7*$"7 "7 '1687

A$9+*2<

H"72$3,/8*$"7 +82 ?,,7 25,%$)$%8##& 9$4,7 *" -/*$%#, ] M/$9+* *" /,25,%* 5/$48*, 873 )86$#& #$),N 873 -/*$%#, D

") *+, Z$/2* !/"*"%"# M5/"*,%*$"7 ") 5/"5,/*&N< I* $2 7"* %"72$3,/,3 *+8* *+, /,%"66,738*$"7 )"/ 855/"48# ")

*+, 9/87* ") 5,/6$22$"7 $7 *+$2 %82, $7*,/),/,2 17/,82"78?#& ;$*+ 87& #"%8# /,2$3,7*2K /$9+* *" /,25,%* )"/

*+,$/ 5/$48*, 873 )86$#& #$), 873 +"6,: ,>%,5* $72")8/ 82 $* $2 7,%,228/& *" 5/"*,%* *+, /$9+*2 873 )/,,3"62

Page 49



 

 

 

!" !#$%&' ()* #$)' +,'%- #$% &).$#' !" #$% ,//0)+,*#12 3$% 4!5*+)0 )' ,0'! /%&6)##%7 #! +!*#&!0 #$% 5'% !"

/&!/%&#8 )* ,++!&7,*+% 9)#$ #$% .%*%&,0 )*#%&%'# ,*7 #$% &%+!66%*7,#)!* "!& ,//&!:,0 )' +!*')7%&%7 #!

;% , /&!/!&#)!*,#% &%'/!*'% #! #$% '5;6)##%7 ,//0)+,#)!* ;,'%7 !* #$% +!*')7%&,#)!*' '%# !5# )* #$)'

&%/!&#2

<5#8 5*7%& #$% =>5,0)#)%' ?+# @ABA

C* ,''%'')*. #$)' /&!/!',0 #$% "!00!9)*. )6/,+#' $,:% ;%%* )7%*#)")%7 5/!* #$!'% /%!/0% 9)#$ #$%

"!00!9)*. /&!#%+#%7 +$,&,+#%&)'#)+' (,.%- 7)',;)0)#8- .%*7%& &%,'').*6%*#- 6,&&),.% ,*7 +):)0 /,&#*%&'$)/-

/&%.*,*+8 ,*7 6,#%&*)#8- &,+%- &%0).)!* !& ;%0)%"- '%D !& '%D5,0 !&)%*#,#)!*12

3$% /&!/!',0 9!507 $,:% , *%5#&,0 )6/,+# !* #$% /&!#%+#%7 +$,&,+#%&)'#)+'2

3$)' ,//0)+,#)!* )' *!# 4CE 0),;0%2

?FFGHI= 4HJ<C3CHJ?EEK

B 3$% 7%:%0!/6%*# $%&%;8 /%&6)##%7 '$,00 ;% ;%.5* ;%"!&% #$% %D/)&,#)!* !" L 8%,&' "&!6 #$%

7,#% !" #$)' /%&6)'')!*2

G%,'!*M 3! +!6/08 9)#$ N%+#)!* OB !" #$% 3!9* ,*7 4!5*#&8 F0,**)*. ?+# BOOA (,'

,6%*7%712

@ 3$% 7%:%0!/6%*# $%&%;8 ,//&!:%7 '$,00 ;% +,&&)%7 !5# )* ,++!&7,*+% 9)#$ #$% "!00!9)*.

,//&!:%7 /0,*'M

P E!+,#)!* F0,* FAAB F@2

P F&!/!'%7 Q0!+R F0,* FAA@ F@2

P F&!/!'%7 =0%:,#)!*' FAAS FB2

P F&!/!'%7 G!!" F0,* FAAT FB2

P F&!/!'%7 U0!!& F0,* FAAV FB2

G%,'!*M U!& #$% ,:!)7,*+% !" 7!5;# ,*7 )* #$% )*#%&%'#' !" ,6%*)#8 ,*7 #$% %*:)&!*6%*# )*

,++!&7,*+% 9)#$ /!0)+8 < <WB !" #$% ?&5* E!+,0 F0,*2

L 3$% 7%:%0!/6%*# $%&%;8 ,//&!:%7 '$,00 ;% +!*'#&5+#%7 )* ,++!&7,*+% 9)#$ #$% ,00

&%+!66%*7,#)!*' )7%*#)")%7 9)#$)* #$% '5;6)##%7 F&%0)6)*,&8 =+!0!.)+,0 ?//&,)',0 <,#%7M

@BXAYX@L2

G%,'!*M 3! %*'5&% #$% ,7%>5,#% /&!#%+#)!* !" ;)!7):%&')#8 )* ,++!&7,*+% 9)#$ F!0)+)%' =JI

NFB Z =JI <WT !" #$% ?&5* E!+,0 F0,*2

V ?00 ;)!7):%&')#8 %*$,*+%6%*# 6%,'5&%' )7%*#)")%7 9)#$)* #$% &%+!66%*7,#)!*' "&!6 %)#$%&

+,0+50,#)!* B !& +,0+50,#)!* @ !" #$% '5;6)##%7 Q)!7):%&')#8 J%# [,)* ?''%''6%*# <,#%7M

@OXAYX@L 65'# ;% )6/0%6%*#%7 !* ')#% 9)#$)* !*% 8%,& !" #$% ")&'# 5'% !" #$% ;5)07)*. $%&%;8

,//&!:%72

G%,'!*'M 3! %*'5&% , *%# .,)* !" ;)!7):%&')#8 )' ,+$)%:%7 )* ,++!&7,*+% 9)#$ F!0)+8 =JI <WT

Page 50



 

 

!" #$% &'() *!+,- .-,)/

0 1$% 2%3%-!45%)# $%'%67 ,44'!3%2 8$,-- 6% +!)8#'(+#%2 9) ,++!'2,)+% :9#$ #$% 8(659##%2

&'6!'9+(-#(',- ;54,+# &88%885%)# < =%#$!2 >#,#%5%)# ?@,#%2A BCDBEDFGH/

I%,8!)A 1! %)8('% %J98#9)K #'%%8 ,'% '%#,9)%2 ,)2 9)+!'4!',#%2 ,8 4,'# !" #$% 2%3%-!45%)# 9)

,++!'2,)+% :9#$ .!-9+7 @ @=L !" #$% &'() *!+,- .-,)/

M ;" ,)7 %J#%'),- -9K$#9)K 98 '%N(9'%2 #! ",+9-9#,#% #$% (8% !" #$% 2%3%-!45%)# $%'%67 ,44'!3%2O

4'9!' #! #$% 6(9-29)K8 "9'8# (8%O , -9K$#9)K 2%89K) 8+$%5% 8$,-- 6% 8(659##%2 #! ,)2 ,44'!3%2 9)

:'9#9)K 67 #$% *!+,- .-,))9)K &(#$!'9#7/ 1$% 8+$%5% 8$,-- 92%)#9"7 #$!8% "%,#('%8 !) 89#% #$,#

,'% 4,'#9+(-,'-7 8%)89#93% "!' 6,#8 ,)2 #$,# ,'% -9P%-7 #! +,(8% 298#('6,)+% ,-!)K 954!'#,)#

'!(#%8 (8%2 "!' "!',K9)KQ ,)2 8$!: $!: ,)2 :$%'% %J#%'),- -9K$#9)K :9-- 6% 9)8#,--%2 ?#$'!(K$

#$% 4'!3989!) !" ,44'!4'9,#% -9K$#9)K 4-,)8 ,)2 #%+$)9+,- 84%+9"9+,#9!)8H 8! #$,# 9# +,) 6% +-%,'-7

2%5!)8#',#%2 #$,# ,'%,8 #! 6% -9# :9-- )!# 298#('6 !' 4'%3%)# 6,#8 (89)K #$%9' #%''9#!'7/ &--

%J#%'),- -9K$#9)K 8$,-- 6% 9)8#,--%2 9) ,++!'2,)+% :9#$ #$% 84%+9"9+,#9!)8 ,)2 -!+,#9!)8 8%# !(# 9)

#$% 8+$%5% ,)2 5,9)#,9)%2 #$%'%,"#%' 9) ,++!'2,)+% :9#$ #$% 8+$%5%/ R)2%' )!

+9'+(58#,)+%8 8$!(-2 ,)7 !#$%' %J#%'),- -9K$#9)K 6% 9)8#,--%2 :9#$!(# 4'9!' +!)8%)# "'!5 #$%

*!+,- .-,))9)K &(#$!'9#7/

I%,8!)A 1! ,--!: #$% *!+,- .-,))9)K &(#$!'9#7 #! 298+$,'K% 9#8 2(#9%8 ()2%' #$% S!)8%'3,#9!)

!" T,69#,#8 ,)2 >4%+9%8 I%K(-,#9!)8 FBLU ?,8 ,5%)2%2HO #$% V9-2-9"% < S!()#'7892% &+# LCEL

,8 ,5%)2%2O 8WB !" #$% XYIS &+# FBBM ?.'9!'9#7 $,69#,#8 < 84%+9%8HO ,)2 9) ,++!'2,)+% :9#$

4!-9+9%8 YXZ >.L < YXZ @=0 !" #$% &'() *!+,- .-,)/

U ;X[\I=&1;ZYA >#,#%5%)# 4('8(,)# #! &'#9+-% G0 !" #$% 1!:) ,)2 S!()#'7 .-,))9)K

?@%3%-!45%)# =,),K%5%)# .'!+%2('%H ?Y)K-,)2H \'2%' FBL0/ 1$% *!+,- .-,))9)K &(#$!'9#7

$,8 ,+#%2 4!89#93%-7 ,)2 4'!,+#93%-7 9) 2%#%'59)9)K #$98 ,44-9+,#9!) 67 ,88%889)K #$% 4'!4!8,-

,K,9)8# ,-- 5,#%'9,- +!)892%',#9!)8O 9)+-(29)K 4-,))9)K 4!-9+9%8 ,)2 ,)7 '%4'%8%)#,#9!)8 #$,#

5,7 $,3% 6%%) '%+%93%2 ,)2 8(68%N(%)#-7 2%#%'59)9)K #! K',)# 4-,))9)K 4%'59889!) 9)

,++!'2,)+% :9#$ #$% 4'%8(54#9!) 9) ",3!(' !" 8(8#,9),6-% 2%3%-!45%)#O ,8 8%# !(# :9#$9) #$%

X,#9!),- .-,))9)K .!-9+7 [',5%:!'P/

1$% 2!+(5%)#8 '%-,#9)K #! #$98 ,44-9+,#9!) +,) 6% 39%:%2 !) #$% &'() @98#'9+# S!()+9- :%689#%  67 K!9)K

#!  $##48ADD:::/,'()/K!3/(PD:%%P-7]-98#8 ,)2 %)#%'9)K #$% ,44-9+,#9!) '%"%'%)+% !' 29'%+#-7 67 +-9+P9)K !)

#$98 -9)P/

Page 51



 

 

!"#$% &' ()$ *+%'"',$ -.+/$0 1"223'4 53() 2$+13##3&' &6 ()$ 7&'(+&88$+ &6 9$+ :";$#(0<# -("(3&'$+0 *663,$ = 7+&5' 7&20+34)(>

?'".()&+3#$% +$2+&%.,(3&' 3'6+3'4$# 7+&5' 7&20+34)( "'% 1"0 8$"% (& 2+&#$,.(3&' &+ ,3/38 2+&,$$%3'4#>  @+.' A3#(+3,( 7&.',38

BCCCBDEDF> GCBH

Page 52



 

 

 

!

"#$%&'()'*+ *, -((.'%-)'*+ )/01 23340526078 199:1 67 5/28;9 6/9 <19 7= 32>6 7= 6/9 ?<04@08;

=>7A 3<?405 6704961 B1<0 ;989>01C 67 52=9 B54211 #C D06/ 5/28;91

67 6/9 42E7<6 7= 6/9 52=9F 0854<@08; =98916>26078 28@ 739808;1F

2@@06078 7= G9>28@2/ 67 6/9 39>0A969>F 28@ 6/9 578G9>1078 7=

6/9 >77= 67 2 >77= 69>>259!

$')# -&#- HIJ 1KA!

)*(*L&-(MN (>9@7A082864E =426!

)&##$ +789 2==9569@ ?E 6/9 @9G9473A986!

$')# %M-&-%)#&'$)'%$ %2=9 28@ ?475: 7= O 3<?405 6704961 08 6/9 12A9 ?<04@08;! )/9

?<04@08; 01 D/069 320869@ ?>05: D06/ 2 =2419 3065/9@ >77=! )/9>9

01 2 1A244 7<6@77> 192608; 2>92 67 6/9 87>6/!

%M-&-%)#& *, .*%-.')N )/9 2>92 01 5/2>2569>019@ 42>;94E ?E 6/9 32>: 28@ <>?28

;>99813259 D/05/ 1<>>7<8@1 06! )/9 32>: 01 08 2 >910@986024

2>92! )/9 ?<04@08; 2?<61 P916 (2>: 52> 32>: 67 6/9 17<6/ 28@

P916 (2>: 67 6/9 87>6/! P24:D2E1 67 P916 (2>: (42E ->92 409

67 6/9 87>6/ 28@ D916 7= 6/9 ?<04@08;!

-4@D05: (2>01/ %7<8504 Q *?R956078S

Q .711 7= 3<?405 =250406091!

Q %7859>81 >9;2>@08; 376986024 98G0>78A98624 011<91 2>0108; =>7A 3<?405 899@08; 670496 =250406091 7<610@9

52=9 739808; /7<>1!

II +7! 7?R9560781S

Q $<337>6 6/9 D7>:1 21 6/9E D044 0A3>7G9 6/9 52=9 28@ 98/2859 P916 (2>: ?<6 @7 876 2;>99 67 6/9 4711 7=

6/9 6704961!

Q '1 6/9>9 28E 086986078 67 >934259 6/9 6704961T '= 876F 6/9 892>916 6704961 D7<4@ ?9 26 6/9 309> 7> -G01=7>@

(2>:!

Q ,>7A 6/9 34281 28@ 49219 6/9 7D89> D044 ?9 >9K<0>9@ 67 A2:9 6/9 6704961 2G2042?49 67 6/9 3<?405!

Q )/9 3<?405 D044 <19 6/9 ?<1/91 081692@!

Page 53

Agenda Item 8



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

! "#$%& '$((#)* *+, -((%./-*.#0 .1 '#2, ($3%./ *#.%,*' -), ),*-.0,&4

! 5,#(%, /-00#* -11#)& *# 3$6 - /#11,, #) ./, /),-2 7+,0 0,,&.08 *+, *#.%,*4

! 9#2, ,:*,)0-% *#.%,*' /#$%& '*.%% 3, .0/#)(#)-*,& 7.*+#$* %#'.08 *## 2$/+ '(-/,4

! ;+, *#.%,*' -* ",'* (-)< ()#=.&, 1-/.%.*.,' 1#) %#/-% (,#(%, 3$* -%'# =.'.*#)' $'.08 *+, (-)<> ?%&7./< 3,-/+

-0& @-).0, (-)< 8-)&,0'> -0& -), -0 .2(#)*-0* %#/-% -2,0.*6 *+-* 0,,&' *# 3, 0#* #0%6 3, ),*-.0,& 3$*

-%'# $(8)-&,&4

A#22,0*' 0#*,&4 ;+, %,-', 7.%% ),B$.), *+-* *+, #70,)' 2-<, *+, *#.%,*' #(,0 *# *+, ($3%./4 A#0/,)0'

),8-)&.08 0,,&.08 *# ($)/+-', 8##&' 1)#2 *+, /-1, *# $', *+, *#.%,*' -), .0-//$)-*,4

?CA DEFGHIE@DE;?J KD?J;KL E# #3M,/*.#04

E#*,&4

N$.%* O( ?),- N#$0&-)6

5-8+-2 K-)3#$) ?//,'' @-0-8,2,0* P#0, N

AGJ A+-)8.08 P#0, Q

?)$0 J#/-% 5%-0 RSTT ! RSUTL

C95T C 95T C,'.80

CC@T C C@T ?'(,/*' #1 1#)2 -0& &,'.80 B$-%.*6

CC@Q C C@Q D:*,0'.#0'V-%*,) *# ,:.'* 3$.%&'W),' -0& 0#0!),'X

YD95T YD 95T Y$-%.*6 #1 *+, D0=.)#02,0*

"C@U " C@U 9$'*-.0-3%, O)3-0 C)-.0-8, 96'*,2'

"@C@T "@  C@T "-'*, @-0-8,2,0*

E55Z E-*.#0-% 5%-00.08 5#%./6 Z)-2,7#)<

E55[ E-*.#0-% 5%-00.08 5)-/*./, [$.&-0/,

95CTU ?)$0 C.'*)./* C,'.80 [$.&, W95CX \-0$-)6 RSRT

;+, C,=,%#(2,0* 5%-0 /#0'.'*' #1 *+, ?)$0 J#/-% 5%-0 RSTT ! RSUT> ",'* 9$'',: A#$0*6 A#$0/.%]'

"-'*, -0& @.0,)-%' 5%-0'> ;+, 9#$*+ G0'+#), V 9#$*+ I11'+#), @-).0, 5%-0 -0& @-&, E,.8+3#$)+##&

C,=,%#(2,0* 5%-0'4 ;+, (#%./.,' -), ($3%.'+,& $0&,) H,8$%-*.#0' T̂ -0& U_ #1 *+, ;#70 -0& A#$0*)6

Page 54



 

 

 

!"#$$%$& '()*#" !"#$$%$&+ ',$&"#$-+ ./&0"#1%)$2 34536

7/*1%)$ 89':+ ); 1</ !"#$$%$& #$- =)>?0"2)@A !0@*<#2/ B*1 344C 21#1/2DE

FG; @/&#@- %2 1) H/ <#- 1) 1</ -/I/")?>/$1 ?"#$ ;)@ 1</ ?0@?)2/ ); #$A -/1/@>%$#1%)$ 1) H/ >#-/ 0$-/@

1</ ?"#$$%$& B*12 1</ -/1/@>%$#1%)$ >021 H/ >#-/ %$ #**)@-#$*/ J%1< 1</ ?"#$ 0$"/22 >#1/@%#"

*)$2%-/@#1%)$2 %$-%*#1/ )1</@J%2/6F

K</ ?@)?)2#" *)>?"%/2 J%1< @/"/I#$1 L/I/")?>/$1 !"#$ ?)"%*%/2 %$ 1<#1 1</@/ J%"" H/ $) -/>)$21@#H"/

<#@> 1) I%20#" )@ @/2%-/$1%#" #>/$%1%/2M )@ 1) 1</ $#10@#" /$I%@)$>/$16

7/*1%)$ N4'3+ ); 1</ K)J$ #$- =)0$1@A !"#$$%$& B*1 5OO4 '#2 #>/$-/-+ ?@)I%-/2 1<#1

'3+ %$ -/#"%$& J%1< #$ #??"%*#1%)$ ;)@ ?"#$$%$& ?/@>%22%)$ 1</ #01<)@%1A 2<#"" <#I/ @/&#@- 1) E

'#+ 1</ ?@)I%2%)$2 ); 1</ -/I/")?>/$1 ?"#$M 2) ;#@ #2 >#1/@%#" 1) 1</ #??"%*#1%)$M

'#P#+ # ?)21 /Q#>%$#1%)$ -@#;1 $/%&<H)0@<))- -/I/")?>/$1 ?"#$M 2) ;#@ #2 >#1/@%#" 1) 1</ #??"%*#1%)$M

'H+ #$A ")*#" ;%$#$*/ *)$2%-/@#1%)$2M 2) ;#@ #2 >#1/@%#" 1) 1</ #??"%*#1%)$M #$-

'*+ #$A )1</@ >#1/@%#" *)$2%-/@#1%)$26

K</@/ #@/ $) )1</@ >#1/@%#" *)$2%-/@#1%)$2 1) H/ J/%&</- %$ 1</ H#"#$*/ J%1< 1</ L/I/")?>/$1 !"#$6

!.GR=G!(,

K</ S/A L/I/")?>/$1 !"#$ ?)"%*%/2 @/"/I#$1 1) 1<%2 #??"%*#1%)$ #@/ L LT5M L LTCM U LT8M UT LT5

#$- V, 7!5 ); 1</ B@0$ ()*#" !"#$6 7/*1%)$ W #$- X ); 1</ B@0$ L/2%&$ X0%-/ #@/ #"2) @/"/I#$16

B"-J%*S -)/2 $)1 <#I/ # Y>#-/Y R/%&<H)0@<))- L/I/")?>/$1 !"#$ H01 <#2 # !#@%2< L/2%&$ 71#1/>/$1

'!L7+6 K</ ?#@S %2 "%21/- %$ 1</ Z?/$ B@/#2 ); 1</ !#@%2< 2/*1%)$ #$- %2 21#1/- #2 #$ )?/$ 2?#*/ J<%*<

2<)0"- H/ ?@/2/@I/- @/&#@-%$& ;010@/ -/I/")?>/$16 !#@S2 #@/ ;0$-#>/$1#" 1) 1</ *<#@#*1/@ ); 1</

*)>>0$%1A ); B"-J%*S6 K</@/ #@/ $) @/"/I#$1 ?)"%*%/2 )@ -/I/")?>/$1 *@%1/@%# %$*"0-/- %$ 1</ !L7 @/"#1%I/

1</ #??"%*#1%)$6

L,7GXRM [G7\B( BT,RGK] BRL (Z=BKGZR

K</ ?@)?)2#" 2//S2 1) *)$I/@1 # *#;/ ̂ 1)%"/1 H")*S %$1) # *#;/M J%1< # $/J I/@#$-#< #$- @)); 1/@@#*/6 K<%2

J%"" @/20"1 %$ 1</ @/>)I#" ); /%&<1 ?0H"%* 1)%"/12 1) 1</ 2)01</@$ /$- ); 1</ H0%"-%$&6 B I/@#$-# #$-

H#"021@#-/ #1 ;%@21 ;"))@ J%"" H/ #--/-6

K</ *)$I/@2%)$ ); 1</ ?0H"%* 1)%"/1 H")*S 1) ;)@> ?#@1 ); 1</ *#;/ #$- 1</ @/*)$;%&0@#1%)$ ); 1</ %$1/@$#"

2?#*/ J%"" @/_0%@/ /Q1/@$#" *<#$&/2 1) ;/$/21@#1%)$ #$- )?/$%$&26 7/I/$ ); 1</ /Q1/@$#" -))@2 #@/ 1) H/

@/>)I/-M 1) "/#I/ 1</ /Q%21%$& )?/$%$& 1) 1</ $)@1<M # $/J /$1@#$*/ %$ 1</ */$1@/ ); 1</ /#21 /"/I#1%)$

#$- # 21#;; #**/22 1) 1</ @/#@ 'J/21 /"/I#1%)$+6

B--%1%)$#" 0![= J%$-)J2 #@/ ?@)?)2/- )$ 1</ /#21 #$- J/21 /"/I#1%)$2 #$- J%"" %>?@)I/ 1</

#??/#@#$*/ ); 1</ H0%"-%$&6 K</2/ J%"" >#1*< 1</ J%$-)J2 )$ 1</ *#;/ 2/*1%)$6 K</ H@%*SJ)@S J%"" @/>#%$

?#%$1/- J<%1/ 1) >#1*< 1</ /Q%21%$&6

Page 55



 !"#$%"&!'#$"%&("!)"#$%"*+,-(,&.",/"#$%"0+''%&#"01)%2"3$,0$"$1/".'%%&"41,&#%(")'15%("3,&(!3/"1&("(!!'/2

3,#$"4-1&#%'/"1*!6%7" !"#$%"/!+#$%'&"$1-)",/"#$%"#!,-%#"*-!082"3,#$")!+'"5%#1-"(!!'/"3,#$"1((,#,!&1-"5%#1-

.1#%/"#!"#$%"%1/#%'&"%-%61#,!&2"1*+##,&."#$%"01'"41'82"1"/,&.-%"5%#1-"(!!'"3,#$"5%#1-".1#%"#!"#$%"/!+#$2

1&("#$'%%"5%#1-"(!!'/"3,#$"5%#1-".1#%/"#!"#$%"3%/#7" $,/"%&("!)"#$%"*+,-(,&."4'!6,(%/"-,##-%"*%&%),#",&"#%'5/

!)"6,/+1-"15%&,#9"#!"#$%"/#'+0#+'%"1&("1((/"6%'9"-,##-%"0$1'10#%'"#!"#$%"*+,-(,&."1&("-!01-,#97

 $%"'%5!61-"!)"#$%"5%#1-"(!!'/2"1&("'%&!61#,!&"!)"#$%"/#'+0#+'%"1&("%:#%'&1-"144%1'1&0%"#!"$!+/%"#$%

01)%"3,--"$16%"1"/,.&,),01&#",54'!6%5%&#"#!"#$%"(%/,.&"1&("6,/+1-"15%&,#9"!)"#$%"*+,-(,&.7";#"3,--"%&$1&0%

#$%"/#'+0#+'%2"5!(%'&,/,&.",#/"(1#%("(%/,.&2"*%&%),##,&."#$%"*+,-(,&."1&(",#/"/+''!+&(,&./7" $%'%"3,--"*%"&!

1(6%'/%"$1'5"#!"#$%"6,/+1-"15%&,#9"!'"0$1'10#%'"!)"#$%"*+,-(,&.2"&!'"#$%"-!01-,#9"1/"1"'%/+-#"!)"#$%"3!'8/2

1&("#$%"(%/,.&"3,--"*%"5!'%"/%&/,#,6%"1&("/9541#$%#,0"#!",#/".'%%&"1&("!4%&"0!&#%:#7";#"3,--"144%1'"1/"1

)1'"5!'%"1##'10#,6%"1&("6,/+1--9"144%1-,&."/#'+0#+'%")!'"#$!/%"6,/,#,&."<%/#"=1'8"1&("1"4!/,#,6%

,54'!6%5%&#"#!"#$%"0$1'10#%'"!)"#$%"-!01-,#97

>"#,5*%'"6%'1&(1$"#!"1--"%-%61#,!&/"3,--"4'!6,(%"/$1(,&.")!'"#$!/%"/,##,&."!+#/,(%"#$%"01)%7" $,/"3,--"4'!?%0#

@7AB5")'!5"#$%"%-%61#,!&/"!)"#$%"01)%2"$%-("+4"*9")!+'"#,5*%'"4!/#/"!&"%10$"/,(%2"1&("3,--"5%1/+'%"C7C5

$,.$7" $,/"6%'1&(1$"3,--"*%"1"/%&/,#,6%"1((,#,!&"1&(",/"100%4#1*-%",&"#%'5/"!)"6,/+1-"15%&,#97">"*,&"/#!'%

1&("/%#"!)"/#1,'/"1'%"#!"#$%"3%/#%'&"%-%61#,!&7" $%/%"%:#%'&1-")%1#+'%/"3,--",&#%.'1#%"3,#$"#$%"6,/+1-

144%1'1&0%"!)"#$%"*+,-(,&."1&("1'%"/+,#1*-%"1((,#,!&/7

 $%"'!!)"#%''10%"3!+-("4'!6,(%"1&"1((,#,!&1-"@AD"/E57"!)")-!!'/410%7" $%"'!!)"#%''10%"3,--",&0!'4!'1#%"1

(31')"31--"3$,0$"3,--"*%"41,&#%("*',083!'8"#!"51#0$"#$%"%:,/#,&."*+,-(,&.2"1&("1"5%#1-"*1-+/#'1(%"1*!6%

#$,/"31--"5%1/+',&."D7CB5"$,.$7" $%"0$1&.%"!)"'!!)-,&%"1&("/-,.$#",&0'%1/%",&"*1-+/#'1(%"$%,.$#"3!+-("&!#

$1'5"6,/+1-"15%&,#92"1/"#$%"01)%",/"1"/,.&,),01&#"(,/#1&0%")'!5"!#$%'"*+,-(,&./7" $%"1((,#,!&"!)"#$%"(31')

31--"1&("*1-+/#'1(,&."3!+-("$16%"$1'5"!&"#$%"6,/+1-"144%1'1&0%"!'"0$1'10#%'"!)"#$%"*+,-(,&.2"&!'"#$%

-!01-,#92"1&("3!+-("*%"1"/9541#$%#,0"1((,#,!&7" $%"1-#%'1#,!&"3!+-("*%"6,/+1--9",&#%.'1#%(2",&"100!'(1&0%

3,#$"F"FGA"1&("F"FGH7

 $%"4',&0,4-%"!)"#$%"-!01#,!&"!)"#$%"01)%",/"100%4#1*-%"1/"1&"%:#%&/,!&"!)"#$%"%:,/#,&."+/%7" $%"3!'8/"1'%

3%--"(%/,.&%("1&("3,--"*%"1&",54'!6%5%&#"#!"#$%"6,/+1-"144%1'1&0%"1&("0$1'10#%'"!)"#$%"*+,-(,&.7" $%

4'!4!/1-"3,--"$16%"&!"1(6%'/%"$1'5"#!"6,/+1-"15%&,#9"!'"#$%"0$1'10#%'"!)"#$%"-!01-,#9"1&("100!'(/"3,#$"F

FGA"1&("F"FGH"!)"#$%">'+&"I!01-"=-1&"1&("#$%">'+&"F%/,.&"J+,(%7

KL;JMNOPQ;KJ"QLR;FLK ;>I">GLK ;S">KF"TP>I; S"OU"LKV;QOKGLK 

 $%"01)%",/"1"/,.&,),01&#"(,/#1&0%")'!5"&%1'*9"'%/,(%&#,1-"4'!4%'#,%/"1&("/0'%%&%("/,.&,),01&#-9"*9"#'%%/7

 $%'%"3,--"*%"&!"!6%'*%1',&.2"!6%'/$1(!3,&."!'"!6%'-!!8,&.",5410#"1/"1"'%/+-#"!)"#$%"'!!)"#%''10%"!'

0$1&.%/"#!")%&%/#'1#,!&"'%/+-#,&.",&"&!"1(6%'/%"$1'5"#!"'%/,(%&#,1-"15%&,#9"!&"#$%/%".'!+&(/7" $,/",/",&

100!'("3,#$"F"FGA"1&("F"FGH"!)"#$%">'+&"I!01-"=-1&7

 $%'%"519"*%"/!5%"1((,#,!&1-"&!,/%"1&("(,/#+'*1&0%"1/"#$%"01)%"+/%",/",&#%&/,),%("1&(",&0'%1/%("*9"#$%

'!!)"#%''10%7">/"1"0$1&.%"#!"0+''%&#"!4%&,&."$!+'/"!)"#$%"%:,/#,&."01)%"$1/"&!#"*%%&"/!+.$#"*9"#$,/

144-,01#,!&2"#$,/",&0'%1/%"3,--"*%"-,5,#%("#!"*%#3%%&"W15"#!"B457"N%,&."!&-9"(+',&."(19"#,5%2"1&(

/0'%%&%("*9"/+''!+&(,&."#'%%/"1&("*!+&(1'9"#'%1#5%&#/2"#$%"1((,#,!&1-"&!,/%"0'%1#%("*9"#$%"0$1&.%"!)

+/%"1&("'!!)"#%''10%"3,--"&!#"$16%"1"(%#',5%&#1-",5410#"!&"#$%"E+1-,#9"!)"#$%"%&6,'!&5%&#")!'"#$!/%"-,6,&.

&%1'*97" $,/",/",&"100!'("3,#$"TL"R=A"!)"#$%">'+&"I!01-"=-1&7"L&6,'!&5%&#1-"M%1-#$"$16%"&!#"!*?%0#%(

!&"&!,/%".'!+&(/7

 $%"4'!4!/1-"%&#1,-/"#$%"-!//"!)"#$%"X"4+*-,0"#!,-%#/7" $,/"0!+-("$16%"1&",5410#"!&"#$%"15%&,#9"!)"<%/#

=1'8")!'"+/%'/"3$!"1'%"&!#"6,/,#,&."#$%"01)%7"Y!&0%'&"$1/"*%%&"'1,/%("*9"#$%"4+*-,0"1&("=1',/$"Y!+&0,-

!&"#$%/%".'!+&(/7"K%3"#!,-%#/"3,--"*%"4'!6,(%(",&"#$%"01)%2"1&("1"4'!6,/,!&",&"#$%"-%1/%"'%E+,'%/"#$1#

#$%/%"#!,-%#/"1'%"51(%"161,-1*-%")!'"4+*-,0"+/%"(+',&."!4%&,&."$!+'/7" $%"-%1/%"(!%/"&!#"'%E+,'%"#$%

!4%'1#!'"#!"4'!6,(%"#!,-%#")10,-,#,%/"1*!6%Z*%9!&("3$1#",/"'%E+,'%("*9"L&6,'!&5%&#1-"M%1-#$"+&(%'"&!'51-

Page 56



 

 

!""#""$#%&" '( (''&(!))*+',#-". '%)/ &' $!0# &1#$ !,!2)!3)# &' $#$3#-" '( &1# 453)2+6 7)&1'581 &1#-# 92))

3# ! -#:5+&2'% 2% &1# %5$3#- '( 453)2+ &'2)#&" !%: 92)) 3# -#"&-2+&#: 3/ &1# +!(# '4#%2%8 1'5-". 453)2+)/

!,!2)!3)# (!+2)2&2#" 92)) -#$!2%6 ;'&92&1"&!%:2%8 &1# -#&#%&2'% '( 453)2+ &'2)#& 4-',2"2'%. &12" (!))" !" !

)2+#%"2%8 2""5# -!&1#- &1!% 4)!%%2%8. !%: &1#-#('-# ! -#(5"!) '% &1# 8-'5%:" '( )'"" '( 453)2+ &'2)#&" 9'5):

3# 5%<5"&2(2#:6

=1# 4-'4'"#: 9'-0" 92)) %'& -#"5)& 2% !:,#-"# 1!-$ &' &1# -#"2:#%&2!) !$#%2&/ '- >5!)2&/ '( &1#

"5--'5%:2%8 #%,2-'%$#%&. !%: !-# 2% !++'-: 92&1 ? ?@A. ? ?@B !%: CD EFA '( &1# 7-5% G'+!) F)!%6

F7HIJ;K

L12)"& &1# #M&#%"2'% '( &1# +!(# 92)) !))'9 !% 2%+-#!"#: %5$3#- '( +5"&'$#-". &12" 2%+-#!"# "1'5): %'&

1!,# !% !:,#-"# 2$4!+& '% 4!-02%8 4-',2"2'% ('- ,2"2&'-"6 L#"& F!-0 1!" ! +!- 4!-0 912+1 4-',2:#"

4!-02%8 ('- !-'5%: NO +!-"6 =1#-# !-# ! "28%2(2+!%& %5$3#- '( &2$# -#"&-2+&#: '% "&-##& 4!-02%8 "4!+#" 2%

9!)02%8 :2"&!%+# '( &1# +!(# 2% E2),#-"&'% 7,#%5#. I2%8" F!-!:# !%: @!-2%# ?-2,# L#"&6 =12" '% "&-##&

4!-02%8. !)'%8"2:# 4!-02%8 '% "2&# 92)) "5((2+2#%&)/ "#-,# &1# +5"&'$#-" '( &1# +!(#. !%: &1# 2%+-#!"#:

2%&#%"2&/ '( &1# 5"# '( &1# +!(# 92)) %'& 1!,# ! "28%2(2+!%& '- :#&-2$#%&!) 2$4!+& '% 4!-02%8 4-',2"2'%" 2%

&1# !-#!6 =1#-# 92)) 3# %' !:,#-"# 1!-$ &' 12819!/" '- &-!((2+ 2% &1# )'+!)2&/6

=12" 2" 2% !++'-: 92&1 = EFA '( &1# 7-5% G'+!) F)!%6

?H7J;7KD

7" &1# 352):2%8 2" #M2"&2%8. !%: &1# 9'-0" 92)) %'& -#"5)& 2% ! +1!%8# &' &1# (''&4-2%& '( &1# 352):2%8. &1#-#

!-# %' +'%+#-%" 2% -#"4#+& '( "5-(!+# 9!&#- :-!2%!8#6 =1# 9'-0" 92)) %'& -#"5)& 2% !%/ !::2&2'%!) "5-(!+#

9!&#- &1!% !)-#!:/ #M2"&" !%: 2" 2% !++'-: 92&1 L ?@N '( &1# 7-5% G'+!) F)!%6

PJ;E

7 "#+5-# #M&#-%!) 32% "&'-!8# $#!"5-2%8 Q6R$ 92:# !%: A$ :##4 2" "1'9% &' &1# 9#"& #)#,!&2'%6 =12"

!-#! 92)) 3# (#%+#: '(( (-'$ &1# 453)2+ 912+1 92)) 1#)4 #%"5-# $2%2$!) 2$4!+& &' &1# ,2"5!). -#"2:#%&2!) !%:

#%,2-'%$#%&!) !$#%2&/ '( &1'"# 5"2%8 &1# +!(# '- 4!-06 =1# "4!+# 92)) !))'9 ('- "5((2+2#%& 9!"&#

$!%!8#$#%& ('- &1# +!(#. 2% !++'-: 92&1 L@ ?@A '( &1# 7-5% G'+!) F)!%6

ES@@7HT

=1# 4-'4'"!) 2" 2% !++'-:!%+# 92&1 -#)#,!%& ?#,#)'4$#%& F)!% 4')2+2#" !%: !" "5+1. 2& 2" -#+'$$#%:#:

('- !44-',!) "53<#+& &' &1# ('))'92%8 +'%:2&2'%" !%: 2%('-$!&2,#"6

=1# U'5%+2) 2% $!02%8 ! :#+2"2'% "1'5): 3# !9!-# '( !%: &!0# 2%&' !++'5%& !%/ 2$4)2+!&2'%" &1!& $!/

!-2"# (-'$ &1# V5$!% H281&" 7+& AWWR6 S%:#- &1# 7+&. 2& 2" 5%)!9(5) ('- ! 453)2+ !5&1'-2&/ "5+1 !" 7-5%

?2"&-2+& U'5%+2) &' !+& 2% ! $!%%#-. 912+1 2" 2%+'$4!&23)# 92&1 &1# D5-'4#!% U'%,#%&2'% '% V5$!%

H281&"6

U'%"2:#-!&2'% 1!" 3##% 82,#% &' 7-&2+)# R X-281& &' -#"4#+& 4-2,!&# !%: (!$2)/ )2(#Y !%: 7-&2+)# A '( &1# Z2-"&

F-'&'+') X4-'&#+&2'% '( 4-'4#-&/Y6 J& 2" %'& +'%"2:#-#: &1!& &1# -#+'$$#%:!&2'% ('- !44-',!) '( &1# 8-!%& '(

4#-$2""2'% 2%&#-(#-#" 5%-#!"'%!3)/ 92&1 !%/ )'+!) -#"2:#%&"[ -281& &' -#"4#+& ('- &1#2- 4-2,!&# !%: (!$2)/

)2(# !%: 1'$#. #M+#4& 2%"'(!- !" 2& 2" %#+#""!-/ &' 4-'&#+& &1# -281&" !%: (-##:'$" '( '&1#-" X2% &12" +!"#.

&1# -281&" '( &1# !44)2+!%&Y6 =1# U'5%+2) 2" 4#-$2&&#: &' +'%&-') &1# 5"# '( 4-'4#-&/ 2% !++'-:!%+# 92&1 &1#

8#%#-!) 2%&#-#"& !%: &1# -#+'$$#%:!&2'% ('- !44-',!) 2" +'%"2:#-#: &' 3# ! 4-'4'-&2'%!&# -#"4'%"# &'

&1# "53$2&&#: !44)2+!&2'% 3!"#: '% &1# +'%"2:#-!&2'%" "#& '5& 2% &12" -#4'-&6

Page 57



 

 

 

!" #$$%$$&"' ()&$ *+,*,$#- ()% .,--,/&"' &0*#1($ )#2% 3%%" &4%"(&.&%4 5*," (),$% *%,*-% /&() ()%

.,--,/&"' *+,(%1(%4 1)#+#1(%+&$(&1$ 6#'%7 4&$#3&-&(87 '%"4%+ +%#$$&'"0%"(7 0#++&#'% #"4 1&2&- *#+("%+$)&*7

*+%'"#"18 #"4 0#(%+"&(87 +#1%7 +%-&'&," ,+ 3%-&%.7 $%9 ,+ $%95#- ,+&%"(#(&,":;

<)% *+,*,$#- /,5-4 )#2% # "%5(+#- &0*#1( ," ()% *+,(%1(%4 1)#+#1(%+&$(&1$;

<)&$ #**-&1#(&," &$ =!> ",( -&#3-%;

?@@ABCD =BEF!<!BE?>>G

H <)% 4%2%-,*0%"( )%+%38 *%+0&((%4 $)#-- 3% 3%'5" 3%.,+% ()% %9*&+#(&," ,. I 8%#+$ .+,0 ()%

4#(% ,. ()&$ *%+0&$$&,";

A%#$,"J <, 1,0*-8 /&() K%1(&," LH ,. ()% <,/" #"4 =,5"(+8 @-#""&"' ?1( HLLM 6#$

#0%"4%4:;

N <)% 4%2%-,*0%"( )%+%38 #**+,2%4 $)#-- 3% 1#++&%4 ,5( &" #11,+4#"1% /&() ()% .,--,/&"'

#**+,2%4 *-#"$ #"4 4,150%"($J

O K&(% >,1#(&," @-#" MMP A%2 =

O MMQ @+,*,$%4 D-%2#(&,"$ A%2 R

O MMS @+,*,$%4 T+,5"4 U&"&$)%$ A%2 R

O MMI @+,*,$%4 @-#"$ 6A,,. <%++#1%: A%2 R

O MMN @+,*,$%4 @-#"$ A%2 R

A%#$,"J U,+ ()% #2,&4#"1% ,. 4,53( #"4 &" ()% &"(%+%$($ ,. #0%"&(8 #"4 ()% %"2&+,"0%"( &"

#11,+4#"1% /&() *,-&18 F FVH ,. ()% ?+5" >,1#- @-#";

I W&()&" ,"% 0,"() ,. ()% %9(%"4%4 1#.% ,*%"&"'7 ()% $%15+% %9(%+"#- 3&" $(,+#'% $)#-- 3%

1,"$(+51(%47 &" #11,+4#"1% /&() ()% *-#"$ #$ #**+,2%4 &" =,"4&(&," N #3,2%;

A%#$,"J !" #11,+4#"1% /&() ?+5" >,1#- @-#" *,-&18 WV FVH #"4 ()% E@@U;

S <)% ,*%"&"' ),5+$ ,. ()% 1#.% /&-- 3% +%$(+&1(%4 (, L#0 (, X*07 V,"4#8 (, K5"4#8;

A%#$,"J !" ()% &"(%+%$($ ,. #0%"&(8 #"4 ()% %"2&+,"0%"( &" #11,+4#"1% /&() *,-&18 F FVH #"4

YD K@H ,. ()% ?+5" >,1#- @-#";

X !EUBAV?<!CDJ K(#(%0%"( *5+$5#"( (, ?+(&1-% IX ,. ()% <,/" #"4 =,5"(+8 @-#""&"'

6F%2%-,*0%"( V#"#'%0%"( @+,1%45+%: 6D"'-#"4: B+4%+ NMHX; <)% >,1#- @-#""&"' ?5(),+&(8

)#$ #1(%4 *,$&(&2%-8 #"4 *+,#1(&2%-8 &" 4%(%+0&"&"' ()&$ #**-&1#(&," 38 #$$%$$&"' ()% *+,*,$#-

#'#&"$( #-- 0#(%+&#- 1,"$&4%+#(&,"$7 &"1-54&"' *-#""&"' *,-&1&%$ #"4 #"8 +%*+%$%"(#(&,"$ ()#(

)#2% 3%%" +%1%&2%4 #"4 $53$%Z5%"(-8 4%(%+0&"&"' (, '+#"( *-#""&"' *%+0&$$&," &" #11,+4#"1%

/&() ()% *+%$50*(&," &" .#2,5+ ,. $5$(#&"#3-% 4%2%-,*0%"(7 #$ $%( ,5( &" ()% E@@U;

Q !EUBAV?<!CDJ <)% *-#"$ #**+,2%4 4, ",( &"1-54% #"8 4%(#&-$ ,. &"(%+"#- ,+ %9(%+"#-

%9(+#1(&," .#"$7 2%"(&"' ,+ 451(&"'; ?$ $51)7 $),5-4 #"8 %9(+#1(&," &".+#$(+51(5+% 3% +%Z5&+%4

.,+ 5$% &" ()% 1#.%7 # $%*#+#(% #**-&1#(&," .,+ *-#""&"' *%+0&$$&," /&-- 3% +%Z5&+%4;

Page 58



 

!"# $%&'(#)*+ ,#-.*/)0 *% *"/+ .11-/&.*/%) &.) 2# 3/#4#$ %) *"# 5,') 6/+*,/&* 7%')&/- 4#2+/*#  28 0%/)0

*%  "**1+9::444;.,');0%3;'<:4##<-8=-/+*+ .)$ #)*#,/)0 *"# .11-/&.*/%) ,#>#,#)&# %, $/,#&*-8 28 &-/&</)0 %)

*"/+ -/)<;

Page 59



 

 

!"#$% &' ()$ *+%'"',$ -.+/$0 1"223'4 53() 2$+13##3&' &6 ()$ 7&'(+&88$+ &6 9$+ :";$#(0<# -("(3&'$+0 *663,$ = 7+&5' 7&20+34)(>

?'".()&+3#$% +$2+&%.,(3&' 3'6+3'4$# 7+&5' 7&20+34)( "'% 1"0 8$"% (& 2+&#$,.(3&' &+ ,3/38 2+&,$$%3'4#>  @+.' A3#(+3,( 7&.',38

BCCCBDEDF> GCBH

Page 60



 

 

!

"#$%&'()'*+ *, -((.'%-)'*+ '/ 01 23424156 /4 65748019 /95 :43753 :035 1/;/04< ;<6 3565=5842

/95 10/5 >0/9 ; ?@1/435AB CCD E56 94/58! )901 >088 9;=5 ; 70F56

950G9/ H4723010<G CD!I7 /4 /95 7;0< 344:B CJ!K7 /4 /95 /42 4:

/95 H43<53 :5;/L351 ;<6 CK!M7 /4 /95 /42 4: /95 28;</

H4724L<6 4< /95 344:! )95 G34L<6 :8443 >088 H4723015 :34</ N

E;HO 4: 94L15 :;H080/051 ;<6 ; CJP@H4=53 351/;L3;</! Q5634471

;35 4< L2253 :84431! - G355< 344: >0/9 148;3 2;<581 01 23424156

0<H8L60<G /95 80:/ 4=533L<B 1/;03 ;HH511 ;<6 ; 28;</ EL0860<G!

)95 94/58 >088 E5 ;HH51156 :347 %8;35<H5 &4;6 ;<6 /9535 ;35

:L3/953 ;<H088;3AR6580=53A ;HH51151 4< /95 <43/953<B >51/53<B

;<6 5;1/53< 585=;/04<1! )95 6580=53A 5</3;<H5 4< %8;35<H5

&4;6 01 14858A :43 8;L<63A! )95 351/;L3;</ >088 425< 4L/ /4 /95

14L/9 >0/9 ;< 5F/53<;8 15;/0<G ;35;! +5> 8;<61H;20<G 01

0<60H;/56 0< /901 ;35;!

- 6580=53A E;A >088 E5 4< 8;<6 ;6S40<0<G %8;35<H5 &4;6! )4 /95

35;3 T>51/ 585=;/04<UB CC H;3 2;3O0<G 12;H51 ;35 194><

T0<H8L60<G ? 601;E856U! )9515 75;1L35 M!?7 EA ?7! )95 28;<1

194> ;< 5F/53<;8 HAH85 1/435 ;<6 ;< 0</53<;8 35:L15 1/435! )95

5F01/0<G %8;35<H5 &4;6 ;HH511 /4 /95 H;3 2;3O >088 E5 H84156

4:: EL/ >0/9 25651/30;< ;HH511 35/;0<56 0< /95 :437 4: ; D7

>065 G;2 >0/9 E488;361 /4 235=5</ =590H85 L15!

)95 >0653 H;3 2;3O >088 E5 ;::5H/56 EA /95 234241;8 ;1 IV

12;H51 T0<H8L60<G ? 601;E856U >088 E5 841/! - /4/;8 4: CV 12;H51

>088 E5 234=0656 T0<H8L60<G K 0< /95 >0653 H;3 2;3OU 85;=0<G ;

<5/ 8411 4: MP 12;H51! )9515 W3528;H575</W 12;H51 75;1L35

M!X7 EA X!K7 /4 35:85H/ /95 10Y5 4: /95 12;H51 0< /95 5F01/0<G

H;3 2;3O! );H/085 2;=56 H34110<G 240</1 ;35 /4 E5 234=0656 ;/

/95 />4 Q5874</ $/355/ H;3 2;3O ;HH51151!

)95 14L/953< 2;3/ 4: /95 EL0860<G :5;/L351 ;< ;3H956

H484<<;65 /9;/ >3;21 ;34L<6 /95 EL0860<G! )95 H43<531 4: /901

Page 61

Agenda Item 9



 !"#$!"%$ "&'%(#%)$*&"+!")$*&",-./$0!12$#3!#$!"%$!"#-(45!#%)

+-#3$5!"/%"$!"(3%2$#3!#$%6#%.)$4 $#&$#3%$2%(&.)$*5&&"7$83%2%

0!12$!"%$*4"#3%"$!"#-(45!#%)$+-#3$"!-2%)9$!"(3%)$ !"! %#2$#3!#

,-""&"$#3%$(&5&..!)%$0%5&+$-.$!$(&.#%, &"!"1$"%*%"%.(%$#&$#3%

)&,%)$(&".%"2$&*$#3%$*&",%"$:;4"2!!5$83%!#"%:$<)%,&5-23%)$-.

=>?@A$!.)$B2 5!.!)%$C"!.)%7

D!-5-./2$!"%$-.#"&)4(%)$-.$2&,%$%5%E!#-&.2$#&$)%(&"!#%$#3%

-.2%#$0!127$83%$"&&*$-2$!$F-.($,!.2!")$#3!#$2#% 2$0!(G$*"&,

#3%$ !"! %#$!.)$ -#(3%2$!+!1$!#$#3%$#& 7$83%$.&"#3%".$ !"#

*%!#4"%2$!$#&.%)$)&+.9$#1 -(!5$"%2-)%.#-!5$#%""!(%)$!  "&!(37

H!#%"-!52$-.(54)%$+3-#%$2!.)$*!(%)I+3-#%$/5!F%)$0"-(G9$+3-#%

,&"#!"9$(!2#$2#&.%9$J&"#5!.)$2#&.%$!.)$/"%1$2#!.)-./$2%!,

F-.($#&$"&&*I+!5527

83%$)%2-/.$+!2$!,%.)%)$)4"-./$#3%$!  5-(!#-&.$!#$#3%$"%K4%2#

&*$&**-(%"2$#&$"!-2%$#3%$(%.#"!5$E%"#-(!5$%5%,%.#$&.$#3%$2&4#3%".

%5%E!#-&.9$!))$3-/3$5%E%5$)%#!-5-./$#&$#3-29$!))$"!-5-./2$#&$#3%

+-.)&+2$&.$#3%$2!,%$(%.#"!5$E%"#-(!5$%5%,%.#$!.)$-.#"&)4(%

!"(3%2$#&$#3%$+-.)&+2$&.$!55$&*$#3%$E%"#-(!5$%5%,%.#29$!.)

)%5%#%$#3%$*%!#4"%$0!.)-./$&.$#3%$E%"#-(!5$%5%,%.#27

83%$!  5-(!.#$3!2$2#!#%)$#3!#$#3%$2&4#3%".$/!05%$%5%E!#-&.$&*

#3%$8&+.$L!55$+3-(3$+-55$0%$%6 &2%)$*&55&+-./$)%,&5-#-&.$&*

#3%$*-"%$2#!#-&.$+-55$0%$-.245!#%)$!.)$*-.-23%)$+-#3$"%#!-.%)

0"-(G2$*"&,$#3%$*-"%$2#!#-&.7

MN8B$ODBO P7=Q=?$3%(#!"%27

8RJRCDOJLS 83%$2-#%$-2$ "%)&,-.!.#51$*5!#$!50%-#$#3%$%6-2#-./$5!.)2(! %)

!"%!$-.$#3%$2&4#3T%!2#%".$(&".%"$-2$25-/3#51$"!-2%)7

8DBBM U!.)2(! -./$!#$#3%$2&4#3T%!2#%".$(&".%"$+-55$0%$5&2#

(&, "-2-./$#3"%%$V!00!/%$J!5,$#"%%29$*&4"$W-55&+2$!.)$!.

O(%"7$83%2%$!"%$5&+$<*"&,$X$#&$?,A$!.)$3%!E-51$+-.)2+% #7

MN8B$VLODOV8BDNM8NVM 83%$2-#%$(&, "-2%2$#3%$*&",%"$*-"%$2#!#-&.$04-5)-./9$#3%

V5!"%.(%$D&!)$!((%22$#&$#3%$(!"$ !"G9$!$5!.)2(! %)$!"%!$!.)

 !"#$&*$#3%$+-)%"$(!"$ !"G7

83%$*-"%$2#!#-&.$04-5)-./$-2$!##!(3%)$&.$-#2$.&"#3%".$2-)%$#&$#3%

C"!)%$NN$U-2#%)$Y&/.&"$D%/-2$8&+.$L!557$N#$-2$!$2-./5%$2#&"%1

!))-#-&.$+-#3$!$*5!#$"&&*7$83%$ "-.(- !5$%5%E!#-&.$*!(%2$V5!"%.(%

D&!)$!.)$-2$2-6$0!12$+-)%9$*-E%$&*$+3-(3$!"%$*&",%"$!  !"!#42

0!129$+3-5%$#3%$"%,!-.-./$0!1$-2$!$ %)%2#"-!.$!((%227$N#

!)'&-.2$#3%$8&+.$L!559$+-#3$#3%$2 !(%$0%#+%%.$#3%$04-5)-./2

%.(5&2%)$01$!$+!55$&*$2-,-5!"$(&.2#"4(#-&.$24",&4.#%)$01$!

(&.("%#%$0!542#"!)%$!.)$ -%"(%)$01$!$"&4.)T3%!)%)$)&&"+!1

+-#3$(&.("%#%$24""&4.)$!.)$,&45)%)$ 5-.#37

83%$)%2-/.$&*$#3%$*-"%$2#!#-&.$(5&2%51$,!#(3%2$2&,%$%5%,%.#2

&*$#3%$8&+.$L!557$83%$,!'&"-#1$&*$#3%$04-5)-./$-2$04-5#$-.$!

/"%1-23$0"&+.9$Z5%,-23$0&.)$0"-(G+&"G9$+3-5%$!"(3-#%(#4"!5

)%#!-52$24(3$!2$)&&"$!.)$+-.)&+$24""&4.)29$2-5529$ 5-.#329$!.)

2#"-./$(&4"2%2$4#-5-2%$(&!"2%T/"!-.%)$(&.("%#%$%5%,%.#29$!.)

Page 62



 

!"#$%&#$! #&#&' %($#$! )*"# %($ +,-+'$.% /"0. 1+223 /($

!&4 5+6! +2".7 %($ )*".%+7$ +*$ ,$#+*'+%$, 56 $.7+7$,

8&2+!%$*! !9*#"9.%$, 56 +. $.%+52+%9*$ 0&%( %($ &.!'*&8%&".

:;<=><? ?@=AB CA?@ B/D/A<>:3

E1D?DE/@? <C F<EDFA/G /($ !&%$ &! &. %($ ($+*% ") ;"7."* ?$7&!3 <. %($ ."*%( !&,$ ")

%($ @!82+.+,$ +*$ + *+.7$ ") 8*"8$*%&$! 7$.$*+226 )"9* !%"*$6!

"* #"*$ &. ($&7(%3 H$!&7. *+.7$! )*"# ?$7$.'6 &.!8&*$,

+*'(&%$'%9*$ %" 2$!! '(+*+'%$*)92 $4+#82$! )*"# %($ 2+%%$* 8+*%

") %($ IJ%( E$.%9*63 /($ !"9%( !&,$ ") %($ @!82+.+,$ &!

*$2+%&K$26 )*$$ )*"# 59&2,&.7!L!%*9'%9*$! #+&.26 '"#8*&!&.7 +.

"8$. 8*"#$.+,$ *+&!$, !2&7(%26 +5"K$ %($ (&7(0+63 1$+,&.7

0$!% +2".7 %($ @!82+.+,$ &! %($ ;"7."* ?$7&! M/($ B%$6.$N

E".!$*K+%&". D*$+ &.'"*8"*+%&.7 %($ =*+,$ AA F&!%$, 8&$*3 /($

0&,$* !&%$ &! ,"#&.+%$, 56 + 8952&' '+* 8+*O +., %($ +*$+ &!

'(+*+'%$*&!$, 56 + #&4 ") *$!&,$.%&+2L'"##$*'&+2 9!$! 59&2%

,9*&.7 %($ 2+%%$* 8+*% ") %($ IJ%( '$.%9*63

;?LPQLIRLF F&!%$, 59&2,&.7 '".!$.% )"* ,$#"2&%&". ") )"*#$* )&*$

!%+%&". +., '".!%*9'%&". ") + ST!%"*$6U VVWT5$,*""# ("%$2

0&%( +.'&22+*6 *$!%+9*+.% +., +22 +!!"'&+%$, 0"*O!3

;?LVSWLVWLXF ?$,$K$2"8#$.% ") %($ ;"7."* ?$7&! E$.%*$ %" 8*"K&,$

WRSP !Y# ") '"##$*'&+2 !8+'$ M&.'29,&.7 2$&!9*$

)+'&2&%&$!N )"* #&4$, ,$K$2"8#$.%U WQ *""# ("%$2U VZI

+8+*%#$.%! 0&%( %($ 8*"K&!&". ") RJ[ D))"*,+52$ ("9!&.7

9.&%! '"#82&+.% 0&%( 8"2&'6 E+* 8+*O&.7U '*$+%&". ") + .$0

5"+*, 0+2O \ '".K$*!&". ") X2+'$ B% ]+9* ,$! C"!!$ &.%"

+ X2+̂+U !")% \ (+*, 2+.,!'+8&.73 ?$,$K$2"8#$.% ") %($

1"%(+#8%". '+* 8+*O %" 8*"K&,$ + VVJJ !$+% %($+%*$U 0&%(

+ QP 5$, ("%$2 \ '".)$*$.'$ )+'&2&%&$!U %($ 8*"K&!&". ") I

*$%+&2 9.&%! )+'&.7 ".%" %($ _9$$.!0+6U *$2"'+%&". ")

'(&2,*$.! 82+6 +*$+ \ 987*+,&.7 ") %($ )+'&2&%6U 829! (+*,

\ !")% 2+.,!'+8&.73 ?$,$K$2"8#$.% ") %($ @!82+.+,$

/($+%*$ !&%$ %" 8*"K&,$ + IJJ '"K$* H$!%&.+%&".

?$!%+9*+.% +., *$2"'+%&". \ 987*+,$ ") %($ $4&!%&.7

!O+%$ 8+*O %" +,-+'$.% %" %($ X&$*3 X*"K&!&". ") R .$0

O&"!O! +2".7 %($ X*"#$.+,$ %" 8*"K&,$ *$%+&2U %"&2$%! \

!("0$*!3 /(&! +882&'+%&". &! + *$!95#&!!&". ")

;?LIWLVSLXF3 /(&! +882&'+%&". +))$'%! %($ !$%%&.7 ") +

F&!%$, ;9&2,&.7 \ #+6 +))$'% %($ '(+*+'%$* \ +88$+*+.'$

") /($ B%$6.$ E".!$*K+%". D*$+

?$)9!$,

JVTJITV̀

/($ )&*$ !%+%&". 0+! 9!$, 56 %($ )&*$ 5*&7+,$ 9.%&2 VZ̀S3 A% (+! #"!% *$'$.%26 5$$. 9!$, +! + '&%&̂$.!

+,K&'$ 59*$+93 /($6 *$2"'+%$, %" "%($* 8*$#&!$! &. %($ %"0. '$.%*$3

Page 63



 

!"#$%&#$&#'( )*+ *,,-)./ -0 *11.*, 234 5*+ +607. 468. .916:./; <4 607,3/./ * &=>2./ 5-4., -0 45. ).+4

+6/. -? 45. +64. @:-3A5,B 7-::.+1-0/60A )645 45. +64. -? 45. ".A6+ C.04:.D *0/ * 45.*4:. -0 45. .*+4.:0

+6/. 60 :-3A5,B 45. +*8. 1-+646-0 *+ 45. 5-4., 6+ 0-) 1:-1-+./; E5. 45.*4:. 5*/ * 7-:0.:#( +5*1. ?-:8F

)*+ & +4-:.B+ @G$8D 60 5.6A54 )645 * =;H8 56A5 /-8. *2-I.; E5. <0+1.74-:J+ /.76+6-0 :*6+./ 0- 7-07.:0+

:.A*:/60A 45. /.+6A0 -? 45. 236,/60A -: 45. 681*74 -0 5.:64*A. *++.4+;

!-A0-: ".A6+ E-)0 C-3076, @!"ECD +4*4. 45.B :.7-A06+. 45. 681-:4*07. 45*4 45. 4-3:6+4 60/3+4:B *0/ 45.

0../ ?-: 0.) *0/ .96+460A 4-3:6+4 ?*76,646.+ 60 !-A0-: ".A6+; E5.B -2K.74 ?-: 45. ?-,,-)60A :.*+-0+L

> M*:8 4- 45. ,6+4./ E-)0 M*,, !36,/60A;

> (644,. -: 0- 1:-1-+./ ?.*43:.+ 45*4 8*475 45. E-)0 M*,,;

> M*:8 4- !.:N.,.B C-3:4 :.+6/.04+ ?:-8 -I.:,--N60A @:.O3.+4 -2+73:. A,*++ 60 45. .*+4.:0 .,.I*46-0D;

> M*:8 4- !.:N.,.B C-3:4 :.+6/.04+ ?:-8 ,-++ -? ,6A54 @* +5*/-) *++.++8.04 +5-3,/ 2. 1:-I6/./D

> <07:.*+./ .0.:AB 26,,+ ?-: :.+6/.04+ /3. 4- ,-++ -? ,6A54#,-++ -? +30,6A54;

> P-6+. /6+43:2*07. ?:-8 3+. -? 45. :.+4*3:*04 4.::*7. *4 06A54;

> P-6+. /6+43:2*07. ?:-8 /.,6I.:6.+ 8*/. I6* C,*:.07. "-*/;

> <0*/.O3*4. 1*:N60A *0/ 681*74 -0 45. .96+460A 7*: 1*:N > :.O3.+4 8-:. 1*:N60A +3:I.B /*4*;

> E5. :.+4*3:*04 )6,, -0,B 2. ?-: 5-4., A3.+4+ *0/ +5-3,/ 2. -1.0 4- 45. 132,67 *0/ 2. ?*86,B ?:6.0/,BQ *0/

> E5. :.+4*3:*04 +5-3,/ 5*I. * +.* I6.);

R3:45.: 7-88.04+ ?:-8 !"EC 60 :.+1-0+. 4- 45. :.>7-0+3,4*46-0 8*604*60./ 45.6: -2K.746-0; E5.6:

1:60761*, 7-07.:0+ *:. 607:.*+./ 1*:N60A /.8*0/+ *0/ 45. ,6N.,65--/ 45*4 45. :.+4*3:*04 )-3,/ 2. ?-:

A3.+4+ -0,B;

S+ *4 $T#$U#GVF G& ,.44.:+ -? -2K.746-0 :*6+60A 45. ?-,,-)60A 7-07.:0+L

> (-++ -? * 5.:64*A. *++.4;

> E5. ,6+460A -? 45. !-A0-: ".A6+ E-)0 M*,, 6+ 1:.+.04,B 2.60A :.I6.)./ 2B M6+4-:67 W0A,*0/;

> P- /.8*0/ ?-: * 5-4.,;

> <0+3??676.04 1*:N60A;

> C*: '*:N +3:I.B+ 7*::6./ -34 /3:60A C-I6/>$T ,-7N/-)0+#+75--, 5-,6/*B+#*?4.: 45. ".A6+ C.04:.

7,-+./#.97,3/. +.*+-0 467N.4 5-,/.:+;

> !./:--8 )60/-)+ *:. 4-- 7,-+. 4- :.+6/.046*, )60/-)+ @45. G$8 2*7N>4- 2*7N :.O36:.8.04 +5-3,/ 2.

*11,6./D;

> <81*74 -0 45. G%>/.A:.. :3,. 60 4.:8+ -? ,6A54;

> P-6+. /6+43:2*07. *0/ :-*/ +*?.4B 6++3.+ )645 45. .04:*07. -0 C,*:.07. "-*/;

> X5B /6/ SYC :.O3.+4 45. .04:*07. 2. -0 C,*:.07. "-*/ 0-4 *4 45. :.*:Z

> <81*74+ /3:60A 7-0+4:3746-0;

> M-4., )6,, 2. 3+./ 2B 6,,.A*, 6886A:*04+;

> M-4., 6+ 4-- 26A ?-: 45. +64.;

> C:.*46-0 -? * )60/ 4300., *,-0A C,*:.07. "-*/ *0/ 45.:.?-:. /*0A.:-3+ 4- 30,-*/ /.,6I.:6.+;

> E5. *11,67*46-0 13:1-+. 4- 607:.*+. /.8*0/ ?-: 45. 45.*4:.

> E5. *11,67*46-0 5*+ *,:.*/B 2..0 *A:../ 2.560/ 7,-+./ /--:+ *4 !-A0-: E-)0 M*,,;

> E5. 45.*4:. +5-3,/ 2. 236,4 5.:. 60+4.*/;

> '-4.046*, ?-: *0 3A,B 83,46>+4-:.B 4- 2. 236,4 -0 45. 7*: 1*:N;

> Y.+6A0 6+ 0-4 60 75*:*74.: )645 +3::-30/60A 236,/60A+;

> (-++ -? 3+.*2,. -1.0 +1*7.;

> M*:8 4- )6,/,6?.;

> !6-/6I.:+64B 0.4 A*60 +5-3,/ 2. 607:.*+./ @+75.8. -0,B *756.I.+ G;&=[DF

> <81*74 -0 45. R*6:;

Page 64



 

! "#$% &' %()&#* +(#*&+ ', $(-./()&-0

! 1.-.)2()3'3- &' 3-( &+( 4$(5.'3- 4($%.--.') #- # 6#-(*.)( ,'$ &+( -3)7/#8 *.2+& -&3/80

! 9$')2 &84( ', +'&(* ,'$ :'2)'$ ;(2.-0

! <'-- ', 5.(=- ,$'% :($>(*(8 ?'3$&0

! "#$% &' $(-./()&- %()&#* +(#*&+@ #)/

! ;(-./()&- %#8 (A4($.()B( #B&.5.&.(- &#>.)2 4*#B( .) +'&(* $''%- #- +#44()(/ #& # C$(%.($ D)) .)

:.B(-&($0

E *(&&($- ', -344'$& F.)B*3/.)2 ,$'% &+( :'2)'$ ;(2.- ;(2()($#&.') :'#$/GH

! I3B+ )((/(/ #//.&.')0

! 1(-.2) .- .) >((4.)20

! C$.)B.4*( ', /(5(*'4%()& +#- #*$(#/8 6(() (-&#6*.-+(/0

! J.&( .- =(** -($5(/ 6'&+ 68 436*.B &$#)-4'$& #)/ B#$ 4#$>.)20

! ?')-&$3B&.') #)/ '4($#&.') -&#2(- /(%')-&$#&( ()B'3$#2.)2 4$'-4(B&- ,'$ *'B#* (%4*'8%()& B$(#&.')

#)/ *'B#* -344*8 B+#.) ()$.B+%()&0

! :;KLLI (AB(**()& .- 4$'4'-(/

! :.'/.5($-.&8 M(& N#.) -+'3*/ 6( .)B$(#-(/@ #)/

! O+( 4$'4'-#* =.** /(*.5($ &+( ,'**'=.)2 6()(,.&-H

FPG 1.$(B& B$(#&.') ', *'B#* (%4*'8%()& #)/ &$#.).)2 '44'$&3).&.(- =.&+ QR SOK T'6- #& '4($#&.') -&#2(

#)/ &+( #44*.B#)&U- B'%%.&%()& &' #44$()&.B(-+.4-0

FVG D)/.$(B& B$(#&.') ', *'B#* (%4*'8%()& #)/ &$#.).)2 '44'$&3).&.(- &+$'32+ 3-( ', *'B#* -344*.($- #)/

&$#/(-4('4*( /3$.)2 &+( B')-&$3B&.') 4+#-(0

FQG O+( '44'$&3).&8 ,'$ .)B$(#-(/ 5.-.&'$ )3%6($-W /=(** &.%( #)/ -4()/ =.&+.) :'2)'$ ;(2.- &'=) B()&$(

&+$'32+ &+( 4$'5.-.') ', '5($).2+& #BB'%%'/#&.')0

FEG D)5(-&%()& 68 # )#&.')#**8 $(B'2).-(/ +'&(* '4($#&'$ .) # &'=) B()&$(W B'#-&#* *'B#&.') $#.-(- :'2)'$

;(2.-U- (B')'%.B 4$',.*(W -344'$&- B3$$()& 4$'T(B&-W #)/ =.** #&&$#B& ,3$&+($ .)&($(-& #)/ /(5(*'4%()&0

O+( %#T'$.&8 ', '6T(B&.')- #$( /.-B3--(/ .) &+( B')B*3-.')- -(B&.') =.&+ &+( (AB(4&.') ', &+( ,'**'=.)2H

! L B')/.&.') B'3*/ 6( .%4'-(/ &' B')&$'* &+( +'3$- ', &+( (A&($)#* &($$#B(0 O+.- .- # -(#,$')&7&'=) B()&$(

*'B#&.') #)/ &+($( #$( )' B')&$'*- ') &+( 3-( ', &+( 6(#B+ '44'-.&(0

! ?')/.&.')- =.** 6( .%4'-(/ &' B')&$'* /(*.5($8 +'3$- .) &+( .)&($(-&- ', %.).%.-.)2 +#$% &' )(#$68

$(-./()&-0 O+.- .- # -(#,$')&7&'=) B()&$( *'B#&.') #)/ &+($( .- #) 3)2#&(/ ()&$#)B( &' &+( B#$ 4#$> #& &+.-

*'B#&.')0

! J344'$&.)2 /'B3%()&- B'),.$% &+( $(-&#3$#)& ='3*/ 6( ,'$ +'&(* 23(-&- #)/ )')!+'&(* 23(-&-0 X&+($

9+.&6$(#/ '=)(/ $(-&#3$#)&- #&&#B+(/ &' C$(%.($ D))- #$( '4() &' &+( 2()($#* 436*.B0

! O+( $(-&#3$#)& =.** #**'= 5.(=- ', &+( -(#76(#B+ #- .& .- '4()- ')&' &+( -'3&+($) (*(5#&.')0

! :'&+ &+( O'=) "#** #)/ &+( S.$( J&#&.') #$( N$#/( DD <.-&(/0 ".-&'$.B K)2*#)/ +#5( )'& 6(() #->(/ &'

$(5.(= &+(-(0

! D& .- )'& #44$'4$.#&( &' 3-( &+( VP% 6#B>!&'!6#B> .)&($,#B( /.-&#)B( #- &+( $(*#&.')-+.4 6(&=(() &+(

63.*/.)2- .- ,$')&!&'!,$')&0

! O+( B')-&$3B&.') .%4#B&- =.** 6( &(%4'$#$8W #)/ &+( #--'B.#&(/ .%4#B&- =.** 6( %#)#2(/ 68 #

B')-&$3B&.') %#)#2(%()& 4*#) B')/.&.') 4*3- # $(-&$.B&.') ') B')-&$3B&.') +'3$- ', ='$>.)20

! O+( ()/ 3-($ ', &+( +'&(* .- )'& # %#&($.#* 4*#)).)2 B')-./($#&.')0

! D& .- )'& 4'--.6*( &' B')-./($ =+#& ., ,3&3$( -B()#$.'- &+$'32+ &+.- #44*.B#&.')0 L)8 4$'4'-#* ,'$ # %3*&.!

-&'$(8 B#$ 4#$> ') &+( -.&( ='3*/ 6( -36T(B& &' .&- '=) 4*#)).)2 #44*.B#&.')@ #)/

! O+($( .- )' $.2+& .) 4*#)).)2 &' # 5.(=@ #)/

Page 65



 

 

!"# $#%%#&' () '*++(&% ,&# -(%#./

0123451601! 78019: ; -( (<=#>%?(- '*<=#>% %( , >(-.?%?(- ,<(*% )?-?'"#. )$((& $#@#$' ,-. '#@#&,$

?-)(&A,%?@#'/

17!B47C 018C71D ; ,.@?'# -( >(AA#-%/ 7.@?># E,' '(*F"% )&(A 1,%*&,$ 0-F$,-. %( .#%#&A?-# E",%

%"#G E(*$. '*FF#'% ,' ,- ,++&(+&?,%# A?%?F,%?(- >(-%&?<*%?(- %( %"# H,F",A I,&<(*& JH7 ,' 7&*- (-$G

",@# %"# KLMNO.E#$$?-F &,%# ,-. 9"?>"#'%#& D9 PE"( 7&*- '##Q ,.@?># )&(A (- (%"#& .#@#$(+A#-%'R .(

-(% ",@# , >(-%&?<*%?(- &,%# )(& "(%#$'/ 1,%*&,$ 0-F$,-. ,.@?'#. , >(-%&?<*%?(- () KNSTLMU/UL '"(*$. <#

'(*F"%/ !"?' ",' <##- >,$>*$,%#. *'?-F ?-)(&A,%?(- '*++$?#. <G %"# ,++$?>,-% (- (>>*+,->GO.#A,-.OA?V

() $#?'*&#O<*'?-#'' F*#'%'T ,-. E?%" &#)#&#-># %( %"# ,@#&,F# (>>*+,->G .,%, ,-. %"# ),>% %",% -( +#%'

E?$$ <# Q#+% <G F*#'%'/ !"?' +&(@?.#' )(& , &(<*'% ,-. &#,'(-,<$# =*'%?)?>,%?(-/

JBJJ0W H5C390 ; -( (<=#>%?(- <*% $?'% , -*A<#& () ,.@?'(&G -(%#' &#F,&.?-F ?A+&(@?-F '#>*&?%G/

J5B!I041 X7!04 ; -( (<=#>%?(- '*<=#>% %( ,- ?-)(&A,%?@#/ J%,%# %",% %"#G >,- ),>?$?%,%# )(*$ '#E#&,F#

,-. '*&),># E,%#& &*- ()) .?'+(',$ %( '#&@?># %"# +&(+('#. .#@#$(+A#-%/

XJ99 I38IX7:J ; -( (<=#>%?(- )($$(E?-F ,A#-.A#-%' '*<=#>% %( >(-.?%?(-' ,-. , 'NYZ ,F&##A#-% %(

'#>*&#[

; !&,))?> 4#F*$,%?(- 5&.#& P!45R )(& '?F-?-F ,-. $?-?-F () %"# $,G<G +$*' , )## () KLTUSS/

; !&,@#$ H$,- )## () KU\YY )(& A(-?%(&?-F ,-. ,*.?%?-F/

; C,G<G ,-. )((%E,G ,$(-F 9$,&#-># 4(,. ,-. %,>%?$# +,@?-F ,% %"# >,& +,&Q ,>>#''#' (- ]#$A(-% J%&##%

%( <# >,&&?#. (*% *-.#& 'SML/

!"# )($$(E?-F ?' , '*AA,&G () %"#?& %"&## &#'+(-'#'[

; 7F&## %"?' ?' , '*'%,?-,<$# $(>,%?(-/

; ̂($$(E?-F ,A#-.A#-%'T ",@# -(E ,F&##. %"# '*<A?%%#. !&,@#$ H$,-/

; ̂($$(E?-F ,A#-.A#-%'T ",@# -(E ,F&##. %"# '*<A?%%#. 4(,. J,)#%G 7*.?%/

; 1( (<=#>%?(- %( %"# +&(+('#. ());'?%# "?F"E,G >",-F#' ?->$*.?-F %"# *'# () %"# $,G<G/

; ̂($$(E?-F ,A#-.A#-%T -( >(->#&-' E?%" %"# +&(+('#. ?-%#&-,$ $,G(*%/ !"#'# >",-F#' >(-'?'% ()

<($$,&.' %( %"# ZA E?.# +#.#'%&?,- $?-Q )&(A 9$,&#-># 4(,. %( %"# >,& +,&Q %( .#%#& @#"?>$#' *'?-F %"?'/

7$'(T +,&Q?-F <,G' N;NN ",@# <##- &#;(&?#-%,%#. %( ,$$(E , S/\A E?.# +#.#'%&?,- &(*%# )&(A %"# "(%#$

&#,& %( %"# >,& +,&QT ,.=,>#-% '+,># -(/ N/

; 1( (<=#>%?(- %( %"# L;'+,># >G>$# +&(@?'?(-/

; 1( (<=#>%?(- %( %"# +,&Q?-F >",-F#'O-#% $('' () '+,>#'/

; 1( (<=#>%?(- %( %"# ,$?F-A#-% () %"# +,&Q?-F '+,>#'/

XJ99 D4731780 ; (<=#>% <,'#. (- ?-,.#_*,%# ?-)(&A,%?(- %( A##% >*&&#-% .&,?-,F# +($?>G/

7D9 D4731780 01831004J ; -( (<=#>%?(- '*<=#>% %( '%,-.,&. >(-.?%?(-'/ J%,%#[

; 8&(*-.E,%#& A(-?%(&?-F ",' >(AA#->#. (- '?%# E?%" (<'#&@,%?(-' )(& 1(@#A<#& SYSS +&(@?.#./ 3% ?'

#V+#>%#. %",% , )*$$ E?-%#&̀' A(-?%(&?-F ?' '*<A?%%#. E?%" ,- ,++$?>,%?(- %( .?'>",&F# >(-.?%?(-'/ !"#

A(-?%(&?-F '"(*$. ,$'( >,+%*&# %"# #))#>%' () %"# %?.#'/

Page 66



 !"!#$%%!&'()*+,-!./(')/+'(0!&'%%!1*!(*2*--3+4!*5*(!'#!'(#'%)+3)'/(!'-!(/)!$-*6!)/!*(-$+*!)73)!)7*!*##*2)-!/#

1$/43(24!735*!1**(!36*8$3)*%4!2/(-'6*+*69

:7*!;+/;/-*6!6+3'(30*!-)+3)*04!'-!)/!3))*($3)*!-$+#32*!&3)*+!'(!3(!$(6*+0+/$(6!)3(<!;+'/+!)/!6'-273+0'(0

')!3)!3!+*-)+'2)*6!+3)*!/#!=%>-!)/!)7*!-$+#32*!&3)*+!-*&*+!/(!"%*?3(6+3!:*++32*9

 !@/$)7*+(!A3)*+!735*!2/(#'+.*6!)73)!)7*+*!'-!-$##'2'*()!23;32')4!'(!)7*!-$+#32*!&3)*+!-*&*+!)/

322/../63)*!)7'-!#%/&B!3(6

 !C*8$*-)!)7*!$-*!/#!+3'(&3)*+!73+5*-)'(0D!0+**(>1%$*!+//#-!3(6!;*+.*31%*!;35*.*()-9

"EF!G"HE@F"IJ!KLLMFJC! !(/!%3(6-23;*!/1N*2)'/(!-$1N*2)!)/!3!%3(6-23;*!2/(6')'/(9!@)3)*O

 !:7*!3;;%'23)'/(!'(2%$6*-!1+'*#!'(6'23)'5*!6*)3'%!+*!3(4!3+*3-!/#!%3(6-23;'(0!3(6!)7*!*##*2)!)7*-*!.34

735*!3%/(0!)7*!-/$)7*+(!1*327!3-;*2)!&7'27!&'%%!1*!(**6*6!)/!-/#)*(!)7*!;+/;/-3%-!3(6!3%%/&!)7*.!)/!#')

'(!)7*!%/23%*9

 !H/!+*8$'+*.*()!#/+!/( -')*!;%34!/+!/;*(!-;32*9

 !:7*!;/)*()'3%!'.;32)!/#!)7*!;+/;/-3%!&/$%6!735*!-'0('#'23()!*##*2)!/(!-)+**)!-2*(*!3(6!735*!)7*

;/)*()'3%!)/!1*!5'*&*6!#+/.!3#3+B!3(6

 !P')'03)'/(!%3(6-23;'(0!&/$%6!1*!+*8$'+*6!)/!*(73(2*!)7*!*?)*+(3%!-*))'(0!3(6!1$'%6'(0-!'()/!)7*

-$++/$(6'(0!*(5'+/(.*()!&')7!)7*!(**6!#/+!/(-')*!0+**(!'(#+3-)+$2)$+*9

"EF!FKH@JCQ":MKH!KLLMFJC! !)7*!;+/;/-3%!&'%%!+*-$%)!'(!%*--!)73(!-$1-)3()'3%!73+.!)/!)7*!7*+')30*

3--*)-9!:7*!#/%%/&'(0!'-!3!-$..3+4!/#!)7*!2/..*()-O

 !:7*!;+/;/-3%!73-!)7*!;/)*()'3%!)/!3##*2)!)7*!R+36*!MM!%'-)*6!S/0(/+!C*0'-!:/&(!T3%%D!)7*!R+36*!MM!%'-)*6

S/0(/+!C*0'-!U!E'-)+'2)!A3+!P*./+'3%D!)7*!R+36*!MM!%'-)*6!S3(6!@)3(6D!3(6!(/,-!V!U!=!@'6%3&!:*++32*

WS$'%6'(0-!/#!F73+32)*+X9

 !:7*!#/+.*+!#'+*!-)3)'/(!'-!2$+)'%30*!%'-)*6!-/!'-!3%-/!;3+)!/#!)7*!R+36*!MM!%'-)'(09

 !:7*!E*-'0(!3(6!"22*--!@)3)*.*()!'6*()'#'*-!)73)!)7*!*%*53)'/(-!3+*!,3!;%34#$%!'()*+;+*)3)'/(!/#!)7*

2%3--'2!+*0*(24!-)4%'(0!3(6!3+)'2$%3)'/(!$-'(0!./6*+(!.3)*+'3%-,9

 !M)!'-!;/-')'5*!)/!$(6*+-)3(6!)7*!)7/$07)!;+/2*--!)73)!73-!1**(!#/%%/&*6!'(!)7*!;+*;3+3)'/(!/#!)7*-*

6*-'0(-!3(6!)73)!)7'-!73-!'(2%$6*6!-/.*!#/+.!/#!3+*3 13-*6!3(3%4-'-D!3(6!3!+*5'*&!/#!1$'%6'(0-!)73)!3+*

(/!%/(0*+!;+*-*()!&')7'(!)7*!)/&(9

 !:7*!/5*+3%%!-'.;%*!6*-'0(!/#!)7*!1$'%6'(0!'-!322*;)31%*!3(6!&'%%!+*#%*2)!)7*!-'.;%*!273+32)*+!/#!/)7*+-!'(

)7*!%/23%!3+*39

 !M)!'-!;/-')'5*!)73)!)7*!1$'%6'(0!73-!1**(!3%./-)!6*-'0(*6!3-!)&/!;3+)-O!)7*!-/$)7*+(!73%#!1*'(0!./+*

6*2/+3)'5*!3(6!3;;+/;+'3)*!#/+!')-!%/23)'/(!2%/-*!)/!:7*!J-;%3(36*D!&7'%-)!)7*!(/+)7*+(!73%#!73-!1**(

6*-'0(*6!-/!3-!)/!+*#%*2)!)7*!./+*!+*-'6*()'3%!273+32)*+!/#!F%3+*(2*!C/369

 !:7*!;+/;/-*6!.3)*+'3%!;3%*))*!3;;*3+-!)/!#/%%/&!3!./+*!,(*$)+3%!3(6!23%.!3;;+/327,D!&7'%-)!-)'%%

+*#*+*(2'(0!*%*.*()-!/#!)7*!)/&(>)7*!'..*6'3)*!3+*39

 !A7'%-)!%'07)!2/%/$+*6!1+'2<-!3+*!(/)!(/+.3%%4!#/$(6!&')7'(!)7*!)/&(D!')!'-!2%*3+!)73)!)7*4!#/+.!;3+)!/#!)7*

1$'%6'(0-!/#!)7*!'..*6'3)*!3+*3!*909D!)7*!C*0'-!F*()+*!3(6!V!U!=!@'6%3&!:*++32*9

 !:7*!$-*!/#!)7*!0%3Y*6!1+'2<!&7'27!)7*!6*-'0(!-)3)*.*()!'6*()'#'*-!'-!)/!*(73(2*!2*+)3'(!6*)3'%-!3(6

;+/5'6*!5'-$3%!'()*+*-)!)/!)7*!#3236*!'-!3%-/!$('8$*9

 !:7*+*!3+*!(/!365*+-*!273(0*-!)/!)7*!-*))'(0!/#!H/,-!V!U!=!@'6%3&!:*++32*D!)7*!A3+!P*./+'3%!/+!)7*

S3(6!@)3(69

 !"(!'(#/+.3)'/(!;%38$*!2/$%6!1*!;+/5'6*6!)/!;+*-*()!'(#/+.3)'/(!+*03+6'(0!)7*!2/()*?)!/#!)7*!-')*

'(2%$6'(0!)7*!#'+*!-)3)'/(!3(6!(*'071/$+'(0!:/&(!T3%%!3(6!/)7*+!6*./%'-7*6!1$'%6'(0-9

 !:7*!%/--!/#!)7*!#'+*!-)3)'/(!&/$%6!1*!73+.#$%!&7'%-)!)7*!7/)*%!&/$%6!+*-$%)!'(!73+.!)/!)7*!-*))'(0!/#!)7*

6*-'0(3)*6!:/&(!T3%%D!3(6!)7*+*#/+*!73+.!')-!-'0('#'23(2*9

 !M)!'-!;/-')'5*!)/!(/)*!)73)!+*5'-*6!;%3(-!'(6'23)*!)7*!&3%%!/#!)7*!:/&(!T3%%!&7'27!&'%%!1*!*?;/-*6!&7*(!)7*

#'+*!-)3)'/(!'-!6*./%'-7*6!'-!)/!1*!'(-$%3)*6!3(6!#'('-7*6!&')7!+*)3'(*6!1+'2<-!#+/.!)7*!#'+*!-)3)'/(9

 !A7'%-)!)7'-!3;;+/327!'-!0*(*+3%%4!;/-')'5*D!')!'-!(/)!2%*3+!&73)!1+'2<!1/(6!&/$%6!1*!$-*6D!(/+!'#!)7*!-)/(*

13-*>2/;'(0!&/$%6!1*!+*;%'23)*69

Page 67



 

 

! "#$ %&'%'()* +( (,-# .#). .#$ +/%)-. -)0 1$ 2$(-&+1$2 )( -),(+03 4*$(( .#)0 (,1(.)0.+)* #)&/4 5)02 '0

.#$ *'6$& $02 '7 .#$ (-)*$8 .' .#$ .'60 #)** +0 )--'&2)0-$ 6+.# %)&)3&)%# 9:9 '7 .#$ ;<<= 59:9>8?

@AB CBD;DEFB ACGCHD<EC;" ! (,%%'&. 6+.# .#$ 7'**'6+03 -'//$0.(I

! "#$ @H< J$K+$6 ! G+(+.'& C-'0'/L M.,2L 5E)L 998 ,02$&.''N ) &$K+$6 '7 K+(+.'& )--'//'2).+'0?

! "#+( #+3#*+3#.$2 .#). 6#+*(. .#$&$ +( ) (+30+7+-)0. (,%%*L '7 K+(+.'& $-'0'/L +07&)(.&,-.,&$O .#$&$ +( ) 0$$2

7'& P,)*+.L +/%&'K$/$0. +0 ('/$ '7 .#$ (,%%*L?

! "#$ 0$$2 +( 7'& 1'.# 1)(+- 1&)02$2 (.'-N (,-# )( 1,23$. #'.$*(O 1,. )*(' /'&$ +00'K).+K$ '77$&( (,-#

)( 3*)/%+03O $-' *'23$( )02 )--'//'2).+'0 6+.# ) 46'64 7)-.'& 6#+-# )&$ 1$+03 2$K$*'%$2 +0 /)0L

'.#$& *'-).+'0( )-&'(( .#$ QR )02 )..&)-.+03 L',03$& )02 2+77$&$0. /)&N$.(?

! "#$ @&,0 G+(+.'& M.&).$3L 9:9> ! 9:9S )*(' +2$0.+7+$( K+(+.'& )--'//'2).+'0 2$K$*'%/$0. )( ) %&+'&+.L?

! F. +( -*$)& .#). .#$ 2+(.&+-. 0$$2( )22+.+'0)* K+(+.'& )--'//'2).+'0 )02 ) 1&)02O (,-# )( +( %&'%'($2O

6',*2 1$ (,+.)1*$ 7'& ) &)03$ '7 K+(+.'&( 6+.# K)&L+03 1,23$.(?

@AB C;GFJD;EC;"@H TC@H"T ! ='**'6+03 )0 +0+.+)* '1U$-.+'0 5'0 3&',02( '7 %'.$0.+)* 7'& 0'+($

%'**,.+'0 7&'/ 2$*+K$&+$( )02 .#$ ,($ '7 .#$ $V.$&0)* .$&&)-$8 )02 (,1($P,$0. )22+.+'0)* (,&K$L 6'&N 1L

.#$ )%%*+-)0.O 0'6 )2K+($ 0' '1U$-.+'0 (,1U$-. .' -'02+.+'0( .' -'0.&'* 2$*+K$&+$( )02 .#$ .+/+03( '7 .#$

$V.$&0)* .$&&)-$? @*(' &$P,$(. -'02+.+'0( .' -'K$& *)02 -'0.)/+0).+'0O )(1$(.'(O $V.$&0)* *+3#.+03O

-'0(.&,-.+'0 #',&( )02 N+.-#$0 $V.&)-.+'0?

BDQ;BFH4( CBDHDWFM" ! 0' '1U$-.+'0 (,1U$-. .' ($-,&+03 5)8 ) %&'%'&.+'0).$ 7+0)0-+)* -'0.&+1,.+'0

.'6)&2( <)3#)/ T)&1',&X )02 518 1+'2+K$&(+.L /+.+3).+'0 )02 $0#)0-$/$0. /$)(,&$(?

B'//$0.( 0'.$2 $V-$%. )( 2+(-,(($2 1$*'6I

;@"QJ@H C;WH@;A ! "#$ )%%*+-)0. )3&$$2 .' .#$ &$P,$(.$2 -'0.&+1,.+'0? @0 @%%&'%&+).$ @(($((/$0.

5@@8 6)( +((,$2 7'& &$K+$6 '0 YZ [,*L 9:9>? "#+( ($.( ',. .#). .#$ 2$K$*'%/$0. 6+** 0'. #)K$ *+N$*L

(+30+7+-)0. $77$-.( '0 (.).,.'&+*L %&'.$-.$2 (+.$(? ;).,&)* C03*)02 &$(%'02$2 '0 Y\]:\ .' (.).$ ̂_$ -'0-,&

6+.# .#$ )(($((/$0. -'0-*,(+'0(? F7 )** /+.+3).+'0 /$)(,&$( )&$ )%%&'%&+).$*L ($-,&$2O 6$ )&$ ().+(7+$2

.#). .#$&$ 6+** 1$ 0' )2K$&($ +/%)-. '0 .#$ (+.$( 7&'/ &$-&$).+'0)* %&$((,&$?̂

_MBB AJ@F;@WC ! F0 &$(%'0($ .' .#$ %&$K+',( -'//$0.(O .#$ )%%*+-)0. %&'K+2$2 ) (,%%*$/$0.)&L

=*''2 J+(N )02 A&)+0)3$ F07'&/).+'0 A'-,/$0. )02 _MBB 6$&$ &$!-'0(,*.$2? "#$L #)K$ &$%*+$2 .'

(.).$ .#$L /)+0.)+0 .#$+& '1U$-.+'0? "#$ )%%*+-)0. #)( .#$&$7'&$ 6&+..$0 .' .#$/ 2+&$-.*L .' ($$N )

&$('*,.+'0? M#',*2 )0L.#+03 -'/$ '7 .#+( 1$7'&$ .#$ /$$.+03 .#$0 +. 6+** 1$ +0-*,2$2 +0 ) &$%'&. ,%2).$?

F. +( 0'. %&'%'&.+'0).$ .' &$P,+&$ 7,** 2$.)+*( '7 2&)+0)3$ ). )%%*+-).+'0 (.)3$ 7'& ) (+.$ -'/%&+(+03 #)&2

(,&7)-+03 +0 .#$ .'60 -$0.&$? F. +( 0'. ,0,(,)* 7'& .#+( +07'&/).+'0 .' 1$ %&'K+2$2 ). -'02+.+'0 (.)3$ )02 +(

)0 )%%&')-# 6#+-# .#$ H<@ #)K$ .)N$0 +0 '.#$& )%%*+-).+'0(? @AB4( $03+0$$&( -'07+&/$2 )%%&'%&+).$

2$.)+*( -)0 1$ ($-,&$2 ). -'02+.+'0 (.)3$? B'02+.+'0( 6+** 1$ ($-,&$2 %&+'& .' -'//$0-$/$0. '7 .#$

2$K$*'%/$0.O )02 +7 +. +( 7',02 .#). .#$ 2&)+0)3$ *)L',. -)00'. 1$ )--'//'2).$2 7'& )0L &$)('0O .#$

)%%*+-)0.( 6+** 1$ &$P,+&$2 .' (,1/+. )/$02/$0.(?

@AB BD;MCJG@"FD; D==FBCJ ! ) -'02+.+'0 6+** 1$ +/%'($2 .' &$P,+&$ )0 +07'&/).+'0 %*)P,$?

B'02+.+'0( 6+** )*(' 1$ +/%'($2 &$3)&2+03 .#$ .&$)./$0. '7 .#$ $V%'($2 6)** '0 .#$ "'60 T)**?

"#$ 7'**'6+03 2$(+30).+'0( )&$ &$*$K)0.I

Page 68



 !"#$%#&!$%'!()#*$ +,!-.'/!(0)&1/.2!3(+-(45

 !6.'107#&/&$*2!8*001!90&'!:!;)$!$%'!<#$'!#<!#&1#=/$'1!$0!;'!89>!;2!?:::5

 !@AB!90&'!C5

 !"#$%#&!$%'!6/D%/7!E/.;0).!90&'!(!/.'/5

 !F=0&07#=!G.0H$%!-.'/!I!J0H&!@'&$.'!(0)&1/.25

 !G./1'!AA!B#<$'1!()#*1#&DK!/&1

 !6/.$!1'<#D&/$'1!'L#<$#&D!0,'&!<,/='5

-.)&!B0=/*!6*/&!?M::! !?M>:N

OOP: O!OP:!-<,'=$<!0Q!Q0.7!/&1!1'<#D&!R)/*#$2

OS6: O!S6:!O'<#D&

F@@S6: F@@!S6:!-1/,$#&D!$0!@*#7/$'!@%/&D'

F@@S6? F@@!S6?!F&'.D2!/&1!=*#7/$'!=%/&D'!7#$/D/$#0&

FP6OP: FP6!OP:!F7,*027'&$!B/&1N!O'T'*0,7'&$!P/&/D'7'&$

FP6S6? FP6!S6?!F=0&07#=!G.0H$%!-.'/<

FUVOP? FUV!OP?!6/D%/7!E/.;0).

FUVOPW FUV!OPW!O'T'*0,7'&$!/&1!;#01#T'.<#$2

EFXOP: EFX!OP:!B#<$'1!()#*1#&D<

EFXOP? EFX!OP?!B0=/**2!B#<$'1!()#*1#&D<!0.!S$.)=$).'<!0Q

@%/./=$'.

EFXS6: EFX!S6:!J%'!E#<$0.#=!F&T#.0&7'&$

XFJS6: XFJ!S6:!E#'./=%2!0Q!J0H&!@'&$.'<

YSXOP: 6.0$'=$#0&!0Q!0,'&!<,/='Z0)$100.!<,0.$Z=077I!.'=!Q/=#*#$#'<

[FOP: [F!OP:!U0#<'!60**)$#0&

[FOP? [F!OP?!B#D%$!,0**)$#0&

[FOP> [F!OP>!-#.!60**)$#0&

[FOPC [F!OPC!@0&$/7#&/$'1!B/&1

[FS6: [F!S6:![)/*#$2!0Q!$%'!F&T#.0&7'&$

SOS6: SO!S6:!S)<$/#&/;*'!O'T'*0,7'&$

SOS6? SO!S6?!()#*$ ),!-.'/!(0)&1/.2

JOP? J!OP?!6);*#=!6/.\#&D

JY+OP: JY+!OP:!J0).#<7!.'*/$'1!1'T'*0,7'&$

JS6: J!S6:!J./&<,0.$!/&1!O'T'*0,7'&$

"OP? "!OP?!8*001!X#<\

"OP> "!OP>!S)<$/#&/;*'!+.;/&!O./#&/D'!S2<$'7<

(0D&0.!X'D#<!U'#D%;0).%001!6*/&!?M:W!60*#=2!: O'*#T'.2!0Q!$%'!V#<#0&

(0D&0.!X'D#<!U'#D%;0).%001!6*/&!?M:W!60*#=2!? 6.070$#&D!$%'!S'/<#1'!A&1'&$#$2

(0D&0.!X'D#<!U'#D%;0).%001!6*/&!?M:W!60*#=2!] '̂2!D/$'H/2<!/&1!,.070$#0&!0Q!<)<$/#&/;*'!$./T'*

(0D&0.!X'D#<!U'#D%;0).%001!6*/&!?M:W!60*#=2!_ 6.070$#0&!0Q!$0).#<7!/&1!;'/=%!<'.T#='!,0#&$<

(0D&0.!X'D#<!U'#D%;0).%001!6*/&!?M:W!60*#=2!̀ 6.' -,,*#=/$#0&!@0&<)*$/$#0&

(0D&0.!X'D#<!U'#D%;0).%001!6*/&!?M:W!60*#=2!̀- O'<#D&!FL='**'&='

Page 69



 

 

 

 

!"#$"% &'#() *'(#+,"-%+"". /01$ 2345 /"0(67 8! 91% /1%:($#

!"#$"% &'#() *'(#+,"-%+"". /01$ 2345 /"0(67 8; &'#() 9'$<%' = >"-$<,1<<'$ 9"-%< ?(<'

*//@A *1<("$10 @')(#$ A-(.'

*//; *1<("$10 /01$$($# /"0(67 ;%1B'C"%:

*//A *1<("$10 /01$$($# /%16<(6' A-(.1$6'

?/@44 D%-$ /1%:($# ?<1$.1%.) 2323

?/@4E D%-$ @()<%(6< @')(#$ A-(.' F?/@G H1$-1%7 2324

I+' @'J'0"KB'$< /01$ 6"$)()<) "L <+' D%-$ M"610 /01$ 2344 N 23E4 FDM/GO P')< ?-))'Q 9"-$<7

9"-$6(0R) P1)<' 1$. >($'%10) /01$)O I+' ?"-<+ S$)+"%' = ?"-<+ TLL)+"%' >1%($' /01$ 1$. >1.'

*'(#+,"-%+"". @'J'0"KB'$< /01$)U I+' K"0(6(') 1%' K-,0()+'. -$.'% &'#-01<("$) 4V 1$. E5 "L <+'

I"C$ 1$. 9"-$<%7 /01$$($# FM"610 /01$$($#G FW$#01$.G &'#-01<("$) 2342U I+' %'0'J1$< !"#$"% &'#()

*'(#+,"-%+"". @'J'0"KB'$< /01$ F!&*@/G K"0(6(') +1J' ,''$ <1:'$ ($<" 166"-$<U

?'6<("$ E8FXG "L <+' /01$$($# 1$. 9"BK-0)"%7 /-%6+1)' D6< 233Y )<1<')ZN

[SL %'#1%. () <" ,' +1. <" <+' .'J'0"KB'$< K01$ L"% <+' K-%K")' "L 1$7 .'<'%B($1<("$ <" ,' B1.' -$.'%

<+' K01$$($# D6<) <+' .'<'%B($1<("$ B-)< ,' B1.' ($ 166"%.1$6' C(<+ <+' K01$ -$0')) B1<'%(10

6"$)(.'%1<("$) ($.(61<' "<+'%C()'U[

I+' K%"K")10 () ($ <+' ,-(0<N-K 1%'1 ,"-$.1%7 C+'%' .'J'0"KB'$< () 166'K<1,0' ($ K%($6(K0'U I+'%' ()

6"$L0(6< C(<+ %'0'J1$< @'J'0"KB'$< /01$ K"0(6(') ($ <+1< <+'%' () +1%B <" +'%(<1#' 1))'<) 1$. <+' 0")) "L

.')(#$1<'. K-,0(6 "K'$ )K16'U

?'6<("$ \3F2G "L <+' I"C$ 1$. 9"-$<%7 /01$$($# D6< 4VV3 F1) 1B'$.'.G K%"J(.') <+1<

F2G ($ .'10($# C(<+ 1$ 1KK0(61<("$ L"% K01$$($# K'%B())("$ <+' 1-<+"%(<7 )+100 +1J' %'#1%. <" N

F1G <+' K%"J()("$) "L <+' .'J'0"KB'$< K01$O )" L1% 1) B1<'%(10 <" <+' 1KK0(61<("$O

F1]1G 1 K")< 'Q1B($1<("$ .%1L< $'(#+,"-%+"". .'J'0"KB'$< K01$O )" L1% 1) B1<'%(10 <" <+' 1KK0(61<("$O

F,G 1$7 0"610 L($1$6' 6"$)(.'%1<("$)O )" L1% 1) B1<'%(10 <" <+' 1KK0(61<("$O 1$.

F6G 1$7 "<+'% B1<'%(10 6"$)(.'%1<("$)U

I+'%' 1%' "<+'% B1<'%(10 6"$)(.'%1<("$) <" ,' C'(#+'. ($ <+' ,101$6' C(<+ <+' @'J'0"KB'$< /01$Z

N I+' )(<' 0(') ($ <+' .')(#$1<'. <"C$ 6'$<%'O C(<+($ 1$ '6"$"B(6 #%"C<+ 1%'1 1$. () 1 )'1L%"$< 0"61<("$U

N I+' )(<' 6-%%'$<07 L'1<-%') 1$ -$#1<'. 166')) <" <+' 1.̂16'$< 61% K1%: C+(6+ () "K'$ 2Y_\U

N I+' .'0(J'%7 ,17 () ,%"1.07 ($ <+' )1B' 0"61<("$ 1) L"%'6"-%< K1%:($# L"% <+' L"%B'% L(%' )<1<("$ 1$. <+'%'

() 1 K17 = .()K017 FV1B <" 5KBG K1%:($# %-$ "$ <+' "KK")(<' )(.' "L 901%'$6' &"1.U

N I+' 1KK'10 .'6()("$ 100"C'. .'B"0(<("$ "L <+' L(%' )<1<("$ 1$. %'K016'B'$< C(<+ 1 01%#' <+'1<%'U

Page 70



 

!"#$%#!&' () *'+'&(!,'$-.

-/0 1230 21 24 3/0 56273869 :;0: 5<64=:;> ?@AB@C D/0;0 =0E07<9F043 21 :GG093:570 24 9;24G2970 24

:GG<;=:4G0 D23/ B;64 &<G:7 !7:4 ?B&!C 9<72G> H* H!I 9;<E2=0= 23 21 24 :GG<;=:4G0 D23/ <3/0;

=0E07<9F043 97:4 9<72G201 G<E0;24J 16G/ 211601 :1 7<11 <K 0F97<>F043 K7<<;19:G0L 7<11 <K <904 19:G0L

K7<<= ;21ML G/:;:G30;N=012J4L 52<=2E0;123>L /0;23:J0L ;012=0432:7 :F0423>L :4= 9:;M24JO

B&! 9<72G> "'- H!P 13:301 @<J4<; "0J21 :4= &23370/:F93<4 D277 50 3/0 F:24 K<G61 K<; ;03:27L 70216;0L

G<FF0;G2:7L <KK2G0L 3<6;21FL G6736;:7L G<FF6423> :4= ;012=0432:7 =0E07<9F043O !<72G> ',! H!I 13:301

M4<D70=J0 :4= G6736;:77> 5:10= 0F97<>F043 :1 D077 :1 ;03:27L 70216;0 :4= <KK2G0 =0E07<9F0431 D277 50

=2;0G30= 3< 3/0 'G<4<F2G Q;<D3/ B;0:1 3< 9;<F<30 3/02; E23:723>L E2:52723>L :4= ;0J040;:32<4O

!<72G> -(A *,P 13:301 3<6;21F 9;<9<1:71 D277 50 1699<;30= 9;<E2=0= 3/:3 3/0>. ?:C :;0 24 :GG0112570

7<G:32<41L ?5C :;0 :GG<F9:420= 5> D<;M:570 :4= ;0:72132G 3;:E07 97:41L ?GC :==;011 E2123<; F:4:J0F043

211601R :4= ?=C :G/20E0 J<<= =012J4O #4 :==232<4L 7:;J0; 1G:70 9;<9<1:71 ?16G/ :1 3/21C D277 50 =2;0G30=

3<D:;=1 3/0 0G<4<F2G J;<D3/ :;0:1 24G76=24J @<J4<; "0J21O -/0 1230 7<G:32<4 21 /2J/7> :GG0112570L :4= :

-;:E07 !7:4 /:1 5004 9;<E2=0=O #4 30;F1 <K E2123<; F:4:J0F043L 3/0 :9972G:32<4 4<301 3/:3 24 3/0

0E0424J1L <E0;42J/3 :4= 0:;7> F<;424J1L D/04 0S21324J 3<D4 G043;0 5612401101 :;0 G7<10=N7011 561>L 3/0

=0F:4= K<; J040;:7 3<D4 G043;0 9:;M24J 21 7<DO -/0;0K<;0L 3/0 9:;M24J =0F:4=1 <K <E0;42J/3 J60131 G:4

50 :GG<FF<=:30= 5> 0S21324J 3<D4 G043;0 G:; 9:;M1O

@<J4<; "0J21 $02J/5<6;/<<= *0E07<9F043 !7:4 ?@"$*!C 9<72G> T 21 1699<;32E0 <K 3/0 =0E07<9F043 <K

40D :4= 0S21324J 3<6;213 K:G2723201 D/2713 UK 13:301 3/0 @"$*! 9;<F<301 : /2J/8V6:723> 7<D G:;5<4 F2S0=

610 =0E07<9F043 <4 3/0 "0J21 %043;0 1230 3/:3 G<67= 24G76=0 70216;0L G6736;0L :4= 0430;3:24F043O #3

1699<;31 :G32E0 J;<64= K7<<;N13;003 70E07 6101O -/0 9;<9<1:7 J040;:77> G<F97201 D23/ 3/0 9<72G> G;230;2:

0SG093 3/:3 9:;3 <K 3/0 :GG0112570 <904 19:G0 21 3< 50 =0E07<90= :4= 3/0;0 21 G<4K72G3 D23/ G;230;2<4 ?0CO

-/0 K2;0 13:32<4 K<;F0;7> G<F9;210= : G232W041 :=E2G0 G043;0 :4= F<52723> 1G<<30;ND/007G/:2; /2;0 /65O

X/2713 9<72G> ',! *,P 30G/42G:77> :997201 :1 23 100M1 3< 9;<30G3 0S21324J 0F97<>F043 K7<<; 19:G0L 3/0

9<72G> D:1 4<3 D;23304 D23/ 3/21 3>90 <K 0F97<>F043 19:G0 24 F24=O

B99;<S2F:307> /:7K <K 3/0 1230 K<;F1 9:;3 <K : 13;29 <K =012J4:30= 96572G <904 19:G0 D/2G/ 109:;:301 3/0

96572G G:; 9:;M K;<F 3/0 '197:4:=0O B&! 9<72G> (H" *,P 13:301 16G/ 19:G01 1/<67= 4<3 50 56273 <4

647011 G0;3:24 G;230;2: :;0 F03O -/0 :9972G:32<4 :GG0931 3/:3 3/010 G;230;2: G:44<3 50 F03 :4= 24130:=

=030;F2401 3/:3 3/0 9<72G> G<4K72G3 G:4 50 <63D02J/0= 5> 3/0 5040K231 <K 3/0 =0E07<9F043O -/0> 13:30

0S21324J <904 19:G0 /:1 72F230= E:760L 4<3 G<413236324J F6G/ F<;0 3/:4 : J;:11 E0;J0L D/0;0:1 3/0

=0E07<9F043 D277 9;<E2=0 : F<;0 610:570 :;0:O #3 21 :GG0930= 3/:3 3/0 7:4= /:1 72F230= E:760 :1 23 21 :

;:210= 5:4M /<D0E0; 23 21 72M07> 3< /:E0 J;0:30; 96572G E:760N610 3/:4 3/0 7:4=1G:924J 3< 50 :11<G2:30=

D23/ 3/0 /<307O -/0;0 21 : G<4K72G3 D23/ 3/0 9<72G>O

(E0;:77L 3/0;0 21 : G<4K72G3 D23/ B&! 9<72G> (H" *,P :4= @"$*! 9<72G> UK ;0J:;=24J 3/0 7<11 <K 96572G

<904 19:G0 563 4< G<4K72G31 D23/ 3/0 <3/0; 9<72G201 3/:3 ;07:30 3< 9;24G2970O

,B"#$' !&B$ !(&#%#'H.

-/0 9<72G201 <K 3/0 ,:;240 !7:4 J040;:77> ;0V62;0 3/:3 2F9:G31 <4 3/0 F:;240 04E2;<4F043 :;0 ?24 <;=0; <K

9;0K0;04G0C :E<2=0=L F242F210=L <; F232J:30=O #4 9:;32G67:;L 3/0 ;070E:43 ,:;240 !7:4 9<72G201 3< 3/21

7<G:32<4 100M 3< 0416;0 96572G :GG011L F242F210 J;004/<610 J:1 0F2112<41L 0416;0 3/:3 =0E07<9F043

:=:931 3< 2F9:G31 :;2124J K;<F G72F:30 G/:4J0L 0416;0 6101 G<0S213 D23/ 0:G/ <3/0;L 9;<30G3 D27=72K0

Page 71



 !"#$" %&'()&*")+#"&,$--"*&$(&-."&/'*$("&"(0$*1(/"(-2&3."&'(',4 $ &$(&-."&*" -&15&-.$ &*"!1*-&)"/1( -*'-" 

-.'-&-."*"&$ &(1&#1(5,$#-&6$-.&-." "&!1,$#$" 2

7899:&;<=>?

3."&#1+(#$,@ &/'!!$(A&B)"*$0")&5*1/&-."&C(0$*1(/"(-&DA"(#4&)'-'E& .16 &-.'-&-."& $-"&$ &!*")1/$('(-,4

7,11)&F1("&G&6$-.&1(,4&-."&/'*A$( &H1*)"*$(A&-."&C !,'(')"&' &'55"#-")&H4&7,11)&F1(" &I&J&K2&3."

#1+(#$,@ &=-*'-"A$#&7,11)&;$ L&D  "  /"(-&B=7;DE&!*")$#- &-.'-&'&A*"'-"*&!'*-&15&-."& $-"&5*1(-'A"&6$,,&H"

7FK'&H4&IMKG&J&IMNG&'()&-.'-&-."&6.1,"&15&-."& $-"&6$,,&H"&7FK'&H4&IGGG2

O.$, -&$(&!*'#-$#"&-.$ &*$ L&6$,,&H"&/$-$A'-")&H4&"P$ -$(A& "'&)"5"(#" &B' &-." "&'*"&,$L",4&-1&H"&/'$(-'$(")E

'()&-1& 1/"&"P-"(-&H4&-1!1A*'!.4%&A10"*(/"(-&A+$)'(#"&$(&-."&QRR7&B!'*' &GST%&GNIE&'()&QRRU&BKK&V

;"5"*"(#"&<:?&WVMKKVIMGXMKMNE&/'L"&$-&#,"'*&-.'-&'& "Y+"(-$',& $-"&'  "  /"(-&$ &*"Y+$*")&6."*"&'& $-"

$ &'-&.$A.&*$ L&15&#+**"(-&1*&5+-+*"&5,11)$(A2

D*+(&:$ -*$#-&Z1+(#$,&'*"&$(&-."&!*1#"  &15&+!)'-$(A&-."&=7;D&5,11)&/'! &$(&,$("&6$-.&-."&,'-" -

C(0$*1(/"(-&DA"(#4&BCDE&/'! &6.$#.&'*"&H' ")&1(&/1*"&*"#"(-&)'-'&'()&/1)",,$(A2&3."&CD&/'! 

$()$#'-" &-.'-&$(&IGGS%&1(,4&'&5*'#-$1(&15&-."& $-"&',1(A&-."& 1+-."*(&H1+()'*4&6$,,&H"&'-&.$A."*&*$ L%&6$-.

-."&*" -&15&-."& $-"&*"/'$($(A&$(&7FG&B,16&*$ LE2&[16"0"*%&51*&#1/!,"-"("  %&-."&'!!,$#'(-&.' &!*10$)")&'

 "Y+"(-$',& $-"&'(',4 $ 2

3.$ &'  "  " &1-."*&!1-"(-$',& $-" &6$-.$(&-."&\1A(1*&;"A$ &-16(&#"(-*"&'*"'2&D &!"*&-."&QRR7%&.1-", 

'*"&'&/'$(&-16(&#"(-*"&+ "2&3."&'  "  /"(-&,11L &'-& $-" &$)"(-$5$")&-.*1+A.&("$A.H1+*.11)&!,'(

',,1#'-$1( %&-.1 "&'  "  ")&-.*1+A.&-."&Z1+(#$, &[1+ $(A&'()&C#1(1/$#&8'()&D0'$,'H$,$-4&D  "  /"(-

B[C8DDE%&-.1 "&',*"')4&6$-.&!"*/$  $1(&1*&-.1 "& $/!,4&51*& ',"2&31&-." "&'*"&'!!,$")&'&(+/H"*&15

#*$-"*$'&$(#,+)$(A& +$-'H$,$-4%&'0'$,'H$,$-4%&'()&0$'H$,$-42&=1/"&IG& $-" &'*"&'  "  ")2&3."&D  "  /"(-

#1(#,+)" &-.'-&-."*"&'*"&(1& "Y+"(-$',,4&!*"5"*'H,"& $-" &6$-.&'&,16"*&*$ L&15&5,11)$(A&6$-.$(&1*&1(&-."

")A"&15&\1A(1*&;"A$ &316(&Z"(-*"&-.'-&#1+,)&'##1//1)'-"&-."&!*1!1 ")&)"0",1!/"(-%&'*"& +$-'H,"%

@*"' 1('H,4&'0'$,'H,"@&'()&0$'H,"2

3."&.1-",&6$,,&.'0"&(1&H")*11/ &1(&-."&A*1+()&5,11*%&6$,,&.'0"&IXV.1+*& -'55&$(&!,'#"&'()&.' &H""(

)" $A(")&-1&H"&5,11)&*" $,$"(-2&3."&7,11)&;$ L&D  "  /"(-&B7;DE& -'-" & '5"&'##"  ]"A*"  &-1&'()&5*1/

-."&)"0",1!/"(-&61+,)&H"&!1  $H,"&$(&5,11)$(A&#1()$-$1( &51*&-."&,$5"-$/"&15&-."&)"0",1!/"(-&H' ")&1(

-."&/1)",,")&/'!!$(A&*"#"$0")&5*1/&-."&CD%&6.$#.& .16 &-."& $-"&'()& +**1+()$(A&'*"'&-1&-."&6" -&'()

(1*-.&6$,,&H"&+('55"#-")&H4&-."&G&$(&IMMV4"'*&BM2Ŝ E&IGGS&5,11)&"0"(-2&3."&CD&')0$ "&(1&1H_"#-$1(& +H_"#-

-1&'&#1()$-$1(2

9(&-."&H' $ &15&-."&'H10"%&-."*"&$ &(1&#1(5,$#-&6$-.&*","0'(-&!,'(($(A&!1,$#$" 2

:;D<QDUC?

D8R&!1,$#4&O&:̀ K& -'-" &',,&)"0",1!/"(-&/+ -&$)"(-$54&1!!1*-+($-$" &-1&$(#1*!1*'-"&'&*'(A"&15

=+ -'$('H,"&a*H'(&:*'$('A"&=4 -"/ &B=+:=E&' &'!!*1!*$'-"&-1&-."& $b"&15&)"0",1!/"(-2&O=ZZ&R1,$#4&S

B3."&̀'('A"/"(-&15&=+*5'#"&O'-"*E&*"Y+$*" &!*1!1 ', &1(&!*"0$1+ ,4&)"0",1!")&,'()&!*10$)"&'&SM̂

H"--"*/"(-&1(&-."&"P$ -$(A&)*'$('A"& $-+'-$1(2&3.$ &!1,$#4&)1" &(1-&51*/&!'*-&15&-."&:"0",1!/"(-&R,'(&H+-

$ &'&/'-"*$',&!,'(($(A&#1( $)"*'-$1(&$(&-."&)"-"*/$('-$1(&15&'!!,$#'-$1( 2

D*+(@ &)*'$('A"&"(A$(""* & -'-"&6.$, -&-."&)*'$('A"& +H/$  $1(&)1" &(1-&/""-&-."$*&*"Y+$*"/"(- %&-."4

.'0"&(1&1H_"#-$1( &'()&')0$ "&$/!1 $(A&#1()$-$1( 2&3."4&(1-"&-.'-&-."&!*1!1 ',&$ &-1&'--"(+'-"& +*5'#"

6'-"*&$(&'(&+()"*A*1+()&-'(L&!*$1*&-1&)$ #.'*A$(A&$-&'-&'&*" -*$#-")&*'-"&15&I,] &-1&-."& +*5'#"&6'-"*& "6"*

1(&D,"P'()*'&3"**'#"2&=1+-."*(&O'-"*&#1(5$*/&-."*"&$ & +55$#$"(-&#'!'#$-4&$(&-."& +*5'#"&6'-"*& "6"*&-1

'##1//1)'-"&-.$ &5,162&3."&'!!,$#'(-&.' &!*" "(-")&H' $#&#',#+,'-$1( &-1&$,,+ -*'-"&-.$ &)$ #.'*A"&*'-"

Page 72



 !" !#!$%#&'&(!%%! )!$%&*$&%+!&!,-#%-$.&/'01!#2

3$&%+-#&('#-#4&%+! !&-#&$*&5*$60-5%&7-%+&%+!& !0!/'$%&"*0-5-!#2

89:;<=>9&=??9<?@

<+!&" *"*#'0&#!!A#&%*&B!)*0-#+&%+!&6* )! &6- !&#%'%-*$&(1-0B-$.&7+-5+&-#&51 %-0'.!&0-#%!B&C> 'B!&;;D&(E

/- %1!&*6&(!-$.&'%%'5+!B&%*&%+!&> 'B!&;;&F-#%!B&<*7$&8'002&<+!&" *"*#'0&)'E&+' )&%+!&#!%%-$.&*6&%+!&<*7$

8'00&'$B&%+! !&' !&*%+! &$!' (E&+! -%'.!&'##!%#&7+-5+&)'E&(!&'66!5%!B&-$501B-$.&%+!&> 'B!&;;&F-#%!B

G'$B#%'$B4&%+!&> 'B!&;;&F-#%!B&H' &I!)* -'0&'$B&%+!&> 'B!&;;&F-#%!B&:*)'$&J'%+*0-5&J+1 5+&*6&31 

F'BE&*6&?*  *7&C%*&%+!&$* %+D2&K&L&M&?-B0'7&<!  '5!&' !&(1-0B-$.#&*6&5+' '5%! 2

=FN&"*0-5E&89:&OIK&#%'%!#&%+'%&%*%'0&B!)*0-%-*$&*6&+! -%'.!&'##!%#&7-00&*$0E&(!&"! )-%%!B&-$&7+*00E

!,5!"%-*$'0&5- 51)#%'$5!#4&'$B&7+! !&-%&)!!%#&5! %'-$&5 -%! -'2&<+!#!&5 -%! -'&' !&#-)-0' &%*&%+*#!&0-#%!B

1$B! &"' '&MPK&*6&%+!&QNNR2&89:&OIK& !S1- !#&" *"*#'0#&%*&" *%!5%&'$B&!$+'$5!&%+!&#!%%-$.&*6&F-#%!B

G1-0B-$.#2&N*0-5E&89:&OIM& !6! #&%*&0*5'00E&B!#-.$'%!B&(1-0B-$.#&*6&5+' '5%! &(1%&*$0E&-$& !#"!5%&*6

"+E#-5'0&'0%! '%-*$#&* &B!)*0-%-*$2&G1-0B-$.#&*6&5+' '5%! &' !&B!#5 -(!B&'#&$*$TB!#-.$'%!B&+! -%'.!

'##!%#&CQO8=D&'$B&"*0-5E&89:&?NK& !6! #&%*&%+!&$!!B&%*&" *%!5%&%+!&#!%%-$.&*6&%+!#!&'$B&%+!&#!%%-$.&*6

'00&+! -%'.!&'##!%#2

?!5%-*$&UUCKD&*6&%+!&N0'$$-$.&CF-#%!B&G1-0B-$.#&'$B&J*$#! /'%-*$&= !'#D&=5%&KVVP&C'#&')!$B!BD&#%'%!#

W;$&5*$#-B! -$.&7+!%+! &%*&. '$%&"0'$$-$.&"! )-##-*$&6* &B!/!0*")!$%&7+-5+&'66!5%#&'&0-#%!B&(1-0B-$.&* &-%#

#!%%-$.4&%+!&0*5'0&"0'$$-$.&'1%+* -%E&* 4&'#&%+!&5'#!&)'E&(!4&%+!&?!5 !%' E&*6&?%'%!&#+'00&+'/!&#"!5-'0

 !.' B&%*&%+!&B!#- '(-0-%E&*6&" !#! /-$.&%+!&(1-0B-$.&* &-%#&#!%%-$.&* &'$E&6!'%1 !#&*6&#"!5-'0&' 5+-%!5%1 '0&* 

+-#%* -5&-$%! !#%&7+-5+&-%&"*##!##!#2W

N' '2&KVX&*6&%+!&QNNR& !S1- !#&'""0-5'$%#&%*&B!#5 -(!&%+!&#-.$-6-5'$5!&*6&+! -%'.!&'##!%#&'66!5%!B4

-$501B-$.&'$E&5*$% -(1%-*$&)'B!&(E&%+!- &#!%%-$.2&N' '&KVY& !S1- !#&F*5'0&N0'$$-$.&=1%+* -%-!#&%*&-B!$%-6E

'$B&'##!##&%+!&"' %-510' &#-.$-6-5'$5!&*6&%+!&+! -%'.!&'##!%&%+'%&-#&'66!5%!B&(E&'&" *"*#'02&<+!&F*5'0

N0'$$-$.&=1%+* -%E&)1#%&%+!$&5*$#-B! &%+!&0!/!0&*6&+' )&'##*5-'%!B&7-%+&%+!&" *"*#'0&'$B&B!5-B!&7+!%+! 

%+! !&-#&$*&+' )4&Z0!##&%+'$&#1(#%'$%-'0&+' )Z&* &Z#1(#%'$%-'0&+' )Z2&;%&-#&%+!$&$!5!##' E&%*&5*1$%! ('0'$5!

+' )&7-%+&%+!&0!/!0&*6&"1(0-5&(!$!6-%#&'##*5-'%!B&7-%+&%+!&" *"*#'0&C'#&#!%&*1%&-$&"' '&MPMD2

N' '&MPK&#%'%!#&%+!#!&"1(0-5&(!$!6-%#&)1#%&(!&#1(#%'$%-'0&7+! !&%+! !&-#&#1(#%'$%-'0&+' )&%*&C* &%*%'0&0*##

*6&#-.$-6-5'$5!&*6D&'&B!#-.$'%!B&+! -%'.!&'##!%2&G:QON&"*0-5E&K&6*00*7#&%+!&QNNR&'B/-5!&#%'%-$.

" *"*#'0#&)1#%&-B!$%-6E&%+!&#-.$-6-5'$5!&*6&'$E&'66!5%!B&+! -%'.!&'##!%&'$B&'##!##&'$E&+' )&L&(!$!6-%2

<+!&'""0-5'$%#&+'/!&" */-B!B&'&B!%'-0!B&8! -%'.!&?%'%!)!$%&7+-5+&5*$501B!#&%+'%@

T&H+-0#%&%+! !&7! !&$*&'B/! #!&!66!5%#&-B!$%-6-!B&%+ *1.+&%+!&'0%! '%-*$&*6&%+!&#!%%-$.&*6&%+!&<*7$&8'004&%+!

!66!5%#&*6&%+!&B!/!0*")!$%&" *"*#'0#&7-00& !#10%&-$&+' )&%*&%+!&( *'B! &#-.$-6-5'$5!&*6&%+!&<*7$&8'00&B1!

%*&%+!&B!)*0-%-*$&*6&%+!&6- !&#%'%-*$[&(1%

T&<+!&B!)*0-%-*$&*6&%+!&6- !&#%'%-*$&7*10B&$*%&5*)" *)-#!&!0!)!$%#&%+'%&5*$% -(1%!&%*&Z#"!5-'0&-$%! !#%Z&*6

%+!&<*7$&8'004&)!'$-$.&%+'%&%+!&+-#%* -5&'$B&' 5+-%!5%1 '0&-$%! !#%&*6&%+!&<*7$&8'00&-#&" !#! /!B2

<+!&J*$#! /'%-*$&366-5! &'B/-#!#&%+!&0*##&*6&%+!&6- !&#%'%-*$&-#&+' )610&(1%&*/! '004&%+! !&7*10B&(!&Z0!##

%+'$&#1(#%'$%-'0&+' )Z&%*&%+!&#-.$-6-5'$5!&*6&%+!&<*7$&8'00&C'$B&*%+! &$!' (E&+! -%'.!&'##!%#D2&<+!

J*$#! /'%-*$&366-5! &'B/-#!#&%+! !&7-00&(!&$*&+' )&%*&'$E&*6&%+!&*%+! &+! -%'.!&'##!%#2

H+-0#%&%+!&" *"*#'0&-#&%*&B!)*0-#+&%+!&6- !&#%'%-*$&-$&-%#&!$%- !%E4&'#&%+-#&-#&*$0E&'&#)'00&"' %&*6&%+!&<*7$

8'004&%+! !&-#&$*&#1(#%'$%-'0&* &%*%'0&B!)*0-%-*$2&=0%+*1.+&%+-#&7-00&(!&+' )6104&*/! '004&%+!&5*$#! /'%-*$

*66-5! Z#&/-!7&-#&%+'%&%+!&+' )&7-00&(!&0!##&%+'$&#1(#%'$%-'0&'$B4&%+-#&+' )&5'$&(!&\1#%-6-!B&%+ *1.+&%+!

Page 73



 !"#$%&'(&)#$*#+*,-./)0*.!$!+)&%1

23!*'! !4!/#,"!$&*5)//* !/)4!'*(*%)6$)+)0($&7%-.%&($&)(/*.!$!+)&*&#*8#6$#'*9!6)%*)$*&!'"%*#+*)&%

0#$&').-&)#$*&#*&3!*/(.#-'*"(':!&;*!0#$#")0*,'# -0&)4)&<;*($ *&3!*4)%)&#'*!0#$#"<1*23!%!*.!$!+)&%*('!*#+*(

/!4!/*&3(&*5#-/ *#-&5!)63*&3!*3('";*(%*,!'*&3!*=>>?1

@%*,!'*(%*AABCD*#+*&3!*@0&;*53)/%&*)&*5#-/ *.!* !%)'(./!*&#*'!&()$*&3!*+)'!*%&(&)#$;*&3!*.!$!+)&%*#+*)&%

 !"#/)&)#$*($ *'! !4!/#,"!$&*#-&5!)63*&3)%1*23!*'!&!$&)#$*#+*&3!*+')!E!*+'#"*&3!*+)'!*%&(&)#$*)%*,#%)&)4!

($ *(00#' %*5)&3*&3!*%AABCD*()"*#+*,'!%!'4)$6*+!(&-'!%*#+*%,!0)(/*('03)&!0&-'(/*#'*3)%&#')0*)$&!'!%&1*23!

0#$%!'4(&)#$*#++)0!'*'!F-!%&%*(*,/(F-!*.!*)$%&(//! *&#*0#""!"#'(&!*&3!*+)'!*%&(&)#$*.-)/ )$61

GH@9@G2I9*J*KILMN=O

@P>*,#/)0)!%*K*L>C*($ *K*KQC*'!F-)'!* !4!/#,"!$&*&#*"(:!*&3!*.!%&*,#%%)./!*-%!*#+*/($ *.<*'!+/!0&)$6

#'*)",'#4)$6*#$*&3!*03('(0&!'*#+*&3!*%)&!7%-''#-$ )$6*('!(1*M$*(  )&)#$;*,#/)0<*2RS*KQC*'!F-)'!%*&3(&

&#-')%"*,'#,#%(/%*(03)!4!*6## * !%)6$1*89=K>*,#/)0<*T(*)%*'!/!4($&* -!*&#*&3)%*.!)$6*(*"(U#'

 !4!/#,"!$&*5)&3)$*&3!*&#5$*0!$&'!*('!(*($ *)&*'!F-)'!%*&3(&*$!5* !4!/#,"!$&* !"#$%&'(&!*V !%)6$

!W0!//!$0!V*($ *3!/,*&#*!%&(./)%3*(*%&'#$6*%!$%!*#+*,/(0!;*0'!(&!*(&&'(0&)4!*($ *0#"+#'&(./!*,/(0!%*&#*/)4!;

5#':*($ *4)%)&1*23)%*%3#-/ *)$0/- !*-%)$6*6## *F-(/)&<*"(&!')(/%1

23!*@'-$*K!%)6$*N-) !*B@KND*)%*(*"(&!')(/*0#$%) !'(&)#$1*23!*@KN*)%*,'! #")$($&/<*+#0-%! *#$

'!%) !$&)(/* !4!/#,"!$&*.-&*6!$!'(//<*'!F-)'!%* !4!/#,"!$&*&#*'!%,#$ *&#*&3!* )%&)$0&)4!$!%%*J

03('(0&!')%&)0%*#+*&3!)'*%-''#-$ )$6%*)$*&!'"%*#+*%0(/!;*"(%%)$6;*($ *"(&!')(/%1*L!0&)#$*X*'!+!'%*&#

.-)/ )$6* !%)6$*($ *%&(&!%*$!5* !4!/#,"!$&*"-%&*!$%-'!*&3!*!W)%&)$6*03('(0&!'*($ *%!$%!*#+*,/(0!*#+*($

('!(*)%*'!%,!0&! *($ *!$3($0! 1*23)%*0($*(//#5*+#'*$!5* !%)6$*+#'"%*.-&*#$/<*53!'!*&3!%!*&(:!*0-!%

+'#"*5!//Y !%)6$! *!/!"!$&%*#+*&3!*('!(1*L!0&)#$*2*0#4!'%*")W! *J*&#5$*0!$&'!*-%!%*($ *%&(&!%O

Y**N'#-$ *+/##'*+'#$&(6!%*%3#-/ *)$0#',#'(&!*(0&)4!*-%!%*5)&3*)$(0&)4!*-%!%*/#0(&! *(.#4!*#'*&#*&3!*'!('1

23!*"(W)"-"*/!$6&3*#+*)$(0&)4!*+'#$&(6!*%3#-/ *$#&*!W0!! *CZ*"!&'!%[*($ 

Y*23!*3!)63&*#+*.-)/ )$6%*%3#-/ *.!*(,,'#,')(&!*&#*0#$&!W&*($ *"(<*)$0/- !*&(//!'*V/($ "(':V*.-)/ )$6%

53)03*,'#4) !*(*+#0(/*,#)$&*($ *() */!6).)/)&<1

R.U!0&)#$%*3(4!*.!!$*'!0!)4! *#$*6'#-$ %*&3(&*&3!*3#&!/*)%*&##*.)6;*&3(&*&3!* !%)6$*)%*$#&*)$*03('(0&!'

($ */)&&/!*#'*$#*+!(&-'!%*"(&03*&3!*2#5$*H(//1*9!%) !$&%*3(4!*'!F-!%&! *&3!*!$&'($0!*$#&*.!*#$*G/('!$0!

9#( 1*Q)$ +-/*#+*&3!*6-) ($0!*)$*&3!*@KN*(.#-&*(0&)4!*+'#$&(6!%;*(&*,'!Y(,,/)0(&)#$*%&(6!;*#++)0!'%

'!F-!%&! *&3(&*&3!*"()$*!$&'($0!*.!*"#4! *+'#"*&3!*'!('*#+*&3!*.-)/ )$6*&#*!)&3!'*&3!*G/('!$0!*9#( *#'

I%,/($( !*!/!4(&)#$%1*>')#'*&#*&3)%;*&3!*G/('!$0!*9#( *+'#$&(6!*5(%*%3#5$*&#*3(4!*#$/<*V.(0:*#+*3#-%!V

+(0)/)&)!%*($ *(*'!+-%!*%&#'!*(&*6'#-$ *+/##'*53)03*5#-/ *3(4!*0/!('/<*.!!$*-$(00!,&(./!1

M&*)%*"(&!')(/*&3(&*,!'")%%)#$*5(%*6'($&! *#$*(,,!(/*+#'*&3!* !"#/)&)#$*#+*&3!*+)'!*%&(&)#$*($ *'!,/(0!"!$&

5)&3*(*/('6!*A*%&#'!<*.-)/ )$6*'-$$)$6*(0'#%%*&3!*53#/!*#+*&3!*9!6)%*G!$&'!*+'#$&(6!1*23!*,('&*#+*&3)%*&3(&

0#''!%,#$ %*5)&3*&3!*%)&!*/#0(&)#$*5(%*0#'$!'*%3(,! *($ *)$*(  )&)#$*&#*&3!*A&3*%&#'!<%;*)$0/- ! *(*/('6!

 #"!*#$*&#,1*23!*&#&(/*3!)63&*&#*&3!*&#,*#+*&3!* #"!*5(%*&#*.!*\Z1]"*53)/%&*&3!*+/(&*'##+! *%!0&)#$%*5!'!

,'#,#%! *(%*\C"*3)631*23)%*%!0&)#$*5(%*&#*0#",')%!*(*&3!(&'!*5)&3*(*ÂY.! *3#&!/*#$*&3!*5!%&!'$*%) !*#+

&3!*0('*,(':1*23!* #"! *'##+*)$*&3(&*%03!"!*3( *.!!$*,'#,#%! *&#*'!+/!0&*&3!*'!6!$0<*%&</)$6*#+*&3!

+#'"!'*_-'%((/*23!(&'!*($ *&3!*$!('.<*I%,/($( !*N'($ !*(,('&"!$&*.-)/ )$61

23!*M$%,!0&#'V%* !0)%)#$*'()%! *$#*0#$0!'$%*'!6(' )$6*&3!* !%)6$*#+*&3!*.-)/ )$6*#'*&3!*)",(0&*#$

3!')&(6!*(%%!&%1*23!*3#&!/*.-)/ )$6*,'#,#%! *.<*&3!*&3)%*(,,/)0(&)#$*3(%*(*%)")/('*0#'$!'*%3(,!;*(*%)")/('

.-/:7"(%%*.-&*)%*"-03*/#5!'*(&*Z*%&#'!<%*B"(W*CT1\"*3)63D1*23!*,'!4)#-%*,!'")%%)#$*3(%*/(,%! *($ 

0($$#&*.!*.-)/&*3#5!4!'*&3!*4)!5%*#+*&3!*,'!4)#-%*(,,!(/*)$%,!0&#'*'!"()$*'!/!4($&1

Page 74



 !"#$"%&'(#)*%#$"+",-."$#/-,,-)&('#0-(0"1(%#"2.1"%%"$#34#-//&0"1%#*5#.1"6*..,&0*5&-(#%5*'"7#8915!"1

0-::"(5%#)"1"#:*$"#$91&('#5!"#$"5"1:&(*5&-(#-/#5!&%#*..,&0*5&-(#)!&0!#1"%9,5"$#&(#$"%&'(#1"/&(":"(5%7

 !"#.1-.-%*,#&%#%*&$#5-#3"#*#.,*4/9,#&(5"1.1"5*5&-(#-/#5!"#0,*%%&0#1"'"(04#%54,&('#*($#*15&09,*5&-(#9%&('

:-$"1(#:*5"1&*,%7

;!&,%5#&5#&%#*00".5"$#5!*5#5!"#$"%&'(#$-"%#(-5#&(0,9$"#/"*591"%#-1#$"%&'(%#5!*5#1"/,"05#5!"# -)(#<*,,=#&5#&%

0,"*1#>)&5!#1"/"1"(0"#5-#5!"#?"%&'(#@#A00"%%#B5*5":"(5#-1#?ABC#5!*5#&5#$1*)%#&(%.&1*5&-(#/1-:#"2&%5&('

*($#.1"+&-9%#39&,$&('%#&(#5!"#*1"*7#D-%5#(-5*3,4#5!"#/-1:"1#E91%**,# !"*51"#)!&0!#%*5#-(#5!"#F"'&%

G"(51"#%&5"#9(5&,#HIJK#*($#5!"#L%.,*(*$"#M1*($"7# !&%#*..1-*0!#1"/,"05%#5!"#'9&$*(0"#&(#5!"#A?M7# !"

%0*,"#-/#5!"#39&,$&('#&%#*..1-.1&*5"#!*+&('#1"'*1$#5-#5!"#%0*,"#-/#("*134#39&,$&('%#%90!#*%#N"1O","4

G-9157

 !"#G-(%"1+*5&-(#P//&0"1#%5*5"%#1"'*1$&('#$"%&'(Q

6#R5#&%#.-%&5&+"#5-#9($"1%5*($#5!"#5!-9'!5#.1-0"%%#5!*5#!*%#3""(#/-,,-)"$#&(#5!"#.1".*1*5&-(#-/#5!"#$"%&'(

*($#5!*5#5!&%#!*%#&(0,9$"$#%-:"#/-1:#-/#*1"*63*%"$#*(*,4%&%=#*($#*#1"+&")#-/#39&,$&('%#5!*5#>%*$,4C#*1"

(-#,-('"1#.1"%"(5#)&5!&(#5!"#5-)(7

6# !"#-+"1*,,#%&:.,"#$"%&'(#-/#5!"#39&,$&('#&%#*00".5*3,"#*($#)&,,#1"/,"05#5!"#%&:.,"#0!*1*05"1#-/#-5!"1%#&(

5!"#,-0*,#*1"*7

6#R5#&%#.-%&5&+"#5!*5#5!"#39&,$&('#!*%#3""(#*,:-%5#$"%&'("$#*%#5)-#.*15%Q#5!"#%-95!"1(#!*,/#3"&('#:-1"

$"0-1*5&+"#*($#*..1-.1&*5"#/-1#&5%#,-0*5&-(#0,-%"#5-# !"#L%.,*(*$"=#)!&,%5#5!"#(-15!"1(#!*,/#!*%#3""(

$"%&'("$#%-#*%#5-#1"/,"05#5!"#:-1"#1"%&$"(5&*,#0!*1*05"1#-/#G,*1"(0"#F-*$7

6# !"#.1-.-%"$#:*5"1&*,#.*,"55"#*.."*1%#5-#/-,,-)#*#:-1"#S("951*,#*($#0*,:#*..1-*0!S=#)!&,%5#%5&,,

1"/"1"(0&('#",":"(5%#-/#5!"#5-)(T5!"#&::"$&*5"#*1"*7

6#;!&,%5#,&'!5#0-,-91"$#31&0O%#*1"#(-5#(-1:*,,4#/-9($#)&5!&(#5!"#5-)(=#&5#&%#0,"*1#5!*5#5!"4#/-1:#.*15#-/#5!"

39&,$&('%#-/#5!"#&::"$&*5"#*1"*#"7'7=#5!"#F"'&%#G"(51"#*($#H#@#U#B&$,*)# "11*0"V#*($

6# !"#9%"#-/#5!"#',*W"$#31&0O#)!&0!#5!"#?AB#&$"(5&/&"%#&%#5-#"(!*(0"#0"15*&(#$"5*&,%#*($#.1-+&$"#+&%9*,

&(5"1"%5#5-#5!"#/*0*$"#&%#*,%-#9(&X9"7

M--$#$"%&'(#&%#%93Y"05&+"=#*($#5!"#.1-.-%*,#:*4#3"#9(*00".5*3,"#5-#%-:"#395#*..1-.1&*5"#5-#-5!"1%7#R5#&%

0,"*1#5!"#.1-.-%*,#*00-1$%#)&5!#.-,&04#&(#5!*5#&5#)&,,#"%5*3,&%!#*#%"(%"#-/#.,*0"=#.1-.-%"%#'--$#X9*,&54

:*5"1&*,%=#1"%.-($%#5-#5!"#%0*,"T$&%5&(05&+"("%%T0!*1*05"1&%5&0%#-/#5!"#%911-9($&('#*1"*=#*($#"%5*3,&%!"%

*05&+"#/1-(5*'"%#)&5!#%"1+&0"#*1"*%#.1"$-:&(*(5,4#-95#-/#.93,&0#+&")7# !"#.1-.-%*,#&%#*00".5*3,"#&(

1"%."05#-/#1","+*(5#$"+",-.:"(5#.,*(#.-,&0&"%7

FLBR?LZ RA[#ADLZR \#>]FR̂AG\#@#[RM< CQ

A[]#.-,&04#?#?DH#1"X9&1"%#5!"1"#3"#:&(&:*,#&:.*05#5-#9%"1%T-009.&"1%#-/#("*134#.1-."154#*($#,*($7

]-,&04#_L#B]H#1"X9&1"%#*,,#$"+",-.:"(5#0-(51&395"#.-%&5&+",4#5-#5!"#X9*,&54#-/#5!"#"(+&1-(:"(5#*($

"(%91"#$"+",-.:"(5#$-"%#(-5#!*+"#*#%&'(&/&0*(5,4#("'*5&+"#&:.*05#-(#1"%&$"(5&*,#*:"(&547# !"#A?M#%"5%

-95#'9&$*(0"#-(#&(5"1/*0"#$&%5*(0"%#3"5)""(#$)",,&('%#*($#5!"%"#*1"Q#UH:#/-1#3*0O65-63*0O=#H̀:#/-1

/1-(5#5-#/1-(5#*($#Ha:#/-1#/1-(5T3*0O#5-#%&$"7

 !"#39&,$&('#)&,,#3"#-..-%&5"#N"1O","4#G-915#-(#G,*1"(0"#F-*$#)!&0!#&%#*#K6%5-1"4#/,*55"$#39&,$&('#)&5!#*

:&2#-/#3*,0-(&"%=#3*4#)&($-)%=#b9,&"55"#3*,0-(&"%#*($#%5*($*1$#)&($-)%#-(#5!"#G,*1"(0"#F-*$#","+*5&-(7

 !"%"#/,*5%#!*+"#*#,*1'",4#9(!&($"1"$#+&")#*01-%%#5!"#F"'&%#G"(51"#0*1#.*1O7# !"#0-::9(*,#"(51*(0"

/-1#/,*5%#cK6KU#&%#-(#G,*1"(0"#F-*$#/*0&('#5!"#%&5"7

 !"1"#!*+"#3""(#-3Y"05&-(%#-(#'1-9($%#-/#,-%%#-/#.1&+*04#*($#,-%%#-/#%9(T$*4#,&'!5#>)&5!#*%%-0&*5"$

"("1'4#3&,,#&(01"*%"%C7#F"%&$"(5%#*,%-#1"/"1#5-#5!"#&(*3&,&54#-/#5!"#%0!":"#5-#:""5#5!"#UK6$"'1""#19,"#*%

%"5#-95#&(#5!"#A?M7#<-)"+"1=#5!"#A?M#0,"*1,4#%5*5"%#5!&%#19,"#&%#-(,4#*..,&0*3,"#/-1#3*0O65-63*0O

*11*('":"(5%7#A%#5!"#1",*5&-(%!&.#-/#5!"#!-5",#5-#5!"%"#/,*5%#&%#/1-(565-6/1-(5=#5!"#*..1-.1&*5"#&(5"1/*0"

Page 75



 !"#$ !%!&'($)(*+%,

-.!(/$)'0&1!(2!'3!!&('.!(.4'!5(0&/('.!(3!)'! &(!/6!(47(8! 9!5!:(;4# '(<2!$&6('09!&(7 4%('.!

20514&:=20:(3$&/43(!>'!&')?($)(3$'.$&('.!( 0&6!(47(*+@*A%,(-.$)(%!!')(<0&/($&()4%!(B501!)(!>1!!/)?

'.!(CDE( !"#$ !%!&',(F.$5)'('.! !(3$55($&!G$'025:(2!()4%!(G$!3)(2!'3!!&('.!(.4'!5(0&/('.!(750')H('.!

B 4B4)05(%!!')(CDE(6#$/0&1!(0&/($'(34#5/(&4'(2!(B4))$25!('4(I#)'$7:(0( !7#)05(4&('.$)(20)$),(JG!&($7('.!

.4'!5(30)(0( !)$/!&'$05(/!G!54B%!&'('.$)(34#5/(2!(011!B'025!,(-.!( !"#!)'(74 (0(14&/$'$4&('4(42)1# !

650K!('.!(.4'!5(3$&/43)($)(&4'!/,(-.$)(%$6.'(4&5:(2!(0BB 4B $0'!($7('.!(2!/ 44%(.0/(0()!14&/(3$&/43

0&/(055( 44%)(.0G!(4&5:(4&!(3$&/43,(C&/H(0)()'0'!/(024G!H('.!(/$)'0&1!()!B0 0'$4&(34#5/(&4'(I#)'$7:

)#1.(0&(0BB 401.,

-.!(CDE( !"#$ !)(/!G!54B%!&'('4(%0>$%$)!(5!G!5)(47()#&5$6.'=/0:5$6.'(0&/(%$&$%$)!(5!G!5)(47

4G! ).0/43$&6('4(0/I01!&'(2#$5/$&6),(-.!(0BB5$10&'(B 4G$/!/(0(D0:5$6.'(0&/(L#&5$6.'(M!B4 ',(-.$)

0))!))!)('.!()1.!%!(060$&)'('.!(20)!5$&!(47('.!(05543!/(0BB!05(0&/('.$)(0BB 401.(30)(06 !!/(3$'.('.!

54105(B50&&$&6(0#'.4 $':,(F.$5)'($'($)(019&435!/6!/('.$)()1.!%!(10&&4'(2!(2#$5'H($'($)($%B4 '0&'('4(&4'!('.!

8#$5/$&6(M!)!0 1.(J)'025$).%!&'(<8MJ?(6#$/!5$&!)(<NOON?()'0'!(05'! &0'$G!(2!&1.%0 9)H()#1.(0)(0

B !G$4#)5:(14&)!&'!/()1.!%!H(%0:(2!(#)!/($&(0))!))$&6('.!(54))(47(5$6.'('4(3$&/43)(&!0 2:,(-.!( !B4 '

14&15#/!)P

@(-.!(CDE( !"#$ !)(0(%$&$%#%()!B0 0'$4&(/$)'0&1!(47(*+%(74 (0(Q7 4&'('4(7 4&'Q(0  0&6!%!&',(-.$)

/$)'0&1!($)(01.$!G!/(2:('.!(/!G!54B%!&'(0&/($)(14&)$/! !/('4(B 4G$/!(011!B'025!(5!G!5)(47(&0'# 05(5$6.',

@(-.!( !)#5')(47('.!(/0:5$6.'(0))!))%!&'().43('.0'('.!(4G! 3.!5%$&6(%0I4 $':(47(3$&/43)(0&/( 44%)($&

8! 9!5!:(;4# '(3$55(!$'.! ($%B 4G!(4 ( !'0$&('.!()0%!(5!G!5)(47(/0:5$6.'(0)(34#5/(2!(!&I4:!/(3$'.('.!

14&)!&'!/(/!G!54B%!&'(0)(2#$5'(4#',

@(-.!()#&5$6.'(0))!))%!&'(/!%4&)' 0'!)('.!()0%!(14&15#)$4&)R(0&/

@(-.!(50:4#'(745543)('.!(8MJ(E#$/!5$&!)(0&/()0'$)7$!/(CD;Q)(B50&&$&6(B45$1:(4&(/0:5$6.'(0&/()#&5$6.',

-.!)!( !)#5')(0 !(011!B'!/(0&/('.!(B 4B4)05(%#)'(2!(/!'! %$&!/('4(2!($&(0114 /0&1!(3$'.

B45$1:=6#$/0&1!(4&()#&=/0:(5$6.'(0&/($&'! 701!(/$)'0&1!),

STULJ(VTWWX-UTSP

V45$1:(YJ(DZ*( !"#$ !)('.0'(&4$)!(6!&! 0'$&6(/!G!54B%!&'(2!(0114%B0&$!/(2:(0&(014#)'$1(0))!))%!&',

V45$1:(YJ(LV*()'0'!)(055(/!G!54B%!&'(%#)'(14&' $2#'!(B4)$'$G!5:('4('.!("#05$':(47('.!(!&G$ 4&%!&'(0&/(&4'

.0G!(0()$6&$7$10&'5:(&!60'$G!($%B01'(4&( !)$/!&'$05(0%!&$':,

-.! !(.0G!(2!!&(42I!1'$4&)(4&(6 4#&/)(47(&4$)!(/$)'# 20&1!(0 $)$&6(7 4%(#)!(47('.!( !)'0# 0&'('!  01!(0'

&$6.'H('.!(#)!(47('.!(B!/!)' $0&(!&' 0&1!('4('.!(.4'!5(0&/(7 4%(/!5$G! $!)(%0/!(G$0(;50 !&1!(M40/,(-.!

)#2%$''!/(- 0&)B4 '(C))!))%!&'()'0'!)(20)!/(4&(F.$'2 !0/Q)(!>B! $!&1!(47()$%$50 ()$'!)H('.!(.4'!5(3$55

5$9!5:(6!&! 0'!(0BB 4>$%0'!5:(*[()! G$1!(G!.$15!(%4G!%!&')(B! (3!!9H(3.$1.(!"#0'!)('4(0BB 4>$%0'!5:

'34()! G$1!(G!.$15!(%4G!%!&')(B! (/0:,

-.!(0BB5$10'$4&($)(0114%B0&$!/(2:(0(S4$)!(U%B01'(C))!))%!&'(3.$1.(.0)(2!!&(#B/0'!/(0'('.!( !"#!)'

47(CD;(J&G$ 4&%!&'05(\!05'.(T77$1! )(0)(B! ('.!$ (14%%!&')(4&('.!(3!2)$'!(/0'!/(*[=O+=N],(-.$)

$&15#/!)(14&)$/! 0'$4&(47(&4$)!(7 4%(/!5$G! $!)(0&/('.!(%0$&(!&' 0&1!(<24'.(4&(;50 !&1!(M40/?(0&/

&4$)!(7 4%('.!(#)!(47('.!(!>'! &05('!  01!(0'('.!( !)'0# 0&',(-.!(#B/0'!/( !B4 '(14&15#/!)('.0'P

@(S4$)!(7 4%('.!(B 4B4)!/(B50&'(.0)(2!!&(0))!))!/H(0&/(B 4G$/!/('.0'('.!( !14%%!&/!/(%$'$60'$4&

%!0)# !)(0 !(/!)$6&!/(0&/($%B5!%!&'!/(14  !1'5:H('.!(&4$)!().4#5/(.0G!(0(̂543($%B01'̂(4&

&!$6.24# $&6(B 4B! '$!),

@(S4$)!($&' #)$4&($&'4(.4'!5(2!/ 44%)(.0)(05)4(2!!&(0))!))!/H(0&/($&/$10'$G!(7010/!()B!1$7$10'$4&)(0 !

!>B!1'!/('4()#77$1$!&'5:(%!!'(V !%$! (U&&Q)($&'! &05(&4$)!(5!G!5(1 $'! $0,

Page 76



 !"#$%&'!'&()*!+%&,!$-*!,#('!*'$%#'.*!#'/!$-*!*0$*%'#1!$*%%#.*!-#)!2**'!#))*))*/3!#'/!$-*!4%*/(.$*/

'&()*!1*5*1)!#%*!*04*.$*/!$&!)#$()+6!$-*!%*78(%*,*'$)!&+!$-*!"1#''('9!:&()*!;/5(.*!<&.8,*'$=!>8))*03

#'/!#.-(*5*!$-*!.%($*%(#!('!?>!@ABB=ACDE!(')(/*!$-*!'*#%*)$!'&()* )*')($(5*!4%&4*%$(*)F!#'/

 !:&()*!+%&,!$-*!/*1(5*%6!2#6!-#)!#1)&!2**'!.&')(/*%*/3!#'/!/8*!$&!$-*!*0()$('9!#.&8)$(.!*'5(%&',*'$3

'&()*!9*'*%#$*/!26!$-*!/*1(5*%6!2#6!()!'&$!*04*.$*/!$&!-#5*!#!)(9'(+(.#'$!(,4#.$!&'!$-*!'*#%26

'*(9-2&8%('9!4%&4*%$(*)G

;'!#..&,4#'6('9!<*1(5*%6!#'/!>*%5(.('9!H#'#9*,*'$!"1#'!-#)!#1)&!2**'!4%&5(/*/!I-(.-!)*$)!&8$!$-*

4%&4&)*/!#%%#'9*,*'$!#'/!/*,&')$%#$*)!$-*!+&11&I('9=

 !<*1(5*%6!5*-(.1*)!84!$&!DA,!('!1*'9$-!I&81/!2*!8$(1()*/!$&!)*%5(.*!$-*!"%*,(*%!J''!-&$*1G

 !;11!/*1(5*%6!#'/!)*%5(.('9!.#'!$#K*!41#.*!)#+*16!+%&,!$-*!4%&4&)*/!#$ 9%#/*!1#626!#1&'9!L1#%*'.*!M&#/G

 !>#+*!#'/!)*.8%*!%*+8)*!)$&%*)!I(11!2*!4%&5(/*/!I($-('!$-*!)($*!#'/!I($-('!#'!#..*4$#21*!/()$#'.*!+%&,

$-*!1#6 26!+&%!$-*!*++(.(*'$!#'/!.&'5*'(*'$!$%#')+*%!&+!9&&/)G

 !<*1(5*%(*)!#'/!)*%5(.('9!I(11!2*!.&&%/('#$*/!#)!+#%!#)!()!%*#)&'#21*!$&!*')8%*!$-#$!&'16!&'*!5*-(.1*!()

4%*)*'$!#$!$-*!)($*!#$!#!9(5*'!$(,*G

 !L&'$('8*/!.&,,8'(.#$(&'!I(11!$#K*!41#.*!2*$I**'!$-*!&4*%#$(5*!,#'#9*%!#'/!N-($2%*#/!.*'$%#1

,#'#9*,*'$!$&!4%&5(/*!+8%$-*%!.&&%/('#$(&'!#'/!$&!('+&%,!&+!#'6!#'$(.(4#$*/!.-#'9*)!$&!/*1(5*%6

).-*/81*)F!#'/

 !;44%&4%(#$*!,*#)8%*)!I(11!2*!('$%&/8.*/!$&!*')8%*!$-#$!*,41&6**)!&+!$-*!-&$*1!#%*!+8116!#I#%*!&+!$-*

%*+8)*!O!%*.6.1('9!4%&.*))*)!5(#!$-*!)$#++!('+&%,#$(&'!2&#%/!#'/!$%#('('9G

J$!()!,#$*%(#1!$-#$!$-*!)($*!.&,4%()*)!#'!8'9#$*/!#..*))!$&!$-*!#/P#.*'$!.#%!4#%K!I-(.-!()!&4*'!AEOQ3!$-#$

$-*!/*1(5*%6!2#6!()!2%&#/16!('!$-*!)#,*!1&.#$(&'!#)!+&%*.&8%$!4#%K('9!+&%!$-*!+&%,*%!+(%*!)$#$(&'!#'/!$-#$

$-*%*!()!#!4#6!R!/()41#6!ST#,!$&!U4,V!4#%K('9!%8'!&'!$-*!&44&)($*!)(/*!&+!L1#%*'.*!M&#/G!W-()!()!#!)*#

+%&'$!R!$&I'!.*'$%*!1&.#$(&'G!W-*!)($*!I(11!#1%*#/6!2*!)82P*.$!$&!'&()*!/()$8%2#'.*!#))&.(#$*/!I($-

4*&41*O5*-(.1*)!I-(.-!,#6!&..8%!/8%('9!$-*!'(9-$G

W-*!.&8'.(1X)!Y'5(%&',*'$#1!Z*#1$-![++(.*%!SYZ[V!'&!1&'9*%!&2P*.$)!)82P*.$!$&!$-*!(,4&)($(&'!&+

.&'/($(&')!$&!1(,($!I-*'!'&()*!,#6!&..8%G!W-*(%!5(*I!()!$-#$!I-(1)$!'&()*!I(11!&..8%3!$-()!I(11!'&$!2*!-#%,+81

$&!%*)(/*'$)G!W-*!4%&4&)#1!.&,41(*)!I($-!;\"!4&1(.(*)!]Y!<HD!#'/!]Y!>"DG

;JM!"[\\̂ WJ[:=

;\"!"&1(.6!]Y!<HB!%*78(%*)!$-#$!,#P&%!/*5*1&4,*'$)!2*!('!*#)6!%*#.-!&+!*)$#21()-*/!4821(.!$%#')4&%$

)*%5(.*)3!,#0(,()*!4%&5()(&'!+&%!.6.1('9!R!4*/*)$%(#'!+#.(1($(*)3!('.18/*!*1*.$%(.!.#%!.-#%9('9!4&('$)!#'/

.&'$%(28$*!$&I#%/)!$-*!(,4%&5*,*'$!&+!$-*!-(9-I#6!'*$I&%KG

W-*!)($*!()!#..*))(21*!$&!4821(.!$%#')4&%$!2*('9!('!#!$&I'!.*'$%*!#'/!#!)-&%$!I#1K!+%&,!$-*!%#(1I#6!)$#$(&'G

W-*!).-*,*!('.18/*)!.6.1*!)$&%#9*!%#.K)!$&!$-*!+%&'$!#'/!$-*!)82,())(&'!)$#$*)!N-($2%*#/!#11&I!98*)$)

$&!$#K*!.6.1*)!('$&!%&&,)G!Y1*.$%(.!.#%!.-#%9*!4&('$)!#%*!'&$!)-&I'!&'!$-*!41#')3!28$!#!.&'/($(&'!.#'!2*

(,4&)*/!$&!)*.8%*!$-*)*G!W-*!YZ[!%#()*)!'&!.&'.*%')!('!%*)4*.$!&+!#(%!4&118$(&'!#'/!$-*%*!()!.1*#%16!'&

.&'+1(.$!I($-!$-*!4&1(.6G

\J_ZW!"[\\̂ WJ[:=

;\"!4&1(.6!]Y!<HA!)$#$*)!&8$/&&%!1(9-$('9!)-&81/!'&$!-#5*!#'!#/5*%)*!(,4#.$!&'!'*(9-2&8%('9!8)*)!&%

$-*!I(/*%!1#'/).#4*!#'/!$-#$!1(9-$('9!)-&81/!,('(,()*!4&$*'$(#1!91#%*!#'/!)4(11#9*G

;!1(9-$('9!41#'!)-&I)!1(9-$('9!#$!9%&8'/!+1&&%!$&!#11!*1*5#$(&')!*0.*4$!$-#$!$-*!&'16!1(9-$('9!$&!$-*!*#)$

*1*5#$(&'!SL1#%*'.*!M&#/V!.&,4%()*)!$I&!I#11!,&8'$*/!-#1+!.&5*%*/!*6*1(/!\Y<!1(9-$)!#$!$-*!)&8$-!*'/

I-*%*!$-*!*0$*%'#1!$*%%#.*!I%#4)!#%&8'/G!;!+8%$-*%!Q!&+!$-*)*!#%*!)4%*#/!#%&8'/!$-*!28(1/('9G![$-*%

Page 77



 !"#$!%"&'()*+!,-,&./  &)(0%$-1&234&5 ((1 !"#$,&67%(8&$(&$#-&,(0$#-+%&- -9/$!(%&(%$(&$#-&$-++/'-:&/%1

234&'( 0)%&)(0%$-1& !"#$,&6;)&#!"#:8&<#-& /$$-+&/+-&$(&$#-&'/+&*/+=!%"&,*/'-,&6>&%(8& !"#$,:8

<#-& !"#$!%"&!,&/**+(*+!/$-&/%1&,--=,&$(&)!%!)!,-& !"#$&*(  0$!(%&$(&+-,!1-%$!/ &5 /$,&(%&? /+-%'-&@(/18&<#-

'(0%'! A,&3BC&+/!,-,&%(&(DE-'$!(%,&D0$&1(-,&+-F0-,$&/&'(%1!$!(%&$(&,-'0+-&50$0+-&1-$/! ,&!%' 01!%"&(5& !"#$

,*!  &/55-'$!%"&+-,!1-%$,8&<#-&* /%&*+(9!1-1&!%' 01-,&$#!,&!%5(+)/$!(%&/%1&/&'(%1!$!(%&.(0 1&(% G&+-*-/$

.#/$&#/,&D--%&*+(9!1-18&<#-&'(0%'! A,&-'( ("!,$&1(-,&%($&+-F0-,$&/& !"#$!%"&'(%1!$!(%8&<#-+-&!,&%(&'(%5 !'$

.!$#&*( !'G&H3&4I>8

BJKBLMN&OMP3<N&Q&RM@SJTKU

M2R&*( !'G&<&ORV&,--=,&$(&-%,0+-&1-9- (*)-%$&*+(9!1-,&,/5-&/''-,,&(%&$(&$#-&#!"#./G&%-$.(+=W

'(%$+!D0$-,&$(&#!"#./G&!)*+(9-)-%$,&6.#-+-&/**+(*+!/$-:&/%1&*+()($-,&,0,$/!%/D -&$+/%,*(+$8&O'#-)-,

,#(0 1&/''())(1/$-&-55!'!-%$&1- !9-+G&(5&"((1,&/%1&,0** !-,W&"!9-&*+!(+!$G&$(&*-1-,$+!/%&/%1&'G' -

)(9-)-%$,X&D-&/''-,,-1&DG&#!"#&F0/ !$G&*0D !'&$+/%,*(+$&5/'! !$!-,X&'+-/$-&,/5-&/%1&,-'0+-& /G(0$,&5(+

$+/55!'X&'G' !,$,&/%1&*-1-,$+!/%,&/%1&*+(9!1-&/**+(*+!/$-& -9- ,&(5&*/+=!%"8

<#-&'(0%'! A,&R/+=!%"&O$/%1/+1,&OR4&1(-,&%($&!%' 01-&/%G&"0!1/%'-&(%&#($- &*/+=!%"&*+(9!,!(%&#(.-9-+

LO??A,&,$/%1/+1,&+-F0!+-&V&,*/'-&*-+&D-1+(()&6,(&/&)/Y!)0)&$($/ &(5&VV;&,*/'-,:8&<#!,&1(-,&%($

1!55-+-%$!/$-&D-$.--%&$(.%&'-%$+-&/%1&($#-+& ('/$!(%,8&<#-&R/+=!%"&O$/%1/+1,&OR4&1(-,&,$/$-&$#/$&!5

*/+=!%"&'(0 1&+-/,(%/D G&D-&-Y*-'$-1&$(&$/=-&* /'-&!%&-Y!,$!%"&,$+--$,X&$#-%&!$&.!  &D-&%-'-,,/+G&$(

1-)(%,$+/$-&$#+(0"#&/&*/+=!%"&'/*/'!$G&,0+9-G&$#/$&$#-+-&!,&,055!'!-%$&'/*/'!$G&$(&/''())(1/$-&$#-

-Y*-'$-1&*/+=!%"&1-)/%18&Z@T4R&*( !'G&[D&,$/$-,&$#/$&)/E(+&1-9- (*)-%$,&,#(0 1&1-)(%,$+/$-&$#/$

$#-G&1(&%($&!)*/'$&(%&-Y!,$!%"&'/*/'!$G&(5&*0D !'&#!"#./G,&$(&/''())(1/$-&*/+=!%"&/%1&+-"/+1&,#(0 1

D-&#/1&$(&,-/,(%/ !$G&(5&*/+=!%"&%--1,&!%&Z("%(+&@-"!,8

<#-&*+(*(,/ &!,&5(+&VV&%-.&'/+&*/+=!%"&,*/'-,&6!%' 01!%"&\&1!,/D -1&D/G,:&$(&$#-&+-/+&(5&$#-&D0! 1!%"

/''-,,-1&5+()&$#-&@-"!,&?-%$+-&'/+&*/+=8&J%&/11!$!(%X&[&%-.&,*/'-,&/+-&*+(9!1-1&- ,-.#-+-&!%&$#-&@-"!,

?-%$+-&'/+&*/+=8&M,&$#-&*+(*(,/ &+-,0 $,&!%&$#-& (,,&(5&7]&,*/'-,&6!%' 01!%"&\&1!,/D -1:&5+()&$#-&'/+&*/+=X

$#-+-&!,&/&%-$& (,,&(5&>̂&,*/'-,&/%1&%(&%-$&"/!%&!%&1!,/D -1&,*/'-,8&<#-&$($/ &*+(9!,!(%&!%&$#-&@-"!,

?-%$+-&'/+&*/+=&.!  &D-&V\\&,*/'-,&61(.%&5+()&V_\:8&<(&$#-&5+(%$X&$#-+-&.!  &D-&/&%-.&1- !9-+G&D/G

D+(/1 G&!%&/&,!)! /+&*(,!$!(%&$(&$#-&-Y!,$!%"&5(+-'(0+$&*/+=!%"8&<#-&<+/%,*(+$&M,,-,,)-%$&6<M:&,$/$-,U

&̀K!9-%&$#-& ('/$!(%/ &/%1&"-%-+/ &'#/+/'$-+!,$!',&(5&$#-&,!$-X&$#-&LO??& -9- &(5&*/+=!%"&6VV;&,*/'-,:

.(0 1&%($&D-&/**+(*+!/$-8

&̀L#!$D+-/1A,&R+-)!-+&J%%&1/$/&,#(.,&$#/$&)(,$&1-)/%1&5(+&,*/'-,&!,&10+!%"&)(+%!%",&/%1&-9-%!%",8

<#-&*-/=&*/+=!%"&1-)/%1&5(+&$#-&#($- &.(0 1&$#0,&(''0+&(9-+%!"#$X&.!$#&/&)/Y!)0)&1-)/%1&5(+&'!+'/&]̂

'/+&*/+=!%"&,*/'-,8&I-/%.#! -X&10+!%"&'(+-&1/G$!)-&#(0+,X&$#-&1-)/%1&.(0 1&D-&5(+&>̂ >̀\&,*/'-,8

&̀<#-&#($- &.(0 1&$#-+-5(+-&"-%-+/$-&$#-&)/E(+!$G&(5&!$,&*/+=!%"&1-)/%1,&(9-+%!"#$&!8-8X&.#-%&$#-&-Y!,$!%"

*/+=!%"&1-)/%1,&/+-&9-+G& (.8

&̀<#!,&/++/%"-)-%$&!,&'())(%* /'-&/$&$(.%&'-%$+-&#($- ,X&!%' 01!%"&%0)-+(0,&($#-+&R+-)!-+&J%%&,!$-,&!%

,!)! /+&$(.%&'-%$+-& ('/$!(%,X&/%1&!,&=%(.%&$(&.(+=&-55-'$!9- G8

&̀C%̀,$+--$&*/+=!%"&,*/'-,&)(,$&!))-1!/$- G&$(&$#-&,!$-&/+-&0%1-+0$! !,-1X&#(.-9-+X&#($- &"0-,$,&.(0 1

*+!%'!*/  G&D-&1!+-'$-1&$(&$#-&@-"!,&?-%$+-&'/+&*/+=8

&̀<#-+-&/+-&/**+(Y!)/$- G&]̂ &̂'/+&*/+=!%"&,*/'-,&!%&*0D !'&'/+&*/+=,&.!$#!%&'!+'/&\̂ )̂&(5&$#-&,!$-8

&̀<#-&*/+=!%"&1/$/&,#(.,&$#/$&M0"0,$&!,&$#-&D0,!-,$&)(%$#&5(+&$#-&'/+&*/+=X&.!$#&$#-&1/G̀$!)-&'/+&*/+=

(''0*/%'G&D-!%"&;_a&(%&/9-+/"-8&<#!,&1-)(%,$+/$-,&$#-+-&!,&/**+(Y!)/$- G&77a&,*/+-&'/+&*/+=!%"

'/*/'!$G&10+!%"&/&$G*!'/ &1/G&10+!%"&$#-&)(%$#&(5&M0"0,$8

&̀M%&-9-%&"+-/$-+& -9- &(5&,*/+-&'/*/'!$G&!,&/9/! /D -&(0$,!1-&(5&$#-&*-/=&,0))-+&)(%$#,8

&̀P(  (.!%"&+-)(9/ &(5&$#-&>̂&,*/'-,&6%-$:X&$#-&1/G̀$!)-&'/+&*/+=&(''0*/%'G&10+!%"&$#-&*-/=&)(%$#&(5

M0"0,$&.(0 1&D-&/**+(Y!)/$- G&_\a&.#!'#&-F0/$-,&$(&VV_&,*/'-,& -/9!%"&7\&5+--&10+!%"&$#-&1/G&/%1

$#!,&!,&,055!'!-%$&5(+&$#-&1/G$!)-&%--1,&(5&$#-&#($- X&/''(+1!%"&$(&$#-&L#!$D+-/1&1/$/W&/%1

Page 78



 !"#$%$!&%$!'(#$%!)*+,-.!.&%!)&%/0!-1!&!2334!5&,/-16!7-0(&1.$!5#-.#!.&1!&+0'%+!'8$%1-6#(97&:(-4$

7$4&17;

"#$!)&%/-16!7&(&!-0!7$%-8$7!<%'4!7&:90$&0'1!(-./$(!0&,$0!-1<'%4&(-'1!<%'4!=>?;!@+A$.('%0!B*$0(-'1$7

(#$!8&,-7-(:!'<!(#$!7&(&!6-8$1!-(!%$,-$0!'1!-1<'%4&(-'1!'+(&-1$7!<'%!(#$!)$%-'7!=)%-,!C3CD!('!E&%.#!C3CC;

F%'4!E&%.#!C3CDG!&!H 0(&6$!0($))$7!%$(*%1!('!I1'%4&,-(:I!#&7!.'44$1.$7!<',,'5-16!(#$!(#-%7!1&(-'1&,

,'./7'51!-1!F$+%*&%:!&17!(#$%$!5$%$!0(-,,!0'4$!%$0(%-.(-'10!-1!),&.$!7*%-16!(#-0!)$%-'7;!"#$!&)),-.&1(

)%'8-7$7!&77-(-'1&,!)&%/-16!7&(&;!"#$0$!5$%$!*17$%(&/$1!+$(5$$1!CJ93J9CK!&17!CL93J9CK;!"#$!%$)'%(!'1

(#$0$!&77-(-'1&,!0*%8$:0!.'1.,*7$0M

 !"#$!$N(%&!0*%8$:0!.'1<-%4$7!0-4-,&%!%$0*,(0!<'%!1$&%+:!.&%!)&%/0!OP$6-0!?$1(%$!Q!R,'*.$0($%!P'&7S!-1

(#&(!(#$%$!-0!&!7-0.$%1-+,$!)%'<-,$!5-(#!&!,'5!1*4+$%!'<!8$#-.,$0!)&%/$7!'8$%1-6#(!-1('!(#$!4'%1-16G!5-(#!&

6$1$%&,!*)(-./!('5&%70!4-77&:!&17!-1('!(#$!&<($%1''1G!5-(#!&!)%'1'*1.$7!7%')!-1('!(#$!$8$1-16;

 !"#-0!5'*,7!.'%%'+'%&($!(#$!&00*4)(-'10!4&7$!-1!(#$!"%&10)'%(!=00$004$1(!-1!(#$!#'($,!#&8-16!&

.'4),-4$1(&%:!)&%/-16!7$4&17!)%'<-,$!O-;$;G!)$&/!7$4&170!+$-16!'8$%1-6#(!&17!,'5$0(!7*%-16!(#$!.'%$

7&:(-4$!#'*%0ST!&17

 !"#$!%$0*,(0!'<!(#$!0*%8$:!-17-.&($!0)&%$!.&)&.-(:!5-(#-1!+'(#!.&%!)&%/0G!&17!(#$!)&%/-16!7$4&170

&00'.-&($7!5-(#!(#$!#'($,!0#'*,7!+$!.'10-7$%$7!#',-0(-.&,,:!5-(#!'(#$%!('51!.$1(%$!)&%/-16!)%'8-0-'10

5-(#-1!.,'0$!)%'N-4-(:!'<!(#$!0-($G!5-(#!&!0*-(&+,$!)%'8-0-'1!5-(#-1!&1!&..$)(&+,$!5&,/-16!7-0(&1.$!'<!(#$

)%')'0$7!#'($,!('!&..'44'7&($!6*$0(!8$#-.,$0!&17!(#$!0)&.$0!,'0(!&0!&!%$0*,(!'<!(#$!#'($,!7$8$,')4$1(;

UV??!W-6#5&:0!7'!1'(!'+A$.(!0*+A$.(!('!.'17-(-'10!&17!&!0D3X!&6%$$4$1(;!"#$-%!8-$50!%$4&-1

*1.#&16$7!&<($%!%$ .'10*,(&(-'1!'1!(#$!&77-(-'1&,!0*%8$:0;!"#$!)%')'0&,!.'4),-$0!5-(#!(#$!YZZF

6*-7&1.$!&17!(#$!%$,$8&1(!)',-.-$0!'<!(#$!7$8$,')4$1(!),&1;

U=V"[!E=Y=R[E[Y"M

=\Z!)',-.:!UE!>ED!7'$0!1'(!%$<$%!('!.'44$%.-&,!7$8$,')4$1(;!V$.(-'1!W;3J!'<!(#$!=>R!&78-0$0!-(

0#'*,7!4$$(!(#$!%$B*-%$4$1(0!'<!(#$!*0$%0!'<!+*-,7-160!5#-,$!+$-16!&0!*1'+(%*0-8$!&0!)'00-+,$;!](!0#'*,7

+$!.'18$1-$1(!&17!0&<$!<'%!*0$%0!('!&..$00!&17!$10*%$!$<<-.-$1(!.',,$.(-'1!+:!5&0($!8$#-.,$0;

"#$!6%'*17!<,''%!),&1!-17-.&($0!(#$!)%'8-0-'1!'<!&1!-1($%1&,!0('%$!<'%!5&0($!&17!%$.:.,-16!+-10!'1!(#$

1'%(#$%1!0-7$!'<!(#$!+*-,7-16;!"#-0!5-,,!&,,'5!<'%!8$#-.*,&%!&..$00!<%'4!$-(#$%!(#$!.&%!)&%/!'%!?,&%$1.$

P'&7!&17!-0!5-(#-1!&1!&..$)(&+,$!7-0(&1.$!<%'4!$&.#!)'-1(!<'%!%$<*0$!.',,$.('%0!('!(%&10)'%(!(#$!+-10

('9<%'4!(#$!.',,$.(-'1!8$#-.,$;!"#$%$!-0!1'!'+A$.(-'1!('!(#-0!)%')'0&,;

"P[[V!Q!̂]@>]_[PV]"̀ M

=\Z!)',-.:![Y_!>EH!0(&($0!(%$$0!(#&(!.'1(%-+*($!('!,'.&,!&4$1-(:!0#'*,7!1'(!+$!7&4&6$7!'%!<$,,$7!*1,$00

(#$!+$1$<-(0!'<!(#$!7$8$,')4$1(!'*(5$-6#!(#$!,'00;!=\Z!)',-.:![Y_!>E2!%$B*-%$0!(#&(!)%')'0&,0!&.#-$8$

&!1$(!6&-1!-1!+-'7-8$%0-(:!&17!)%'($.(!$N-0(-16!#&+-(&(0!'1!0-($;

[N-0(-16!'1 0-($!(%$$0!&%$!%$,&(-8$,:!04&,,G!&17!1'1$!)%'8-7$!-17-8-7*&,!&4$1-(:!8&,*$;!"#$-%!.'1(%-+*(-'1!('

&4$1-(:!-0!7*$!('!(#$-%!.',,$.(-8$!8&,*$!&0!,&170.&)-16!O5-(#!'(#$%!%$(&-1$7!(%$$090#%*+0S;!"#$!(%$$!0*%8$:

.&($6'%-$0!&,,!'<!$N-0(-16!(%$$0!&0!.,&00!?!O,'5!B*&,-(:S;!Y'1$!5&%%&1(!)%'($.(-'1!+:!&!"Z@;![-6#(!(%$$0!&%$

('!+$!,'0(;!"#$!&)),-.&(-'1!)%')'0$0!,&170.&)-16!-1!(#$!<'%4!'<!0$8$1!.,-))$7!@&/!(%$$0!&0!5$,,!&0!LKX

-17-8-7*&,!0#%*+!),&1(0;

R-8$1!(#$!0-a$G!,'.&(-'1G!&17!*0$!'<!(#$!0-($G!-(!-0!*1,-/$,:!('!#&8$!)'($1(-&,!&0!#&+-(&(!<'%!)%'($.($7

0)$.-$0;!=1!$.','6-.&,!&))%&-0&,G!)#&0$!D!+&(!0*%8$:!&17!$17'0.')-.!0*%8$:!5$%$!0*+4-(($7;!"#$:!<'*17

1'!7$(%-4$1(&,!-4)&.(0!('!)%'($.($7!0)$.-$0!&17!%$.'44$17!4-(-6&(-'1!4$&0*%$0!-1.,*7-16!+&(!+'N$0

&17!&!0)&%%'5!($%%&.$;!"#$!0-($!5-,,!+$!.#$./$7!<'%!+-%70I!1$0(0!)%-'%!('!.'10(%*.(-'1!&17!&!<*%(#$%

Page 79



 !"#$%#&'%($)*+ ,(#-(./ (-'* ($.0.'#!(1)'2"'!3(0!"(.*  $(.#(1 (* 4#+ "(5'22(1 ()!" *.06 !(&*'#*(.#

%#44 !% 4 !.7

8/ (%#)!%'29$(:%#2#3'$.(/0$(*0'$ "(!#(#1; %.'#!$(0!"(* %#44 !"$(%#!"'.'#!$(.#($ %)* (./ (&*#&#$ "

4'.'30.'#!(4 0$)* $7(8/ (&*#&#$02('$(02$#(0%%#4&0!' "(1,(0(<'#"'+ *$'.,(= .(>0'!(?02%)20.'#!(5/'%/

$ .$(#).(0!(#+ *022(! .(30'!(#-(@7ABC7(D/'2$.(./'$('$($'3!'-'%0!.2,(2#5 *(./0!(./ (EFC(!0.'#!02(* G)'* 4 !.

.#(1 ('!.*#")% "( 0*2,('!(@F@BH(IJK(&#2'%,(:=L(MNO(%)** !.2,(#!2,(* G)'* $(./0.(0(! .(30'!('$

" 4#!$.*0. "(0!"($#(./ * (%0!(1 (!#(%#!-2'%.(5'./(./ (&#2'%,7(P.('$(02$#(40. *'02(./0.(./ * ('$(2'4'. "($&0% 

#!(./ ($'. (-#*(! 5(/01'.0.(0!"(!#(%)** !.(&#2'%,(* G)'* 4 !.$(-#*(1'#"'+ *$'.,(#--Q$ ..'!37

?JPNI8:(?RI=>:STUT8IP=I<J:(?V=T8WU?8PV=X

IJK(&#2'%,(:??(TK@(* G)'* $(022(! 5(* $'" !.'02(0!"(%#44 *%'02(" + 2#&4 !.(1 ( ! *3,( --'%' !.(0!"

$/#)2"('!%#*&#*0. (" % !.*02'$ "H(* ! 5012 H(0!"(2#5(%0*1#!( ! *3,($)&&2,($,$. 4$7(P.($.0. $(-#*(40;#*

" + 2#&4 !.$H(EFC(#-(./ (.#.02(&* "'%. "( ! *3,(* G)'* 4 !.$($/#)2"(1 (&*#")% "(-*#4(* ! 5012 S2#5

%0*1#!( ! *3,(3 ! *0.'#!(#!($'. H()!2 $$('.('$(" 4#!$.*0. "(./'$('$()!+'012 7(K#2'%,(:??(TKE(* G)'* $

./0.(! 5(" + 2#&4 !.(1 (" $'3! "(.#(0"0&.(.#('4&0%.$(0*'$'!3(-*#4(%2'40. (%/0!3 7

8/ ( ! *3,($.0. 4 !.($ .$(#).(./0.(./ (1)'2"'!3(5'22('!%2)" (./ (-#22#5'!3(1)'2"'!3(4 ./#"$S. %/!#2#3' $

.#(0%/' + (0!(#+ *022(Y@7@C(%0*1#!(* ")%.'#!X

Q(J#5( Z. *!02( !+ 2#& (UQ+02) $(0!"(2#5(0'*(& *4 01'2'.,7

Q(J#5( ! *3,(J:M(2'3/.'!3(5'./(2'3/.'!3(%#!.*#2$7

Q(N . *'!3(%#!! %. "(.#(0(10.. *,(40!03 4 !.($,$. 4(5'./(0).#(4#!'.#*'!3(0!"(.0*3 .'!3(#-( ! *3,7

Q(N %/0!'%02(+ !.'20.'#!(5'./(&0$$'+ (/ 0.(* %#+ *,([NLRW\7

Q(I'*($#)*% (/ 0.(&)4&([ITRK\(&*#+'"'!3($&0% (/ 0.'!37

Q(R'3/( --'%' !%,(0'*Q.#Q50. *(?V@(R 0.(K)4&(-#*(/#.(50. *($ *+'% $([RDT\](0!"

Q(T#20*(&/#.#+#2.0'%([KL\(&0! 2$(3 ! *0.'!3(#!($'. (̂ *#(%0*1#!( 2 %.*'%'.,7

_)*./ *4#* H(0$($ .(#).('!(./ ($)14'.. "(MITH(./ (/#. 2('$(.0*3 .'!3(0(<W::IN(9 Z% 22 !.9(*0.'!37(I

%#!"'.'#!(5'22(1 ('4&#$ "(.#($  6(./ (" .0'2(#-(./ $ (- 0.)* $(0!"(0(-)*./ *(%#!"'.'#!(5'22($  6(./ 

&20% 4 !.(#-( 2 %.*'%(+ /'%2 (%/0*3 (&#'!.$('!(./ (%0*6([5/'%/(5'22(02$#($0.'$-,(&#2'%,(̀:(MNY[%\\7(V!(./'$

10$'$H(./ (&*#&#$02(%#4&2' $(5'./(./ (* 2 +0!.(&#2'%' $7

KI>RIN(RIW<VUWX

IJK(&#2'%,(:=L(MN@(* G)'* $(* $'" !.'02(" + 2#&4 !.$('!(0(BFF4(.#(O64("'$.0!% ([9a#! (<9\(#-(K03/04

R0*1#)*(406 (0(-'!0!%'02(%#!.*'1).'#!(.#50*"$(./ (&*#+'$'#!(#-(0%% $$'12 (!0.)*02(#& !(3*  !($&0% $(.#

$ *+ (./ (0* 07(8/ ($'. (2' $('!(a#! (<(0!"($#('.('$(! % $$0*,(.#($  6(-'!0!%'02(4'.'30.'#!7(I*)!(M?("#(!#.

/0+ (*)2 $(0&&2'%012 (.#(/#. 2$H(! './ *("#(?/'%/ $. *(M?([5/#(./ (%#)!%'2(/0$(/'$.#*'%022,(%#!$)2. "(-#*

3)'"0!% (#!(!#!Q* $'" !.'02($%/ 4 $\7(=0.)*02(:!320!"(/0+ (&*#&#$ "(0($)'.012 (%#!.*'1).'#!(5/'%/(/0$

1  !(03*  "(5'./(./ (0&&2'%0!.7

8/'$(%#!.*'1).'#!(5'22(1 ('!%2)" "('!(0(2 302(03*  4 !.7(IM?(0* (* G)'* "(.#(0$$ $$(./ (0&&2'%0.'#!(5'./

* - * !% (.#(./ (R01'.0.$(W 3)20.'#!$(.#(0$$ $$(./ ('4&0%.(#-('!%* 0$ "(* %* 0.'#!02("'$.)*10!% (0*'$'!3

-*#4(./ (&*#&#$02(#!(./ (K03/04(R0*1#)*(T& %'02(K*#. %.'#!(I* 0([TKI\(b(W04$0*(T'. 7(8/ (%#)!%'29$

0$$ $$4 !.(/0$(1  !(03*  "(5'./(=0.)*02(:!320!"(0!"(./ * ('$(!#(%#!-2'%.(5'./(&#2'%,(:=L(MN@7

V8R:W(TEFA(KWVLPTPV=TX

DT??(R'3/50,$(/0+ ($.0. "(./0.(0(8*0--'%(W 3)20.'#!(V*" *([8WV\(5'22(1 (* G)'* "(-#*(./ ($'3!'!3(0!"

2'!'!3(#-(./ (" 2'+ *,(20,Q1,('!(0%%#*"0!% (5'./(./ (8*0--'%(T'3!$(W 3)20.'#!$(0!"(> ! *02(M'* %.'#!$(@FEA

Page 80



 !"#$%&'(!)*+(!#,(-../-0.+(-(122(31(456788(-9:(.)*+(;*<<(922:(.3(=2(+20>/2:(.)/3>?)(-(+@AB(-?/22C29.'

D9(-::*.*396(-(039./*=>.*39(31(476EAA(;*<<(=2(/2F>*/2:(.3(03G2/(.)2(03+.+(31(H"II(31(C39*.3/*9?(-9:

->:*.*9?(.)2(!/-G2<(J<-9'(H"II(-<+3(/2F>2+.(.)-.(.)2(+@AB(2913/02(.)2(/2F>*/2:(+8K5(-?/22C29.(13/(311L

+*.2(;3/M+(.3(I<-/2902(#3-:(-9:(.)2(.;3(0-/(N-/M(-002++2+(39(O2<C39.("./22.'(!)*+(03><:(=2(+20>/2:(=P

-(039:*.*396(=>.(*.(*+(-<+3(-NN/3N/*-.2(.3(*90<>:2(*9(.)2(+@AB'

QRJ(N3<*0P(!("J@(/2F>*/2+(:2G2<3NC29.+(039./*=>.2(.3()*?);-P(*CN/3G2C29.+(-9:(-/2(+>NN3/.2:(=P(-

!/-G2<(J<-96(;)*0)(*+(21120.*G2(-9:(:2<*G2/-=<2'(J3<*0P(DST("J@(/2F>*/2+(N/3N3+-<+(N/3G*:2(3/(039./*=>.2

.3;-/:+(.)2(*91/-+./>0.>/2(U(+2/G*02+(922:2:(.3(+>NN3/.(:2G2<3NC29.(.3(C22.(.)2(922:+(31(1>.>/2

300>N*2/+(-9:(.)2(2V*+.*9?(03CC>9*.P'(!)2(J-/M*9?("J%(+.-.2+6(WD1(!/-11*0(#2?><-.*39(,/:2/+( !#,&(-/2

/2F>*/2:(.)29(:2G2<3N2/+(;*<<(=2(2VN20.2:(.3(1>9:(-:C*9*+./-.*39(-9:(;3/M+(03+.+'W

!)2+2(/2F>*/2C29.+(C22.(.)2(IDR(.2+.+( #2?><-.*39(@88(31(.)2(I3CC>9*.P(D91/-+./>0.>/2(R2GP

#2?><-.*39+(8A@A&6(-9:(.)2(/2F>2+.2:(039./*=>.*39+(;*<<(.)2/213/2(=2(*90<>:2:(*9(.)2(N/3N3+2:(<2?-<

-?/22C29.'(,9(.)*+(=-+*+6(.)2/2(*+(93(0391<*0.(;*.)(QRJ(N3<*0*2+(!("J@(3/(DST("J@'

"XYYQ#Z[

!)2(N/3N3+-<(C>+.(=2(:2.2/C*92:(*9(-003/:-902(;*.)(.)2(:2G2<3NC29.(N<-9(N3<*0*2+(-9:(N-/-?/-N)(@@0

31(.)2(SJJT(;)*0)(+.-.2+6(W-NN/3G*9?(:2G2<3NC29.(N/3N3+-<+(.)-.(-003/:(;*.)(-9(>NL.3L:-.2

:2G2<3NC29.(N<-9(;*.)3>.(:2<-PW'

!)*+(/2N3/.(+)3;+(.)2(N/3N3+-<(/2+><.+(*9(.)2(13<<3;*9?()-/C( +3C2(31(;)*0)(/2N/2+29.(N3<*0P(0391<*0.+&[

L(!)2(<3++(31(:2+*?9-.2:(N>=<*0(3N29(+N-02'

L(R2++(.)-9(+>=+.-9.*-<()-/C(.3(.)2($/-:2(DD(<*+.2:(O3?93/(#2?*+(!3;9(\-<<'

L(Q(<3++(31(8A(N-/M*9?(+N-02+(;*.)*9(.)2(#2?*+(I29./2(I-/(J-/M](-9:

L("3C2(/2+*:>-<()-/C(.3(.)2(-C29*.*2+(31(2V*+.*9?(/2+*:29.+'

,9(.)2(3.)2/()-9:(.)2(N/3N3+-<(/2N/2+29.+(+>+.-*9-=<2(:2G2<3NC29.6(-9:(.)2(+0)2C2(;*<<(:2<*G2/(.)2

13<<3;*9?(=2921*.+( -003/:*9?(.3(.)2(-NN<*0-9.(=>.(-?/22:(=>.(.)2(<30-<(N<-99*9?(->.)3/*.P&[

L(Q(C><.*LC*<<*39LN3>9:(*9G2+.C29.( -NN/3V*C-.2<P(4@A(C*<<*39&'

L(EA(T><<L.*C2(̂F>*G-<29.( T!̂ &(039+./>0.*39(_3=+(3G2/(.)2(=>*<:(N2/*3:'

L(7A(T!̂ (N2/C-929.(_3=+(;)29(1><<P(3N2/-.*39-<(;*.)(/20/>*.C29.(.3(=2(130>+2:(39(O3?93/(#2?*+(-9:(.)2

+>//3>9:*9?(-/2-'

L(!)2(N3.29.*-<(13/(-/3>9:(BK6K̀ (̀92;(3G2/9*?).(G*+*.3/+(N2/(P2-/( .)*+(*+(=-+2:(39(.)2(-G2/-?2(31(@'B

N23N<2(+)-/*9?(2-0)()3.2<(=2:/33C(13/(7BE(:-P+(31(.)2(P2-/(;*.)(-(@AAa(300>N-90P(/-.2&'

L(R*9M2:(+N29:*9?(;*.)*9(O3?93/(#2?*+(-9:(.)2(Q/>9(:*+./*0.6(+>NN3/.*9?(.)2(G*-=*<*.P(31(.)2(.3;9(029./2(L

/2+2-/0)(+>??2+.+(47'7C*<<39(;3><:(=2(+N29.(*9(.)2(G*+*.3/(20393CP(2G2/P(P2-/(-9:(.)2(-G2/-?2(J/2C*2/

D99(?>2+.(+N29:+(4Kb(N2/(9*?).( 2V0<>:*9?(-003CC3:-.*39(03+.+&(;*.)*9(.)2(<30-<(-/2-](-9:

H*.)(.)2()3.2<(=2*9?(39(.)2(0-/(N-/M6(*.(;*<<(*90/2-+2(9-.>/-<(+>/G2*<<-902(3G2/(.)*+(+N-02'(!)2(/2+.->/-9.

;*<<(=2(3N29(.3(.)2(?292/-<(N>=<*0'(̂0393C*0(%2G2<3NC29.(311*02/+(+>NN3/.(:>2(.3(922:(13/(C3/2(F>-<*.P

*9(.)2(.3>/*+C(-003CC3:-.*39(+20.3/'(!)2+2(=2921*.+(-/2(31(-(<2G2<(.)-.(.)2(<2++(.)-9(+>=+.-9.*-<()-/C(.3

.)2()2/*.-?2(-++2.+(-9:(3.)2/(N3<*0P(0391<*0.+(-/2(3>.;2*?)2:'

#̂ I,YŶ S%Q!D,S[

!)2(+@AB(-?/22C29.(*+(-.(-9(-:G-902:(+.-?2(-9:(*+(;*.)(Q%I(/2-:P(.3(=2(+*?92:'(\3;2G2/6(+*?9*9?

0-993.(.-M2(N<-02(;*.)3>.(.)2(/2+3<>.*39(31(.)2(03CC*..22(.)2/213/2(.)2(/203CC29:-.*39(*+(13/(.)2

J<-99*9?(I3CC*..22(.3(:2<2?-.2(.3(.)2($/3>N(\2-:(31(J<-99*9?(*9(039+><.-.*39(;*.)(.)2(I)-*/(3/(c*02

Page 81



 

 

 

 

!"#$% &$'" #('")%$'* ')+

,#- .%#/' 01#//$/2 03%4$55$)/ 5(6738' ') 8)/9$'$)/5: #/9

,6- ;(6738' ') # ;38'$)/ <=> ?2%3343/'@ '"3 '3%45 )A &"$8" #%3 5(65'#/'$#11* $/ #88)%9#/83 &$'" '")53

53' )(' $/ '"$5 %30)%' &$'" #/* 4$/)% #43/943/'5 #('")%$539 6* '"3 .%)(0 B3#9 )A C1#//$/2D

E"3 !)(/8$1 $/ 4#F$/2 # 938$5$)/ 5")(19 63 #&#%3 )A #/9 '#F3 $/') #88)(/' #/* $401$8#'$)/5 '"#' 4#*

#%$53 A%)4 '"3 B(4#/ G$2"'5 ?8' <HHID J/93% '"3 ?8'@ $' $5 (/1#&A(1 A)% # 0(61$8 #('")%$'* 5(8" #5 ?%(/

K$5'%$8' !)(/8$1 ') #8' $/ # 4#//3%@ &"$8" $5 $/8)40#'$613 &$'" '"3 L(%)03#/ !)/M3/'$)/ )/ B(4#/

G$2"'5D

!)/5$93%#'$)/ "#5 633/ 2$M3/ ') ?%'$813 I ,%$2"' ') %35038' 0%$M#'3 #/9 A#4$1* 1$A3- #/9 ?%'$813 < )A '"3 N$%5'

C%)')8)1 ,0%)'38'$)/ )A 0%)03%'*-D O' $5 /)' 8)/5$93%39 '"3 %38)443/9#'$)/ A)% #00%)M#1 )A '"3 2%#/' )A

03%4$55$)/ $/'3%A3%35 (/%3#5)/#61* &$'" #/* 1)8#1 %35$93/'5P %$2"' ') %35038' A)% '"3$% 0%$M#'3 #/9 A#4$1*

1$A3 #/9 ")43@ 3Q830' $/5)A#% #5 $' $5 /38355#%* ') 0%)'38' '"3 %$2"'5 #/9 A%339)45 )A )'"3%5 ,$/ '"$5 8#53@

'"3 %$2"'5 )A '"3 #001$8#/'-D E"3 !)(/8$1 $5 03%4$''39 ') 8)/'%)1 '"3 (53 )A 0%)03%'* $/ #88)%9#/83 &$'" '"3

23/3%#1 $/'3%35' #/9 '"3 %38)443/9#'$)/ A)% #00%)M#1 $5 8)/5$93%39 ') 63 # 0%)0)%'$)/#'3 %350)/53 ')

'"3 5(64$''39 #001$8#'$)/ 6#539 )/ '"3 8)/5$93%#'$)/5 53' )(' $/ '"$5 %30)%'D

K('* (/93% '"3 LR(#1$'$35 ?8' S=<=

O/ #55355$/2 '"$5 0%)0)5#1 '"3 A)11)&$/2 $40#8'5 "#M3 633/ $93/'$A$39 (0)/ '")53 03)013 &$'" '"3

A)11)&$/2 0%)'38'39 8"#%#8'3%$5'$85 ,#23@ 9$5#6$1$'*@ 23/93% %3#55$2/43/'@ 4#%%$#23 #/9 8$M$1 0#%'/3%5"$0@

0%32/#/8* #/9 4#'3%/$'*@ %#83@ %31$2$)/ )% 631$3A@ 53Q )% 53Q(#1 )%$3/'#'$)/-D

E"3 ")'31 $5 A(11* #88355$613 ') &"3318"#$% (53%5D T'"3%&$53@ '"3 0%)0)5#1 &)(19 "#M3 # /3('%#1 $40#8' )/

'"3 0%)'38'39 8"#%#8'3%$5'$85D

E"$5 938$5$)/ &$11 63 2%#/'39 $/ #88)%9#/83 &$'" # 5<=> 132#1 #2%3343/' &"$8" 538(%35 '"3 A)11)&$/2+

C?.B?U B?GVTJG

W ? 8)/'%$6('$)/ )A X<S@IYZDZI ')&#%95 '"3 #2%339 5'%#'32$8 #88355 4#/#2343/' 43#5(%35 ') 4$'$2#'3

'"3 "#%4 ') '"3 C#2"#4 B#%6)(% ;038$#1 C%)'38'$)/ ?%3#D

BO.B[?\;

W ? 8)/'%$6('$)/ )A XZ@]== A)% 4)/$')%$/2 #/9 #(9$'$/2 '"3 E%#M31 C1#/D

W ? E%#AA$8 G32(1#'$)/ T%93% %3R($%39 A)% 5$2/$/2 #/9 1$/$/2 )A '"3 1#*W6* $/ #88)%9#/83 &$'" E"3 E%#AA$8

;$2/5 G32(1#'$)/5 #/9 .3/3%#1 K$%38'$)/5 S=<> W #/9 '"3 #88)40#/*$/2 A33 )A XI@ZSSD

W ? 5SYI ?2%3343/' ') 538(%3 '"3 /3& 931$M3%* 1#*6* #/9 A))'&#* 8"#/235 #1)/2 !1#%3/83 G)#9 01(5

'#8'$13 0#M$/2 #' '"3 '&) V314)/' ;'%33' #8835535 ') '"3 G32$5 !3/'%3 8#% 0#%FD

?CCGT̂ L !T_KOEOT_?̀ \̀ ;JVaL!E ET ? ;L!EOT_ <=> ?.GLLUL_E

< E"3 93M31)043/' "3%36* 03%4$''39 5"#11 63 632(/ 63A)%3 '"3 3Q0$%#'$)/ )A Z *3#%5 A%)4 '"3

Page 82



 !"#$%&$"'()$*#+,())(%-.

/#!)%-0$1%$2%,*34$5("'$6#2"(%-$78$%&$"'#$1%5-$!- $9%:-"+4$;3!--(-<$=2"$877>$?!)

!,#- # @.

A 1'#$ #B#3%*,#-"$'#+#C4$!**+%B# $)'!33$C#$2!++(# $%:"$(-$!22%+ !-2#$5("'$"'#$&%33%5(-<

!**+%B# $*3!-)$!- $ %2:,#-")0

D%2!"(%-$;3!-$E5<$F%$GHI>J;D$>>8$+#B$=.

;+%*%)# $6("#$;3!-$GHI>J;D$>8>$+#B$9.

;+%*%)# $K+%:- $L3%%+$;3!-$8HI>J;D$88>$+#B$9.

;+%*%)# $L(+)"$L3%%+$;3!-$E5<$F%$GHI>J;D$888.

;+%*%)# $6#2%- $L3%%+$;3!-$E5<$F%$GHI>J;D$88A.

;+%*%)# $1'(+ $L3%%+$;3!-$E5<$F%$GHI>J;D$88M.

;+%*%)# $L%:+"'$L3%%+$;3!-$E5<$F%$GHI>J;D$88I.

;+%*%)# $/%%&$;3!-$GHI7J;D$88G$+#B$N.

;+%*%)# $E#,%3("(%-$;3!-$GHI>J;D$8A>.

;+%*%)# $O3#B!"(%-)$GHI>J;D$A8>$+#B$N.

;+%*%)# $O3#B!"(%-)$GHI>J;D$A88$+#B$N.

;+%*%)# $6"+##"$O3#B!"(%-)$GHI>J;D$AAG$+#B$N.

;+%*%)# $6#2"(%-)$E5<$F%$GHI>J;D$M8>.

OP"#+-!3$D(<'"(-<$6#+B(2#)$D!4%:"$E5<$F%$9QMIHJ1D;J>>J>>JE/JOJQ>8$+#B$;A.

A>AARSI>AR>>M$+#B$;G$OP()"(-<$!- $;+%*%)# $9!+$;!+T$=++!-<#,#-").

A>AARSI>AR>>I$+#B$;S$;+%*%)# $6#+B(2(-<$=++!-<#,#-").

A>AARSI>AR>>G$+#B$;A$;!+T(-<$65#*"$;!"'$=-!34)().

A>AARSI>AR>>Q$+#B$;8$;+%*%)# $=22#))$U,*+%B#,#-").

E#3(B#+4$!- $6#+B(2(-<$V!-!<#,#-"$;3!-$/#&$A>AMRSI>ARE6V;>8W$!- 

F%()#$U,*!2"$=))#)),#-"$+#B$>I$A8R>HRA>AM.

/#!)%-0$L%+$"'#$!B%( !-2#$%&$ %:C"$!- $(-$"'#$(-"#+#)")$%&$!,#-("4R"'#$#-B(+%-,#-"$(-

!22%+ !-2#$5("'$*%3(2(#)$E$EV8X$YO$6;8X$1$6;8X$ZO/$6;8$!- $ZO/$EV8$%&$"'#$=+:-$D%2!3

;3!-.

M F%"5("')"!- (-<$"'#$*+%B()(%-)$%&$"'#$1%5-$[$9%:-"+4$;3!--(-<$K#-#+!3$E#B#3%*,#-"$\+ #+

%+$])#$93!))#)$\+ #+$?%+$!-4$\+ #+$+#B%T(-<$%+$#-!2"(-<$"'#)#$\+ #+)@X$"'#$:)#$'#+#C4

*#+,(""# $)'!33$C#$+#)"+(2"# $"%$!$'%"#3$:- #+$23!))$98.

/#!)%-0$1%$#-!C3#$"'#$D%2!3$;3!--(-<$=:"'%+("4$"%$2%-)( #+$"'#$!22#*"!C(3("4$%&$!3"#+-!"(B#

:)#)$*!+"(2:3!+34$<(B#-$"'#$*!+T(-<$*+%B()(%-$!- $"'#$*+%*%)# $*#+,(""# $ #B#3%*,#-"$+(<'")$"%

!33%5$'%"#3)$"%$C#$2%-B#+"# $(-"%$+#)( #-"(!3$!22%,,% !"(%-X$(-$!22%+ !-2#$5("'$=+:-$D%2!3

;3!-$*%3(2(#)$E$EV8X$1$6;8$!- $YO$6;8.

I =33$,("(<!"(%-$!- $#-'!-2#,#-"$,#!):+#)$!- R%+$5%+T)$)'!33$C#$2!++(# $%:"$(-$!22%+ !-2#

5("'$"'#$ #"!(3)$2%-"!(-# $(-$"'#$O2%3%<(2!3$U,*!2"$=))#)),#-"$?D9$O2%3%<(2!3$6#+B(2#)X

!̂-:!+4$A>AM@$!- $"'#$6'! %5$=**+%*+(!"#$=))#)),#-"$?D9$O2%3%<(2!3$6#+B(2#)X$=*+(3$A>AM@

!)$!3+#! 4$):C,(""# $5("'$"'#$*3!--(-<$!**3(2!"(%-$!- $!<+## $(-$*+(-2(*3#$5("'$"'#$3%2!3

*3!--(-<$!:"'%+("4$*+(%+$"%$ #"#+,(-!"(%-.$1'()$,!4$(-23: #$"'#$!**%(-",#-"$%&$!-$!**+%*+(!"#34

2%,*#"#-"$*#+)%-$#.<.$!-$#2%3%<(2!3$23#+T$%&$5%+T)$?O9%_@$"%$*+%B( #$%-J)("#$#2%3%<(2!3

#P*#+"()#$ :+(-<$2%-)"+:2"(%-.$1'#$!**%(-"# $*#+)%-$)'!33$:- #+"!T#$!33$!2"(B("(#)X$!- $5%+T)

)'!33$C#$2!++(# $%:"X$(-$!22%+ !-2#$5("'$"'#$!**+%B# $ #"!(3).

/#!)%-0$1%$2%-)#+B#$!- $#-'!-2#$*+%"#2"# $!- $;+(%+("4$)*#2(#)$!- $!33%5$"'#$D%2!3

;3!--(-<$=:"'%+("4$"%$ ()2'!+<#$(")$ :"(#)$:- #+$=+:-$D%2!3$;3!-$*%3(24$OF̀ $EVGX$"'#

9%-)#+B!"(%-$%&$Z!C("!")$!- $6*#2(#)$/#<:3!"(%-)$A>8H$?!)$!,#- # @X$"'#$_(3 3(&#$[

Page 83



 !"#$%&'()*+,-$+./0.+1'+12*#)*)+1#)+'34+!5+$6*+71$"%18+9#:(%!#2*#$+1#)+;"%18

 !22"#($(*'+,-$+<44=+>?%(!%($&+61@($1$'+A+'B*-(*'CD

E F6*+)*:*8!B2*#$+'6188+@*+-1%%(*)+!"$+(#+1--!%)1#-*+G($6+$6*+'"@2($$*)+58!!)+%('H+1''*''2*#$

>%*5+=+,B%(8+<4<IJ+(''"*+.C+1#)+$6*+5!88!G(#K+2($(K1$(!#+2*1'"%*'+($+)*$1(8'L

M+N(#('6*)+58!!%+8*:*8'+'6188+@*+'*$+#!+8!G*%+$61#+ED.+2*$%*'+1@!:*+O%)#1#-*+P1$"2+>,OPCD

F6*'*+2($(K1$(!#+2*1'"%*'+'6188+@*+5"88&+(2B8*2*#$*)+B%(!%+$!+!--"B1$(!#+1#)+'"@'*Q"*#$8&+(#

1--!%)1#-*+G($6+$6*+'-6*2*R'+$(2(#KSB61'(#K+1%%1#K*2*#$'D+F6*+2*1'"%*'+)*$1(8*)+1@!:*

'6188+@*+%*$1(#*)+1#)+21(#$1(#*)+$6*%*15$*%+$6%!"K6!"$+$6*+8(5*$(2*+!5+$6*+)*:*8!B2*#$D

;*1'!#L+F!+%*)"-*+$6*+%('H+!5+58!!)(#K+$!+$6*+B%!B!'*)+)*:*8!B2*#$+1#)+5"$"%*+!--"B1#$'+(#

1--!%)1#-*+G($6+,%"#+T!-18+?81#+B!8(-&+U+PV<+1#)+$6*+7??ND

= P*:*8!B2*#$+'6188+#!$+-!22*#-*J+!$6*%+$61#+G!%H'+!5+)*2!8($(!#J+'($*+'"%:*&+1#)

(#:*'$(K1$(!#J+"#$(8+5"88+)*$1(8'+!5+$6*+B%!B!'*)+'"%51-*+G1$*%+)%1(#1K*+'-6*2*+61:*+@**#

'"@2($$*)+$!+1#)+1BB%!:*)+(#+G%($(#K+@&+$6*+T!-18+?81##(#K+,"$6!%($&D+F6*+)*'(K#+'6!"8)+5!88!G

$6*+6(*%1%-6&+!5+B%*5*%*#-*+5!%+)(55*%*#$+$&B*'+!5+'"%51-*+G1$*%+)%1(#1K*+)('B!'18+'&'$*2'+1'

'*$+!"$+(#+,BB%!:*)+P!-"2*#$+W+!5+$6*+X"(8)(#K+;*K"81$(!#'J+1#)+$6*+%*-!22*#)1$(!#'+!5+$6*

Y"PY+V1#"18+B%!)"-*)+@&+ Z;Z,D+P*'(K#+-!#'()*%1$(!#'+2"'$+$1H*+5"88+1--!"#$+!5+$6*

RY"BB8*2*#$1%&+;*Q"(%*2*#$'+5!%+Y"%51-*+U1$*%+P%1(#1K*+?%!B!'18'R+B%!)"-*)+@&+,%"#

P('$%(-$+ !"#-(8J+1#)+1%*+1#+!:*%%()(#K+51-$!%+(#+$*%2'+!5+%*Q"(%*2*#$'D+U(#$*%+K%!"#)G1$*%

2!#($!%(#K+$!+*'$1@8('6+6(K6*'$+1##"18+K%!"#)+G1$*%+8*:*8'+1#)+G(#$*%+B*%-!81$(!#+$*'$(#K+$!

X;9+I=EJ+!%+'(2(81%+1BB%!:*)J+G(88+@*+%*Q"(%*)+$!+'"BB!%$+$6*+)*'(K#+!5+1#&+(#5(8$%1$(!#

)%1(#1K*D+7!+B1%$+!5+$6*+@"(8)(#K+'6188+@*+!--"B(*)+"#$(8+$6*+-!2B8*$*+'"%51-*+G1$*%+)%1(#1K*

'&'$*2+'*%:(#K+$6*+B%!B*%$&+61'+@**#+(2B8*2*#$*)+(#+1--!%)1#-*+G($6+$6*+1K%**)+)*$1(8'+1#)

$6*+)*$1(8'+'!+1K%**)+'6188+@*+21(#$1(#*)+(#+K!!)+G!%H(#K+!%)*%+(#+B*%B*$"($&D

;*1'!#L+F!+*#'"%*+$61$+$6*+B%!B!'*)+)*:*8!B2*#$+('+'1$('51-$!%(8&+)%1(#*)+(#+1--!%)1#-*+G($6

B!8(-(*'+U+Y?.J+U+PV.J+U+PV<+1#)+U+PVI+!5+$6*+,%"#+T!-18+?81#D+F6('+('+%*Q"(%*)+$!+@*+1

B%*M-!22*#-*2*#$+-!#)($(!#+@*-1"'*+($+('+#*-*''1%&+$!+(2B8*2*#$+$6*+'"%51-*+G1$*%

)%1(#1K*+'&'$*2+B%(!%+$!+-!22*#-(#K+1#&+@"(8)(#K+G!%H'D

[ P*:*8!B2*#$+'6188+#!$+-!22*#-*J+!$6*%+$61#+G!%H'+!5+)*2!8($(!#J+'($*+'"%:*&+1#)

(#:*'$(K1$(!#J+"#$(8+5"88+)*$1(8'+!5+$6*+21(#$*#1#-*+1#)+21#1K*2*#$+!5+$6*+'"%51-*+G1$*%

)%1(#1K*+'&'$*2+('+'*$+!"$+(#+1+'($*M'B*-(5(-+21(#$*#1#-*+21#"18+1#)+'"@2($$*)+$!J+1#)

1BB%!:*)+(#+G%($(#KJ+@&+$6*+T!-18+?81##(#K+,"$6!%($&D+F6*+21#"18+('+$!+(#-8")*+)*$1(8'+!5

5(#1#-(18+21#1K*2*#$+1#)+1%%1#K*2*#$'+5!%+$6*+%*B81-*2*#$+!5+21\!%+-!2B!#*#$'+1$+$6*+*#)

!5+$6*+21#"51-$"%*%R'+%*-!22*#)*)+)*'(K#+8(5*D+]B!#+-!2B8*$*)+-!#'$%"-$(!#+!5+$6*+'"%51-*

G1$*%+)%1(#1K*+'&'$*2J+$6*+!G#*%+!%+21#1K*2*#$+-!2B1#&+'6188+'$%(-$8&+1)6*%*+$!+1#)

(2B8*2*#$+$6*+%*-!22*#)1$(!#'+-!#$1(#*)+G($6(#+$6*+21#"18D

;*1'!#L+F!+*#'"%*+$6*+)*:*8!B2*#$+('+'1$('51-$!%(8&+)%1(#*)+(#+1--!%)1#-*+G($6+B!8(-*'+U

PV.J+U+PV<+1#)+U+PVI+!5+$6*+,%"#+T!-18+?81#D+Z$+('+#*-*''1%&+5!%+$6('+$!+@*+1+B%*M

-!22*#-*2*#$+-!#)($(!#+$!+*#'"%*+$61$+$6*+5"$"%*+21(#$*#1#-*+1#)+5"#)(#K+1%%1#K*2*#$'+5!%

$6*+'"%51-*+G1$*%+)('B!'18+'-6*2*+1%*+1K%**)+@*5!%*+-!#'$%"-$(!#+-!22*#-*'D

0 ?%(!%+$!+$6*+-!22*#-*2*#$+!5+1#&+)*2!8($(!#+$1H(#K+B81-*J+1+-!B&+!5+1#&+1'@*'$!'+%*K('$*%

6*8)+5!%+$6*+5!%2*%+5(%*+'$1$(!#+@"(8)(#KJ+1#)+1#&+%*2*)(18+'$%1$*K&+>G6*%*+1BB%!B%(1$*CJ+2"'$

@*+B%!:()*)+$!+$6*+T!-18+?81##(#K+,"$6!%($&+5!%+1BB%!:18+(#+G%($(#KD+F6*+)*2!8($(!#+'6!"8)

$6*%*15$*%+B%!-**)+(#+1--!%)1#-*+G($6+$6*+1BB%!:*)+)*$1(8'D

;*1'!#L+F!+B%!$*-$+5"$"%*+%*'()*#$'+(#+1--!%)1#-*+G($6+B!8(-&+̂9+PV3+!5+$6*+,%"#+T!-18+?81#D

F6('+('+%*Q"(%*)+$!+@*+B%*M-!22*#-*2*#$+-!#)($(!#+@*-1"'*+!$6*%G('*+$6*%*+-!"8)+@*+1+%('H

Page 84



 !"#$%&'"#(&) #"*'+)$,*'-" #& "!."'(*-#/!$0*'-"0(1*,(' 1"&',"2(01!'1"*'" #("3*+*'* 45

6 7!",(3()!2%(' "1#&))" &8("2)&+(9"*'+)$,*'-"&'4":!081"!.",(%!)* *!'";/$ "(<+)$,*'-"1* ("1$03(4

="*'3(1 *-& *!'":!081>9"$' *)"&"?!'1 0$+ *!'"@'3*0!'%(' &)"A&'&-(%(' "B)&'";?@AB>"&',

&++!%2&'4*'-"C* ("C( $2"B)&'"#&3("/(('"1$/%*  (," !"&',"&220!3(,"*'":0* *'-"/4" #("D!+&)

B)&''*'-"E$ #!0* 45"F#("?@AB"1#&))"*'+)$,(" #(".!))!:*'-G

H"I*18"&11(11%(' "!."2! (' *&))4",&%&-*'-"+!'1 0$+ *!'"&+ *3* *(15

H"J,(' *.*+& *!'"!."K/*!,*3(01* 4"20! (+ *!'"L!'(1K5

H"B0&+ *+&)"%(&1$0(1";/! #"2#41*+&)"%(&1$0(1"&',"1('1* *3(":!08*'-"20&+ *+(1>" !"&3!*,"!0

0(,$+("*%2&+ 1",$0*'-"+!'1 0$+ *!'";%&4"/("20!3*,(,"&1"&"1( "!."%( #!,"1 & (%(' 1>5

H"F#(")!+& *!'"&'," *%*'-"!."1('1* *3(":!081" !"&3!*,"#&0%" !"/*!,*3(01* 4".(& $0(15

H"F#(" *%(1",$0*'-"+!'1 0$+ *!'":#('"12(+*&)*1 "(+!)!-*1 1"'((," !"/("20(1(' "!'"1* (" !

!3(01((":!0815

H"I(12!'1*/)("2(01!'1"&',")*'(1"!."+!%%$'*+& *!'5

H"F#("0!)("&',"0(12!'1*/*)* *(1"!'"1* ("!."&'"(+!)!-*+&)"+)(08"!.":!081";@?!M>"!0"1*%*)&0)4

+!%2( (' "2(01!'5

H"N1("!."20! (+ *3(".('+(19"(<+)$1*!'"/&00*(01"&',":&0'*'-"1*-'15

H"F#("&' *+*2& (,"'$%/(09".0(O$('+4"&'," 42(1"!."3(#*+)(1"$1(,",$0*'-"+!'1 0$+ *!'9

H"F#("%( #!,"!."&++(11"&',"0!$ *'-"!."3(#*+)(1",$0*'-"+!'1 0$+ *!'9

H"F#("2&08*'-"!."3(#*+)(1"/4"1* ("!2(0& *3(1"&',"3*1* !019

H"F#(")!&,*'-"&',"$')!&,*'-"!."2)&' 9"%& (0*&)1"&',":&1 (9

H"F#("1 !0&-("!."2)&' "&',"%& (0*&)1"$1(,"*'"+!'1 0$+ *!'"!." #(",(3()!2%(' 9

H"F#("(0(+ *!'"&',"%&*' ('&'+("!."1(+$0* 4"#!&0,*'-9

H"F#("20!3*1*!'"!.":#(()":&1#*'-".&+*)* *(1P! #(0":!081"0(O$*0(," !"%* *-& (" #("*%2&+ "!.

+!'1 0$+ *!'"!'" #("2$/)*+"#*-#:&4";*'+)$,*'-" #("20!3*1*!'"!." (%2!0&04"F0&..*+"I(-$)& *!'

Q0,(01>9

H"R( &*)1"!."2$/)*+"('-&-(%(' "/! #"20*!0" !"&',",$0*'-"+!'1 0$+ *!'":!0815"F#*1"1#&))"*'+)$,(

,( &*)1"!."#!:"%(&1$0(1":*))"/("2$ "*'"2)&+(" !"&,,0(11"&'4"('3*0!'%(' &)"20!/)(%1"&0*1*'-

.0!%"&'4"!." #("&/!3(5"E"'&%(,"2(01!'"1#&))"/("&22!*' (,"/4" #("&22)*+&' " !",(&)":* #

+!%2)&*' 19"1#&))"/("&3&*)&/)("!'"1* ("&'," #(*0"&3&*)&/*)* 4"%&,("8'!:'" !"&))"0()(3&' "2&0 *(15

7!",(%!)* *!'P+!'1 0$+ *!'"&+ *3* *(1"1#&))" &8("2)&+("! #(0" #&'".0!%"STGSS"#!$01"$' *)"UTGSS

#!$01";A!',&4" !"V0*,&4>"&',".0!%"STGSS"#!$01"$' *)"UWGSS"#!$01";C& $0,&4>":* #"'!":!08"!'

C$',&4"!0"X&'8PB$/)*+"Y!)*,&415

F#("&220!3(,"?@AB"1#&))"/("&,#(0(," !"&',"*%2)(%(' (," #0!$-#!$ " #("+!'1 0$+ *!'"2(0*!,

1 0*+ )4"*'"&++!0,&'+(":* #" #("&220!3(,",( &*)19"$')(11"! #(0:*1("&-0((,"*'":0* *'-"/4" #(

D!+&)"B)&''*'-"E$ #!0* 45

I(&1!'G"J'" #("*' (0(1 1"!."#*-#:&4"1&.( 4"&'," #("&%('* *(1"!." #("&0(&9" !"+!'1(03("&',

('#&'+("20! (+ (,"&',"20*!0* 4"12(+*(1"&',"&))!:" #("D!+&)"B)&''*'-"E$ #!0* 4" !",*1+#&0-("* 1

,$ *(1"$',(0"E0$'"D!+&)"B)&'"2!)*+*(1"@7Z"RA[9"F"CBU"="\@"CBU5"F#*1"*1"0(O$*0(," !"/("&

20(H+!%%('+(%(' "+!',* *!'"/(+&$1("* "*1"'(+(11&04" !"#&3(" #("+!'1 0$+ *!'"1* ("1( H$2

&-0((,"20*!0" !"&++(11"/4"+!'1 0$+ *!'"1 &..5

US 7!",(%!)* *!'"1#&))"!++$0"$')(11"&',"$' *)"&"R(%!)* *!'"A( #!,"C & (%(' "#&1"/(('"1$/%*  (,

 !"&',"&220!3(,"*'":0* *'-"/4" #("D!+&)"B)&''*'-"E$ #!0* 45"F#*1"1#&))"*'+)$,(",( &*)1"!."#!:" #(

0( &*'(,":&))"!." #("F!:'"Y&))"*1" !"/("20! (+ (,"&',"#!:" #("V*0("C & *!'".0*(L("*1" !"/(

+&0(.$))4"0(%!3(,"&',"20! (+ (,"20*!0" !"/(*'-"*'+)$,(,"*'" #("'(:"#! ()"/$*),*'-5"F#(

,(%!)* *!'"1#&))" #(0(&. (0"/("$',(0 &8('"*'"&++!0,&'+(":* #" #("&220!3(,"C & (%(' 5

I(&1!'G"F!"('&/)(" #("D!+&)"B)&''*'-"E$ #!0* 4" !"+!' 0!)" #(",(3()!2%(' "*'",( &*)"*'" #(

Page 85



 !"#$#%"%&'(&")#&*)+$+*"#$&+!,&+--#+$+!*#&'(&")#&. %"#,&/0 1, !2& !&+**'$,+!*#&3 ")&4$0!&.'*+1

51+!&-'1 * #%&678&95:&;&678&<=:&+!,&")#&>+" '!+1&51+!! !2&5'1 *?&@$+A#3'$BC&D) %& %

$#E0 $#,&"'&F#&-$#G*'AA#!*#A#!"&*'!, " '!&F#*+0%#&'")#$3 %#&,+A+2#&*'01,&'**0$&"'&")#

$#"+ !#,&D'3!&6+11&F0 1, !2C

:: <#H#1'-A#!"&%)+11&!'"&*'AA#!*#I&'")#$&")+!&3'$B%&'(&,#A'1 " '!I&% "#&%0$H#?&+!,

 !H#%" 2+" '!I&0!1#%%&+!,&0!" 1&")#&+--1 *+!"&)+%&-$#-+$#,&+!,&%0FA ""#,&('$&3$ ""#!&+--$'H+1

+!&7A-1'?A#!"&+!,&9B 11%&51+!C&@'11'3 !2&+--$'H+1&'(&")#&7A-1'?A#!"&+!,&9B 11%&51+!&")#

,#H#1'-#$&3 11& A-1#A#!"&+!,&-$'A'"#&")#&'FJ#*" H#%&'(&")#&+--$'H#,&-1+!C

8#+%'!K&L!&+**'$,+!*#&3 ")&5'1 *?&9ML..9&95:&'(&")#&4$0!&.'*+1&51+!C&D) %&A0%"&F#&+&-$#G

*'AA#!*#A#!"&*'!, " '!&+%& "&$#1+"#%&"'&")#&*'!%"$0*" '!&-)+%#&+!,&"'&#!%0$#&A#+%0$#%&+$#

 !&-1+*#&%'&")+"&1'*+1&*$+("%&-#'-1#&+!,&+--$#!" *#%&+$#&#A-1'?#,&'!&")#&,#H#1'-A#!"C

:N >'&,#H#1'-A#!"&+F'H#&,+A-G-$''(&*'0$%#&O<5PQ&1#H#1&%)+11&"+B#&-1+*#&0!1#%%&+!,&0!" 1&+

/ ', H#$% "?&7!)+!*#A#!"&9"$+"#2?&('$&-$'"#*"#,&+!,&5$ '$ "?&%-#* #%&+%&-$#-+$#,&F?&+

%0 "+F1?&E0+1 ( #,&#*'1'2 %"&)+%&F##!&%0FA ""#,&"'&+!,&+--$'H#,& !&3$ " !2&F?&")#&1'*+1&-1+!! !2

+0")'$ "?C&D)#&*'!"#!"&'(&")#&/ ', H#$% "?&7!)+!*#A#!"&9"$+"#2?&%)+11& !*10,#&")#&('11'3 !2K

+Q&50$-'%#&+!,&*'!%#$H+" '!&'FJ#*" H#%&('$&")#&-$'-'%#,&#!)+!*#A#!"&A#+%0$#%R

FQ&<#"+ 1#,&,#% 2!%&'$&-$',0*"&,#%*$ -" '!%&"'&+*) #H#&%"+"#,&'FJ#*" H#%R

*Q&.'*+" '!%I&'$ #!"+" '!%&+!,&)# 2)"%&'(&-$'-'%#,&#!)+!*#A#!"&A#+%0$#%&F?&+--$'-$ +"#

A+-%&+!,&-1+!%&O3)#$#&$#1#H+!"QR

,Q&5#$%'!%&$#%-'!% F1#&('$& A-1#A#!" !2&")#&#!)+!*#A#!"&A#+%0$#%R&+!,

#Q&<#"+ 1%&'(& ! " +1&+("#$*+$#&+!,&1'!2G"#$A&A+ !"#!+!*#&O3)#$#&$#1#H+!"QC

8#+%'!K&D'&#!)+!*#&-$'"#*"#,&+!,&5$ '$ "?&%-#* #%&;&)+F "+"%&+!,&+11'3&")#&.'*+1&51+!! !2

40")'$ "?&"'&, %*)+$2#& "%&,0" #%&0!,#$&4$0!&.'*+1&51+!&-'1 *?&7>S&<=TI&")#&>55@&NUN:&+!,

%VU&'(&")#&>+"0$+1&7!H $'!A#!"&+!,&80$+1&P'AA0! " #%&4*"&NUUW&O5$ '$ "?&)+F "+"%&;&%-#* #%QC

:X Y ") !&N&A'!")%&'(&")#&*'AA#!*#A#!"&'(&")#&,#A'1 " '!&'(&")#&( $#&%"+" '!I&")#

+--1 *+!"Z,#H#1'-#$&%)+11&-$'H ,#&+&,#"+ 1#,&,$+3 !2&+!,&+**'A-+!? !2&%*)#,01#&'(&A+"#$ +1%

+!,&( ! %)#%&*'!*#$! !2&")#&( ! %)&'(&")#&#[-'%#,&3+11&'(&")#&D'3!&6+11&"'&")#&.'*+1&51+!! !2

40")'$ "?&('$&+--$'H+1& !&3$ " !2C&D) %&,#"+ 1&%)+11& !*10,#&")#&F$ *B&"?-#I&")#&F$ *B&F'!,I&,#"+ 1%

'(&")#&%"'!#&F+%#Z*'- !2&+!,&")#&!#3& !%01+" '!C&D)#&+--$'H#,&%*)#A#&+!,&A+"#$ +1%&%)+11

")#!&F#&0%#,& !&")#&A+B !2&2'',&'(&")#&"'3!&)+11C

8#+%'!K&D'&#!+F1#&")#&.'*+1&51+!! !2&40")'$ "?&"'&*'!"$'1&")#&,#H#1'-A#!"& !&,#"+ 1& !&")#

 !"#$#%"%&'(&+A#! "?&+!,&")#&-$#%#$H+" '!&'(&")#&1 %"#,&D'3!&6+11& !&+**'$,+!*#&3 ")&-'1 * #%&<

<=:I&678&95:&+!,&678&<=:&'(&")#&4$0!&.'*+1&51+!C

:V >'&,#H#1'-A#!"&+F'H#&,+A-G-$''(&*'0$%#&O<5PQ&1#H#1&%)+11&"+B#&-1+*#&0!1#%%&+!,&0!" 1&+

%*)#,01#&'(&A+"#$ +1%&+!,&( ! %)#%&"'&F#&0%#,&('$&#["#$!+1&3+11%&+!,&$''(%&'(&")#&-$'-'%#,

F0 1, !2&)+%&F##!&%0FA ""#,&"'&+!,&+--$'H#,&F?&")#&.'*+1&51+!! !2&40")'$ "?&+!,&")#

A+"#$ +1%&%'&+--$'H#,&%)+11&F#&0%#,& !&")#&*'!%"$0*" '!&'(&")#&F0 1, !2C

8#+%'!K&D'&#!+F1#&")#&.'*+1&51+!! !2&40")'$ "?&"'&*'!"$'1&")#&,#H#1'-A#!"& !&,#"+ 1& !&")#

 !"#$#%"%&'(&+A#! "?&+!,&")#&-$#%#$H+" '!&'(&!#+$F?&)#$ "+2#&+%%#"%& !&+**'$,+!*#&3 ")&-'1 * #%

<&<=:I&678&95:&+!,&678&<=:&'(&")#&4$0!&.'*+1&51+!C

:T >'&,#H#1'-A#!"&+F'H#&,+A-&-$''(&*'0$%#&O<5PQ&1#H#1&%)+11&"+B#&-1+*#&0!" 1&")#$#&)+%&F##!

%0FA ""#,&"'I&+!,&+--$'H#,&F?I&")#&.'*+1&51+!! !2&40")'$ "?I&+&1+!,%*+- !2&%*)#A#& !*10, !2

,#"+ 1%&'(&)+$,&+!,&%'("&1+!,%*+- !2&+!,&,#"+ 1%&'(&#[ %" !2&"$##%&+!,&)#,2#$'3%&"'&F#

$#"+ !#,I&"'2#")#$&3 ")&A#+%0$#%&('$&")# $&-$'"#*" '!&,0$ !2&")#&*'0$%#&'(&")#&,#H#1'-A#!"C

D)#&+--$'H#,&,#"+ 1%&'(&")#&1+!,%*+- !2&%)+11&F#&*+$$ #,&'0"& !&")#&( $%"&-1+!" !2&+!,&%##, !2

Page 86



 !" #$%&'#((#)*$+&,-!&#../0",*#$&#'&,-!&1/*(2*$+ &#3&,-!&.#40(!,*#$&#'&,-!&2!5!(#04!$,%

)-*.-!5!3&* &,-!& ##$!3%&"$2&"$6&,3!! &#3&0("$, &)-*.-%&)*,-*$&"&0!3*#2&#'&'*5!&6!"3 &'3#4&,-!

.#40(!,*#$&#'&2!5!(#04!$,%&2*!%&"3!&3!4#5!2&#3&1!.#4!& !3*#/ (6&2"4"+!2&#3&2* !" !2%& -"((

1!&3!0(".!2&*$&,-!&$!7,&0("$,*$+& !" #$&)*,-&#,-!3 &#'& *4*("3& *8!&"$2& 0!.*! %&/$(!  &,-!

9#."(&:("$$*$+&;/,-#3*,6&+*5! &)3*,,!$&.#$ !$,&,#&"$6&5"3*",*#$<

=!" #$>&?$&,-!&*$,!3! , &#'&"4!$*,6&"$2&#'&,-!&!$5*3#$4!$,&#'&,-!&2!5!(#04!$,&*$&"..#32"$.!

)*,-&0#(*.6&@&@AB&#'&,-!&;3/$&9#."(&:("$<

BC D#&0"3,&#'&,-!&2!5!(#04!$,& -"((&1!&'*3 ,&#../0*!2&/$(!  &"$2&/$,*(&"&9"$2 ."0!&"$2

E.#(#+*."(&A"$"+!4!$,&:("$&F9EA:G&-" &1!!$& /14*,,!2&,#%&"$2&1!&"003#5!2&*$&)3*,*$+&16%

,-!&(#."(&0("$$*$+&"/,-#3*,6<&H-!&.#$,!$,&#'&,-!&9EA:& -"((&*$.(/2!&,-!&'#((#)*$+>

"G&&@! .3*0,*#$&"$2&!5"(/",*#$&#'&'!",/3! &,#&1!&4"$"+!2<

1G&&E.#(#+*."(&,3!$2 &"$2&.#$ ,3"*$, &#$& *,!&,-",&4*+-,&*$'(/!$.!&4"$"+!4!$,<

.G&&;*4 &"$2&#1I!.,*5! &#'&4"$"+!4!$,<

2G&&;003#03*",!&4"$"+!4!$,&#0,*#$ &'#3&".-*!5*$+&"*4 &"$2&#1I!.,*5! <

!G&&:3! .3*0,*#$ &'#3&4"$"+!4!$,&".,*#$ <

'G&&:3!0"3",*#$&#'&"&)#3J& .-!2/(!&F*$.(/2*$+&"$&"$$/"(&)#3J&0("$&."0"1(!&#'&1!*$+&3#((!2

'#3)"32&#5!3&"&'*5!K6!"3&0!3*#2G<

+G&&@!,"*( &#'&,-!&1#26&#3&#3+"$* ",*#$&3! 0#$ *1(!&'#3&*40(!4!$,",*#$&#'&,-!&0("$L&"$2

-G&&M$+#*$+&4#$*,#3*$+&"$2&3!4!2*"(&4!" /3! <

H-!&9EA:& -"((&"( #&*$.(/2!&2!,"*( &#'&,-!&(!+"(&"$2&'/$2*$+&4!.-"$* 4F G&16&)-*.-&,-!&(#$+K

,!34&*40(!4!$,",*#$&#'&,-!&0("$&)*((&1!& !./3!2&16&,-!&2!5!(#0!3&)*,-&,-!&4"$"+!4!$,

1#26F*! G&3! 0#$ *1(!&'#3&*, &2!(*5!36<&H-!&0("$& -"((&"( #& !,&#/,&F)-!3!&,-!&3! /(, &'3#4

4#$*,#3*$+& -#)&,-",&.#$ !35",*#$&"*4 &"$2&#1I!.,*5! &#'&,-!&9EA:&"3!&$#,&1!*$+&4!,G&-#)

.#$,*$+!$.*! &"$2N#3&3!4!2*"(&".,*#$&)*((&1!&*2!$,*'*!2%&"+3!!2&"$2&*40(!4!$,!2& #&,-",&,-!

2!5!(#04!$,& ,*((&2!(*5!3 &,-!&'/((6&'/$.,*#$*$+&1*#2*5!3 *,6&#1I!.,*5! &#'&,-!&#3*+*$"((6&"003#5!2

 .-!4!<&H-!&"003#5!2&0("$&)*((&1!&*40(!4!$,!2&*$&"..#32"$.!&)*,-&,-!&"003#5!2&2!,"*( <

=!" #$>&H#&"((#)&,-!&9#."(&:("$$*$+&;/,-#3*,6&,#&2* .-"3+!&*, &2/,*! &/$2!3&,-!&O#$ !35",*#$

#'&P"1*,", &"$2&Q0!.*! &=!+/(",*#$ &RSBT&F" &"4!$2!2G%&,-!&U*(2(*'!&V&O#/$,36 *2!&;.,&BWXB

F" &"4!$2!2G%&;3/$&9#."(&:("$&0#(*.6&EDY&@AZ&"$2& [S&#'&,-!&D",/3"(&E$5*3#$4!$,&"$2

=/3"(&O#44/$*,*! &;.,&RSSC&F:3*#3*,6&-"1*,", &V& 0!.*! G<

BT D#&0"3,&#'&,-!&2!5!(#04!$,& -"((&1!&'*3 ,&#../0*!2&/$,*(&,-!&5!-*.(!&0"3J*$+&"$2&,/3$*$+& 0".! 

-"5!&1!!$&.#$ ,3/.,!2&*$&"..#32"$.!&)*,-&,-!&"003#5!2&0("$<&H-! !& 0".! & -"((&,-!3!"',!3

1!&3!,"*$!2&'#3&,-!*3&2! *+$",!2&/ !<

=!" #$>&H#&03#5*2!&"2!\/",!&#$K *,!&."3&0"3J*$+&"$2&,/3$*$+& 0".!&'#3&,-!&2!5!(#04!$,&*$

"..#32"$.!&)*,-&0#(*.6&H&Q:B&#'&,-!&;3/$&9#."(&:("$<

BX D#&0"3,&#'&,-!&2!5!(#04!$,& -"((&1!&'*3 ,&#../0*!2&/$,*(&.#5!3!2&"$2& !./3!&.6.(!&0"3J*$+

 0".! &-"5!&1!!$&03#5*2!2&*$&"..#32"$.!&)*,-&0("$ &"$2&2!,"*( &,#&1!& /14*,,!2&,#&"$2

"003#5!2&16&,-!&9#."(&:("$$*$+&;/,-#3*,6<&H-!& 0".! & #&03#5*2!2& -"((&1!&3!,"*$!2&*$

0!30!,/*,6<

=!" #$>&H#&03#5*2!&"(,!3$",*5!&,3"5!(&#0,*#$ &,#&,-!&/ !&#'&,-!&."3&*$&"..#32"$.!&)*,-&;3/$

9#."(&:("$&0#(*.6&H&Q:B<

BW D#&0"3,&#'&,-!&2!5!(#04!$,& -"((&1!&#../0*!2&/$(!  &"$2&/$,*(&,-!&2!5!(#0!3N#)$!3&-" 

 /14*,,!2&2!,"*( &#'&"$&*$'#34",*#$&0("\/!&,#&1!&",,".-!2&,#&,-!&-#,!(&'3#$,&FO("3!$.!&=#"2G

!(!5",*#$%&'#3&"003#5"(&*$&)3*,*$+&16&,-!&9#."(&:("$$*$+&;/,-#3*,6<&H-* &4/ ,&03! !$,

*$'#34",*#$&3!+"32*$+&,-!&.#$,!7,&#'&,-!& *,!&*$.(/2*$+&,-!&'#34!3&'*3!& ,",*#$&"$2&$!*+-1#/3*$+

Page 87



 !"#$%&''$&#($! %)*$()+!',-%)($./,'(,#0-1$2%)*)&3 )*4$ %)$&0*))($5'&6/)$-%&''$.)$,#- &'')(

5*,!*$ !$!77/5& ,!#$&#($5)*+&#)# '8$*) &,#)($ %)*)&3 )*$,#$&$0!!($&#($-&3)$7!#(, ,!#1

9)&-!#:$;#$ %)$,# )*)- -$!3$%)*, &0)$,# )*)- $,#$&77!*(&#7)$", %$<*/#$=!7&'$>'&#$5!',7,)-$?@9

A>B$&#($?@9$CDB1

EF G!$5&* $!3$ %)$%! )'$%)*).8$&55*!H)($-%&''$.)$!77/5,)($/# ,'$ %)$!5 ,!#&'$*)6/,*)+)# $3!*

*)- *,7 )($"& )*$7!#-/+5 ,!#$,#$>&* $I$!3$ %)$J/,'(,#0$9)0/'& ,!#-$&-$()+!#- *& )($ %*!/0%

 %)$"& )*$7&'7/'& !*$%&-$.))#$7!+5',)($", %1

9)&-!#:$2!$,+5*!H)$ %)$-/- &,#&.,', 8$!3$ %)$(")'',#0-$,#$&77!*(&#7)$", %$5!',7,)-$@KK$A>B

&#($L$CDB$!3$ %)$<*/#$=!7&'$>'&#1

EB 2%)$&55*!H)($()H)'!5+)# $-%&''$&7%,)H)$&$+,#,+/+$!3$BFM$)#)*08$-/55'8$*)(/7 ,!#$3*!+

), %)*$ %)$/-)$!3$()7)# *&',-)(N*)#)"&.')$!*$'!"$7&*.!#$)#)*08$-!/*7)-$O&-$()-7*,.)($,#$ %)

0'!--&*8$& $<##)P$E$!3$ %)$G>>QR1$<#8$5%8-,7&'$3)& /*)-$ %& $&*)$*)6/,*)($&-$5&* $!3$ %)$"!*S-

+/- $.)$,#- &'')($5*,!*$ !$ %)$!77/5& ,!#$!3$ %)$%! )'$&#($-%&''$.)$ %)*)&3 )*$5)*+&#)# '8

+&,# &,#)($,#$0!!($"!*S,#0$7!#(, ,!#1

9)&-!#:$;#$!*()*$ !$-)7/*)$&$*)(/7 ,!#$,#$!#$-, )$)#)*08$/-)$,#$&77!*(&#7)$", %$5!',78$@KK

A>E$!3$ %)$<*/#$=!7&'$>'&#$&#($ %)$G>>Q1

EE >*,!*$ !$ %)$!77/5& ,!#$!3$&#8$5&* $!3$ %)$&55*!H)($%! )'4$ %)$&55',7&# $!*$()H)'!5)*$-%&''

5*!H,()$)')7 *,7$H)%,7')$7%&*0)$5!,# -$ !$-)*H)$ %)$BF$5&*S,#0$-5&7)-$&--!7,& )($", %$ %)

&55*!H)($./,'(,#0$,#$&77!*(&#7)$", %$ %)$7!/#7,'T-$- &#(&*(-$&-$-) $!/ $,#$, -$>&*S,#0

A &#(&*(-$A>C1$2%,-$*)6/,*)-$@U$7%&*0,#0$5!,# -$,#$EFM$!3$5&*S,#0$-5&7)-$O*,-,#0$ !$VFM

3*!+$EFEV4$WFM$3*!+$EFEX$Y$BFFM$3*!+$EFVVR$", %$)')7 *,7$(/7 ,#0$5*!H,()($ !$&''$! %)*

-5&7)-$ !$5*!H,()$5&--,H)$5*!H,-,!#$3!*$ %)-)$-5&7)-$ !$.)$/50*&()($,#$3/ /*)1$2%)$,#(,H,(/&'

7%&*0)$5!,# -$-%&''$.)$,#$&77!*(&#7)$", %$ %)$ )7%#,7&'$*)6/,*)+)# -$-) $!/ $,#$>&* $A4$-)7 ,!#

Z1E$!3$ %)$J/,'(,#0$9)0/'& ,!#-$EFBF$O&-$&+)#()(R1$2%)$)')7 *,7$H)%,7')$7%&*0)$5!,# -$-%&''

 %)*)&3 )*$.)$*) &,#)($&#($+&,# &,#)($,#$0!!($"!*S,#0$7!#(, ,!#1

9)&-!#:$G)"$5) *!'4$(,)-)'$&#($%8.*,($7&*-NH&#-$",''$#! $.)$-!'($.)8!#($EFVF4$&#($ !$+, ,0& )

&0&,#- $&#8$5! )# ,&'$&(H)*-)$,+5&7 $!3$ %)$()H)'!5+)# $!#$'!7&'$&,*$6/&', 84$,#$&77!*(&#7)

", %$5!',78$[@$CDV$O7R$!3$ %)$<*/#$=!7&'$>'&#4$ %)$<*/#$>&*S,#0$A &#(&*(-$A>C$&#($ %)

G>>Q1

EV G!$5&* $!3$ %)$5*!5!-)($*)- &/*&# $-%&''$.)$/-)($/#')--$&#($/# ,'$() &,'-$!3$&$-/, &.')$-8- )+

3!*$ %)$)P *&7 ,!#$!3$7!!S,#0$!(!/*-$O,#7'/(,#0$() &,'-$!3$ %)$)P *&7 $3&#$/#, -4$3,' )*-4$)P *&7 ,!#

%!!(-$&#($(/7 ,#04$ !0) %)*$", %$+) %!($!3$#!,-)$&.& )+)# R$%&-$.))#$-/.+,  )($ !$&#(

&55*!H)($,#$"*, ,#0$.8$ %)$=!7&'$>'&##,#0$</ %!*, 81$2%)$-/.+,--,!#$-%!/'($&'-!$,#7'/()

() &,'-$!3$%!/*-$"%)#$ %)$S, 7%)#$H)# ,'& ,!#$)P *&7 $-8- )+$",''$.)$!5)*& ,!#&'1$2%)$)6/,5+)# 

&55*!H)($/#()*$ %,-$7!#(, ,!#$-%&''$.)$,#- &'')($.8$&$7!+5) )# $)#0,#))*$.)3!*)$ %)$/-)

%)*).8$5)*+,  )($7!++)#7)-$&#($ %)*)&3 )*$-%&''$.)$+&,# &,#)($,#$&77!*(&#7)$", %$ %)

+&#/3&7 /*)*T-$,#- */7 ,!#-1

9)&-!#:$2!$5*! )7 $ %)$&+)#, 8$!3$'!7&'$*)-,()# -$,#$&77!*(&#7)$", %$5!',78$[@$CDB$!3$ %)

<*/#$=!7&'$>'&#1

E\ G! ", %- &#(,#0$ %)$-/.+,  )($C)',H)*8$&#($A)*H,7,#0$D&#&0)+)# $>'&#4$#!$()',H)*8$H)%,7')-

-%&''$&**,H)$& $!*$()5&* $3*!+$ %)$()',H)*8$.&84$&#($#!$,#(/- *,&'4$7!++)*7,&'$!*$ *&()$0!!(-

-%&''$.)$'!&()(4$/#'!&()($!*$! %)*",-)$%&#(')(4$!/ -,()$ %)$%!/*-$!3$FX:FF$&#($BX:FF$D!#(&8

 !$Q*,(&84$FX:FF$ !$BX:FF$!#$A& /*(&8-$!*$& $&#8$ ,+)$!#$A/#(&8-4$J&#S$!*$! %)*$>/.',7

?!',(&8-1

Page 88



 !"#$%&'(%')*!'+%)!,!#)#'$-')*!',!#+.!%)+"/'"0!%+)+!#'$-'%!+1*2$3,+%1'4,$4!,)+!#'+%'"55$,."%5!

6+)*'4$/+5+!#'78'9:;'"%.'78'<=;'$-')*!'>,3%'?$5"/':/"%@

AB C*!'"44,$D!.'!E)!,%"/')!,,"5!'#*"//'%$)'2!'3#!.'2F'53#)$0!,#'$-')*!'*$)!/'$,')*!',!#)"3,"%)

$3)#+.!'$-')*!'*$3,#'$-'GH&GG')$'AI&GG@

 !"#$%&'(%')*!'+%)!,!#)#'$-')*!',!#+.!%)+"/'"0!%+)+!#'$-'%!+1*2$3,+%1'4,$4!,)+!#'+%'"55$,."%5!

6+)*'4$/+5+!#'78'9:;'"%.'78'<=;'$-')*!'>,3%'?$5"/':/"%@

AJ C*!,!'#*"//'2!'%$'0$,!')*"%';K'.!/+D!,F'D!*+5/!#'$-')*!')F4!'.+#53##!.'+%'#!5)+$%'I'$-')*!

<!/+D!,F'"%.'9!,D+5+%1'="%"1!0!%)':/"%'",,+D+%1'")')*!'#+)!'4!,'6!!L@

 !"#$%&'(%')*!'+%)!,!#)#'$-')*!',!#+.!%)+"/'"0!%+)+!#'$-'%!+1*2$3,+%1'4,$4!,)+!#'+%'"55$,."%5!

6+)*'4$/+5+!#'78'9:;'"%.'78'<=;'$-')*!'>,3%'?$5"/':/"%@

AH (-'.3,+%1'.!D!/$40!%)M'"%F'D+#+2/!'5$%)"0+%")!.'$,'$.$,$3#'0")!,+"/M'N-$,'!E"04/!M'"#2!#)$#

5$%)"+%+%1'0")!,+"/M'#)"+%!.'#$+/M'4!),$/'O'.+!#!/'O'#$/D!%)'$.$3,M'3%.!,1,$3%.')"%L#'$,

"##$5+")!.'4+4!6$,LP'%$)'4,!D+$3#/F'+.!%)+-+!.M'+#'-$3%.')$'2!'4,!#!%)'")')*!'#+)!M'%$'-3,)*!,

.!D!/$40!%)'N3%/!##'$)*!,6+#!'!E4,!##/F'"1,!!.'+%'6,+)+%1'6+)*')*!'?$5"/':/"%%+%1'>3)*$,+)FP

#*"//'2!'5",,+!.'$3)'3%)+/'+)'*"#'2!!%'-3//F'+%D!#)+1")!.'3#+%1'#3+)"2/F'Q3"/+-+!.'+%.!4!%.!%)

5$%#3/)"%)N#P@'C*!'?$5"/':/"%%+%1'>3)*$,+)F'03#)'2!'+%-$,0!.'+00!.+")!/F'$-')*!'%")3,!'"%.

.!1,!!'$-')*!'5$%)"0+%")+$%'4,!#!%)'"%.'"'0!)*$.'#)")!0!%)'.!)"+/+%1'*$6')*!'3%#3#4!5)!.

5$%)"0+%")+$%'#*"//'2!'.!"/)'6+)*'03#)'2!'4,!4",!.'"%.'#320+))!.')$')*!'?$5"/':/"%%+%1

>3)*$,+)F'-$,'"44,$D"/'+%'6,+)+%1'2!-$,!'2!+%1'+04/!0!%)!.@'(-'%$'#35*'5$%)"0+%")!.'0")!,+"/'+#

+.!%)+-+!.'.3,+%1')*!'.!D!/$40!%)M'"'#)")!0!%)')$')*+#'!--!5)'03#)'2!'#320+))!.'+%'6,+)+%1')$')*!

?$5"/':/"%%+%1'>3)*$,+)F@

 !"#$%&'C$'!%#3,!')*")')*!'.!D!/$40!%)'5$04/+!#'6+)*'"44,$D!.'.!)"+/#'+%')*!'+%)!,!#)#'$-

4,$)!5)+$%'$-')*!'!%D+,$%0!%)'"%.'4,!D!%)+$%'$-'*",0')$'*30"%'*!"/)*'+%'"55$,."%5!'6+)*

>,3%'?$5"/':/"%'4$/+5+!#'78'9:;'"%.'78'<=K@

AR (STU =>C(V8&'9)")!0!%)'43,#3"%)')$'>,)+5/!'IB'$-')*!'C$6%'"%.'W$3%),F':/"%%+%1

N<!D!/$40!%)'="%"1!0!%)':,$5!.3,!P'N8%1/"%.P'U,.!,'AG;B@'C*!'?$5"/':/"%%+%1'>3)*$,+)F

*"#'"5)!.'4$#+)+D!/F'"%.'4,$"5)+D!/F'+%'.!)!,0+%+%1')*+#'"44/+5")+$%'2F'+.!%)+-F+%1'0"))!,#'$-

5$%5!,%'+%')*!'"44/+5")+$%'N"#'$,+1+%"//F'#320+))!.P'"%.'%!1$)+")+%1M'6+)*')*!'>44/+5"%)M

"55!4)"2/!'"0!%.0!%)#')$'"..,!##')*$#!'5$%5!,%#@'>#'"',!#3/)M')*!'?$5"/':/"%%+%1'>3)*$,+)F

*"#'2!!%'"2/!')$'1,"%)'4/"%%+%1'4!,0+##+$%'-$,'"%'"55!4)"2/!'4,$4$#"/M'+%'"55$,."%5!'6+)*')*!

4,!#304)+$%'+%'-"D$3,'$-'#3#)"+%"2/!'.!D!/$40!%)M'"#'#!)'$3)'+%')*!'S::T@

AX (STU =>C(V8&'C*+#'.!5+#+$%'*"#'2!!%'1,"%)!.'+%'5$%Y3%5)+$%'6+)*'"'9!5)+$%';GJ'/!1"/

"1,!!0!%)',!/")+%1')$')*!'-$//$6+%1'$2/+1")+$%#&

N"P'>'5$%),+23)+$%'$-'Z;AMRHI@IR')$6",.#')*!'"1,!!.'#),")!1+5'"55!##'0"%"1!0!%)'0!"#3,!#

)$'0+)+1")!')*!'*",0')$')*!':"1*"0'[",2$3,'94!5+"/':,$)!5)+$%'>,!"@

N2P'>'5$%),+23)+$%'$-'ZIMBGG'-$,'0$%+)$,+%1'"%.'"3.+)+%1')*!'C,"D!/':/"%@

N5P'>'C,"--+5' !13/")+$%'U,.!,',!Q3+,!.'-$,'#+1%+%1'"%.'/+%+%1'$-')*!'/"F\2F'+%'"55$,."%5!'6+)*

C*!'C,"--+5'9+1%#' !13/")+$%#'"%.']!%!,"/'<+,!5)+$%#'AG;J'\'"%.')*!'"55$04"%F+%1'-!!'$-

ZRMIAÂ'"%.

N.P'>'#AHR'>1,!!0!%)')$'#!53,!')*!'%!6'.!/+D!,F'/"F2F'"%.'-$$)6"F'5*"%1!#'"/$%1'W/",!%5!

 $".'4/3#')"5)+/!'4"D+%1'")')*!')6$'_!/0$%)'9),!!)'"55!##!#')$')*!' !1+#'W!%),!'5",'4",L@

IG (STU =>C(V8&'C*!'$6%!,N#P'$-'"%F'5$00!,5+"/'4,$4!,)F'23+/)'2!-$,!'AGGG'",!'/!1"//F'$2/+1!.

)$'*$/.'"'5$4F'$-'"%'"#2!#)$#',!1+#)!,'-$,'!"5*'4,$4!,)F'+%')*!+,'4$,)-$/+$@'>#')*!'-$,0!,'-+,!

#)")+$%'+#'2!+%1'.!0$/+#*!.')$'0"L!'6"F'-$,'"'-$,0'$-'5$00!,5+"/'.!D!/$40!%)'6*+5*'6+//

"55$00$.")!'4!$4/!'/+D+%1O#/!!4+%1M')*!'?$5"/':/"%%+%1'>3)*$,+)F'%!!.')$'2!'#")+#-+!.')*")'+-

"%F'"#2!#)$#'4,!D+$3#/F'+.!%)+-+!.'+#'#)+//'4,!#!%)M'+)'+#'!+)*!,',!0$D!.'$,'#3+)"2/F'0"%"1!.')$

Page 89



 !"! !#$%&!#'%()%*+ ,"%*$,-(*%,#%(*$&$%!#%")%#,.$%(*&$#*)-/%.)&%,#0$#()#%$12)#+&$3

45 6789:;<=6>?@%6".!-(&,(!)"%&,($#%.)&%#),',A$%#(&+B(+&$#%,&$%()%0$%0,#$/%)"%2$&B)-,(!)"%($#(#

+"/$&(,'$"%!"%(*$%C!"($&%2$&!)/%,"/%,(%(*$%-)B,(!)"%,"/%/$2(*%).%(*$%2&)2)#$/%#(&+B(+&$#3%=*$

!".!-(&,(!)"%($#(#% +#(%0$%B,&&!$/%)+(%!"%,BB)&/,"B$%C!(*%D:?4EFG%H6:6<%:5FE%)&%,%#! !-,&

,22&)I$/% $(*)/3%<--%/$#!A"%#()& #% +#(%!"B-+/$%,%B-! ,($%B*,"A$%,--)C,"B$G%,#%2$&

*((2#@JJCCC3A)I3+'JA+!/,"B$J.-))/K&!#'K,##$## $"(#KB-! ,($KB*,"A$K,--)C,"B$#G%)"%#()&$/

I)-+ $#%)&%&,!".,--%!"($"#!(L3%6".!-(&,(!)"%#(&+B(+&$#% +#(%B,($&%.)&%(*$%B&!(!B,-%5%!"%5M%L$,&%#()& 

$I$"(G%N2-+#OMPQ%0$(C$$"%(*$%!"I$&(%).%(*$%$"(&L%2!2$%()%(*$%#),',C,L%,"/%(*$%0,#$%).%(*$

#(&+B(+&$3%<--%#+&.,B$%C,($&%/&,!",A$%/$#!A"#% +#(%,-#)%*,I$%2&)I!#!)"%()%$"#+&$%(*$&$%!#

B,2,B!(L%!"%(*$%#L#($ %()%B)"(,!"%(*$%B&!(!B,-%5%!"%5MM%L$,&%#()& %$I$"(%N2-+#%OFPQ3

8&$$0),&/%!#%()%0$%2&)I!/$/%0$(C$$"%(*$%0,#$%).%(*$%!".!-(&,(!)"%#(&+B(+&$%,"/%(*$%*!A*$#(

&$B)&/$/%A&)+"/C,($&%-$I$-%!/$"(!.!$/%!"%(*,(%-)B,(!)"3%6/$,--L%(*!#%#*)+-/%0$%5% $(&$%C*$&$

2)##!0-$G%,#%#(,($/%!"%(*$%H6:6<%R+/#%;,"+,-%%A+!/,"B$3%S)C$I$&G%)"%(*$%B),#(,-%2-,!"%!"

2,&(!B+-,&G%C*$&$%A$)-)AL%/!B(,($#%,"/%C*$&$%#*,--)C%2$&B*$/J(!/,--L%!".-+$"B$/%C,($&%(,0-$#

,&$%).($"%2&$#$"(G%(*!#%!#%+"-!'$-L%()%0$%,B*!$I,0-$%!&&$#2$B(!I$%).%(*!#G%!".!-(&,(!)"% +#(%#(!--%0$

.+--L%B)"#!/$&$/3%=*$&$.)&$G%()% ,1! !#$%(*!#%2)($"(!,-%,"/%,I)!/%+(!-!#!"A%)(*$&%-$##%.,I)+&,0-$

 $(*)/#%).%#+&.,B$%C,($&%/!#2)#,-G%(*$%0,#$#%).%!".!-(&,(!)"%#(&+B(+&$#%,&$%2$& !(($/%()%0$

!  $/!,($-L%,0)I$%(*$%2$,'%&$B)&/$/%A&)+"/C,($&%-$I$-#%C*$&$%!(%!#%/$$ $/%"$B$##,&L3

6"%,&$,#%C*$&$%,"%,T+!.$&%!#%()%0$%2&)($B($/%N#+0U$B(%()%A+!/,"B$%.&) %(*$%?"I!&)" $"(

<A$"BLQ%(*$"%,% !"! + %5% $(&$%.&$$0),&/% +#(%0$%2&)I!/$/3%R+!(,0-$%C,($&%(&$,( $"(%!#

&$T+!&$/%+2#(&$, %()%(*$%2)!"(%).%/!#B*,&A$%!"%,--%B!&B+ #(,"B$#%()% !"! !#$%,"L%A&)+"/C,($&

2)--+(!)"%&!#'%)&%/$(&! $"(%()%(*$%/&,!",A$%"$(C)&'3%<"L%R+VR%)&%#),',C,L%/$#!A"% +#(

!"B-+/$%,/$T+,($%A&)+"/C,($&% )"!()&!"A%/,(,%()%/$($& !"$%(*$%*!A*$#(%A&)+"/C,($&%(,0-$%!"

#+22)&(%).%(*$%/$#!A"3%=*$%,22-!B,"(%!#%,/I!#$/%()%/!#B+##%(*$%$1($"/%).%A&)+"/%C,($&

 )"!()&!"A%C!(*%(*$%B)+"B!-W#%$"A!"$$&#3

R+22-$ $"(,&L%A+!/,"B$%")($#%&$A,&/!"A%#+&.,B$%C,($&%/&,!",A$%,&$%-)B,($/%,(

*((2#@JJCCC3,&+"3A)I3+'J/&,!",A$K2-,""!"AKB)"#+-(,(!)"#%)"%<&+"%V!#(&!B(%H)+"B!-W#%C$0#!($3%<

#+&.,B$%C,($&%/&,!",A$%B*$B'-!#(%!#%,I,!-,0-$%)"%<&+"%V!#(&!B(%H)+"B!-W#%C$0#!($G%(*!#%#*)+-/%0$

#+0 !(($/%C!(*%,%V!#B*,&A$%).%H)"/!(!)"#%<22-!B,(!)"3%:$.$&$"B$%#*)+-/%,-#)%0$% ,/$%()%(*$

WX$#(%R+##$1%YY8<%Z)-!BL%.)&%(*$%;,",A$ $"(%).%R+&.,B$%X,($&W3

4[ 6789:;<=6>?@%6.%/+&!"A%B)"#(&+B(!)"%C)&'#G%!(%0$B) $#%,22,&$"(%(*,(%! 2-$ $"(,(!)"%B,"")(

0$%B,&&!$/%!"%,BB)&/,"B$%C!(*%2&$I!)+#-L%,A&$$/%/$(,!-#%,"L%&$#+0 !##!)"%).%(*$%/&,!",A$

/$#!A"% +#(%0$%,BB) 2,"!$/%0L%,"%+2/,($/%B)2L%).%(*$% ,",A$ $"(% ,"+,-3

44 6789:;<=6>?@%=*$%A&,"(!"A%).%(*!#%2-,""!"A%2$& !##!)"%/)$#%")(%!"%,"L%C,L%!"/$ "!.L

,A,!"#(%#(,(+()&L%"+!#,"B$%,B(!)"%0$!"A%(,'$"%!"%(*$%$I$"(%(*,(%#+0#(,"(!,($/%B) 2-,!"(#%C!(*!"

(*$%&$ !(%).%(*$%?"I!&)" $"(,-%Z&)($B(!)"%<B(%5\\M%,&$%&$B$!I$/3%8)&%.+&(*$&%!".)& ,(!)"G

2-$,#$%B)"(,B(%(*$%?"I!&)" $"(,-%S$,-(*%V$2,&( $"(%)"%M5\M4%]4]FFF3

4O 6789:;<=6>?@%6(%!#%2&$#+ $/%(*,(%D+!-/!"A%H)"(&)-%#*,--%$"#+&$%(*,(%(*$&$%#*,--%0$%,

#+..!B!$"(%2&)I!#!)"%).%A&$,#$%(&,2#%.!(($/%!"%,BB)&/,"B$%C!(*%D+!-/!"A%:$A+-,(!)"#%V)B+ $"(%S

()%(*$%/&,!",A$%#$&I!"A%(*$%2&)2)#$/%B)  $&B!,-%*)(%.))/%0+#!"$##3

4F 6789:;<=6>?@%6(%!#%2&$#+ $/%(*,(%(*$%,22-!B,"(%#*,--%$"#+&$%(*,(%,%.+--%,#0$#()#%#+&I$L%).%,--

$1!#(!"A%#(&+B(+&$#%()%0$%/$ )-!#*$/%#*,--%0$%+"/$&(,'$"%2&!)&%()%/$ )-!(!)"%,"/%,"L%,#0$#()#

 ,($&!,-#%!/$"(!.!$/%#*,--%0$%&$ )I$/J ,",A$/%!"%,BB)&/,"B$%C!(*%SR?%A+!/$-!"$#%,"/%(*$

H)"(&)-%).%<#0$#()#%:$A+-,(!)"#%[M5[3

4E 6789:;<=6>?@%=*$%0+#!"$##%!#%&$T+!&$/%()%#+0 !(%,%8))/%:$A!#(&,(!)"%8)& %()%(*$

?"I!&)" $"(,-%S$,-(*%/$2,&( $"(%[̂%/,L#%0$.)&$%)2$"!"A3%8+&(*$&%,/I!B$%B,"%0$%A!I$"%()%(*$

0+#!"$##G%.)&%$1, 2-$G%)"%(*$%!"($&",-%-,L)+(%).%(*$%.))/%2&$ !#$#3%8)&%.+&(*$&%,/I!B$G%2-$,#$

Page 90



 !"#$ #%#&'%(")*+!",'"#$-%.'$-#&%/'+)* '%!"%01203%4344556

34 789:;<=>7?(@%(")*+!",'"#$-%.'$-#&%+'AB*+'%#&'+'%#!%C'%$"%$D'AB$#'%E+!)*F*!"%!G%F$"*#$+H

$  !,,!D$#*!"%*"%G!!D%CBF*"'FF'F6

3I 789:;<=>7?(@%=%G!+,$-%$EE-* $#*!"%G!+% !""' #*!"%#!%#&'%EBC-* %F'J'+$K'%FHF#',%*F%+'AB*+'D

#!%F'+)* '%#&*F%D')'-!E,'"#L%E-'$F'% !"#$ #%/!B#&'+"%M$#'+L%/E$++!JK+!)'%.!BF'L

/E$++!JK+!)'L%:##'+C!B+"'L%.$,EF&*+'%/:N1%N/M%O>'-@%0330%303%0112P%!+

JJJ6F!B#&'+"J$#'+6 !6BQ6%R-'$F'%+'$D%#&'%8'J%S!""' #*!"F%/'+)* 'F%S&$+K*"K

=++$"K','"#F%D! B,'"#F@%&##EF@TTC'#$6F!B#&'+"J$#'+6 !6BQT*"G+$F#+B #B+' &$+K'F6

32 789:;<=>7?(@%7"%#&'%*"#'+'F#F%!G% +*,'%E+')'"#*!"%$"D%D'#'++'" 'L%#&'%D')'-!E,'"#%F&!B-D

*" !+E!+$#'%F' B+*#H%,'$FB+'F%*"%$  !+D$" '%J*#&%#&'% !"FB-#$#*!"%$D)* '%!G%/BFF'U%R!-* '

OD$#'D%0NT05TN3P%$F%$)$*-$C-'%!"%#&'% !B" *-VF%J'CF*#'6

W0 789:;<=>7?(@%9-!!D%E+!!G*"K%!G%#&'%E+!E!F'D%D')'-!E,'"#%F&$--%C'%*" !+E!+$#'DL%J&'+'

"' 'FF$+HL%*"%$  !+D$" '%J*#&%G-!!D%+'F*-*'" '%$"D%+'F*F#$" '%#' &"*AB'F%#!%C'%*" -BD'D%*"

$  !+D$" '%J*#&%VR+'E$+*"K%G!+%G-!!DFV%O:XR<%N003P

W1 789:;<=>7?(@%>&'%D'J$#'+*"K%$FF! *$#'D%J*#&%#&*F%D')'-!E,'"#%,$H%+'AB*+'%$"

'")*+!",'"#$-%E'+,*#%B"D'+%#&'%(")*+!",'"#$-%R'+,*##*"K%O("K-$"D%Y%M$-'FP%;'KB-$#*!"F

N01ZL%G+!,%#&'%(")*+!",'"#%=K'" HL%B"-'FF%$"%'U',E#*!"%$EE-*'F6%>&'%$EE-* $"#%*F%$D)*F'D%#!

 !"#$ #%#&'%(")*+!",'"#%=K'" H%!"%0340I%50Z%50Z%G!+%GB+#&'+%$D)* '%$"D%#!%D*F BFF%#&'

*FFB'F%-*Q'-H%#!%C'%+$*F'D6%>&'+'%*F%"!%KB$+$"#''%#&$#%$%E'+,*#%J*--%C'%K+$"#'D6%=DD*#*!"$-

V(")*+!",'"#$-%R'+,*##*"K%[B*D$" 'V% $"%C'%G!B"D%$#@%&##EF@TTJJJ6K!)6BQT'")*+!",'"#$-\

E'+,*#\ &' Q\*G\H!B\"''D\!"'6

WN 789:;<=>7?(@%>&'%S]@=7;(%X'G*"*#*!"%!G%M$F#'@%X')'-!E,'"#%7"DBF#+H%S!D'%!G%R+$ #* '

O)'+F*!"%NP%E+!)*D'F%!E'+$#!+F%J*#&%$%G+$,'J!+Q%G!+%D'#'+,*"*"K%J&'#&'+%!+%"!#%'U $)$#'D

,$#'+*$-%$+*F*"K%G+!,%F*#'%DB+*"K%+','D*$#*!"%$"DT!+%-$"D%D')'-!E,'"#%J!+QF%*F%J$F#'%!+%&$F

 '$F'D%#!%C'%J$F#'6%̂"D'+%#&'%S!D'%!G%R+$ #* '@

\%'U $)$#'D%,$#'+*$-F%+' !)'+'D%)*$%$%#+'$#,'"#%!E'+$#*!"% $"%C'%+'BF'D%!"\F*#'%E+!)*D*"K

#&'H%$+'%#+'$#'D%#!%$%F#$"D$+D%FB &%#&$#%#&'H%$+'%G*#%G!+%EB+E!F'%$"D%B"-*Q'-H%#!% $BF'%E!--B#*!"6

\%#+'$#'D%,$#'+*$-F% $"%C'%#+$"FG'++'D%C'#J''"%F*#'F%$F%E$+#%!G%$%&BC%$"D% -BF#'+%E+!_' #̀%$"D

\%F!,'%"$#B+$--H%!  B++*"K% -'$"%,$#'+*$-% $"%C'%#+$"FG'++'D%D*+' #-H%C'#J''"%F*#'F6

X')'-!E'+F%F&!B-D%'"FB+'%#&$#%$--% !"#$,*"$#'D%,$#'+*$-F%$+'%$D'AB$#'-H% &$+$ #'+*F'D%C!#&

 &',* $--H%$"D%E&HF* $--HL%$"D%#&$#%#&'%E'+,*##*"K%F#$#BF%!G%$"H%E+!E!F'D%!"\F*#'%!E'+$#*!"F

$+'% -'$+6%7G%*"%D!BC#L%#&'%(")*+!",'"#%=K'" H%F&!B-D%C'% !"#$ #'D%G!+%$D)* '

$#%$"%'$+-H%F#$K'%#!%$)!*D%$"H%D'-$HF6%7#%*F%+' !,,'"D'D%#&$#%D')'-!E'+F%F&!B-D%+'G'+%#!@

\%#&'%E!F*#*!"%F#$#','"#%!"%#&'%X'G*"*#*!"%!G%M$F#'@%X')'-!E,'"#%7"DBF#+H%S!D'%!G%R+$ #* '̀

$"D%#&'%J$F#'%,$"$K','"#%E$K'%!"%[:?6̂a6

W3 789:;<=>7?(@%S!"#$,*"$#'D%F!*-%#&$#%*F%O!+%,BF#%C'P%D*FE!F'D%!G%*F%J$F#'6%>&'+'G!+'L%*#F

&$"D-*"KL%#+$"FE!+#L%#+'$#,'"#%$"D%D*FE!F$-%$+'%FBC_' #%#!%J$F#'%,$"$K','"#%-'K*F-$#*!"L

J&* &%*" -BD'F@

\%XB#H%!G%S$+'%;'KB-$#*!"F%12216

\%.$b$+D!BF%M$F#'%O("K-$"D%$"D%M$-'FP%;'KB-$#*!"F%N0056

\%(")*+!",'"#$-%R'+,*##*"K%O("K-$"D%$"D%M$-'FP%;'KB-$#*!"F%N01Z̀%$"D

\%>&'%M$F#'%O("K-$"D%$"D%M$-'FP%;'KB-$#*!"F%N0116

X')'-!E'+F%F&!B-D%'"FB+'%$--% !"#$,*"$#'D%,$#'+*$-F%$+'%$D'AB$#'-H% &$+$ #'+*F'D%C!#&

 &',* $--H%$"D%E&HF* $--H%*"%-*"'%J*#&%c+*#*F&%/#$"D$+D%c/%(8%1WI22@N005%VS&$+$ #'+*b$#*!"%!G

M$F#'%\%/$,E-*"K%!G%M$F#'%<$#'+*$-F%\%9+$,'J!+Q%G!+%#&'%R+'E$+$#*!"%$"D%=EE-* $#*!"%!G%$

Page 91



 

 

!"#$%&'( )%"'* "'+ ,-. $./#&,,&'( 0,",10 23 "'4 $/2$20.+ ,/.",#.', 2/ +&0$20"% "5,&6&,4 &0

5%."/7 83 &' +219,: ,-. ;'6&/2'#.', <(.'54 0-21%+ 9. 52',"5,.+ 32/ "+6&5. ", "' ."/%4 0,"(. ,2

"62&+ +.%"407 83 ,-. ,2,"% =1"',&,4 23 -">"/+210 ?"0,. #",./&"% $/2+15.+ 2/ ,"@.' 233A0&,. &0

BCC@( 2/ (/.",./ &' "'4 DE #2',- $./&2+: ,-. +.6.%2$./ ?&%% '..+ ,2 /.(&0,./ ?&,- 10 "0 "

-">"/+210 ?"0,. $/2+15./7 F.3./ ,2 ,-. -">"/+210 ?"0,. $"(.0 2' GHI7JK 32/ #2/.

&'32/#",&2'7

LL 8MNHFO<P8I;Q P-. "$$%&5"', &0 /.=1&/.+ ,2 29,"&' "%% "$$/2$/&",. 52'0.',0 3/2# R.0, !100.S

T21',4 T21'5&%: "0 U&(-?"4 <1,-2/&,4: ,2 526./ ,-. 233A0&,. -&(-?"4 ?2/@07 P-. "$$%&5"', &0

/.=1.0,.+ ,2 52',"5, ,-. 8#$%.#.',",&2' P."# V."+./ WCDELX YLEDCBZ ,2 52##.'5. ,-&0

$/25.007 P-. "$$%&5"', &0 "+6&0.+ ,-", &, &0 "' 233.'5. ,2 1'+./,"@. "'4 ?2/@0 ?&,-&' ,-.

-&(-?"4 $/&2/ ,2 ,-. "(/..#.', 9.&'( &' $%"5.7

LB 8MNHFO<P8I;Q P-. ./.5,&2' 23 ,.#$2/"/4 +&/.5,&2'"% 0&('"(. 0-21%+ 9. "(/..+ ?&,- ,-.

V25"% P/"33&5 ;'(&'../ $/&2/ ,2 "'4 0&('"(. 9.&'( &'0,"%%.+7 P-. "$$%&5"', 0-21%+ 9. "?"/. ,-",

" 5-"/(. ?&%% 9. "$$%&.+ 32/ ,-&0 0./6&5.7

P-. +251#.',0 /.%",&'( ,2 ,-&0 "$$%&5",&2' 5"' 9. 6&.?.+ 2' ,-. </1' [&0,/&5, T21'5&% ?.90&,.  94 (2&'(

,2  -,,$0Q\\???7"/1'7(2671@\?..@%4A%&0,0 "'+ .',./&'( ,-. "$$%&5",&2' /.3./.'5. 2/ +&/.5,%4 94 5%&5@&'( 2'

,-&0 %&'@7

Page 92



 

 

!"#$% &' ()$ *+%'"',$ -.+/$0 1"223'4 53() 2$+13##3&' &6 ()$ 7&'(+&88$+ &6 9$+ :";$#(0<# -("(3&'$+0 *663,$ = 7+&5' 7&20+34)(>

?'".()&+3#$% +$2+&%.,(3&' 3'6+3'4$# 7+&5' 7&20+34)( "'% 1"0 8$"% (& 2+&#$,.(3&' &+ ,3/38 2+&,$$%3'4#>  @+.' A3#(+3,( 7&.',38

BCCCBDEDF> GCBH

Page 93



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

!

"#$%&'()'*+ *, -((.'%-)'*+ )/01 23340526078 199:1 6/9 578;9<1078 7= 2 1/2<9> >0808?@106608?

2<92 19<;08? 6/9 9A01608? B7C19 08 DC460349 *55C326078 EBD*F

0867 28 2>>0607824 108?49 G9><77H! )/9 578;9<1078 I7C4> <91C46

08 6/9 8CHG9< 7= 108?49J755C3285K G9><77H1 I06/08 6/9

3<9H0191 085<92108? 67 19;98! )/9 2>>0607824 <77H I7C4> /2;9

2 =477< 2<92 7= L!L1MH! +7 9A69<824 2469<260781 2<9 3<73719>!

$')# -&#- NNO1MH!

)&##$ )(* 78 1069! '6 I044 876 G9 2==9569> GK 6/9 >9;9473H986!

$')# %B-&-%)#&'$)'%$ - PJG9><77H BD* I06/ 32<:08? 67 6/9 =<786 28> ?2<>98 67 6/9

<92<!

%B-&-%)#& *, .*%-.')Q $061 08 6/9 5C<6042?9 7= 6/9 475244K 40169> .06649/2H3678 R8069>

%/C<5/! )7 6/9 87<6/ 01 $6 D2<6081 52< 32<: 28> 67 6/9 9216 01

6/9 5/C<5/ /244!

.R@SOT@LU (<73719> %/28?9 *= R19 *= D2819 ,<7H &910>986024 )7

*==059 R19

-33<7;9%78>06078244K

TUJTVJLV

.06649/2H3678 )7I8 %7C8504 J *GW956078!

J .711 7= 2H9806K 13259!

J %<2H39> <77H 10X91!

J D9HG9<1 =C44K 57810>9<9> 6/9 826C<9 7= 6/9 =250406K 28> 6/9 ;24C2G49 19<;0591 3<7;0>9>!

N 7GW956078 =<7H 2 47524 <910>986!

J )7 1MC99X9 2876/9< <77H I7C4> G9 7;9< >9;9473H986!

J &9>C56078 08 MC2406K 7= 40=9 =7< 6/9 9A01608? 6982861 28> 890?/G7C<1!

J .711 7= 13259 =7< <910>9861 H9281 69810781 <019 28> 2860175024 G9/2;07C< I044 085<9219!

Page 95

Agenda Item 10



 

 

 

 

 

 

! "## $%&' ()*+, %&- .&/01%,.&2 341 &5$610 ., 4%7.&2 %& %-710,1 .$8%/3 #& 341 3#9&:

! "41 6%;%&/1 #< ()* 0##$, ., 1=/1,,.71 /#$8%01- 9.34 #3410 4#5,.&2 %&- 34%3 6%;%&/1 &11-, 3# 61

01/3.<.1-:

>503410 /#$$1&3, 01/1.71- <0#$ 341 %88;./%&3 .& 01,8#&,1 3# "#9& ?#5&/.;+, #6@1/3.#& ,3%31 34%3 341

1=.,3.&2 ()* 80#8103' ., 91;; .&3120%31- .&3# 341 /#$$5&.3' %&- ,3%<< /%8%/.3' ., %-1A5%31;' ,30#&2 3#

,588#03 341 <%/.;.3'+, 20#934:

B#31-: "41 ,.31 ., %;01%-' % (#5,1 #< )5;3.8;1 *//58%3.#& C()*D: "4., 9#5;- &#3 1<<1/3 341 &5$610, #<

()*+, .& 341 %01%: *3410 /#$$1&3, 9.;; 61 %--01,,1- .& 341 018#03 61;#9:

E&7.0#&$1&3%; (1%;34 ! B# /#$$1&3,:

?#$$1&3, &#31-:

F1,.2&%3.#& %88;./%6;1 3# ,.31G

H03./;1 I J%&-

K5.;3!58 H01% K#5&-%0' CKLHKD

E/#&#$./ M0#934 H01%

"N*

H05& J#/%; N;%& OPQQ ! OPRQG

SFSNO SF SNO K5.;3!58 H01% K#5&-%0'

FF)Q F F)Q H,81/3, #< <#0$ %&- -1,.2& A5%;.3'

"SNQ " SNQ "0%&,8#03 %&- F171;#8$1&3

TESNQ TE SNQ T5%;.3' #< 341 E&7.0#&$1&3

(SNI ( SNI (#5,1, .& $5;3.8;1 #//583.#&

J.33;14%$83#& B1.246#504##- N;%& OPQI N#;./' Q "41 N01,5$83.#& .& >%7#50 #< S5,3%.&%6;1

F171;#8$1&3

J.33;14%$83#& B1.246#504##- N;%& OPQI N#;./' O H S8%3.%; N;%& <#0 341 "#9&

J.33;14%$83#& B1.246#504##- N;%& OPQI N#;./' R (#5,.&2 S588;'

BNNM B%3.#&%; N;%&&.&2 N0%/3./1 M5.-%&/1

BNN> B%3.#&%; N;%&&.&2 N#;./' >0%$19#0U

Page 96



 

 

 

 

!"#$% &'() #*+,'*-, #.+*/) 0(*1. 2!"#3 45)(5'6 787$

!"#$$ &'() "5'9*)/ !,5)15'1+ 7878

:;. #.<.=>?@.), "=5) ->)+*+,+ >A ,;. &'() B>-5= "=5) 78$$ C 78%$D E.+, !(++.F G>(),6 G>()-*=H+

E5+,. 5)1 I*).'5=+ "=5)+D :;. !>(,; J)+;>'. K !>(,; LAA+;>'. I5'*). "=5) 5)1 I51. M.*/;N>(';>>1

#.<.=>?@.), "=5)+O :;. ?>=*-*.+ 5'. ?(N=*+;.1 ()1.' P./(=5,*>)+ $Q 5)1 %R >A ,;. :>S) 5)1 G>(),'6

"=5))*)/ 2B>-5= "=5))*)/3 2T)/=5)13 P./(=5,*>)+ 78$7O

B*,,=.;5@?,>) ;5+ 5 @51. ).*/;N>(';>>1 1.<.=>?@.), ?=5)D S;*-; *+ '.=.<5), ,> ,;*+ 5??=*-5,*>)O

!.-,*>) %U2V3 >A ,;. "=5))*)/ 5)1 G>@?(=+>'6 "('-;5+. &-, 788W +,5,.+XC

YJA './5'1 *+ ,> N. ;51 ,> ,;. 1.<.=>?@.), ?=5) A>' ,;. ?('?>+. >A 5)6 1.,.'@*)5,*>) ,> N. @51. ()1.'

,;. ?=5))*)/ &-,+ ,;. 1.,.'@*)5,*>) @(+, N. @51. *) 5-->'15)-. S*,; ,;. ?=5) ()=.++ @5,.'*5=

->)+*1.'5,*>)+ *)1*-5,. >,;.'S*+.OY

:;. ?'>?>+5= ->@?=*.+ S*,; '.=.<5), #.<.=>?@.), "=5) ?>=*-*.+ *) ,;5, *, ?'><*1.+ 5) 511*,*>)5= N.1'>>@

S;*-; 1>.+ )>, 51<.'+.=6 .AA.-, ,;. -;5'5-,.' >A ,;. 5'.5D ,;. '.+*1.),*5= 5@.)*,6 >A ).*/;N>('+ >'

>--(?5),+D >' /.).'5,. .F-.++ ?5'9*)/ 1.@5)1+O

!.-,*>) Z8273 >A ,;. :>S) 5)1 G>(),'6 "=5))*)/ &-, $QQ8 25+ 5@.)1.13 ?'><*1.+ ,;5,

273 *) 1.5=*)/ S*,; 5) 5??=*-5,*>) A>' ?=5))*)/ ?.'@*++*>) ,;. 5(,;>'*,6 +;5== ;5<. './5'1 ,> C

253 ,;. ?'><*+*>)+ >A ,;. 1.<.=>?@.), ?=5)D +> A5' 5+ @5,.'*5= ,> ,;. 5??=*-5,*>)D

25[53 5 ?>+, .F5@*)5,*>) 1'5A, ).*/;N>(';>>1 1.<.=>?@.), ?=5)D +> A5' 5+ @5,.'*5= ,> ,;. 5??=*-5,*>)D

2N3 5)6 =>-5= A*)5)-. ->)+*1.'5,*>)+D +> A5' 5+ @5,.'*5= ,> ,;. 5??=*-5,*>)D 5)1

2-3 5)6 >,;.' @5,.'*5= ->)+*1.'5,*>)+O

:;.'. 5'. )> >,;.' @5,.'*5= ->)+*1.'5,*>)+ ,> N. S.*/;.1 *) ,;. N5=5)-. S*,; ,;. #.<.=>?@.), "=5)O

:;. &',*-=. W 1*'.-,*>) 2P*<.' E5'13 '.\(*'.+ ?.'@*++*>) ,> N. +>(/;, A>' ,;. ->)<.'+*>) >A G%

1S.==*)/;>(+.+ *) ,> GW ]IL 1S.==*)/+O :;. &',*-=. W S5+ ->)A*'@.1 ,> ?'.<.), ,;. =>++ >A A5@*=6 +*[.1

1S.==*)/+D ?'.<.),*)/ 5) .'>+*>) >A ,;. N5=5)-. >A ;>(+*)/ ,6?.+ 5)1 *) ,(') )./5,*<. *@?5-, ,> ,;.

-;5'5-,.' >A ,;. 5'.5O :;*+ +*,. 5-->@@>15,.+ 5) ]IL S;*-; S5+ ;5+ N..) =*-.)+.1 +*)-. 7878O M>

511*,*>)5= A5@*=6 +*[.1 1S.==*)/+ 5'. N.*)/ ,59.) >(, >A ,;. ;>(+*)/ +,>-9O

"PJMGJ"BT

:;. +*,. *+ *) ,;. ̂(*=,C(? &'.5 ̂>()15'6 2̂_&̂ 3 S;.'. ">=*-6 !# !"7 >A ,;. &'() B>-5= "=5) 2&B"3

+..9+ ,> 5==>S 1.<.=>?@.), +(Ǹ.-, ,> ,;5, 1.<.=>?@.), 5-->'1*)/ S*,; >,;.' ?>=*-*.+ *) ,;. "=5)O

">=*-6 $ >A ,;. B*,,=.;5@?,>) M.*/;N>(';>>1 "=5) 2BM"3 +(??>',+ 5??=*-5,*>)+ S;*-; 5-->'1 S*,; ,;.

M.*/;N>(';>>1 "=5) 5+ 5 S;>=. ()=.++ @5,.'*5= ->)+*1.'5,*>)+ *)1*-5,. >,;.'S*+.O

Page 97



 !"#$%&'&!(&)*+&,- &.)/)+.&)*/)&01*+&-+#2*3!45*!!6& "/7&$!7$+7)5/)+.&(4)45+&*!4.#728&+$!7!9#$&/76

$!9947#)%:5+"/)+6&6+;+"!<9+7)&=#)*#7&)*+&34#"):4<&/5+/&3!476/5%&!(&,#))"+*/9<)!70>

 !"#$%&?&!(&)*+&,- &5+"/)+.&)!&)*+&<5!;#.#!7&!(&*!4.#72&/76&.)/)+.&)*/)&.#)+.&=#)*#7&@AA9&=/"B#72&6#.)/7$+

!(&/&"!$/"&$+7)5+&=#""&3+&</5)#$4"/5"%&.4#)+6&)!&9++)#72&)*+&7++6.&!(&.9/""+5&*!4.+*!"6.8&+"6+5"%&/76&%!472

<+!<"+&=#)*!4)&<5#;/)+&)5/7.<!5)&/76&)*+5+(!5+&/)&"+/.)&CAD&.*!4"6&3+&'&3+6.&!5&.9/""+5>

1*+&<5!<!./"&#.&/$$+<)/3"+&#7&<5#7$#<"+&2#;+7&#).&.4.)/#7/3"+&"!$/)#!7&#7&)*+&E4#"):4<&F5+/&E!476/5%

GEHFEI8&#7&=/"B#72&6#.)/7$+&!(&/&5/72+&!(&.*!<.8&(/$#"#)#+.&/76&.+5;#$+.&#7&)*+&)!=7&$+7)5+&/76&/$$+..&)!

6#((+5+7)&9!6+.&!(&.4.)/#7/3"+&)5/7.<!5)&#7$"46#72&=/"B#72J$%$"#72&5!4)+.8&34.&5!4)+.&/76&,#))"+*/9<)!7

5/#"=/%&.)/)#!7>&K)&=!4"6&<5!;#6+&.9/""&.$/"+&/$$!99!6/)#!7&#7&/&;+5%&.4.)/#7/3"+&"!$/)#!7&=#)*#7&@AA9

=/"B#72&6#.)/7$+&!(&)*+&)!=7&$+7)5+&(!5&<+!<"+&=*!&9/%&7!)&*/;+&/$$+..&)!&<5#;/)+&)5/7.<!5)>

1*+&<5!<!./".&=!4"6&/$$!56&=#)*&F, & !"#$%&LM&L '&!(&)*+&F, 8&<!"#$#+.&N8&'&/76&?&!(&)*+&,- &/76&)*+

-  O8&#7&)*#.&5+.<+$)>

1*+&/<<"#$/)#!7&<5!<!.+.&/7&/66#)#!7/"&3+65!!9&#7&/7&+P#.)#72&QRS>&-!&+P)+57/"&/")+5/)#!7.&/5+

<5!<!.+6&/.&)*#.&#7;!";+.&)*+&$!7;+5.#!7&!(&</5)&!(&/7&+P#.)#72&6#7#72J.#))#72&/5+/>

F547&,!$/"& "/7&GF, I&<!"#$%&Q&L @&.)/)+.&/<<"#$/)#!7.&(!5&QRS.&=#""&3+&(/;!45/3"%&$!7.#6+5+6&=*+5+

)*+%&9++)&$+5)/#7&$5#)+5#/&/.&(!""!=.T

G/I&M!&7!)&/6;+5.+"%&/((+$)&)*+&$*/5/$)+5&!(&)*+&/5+/&#7$"46#72&+5!6#72&)*+&3/"/7$+&3+)=++7&6#((+5+7)

)%<+.&!(&*!4.#728&#7$"46#72&(/9#"%&*!4.#72>

G3I&M!&7!)&$!7)5#34)+&)!&)*+&2+7+5/)#!7&!(&+P$+..#;+&</5B#72&6+9/76.&!5&)5/((#$&#7&/7&/5+/>

G$I& 5!;#6+&/6+U4/)+&/5+/.&!(&!<+7&.</$+>

1*+.+&$5#)+5#/&=#""&3+&6#.$4..+6&3+"!=>

 /5/25/<*&N'&!(&)*+&-  O&5+U4#5+.&)*/)&4<:)!:6/)+&M+;+"!<9+7)& "/7&<!"#$#+.&/5+&)*+&.)/5)#72&<!#7)&(!5

6+$#.#!7:9/B#72>&K7&)*#.&$/.+&)*+&5+"+;/7)& !"#$%&#.&,!$/"& "/7&<!"#$%&Q&L @8&=*#$*&#.&4<&)!&6/)+>

S)*+5&<!"#$#+.&B+%&#7&6+)+59#7#72&)*#.&/<<"#$/)#!7&/5+&M&MRN&G/.<+$).&!(&(!59&/76&6+.#27&U4/"#)%I8&VW

L N&GU4/"#)%&!(&)*+&+7;#5!79+7)I8&1&L N&G)5/7.<!5)&/76&</5B#72I8&W-X&MRC&G3#!6#;+5.#)%I&!(&)*+&F, >

YQFZFY1WZ&F-M&F  WFZF-YW

 !"#$%&Q&L @&5+U4#5+.&QRS.&)!&7!)&/6;+5.+"%&/((+$)&)*+&$*/5/$)+5&!(&)*+&/5+/&3%&7!)&+5!6#72&)*+&3/"/7$+

!(&6#((+5+7)&*!4.#72&)%<+.>& !"#$%&M&MRN&.+).&!4)&N?&6+.#27&/.<+$).&!(&=*#$*&/<<"#$/)#!7.&.*!4"6&3+

/..+..+6&/2/#7.)>&1*+.+&#7$"46+T&Y*/5/$)+58&F<<+/5/7$+8&K9</$)8&Y5#9+& 5+;+7)#!78&,/%!4)8&/76&L$/"+>

 /5)&[>AN&!(&)*+&F547&M+.#27&\4#6+&GFM\I&5+"/)+.&)!&34#"6#72.&(!59&/76&$*/5/$)+5&/76&.)/)+.&)*/)&7+=

6+;+"!<9+7)&94.)&+7.45+&)*/)&)*+&+P#.)#72&$*/5/$)+5&/76&.+7.+&!(&<"/$+&!(&/7&/5+/&#.&5+.<+$)+6&/76

+7*/7$+6>

F.&/7&+P#.)#72&]&3+6&QRS8&)*+&$5+/)#!7&!(&/&.#72"+&3+65!!9&!(&/&.#̂+&)!&/$$!99!6/)+&!7+&/66#)#!7/"

<+5.!7&=#""&7!)&9/)+5#/""%&/")+5&)*+&$*/5/$)+5&!(&6+;+"!<9+7)&!5&#).&#7)+7.#)%>&1*+&34#"6#72&6!+.&7!)

!<+5/)+&/.&/&.#72"+:(/9#"%&6=+""#728&7!5&*/.&#)&.#7$+&)*+&'A'A>&1*+&/66#)#!7/"&5!!9&=#""&7!)&+5!6+&)*+

3/"/7$+&3+)=++7&6#((+5+7)&*!4.#72&)%<+.&#7&)*+&/5+/>

1*+&<5!<!./"&/$$!56.&=#)*&<!"#$#+.&Q&L @&G/I&/76&M&MRN&!(&)*+&F, &/76& /5)&[&!(&)*+&FM\>

1ZF-L SZ1&F-M& FZ_K-\

 !"#$%&1&L N&+7.45+.&6+;+"!<9+7)&!(&)*+&)5/7.<!5)&7+)=!5B&.!&)*/)&#)&5+64$+.&)*+&7++6&(!5&$/5&)5/;+"8

Page 98



 !"#"$%&'(!%%)'*)+!,&$!-.$-!%/' !"$%.$&'$0%'#,1"!'!",2')%$3"!4/'#,*)$,*)&',  !" !*,$%'5%6%5&'"+' ,!4*)(

&$,)2,!2&/',)2'!%7-*!%&',  5*.,$*")&'$"'.")&*2%!',)2'2%&*()'+"!'2%6%5" #%)$'*)'!%5,$*")'$"'$!,)& "!$

*)+!,&$!-.$-!%8

90%'&*$%'*&'*)'$0%'$"3)'.%)$!%/'3*$0'%:$!%#%5;'(""2'5*)4&'$"' -<5*.'$!,)& "!$',)2' %2%&$!*,)',..%&&'$"

)%.%&&,!;'+,.*5*$*%&8'90%!%'*&' ,!4*)('+"!',$'5%,&$'='$"'>'.,!&'")'&*$%8'90%'&*$%'*&'")','<-&;'.5,&&*+*%2'!",2/

30*.0'*&'3%55'.")$!"55%2'<;' ,!4*)('!%&$!*.$*")&8'90%!%'*&',' -<5*.'.,!' ,!4'*##%2*,$%5;'$"'$0%')"!$08

?0"-52',22*$*"),5' ,!4*)('<%'!%7-*!%2/' -<5*.' ,!4*)('*&'+!%%5;',6,*5,<5%')%,!<;8

90%'@!-)'A,!4*)('?$,)2,!2&'?AB'2"')"$'& %.*+;'$0%'!%7-*!%#%)$&'+"!'CDE&/'<-$'FG'<%2!""#'0"-&%&

!%7-*!%'='& ,.%&8'90%' !*6,$%'2!*6%'0,&',# 5%'& ,.%'$"',.."##"2,$%'$0*&'!%7-*!%#%)$/',5$0"-(0'(*6%)

$0%'),$-!%'"+'$0%'"..- ,)$&/' !*6,$%'.,!'"3)%!&0* '*&'%: %.$%2'$"'<%'*)+!%7-%)$8

H;.5%' ,!4*)('0,&')"$'<%%)'&0"3)8'I*6%)'$0%!%'*&',# 5%'%:$%!),5'& ,.%/'$0*&'.,)'<%'%,&*5;',.0*%6%2',)2

&%.-!%2'<;'.")2*$*")8'J?HH'A,!4*)('?$,)2,!2&'I-*2,).%'K?% $%#<%!'=L=LM'%: %.$&'$0%' !"6*&*")'"+'N

.;.5%' ,!4*)('& ,.%' %!'-)*$'+"!'CDE&8'90%'@BH'A,!4*)('?AB'K=L=LM'2"%&')"$'& %.*+;'.;.5%' ,!4*)(

&$,)2,!2&'+"!'CDE&8'O"!')%3'!%&*2%)$*,5'*$'%: %.$&'N'.;.5%' ,!4*)('& ,.%' %!'-)*$'+"!'N'<%2'+5,$&P0"-&%&8

Q$'3"-52'<%'%: %.$%2'$0,$'$0%',22*$*"),5'<%2!""#'&0"-52' !"6*2%'N',22*$*"),5'.;.5%' ,!4*)('& ,.%8

I*6%)'$0%'0*(05;'&-&$,*),<5%'5".,$*")',)2'$0,$'.;.5%' ,!4*)('.,)'<%'&%.-!%2'<;'.")2*$*")/'$0%' !" "&,5

,.."!2&'3*$0'A"5*.;'9'?AN'"+'$0%'@RA8

90%'2%6%5" #%)$'*&'*)'$0%'$"3)'.%)$!%/'*&'3%55'."))%.$%2',)2'3*55'%)."-!,(%'$0%'-&%'"+' -<5*.'$!,)& "!$8

I*6%)'$0%'),$-!%'"+'$0%'2%6%5" #%)$',)2'&$!*.$'$!,++*.'.")$!"5&'$"'$0%',21,.%)$'0*(03,;/'$0%' !" "&,5'3*55

)"$'(%)%!,$%'%:.%&&*6%' ,!4*)('!%7-*!%#%)$&'*)',.."!2,).%'3*$0'A"5*.;'C'?AFK<M'"+'$0%'@RA8

ST?QBTU9Q@R'@DTUQ9V'@UB'TW9TSU@R'?A@HT

A"5*.;'XT'?AN',)2'B'BDN'"+'$0%'@RA'&%$&'"-$'.!*$%!*,'+"!'30*.0',  5*.,$*")&'!%5,$*)('$"')%3

2%6%5" #%)$'#-&$'<%',&&%&&%2',(,*)&$8'90%;'(%)%!,55;'&%%4'$"'#*)*#*&%'$0%'*# ,.$'"+'$0%' !" "&,5'")

$0%'.0,!,.$%!'"+'$0%',!%,',)2'*$&')%*(0<"-!&',)2'%)0,).%'$0%'7-,5*$;'"+'*$&'%)6*!")#%)$8

H"##%)$&'!%.%*6%2'+!"#'$0%'9"3)'H"-).*5',)2','!%&*2%)$'&$,$%'$0,$'$0%'*)$%!),5',#%)*$;'& ,.%'*&'$""

.!,# %28'90%' !" "&,5'!%7-*!%&'$0%'&-<2*6*&*")'"+'$0%'4*$.0%)P2*)*)(',!%,'$"'+"!#',')%3'<%2!""#8'90%

!%#,*)*)('4*$.0%)',!%,'!%$,*)&','&#,55',!%,'30*.0'."-52'<%'-&%2'$"'0"-&%','2*)*)('$,<5%8'90%!%',!%')"

!%7-*!%#%)$&'+"!'CDE&'*)'$%!#&'"+'!""#'&*Y%&'*)' 5,))*)('5%(*&5,$*")8'90%!%',!%'!""#'&*Y%'!%7-*!%#%)$&

+"!'5*.%)&*)('"+'CDE&/'<-$'$0,$'*&','&% ,!,$%' !".%2-!%'.")$!"55%2'<;'T)6*!")#%)$,5'C%,5$08

T)6*!")#%)$,5'C%,5$0'0,6%'!,*&%2')"'"<1%.$*")8'@5$0"-(0'$0%'5"&&'"+' ,!$'"+'$0%'."##-),5'+,.*5*$*%&'*&

!%(!%$$,<5%/',&'$0%!%',!%')"'!%&$!*.$*")&'$"'$0%',#"-)$'"+'&0,!%2'& ,.%'!%7-*!%2'*)'CDE&/'$0*&'2"%&')"$

3,!!,)$'!%+-&,5'")' 5,))*)('(!"-)2&8

90%')%3'!""#'3*55'-$*5*&%'$0%'3*)2"3'+,.*)('$0%'0*(03,;/'&%$'<,.4'&"#%'Z8[#'+!"#'$0%'%2(%'"+'$0%

+""$ ,$08'90%' !" %!$;'*&'&-!!"-)2%2'")'$0%'&"-$0',)2'%,&$'<;'.0-!.0' !" %!$;',)2'<;',' -<5*.'.,!' ,!4

$"'$0%')"!$08'90%!%',!%')"'!%&*2%)$*,5')%*(0<"-!&')%,!'$0%'2%6%5" #%)$8'U"')%3'"6%!5""4*)('6,)$,(%

 "*)$&'3*55'<%'.!%,$%28

90%!%',!%')"' "5*.;'!%7-*!%#%)$&'+"!'%:$%!),5'& ,.%'&$,)2,!2&8'?%.$*")'C8LF'"+'$0%',2" $%2'@!-)'B%&*()

I-*2%'?AB',26*&%&'$0,$'"-$2""!',#%)*$;'& ,.%&'&0"-52'<%'"+',)',  !" !*,$%'&*Y%',)2'&0, %',)2'<%

-&,<5%',)2'%)1";,<5%8'Q$'& %.*+*%&'$0,$'."##-),5'&0,!%2'& ,.%&'&0"-52'<%','#*)*#-#'"+'FL&7#' 5-&'NL

&7#' %!'-)*$8'CDE' "5*.;'C'?AF'!%7-*!%&'$0,$'CDE&'K.M'A!"6*2%',2%7-,$%',!%,&'"+'" %)'& ,.%8

90%!%'*&',)',<-)2,).%'"+' -<5*.'" %)'& ,.%'*)'.5"&%' !":*#*$;'$"'$0%' !" %!$;/',5")('$0%'&%,+!")$/'!*6%!

,)2',$'5".,5' ,!4&/' !"6*2*)('"-$2""!',#%)*$;'+"!'+-$-!%'"..- ,)$&'"+'$0%'CDE'30*.0'3"-52' !"6*2%',)

Page 99



 

 

!""!#$%&'$( )!# *&+!(,*&$ !) !%$-'.* -"/0*1 2%$ '$ '- &!$ %-/23* )!# !$4*# )%&0$'!&/3 %-* !) !%$-'.* -"/0*

3'5* 03!$4*- .#('&6 !# '&)!#,/3 -'$$'&6 !%$ -"/0*7 84*#* '- /00*-- $! #*/# /,*&'$( -"/0* !) / 6!!. -0/3*

9:;<-=,>7 84'- '- ?*33 /2!@* $4* #*=%'#*,*&$- -*$ !%$ '& A/#$ B !) $4* CDE7

84* .*@*3!",*&$ /00!#.- ?'$4 "!3'0'*- D DF: /&. GH IA: '& $4/$ '$ ,/'&$/'&- $4* =%/3'$( !) $4*

*&@'#!&,*&$1 .!*- &!$ /.@*#-*3( *))*0$ &*'642!%#- /&. "#!@'.*- /& /""#!"#'/$* *&@'#!&,*&$ /&.

/,*&'$( !) )%$%#* !00%"'*#-7 J$ /00!#.- ?'$4 B IAK90> '& $4/$ $4*#* '- 6!!. /00*-- $! !%$.!!# /,*&'$(

-"/0*7

LJMDJNHOIJ8P

A!3'0( HQN DFR -**5- $! /04'*@* / 2'!.'@*#-'$( S&*$ 6/'&S 9LQE> /&. "#!$*0$- *T'-$'&6 4/2'$/$- !& -'$*7

84'- 0/& 2* /04'*@*. $4#!%64 '&0!#"!#/$'!& !) 2'!.'@*#-'$( *3*,*&$- -%04 /- 6#**& ?/33-1 2'#.U2/$ 2!T*-

!# !$4*# ,'$'6/$'!& ,*/-%#*- '&$! $4* 3/&.-0/"*7

D*-"'$* &! *T$*#&/3 .*@*3!",*&$ ?!#5- 2*'&6 #*=%'#*.1 A!3'0( HQN DFR '- 03*/# $4/$ /33 .*@*3!",*&$

-04*,*- -4/33 -**5 LQE7 C- $4* "#'&0'"3* !) .*@*3!",*&$ !) '- /00*"$/23*1 / 0!&.'$'!& ?!%3. 2*

/""#!"#'/$* $! /04'*@* / &*$ 6/'& !& -'$*7

IVFFCOP

84* -'$* '- '& $4* LVCL1 ?4*#* $4* "#'&0'"3* !) .*@*3!",*&$ '- *-$/23'-4*.7 84* /..'$'!&/3 2*.#!!, '& $4*

BFM /00!#.- ?'$4 $4* 0#'$*#'/ !) A!3'0( B IAK '& $4/$ '$ .!*- &!$ /.@*#-*3( *))*0$ $4* 04/#/0$*# !) $4*

/#*/1 .!*- &!$ 0!&$#'2%$* $! *T0*--'@* "/#5'&6 .*,/&. /&. "#!@'.*- /.*=%/$* !"*& -"/0* )!# '$-

!00%"/&$-7 W4'3-$ $4* 3!-- !) / -,/33 /#*/ !) 0!,,%&/3 -4/#*. -"/0* '- #*6#*$$/23*1 $4'- .!*- &!$

?/##/&$ #*)%-/3 /- #!!, -'X*- /#* &!$ 0!&$#!33*. @'/ $4* "3/&&'&6 -(-$*,7 84* 2*.#!!, '- ?*33 3!0/$*.

?'$4'& /& *T'-$'&6 -*$$'&61 ?'$4 6!!. /00*-- $! "%23'0 )/0'3'$'*- /&. &!$ $! $4* .*$#',*&$ !) /&( &*'642!%#-7

84* "#!"!-/3 -%""!#$- / 04/#'$( ?4! -%""!#$ 4!,*3*-- "*#-!&-7 84*#* ?'33 2* ,!.*-$ -!0'/3 6/'&- )!#

$4* ,!-$ @%3&*#/23* '& -!0'*$(7 84* "#!"!-/3 '- #*0!,,*&.*. )!# /""#!@/3 ?'$4 $4* )!33!?'&6 0!&.'$'!&-

/&. '&)!#,/$'@*-7

84* Y!%&0'3 '& ,/5'&6 / .*0'-'!& -4!%3. 2* /?/#* !) /&. $/5* '&$! /00!%&$ /&( ',"3'0/$'!&- $4/$ ,/(

/#'-* )#!, $4* B%,/& O'64$- C0$ :ZZ[7 V&.*# $4* C0$1 '$ '- %&3/?)%3 )!# / "%23'0 /%$4!#'$( -%04 /- C#%&

D'-$#'0$ Y!%&0'3 $! /0$ '& / ,/&&*#1 ?4'04 '- '&0!,"/$'23* ?'$4 $4* H%#!"*/& Y!&@*&$'!& !& B%,/&

O'64$-7

Y!&-'.*#/$'!& 4/- 2**& -"*0')'0/33( 6'@*& $! C#$'03* [ 9#'64$ $! #*-"*0$ "#'@/$* /&. )/,'3( 3')*> /&. C#$'03* :

!) $4* \'#-$ A#!$!0!3 9"#!$*0$'!& !) "#!"*#$(>7 J$ '- &!$ 0!&-'.*#*. $4/$ $4* #*0!,,*&./$'!& )!# /""#!@/3 !)

$4* 6#/&$ !) "*#,'--'!& '&$*#)*#*- %&#*/-!&/23( ?'$4 /&( 3!0/3 #*-'.*&$-S #'64$ $! #*-"*0$ )!# $4*'# "#'@/$*

/&. )/,'3( 3')* /&. 4!,*1 *T0*"$ '&-!)/# /- '$ '- &*0*--/#( $! "#!$*0$ $4* #'64$- /&. )#**.!,- !) !$4*#- 9'&

$4'- 0/-*1 $4* #'64$- !) $4* /""3'0/&$>7 84* Y!%&0'3 '- "*#,'$$*. $! 0!&$#!3 $4* %-* !) "#!"*#$( '&

/00!#./&0* ?'$4 $4* 6*&*#/3 '&$*#*-$ /&. $4* #*0!,,*&./$'!& )!# /""#!@/3 '- 0!&-'.*#*. $! 2* /

"#!"!#$'!&/$* #*-"!&-* $! $4* -%2,'$$*. /""3'0/$'!& 2/-*. !& $4* 0!&-'.*#/$'!&- -*$ !%$ '& $4'- #*"!#$7

D%$( %&.*# $4* H=%/3'$'*- C0$ ]<:<

J& /--*--'&6 $4'- "#!"!-/3 $4* )!33!?'&6 ',"/0$- 4/@* 2**& '.*&$')'*. %"!& $4!-* "*!"3* ?'$4 $4*

)!33!?'&6 "#!$*0$*. 04/#/0$*#'-$'0- 9/6*1 .'-/2'3'$(1 6*&.*# #*/--'6&,*&$1 ,/##'/6* /&. 0'@'3 "/#$&*#-4'"1

"#*6&/&0( /&. ,/$*#&'$(1 #/0*1 #*3'6'!& !# 2*3'*)1 -*T !# -*T%/3 !#'*&$/$'!&>7

Page 100



 

 

 

!"# $%&$&'() *&+), "(-# ( .#+/%() 01$(2/ &. /"# $%&/#2/#, 2"(%(2/#%0'/02'3

!"0' ($$)02(/0&. 0' .&/ 456 )0(7)#3

899:;<= 4;>?5!5;>866@

A !"# ,#-#)&$1#./ "#%#7B $#%10//#, '"()) 7# 7#C+. 7#D&%# /"# #E$0%(/0&. &D F B#(%' D%&1 /"#

,(/# &D /"0' $#%10''0&.3

:#('&.G !& 2&1$)B *0/" H#2/0&. IA &D /"# !&*. (., 4&+./%B 9)(..0.C 82/ AIIJ K('

(1#.,#,L3

M !"# ,#-#)&$1#./ "#%#7B ($$%&-#, '"()) 7# 2(%%0#, &+/ 0. (22&%,(.2# *0/" /"# D&))&*0.C

($$%&-#, $)(.'G

N 6&2(/0&. 9)(.

N O)&2P 9)(.

N 9%&$&'#, Q%&+., R)&&% 9)(.

:#('&.G R&% /"# (-&0,(.2# &D ,&+7/ (., 0. /"# 0./#%#'/' &D (1#.0/B (., /"# #.-0%&.1#./ 0.

(22&%,(.2# *0/" $&)02B S H9T (., ? ?UA &D /"# 8%+. 6&2() 9)(.3

F !"# &-#%.0C"/ &22+$(.2B &D /"# S&+'# 0. U+)/0$)# ;22+$(/0&. '"()) 7# )010/#, /& ( 1(E01+1 &D

V $#%'&.' (/ (.B &.# /01#3

:#('&.G R&% /"# (-&0,(.2# &D ,&+7/ (., 0. /"# 0./#%#'/' &D (1#.0/B 0. (22&%,(.2# *0/" $&)02B

S H9T &D /"# 8%+. 6&2() 9)(.3

T 8 2&-#%#, (., '#2+%# 2B2)# $(%P0.C '$(2# D&% &.# (,,0/0&.() 2B2)# '"()) 7# $%&-0,#, *0/"0. /"#

'0/# $%0&% /& &22+$(/0&. &D /"# (,,0/0&.() %&&13 !"# 2B2)# $(%P0.C '$(2# '& $%&-0,#, '"())W

/"#%#(D/#%W 7# %#/(0.#, 0. $#%$#/+0/B3

:#('&.G !& $%&-0,# ()/#%.(/0-# /%(-#) &$/0&.' /& /"# +'# &D /"# 2(% 0. (22&%,(.2# *0/" 8%+.

6&2() 9)(. $&)02B ! H9A3

X !"# (,,0/0&.() 7#,%&&1 "#%#7B $#%10//#, '"()) .&/ 7# &22+$0#, +./0) ( '2"#1# D&%

01$%&-#1#./' /& '#2+%# 70&,0-#%'0/B .#/ C(0. "(' 7##. '+710//#, /& (., ($$%&-#, 0. *%0/0.C

7B /"# 6&2() 9)(..0.C 8+/"&%0/B3 !"# ,#/(0)' '& ($$%&-#, '"()) 7# 2&1$)#/#, &. '0/# *0/"0. F

1&./"' &D /"# ,(/# &D /"# ,(/# &D D0%'/ &22+$(/0&. &D /"# (,,0/0&.() %&&1 (., %#/(0.#,

/"#%#(D/#%3

:#('&.G 5. (22&%,(.2# *0/" 8%+. 6&2() 9)(. $&)02B =>< ?UX (., /"# >99R3

Y 5>R;:U8!5<=G H/(/#1#./ $+%'+(./ /& 8%/02)# FX &D /"# !&*. (., 4&+./%B 9)(..0.C

K?#-#)&$1#./ U(.(C#1#./ 9%&2#,+%#L K=.C)(.,L ;%,#% MJAX3 !"# 6&2() 9)(..0.C 8+/"&%0/B

"(' (2/#, $&'0/0-#)B (., $%&(2/0-#)B 0. ,#/#%10.0.C /"0' ($$)02(/0&. 7B (''#''0.C /"# $%&$&'()

(C(0.'/ ()) 1(/#%0() 2&.'0,#%(/0&.'W 0.2)+,0.C $)(..0.C $&)020#' (., %#$%#'#./(/0&.' %#2#0-#,

(., ,#/#%10.0.C /& C%(./ $)(..0.C $#%10''0&. 0. (22&%,(.2# *0/" /"# $%#'+1$/0&. 0. D(-&+% &D

'+'/(0.(7)# ,#-#)&$1#./W (' '#/ &+/ *0/"0. /"# >99R3

Page 101



 

!"# $%&'(#)*+ ,#-.*/)0 *% *"/+ .11-/&.*/%) &.) 2# 3/#4#$ %) *"# 5,') 6/+*,/&* 7%')&/- 4#2+/*#  28 0%/)0

*%  "**1+9::444;.,');0%3;'<:4##<-8=-/+*+ .)$ #)*#,/)0 *"# .11-/&.*/%) ,#>#,#)&# %, $/,#&*-8 28 &-/&</)0 %)

*"/+ -/)<;

Page 102



 

 

!"#$% &' ()$ *+%'"',$ -.+/$0 1"223'4 53() 2$+13##3&' &6 ()$ 7&'(+&88$+ &6 9$+ :";$#(0<# -("(3&'$+0 *663,$ = 7+&5' 7&20+34)(>

?'".()&+3#$% +$2+&%.,(3&' 3'6+3'4$# 7+&5' 7&20+34)( "'% 1"0 8$"% (& 2+&#$,.(3&' &+ ,3/38 2+&,$$%3'4#>  @+.' A3#(+3,( 7&.',38

BCCCBDEDF> GCBH

Page 103



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

!

"#$%&'()'*+ *, -((.'%-)'*+ )/01 23340526078 199:1 67 57816;<56 2 =475: 7> ? +7! @2;2@91

A06/08 6/9 ;92; 7> 2 ;910B986024 3476! -55911 A7<4B =9 C02 2

@2;2@9 57D37<8B 67 6/9 ;92; 7> 6/01 3476! '6 2417 0854<B91 2

1D244 1956078 7> /2;B1628B08@ 67 6/9 >;786 7> 6/919 @2;2@91!

$')# -&#- EFGH1ID!

)&##$ E +7! D9B0<DJ42;@9 1K52D7;9 6;99 A06/08 28B 78 6/9 17<6/9;8

=7<8B2;K 7> LF M L? *4B N287; &72B!

O*P+"-&Q )&#-)N#+) )244 A77B98 =7<8B2;K >9859 67 6/9 17<6/ =7<8B2;K 7> LF M L?

*4B N287; &72B 6/26 1932;2691 6/01 3476 >;7D 6/9 @2;2@9

57D37<8B 67 6/9 ;92;! -33;7R! E!SD 6244 320869B 16789 A244 67

6/9 9216 1069 =7<8B2;K 1/2;9B A06/ +7! T N287; &72B U92169;8

890@/=7<;V! -33;7R! E!TD 6244 A77B98 =7<8B2;K >9859 67 87;6/

=7<8B2;K 1/2;9B A06/ FS M LE *4B N287; &72B!

$')# %W-&-%)#&'$)'%$ )/9 /716 1069 01 2 ;910B986024 3476 6/26 >926<;91 2 X 167;9KY

19D0ZB9625/9B =<04B08@ 6/26 01 5/2;2569;01605 7> 2 6;2B0607824

BA94408@ /7<19 =<6 01 08 >256 X +7! >4261 13406 67 6/9 @;7<8B 28B

>0;16 >477;1! )/01 ;910B986024 3476 >926<;91 2 10B9 B;0C9A2KY >;786

@2;B98 28B 42;@9 ;92; @2;B98! -417 A06/08 6/9 ;9B 9B@9 7> 6/9

1069 01 2 @2;2@9 57D37<8B 67 6/9 17<6/Z9216 7> 6/9 ;910B986024

3476! )/01 @2;2@9 57D37<8B ;<81 87;6/ 67 17<6/Y =908@

2559119B >;7D %2D3=944 ";0C9 67 6/9 17<6/ 28B 98B08@ 67 6/9

87;6/ <3 2@20816 6/9 9R01608@ A77B98 =7<8B2;K >9859 6/26

19;C91 6/9 17<6/9;8 =7<8B2;K 7> 6/9 2>7;9D9860789B

;910B986024 3476! )/01 @2;2@9 57D37<8B >926<;91 6/;99 D208

=475:1 7> @2;2@91[ 2 =475: 7> E? 67 6/9 A916 7> 6/9 57D37<8BY

28B 6A7 =475:1 7> ? 28B S @2;2@91 78 6/9 9216 10B9 7> 6/9

57D37<8BY 1932;269B =K 2 39B916;028 255911 0867 .2=<;8<D

\2K 67 6/9 9216! )/9;9 01 2417 789 1628B24789 @2;2@9 67 6/9

87;6/ZA916 7> 6/9 57D37<8B!

%W-&-%)#& *, .*%-.')Q )/9 1069 01 1<;;7<8B9B =K ;910B986024 B9C9473D986 7> D0R9B

6K391! -44 2;9 C01<244K 5/2;2569;01605 7> 6;2B0607824 /7<191

/7A9C9;Y 6/9;9 01 2 D0R 7> =<8@247A1Y >4261Y 28B 6A7 167;9K

BA94408@1 6/26 2;9 B9625/9BY 19D0ZB9625/9BY 7; 69;;259B!

)/9;9 01 2 5492; D0R 7> ;910B986024 6K391 A06/08 6/9 4752406K! -417

Page 105

Agenda Item 11



 

 

!" #$%&'()*$% +!&,- '. &/, #%!0'1'&2 !" &/, 3).&'+4&!+

5!11)+'&2 6%'1$%2 7(/!!* &! &/, 8,.& !" 9*: ;$+!% 3!$:< =

./!%& :'.&$+(, +!%&/ !" &/, .'&, $*!+4 9*: ;$+!% 3!$: '. $

#,:,.&%'$+ $((,.. #!'+& &/$& *'+>. &! &/, 6%'1$%2 7(/!!* $+:

$. .)(/- 9*: ;$+!% 3!$: $+: '&. $:?!'+'+4 %,.':,+&'$* .&%,,&.

$%, !"&,+ )&'*'.,: $. @#'(>A)# #!'+&.@ B2 #$%,+&. :)%'+4 &/,

&'1,. #)#'*. $%, *,$C'+4 &/, .(/!!*<

3DEFFDEED6G H%,(&'!+ !" I$%$4, J*!(>< K/'. $##*'($&'!+ '. '+ 5LG M!+,

N OP,%! %$&,:Q $. !&/,% :,C,*!#1,+&<

3,").,:

ERARSAET

3DEFFDEED6G A K/'. U$. $ #%,C'!).*2 %,").,: $##*'($&'!+ "!% V W!< 4$%$4,. '+ &/'. *!($&'!+< K/'. U$. $

:,*,4$&,: %,").$* :), &! &/, +)1B,% !" 4$%$4,.- &/,'% .'&'+4- $+: .)B.,X),+& C,/'()*$% $(&'C'&2- %,.)*&'+4

'+ $((,#&$B*, $:C,%., '1#$(&. !" %,.':,+&'$* $1,+'&2 &! B!&/ &/, /!.& $+: $:?!'+'+4 #%!#,%&',.<

9YYL5H3 59;;HWK7

K/'. $##*'($&'!+ /$. .!)4/& &! $::%,.. &/,., (!+(,%+. B2 %,:)('+4 &/, +)1B,% !" 4$%$4,. &! "'C,- $+:

%,1!C'+4 &/, )., !" &/, ,0'.&'+4 :%'C,U$2 $. $ .':, $((,..- $+: '+.&,$:- %,1!C'+4 $ .,(&'!+ !" &/,

.!)&/,%+ B!)+:$%2 ",+(, $+: $ 72($1!%, &%,,- &/,%,B2 $**!U'+4 $((,.. &! &/,., 4$%$4,. "%!1 &/,

,0'.&'+4 4$%$4, (!1#!)+: &! &/, .!)&/<

3).&'+4&!+ 6$%'./ 5!)+('* A 9B?,(&'!+Z

A 9C,%B,$%'+4<

A [$%1 &! &/, #%'C$(2- C'.)$* $1,+'&',.- $+: X)',& ,+?!21,+& !" &/, +,'4/B!)%'+4 #%!#,%&',.<

A K/, 1$.. !" &/, #%!#!.$* U!)*: %,#%,.,+& $+ !C,%A:,C,*!#1,+& !" &/, .'&,<

A 5!+&%$%2 &! 6!*'(2 E !" &/, 3).&'+4&!+ W,'4/B!)%/!!: \,C,*!#1,+& 6*$+ $. #%!#!.$*. ./!)*: +!&

'1#$(& !+ .)%%!)+:'+4 #%!#,%&',. B)& ./!)*: .,,> &! 1$'+&$'+ #%'C$(2 $+: $**,C'$&, #!..'B*, +!'., '..),.

&! +,'4/B!)%'+4 #%!#,%&',.<

A K/, +)1B,% !" 4$%$4,. '. ,0(,..'C, $+: !)& !" >,,#'+4 "!% &/, *!($*'&2<

A ]),.&'!+'+4 U/,&/,% $ B).'+,.. )., 1$2 B, #%!#!.,: '+ &/, ")&)%,<

A K/, $##*'($+& :!,. +!& !U+ &/, 4$%$4, (!1#!)+: &/$& /$. B,,+ '+(*):,: U'&/'+ &/, %,: ,:4,<

ST W!< !B?,(&'!+. "%!1 +,$%B2 !(()#',%.<

A W!&'+4 &/$& &/, $##*'($+& :!,. +!& !U+ &/, 4$%$4, (!1#!)+:<

A J*!(>'+4 !" $((,.. &! ,0'.&'+4 4$%$4,.<

A K/, (!1#!)+: '. '+ $ .&$&, !" :'.%,#$'%<

A K/, +)1B,% !" 4$%$4,. '. $+ !C,%:,C,*!#1,+&<

A I$%$4,. U!)*: B, %,+&,: !)&D).,: "!% (!11,%('$* #)%#!.,.<

A =+ $((,..U$2 U'** B, "!%1,: &/%!)4/ &/, #%!#,%&',. ,0'.&'+4 :%'C,U$2<

A K/, !%'4'+$* B!)+:$%2 /,:4, U$. %,1!C,: $+: &/, ,0'.&'+4 ",+(, $*!+4 &/, 7!)&/ B!)+:$%2 !" &/, /!.&

.'&, '. +!& '+ &/, (!%%,(& #!.'&'!+<

A K/, $##*'($+& /$. +! *,4$* %'4/& !" U$2 &! $((,.. &/%!)4/ &/, 4$%$4, (!1#!)+: $+: &/$& &/,2 U!)*: B,

&%,.#$..'+4<

Page 106



 

 

 

 

 

! "#$%&'()#$ *+,()-./+,/0 1.,)$% '-2##/ #*&$)$% +$1 -/#')$% ()3&'4

5// ,&/&6+$( */+$$)$% 3+((&,' 2+6& 7&&$ +11,&''&1 8)(2)$ (2& -#$-/.')#$' '&-()#$ (# (2)' ,&*#,(4

9*#$ ,&-&)6)$% ,&*,&'&$(+()#$' (2+( (2& +**/)-+$( 1#&' $#( #8$ (2& %+,+%& -#3*#.$1 )$-/.1&1 8)(2)$ (2&

,&1 &1%& #: (2& */+$; (2& #8$&,'2)* #: (2)' /+$1 8+' <.&'()#$&1 8)(2 (2& +%&$(; (# 82)-2 (2&0 )1&$():)&1

(2+( (# (2&), =$#8/&1%&; (2)' /+$1 2+1 ,&-&$(/0 7&&$ +-<.),&1 70 (2& +**/)-+$(4 >#, -/+,)(0; (2& :#//#8)$%

3+((&,' (2+( 2+6& 7&&$ ,+)'&1 +' -#$-&,$' +,& $#( 3+(&,)+/ */+$$)$% -#$')1&,+()#$' +$1 (2&,&:#,&;

-+$$#( 7& -#$')1&,&1 +' *+,( #: (2& 1&(&,3)$+()#$ #: (2)' +**/)-+()#$?

! @+$1 #8$&,'2)* 1)'*.(&'4

! A)%2(' #: +--&''4

! B2& 1)',&*+), #: *,)6+(&/0 #8$&1 /+$14

CD"" E)%28+0'?

! F#()$% (2& )$(&,$+/ ')G&' #: (2& %+,+%&' 1# $#( 3&&( CD"" 3)$)3.3 '(+$1+,1' :#, (2& '(#,+%& #:

6&2)-/&'4 F#()$% (2+( 82)/'( (2)' 3+0 $#( 7& + ,&+'#$ (# ,&:.'& (2& *,#*#'+/; (2+( (2)' 3+0 2)$1&, +$0

)$(&$1&1 6&2)-/& '(#,+%& .'&4

! F#()$% 3)$)3.3 %+,+%& :#,&-#.,( 1&*(2' '2#./1 7& H3 (# *,#6)1& +1&<.+(& 3+$#&.6,)$%I(.,$)$% '*+-&

+$1 + '8&*( 1)+%,+3 8#./1 2&/* )1&$():0 ): (.,$)$% )$(# (2& %+,+%&' )' *#'')7/&4

! J+,=)$% *,&''.,&' )$ (2)' +,&+ +,& .$=$#8$ +$1 (2& @#-+/ J/+$$)$% 5.(2#,)(0 '2#./1 -#$')1&, ): /+,%&,

%+,+%& '*+-&' 8#./1 2&/* (# +7'#,7 *+,=)$% *,&''.,&'4

! B2&,& )' $# /#'' #: &K)'()$% *+,=)$% '*+-&' +' *+,( #: (2& *,#*#'+/ +$1 '# (2&,& )' $# E)%28+0 D+:&(0

-#$-&,$4

! B2& %+,+%& -#3*#.$1 (# (2& '#.(2 2+' 7&&$ )$-/.1&1 8)(2)$ (2& ,&1 &1%& #: (2& */+$; (2.' +''.3&1 +'

7&)$% .$1&, (2& -#$(,#/ #: (2& +**/)-+$(4 D2#./1 (2)' $#( 7& (2& -+'&; (2& +**/)-+$( )' +16)'&1 (# -#$(+-(

(2& *,#*,)&(#, #: (2)' /+$1; (# %+)$ :#,3+/ -#$'&$( :#, +--&'' 6)+ (2)' ,#.(&4

5L" B,&& M::)-&, ! N&,7+/ -#,,&'*#$1&$-&?

! >,#3 ,&6)&8 #: (2& )3+%)$% #: (2& '0-+3#,& (,&&; )( )' 3./()!'(&33&1; #.( #: -#$(&K(; +$1 -#$(,)7.(&'

/)((/& (# /#-+/ +3&$)(04 B2& (,&& )' $#( '.7O&-( (# + BJM $#, 8)(2)$ + "#$'&,6+()#$ 5,&+ +$1 8& 8#./1 $#(

/)=&/0 '&&= (# -,&+(& + BJM :#, )(' ,&(&$()#$4

F#(&14 9'&; (,+$'*#,(; +$1 *+,=)$% -#$')1&,+()#$' 2+6& 7&&$ +11,&''&1 8)(2)$ (2& -#$-/.')#$' '&-()#$ (#

(2)' ,&*#,(4

C)(2)$ (2& P.)/(!.* 5,&+ P#.$1+,04

5,.$ @#-+/ J/+$ QRSS ! QRTS?

LDJS L DJS L&')%$

LLUS L LUS 5'*&-(' #: :#,3 +$1 1&')%$ <.+/)(0

Page 107



 

 

 

 

!"#$%& !"# $%& $'(')*+,'-. /-0 12*02('342.5

6!789 6! 789 6:/)2.5 *; .<' !-(23*-,'-.

=$%9 = $%9 7:4./2-/1)' =3/(') /-0 8:1)2> ?2@<.4 *; A/5

=789 = 789 =3/-4+*3. /-0 $'(')*+,'-.

?:4.2-@.*- "'2@<1*:3<**0 8)/- BC9D 8*)2>5 B E*:42-@ $'42@-

"88F "/.2*-/) 8)/--2-@ 8*)2>5 F3/,'G*3H

"88I "/.2*-/) 8)/--2-@ 83/>.2>' I:20/->'

78$9J K3:- $24.32>. $'42@- I:20' L78$M N/-:/35 BCB9

=<' $'(')*+,'-. 8)/- >*-424.4 *; .<' K3:- O*>/) 8)/- BC99 P BCJ9Q A'4. 7:44'R S*:-.5 S*:->2)T4

A/4.' /-0 %2-'3/)4 8)/-4Q =<' 7*:.< U-4<*3' V 7*:.< W;;4<*3' %/32-' 8)/- /-0 %/0' "'2@<1*:3<**0

$'(')*+,'-. 8)/-4X =<' +*)2>2'4 /3' +:1)24<'0 :-0'3 ?'@:)/.2*-4 9Y /-0 J& *; .<' =*G- /-0 S*:-.35

8)/--2-@ LO*>/) 8)/--2-@M L!-@)/-0M ?'@:)/.2*-4 BC9BX

K)) 3')'(/-. +*)2>2'4 G2.<2- .<' ?:4.2-@.*- "'2@<1*:3<**0 $'(')*+,'-. 8)/- </(' 1''- >*-420'3'0X

7'>.2*- JZL[M *; .<' 8)/--2-@ /-0 S*,+:)4*35 8:3></4' K>. BCCD 4./.'4\P

]U; 3'@/30 24 .* 1' </0 .* .<' 0'(')*+,'-. +)/- ;*3 .<' +:3+*4' *; /-5 0'.'3,2-/.2*- .* 1' ,/0' :-0'3

.<' +)/--2-@ K>.4 .<' 0'.'3,2-/.2*- ,:4. 1' ,/0' 2- />>*30/->' G2.< .<' +)/- :-)'44 ,/.'32/)

>*-420'3/.2*-4 2-02>/.' *.<'3G24'X]

=<' +3*+*4/) >*,+)2'4 G2.< 3')'(/-. $'(')*+,'-. 8)/- +*)2>2'4 2- .</. 2. 24 *; / 0'42@- /-0 ></3/>.'3 .</.

24 3';)'>.2(' *; .<' G20'3 )*>/)2.5 /-0 0*'4 -*. 3'4:). 2- /-5 42@-2;2>/-.)5 /0('34' 2,+/>.4 *; 3'420'-.2/)

/,'-2.5X

7'>.2*- ̂CLBM *; .<' =*G- /-0 S*:-.35 8)/--2-@ K>. 9YYC L/4 /,'-0'0M +3*(20'4 .</.

LBM 2- 0'/)2-@ G2.< /- /++)2>/.2*- ;*3 +)/--2-@ +'3,2442*- .<' /:.<*32.5 4</)) </(' 3'@/30 .* P

L/M .<' +3*(242*-4 *; .<' 0'(')*+,'-. +)/-Q 4* ;/3 /4 ,/.'32/) .* .<' /++)2>/.2*-Q

L/_/M / +*4. 'R/,2-/.2*- 03/;. -'2@<1*:3<**0 0'(')*+,'-. +)/-Q 4* ;/3 /4 ,/.'32/) .* .<' /++)2>/.2*-Q

L1M /-5 )*>/) ;2-/->' >*-420'3/.2*-4Q 4* ;/3 /4 ,/.'32/) .* .<' /++)2>/.2*-Q /-0

L>M /-5 *.<'3 ,/.'32/) >*-420'3/.2*-4X

K++'/) 3';'3'->'\ K88̀SJZ9C̀A B̀J̀JJ9Ẑ[D G/4 /))*G'0 G2.< >*-02.2*-4 ;*))*G2-@ .<' 3';:4/) *;

OàJZ&̀BB̀8O LS*-4.3:>.2*- *; J "*X @/3/@'4 G2.<2- /- 'R24.2-@ @/3/@' >*,+*:-0MX =<' @3*:-04 ;*3

3';:4/) G/4 /4 ;*))*G4\

P T=<' +3*+*4'0 @/3/@'4 15 3'/4*- *; .<'23 'R>'442(' -:,1'3Q 42.2-@ 2- >)*4' +3*R2,2.5 .* .<' <*4. /-0

Page 108



 

!"#$%&'()#!$ )"*#+"!,#-. /)'/"),#"* -!+ ,%" *#$!#0#1-!,.2 #!1)"-*"+ 3"%#1(.-) -1,#3#,2 -!+ +#*,()&-!1" 4#..

)"*(., #! -! (!-11"/,-&." +",)#5"!,-. #5/-1, '! ,%" )"*#+"!,#-. -5"!#,#"* '0 "6#*,#!$ !"#$%&'()#!$

)"*#+"!,#-. '11(/#")* #! 1'!0.#1, 4#,% 7'.#1#"* 8 89: -!+ ;< =7: '0 ,%" >)(! 8#*,)#1, ?'1-. 7.-!@ ,%" >)(!

8"*#$! A(#+" -!+ ,%" B-,#'!-. 7.-!!#!$ 7'.#12 C)-5"4')DE

F%" #!*/"1,') *,-,"+ ,%" 0'..'4#!$ #! )".-,#'! ,' !'#*" -!+ +#*,()&-!1"G

H I>*#+" 0)'5 ,%)"" *,"". I(/ -!+ '3")I $-)-$" +'')*@ ,%")" 4'(.+ &" !' 5"-!* '0 *#$!#0#1-!, !'#*" &)"-D

'(, -)#*#!$ 0)'5 /-)D#!$ ') *,')-$" (*" #! ,%" $-)-$"*E F%")" #* !',%#!$ +"0#!#,#3" ,' *($$"*, ,%-, '/"!#!$

') 1.'*#!$ ,%" $-)-$" +'')* 4'(.+ &" "61"**#3".2 !'#*2J ',%") ,%-! ,%-, !'#*" 4'(.+ "*1-/" ,%)'($% -!

'/"! +'')EEEI

H F%")" #* !' "3#+"!1" ,%-, '/"!#!$ ') *%(,,#!$ 1-) +'')*@ *,-),#!$ 1-) "!$#!"* ') 5-!'"(3)#!$ 1-)* #!

-!+ '(, '0 ,%" $-)-$"* -!+ -1)'** ,%" 1'(),2-)+ 4'(.+ &" -!2,%#!$ 5')" ,%-! #!0)"K("!, ') ,)-!*#"!, #!

!-,()" L#!1.(+#!$ +()#!$ %'()* '0 +-)D!"**ME >.&"#, - *!-/*%', +()#!$ ,%" +-2@ ,%#* #* 4%-, N *-4 #! ,%"

1'(),2-)+ -!+ ',%")* !"-)&2 *' #, 4'(.+ !', &" (!(*(-. ') (!"6/"1,"+E > /.-!!#!$ 1'!+#,#'! 1'(.+

/)"3"!, /',"!,#-..2 5')" #!,"!*#3" ') #!,)(*#3" (*" '0 ,%" $-)-$"* 0') 1'55")1#-. /()/'*"*E

A#3"! ,%" *#5#.-)#,2 '0 ,%#* /)'/'*-. ,' ,%-, '0 ,%" -&'3" -//"-. +"1#*#'!@ 4"#$%, %-* &""! $#3"! ,' #,*

+",")5#!-,#'!@ /-),#1(.-).2 #! )".-,#'! ,' !'#*" -!+ +#*,()&-!1"E

F%")" -)" !' ',%") 5-,")#-. 1'!*#+")-,#'!* ,' &" 4"#$%"+ #! ,%" &-.-!1" 4#,% ,%" 8"3".'/5"!, 7.-!E

7ONBPN7?<

F%" D"2 8"3".'/5"!, 7.-! /'.#1#"* )"."3-!, ,' ,%#* /)'/'*-. -)" 8 =7:@ 8 89:@ F =7:@ <BQ 89R S ;<

=7: '0 ,%" >)(! ?'1-. 7.-! L>?7M@ -!+ 7'.#12 T '0 ,%" O(*,#!$,'! B"#$%&'()%''+ 8"3".'/5"!, 7.-!

LOB7ME

="1,#'!* U S N '0 ,%" >)(! 8"*#$! A(#+" L>8AM -)" -.*' '0 )"."3-!1"E

>9<B89<BF=

=#!1" ,%" *(&5#**#'! '0 ,%" ')#$#!-. /.-!* 4#,% ,%#* -//.#1-,#'!@ #, 4-* #+"!,#0#"+ ,%-, /-), '0 ,%" "6#*,#!$

*'(,%")! &'(!+-)2 0"!1" -!+ - *21-5')" ,)"" 4'(.+ !""+ ,' &" )"5'3"+ ,' 0-1#.#,-," ,%" #!,"!+"+

-11"** 0)'5 ,%" $-)-$" 1'5/'(!+E N, 4-* -.*' #+"!,#0#"+ ,%-, - *5-.. *"1,#'! '0 %-)+*,-!+#!$ 4'(.+ &"

!"1"**-)2 #! 0)'!, '0 ,%" 4"*,")!5'*, $-)-$"* -* #, #* 1())"!,.2 .-4!E N, 4-* )"K("*,"+ ,%-, ,%"*" &"

-!!',-,"+ '! ,%" /.-!* 0') 1.-)#,2 -* ,%"2 -)" 5-,")#-. ,' ,%" /)'/'*-.E

N, 4-* 0"., ,%-, -! -11"** 4-2 0)'5 V.+ 9-!') O'-+ #!,' ,%" $-)-$" 1'5/'(!+ 5-2 -.*' $"!")-,"

,%)'($% ,)-00#1 -!+ !(#*-!1" '0 3"%#1."* +)#3#!$ /-*, ,%" %'*, /)'/"),#"* -!+ B'E WX V.+ 9-!') O'-+ #!

1.'*" /)'6#5#,2E N, 4-* )"K("*,"+ ,%-, - *5-.. *"1,#'! '0 0"!1" 4'(.+ &" ")"1,"+ ,' &.'1D ,%#* -11"** -!+

,' "!*()" ,%" "6#*,#!$ /-)D#!$ -))-!$"5"!,* &" )",-#!"+E

8<=NAB >B8 QN=Y>? >9<BNFZ

>?7 /'.#1#"* 8 89: -!+ 8 =7: *""D ,' "!*()" ,%-, +"3".'/5"!,* 5-D" -! "00#1#"!, (*" '0 .-!+ 4%#.*,

/)"*")3#!$ ') #5/)'3#!$ (/'! .'1-. 1%-)-1,")E ="1,#'! UE[: '0 ,%" >8A *,-,"* +"!*#,2 *%'(.+ &"

-//)'/)#-," ,' .'1-,#'!@ &-.-!1#!$ ,%" !""+ 0') "00#1#"!, (*" '0 .-!+ 4#,% - +"*#$! ,%-, )"*/'!+* ,' -!+

"!%-!1"* ,%" "6#*,#!$ 1%-)-1,") '0 ,%" *#," ') 4#+") .'1-.#,2E

7'.#12 T '0 ,%" OB7 )"K(#)"* /)'/'*-.* ,' )"0."1, ,%" -)1%#,"1,()-. -!+ %#*,')#1 1%-)-1,") '0 ,%" -)"- #!

Page 109



 !"#$%&'%$()*!+%,!-$. /+%#)$$.-0+%1!.01 +%*)-,$()2!%,!$.0-+%*)/&3 +%)-,%#) !".)*$4

51!%2"&2&$!,%6%7&4%0)")0!%8*&(9%.$% &%8!%:4;#%.-%1!.01 +%64<#%.-%,!2 1+%)-,%=<4=;#%.-%>., 14%? %.$%&'%)

(&#2)")8*!%$()*!% &% 1) %&'% 1!%0)")0!%8*&(9%'&3-,% &% 1!%!)$ !"-%$.,!%&'% 1!%!@.$ .-0%0)")0!%(&#2&3-,

(*&$!$ % &% 1!%)((!$$>)/%'"&#%A)#28!**%B".C!4%51!%0)")0!$%>. 1.-% 1!%2"&2&$!,%8*&(9%>&3*,%1)C!

.,!- .()*%,.#!-$.&-$%&'%6#%8/%:46#%)-,%'!) 3"!%D32%)-,%&C!"D%$ !!*%0)")0!%,&&"$4%51.$%8*&(9%>&3*,%)*$&

'!) 3"!%)%'*) %"&&'%,!$.0-+%8".(9%!@ !".&"%>)**$+%)-,%3EFA%").->) !"%0&&,$4%?-% !"#$%&'%(1)")( !"%)-,

,!$.0-+% 1!%2"&2&$)*%.$%*.9!% 1!%0)")0!$%>1.(1%()-%8!%'&3-,%2"&*.'.()**/% 1"&301&3 % 1!%!@.$ .-0%0)")0!

(&#2&3-,%)-,%)$%$3(1+% 1!/%>&3*,%-& %)22!)"%&3 %&'%(1)")( !"+%-&"%8!%&'%)%C.$3)*%,!$.0-% 1) %.$

3-!@2!( !,%&"%.-(&-0"3&3$4

51!%2"&2&$!,%1)",$ )-,.-0%.$%*.#. !,%.-%$()*!%)-,%>&3*,%8!%(&#2)")8*!% &% 1!%1)",$ )-,.-0%>. 1.-% 1!

!@.$ .-0%0)")0!%(&#2&3-,%)-,%>. 1.-% 1!%(3""!- %"!)"%0)",!-%>1!"!% 1!%0)")0!$%>&3*,%8!%83.* 4%51.$

>&3*,%-& %1)"#% 1!%C.$3)*%)#!-. /%&"%(1)")( !"%&'% 1!%)"!)4

51!%2"&2&$)*%.$%&'%)%$()*!+%,!$.0-+%)-,%(1)")( !"% 1) %)"!%"!'*!( .C!%&'% 1!%>.,!"%*&()*. /4%G1.*$ % 1!/%#)/

-& %$!"C!% &%8!%)%C.$3)*%!-1)-(!#!- %.-%)((&",)-(!%>. 1%H!( .&-%I4J=%&'% 1!%KBL+% 1!%2"&2&$)*%"!#).-$

.-%)((&",)-(!%>. 1%2&*.(.!$%B%HE=%M%B%BN=%&'% 1!%KOE+%E&*.(/%:%&'% 1!%P7E+%)-,%-&%1)"#% &% 1!%C.$3)*

)#!-. /%&'% 1!%*&()*. /%1)$%8!!-%.,!- .'.!,4

PQHB?Q75?KO%KNQ7?5R%M%SHQ

KOE%2&*.(/%B%BN=%"!T3."!$% 1!"!%8!%#.-.#)*%.#2)( % &%3$!"$U&((32.!"$%&'%-!)"8/%2"&2!" /%)-,%*)-,4

E&*.(/%VQ%HE=%"!T3."!$%)**%,!C!*&2#!- % &%(&- ".83 !%2&$. .C!*/% &% 1!%T3)*. /%&'% 1!%!-C."&-#!- %)-,

!-$3"!%,!C!*&2#!- %,&!$%-& %1)C!%)%$.0-.'.()- */%-!0) .C!%.#2)( %&-%"!$.,!- .)*%)#!-. /%&"% 1!%-) 3")*

!-C."&-#!- 4

51!%$. .-0%&'% 1!%2"&2&$!,%0)")0!$%>&3*,%&((32/% 1!%"!)"%&'%>1) %.$%(3""!- */%)%"!$.,!- .)*%0)",!-

$!"C.-0%7&$4%W<%M%W6%X*,%N)-&"%P&),4%51.$%>&3*,%"!$3* %.-% 1!%*&$$%&'%)%$.0-.'.()- %2&" .&-%&'%!@.$ .-0

2".C) !%"!)"%)#!-. /%$2)(!4%51!$!% >&%'*) $%>&3*,+%1&>!C!"+%"! ).-%)%"!)"%0)",!-%,!2 1%&'%=;46#%>. 1%)

"&301%>., 1%&'%;4=#%)-,%(&C!".-0%)22"&@4%=JJ$T#4%? %.$%)*$&%>&" 1%-& .-0% 1!$!%,>!**.-0$%8!-!'. %'"&#%)

$#)**%'"&- %0)",!-%)#!-. /%$2)(!4%H!( .&-%Y%&'% 1!%KBL%$300!$ $%,>!**.-0$%'!) 3"!%)%#.-.#3#%"!)"

0)",!-%,!2 1%&'%=J46#%)-,%H!( .&-%Y4JW%$300!$ $%(&##3-)*%$1)"!,%0)",!-$%"!#).-%)%#.-.#3#%&'

WJ$T#%>. 1%)-%),,. .&-)*%=J$T#%'&"%!)(1%3-. %3$.-0% 1!%0)",!-4%51!%"!)"%)#!-. /%$2)(!%>&3*,%"!#).-

),!T3) !%.-%$.Z!%)-,%.$%0"!) !"%.-%)"!)% 1)-%#)-/%$#)**!"%"!)"%)#!-. /%$2)(!$%'&3-,%>. 1.-% 1!%)"!)4

51!%3$!%&'% 1!%0)")0!$%1)$%8!!-%.,!- .'.!,%)$%D$ &")0!%3$!D4%L.C!-% 1!%,&#.-)- %"!$.,!- .)*%3$!%>. 1.-

 1!%*&()*. /%)-,% 1!%2"&@.#. /%&'% 1!%0)")0!$% &%!@.$ .-0%"!$.,!- .)*%2"&2!" .!$+% 1!%3$!%&'% 1!$!%0)")0!$

'&"%(&##!"(.)*%23"2&$!$%.$%-& %)((!2 )8*!%)$%. %>&3*,%*.9!*/%0.C!%".$!% &%3-)((!2 )8*!%-&.$!%)-,%-3.$)-(!

.#2)( $%&'% 1!%"!$.,!- .)*%)#!-. .!$%&'%-!.018&3"$4%K$%$3(1+%)%(&-,. .&-%1)$%8!!-%)22*.!,%"!$ ".( .-0% 1!

3$!%&'% 1!%0)")0!$%.-%"!*) .&-% &%,&#!$ .(%3$!%)-,%-& %'&"% 1!%2)"9.-0%&"%$ &")0!%&'%(&##!"(.)*%C!1.(*!$+

0&&,$%&"%. !#$%&"%8!%3$!,%'&"%)-/%& 1!"%(&##!"(.)*%23"2&$!4

X>.-0% &% 1!%$()*!%)-,%$. .-0%&'% 1!%2"&2&$)*+% 1!"!%>&3*,%8!%$&#!%),C!"$!%.#2)( %8/%>)/%&'

&C!"8!)".-0%)-,%&C!"$1),&>.-0%&'% 1!%1&$ %)-,%-!.018&3".-0%"!$.,!- .)*%2"&2!" .!$4%51!%"!)"%)#!-. /

$2)(!$%&'%7&$4%<[%M%W=%X*,%N)-&"%P&),%\ &% 1!%-&" 1]+%)-,%7&4%̂%N)-&"%P&),%\ &% 1!%!)$ ]%>1&$!

8&3-,)".!$% 1!%2"&2&$)*%>&3*,%)83 +%)"!%&'%2)" .(3*)"%(&-$.,!") .&-4%L.C!-% 1!%!@ !- %&'% 1!%"!)"%)#!-. /

$2)(!% &% 1!%-&" 1+%)-,% 1!%*.#. !,%1!.01 %&'% 1!%0)")0!%8*&(9+%. %.$%)((!2 !,% 1) % 1!"!%>&3*,%8!%$&#!

),C!"$!%.#2)( %&'%&C!"8!)".-0%&-% 1.$%)#!-. /%$2)(!+%83 %-& %$3(1% 1) %. %>&3*,%8!%$.0-.'.()- */%),C!"$!4

51!%!)$ !"-%#&$ %0)")0!%>&3*,%"3-%)*&-0% 1!%$.,!%8&3-,)"/%&'%7&4%̂%N)-&"%P&),%) %)%1!.01 %&'%:4;#+

("!$ .-0% 1!%!@.$ .-0%$1)"!,%!)$ !"-%8&3-,)"/%>)**%8/%)22"&@4%J4_#4%51.$%0)")0!%>&3*,%&C!"*)2%>. 1

Page 110



 !"#$%&$'%!()*$+,-+$.-+/,0$/,123$4-11+%5!$667$%&$82*$9!9#$/,,1$+,-+$.-+/,0:!$;%<,=,+>$23,$3,8.32$%&$23,

.-+-.,$8*$0%2$*?@3$23-2$82$<%?A/$.8=,$+8*,$2%$-//828%0-A$*8.08&8@-02$3-+#$BC$<-C$%&$%=,+B,-+80.$%+

%=,+*3-/%<80.$%0$238*$1+%1,+2C!

D3,$?*,$%&$23,*,$.-+-.,*$8*$2%$B,$@%02+%AA,/$80$*?@3$-$<-C$23-2$1+,=,02*$-0$%=,+$802,0*8&8@-28%0$%&$23,8+

?*,$-*$@%##,+@8-A$*2%+-.,$?082*$-0/$2%$8*%A-2,$23,8+$?*,$&%+$*2%+80.$82,#*>$.%%/*>$%+$=,38@A,*$<38@3$-+,

/%#,*28@$80$0-2?+,!$D3,$,58*280.$.-+-.,*$-+,$@%00,@2,/$2%$23,$+,*8/,028-A$/<,AA80.*$<82380$23,$=8@8082C>

-0/$23,$0?8*-0@,$.,0,+-2,/$<82380$23,$@%#1%?0/$8*$@3-+-@2,+8*,/$BC$23,$80&+,E?,02$%1,080.$-0/$@A%*80.

%&$23,$.-+-.,$/%%+*$-0/$23,$*2-+80.$%&$@-+$,0.80,*!$D3,$-//828%0$%&$23,*,$&8=,$.-+-.,*$<%?A/$0%2$+,*?A2$80

-0C$*8.08&8@-02AC$3-+#&?A$-//828%0-A$0%8*,$0?8*-0@,$&%+$0,-+BC$+,*8/,028-A$/<,AA80.*!

F<80.$2%$23,$0-2?+,$%&$23,$/,=,A%1#,02>$23,+,$<%?A/$B,$0%$-/=,+*,$8#1-@2*$BC$<-C$%&$%=,+A%%G80.$%+

A%**$%&$1+8=-@C!

H823$+,*1,@2*$2%$0,8.3B%?+80.$-#,082C$8#1-@2*>$23,$1+%1%*-A$8*$@%#1A8-02$<823$1%A8@8,*$I$IJK$L$MN$OPK

%&$23,$QRP!

F0,$%&$23,$1+80@81A,*$*,2280.$23,$@%02,52$&%+$P%A8@C$S$%&$23,$T'P$*2-2,*$23-2$)I,=,A%1#,02$*3%?A/$0%2

8#1-@2$%0$*?++%?0/80.$1+%1,+28,*$B?2$*3%?A/$*,,G$2%$#-802-80$1+8=-@C$-0/$-AA,=8-2,$1%**8BA,$0%8*,$8**?,*

2%$,58*280.$0,8.3B%?+80.$1+%1,+28,*$-*$<,AA$-*$*,,G$2%$A,**,0$82*$8#1-@2$%0$23,$*?++%?0/80.$-+,-)!$U0$238*

80*2-0@,>$23,$8#1-@2*$%0$0,8.3B%?+80.$1+%1,+28,*$3-=,$B,,0$@%0@A?/,/$-*$-@@,12-BA,!

DTQ'OPFTD$L$PQTVU'W

QRP$1%A8@C$D$OPK$*,,G*$2%$,0*?+,$/,=,A%1#,02$1+%=8/,*$*-&,$-@@,**$%0$2%$23,$38.3<-C$0,2<%+GX

@%02+8B?2,*$2%$38.3<-C$8#1+%=,#,02*$4<3,+,$-11+%1+8-2,:$-0/$1+%#%2,*$*?*2-80-BA,$2+-0*1%+2!

D3,$1+%1%*,/$?*,$%&$23,$.-+-.,*$8*$&%+$*2%+-.,$1?+1%*,*!$D38*$8*$2%$B,$@%02+%AA,/$80$*?@3$-$<-C$23-2

1+,=,02*$23,8+$?*,$-*$@%##,+@8-A$*2%+-.,$%+$?*,$-0/$8*%A-2,*$82$2%$/%#,*28@$*2%+-.,!$D38*$/%,*$0%2

1+,=,02$23,$*2%+-.,$%&$/%#,*28@$=,38@A,*$B?2$-A*%$/%,*$0%2$A8#82$23,8+$?*,$&%+$23,$*2%+-.,$%&$23,$*-#,!$U2$8*

-@G0%<A,/.,/$23-2$23,$802,+0-A$/8#,0*8%0*$%&$23,$.-+-.,*$-+,$B,A%<$23,$#808#?#$*,2$%?2$80$O,@28%0$U$%&

23,$Q+?0$I,*8.0$W?8/,$2%$B,$?*,/$&%+$23,$*2%+-.,$%&$@-+*!$;%<,=,+>$23,*,$-+,$*2-0/-+/*$-0/$/%$0%2

0,@,**-+8AC$@%0*8/,+$23,$*2%+-.,$%&$*#-AA,+$#%2%+$=,38@A,*Y@-+*$3%<,=,+>$82$8*$0%2,/$23-2$23,*,$.-+-.,*

<%?A/$B,$A,**$A8G,AC$2%$&-@8A82-2,$23,$*2%+-.,$%&$@-+*$.8=,0$23,8+$802,+0-A$/8#,0*8%0*!$D3,$,58*280.$1-+G80.

-++-0.,#,02*$-2$23,$3%*2$*82,$<%?A/$B,$+,2-80,/$-0/$*%$23,+,$8*$0%$A%**$%&$1-+G80.!$'%0Z@%#1A8-0@,$<823

23,$*2-0/-+/*$*,2$%?2$&%+$23,$*2%+-.,$%&$@-+*$<3,0$23,$.-+-.,*$-+,$0%2$*1,@8&8@-AAC$+,E?8+,/$2%$*2%+,

=,38@A,*>$8*$0%2$-$+,-*%0$&%+$+,&?*-A!

U2$8*$0%2,/$23-2$23,$ $'%!$,-*2,+0#%*2$.-+-.,*$<%?A/$B,0,&82$&+%#$&%+,@%?+2*$/,,1,+$23-0$[#$2%$-AA%<$&%+

#-0%,?=+80.$80$&+%02$%&$23,$.-+-.,*>$-A23%?.3$23,$<,*2,+0#%*2$.-+-.,$<%?A/$0%2$B,0,&82$&+%#$-$&?AA$[#

&%+,@%?+2$%<80.$2%$23,$.-+-.,$2%$23,$*%?23$%=,+A-1180.$<823$82*$&%+,@%?+2$*A8.32AC>$23%?.3$-//828%0-A

#-0%,?=+80.$80$238*$A%@-28%0$8*$0%2$-$*-&,2C$@%0@,+0$-*$82$8*$-$A%<$*1,,/$-0/$A8.32AC$2+-&&8@G,/$-+,-!

U2$8*$-11+,@8-2,/$23-2$23,$.-+-.,$@%#1%?0/$<8AA$A8G,AC$*,,$-0$80@+,-*,$%&$1-+G,/$=,38@A,*$/?+80.$23,

%1,080.$-0/$@A%*80.$3%?+*$%&$23,$P+8#-+C$O@3%%A$2%$23,$<,*2!$;%<,=,+>$238*$8*$%0AC$/?+80.$@,+2-80$28#,*$%&

/-C$/?+80.$2,+#$28#,$-0/$23,$-//828%0$%&$23,*,$.-+-.,*$8*$0%2$A8G,AC$2%$+,*?A2$80$-0C$*8.08&8@-02$80@+,-*,$%&

+,.?A-+$2+-&&8@$-0/$23-2$23,C$/%$0%2$%23,+<8*,$%@@?1C$23,$*1-@,$%&$-0C$%&$23,$,58*280.$.-+-.,$@%#1%?0/!$U2

8*$-A*%$2%$0%2,$23-2$23,+,$-+,$0%$1-+G80.$+,*2+8@28%0*$-A%0.$\-#1B,AA$I+8=,>$J-0%+$T%-/>$%+$#%*2$%&$FA/

J-0%+$T%-/>$-0/$23-2$23,$#-80$,02+-0@,$2%$23,$P+8#-+C$O@3%%A$8*$2%$23,$<,*2$-A%0.$'%+23$R-0,!

D3,$,58*280.$-@@,**$802%$23,$.-+-.,$@%#1%?0/$<%?A/$B,$+,2-80,/$-0/$23,+,$8*$0%$;8.3<-C$O-&,2C

@%0@,+0$-**%@8-2,/$<823$23,$1+%1%*-A!$D3,$1+%1%*-A$8*$80$-@@%+/-0@,$<823$P%A8@C$D$OPK$%&$23,$QRP$-0/

Page 111



 

 

 

!"#" $$$ %& '() *!!+, -(./0 '()#) "#) 1% '#"1/2%#' %# (34(5"6/ 4#%.17/ '% #)&./) '() 2#%2%/"8,

9:;<:=>?@:-A *>- BC:* D -?>>@

CE! 2%83F6 >*= <GH #)I.3#)/ "88 7)J)8%2K)1' 2#%2%/"8/ '% "F(3)J) " 1)' 4"31 %& L3%73J)#/3'6 "17 '%

2#)/)#J) 2#%')F')7 /2)F3)/ 5()#) 37)1'3&3)7 %1 /3'),

-()#) 3/ $ *%, @6F"K%#) -#)) "8%14 '() /%.'()#1 L%.17"#6 %& '() (%/' 75)88314/ "17 /%.'( %& '()

2#%2%/)7 4"#"4)/, -(3/ '#)) 3/ 2#%2%/)7 '% L) #)K%J)7 "/ 2"#' %& '() 5%#M/ '% 2#%J37) L)'')# "FF)// '%

'() 4"#"4)/, -(3/ '#)) 3/ K.8'3N/')KK)70 %.' %& F%1')O'0 "17 F%1'#3L.')/ 83''8) '% 8%F"8 "K)13'6, :' 3/ 1%'

/.LP)F' '% " -!; 1%# 53'(31 " Q%1/)#J"'3%1 C#)" "17 3'/ #)K%J"8 3/ "FF)2'"L8), -(3/ 5%.87 (%5)J)#0

#)/.8' 31 " 1)' 8%// %& L3%73J)#/3'6 "17 "/ /.F(0 #)I.3#) F%K2)1/"'%#6 L3%73J)#/3'6 )1("1F)K)1'/ '%

)1/.#) " 1)' 4"31 3/ "F(3)J)7, -% )1/.#) '(3/0 " F%173'3%1 ("/ L))1 "''"F()7 '% '(3/ 7)F3/3%1 #)I.3#314

'() "2283F"1' '% /.LK3' 7)'"38/ 2#3%# '% '() F%KK)1F)K)1' %& '() 7)J)8%2K)1' 7)K%1/'#"'314 (%5 '()6

5388 "F(3)J) " 93%73J)#/3'6 *)' B"31 %1 /3'),

@.LP)F' '% '() 73/F("#4) %& '(3/ F%173'3%10 '() 2#%2%/"8 3/ F%K283"1' 53'( !%83F6 >*= <GH %& '() CE!,

@RGGC?A

-() 2#%2%/"8 3/ F%K283"1' 53'( #)8)J"1' <)J)8%2K)1' !8"1 2%83F3)/ "17 "/ /.F(0 3' 3/ #)F%KK)17)7 &%#

"22#%J"8 /.LP)F' '% '() &%88%5314 F%173'3%1/ "17 31&%#K"'3J)/,

-() Q%.1F38 31 K"M314 " 7)F3/3%1 /(%.87 L) "5"#) %& "17 '"M) 31'% "FF%.1' "16 3K283F"'3%1/ '("' K"6

"#3/) &#%K '() S.K"1 ?34('/ CF' $TTU, R17)# '() CF'0 3' 3/ .18"5&.8 &%# " 2.L83F ".'(%#3'6 /.F( "/ C#.1

<3/'#3F' Q%.1F38 '% "F' 31 " K"11)#0 5(3F( 3/ 31F%K2"'3L8) 53'( '() >.#%2)"1 Q%1J)1'3%1 %1 S.K"1

?34('/,

Q%1/37)#"'3%1 ("/ L))1 /2)F3&3F"886 43J)1 '% C#'3F8) U V#34(' '% #)/2)F' 2#3J"') "17 &"K386 83&)W "17 C#'3F8) $

%& '() +3#/' !#%'%F%8 V2#%')F'3%1 %& 2#%2)#'6W, :' 3/ 1%' F%1/37)#)7 '("' '() #)F%KK)17"'3%1 &%# "22#%J"8 %&

'() 4#"1' %& 2)#K3//3%1 31 '(3/ F"/) 31')#&)#)/ .1#)"/%1"L86 53'( "16 8%F"8 #)/37)1'/X #34(' '% #)/2)F' &%#

'()3# 2#3J"') "17 &"K386 83&) "17 (%K)0 )OF)2' 31/%&"# "/ 3' 3/ 1)F)//"#6 '% 2#%')F' '() #34('/ "17 &#))7%K/

%& %'()#/ V31 '(3/ F"/)0 '() #34('/ %& '() "2283F"1'W, -() Q%.1F38 3/ "8/% 2)#K3'')7 '% F%1'#%8 '() ./) %&

2#%2)#'6 31 "FF%#7"1F) 53'( '() 4)1)#"8 31')#)/' "17 '() #)F%KK)17"'3%1 &%# "22#%J"8 3/ F%1/37)#)7 '%

L) " 2#%2%#'3%1"') #)/2%1/) '% '() /.LK3'')7 "2283F"'3%1 L"/)7 %1 '() F%1/37)#"'3%1/ /)' %.' 31 '(3/

#)2%#',

<.'6 .17)# '() >I."83'3)/ CF' YZ$Z

:1 "//)//314 '(3/ 2#%2%/"8 '() &%88%5314 3K2"F'/ ("J) L))1 37)1'3&3)7 .2%1 '(%/) 2)%28) 53'( '()

&%88%5314 2#%')F')7 F("#"F')#3/'3F/ V"4)0 73/"L383'60 4)17)# #)"//341K)1'0 K"##3"4) "17 F3J38 2"#'1)#/(320

2#)41"1F6 "17 K"')#13'60 #"F)0 #)8343%1 %# L)83)&0 /)O %# /)O."8 %#3)1'"'3%1W,

-() 2#%2%/"8 5%.87 ("J) " 1).'#"8 3K2"F' %1 '() 2#%')F')7 F("#"F')#3/'3F/,

Page 112



 

 

 

!"#$ %&&'#(%)#*+ #$ +*) ,-. '#%/'01

2334567 ,589-!-582..:

; !"0 <0=0'*&>0+) "0?0/@ &0?>#))0< $"%'' /0 /0AB+ /0C*?0 )"0 0D&#?%)#*+ *C E @0%?$ C?*> )"0

<%)0 *C )"#$ &0?>#$$#*+1

40%$*+F !* (*>&'@ G#)" H0()#*+ I; *C )"0 !*G+ %+< ,*B+)?@ 3'%++#+A 2() ;IIJ K%$

%>0+<0<L1

M !"0 <0=0'*&>0+) "0?0/@ %&&?*=0< $"%'' /0 (%??#0< *B) #+ %((*?<%+(0 G#)" )"0 C*''*G#+A

%&&?*=0< &'%+$F

N H#)0 3'%+ MMOPQO; K2((0&)0<F ;RO;JOMEL1

N 3'%+ %+< 7'0=%)#*+ MMOPQOM1

N .*(%)#*+ 3'%+ MMOPQOE1

40%$*+F S*? )"0 %=*#<%+(0 *C <*B/) %+< #+ )"0 #+)0?0$)$ *C %>0+#)@ %+< )"0 0+=#?*+>0+) #+

%((*?<%+(0 G#)" &*'#(@ 9 9T; *C )"0 2?B+ .*(%' 3'%+1

E 8*)G#)"$)%+<#+A )"0 &?*=#$#*+$ *C )"0 !*G+ %+< ,*B+)?@ 3'%++#+A KU0+0?%' 30?>#))0<

90=0'*&>0+)L K7+A'%+<L 5?<0? MJ;Q K%$ %>0+<0<L K*? %+@ *?<0? ?0=*V#+A %+< ?0N0+%()#+A

)"%) 5?<0? G#)" *? G#)"*B) >*<#C#(%)#*+LW )"0 A%?%A0$ "0?0/@ %&&?*=0< $"%'' /0 B$0< C*? )"0

$)*?%A0 *C <*>0$)#( =0"#('0$W <*>0$)#( A**<$W %+<O*? *)"0? #)0>$ )"%) %?0 ?0'%)0< )* )"0 B$0 *C

% ?0$#<0+)#%' <G0''#+AW %+< $"%'' %) +* )#>0$ /0 B$0< C*? )"0 $)*?%A0 *C %+@ (*>>0?(#%'

=0"#('0$W A**<$ *? #)0>$ *? C*? %+@ *)"0? (*>>0?(#%' &B?&*$0W #+('B<#+A %+@ *)"0? &B?&*$0

G#)"#+ XR *C )"0 H("0<B'0 *C )"0 !*G+ %+< ,*B+)?@ 3'%++#+A KY$0 ,'%$$0$L 5?<0? ;IRZ K%$

%>0+<0<L K*? %+@ *?<0? ?0=*V#+A %+< ?0N0+%()#+A )"%) 5?<0?L1

40%$*+F -+ *?<0? )* &?*)0() )"0 ?0$#<0+)#%' %>0+#)#0$ *C +0%?/@ ?0$#<0+)$ #+ %((*?<%+(0 G#)"

&*'#(@ [7 H3; *C )"0 2?B+ .*(%' 3'%+1

\ 3?#*? )* )"0 C#?$) B$0 *C )"0 A%?%A0$ "0?0/@ %&&?*=0<W <0)%#'$ <0>*+$)?%)#+A "*G )"0

%&&'#(%+)O<0=0'*&0? G#'' 0+$B?0 % 80) U%#+ *C X#*<#=0?$#)@ G#'' /0 %("#0=0< $"%'' /0 $B/>#))0<

)* %+< %&&?*=0< #+ G?#)#+A /@ )"0 .*(%' 3'%++#+A 2B)"*?#)@1 !"0 %&&?*=0< <0)%#'$ G#'' )"0+ /0

#>&'0>0+)0< G#)"#+ )"?00 >*+)"$ *C )"0 %&&?*=%' *C )"0 <0)%#'$ %+< ?0)%#+0< )"0?0%C)0?1

40%$*+F !* 0+$B?0 % 80) U%#+ *C X#*<#=0?$#)@ #$ %("#0=0< #+ %((*?<%+(0 G#)" 3*'#(@ 786 9TQ

*C )"0 2?B+ .*(%' 3'%+1

Q -8S54T2!-67F H)%)0>0+) &B?$B%+) )* 2?)#('0 EQ *C )"0 !*G+ %+< ,*B+)?@ 3'%++#+A

K90=0'*&>0+) T%+%A0>0+) 3?*(0<B?0L K7+A'%+<L 5?<0? MJ;Q1 !"0 .*(%' 3'%++#+A 2B)"*?#)@

"%$ %()0< &*$#)#=0'@ %+< &?*%()#=0'@ #+ <0)0?>#+#+A )"#$ %&&'#(%)#*+ /@ #<0+)#C@#+A >%))0?$ *C

(*+(0?+ G#)"#+ )"0 %&&'#(%)#*+ K%$ *?#A#+%''@ $B/>#))0<L %+< +0A*)#%)#+AW G#)" )"0 2&&'#(%+)W

%((0&)%/'0 %>0+<>0+)$ )* )"0 &?*&*$%' )* %<<?0$$ )"*$0 (*+(0?+$1 2$ % ?0$B')W )"0 .*(%'

3'%++#+A 2B)"*?#)@ "%$ /00+ %/'0 )* A?%+) &'%++#+A &0?>#$$#*+ C*? %+ %((0&)%/'0 &?*&*$%'W #+

%((*?<%+(0 G#)" )"0 &?0$B>&)#*+ #+ C%=*B? *C $B$)%#+%/'0 <0=0'*&>0+)W %$ $0) *B) G#)"#+ )"0

8%)#*+%' 3'%++#+A 3*'#(@ S?%>0G*?V1

!"0 <*(B>0+)$ ?0'%)#+A )* )"#$ %&&'#(%)#*+ (%+ /0 =#0G0< *+ )"0 2?B+ 9#$)?#() ,*B+(#' G0/$#)0  /@ A*#+A

Page 113



 !""#  $%&''((()*+,-).!/),0'(11023425% %"*-6"1- 1+5-." #1"*$$257* 5!-"+181+1-71"!+"65+17 23"93"725705-."!-

 #5%"25-0)

Page 114



 

 

!"#$% &' ()$ *+%'"',$ -.+/$0 1"223'4 53() 2$+13##3&' &6 ()$ 7&'(+&88$+ &6 9$+ :";$#(0<# -("(3&'$+0 *663,$ = 7+&5' 7&20+34)(>

?'".()&+3#$% +$2+&%.,(3&' 3'6+3'4$# 7+&5' 7&20+34)( "'% 1"0 8$"% (& 2+&#$,.(3&' &+ ,3/38 2+&,$$%3'4#>  @+.' A3#(+3,( 7&.',38

BCCCBDEDF> GCBH

Page 115



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

!

"#$%&'()'*+ *, -((.'%-)'*+ )/01 23340526078 199:1 ;<= /7>91 578101608? 7@ A9625/9AB

19>0CA9625/9AB 28A 1/7D6 69DD259A AE94408?1! )/919 E044

3D9A7>082864F G9 6E7 167D9F1 H;I E044 G9 6/D99 167D9F1J! K840:9

6/9 3D9L07M1 23340526078B 87 232D6>9861 2D9 3D73719A! )/9 >0N

57810161 7@ <= N O G9AB PQ N R G9A S ;I N Q G9A! T; /7>91 E044

G9 2@@7DA2G49 HRO N O G9AB ;< N R G9A S O N Q G9AJ! -44 GM6 P 7@

6/9 /7>91 E044 G9 UQHOJ 57>340286 E06/ 6/9 P H34761 =;B =OB ;TB

;IB ;=QB ;=TB ;TT S ;TIJ G908? UQHRJ HA012G49A 1M062G49J!

(2D:08? 3D7L01078 01 08 6/9 @7D> 7@ 7398 20D 32D:08? 132591 H87

?2D2?91 7D 52D 37D61 2D9 3D73719AJ! )/9 15/9>9 0854MA91 ;I

2559110G49 32D:08? 132591 24475269A 67 6/9 UQHRJ /7>91 28A

;= 2559110G49 L01067D 132591 25D711 6/9 1069! %F5491 E044 G9

167D9A 08 1/9A1 08 6/9 5MD6042?9 7@ AE94408?1! +7 949L260781 2D9

3D7L0A9A 7@ 6/919 17 2 578A06078 E044 G9 0>3719A! )/9 A910?8

7@ 6/9 AE94408?1 /21 G998 AD0L98 GF 6/9 233405286V1 233D725/

67 A9L9473>986 E/05/ M191 U7A9D8 U96/7A1 7@ %7816DM56078

67 3D7L0A9 >7AM42D /7M108?!

)/9 255911 E044 G9 R=> 87D6/ 7@ )2F47D1 %4719! '6 E044 G9 2 I>

E0A9 G944>7M6/ 2DD28?9>986 E06/ ;=> WM856078 D2A00 67 982G49

2 52D 67 3211 28 XYZ 7D D9@M19 L9/0549! )/9D9 E044 G9 L010G0406F

1342F1 7@ O!Q> GF IQ![> 67 6/9 87D6/ 28A O!Q> GF I;!R> 67

6/9 17M6/! '6 01 3D73719A 67 3D7L0A9 O> E0A9 @776E2F G96E998

6/9 89E 255911 28A 9N01608? @776E2F 28A GM1 1673 2478? 6/9

\O;RO \041/2> &72A 67 6/9 87D6/! )/9 2AW25986 16D269?05

A9L9473>986 01 3D737108? 67 3D7L0A9 2 @776E2F 17M6/E2DA

67E2DA1 6/9 GM1 16731! *859 0>349>9869AB 6/9D9 E7M4A G9 2

578608M7M1 39A916D028 D7M69 78 6/9 E9169D8 10A9 7@ \041/2>

&72A 67E2DA1 6/9 L0442?9 5986D9 @D7> 6/9 89E 1069 255911!

+9E 6256049 32L9A 5D71108? 370861 E044 G9 3D7L0A9A 0>>9A02694F

87D6/ 28A 17M6/ 7@ 6/9 255911!

Page 117

Agenda Item 12



 !"#!$%&!'(")%*%+$&#'!"(#!,"#+"$-".%")&-/#*%*"$0&-120"$0%"+#$%

3&-4"$0%"%!$&'!5%"60#50"6#(("$0%!"%7#$"-!$-"8#(+0'4"9-'*"$-

$0%"+-1$0"'$"'")-#!$"-))-+#$%"$0%"'((-$4%!$"'55%++:+$'&$"-3

)1.(#5"3--$)'$0";<<=">0%"3--$)'$0"%7#$"6#(("0'/%"?@4"/#+#.#(#$A

+)('A+"#!"%#$0%&"*#&%5$#-!="B33C+#$%"6-&,+"6-1(*".%"+%51&%*

1!*%&"'"+DEF"'2&%%4%!$"%!3-&5%*"$0&-120"'"5-!*#$#-!=

G!$%&!'((A"$0%")&#4'&A"+$&%%$"3%'$1&%+"'"D4"3--$6'A"-!".-$0

+#*%+"-3"$0%"5'&&#'2%6'A"$0&-120-1$"$0%"*%/%(-)4%!$="B$0%&

#!$%&!'("&-'*+"2%!%&'((A"0'/%"'"D4"3--$6'A"-!"'$"(%'+$"-!%

+#*%"-&"'&%"*%+#2!%*"'+"'"+0'&%*"+1&3'5%="8#!+"6#((".%

5-((%5$%*"3&-4"$0%",%&.+#*%="H0%&%"*&#/%6'A+"'&%")&-/#*%*I

.#!"5-((%5$#-!")-#!$+"'&%")&-/#*%*"#!"'55%)$'.(%"*&'2"*#+$'!5%+

3-&"&%31+%"-)%&'$#/%+"'!*"&%+#*%!$+=

8-1!*'&A"$&%'$4%!$+"'&%"'"4#7"-3";=F4"0#20"$#4.%&"5(-+%

.-'&*%*"3%!5#!2I";=F4"0#20".&#5,"6'((+I";=J4"4%$'("2'&*%!

3%!5%I";=?4"$#4.%&"3%!5%"6#$0"$&%((#+"K"4#*C(%/%("0%*2%&-6I

'!*";=D4"$#4.%&")-+$"'!*"&'#("3%!5#!2=">0%".-1!*'&A"$&%'$4%!$

)('!+"#!5(1*%",#++#!2"2'$%+"'$"$0%"&%'&"-3")(-$+";<JC;?D=

L'$%&#'(+"'&%"$-".%"'"4#7"-3"(#20$"&%*I"*'&,"&%*I".&-6!C2&%AI

'!*"50'&5-'(".&#5,+"6#$0"*#33%&%!$"%!$&'!5%")'!%("5-(-1&+=

9--3+"6#((".%"!'$1&'("+('$%="M1%"$-"$0%"4-*1('&"5-!+$&15$#-!I

$0%"0-1+%"$A)%+"'&%"+#4#('&"#!"*%+#2!I".1$"$0%"&--3+"'!*

4'$%&#'(+"6#(("'**"+-4%"/'&#'$#-!=

>0%"('A-1$"6#(("5-4)&#+%"-3"$0&%%"*#33%&%!$"50'&'5$%&"'&%'+

NOP-441!#$A"Q'&,OI"OR&%%!" /%!1%OI"OL%'*-6"S#%6+OT"60#50

0'/%"$0%#&"-6!",%A"3%'$1&%+I"*6%((#!2"4#7I"'!*"('!*+5')%

$&%'$4%!$+="U$&%%$"$&%%+"'!*"-$0%&"('!*+5')#!2"'&%"#!*#5'$%*=

>0%"('A-1$"+0-6+"'"+1.+$'$#-!I"'")14)"0-1+%I"Q1.(#5"B)%!

U)'5%"NQBUTI")('A"'&%'+I"'"3&1#$"-&50'&*I"'"2&-6"V-!%I

*&'#!'2%"3%'$1&%+"'!*"$6-")-$%!$#'(")%*%+$&#'!"(#!,+"#!$-"$0%

+$&'$%2#5"+#$%"$-"$0%"W-&$0="8133%&")('!$#!2"$-"$0%"+-1$0%&!"'!*

%'+$%&!".-1!*'&#%+"6#((".%"#!"$0%"&%2#-!"-3"E=?4"$-";X4"6#*%=

UG>Y" 9Y ;X"0%5$'&%+"N0'T

9YUGMYW>G Z"MYSYZBQLYW>

MYWUG>[

>0%"2&-++"*%!+#$A"-3"$0%"+#$%"#+";E"*6%((#!2+")%&"0%5$'&%"N*)0T=

>0#+"&#+%+"$-"D@*)0".'+%*"-!"?=F0'"-3"*%/%(-)'.(%"+)'5%=

>BQBR9 Q\[ >0%"+1.4#++#-!"#!*#5'$%+"'"0#20")-#!$"-!"$0%"!-&$0%&!

.-1!*'&A"6#$0"(%/%(+"3'((#!2")&%*-4#!'!$(A"+-1$0C6%+$"$-6'&*+

$0%"6'$%&5-1&+%"'(-!2"$0%"6%+$%&!".-1!*'&A=

>9YYU J?"$&%%+"'!*"+%/%&'("0%*2%+"#!"$0%"%'+$%&!I"+-1$0%&!"'!*")'&$

!-&$0%&!".-1!*'&#%+".1$"!-!%"'&%"$-".%"&%4-/%*=

8B]WM 9[">9Y >LYW> C"Q'&$"D4"0%&'+"3%!5#!2"6#$0"+-4%";=̂4"0#20")-+$"'!*"&'#(

'(-!2"$0%"!-&$0%&!".-1!*'&A=

C"Q'&$"9A%.'!,"9#3%"6#$0"+-4%"+5&1."/%2%$'$#-!"K"+4'(("$&%%+

-!"6%+$%&!:+-1$0%&!".-1!*'&#%+_"'!*

C"Q'&$"0%*2%"N#!5(1*#!2".&'4.(%+T"6#$0"+-4%"+%5$#-!+"-3"X=F4

0#20")-+$"K"6#&%"'!*";=̂4"0#20")-+$"K"&'#("3%!5#!2"'(-!2"$0%

%'+$%&!".-1!*'&A=

Page 118



 

!"#$ %&'('%#$("!#"%! #)* +,-* ,+ ./0.1*2- -3 -)* */4* 35 -)* +*--6*7*2- 8.+ *9-*2/*/

:; -)* ./0.1*2- +-<.-*4,1 .6631.-,32= .2/ 132+,+-+ 35 . 6.<4*

.4<,1>6-><.6 5,*6/? #)*<* ,+ .2 3@*2 5,*6/ .11*++ 5<37 A,6+).7

(3./ 3@@3+,-* -3 #.;63<+ %63+*?

%&'('%#$( BC DB%'D"#E #)* 1).<.1-*< ,+ 7,9*/ :*-F**2 :>,6- >@ .2/ +*7,G<><.6?

(*+*<H*/ 7.--*<+ @*<7,++,32 ).+ :**2 .@@<3H*/ 53< IJK

/F*66,24+ -3 -)* 23<-)L23<-)F*+- .2/ -)*<* .<* /F*66,24+ .2/

.663-7*2-+ -3 -)* *.+-? #3 -)* F*+- .2/ +3>-) .<* 5><-)*< 3@*2

.4<,1>6-><.6 5,*6/+ F,-) -)* ).76*- 35 A,6+).7 /,+-.2- -3 -)*

+3>-)? MF*66,24+ .6324 A,6+).7 (3./ .<* 7,9*/ ,2 /*+,42 .2/

-)*<* ,+ 23 16*.< 1).<.1-*<?

ELNLIILBO# &;:<,/ '@@6,1.-,32 137@<,+,24 35 C>66 .@@6,1.-,32 53<

P).+* Q 53< NK R3 <*+,/*2-,.6 /F*66,24+S 2*F .11*++ 5<37

A,6+).7 (3./S @>:6,1 3@*2 +@.1*S 6.2/+1.@,24S

+>+-.,2.:6* ><:.2 /<.,2.4* .2/ .++31,.-*/ F3<T+U .2/

B>-6,2* @6.22,24 .@@6,1.-,32 53< 5><-)*< @).+*+ 35 >@ -3

QQK R3 /F*66,24+ .2/ .++31,.-*/ ,25<.+-<>1-><* 8F,-) .66

7.--*<+ <*+*<H*/=? #),+ .@@6,1.-,32 ,+ . M*@.<-><* 5<37

-)* M*H*63@7*2- P6.2 .2/ ,+ ,2 %"D V32* N .2/ ,+ %"D

D,.:6* .+ 2*F /F*66,24+?

'@@ %32/ F,-) !QKW

KXGKQGIN

ELQIYLIQL($! '@@<3H.6 35 <*+*<H*/ 7.--*<+ 8.@@*.<.21*S 6.2/+1.@,24S

6.;3>- .2/ +1.6*= 53663F,24 -)* 4<.2- 35 ELXQLQYLBO# 53<

IJK R3 /F*66,24+ F,-) .++31,.-*/ @.<T,24S

<3./L533-F.;L1;16*F.; @<3H,+,32S 3@*2 +@.1*S

6.2/+1.@,24S +><5.1* F.-*< .--*2>.-,32 Z .21,66.<; F3<T+

8<*+>:7,++,32 53663F,24 ELQJILIKL($!=? #),+ +,-* ,+ 23-

%"D D,.:6* .+ ,2 E.@-32 !-<.-*4,1 !,-*?

'@@<3H*%32/,-,32.66;

IXGK[GII

ELQQWLIQL$!B !1<**2,24 3@,2,32 <*\>*+- 53< @<3@3+*/ );:<,/

.@@6,1.-,32 53<  IKK /F*66,24+ 8P).+* Q .@@<39,7.-*6; NK

/F*66,24+ ,2 /*-.,6= F,-) .11*++ <3./+S @*/*+-<,.2 @.-)+S

3@*2 +@.1*S 6.2/+1.@,24 .2/ +>+-.,2.:6* ><:.2

/<.,2.4*?

$! R3- (*\>,<*/

I[GK]GIQ

ELYQLIQLBO# B>-6,2* .@@6,1.-,32 F,-) .11*++ 53< >@ -3 YN R3? 2*F

/F*66,24+  8:>- <*-.,2,24 B.T #<**+ Z D,--6* ̂*./3F

/F*66,24+=S [KJ +\7 35 2*F 6,4)- ,2/>+-<,.6 :>,6/,24+ .+

@.<- 35 .2 *26.<4*/ *7@63;7*2- +,-* Z P>:6,1 B@*2

!@.1*?  #)* *9,+-,24 0>21-,32 35 _<*H.--+ D.2* ̀*+- Z

A,6+).7 (3./ F,66 :* 163+*/ Z _<*H.--+ D.2* ̀*+-

/,H*<-*/ -3 . 2*F .11*++ @3,2- -3 -)* !3>-)?  #),+

(*5>+*/

KQGKXGIQ

Page 119



 

!""#$%!&$'( )!* !++,%& &-, .,&&$(/ '+ 01!2, 33 4$.&,2

56$#2$(/. 7 $. ! 8,"!1&61, +1') &-, 8,9,#'"),(& :#!(;

<=>=??=@AB C!. ! -*D1$2 !""#$%!&$'( C-$%- !##'C,2 +6## ",1)$..$'( +'1 >E 2C,##$(/. '( &-, .$&, C$&-

'6&#$(, ",1)$..$'( +'1 ! +61&-,1 FFE; G' "!1& '+ &-$. -!. D,,( $)"#,),(&,2; <=FFH=?F=IJ@ C!. ! 1,K6,.&

+'1 !( I(9$1'(),(&!# 3)"!%& L..,..),(& MI3LN J%1,,($(/ @"$($'( +'1 6" &' ?EE 2C,##$(/. !(2 &-, 4'%!#

:#!(($(/ L6&-'1$&* %'(+$1),2 $( L6/6.& ?E?F &-!& !( I3L C'6#2 ('& D, 1,K6$1,2;

<=F?O=?F=PIJ $. 1,+,11,2 &' !. $& 1,"1,.,(&. &-, !""1'9!# '+ 2,&!$#,2 )!&&,1. '( &-, !2Q!%,(& .&1!&,/$%

.$&, &' &-, G'1&-; <=OF=?F=@AB $. 1,+,11,2 &' !. $& %'(%,1(. ! .$&, !""1'R$)!&,#* ?ST) M!. &-, %1'C +#$,.N

&' &-, .'6&- C-$%- C!. 2$.)$..,2 '( !"",!# $( U6(, ?E??; B-, !"",!# 2,%$.$'( C!. '( &-, D!.$. '+

.6D.&!(&$!# -!1) &' &-, 161!# %-!1!%&,1 !(2 !"",!1!(%, '+ &-, %'6(&1*.$2, /$9,( &-, #'%!&$'( $( ! -!)#,&

2$9'1%,2 +1') &-, .,&&#,),(& '+ <!"&'(; B-$. !""#$%!&$'( $. )!&,1$!##* 2$++,1,(& &' &-, !"",!# .$&, /$9,( $&

!2Q'$(. &-, D6$#&V6" !1,! D'6(2!1*;

<!"&'( :!1$.- W'6(%$# M<:WN "1'9$2,2 ! TV"!/, 'DQ,%&$'( #,&&,1 !9!$#!D#, &' 9$,C '( &-, C,D.$&, D6& $(

.6))!1*X &-,$1 )!$( "'$(&. C,1,Y

V 8,"!1&61, +1') L4:X <G8: !(2 ,),1/$(/ <G8:?;

V L#&-'6/- &-,1, C!. ! "6D#$% ,R-$D$&$'(X <:W C,1, ('& %'(.6#&,2 6(&$# !+&,1 &-, .6D)$..$'(;

V 4!%Z '+ $(&,/1!&$'( 7 %'((,%&$9$&* C$&- &-, !2Q!%,(& .&1!&,/$% !##'%!&$'(;

V <!"&'( -!. %'(&1$D6&,2 .'), FXEHS !22$&$'(!# 2C,##$(/. !(2 -!. )!2, ! .$/($+$%!(& %'(&1$D6&$'( &' &-,

['6.$(/ 4!(2 J6""#* .-'1&+!##;

V B-, ,R&1! HE 6($&. !1, ('& (,,2,2 !(2 2' ('& 1,.6#& $( !(* .'%$!# '1 ,(9$1'(),(&!# D,(,+$&.;

V B-, !22$&$'(!# -'6.$(/ ,1'2,. SE\ '+ &-, (,& D$'2$9,1.$&* /!$( '+ &-, +'1),1 .%-,),;

V I1'.$'( '+ &-, 161!# %-!1!%&,1 '+ &-$. "!1& '+ &-, 9$##!/,;

V [!1) &' &-, -$.&'1$% $2,(&$&* '+ &-, %#6.&,1 '+ D6$#2$(/. Z('C( !. 5$#.-!) &' &-, .'6&-;

V 3(%1,!.,2 "1,..61, '( .%-''#. !(2 +!%$#$&$,. +'1 '#2,1 %-$#21,(;

V G,,2 %'(2$&$'( &' "1,9,(& '%%6"!&$'( 6(&$# &-, L?O=<!"&'( 4!(, 1$/-& &61( #!(, )$&$/!&$'( $. %')"#,&,;

V G,,2 %'(2$&$'( &' .,%61, #$(Z &' &-, !2Q!%,(& .&1!&,/$% .$&,;

V 3(.6++$%$,(& +'6# .,C,1!/, !(2 #'%!# C!&,1 .6""#$,.;

V G,,2 )'1, 2,&!$#,2 !..,..),(& '+ 21!$(!/, $)"!%& '( &-, P$+, !(2 5$#.-!) ]!('1;

V 3(!""1'"1$!&, )!&,1$!#.;

V W#6.&,1$(/ '+ !++'12!D#, -'6.$(/;

V 4!%Z '+ D6(/!#'C.;

V 4,.. '",( ."!%, &-!( D,+'1,̂ !(2

V 3(!2,K6!&, #!(2.%!"$(/ +'1 ! 161!# ,2/,;

]$22#,&'( :!1$.- W'6(%$# 'DQ,%&,2 +'1 &-, +'##'C$(/ 1,!.'(.Y

V @9,12,9,#'"),(&;

V L22$&$'(!# &1!++$% '( L?S_̂ !(2

V ̀$##!/, $(+1!.&16%&61, M.,C,1!/,N #!%Z '+ %!"!%$&*;

L. '+ ?> @%&'D,1 ?E?>X ?_F #,&&,1. '+ 'DQ,%&$'( 1!$.$(/ &-, +'##'C$(/ %'(%,1(.Y

V 8,"!1&61, +1') &-, 2,9,#'"),(& "#!(; W'(+#$%&. C$&- &-, (,C <!"&'( G,$/-D'61-''2 :#!(;

V G' 2,%$.$'( .-'6#2 D, )!2, 6(&$# !+&,1 &-, G,$/-D'61-''2 :#!( $. )!2,;

Page 120



 !"#$$!#%!&#'()*+$,-./

 !"#$$!#%!01*,&'2)'*02!20(-/

 !3,--2.)#(!0(-!)4.!50,)*#$.!$,).!,(!",))2.4067)#(!$4#'2-!8.!8',2)!,(9#(/

 !:07)#(!(..-$!0!)*0,(!$)0),#(/

 !:07)#(!,$!(#)!0!$'$)0,(082.!2#&0),#(/

 !;)!,$!(#)!0&&.7)082.!)#!077*#<.!='$)!8.&0'$.!0!*.%'$02!>#'2-!8.!2#$)!0)!077.02/

 !?4,$!0772,&0),#(!,$!0!60).*,02!&40(1.!)#!)4.!077*#<.-!@')2,(.!0(-!$#!$4#'2-!(#)!8.!022#>.-/

 !?4.!&40(1.!,(!0772,&0()!,$!&#()*0*+!)#!)4.!01*..-!$ABC!2.102!01*..6.()! !(..-!(.>!01*..6.()/

 !?4.!20$)!0772,&0),#(!>0$!*.=.&).-/

 !D0*6!)#!&40*0&).*!#%!:07)#(/

 !D0*6!)#!4.*,)01.!0$$.)$!,(&2'-,(1!)4.!E,2$406!F*.0!#%!G40*0&).*/

 !?4*..!$)#*.+!-.<.2#76.()!(#)!,(!&40*0&).*/

 !?4.!-.$,1(!#%!)4.!4#6.$!,$!,(077*#7*,0).!0(-!#')!#%!&40*0&).*/

 !G*066,(1!#%!.H)*0!4#'$.$!,()#!)4.!$06.!$70&./

 !;(077*#7*,0).!-.($,)+/

 !@7.(!$70&.!$4#'2-!%*#()!E,2$406!I#0-!0(-!(#)!8.!$7*.0-!0*#'(-!)4.!$,)./

 !",(J!,$!$4#>(!)#!)4.!%,.2-$!)#!)4.!>.$)!$'11.$),(1!%')'*.!-.<.2#76.()/

 !K..-!0!$,).!<,$,)/

 !D0*6!)#!7*,<0&+!#%!4#6.$!#(!E,2$406!I#0-/

 !D#'$.$!$4#'2-!8.!$.)!80&J!%*#6!E,2$406!I#0-/

 !G#($)0()!4#'$.8',2-,(1!,$!-0601,(1!)4.!&#66'(,)+/

 !D0*6!)#!L'02,)+!#%!2,%.!M!6.()02!4.02)4!#%!*.$,-.()$/

 !K#!0%%#*-082.!4#'$,(1!7*#<,$,#(/

 !N.1*.10),#(!#%!0%%#*-082.!4#'$,(1/

 !K#)!0%%#*-082./

 !K#!&#($,-.*0),#(!%#*!(..-$!#%!)4.!-,$082.-/

 !K#!&#($,-.*0),#(!%#*!4#6.$!%#*!#2-.*!7.#72./

 !;(0-.L'0).!,(%*0$)*'&)'*.9%0&,2,),.$9*#0-!&070&,)+!)#!$'77#*)!.H)*0!AOB!(.>!4#6.$/

 !P#'2!$.>.*$!0*.!02*.0-+!8'*$),(1!0(-!-,$&40*1,(1!,()#!)4.!N.0/

 !NABC!0(-!G;"!6#(,.$!(..-!)#!8.!$7.()!(#>/

 !;(&*.0$.!,(!$'*%0&.!>0).*!*'(#%%/

 !"#$$!#%!%2##-720,(94,14!*,$J!%2##-!0*.0/

 !K#,$.!0(-!-'$)!%*#6!&#($)*'&),#(/

 !G#6.)!G#*(.*!,$!'($0%.!>4,2$)!E,2$406!I#0-!'7!)#!,)!,$!0!$)0(-$),22/

 !;670&)$!#%!)4.!-.2,<.*+!#%!4#6.$!)#!)4.!$,)./

 !;(0-.L'0).!?*0<.2!Q20(/

 !R($0%.!0&&.$$!-'.!)#!#)4.*!0&&.$$.$!0(-!8'$!$)#7$/

 !"#$$!#%!0!7'82,&!*,14)!#%!>0+/

 !K#!7*#<,$,#(!%#*!7.-.$)*,0($/

 !;(0-.L'0).!70*J,(1/

 !K#)!.(#'14!70*J,(1!%#*!$4#7$!,(!:07)#(!)#!&0).*!%#*!,(&*.0$.-!7#7'20),#(/

 !S*..(!&*.-.(),02$!0*.!L'.$),#(082.! !'$.!#%!),68.*!2.0-$!)#!-.%#*.$)0),#(T!.2.&)*,&,)+!,$!0$!.H7.($,<.!0$

10$T!F,*!N#'*&.!D.0)!Q'67$!&0(!8.!,(.%%.&),<.T!),68.*!7*.$.*<0),#(!7*#&.$$.$!'$.!&4.6,&02$!U8*,&J$!0(-

&#(&*.).!0*.!2.$$!7#22'),(1V/

 !S*..(!&*.-.(),02$!0*.!#')>.,14.-!8+!.6,$$,#($!%*#6!&0*$/

 !",14)!0(-!0,*!7#22'),#(/

 !F*.!1*#'(-!&#(-,),#($!$',)082.W

 !K..-!0(!0*&40.#2#1+!&#(-,),#(/

 !;($'%%,&,.()!(.>!$#%)!20(-$&07,(1/

 !D0*6!)#!<,.>$!#%!)4.!N#')4!X#>($!%*#6!$#')4.*(!:07)#(/

 !X,$720&.6.()!#%!>,2-2,%.!,(&2'-,(1!8..$T!8,*-$T!80-1.*$T!-..*T!%#H.$T!4.-1.4#1$T!$2#>!>#*6$T!&0)$/

 !K..-!4.-1.4#1!4#2.$!)4*#'14!%.(&,(1/

Page 121



 

! "##$%$&'() *('(+,*,'% -&.%. /&0 &--12$,0.3

! 4,5 61$)#$'+. 7,+1)(%$&'. 01),. &' $'.1)(%$&' 5$)) $'-0,(., -&.%. %& 8&*,&5',0.3

! 98: $. 9;<< .%(%,# %& =, ( )('#&5',03

! 4&% 2&..$=), %& #,*&'.%0(%, =$&#$>,0.$%: ',% +($' 5$%8 %8, )&.. &/ ( '(%10() /$,)#3

! 4,,# 12#(%,# .%0,,% .-,', #0(5$'+.3

! 6(-?!%&!=(-? 8&1.$'+ $. '&% (220&20$(%,3

! @8, #,>,)&2*,'% ',,#. ( .8&2A .& 2,&2), #& '&% 8(>, %& -(00: 8,(>: =(+. /0&* %8, >$))(+, -,'%0,3

! 4,,# #,%($). &/ /,'-$'+ ('# )('#.-(2$'+3

! B'(220&20$(%, 8&1.$'+ *$C3

! 7,-,'% #(%( /0&* 9;<< .8&5. 8&1.$'+ -&**$%*,'%. $' "01' &/ DAEDF 8&*,. ('# #,)$>,0(=), 8&1.$'+

-&**$%*,'%. &/ EAGDF .& $% $. H1,.%$&',# 58,%8,0 "01' 8(. &0 8(. '&% ( I!:,(0 JK;3

! 4,,# (..10('-,. %8(% %8, .-8&&) %0('.2&0% -&'%0$=1%$&' 5$)) =, .,-10,#3

! B% $. '&% (220&20$(%, %& 1., LG #5,))$'+. (. %8, =(.$. /&0 %8, .-8&&) %0('.2&0% -&'%0$=1%$&'3

! <&'%0(0: %& %8, (22)$-('%M. .1=*$..$&'A 9;<<N"O< 8(>, 5&0?,# 8(0# %& #,)$>,0 ( ',5 .,-&'#(0:

.-8&&)3

! P.%(%, (+,'% #(%( .1++,.%. '& ',,# /&0 ',5 8&1.$'+ $' Q(2%&' ('# %8, )(-? &/ .1//$-$,'% .,-&'#(0:

.-8&&) 20&>$.$&' 5$)) #$.-&10(+, ',5 0,.$#,'%.3

B' (##$%$&'A R ),%%,0 &/ .122&0% &' %8, +0&1'#. &/ ',5 -&**1'$%: .2(-,3

B' 0,.2&'., %& 2(0% &/ %8, QS< &=T,-%$&'A (##$%$&'() $'/&0*(%$&' 8(. =,,' 20&>$#,# %& #,%($) &2%$&'. /&0

2)(: .2(-, %& (--&**&#(%, :&1'+ (#1)%.3 @8$. $'-)1#,. M2(0?&10M /(-$)$%$,. ('# 5,))!#,.$+',#A -&>,0,#

.,(%$'+ (0,(. /&))&5$'+ %8, #,.$+' &=T,-%$>,. #,/$',# =: %8, -8(0$%:A U(?, ;2(-, /&0 V$0).A %& -0,(%, ('

$'-)1.$>, 2)(: ,'>$0&'*,'% /&0 ())3 QS< 20&>$#,# ( /10%8,0 0,.2&'., WRXNGFNXLY .%(%$'+ %8(% #,.2$%, %8,

(22)$-('% 2(0%$()): 0,>$.$'+ .&*, ,),*,'%. &/ %8, .-8,*,A %8,$0 &=T,-%$&' 0,*($'. 1'-8('+,#3

@8, *(T&0$%: &/ %8, &=T,-%$&'. (0, #$.-1..,# $' %8, -&'-)1.$&'. 5$%8 %8, ,C-,2%$&' &/ %8, /&))&5$'+Z

! @8, )(:&1% .8&5. %5& 2&%,'%$() 2,#,.%0$(' (--,..,. $'%& %8, (#T(-,'% .%0(%,+$- .$%,3

! @8, ,C%0( DG 1'$%. (0, ',,#,# $' %8, -&'%,C% &/ %8, 5$#,0 J&1.$'+ K('# ;122): WJK;Y .8&0%/()) ('# 5$))

#,)$>,0 =,',/$%. %& %8, #$.%0$-% (. ( 58&),3

! @8, .-8,*, 20&2&.,. S1=)$- [2,' ;2(-, WS[;Y $' %8, 0,+$&' &/ E3XE8( 58$-8 $. ( .$+'$/$-('% $'-0,(.,

&' %8, X3F\8( (*&1'% &/ %8, 20,>$&1. .-8,*,3

! @8, (22)$-(%$&' 5$)) =, #,-$#,# (/%,0 %8, ',5 Q(2%&' 4,$+8=&108&&# O,>,)&2*,'% S)(' WQ4OSXY 8(.

=,,' *(#,3

! @8, .$%, (0,( $. )(0+,0 %8(' %8, 20,>$&1. (22)$-(%$&' WRG8( >. \3F8(Y .& $% $. 1'%01, %& .(: %8(% %8, ,C%0(

8&1.,. (0, %& =, $' %8, .(*, .2(-,3

! @8, +0&.. #,'.$%: $. R\ #5,))$'+. 2,0 8,-%(0, W#28Y 58$-8 $. $' %8, 0('+, .,% =: %8, "01' O,.$+' V1$#,

('# )&5,0 %8(' %8, 20,>$&1. 2,0*$..$&' WR\3I#28Y3

! @8, (22)$-(%$&' $. '&% .$),'% &' (//&0#(=), 8&1.$'+ 5$%8 ( 2&)$-: -&*2)$('% IR (//&0#(=), 8&*,. =,$'+

20&>$#,#3 @8$. $'-)1#,. (//&0#(=), 0,'%,# (--&**&#(%$&'3

! @8, .$%, $. '&% $' ( #,.$+'(%,# 8$+8 0$.? /)&&# ]&',3 @8, ,//,-% &/ %8, 20&2&.() 5$)) =, %& $*2),*,'% (

.10/(-, 5(%,0 #0($'(+, .-8,*, %8(% ,'.10,. %8(% ,C-,.. 5(%,0 $. #0($',# /0&* %8, .$%, ,$%8,0 %& +0&1'#

&0 #$.-8(0+,# (% ( -&'%0&)),# 0(%, %& )&-() 5(%,0-&10.,. %81. *$'$*$.$'+ %8, 0$.? &/ &' &0 &//!.$%, /)&&#$'+3

! @8, $*2(-%. &/ -&'.%01-%$&' 5$)) =, *('(+,# %80&1+8 ( -&'.%01-%$&' *('(+,*,'% 2)('3

! 9;<< J$+85(:. 0($., '& -&'-,0'. 5$%8 %8, .1=*$%%,# @0(>,) S)('3

! @8, (--,.. 8(. =,,' (--,2%,# (. .(/, /&0 12 %& REG 8&*,. ('# J$+85(:. 0($., '& &=T,-%$&' %& %8,

(##$%$&'() LG 8&*,.3

Page 122



 

 

!"#$%& #'!%&( &)*(!)+ , -. /.001-2 3-4 51615 2. 27185 923-4354 :;843-/1<

&)%$'=)>&)# !*&)"? , -. .@A1/28.-B 27151 C8DD @1 3 51E;85101-2 6.5 3 FD..4 '89G !/28H82I J15082

KF'!JL 6.5 3-I C.5G9 8- M0 .6 271 '861B 8-/D;48-: 8- 519N1/2 .6 3-I N5.N.914 .;263DD9<

)!#$=)!( O$*OP!?Q , -. .@A1/28.- 9;@A1/2 2. /.-4828.-9 51:3548-: /.-925;/28.- 03-3:101-2 3-4 -.

.//;N328.- ;-28D 271 N5.N.914 !RS ?3N2.- (3-1 58:72 2;5- 80N5.H101-29 73H1 @11- /355814 .;2<

Q=T#O&') P!#&' , -. .@A1/28.- 9;@A1/2 2. 3 /.-4828.- 3-4 8-6.50328H1< #71I C8DD 1-413H.;5 2.

N5.H841 -12C.5G 518-6.5/101-2 K8<1<B 91C15 80N5.H101-29L 8- RU 0.-279 .6 271 ND3--8-: /.-91-2 @18-:

:53-214 3D27.;:7 2789 N158.4 03I @1 1V21-414<

QTQQ&W J=($"& , -. .@A1/28.- @;2 D892 3 -;0@15 .6 34H89.5I -.219 51:3548-: 80N5.H8-: 91/;582I<

PQ"" O$*OP!?Q , -. .@A1/28.- 9;@A1/2 2. /.-4828.-9 2. 91/;51 271 3//199B 3 /.-925;/28.-

03-3:101-2 ND3-B 3 68-3D #53H1D JD3- 3-4 3 9RSM 3:51101-2 /.-/15-8-: 271 .66,9821 78:7C3I C.5G9<

'1E;192 3 /.-258@;28.- 2.C3549 ".012 ".5-15 80N5.H101-29< Q2321X

, )1C 6..2N3279 2. 271 ).527 K3D.-: Y8D9730 '.34L 3-4 9.;27 K2. 3DD.C 3//199 2. 6..2N327 ZUUL 351

N.9828H1<

, #71 9821 89 /3N3@D1 .6 @18-: 3//19914 @I @;9B /I/D1 3-4 @I 6..2<

, #71 9821 3//199 /3- 9361DI 3//.00.4321 271 344828.-3D [\ 4C1DD8-:9<

, ). /.-/15-9 C827 271 9;@082214 '.34 Q3612I !;482] 3-4

, ). /.-/15-9 C827 271 9821 D3I.;2 .5 271 N35G8-: N5.H898.-<

PQ"" +'!$)!*& , .@A1/28.- @3914 .- 8-341E;321 8-6.50328.- 2. 0112 /;551-2 4538-3:1 N.D8/I<

PQ"" F$'& ̂ '&Q"T& , -. .@A1/28.- 9;@A1/2 2. /.-4828.-9 2. 91/;51 -1C 6851 7I453-29<

PQ"" &+T"!#$=) , .@A1/28.- 4;1 2. 82 -.2 @18-: N.998@D1 2. 1VN3-4 91/.-435I 9/7..D N5.H898.- 6.5

N;N8D9 35898-: 65.0 271 41H1D.N01-2B 3-4 271 D3/G .6 3- 3DD./3214 .5 91/;514 9821 6.5 3 -1C 91/.-435I

9/7..D< T-28D 9;/7 2801 271 91/.-435I 9/7..D 739 @11- @;8D2 ̂ .N1-14B C.;D4 51E;851 3 /.-258@;28.-

2.C3549 7.01 2. 9/7..D 253-9N.52 8- .5415 2. 1-3@D1 N;N8D9 2. 3//199 9/7..D9 .;29841 271 489258/2<

!+" &)%$'=)>&)#!( O&!(#O , -. .@A1/28.- 9;@A1/2 2. /.-4828.-9 51 ;-1VN1/214 /.-2308-328.-B

-.891 39919901-2B /.-925;/28.- 03-3:101-2 ND3-B /.-925;/28.- 7.;59B D8:728-:B 3-4 510.H3D .6 3-I

N.21-283D 39@192.9<

!+" (!)+Q"!J& =FF$"&' , -. .@A1/28.- 9;@A1/2 2. 6;52715 41238D9 .6 D3-49/3N8-: @18-: 91/;514

275.;:7 3 /.-4828.-< O.C1H15B 4. /.001-2 2732 271 :511- 8-653925;/2;51 N5.H898.- 3-4 271 ND3I .6615 6.5

.D415 /78D451-_211-3:159 -1149 2. @1 80N5.H14< Q2321X

, #71 (3-49/3N1 3-4 %89;3D $0N3/2 !9919901-2 K(%$!L /.-/D;419 271 N5.N.93D9 C.;D4 73H1 3 H15I

9D8:72 34H1591 1661/2 .- 271 9;55.;-48-: D3-49/3N1 /7353/215] 3-4 98:-868/3-2 1661/29 .- H89;3D 301-82I

C.;D4 @1 519258/214 2. 97.52 2. 0148;0 2150 1661/29 65.0 H81CN.8-29 D./3214 8- /D.91 N5.V8082I 2. 271 9821

8- N3528/;D35 27.91 65.0 6..2N3279 Z̀a 3-4 ZUM .;29841 271 9821<

Page 123



 

! "#$%$ &' ( %$)*&%$+$,- ./% 012345+4 /. *'(67$ 89: ;%/<&'&/, $=>7*?&,@ (,A :*'-(&,(67$ B%6(,

C%(&,(@$ :A'-$+' D:*C:EF

! "#&' ?$<$7/;+$,- G&77 -%&@@$% -#$ %$)*&%$+$,- ./% ;7(A &, -#$ ./%+ /. /,'&-$ HI8 (,? HJI8KLJI8

;%/<&'&/,F 8%/<&'&/, ./% /7?$% >#&7?%$,KA/*,@ (?*7-' &' %$)*&%$? (' &' +/%$ ?$-(&7 /, -#$ ;7(A ;%/;/'(7'F

! "#$ ;%$<&/*'7A (;;%/<$? +('-$%;7(, (;;$(%$? -/ %$;%$'$,- ( +/%$ 'A+;(-#$-&> @%$$, &,.%('-%*>-*%$

/..$% -/ -#(- '#/G, &, -#&' (;;7&>(-&/,M (,?

! "#$ 7(%@$ /;$, (%$( /. 89: -/ -#$ '/*-# /. -#$ ?$<$7/;+$,- (;;$(%' '/+$G#(- ?&'N/&,-$? .%/+ -#$

?G$77&,@' -/ -#$ ,/%-# G&-# -#$ /+&''&/, /. 6*..$% O/,$ (%$('F

ICP :"QI"JRSP T9B:SLR U JLIVHSLR WILIRJQ ! %$)*&%$' -#$ (;;7&>(,- (@%$$ ( '03X 7$@(7

(@%$$+$,- -/ '$>*%$ 50 (../%?(67$ ?G$77&,@' (>%/'' -#$ G#/7$ '&-$ >/+;%&'&,@ Y1 I../%?(67$ Q$,-$?2 1

:#(%$? 9G,$%'#&; (,? 0Y Z&%'- T/+$'F "#$ (../%?(67$ #/*'&,@ +&= (,? -#$ ?&'-%&6*-&/, /. *,&-' (>%/''

-#$ 7(A/*- (%$ ,/- ;/7&>A >/+;7&(,-F

ICP P9L:JQ[I"S9L 9ZZSPJQ ! ,/ /6N$>-&/,F :-(-$' ,/ #(%+ -/ -#$ '$--&,@ /% '&@,&.&>(,>$ /. -#$

(..$>-$? ?$'&@,(-$? #$%&-(@$ (''$-'F Q$)*$'- ?$-(&7$? 7(,?'>(;$ ;%/;/'(7' &,>7*?&,@ +(-*%$ ;7(,-&,@ 6$

'$>*%$? 6A ( >/,?&-&/,F :-(-$\

! "#$ ;%/;/'(7 #(' -#$ ;/-$,-&(7 -/ (..$>- -#$ ./77/G&,@ R%(?$ SS H&'-$? V*&7?&,@'\ 97? V&7'#(+ Z(%+#/*'$2

"#$ P#(;$72 V&7'#(+ W(,/% (,? W(,/% P/--(@$2 (,? T/66' Z(%+#/*'$F

! "#$ 7(A/*- (,? <(%&/*' 7(,?'>(;$ ;7(,' '#/G' ?$<$7/;+$,- G/*7? 6$ >/,>$,-%(-$? /<$% (;;%/=&+(-$7A

YK1 /. -#$ '&-$ 7$(<&,@ -#$ 0K12 -#$ +/'- '/*-#$%, $7$+$,- D-#(- G#&># &' >7/'$'- -/ -#$ 7&'-$? 6*&7?&,@'E ('

(, (%$( /. @%$$, /;$, ';(>$2 G&-# ;7(,-&,@F

! I' -#$ ?$<$7/;+$,- G/*7? ,/- ?&%$>-7A (..$>- (,A 6*&7- #&'-/%&> .(6%&>2 -#$ >/,'&?$%(-&/, 7&$' G&-# G#$-#$%

-#$ '&@,&.&>(,>$ /. -#$ #$%&-(@$ (''$-' >/*7? 6$ #(%+$? 6A >#(,@$' G&-#&, -#$&% '$--&,@'F

! "#$ ;%&,>&;(7 >#(,@$' G#&># G/*7? 6$ $=;$%&$,>$? &, -#$ G&?$% '$--&,@' /. -#$ 7&'-$? 6*&7?&,@' (' (

%$'*7- /. -#$ -%(,'./%+(-&/, /. (@%&>*7-*%(7 7(,? -/ -#$ ,/%-# (' ( +/?$%, #/*'&,@ $'-(-$ G&-# ;/-$,-&(7

<&$G' /. -#$ ,$G #/*'&,@F

! V/*,?(%A ;7(,-&,@ >/*7? '/.-$, -#$ (;;$(%(,>$ /. ,$G #/*'&,@ (' ;(%- /. -#$ G&?$%2 '$+&!%*%(7

'*%%/*,?&,@' /. ](;-/,F "#&' G/*7? 7&+&- (,A &,-$%<&'&6&7&-A G&-# -#$ 7&'-$? 6*&7?&,@' &, V&7'#(+K#(+7$- /.

V&7'#(+M (,?

! "#$ +&,/% <&'*(7 >#(,@$' G#&># >/*7? (%&'$ -/ -#$ G&?$% '$--&,@' /. -#$ 7&'-$? 6*&7?&,@' G/*7? #(<$ (

,$*-%(7 $..$>- /, -#$ '$--&,@' /. -#$ 7&'-$? 6*&7?&,@'F

P9BLPSĤ' JP9H9RS:" ! ,/ /6N$>-&/, '*6N$>- -/ >/,?&-&/,' -/ '$>*%$ -#$ $,#(,>$+$,-'2 '$>*%$ (

>/,'-%*>-&/, $,<&%/,+$,-(7 +(,(@$+$,- ;7(,2 '$>*%$ ( H(,?'>(;$ U J>/7/@&>(7 W(,(@$+$,- 87(,2

'$>*%$ (, $,#(,>$+$,- '-%(-$@A2 (,? $,'*%$ 7&@#-&,@ &' 6(- .%&$,?7AF :-(-$ (%$ '(-&'.&$? -#$%$ &' '*..&>&$,-

$>/7/@&>(7 &,./%+(-&/, (<(&7(67$ ./% ?$-$%+&,(-&/, /. -#&' (;;7&>(-&/,F "#$ ;%/;/'(7' &,?&>(-$ 6/*,?(%A

-%$$'K#$?@$%/G' G&77 6$ %$-(&,$?2 G&-# ( 5+ 6*..$% %$>/++$,?$? -/ ;%/-$>- -#$'$ .$(-*%$' (,? ';$>&$'

G#&># *-&7&'$ -#$+ '*># (' 6(-'F "#$ V&/?&<$%'&-A L$- R(&, ?(-( '-(-$' @(&,' /. 05FX_̀  &, T(6&-(- B,&-'

(,? XaFa_̀  ./% #$?@$%/G'F

P9BLPSĤ: IQPTIJ9H9RS:" ! ,/ /6N$>-&/, '*6N$>- -/ ( '-(,?(%? >/,?&-&/,F

P/++$,-' ,/-$? (,? G&77 6$ (??%$''$? &, >/,>7*'&/,' '$>-&/, $=>$;- (' ?&'>*''$? 6$7/GF

b:PP CQISLIRJ ! b#&7'- &- &' (>>$;-$? -#$ L88Z %$)*&%$' ?$-(&7' /. ?%(&,(@$ ./% +(N/% (;;7&>(-&/,'2

-#$ L88R '-(-$' c(;;7&>(,-' ,$$? -/ '*6+&- ( '*'-(&,(67$ ?%(&,(@$ '-%(-$@A >/,-(&,&,@ ;%/;/%-&/,(-$

&,./%+(-&/, /, -#$ ;%/;/'$? '*'-(&,(67$ ?%(&,(@$ 'A'-$+' (' ;(%- /. -#$&% ;7(,,&,@ (;;7&>(-&/,cF S- &' ,/-

'-(,?(%? ;%(>-&>$ -/ %$)*&%$ .*77 ?$-(&7' /. ?%(&,(@$ (- (;;7&>(-&/, '-(@$ (,? &,'-$(? &- &' -A;&>(7 ./% -#&'

Page 124



 !"#$%&' #!('#()*(+$#, -*-(&'(.#!- ' #!(/'&0*(&!-( /(&!(&++$#&.1(21 .1('1*(345(1&,*('&6*!(#!(#'1*$

&++7 .&' #!/8(91*(.#!- ' #!/(2 77()*(/*.:$*-(+$ #$('#(.#%%*!.*%*!'(#"('1*(-*,*7#+%*!';(&!-( "( '( /("#:!-

'1&'('1*(-$& !&0*(7&<#:'(.&!!#'()*(&..#%%#-&'*-;('1*(&++7 .&!'/(2 77()*($*=: $*-('#(/:)% '(&%*!-%*!'/

'#('1*(7&<#:'8

5'('1*(/'&$'(#"(>.'#)*$;('1*(&++7 .&!'(/:)% ''*-(&!(&%*!-*-(-$& !&0*(/'$&'*0<(&!-(&(?7##-(@ /6

5--*!-:%(A2 '1(&..#%+&!< !0(-$& !&0*(+7&!/B( !($*/+#!/*('#('1*(.#!.*$!/8

CDEE(FGHE59I>J(K(91 /(#)L*.' #!( /(-:*('#('1*( !&) 7 '<('#(*M+&!-(/*.#!-&$<(/.1##7(+$#, / #!('#

&..#%%#-&'*(+:+ 7/("$#%('1*(-*,*7#+%*!'(A&!-(#'1*$(-*,*7#+%*!'/( !('1*(- /'$ .'B(&!-('1*(7&.6(#"(&!

&77#.&'*-(#$(/*.:$*-(/ '*("#$('1*(-*7 ,*$<(#"('1*(!*2(/*.#!-&$<(/.1##78(91 /(-*,*7#+%*!'(-#*/(!#'

0*!*$&'*('1*(!**-("#$(&(!*2(/*.#!-&$<(/.1##7(&!-('1*$*( /(!#(+#7 .<($*=: $*%*!'("#$('1*(-*,*7#+%*!'('#

+$#, -*(&(/.1##7(#!('1*(/ '*(#$('#(":!-('1*(21#7*(.#/'(#"(#!*(*7/*21*$*8

I'( /(%&'*$ &7('1&'(EI3(.#!'$ ):' #!/(.&!()*(:/*-('#(":!-(!*2(/.1##7("&. 7 ' */(&!-('1*(-*,*7#+*$(2 77()*

7 &)7*("#$(/:.18(CDEE($& /*-(/ % 7&$(.#!.*$!/( !($*/+*.'(#"('1*($*.*!'(3&!-(D#:'1(#"(N&$!1&%(D'&' #!

&++*&7;():'('1*(I!/+*.'#$(- /% //*-('1 /(/'&' !0(O "(&77#2*-;('1*(&++*&7(+$#+#/&7(2#:7-()*(/:)L*.'('#(&(EI3

7 &) 7 '<( !('*$%/(#"(.#!'$ ):' !0('#(2 -*$( !"$&/'$:.':$*(!**-/(/:.1(&/(1*&7'1(&!-(*-:.&' #!O8(91 /(/&%*

#)L*.' #!(2&/($& /*-(#!(PQRQSSQ>H9(&!-('1*(!*2(&++7 .&' #!( /("#$(RT(%#$*(-2*77 !0/8(I'( /( %+#$'&!'('#

*!/:$*(.#!/ /'*!.<(#"(-*. / #!(%&6 !08

I'(1&/()**!(&0$**-(2 '1(CDEE('1&'(5GE(2 77($*, / '(7##6 !0(&'(+#'*!' &7(/*.#!-&$<(/.1##7(/ '*/;():'( '( /

:!$*&/#!&)7*('#($*L*.'('1 /(&++7 .&' #!(/#7*7<(#!('1*(&)/*!.*(#"(&(/*.:$*-(/.1##7(/ '*(21*!(&!

&++$#+$ &'*(.#!'$ ):' #!('1$#:01(EI3(2 77()*(/*.:$*-('#2&$-/( '/(-*7 ,*$<8(I'( /(+#// )7*("#$('1*($*=:*/'*-

/.1##7('$&!/+#$'(.#!'$ ):' #!('#()*(/*.:$*-('1$#:01(&(/UTV(&0$**%*!'8

91*(&++7 .&!'( ! ' &77<(#)L*.'*-('#('1*('$&!/+#$'(.#!'$ ):' #!(&!-(&$0:*-('1*$*( /(.&+&. '<( !(7#.&7

/*.#!-&$<(/.1##7/;(&!-('1&'(&!<(*-:.&' #!(.&+&. '<(/1#$'"&77(&!-($*7&'*-( %+7 .&' #!/(#!(!#!K/'$&'*0 .

/ '*/(%:/'()*(.#,*$*-()<(EI38(91*<(!#'*(!#(/:.1(.#!'$ ):' #!(2&/($*=:*/'*-(#$( %+#/*-(#!(&++7 .&' #!

PQRQSSQ>H98(CDEE(F-:.&' #!(.#!/ -*$*-('1*(&++7 .&!'/(&$0:%*!'/(&!-(+$#, -*-(&(":$'1*$($*/+#!/*(#!

SWQTXQSR(/:%%&$ /*-()*7#2Y

K(CDEE(&!-(5GE(&$*(.#!" -*!'( !('1*(&0$**-(+#/ ' #!(&/(/*'(#:'( !('1*(-#.:%*!'(#!('1*(5GE(2*)/ '*;

21 .1( /('$< !0('#(*!&)7*(/ '*/('#(.#%*("#$2&$-(&1*&-(#"(&(!*2(/*.#!-&$<(/.1##7( !(C*/'(D://*M8

K(5!<(!*2(/ '*/(+*$% ''*-( !(5$:!('1&'($*=: $*(/*.#!-&$<(/.1##7(+7&.*/(2 77(1&,*(#)7 0&' #!/('#('$&!/+#$'

.1 7-$*!(&.$#//('1*(- /'$ .'()#:!-&$<('#(#'1*$(/*.#!-&$<(/.1##7/8

K(91*(.#!'$ ):' #!( /($*=: $*-('#(.#,*$('1*(.#/'(#"(+$#, - !0(!*2(#$(&-- ' #!&7('$&!/+#$'()&/*-(#!(&

.&7.:7&' #!(#"('1*(!:%)*$(#"(+:+ 7/(0*!*$&'*-()<('1*(-*,*7#+%*!'('1&'($*=: $*(/*.#!-&$<(/.1##7(+7&.*/

)*"#$*(&(!*2(/*.#!-&$<(/.1##7( !(5$:!( /(-*7 ,*$*-8

K(9$&!/+#$' !0(+:+ 7/("$#%(2 '1 !(5$:!(2 77()*($*=: $*-(:!' 7(&77(+:+ 7/(1&,*(.#%+7*'*-(":77(' %*(/'&':'#$<

*-:.&' #!(&'('1*(.#%+7*' #!(#"(P*&$(UU8

K(CDEE(&$*(.#!'*!'('1&'('1*(.#!'$ ):' #!( /(#!7<($*=: $*-("#$('1*(&-- ' #!&7(RT(-2*77 !0/(0 ,*!('1*

+$*/*!.*(#"('1*(*M /' !0(+*$% // #!8(I'( /(%&'*$ &7('1&'(CDEE(- -(!#'($*=:*/'('1*(.#!'$ ):' #!(#!

PQRQSSQ>H9(&!-('1*$*( /(&(+*$% ''*-("&77K)&.6(+#/ ' #!(#"(&!( %+7*%*!'&)7*(/.1*%*(#"(UZT(-2*77 !0/('1&'

-#*/(!#'($*=: $*(&(.#!'$ ):' #!8

91*(&++7 .&!'(1&/($*/+#!-*-('#(CDEE(F-:.&' #!('#(/&<( '( /(:!L:/' " &)7*('#(:/*(&(UVK<*&$($*=: $*%*!'

 !('1*(.&7.:7&' #!8(91*(5$:!(G /'$ .'( /(&'(.&+&. '<("#$(D*.#!-&$<(F-:.&' #!(!#2():'('1*$*(-#*/(!#'

&++*&$('#()*(:$0*!.<('#(-*7 ,*$(&(!*2(/*.#!-&$<(/.1##7( !('1*(G /'$ .'8(91 /(2#:7-(&7/#(%*&!('1&'Y

K(577(+&$' */(2#:7-()*(&..*+' !0('1&'( '(2#:7-('&6*( !('1*($*0 #!(#"(SR(<*&$/("#$(&(/*.#!-&$<(/.1##7('#()*

-*7 ,*$*-( !('1*(- /'$ .'(/ !.*('1*( ! ' &7( -*!' " .&' #!(#"('1 /($*=: $*%*!'(AUV(<*&$/([(S(<*&$/("#$(-*7 ,*$<([

Page 125



 !"#$%&!&'()#!$*+,-'+(!+.!/+)$0!10$(23

4!56'&!7#$(&!-6#!$8-6+%'-'#&!$%#!+,#(0"!$))#,-'(9!-6$-!)6'0*%#(!0':'(9!;'-6'(!<%8(!7$"!(##*!-+!=#

-%$(&,+%-#*!+8-&'*#!+.!-6#'%!*'&-%')-!.+%!,+-#(-'$00"!>?!"#$%&!$(*!%#7+:#&!$("!+(8&!+(!-6#!<8-6+%'-'#&!-+

;+%@!,%+$)-':#0"!-+!*#0':#%!$!&#)+(*$%"!&)6++0!'(!$!-'7#0"!7$((#%3

56#!$,,0')$(-!'&!;'00'(9!-+!$))#,-!$!A4"#$%!%#B8'%#7#(-!'(&-#$*!C&+!>D!"#$%&!'(!-+-$0!.%+7!$*+,-'+(!+.!-6#

0+)$0!,0$(23!EFGG!6$:#!$*:'&#*!'(!%#-8%(!-6$-!-6#"!;'00!(+;!=#!$&@'(9!.+%!-6#!)+(-%'=8-'+(!-+!=#!,$'*!'(

-6%##!'(&-$07#(-&!+.!.':#!"#$%&H!.':#!"#$%&H!$(*!&'I!"#$%&!&+!-6#!-+-$0!;'00!&-'00!=#!.+%!>J!"#$%&!=8-!;'-6!$

7#)6$('&7!'(-%+*8)#*!-+!#($=0#!$!%#:'#;!-+!=#!8(*#%-$@#(!$.-#%!#$)6!,#%'+*3!56#!)+(-%'=8-'+(&!=$&#*

+(!-6#!6+8&'(9!7'I!;'00!-6#%#.+%#!(+;!=#!$&!.+00+;&K

L>HMNM!I!CO3PAOD!I! 2!I! !Q!LNMHA?D

L>HMNM!I!CO3PAOD!I! 2!I! !Q!LNMHA?D

L>HMNM!I!CO3PAOD!I!J2!I! !Q!LM>HAN?

5+-$0!$7+8(-!Q!L>HMNM!I!CO3PAOD!I!>J2!I! !Q!L>>>HNOD

EFGG!$*:'&#!-6$-!R56#%#!'&H!$(*!6$&!=##(H!$)-':#!)+778(')$-'+(!=#-;##(!<%8(!$(*!EFGG!-+!'*#(-'."!$

&)6++0!&'-#!&'()#!DO>?H!$(*!*'&)8&&'+(&!$%#!)+(-'(8'(9!+(!-6'&!7$--#%H!6+;#:#%!$(!$))8%$-#!-'7#.%$7#!.+%

$!&)6++0!-+!=#!*#0':#%#*!$(*!+,#%$-'+($0!'&!&-'00!8(@(+;(!$-!-6'&!-'7#3R

56#!$,,0')$(-!%#&,+(*#*!+(!DNS>OSDN!-+!&$"!-6#"!)+(-'(8#!-+!6$:#!)+()#%(&!-6$-!-6#!%#B8'%#*

)+(-%'=8-'+(&!.$'0!-+!7##-!-6#!-#&-&!.+%!,0$(('(9!+=0'9$-'+(&3!T+;#:#%H!-6#"!)$(!$9%##!-+!-6#!%#B8#&-#*

)+(-%'=8-'+(!.'98%#H!&8=U#)-!-+!$!&8'-$=0#!%#:'#;!7#)6$('&7!-+!=#!&#)8%#*!-6%+896!-6#!&>OJ!,%+)#&&!-+

#(&8%#!'-!7##-&!-6#!0#9$0!-#&-3

<VG!WXYZ[\X]WX5</!TW</5T!4!56#!$&=#&-+&!)+(*'-'+(!;'00!(+-!=#!'()08*#*!$&!'-!&-$-#&!'-!'&!%#B8'%#*

.+%!=8'0*'(9&!$(*!-6#%#!$%#!(+!=8'0*'(9&!+(!-6#!0$(*3

<VG!/<XVFG<1W!\̂ ẐGW[!4!56#!$,,0')$(-!,%+:'*#*!$(!8,*$-#*!0$(*&)$,#!0$"+8-!;6')6K

4!Z()%#$&#&!-6#!=8..#%!,0$(-'(9!-+!-6#!&+8-6#%(!$(*!#$&-#%(!=+8(*$%'#&!;'-6!$(!$**'-'+($0!D3 !4! 7

)%#$-'(9!-+-$0!=8..#%!_+(#&!:$%"'(9!=#-;##(!A3 7!4!>O73

4!W(&8%#&!&8'-$=0#!-%##!&,#)'#&!$%#!&#0#)-#*!-+!)+%%#&,+(*!;'-6!&+'0!)+(*'-'+(&3

4!G+(.'%7&!-6$-!-6#!*#:#0+,7#(-!,%+:'*#&!MDHMD>7D!+.!18=0')!\,#(!F,$)#H!(+-!'()08*'(9!-6#!$--#(8$-'+(

=$&'(&H!;6')6!)+:#%&!$,,%+I'7$-#0"!MD3M̀ !+.!-6#!&'-#!$%#$H!:$&-0"!#I)##*'(9!-6#!7'('787!1\F

%#B8'%#7#(-&a!$(*

4!Z()08*#&!b,0$"!&,$)#b!&8'-$=0#!.+%!+0*#%!)6'0*%#(S"+8(9!$*80-&3

<VG!/$(*&)$,#!6$:#!=##(!%#4)+(&80-#*!$(*!$("!)+77#(-&!;'00!=#!%#,+%-#*!-+!7#7=#%&!$-!-6#!7##-'(93

<VG!F5[<5WcZG!T\dFZXc!e!WX<f/ZXc!]<X<cW[!4!'(!7'*4<898&-H!-6#!$,,0')$(-!7$*#!&+7#!&7$00

)6$(9#&!-+!-6#!*'&-%'=8-'+(!+.!-6#!$..+%*$=0#!6+8&'(9!$(*!,%+:'*#*!$!6+8&'(9!7'I!$&&#&&7#(-!'(

%#&,+(&#!-+!-6#!&-$-#*!)+()#%(&3!56#!6+8&'(9!7$($9#%!,%+:'*#*!-6#!&$7#!)+77#(-&!$&!=#.+%#!'(

%#&,+(&#3!/$-#%H!$-!-6#!&-$%-!+.!\)-+=#%H!-6#!$,,0')$(-!7$*#!&+7#!.8%-6#%!)6$(9#&!-+!-6#!$..+%*$=0#

6+8&'(9!*'&-%'=8-'+(!="!&8=&-'-8-'(9!)#%-$'(!7$%@#-!,0+-&!.+%!$..+%*$=0#!6+8&'(9!-#(8%#&3!56#%#!;#%#!(+

)6$(9#&!-+!-6#!+:#%$00!$..+%*$=0#!6+8&'(9!,%+:'&'+(!+%!-#(8%#!7'I3

56#!<..+%*$=0#!T+8&'(9!]$($9#%!$*:'&#*!-6$-!-6#!*#:#0+,#%!6$&!7$*#!$!:#%"!0'7'-#*!$--#7,-!-+!%#0+)$-#

&+7#!+.!-6#!$..+%*$=0#!6+8&'(9!.%+7!-6#!(+%-6!+.!-6#!&'-#3!56#"!%#B8#&-!-6$-!,0+-&!>NP!e!>MO!$%#!$0&+

*#&'9(#*!$..+%*$=0#!$(*!-;+!'(!-6#!(+%-6!)+%(#%!=#)+7#!7$%@#-!6+8&'(9!-+!#:#(!+8-!-6#!*'&-%'=8-'+(!$

0'--0#!7+%#3!56#!$,,0')$(-!6$&!$7#(*#*!-6#!-#(8%#!,0$(!$9$'(!-+!&6+;!,0+-&!>NP!e!>MO!$&!$..+%*$=0#!;'-6

-;+!6+8&#&!'(!-6#!(+%-6!)+%(#%!=#)+7'(9!7$%@#-!6+8&'(9!-+!#:#(!+8-!-6#!*'&-%'=8-'+(!$(*!$**%#&&!-6#

Page 126



 

!"##$%&' ()"# &*$ +(("),+-.$ *"/'0%1 "((0!$)2

34563789: ;<3=;>484?7:@ A &*$ +BB.0!+%& '/-#0&&$, + C)0&&$% :!*$#$ "( 7%D$'&01+&0"% &" +D"0, &*$

%$$, (") + B)$A!"##$%!$#$%& !"%,0&0"%2 @*$ !"/%!0.9' +)!*+$"."10'& *+' -$$% +'E$, &" )$D0$F &*0' +%,

'*"/., !"##$%&' -$ )$!$0D$, &*$G F0.. -$ )$B")&$, &" #$#-$)' +& &*$ #$$&0%12 ; !"%,0&0"% F0.. '&0.. -$

%$!$''+)G &" $%'/)$ &*$ +)!*+$"."1G B)"!$$,' 0% +!!"),+%!$ F0&* &*$ +1)$$, '!*$#$2

H$'01%+&0"%' +BB.0!+-.$ &" '0&$I

A 4/&'0,$ &*$ J/0.&A5B ;)$+ J"/%,+)G KJ5;JL2

A ?)+,$' MNO ;1)0!/.&/)+. 8+%,2

A P."", Q"%$ M -/& F0&* Q"%$ ONR )0'E +."%1 &*$ .0%$ "( &*$ <0($2

A @*$ Q"%$ ONR +)$+ 0' B)$,0!&$, &" $%.+)1$ 0% &*$ (/&/)$ "%.G '.01*&.G F0&* +.. )$'0,$%&0+. +)$+' )$#+0%0%1

0% Q"%$ M -G OMMM2

A ?)+,$ 77 80'&$, J/0.,0%1' F0&*0% J0.'*+# &" &*$ '"/&*S +%,

A 378 Q"%$ R2

@*$ '0&$ 0' %"& 0% + C+'&$ :0&$ J/(($)T U0%$)+. V)"&$!&0"% ;)$+T ") ;)!*+$"."10!+. 6"&0(0!+&0"% ;)$+2 @*$)$

+)$ %" B)"&$!&$, &)$$'2

;)/% 8"!+. V.+% OWMM A OWRMI

;=:VO ;= :VO ;(("),+-.$ ="/'0%1

3:VM 3 :VM 3"/%&)G'0,$

HHUM H HUM ;'B$!&' "( (")# +%, ,$'01% X/+.0&G

HHUO H HUO 7%&$)%+. 'B+!$ '&+%,+),'

H:VM H :VM H$'01%

>33:VM >33 :VM ;,+B&0%1 &" 3.0#+&$ 3*+%1$

>33:VO >33 :VO >%$)1G +%, !.0#+&$ !*+%1$ #0&+1+&0"%

>6YHUZ >6Y HUZ V)"&$!&0"% "( &)$$'

>6YHU[ >6Y HU[ H$D$."B#$%& +%, -0",0D$)'0&G

=HUM = HUM ="/'0%1 #0\

=><HUM =>< HUM 80'&$, J/0.,0%1'

=><:VM =>< :VM @*$ =0'&")0! >%D0)"%#$%&

76P:VM 76P :VM 7%()+'&)/!&/)$ B)"D0'0"% +%, 0#B.$#$%&+&0"%

8;6HUM 8;6 HUM V)"&$!&0"% "( .+%,'!+B$ !*+)+!&$)

4:<HUM V)"&$!&0"% "( "B$% 'B+!$T"/&,"") 'B")&T!"##] )$! (+!0.0&0$'

=CJ:VM =CJ :VM =$+.&* +%, C$..-$0%1

>̂:VM >̂ :VM ̂/+.0&G "( &*$ >%D0)"%#$%&

:4HUM :4 HUM :"0.'

@HUM @ HUM :/'&+0%+-.$ @)+D$. +%, V/-.0! <01*&' "( C+G

@:VM @ :VM @)+%'B")& +%, H$D$."B#$%&

CHUM C HUM C+&$) '/BB.G +%, X/+.0&G

CHUO C HUO P."", <0'E

Page 127



 

 

 

!"#$ ! "#$ %&'()*+),-. /0,)+ "0)*+)1. %2'(.3'

!#"#4 !#  "#4 !)'(. #)+)1.3.+(

5)6(7+ +.*18,7&08779 6-)+ :;4< =7-*>2 ??4 ?&*-(@&6 A0.) ?7&+9)02

5)6(7+ +.*18,7&08779 6-)+ :;4< =7-*>2 B4 =07(.>(*7+ 7C 8*18 D)-&. )10*>&-(&0)- -)+9

5)6(7+ +.*18,7&08779 6-)+ :;4< =7-*>2 B$ =07(.>(*7+ 7C +)(&0)- 8),*()('

5)6(7+ +.*18,7&08779 6-)+ :;4< =7-*>2 B< #*+*3*'*+1 (8. .+D*07+3.+()- *36)>( 7C

9.D.-763.+(

5)6(7+ +.*18,7&08779 6-)+ :;4< =7-*>2 BE B+8)+>.3.+( 7C ,*79*D.0'*(2

5)6(7+ +.*18,7&08779 6-)+ :;4< =7-*>2 B44 #*+*3*'*+1 (8. *36)>( 7C C-779*+1 C073 9.D.-763.+(

5)6(7+ +.*18,7&08779 6-)+ :;4< =7-*>2 ?B: F*18 '6..9 ,07)9,)+9

5)6(7+ +.*18,7&08779 6-)+ :;4< =7-*>2 F4 F7&'*+1 0.G&*0.3.+(

5)6(7+ +.*18,7&08779 6-)+ :;4< =7-*>2 F: "H.--*+1 '*I.

5)6(7+ +.*18,7&08779 6-)+ :;4< =7-*>2 F$ "H.--*+1' )660760*)(. C70 (8. +..9' 7C 7-9.0 6.76-.

5)6(7+ +.*18,7&08779 6-)+ :;4< =7-*>2 =J4 =)0K*+1 '()+9)09' C70 +.H 0.'*9.+(*)- 9.D.-763.+(

L=="M L)(*7+)- ".'*1+ M&*9.

L==N L)(*7+)- =-)++*+1 =7-*>2 N0)3.H70K

L==M L)(*7+)- =-)++*+1 =0)>(*>. M&*9)+>.

%="44 A0&+ =)0K*+1 %()+9)09' :;:;

%="4: O6.+ %6)>.P=-)2*+1 =*(>8.' Q R+9770Q ?&*-( %670('

N)>*-*(*.'

%="4$ A0&+ "*'(0*>( ".'*1+ M&*9. S%="T U)+&)02 :;:4

V8. ".D.-763.+( =-)+ >7+'*'(' 7C (8. A0&+ W7>)- =-)+ :;44 @ :;$4P !.'( %&''.X Y7&+(2 Y7&+>*-Z'

!)'(. )+9 #*+.0)-' =-)+'P V8. %7&(8 R+'870. Q %7&(8 OCC'870. #)0*+. =-)+ )+9 #)9. L.*18,7&08779

".D.-763.+( =-)+'[ V8. 67-*>*.' )0. 6&,-*'8.9 &+9.0 \.1&-)(*7+' 4] )+9 $E 7C (8. V7H+ )+9 Y7&+(02

=-)++*+1 SW7>)- =-)++*+1T SB+1-)+9T \.1&-)(*7+' :;4:[

5)6(7+ )0. 60.6)0*+1 ) 0.D*'.9 L.*18,7&08779 ".D.-763.+( =-)+ S5L"=:T H8*>8 6)''.9 *('

0.C.0.+9&3 7+ 4: %.6(.3,.0 )+9 H*-- ,. 3)9. )( N&-- Y7&+>*- 7+ ̂ 7C L7D.3,.0[ A( (8. (*3. 7C (8.

>733*((.. 3..(*+1P (8. 5L"=: H*-- ,. *+ C70>.[ V8*' 0.670( 8)' ,..+ H0*((.+ 7+ (8. ,)'*' (8)( (8. 5L"=:

*' *+ C70>. 87H.D.0 )( (8. (*3. 7C H0*(*+1 (8. 5L"=: 67-*>*.' )0. +7( )D)*-),-. 7+ (8. >736&(.0 '2'(.3

)+9 >)++7( ,. *+>-&9.9 *+ (8. 67-*>2 -*'([

%.>(*7+ $̂S_T 7C (8. =-)++*+1 )+9 Y736&-'702 =&0>8)'. A>( :;;< '()(.'̀@

aRC 0.1)09 *' (7 ,. 8)9 (7 (8. 9.D.-763.+( 6-)+ C70 (8. 6&067'. 7C )+2 9.(.03*+)(*7+ (7 ,. 3)9. &+9.0

(8. 6-)++*+1 A>(' (8. 9.(.03*+)(*7+ 3&'( ,. 3)9. *+ )>>709)+>. H*(8 (8. 6-)+ &+-.'' 3)(.0*)-

>7+'*9.0)(*7+' *+9*>)(. 7(8.0H*'.[a

Page 128



 

 

!"# $%&$&'() *&+,)-*.' /-." %#)#0(+. 1#0#)&$2#+. 3)(+ $&)-*-#' -+ ."(. ."# '-.# -' )&*(.#4 -+ ."#

*&5+.%6'-4# (+4 &+ 7#'. 8 2&'. 0#%'(.-)# (9%-*5).5%() )(+4:

;#*.-&+ <=>?@ &, ."# !&/+ (+4 A&5+.%6 3)(++-+9 B*. CDD= >(' (2#+4#4@ $%&0-4#' ."(.

>?@ -+ 4#()-+9 /-." (+ ($$)-*(.-&+ ,&% $)(++-+9 $#%2-''-&+ ."# (5."&%-.6 '"()) "(0# %#9(%4 .& E

>(@ ."# $%&0-'-&+' &, ."# 4#0#)&$2#+. $)(+F '& ,(% (' 2(.#%-() .& ."# ($$)-*(.-&+F

>(G(@ ( $&'. #H(2-+(.-&+ 4%(,. +#-9"7&5%"&&4 4#0#)&$2#+. $)(+F '& ,(% (' 2(.#%-() .& ."# ($$)-*(.-&+F

>7@ (+6 )&*() ,-+(+*# *&+'-4#%(.-&+'F '& ,(% (' 2(.#%-() .& ."# ($$)-*(.-&+F (+4

>*@ (+6 &."#% 2(.#%-() *&+'-4#%(.-&+':

!"#%# (%# &."#% 2(.#%-() *&+'-4#%(.-&+' .& 7# /#-9"#4 -+ ."# 7()(+*# /-." ."# 1#0#)&$2#+. 3)(+ (+4

."#'# (%# '#. &5. -+ ."# A&+*)5'-&+' '#*.-&+ 7#)&/: I&'. -2$&%.(+.)6 -' ."# $%#'#+*# &, ."# $%#0-&5'

($$%&0() ,&% 5$ .& CJ= +#/ 4/#))-+9':

AKI3BLM;KN OM!P B33LKQR1 ;APRIRS

!"# $%#0-&5' '*"#2# &7.(-+#4 ,5)) $#%2-''-&+ ,&% T= 4/#))-+9' (+4 &5.)-+# $#%2-''-&+ ,&% ( ,5%."#% CC=

(*%&'' ( '-.# (%#( &, <:D< "#*.(%#' >"(@: B .&.() &, ?:D<"( &, 357)-* K$#+ ;$(*# >3K;@ /(' $%&$&'#4:

!"# M))5'.%(.-0# U(+4'*($# I('.#% $)(+ '599#'.#4 ."(. ( ,5%."#% (%#( &, )(+4 &/+#4 76 ."# ($$)-*(+. .&

."# '&5." /&5)4 7# '#. ('-4# ,&% 7-&4-0#%'-.6 -2$%&0#2#+.: !"-' /(' &5.'-4# &, ."# %#4 #49# >-. /(' 7)5#

#49#4 (' (4V(*#+. )(+4 -+ ."# '(2# &/+#%'"-$@ (+4 *&2$%-'#4 (9%-*5).5%() )(+4 >/"-*" -' -+ -.'#),

0()5(7)#@ '& /(' +&. '#*5%#4 (' 7-&4-0#%'-.6 )(+4 76 ."# )&*() $)(++-+9 (5."&%-.6:

!"-' ($$)-*(.-&+ '##W' $#%2-''-&+ ,&% T= 2&%# 4/#))-+9' >C<= -+ .&.()@ (*%&'' ( '-.# (%#( &, C= "(: B .&.()

&, J:?J"( &, 3K; -' $%&$&'#4: !"# %#4 #49# -+*)54#' ."# (,&%#2#+.-&+#4 X7-&4-0#%'-.6 )(+4X -+ ."# %#4

#49#: !"# #49# &, 75-). 4#0#)&$2#+. >-:#:F ."# "&5'#'@ -' ($$%&H-2(.#)6 C=T2 ,%&2 ."# #H.#+. &, ."# )(+4

&/+#%'"-$ 7&5+4(%6 *&2$(%#4 .& CYC2 $%#0-&5')6@: Z5-). )(6&5. -' +&/ <Y2 ,5%."#% '&5." ."(+ 7#,&%#:

3LMNAM3URS

3(%(9%($" CJ &, ."# N33[ '.(.#' /"#%# ."# X$%#'52$.-&+ -+ ,(0&5% &, '5'.(-+(7)# 4#0#)&$2#+.X ($$)-#'

.& ($$)-*(.-&+' -+0&)0-+9 ."# $%&0-'-&+ &, "&5'-+9F ."#+ ."# (40#%'# -2$(*. &, ())&/-+9 4#0#)&$2#+. ."(.

*&+,)-*.' /-." ."# +#-9"7&5%"&&4 $)(+ /-)) +&. '-9+-,-*(+.)6 (+4 4#2&+'.%(7)6 &5./#-9" ."# 7#+#,-.' -, ,&5%

'$#*-,-* *%-.#%-( ($$)6S

(@ ."# +#-9"7&5%"&&4 $)(+ 7#*(2# $(%. &, ."# 4#0#)&$2#+. $)(+ ./& 6#(%' &% )#'' 7#,&%# ."# 4(.# &+

/"-*" ."# 4#*-'-&+ -' 2(4#:

7@ ."# +#-9"7&5%"&&4 $)(+ *&+.(-+' $&)-*-#' (+4 ())&*(.-&+' .& 2##. -.' -4#+.-,-#4 "&5'-+9 %#\5-%#2#+.:

*@ ."# )&*() $)(++-+9 (5."&%-.6 "(' (. )#('. ( ."%##E6#(% '5$$)6 &, 4#)-0#%(7)# "&5'-+9 '-.#' >(9(-+'. -.'

,-0#E6#(% "&5'-+9 '5$$)6 %#\5-%#2#+.F -+*)54-+9 ."# ($$%&$%-(.# 75,,#% (' '#. &5. -+ $(%(9%($" <J@] (+4

4@ ."# )&*() $)(++-+9 (5."&%-.6X' "&5'-+9 4#)-0#%6 /(' (. )#('. Ĵ_ &, ."(. %#\5-%#4 &0#% ."# $%#0-&5'

."%## 6#(%':

M+ ̀(+5(%6 ?=?TF ."# *&5+*-) $57)-'"#4 -.' B5."&%-.6 I&+-.&%-+9 L#$&%. >BIL@ ,&% ?=?Ca?? (+4 ."-' '"&/'

."# P&5'-+9 U(+4 ;5$$)6 >PU;@ -' ?:Tb 6#(%': K+ ."# 7('-'F $(%( CJ &, ."# N33[ 4&#' +&. ($$)6:

Page 129



 !"#$%"&'()("*+"#$%",-..%!#"/012"#$%"3*4),)%("5*(#")53*.#'!#"+*."#$%"6%#%.5)!'#)*!")!"#$%"/78"9:";8<=

'!6"#$%">?@8A"$'B%".%6-,%6"C%)D$#"'("/.-!",'!!*#"6%5*!(#.'#%"'!"'6%E-'#%"(-334F"*+"$*-()!D"4'!6G

H$%"3.%(-53#)*!")!"+'B*-."*+"(-(#')!'&4%"6%B%4*35%!#"'("3%."#$%"?88I")("-!'++%,#%6"&F"#$%">?@8AG

/.-!"7*,'4"84'!J

8*4),F":";8<"(#'#%(".%()6%!#)'4"6%B%4*35%!#")!"#$%",*-!#.F()6%"*-#()6%"#$%"KL/K"C)44"!*#"&%"3%.5)##%6

-!4%((")#"',,*.6("C)#$"3*4),)%(")!"#$%"84'!"C$),$".%+%."#*"'"(3%,)+),"-(%"*."#F3%"*+"6%B%4*35%!#G"?*!%"*+

#$%(%".%4'#%"#*"#$%"3.*3*('4G"8*4),F";@";8A"(#'#%("6%B%4*35%!#"($*-46"&%"+*,-(%6")!"#$%"K-)4#M-3"/.%'

K*-!6'.F"9KL/K=G"H$%"'334),'#)*!",*!+4),#("C)#$"/78"3*4),)%(":";8<"'!6";@";8AG

H$%">'3#*!"?%)D$&*-.$**6"@%B%4*35%!#"84'!J

H$%">?@8A"C)44"&%"5'6%")!"?*B%5&%."ANAO"'!6"($*C("#$%"()#%"'("&%)!D"*-#()6%"*+"#$%"KL/KG"8*4),F

KK<"(#'#%("6%B%4*35%!#"*-#()6%"#$%"KL/K"C)44"!*#"&%"3%.5)##%6"-!4%((")!"',,*.6'!,%"C)#$"P"4)(#%6

,.)#%.)'G":.)#%.)'"<MA"Q"P"'.%"!*#".%4%B'!#"#*"#$%"3.*3*('42"&-#"!-5&%."O")("C$%.%"#$%"6%B%4*35%!#".%4'#%(

#*"'66)#)*!'4"'44*,'#)*!("+*."$*-()!D"4'!6")!"',,*.6'!,%"C)#$"3*4),F"R<G

8*4),F"R<"(#'#%("SH$%"$*-()!D".%E-).%5%!#"+*.">'3#*!"*B%."#$%"3%.)*6"AN<<"#*"ANO<"C)44"&%"5%#"#$.*-D$J

9'="6C%44)!D("C$),$"$'B%"34'!!)!D",*!(%!#"'("*+"0'.,$"ANA<2"9&="C)!6+'44"*33*.#-!)#)%(")!"',,*.6'!,%

C)#$"3*4),F"KK<2"/78"3*4),F"R";8<"'!6"#$%"?88I2"'!6"9,="#$%"3.*3*(%6"$*-()!D"'44*,'#)*!(")!"#$%

>?@8A"'!6"/78G"H$%"3.*3*('4")(")!",*!+4),#"C)#$"3*4),)%("KK<"'!6"R<"*+"#$%">?@8AG

/("#$%",*-!,)4",'!!*#"6%5*!(#.'#%"'"TMF%'."R7;2"3'.'"<<96="*+"#$%"?88I"'!6"#$%"'334),'#)*!"*+"#$%

U3.%(-53#)*!U"+*."(-(#')!'&4%"6%B%4*35%!#"C*-46"&%"#.)DD%.%6G

 #$%."0'#%.)'4":*!()6%.'#)*!(J

H$%",*-!,)4U("/,#)*!"84'!"9V-!%"AN<W="5'6%"'"(%.)%("*+".%,*55%!6'#)*!("#*"&**(#"$*-()!D"6%4)B%.FG"X#

.%,*55%!6%6"#$%",*-!,)4",*!()6%.")!B)#)!D"'334),'#)*!("+.*5"4'!6*C!%.("Y"6%B%4*3%.("*!"U6%4)B%.'&4%U

R*-()!D"Q"Z,*!*5),"7'!6"/B')4'&)4)#F"/((%((5%!#"9RZ7//="()#%("#*".%M%(#'&4)($"#$%"TMF%'."$*-()!D"4'!6

(-334FG

H$%"()#%"9.%+"<[>A="C'("(#'#%6"#*"&%"U6%4)B%.'&4%U")!"#$%"ANA<"RZ7//"'!6"C*-46"&%!%+)#"+.*5"(-33*.#"+.*5

#$%"/,#)*!"84'!G"H$%"RZ7//"(#'#%("#$%"()#%")(",*!#.'.F"#*"3*4),F"&-#"'6\*)!("#$%"&-)4#M-3"'.%'"&*-!6'.F"*+

>'3#*!"C)#$"',,%(("#*"(%.B),%(2"%534*F5%!#2"4%)(-.%2"'!6"#.'!(3*.#"+',)4)#)%("'!6",*-46"+*.5"'"!'#-.'4

%]#%!()*!"#*"#$%">'3#*!"(%##4%5%!#"(#.-,#-.%"'!6"#$%"(#.'#%D),"$*-()!D"'44*,'#)*!G

X!"I%&.-'.F"ANA<2"/.-!"3-&4)($%6"'!"X!#%.)5"8*4),F";#'#%5%!#"+*."R*-()!D"@%4)B%.F"9XR;=G"H$)(")("!*#

3*4),F"&-#"'"D-)6%"+*."6%B%4*3%.("3.*3*()!D"6%B%4*35%!#"*!"()#%("*-#()6%"#$%"KL/K"'!6"#*")!+*.5

6%,)()*!(G"H$%"XR;"'334)%("#*"()#%("'6\',%!#"#*"(%##4%5%!#"&*-!6'.)%("'!6"#$)("()#%"5%%#("#$%",.)#%.)'"'(

#$%.%")("KL/K"#*"#$%")55%6)'#%"%'(#"9*!"#$%"*33*()#%"()6%"*+"#$%".*'6=G"H$%"XR;"(%#("*-#",.)#%.)'"#*"$%43

(3%%6"-3"6%#%.5)!'#)*!("*+"(-)#'&4%".%()6%!#)'4"6%B%4*35%!#(G"H$%"'334),'#)*!"(#'#%("#$%"3.*3*('4"5%%#(

'44"&-#"*!%"*+"#$%",.)#%.)'"9#$%"%],%3#)*!"&%)!D"#$%"()#%")("!*#")!"#$%"KL/K=G

;-(#')!'&)4)#FJ

H$%"()#%2"6%(3)#%"&%)!D"*-#()6%"#$%"KL/K2")("'6\',%!#"#*"#$%"6%+)!%6"(%##4%5%!#"%6D%"'!6")(")!"'

(-(#')!'&4%"%6D%"*+"(%##4%5%!#"4*,'#)*!G"H*D%#$%."C)#$"3.*3*(%6"+**#C'F")53.*B%5%!#("*!"#$%"C%(#"()6%

*+"K)4($'5"1*'6"'.)()!D"+.*5"#$)("'!6"#$%"'6\',%!#"(#.'#%D),"6%B%4*35%!#2")#"C)44"&%"3*(()&4%"+*.".%()6%!#(

#*"C'4̂"#*"',,%(("(,$**4(2"($*3(G

Page 130



 !"#"$%#"$&'($()*+($*')(,-"$)!"$(,)"$.,)!$%$+#*+*("-$)%/),0"$+%1"-$/#*((,23$+*,2)$4%/,0,)%),23$"%(,"#

%//"(($)*$)!"$(*')!&*'2-$()*+$*2$)!"$"%()$(,-"$*4$5,0(!%6$7*%-8$5'($#*')"$9::$#'2($%0*23$5,0(!%6

7*%-$%2-$+#*1,-"($/*22"/),*2($)*$5*32*#$7"3,(;$<!,/!"()"#;$%2-$=,))0"!%6+)*28$ !"$+#*+*("-$4**)+%)!

0,2>$)*$)!"$(*')!"%()$&*'2-%#?$.,00$4%/,0,)%)"$%//"(($)*$+'&0,/$4**)+%)!$@AA$%2-$)!"$%-B%/"2)$%00*)6"2)(8

C$7"(,-"2),%0$ #%1"0$D0%2$+#*+*("($+#*1,-,23$2".$#"(,-"2)($.,)!$%$)#%1"0$,24*#6%),*2$+%/>$,2/0'-,23$EF:

1*'/!"#($)*.%#-($/?/0,23$"G',+6"2)$%2-$,24*#6%),*2$*2$+'&0,/$)#%2(+*#)$,2,),%),1"(8$ !"$(/!"6"$,2/0'-"(

2".$+"-"()#,%2$4**)+%)!$0,2>($)*$%-B%/"2)$-"1"0*+6"2)$%2-$)*$"H,(),23$#,3!)($*4$.%?8

<*2/0'(,*2$*2$I%))"#($*4$D#,2/,+0"J

 !"$+#,2/,+0"$*4$)!,($-"1"0*+6"2)$/*240,/)($.,)!$)!"$C=D$%2-$KLMDN8$O)$,($6%)"#,%0$)!%)$)!"$/*'2/,0$/%22*)

-"6*2()#%)"$%2$%++#*+#,%)"$P=Q$%2-$)!%)$,)$!%($,21,)"-$%++0,/%),*2($*2$-"0,1"#%&0"$PR=CC$(,)"($%2-

+%#),/'0%#0?$)!*("$%-B%/"2)$)*$("))0"6"2)($,2$('()%,2%&0"$0*/%),*2($('/!$%($)!,(8$M'"$)*$)!"$P=Q$+*(,),*2;

)!"$%++0,/%),*2$%($%$.!*0";$4%00($)*$&"$-")"#6,2"-$&?$)!"$LDDS$+#"('6+),*2$,2$4%1*'#$*4$('()%,2%&0"

-"1"0*+6"2)$'2-"#$+%#%3#%+!$@@T-U8

CV7O<W= W7C=$=CLMJ

C++0,/%),*2$KXYXNNXZW $.%($%//*6+%2,"-$&?$%$Q*,0$7"(*'#/"$Q'#1"?$.!,/!$()%)"-$)!"$*2[(,)"$(*,0($%#"

<0%?$=*%6$)*$Q,0)?$<0%?$=*%6$%2-$%#"$'20,>"0?$)*$+"#4*#6$."00$,2$#"(,-"2),%0$&%/>$3%#-"2($*#$%(

0%2-(/%+,23$%($)!"?$.,00$&"$+#*2"$)*$/*6+%/),*2;$%)$!,3!"#$#,(>$*4$.%)"#0*33,23;$('#4%/"$.%)"#$+*2-,23

%2-$+**#$3#%(($3#*.)!8$ !,($('#1"?$#"/*66"2-"-$6"%('#"($)*$6%>"$)!"$(*,0($6*#"$(',)%&0"$4*#$('/!

+'#+*("($%2-$)!"$#"+*#)$()%)"-$)!%)$%$(*,0$#"(*'#/"$+0%2$.*'0-$2""-$)*$&"$+#"+%#"-$T)!#*'3!$%$/*2-,),*2U

)*$("/'#"$)!"$+#*)"/),*2$%2-$6,),3%),*2$*4$)!"$(*,0(8

 !"$+#"1,*'($#"+*#)$-,-$2*)$,-"2),4?$)!"$3#%-,23$*4$)!"$*2[(,)"$(*,0($.!,/!$%#"$2*)"-$,2$)!"$6%+$,2$)!"

KLMDN$)*$0,>"0?$&"$/0%((,4,"-$%($3#%-"($@XN$%3#,/'0)'#%0$0%2-$T&"()$%2-$6*()$1"#(%),0"U8$ !"$C=<$'("($%

3#%-,23$(?()"6$)*$%(("(($%2-$/*6+%#"$)!"$G'%0,)?$*4$%3#,/'0)'#%0$0%2-$%)$2%),*2%0;$#"3,*2%0;$%2-$0*/%0

0"1"0(8$O)$%(("(("($)!"$+*)"2),%0$4*#$0%2-$)*$('++*#)$-,44"#"2)$%3#,/'0)'#%0$'("(;$('/!$%($3#*.,23$/#*+($4*#

4**-$&')$,)$-*"($2*)$/*2(,-"#$)!"$/'##"2)$'("$*#$,2)"2(,)?$*4$'("8

 !"$0%2-$.%($0%()$'("-$4*#$%#%&0"$/#*+$+'#+*("($%2-$,($%$0%#3"$)#%/)$*4$0%2-8$ !"$R/*0*3,/%0$O6+%/)

C(("((6"2)$()%)"-$)!%)$%($*2$)!"$N\)!$*4$]'0?$N:N@;$.,2)"#[(*.2$/"#"%0($."#"$3#*.,23$T0,>"0?$.!"%)$*#

&%#0"?U$&')$)!%)$%($*4$C+#,0$N:NY;$*20?$("04[(""-"-$%2-$%2,6%0$4*--"#$/#*+($."#"$3#*.,238

C=D$+*0,/?$QZ$MI@$()%)"($'20"(($0%2-$,($%00*/%)"-;$)!"2$)!"$'("$*4$V#%-"($@;$N$%2-$Y%$*4$)!"$C=<$4*#

-"1"0*+6"2)$2*)$%((*/,%)"-$.,)!$%3#,/'0)'#";$!*#),/'0)'#"$*#$4*#"()#?$.,00$2*)$&"$+"#6,))"-$'20"(($)!"$2""-

4*#$)!"$-"1"0*+6"2)$*').",3!($)!"$2""-$)*$+#*)"/)$('/!$0%2-$,2$)!"$0*23$)"#68

KLMDN$+*0,/?$R@$()%)"($+0%22,23$+"#6,((,*2$.,00$&"$#"4'("-$4*#$-"1"0*+6"2)$*2$3#%-"$@$%2-$3#%-"$N

%3#,/'0)'#%0$0%2-$'20"((J$,)$,21*01"($)!"$3#%2),23$*4$+0%22,23$+"#6,((,*2$4*#$)!"$-"1"0*+6"2)$*4$!*'(,23

%00*/%),*2($,-"2),4,"-$&?$)!"$D0%2$*#$4*#$%2?$%--,),*2%0$!*'(,23$(,)"($#"G',#"-$&?$D*0,/?$P@8$ !"$+#*+*(%0(

/0"%#0?$/*240,/)$.,)!$)!,($+*0,/?8

O2$%00*.,23$%2$%++"%0$%)$<0%?($S%#6;$K%+)*2$#"0%),23$)*$%$#"4'(%0$*2$0*(($*4$3#%-"$N$%3#,/'0)'#%0$0%2-

TKX̂NX@_XZW U;$)!"$O2(+"/)*#$2*)"-$)!"$(,)"$.%($2*)$&",23$'("-$4*#$%3#,/'0)'#"$%2-$)!"#"$.%($2*

"1,-"2/"$)!"$(,)"$.*'0-$&"$(*$'("-$,2$)!"$4')'#"8$ !"$O2(+"/)*#$()%)"-$.!,0()$)!,($-*"($2*)$,2$B'(),4?$)!"

0*(($*4$%3#,/'0)'#%0$0%2-;$,)$-*"($%/)$)*$#"-'/"$)!"$0"1"0$*4$"21,#*26"2)%0$%2-$"/*2*6,/$!%#6$/%'("-$&?

,)($-"1"0*+6"2)8$ !"$O2(+"/)*#$/*2(,-"#"-$)!"$0*(($#"+#"("2)"-$*20?$6*-"#%)"$!%#6$%2-$)!%)$)!"

&"2"4,)($*4$YY$2".$!*6"($*').",3!"-$)!,($!%#68

Page 131



 !"#$%&#'"#()')("*'#+)'%,"(!'-*./'.*0*,"!/'1**,'%)*2'3$.'0.$4)'3$.'"#*'4%.4$)*'$3'#%5+,'3$$2'4.$2%0"($,6

"#*'#$%)(,&'!+,2')%44!/')#$."3+!!'()')(&,(3(0+,"'+,2'+&.(0%!"%.+!'!+,2'7(!!',**2'"$'1*'1%(!"'$,'"$'5**"'"#*

)#$."3+!!8'9("*)'0!$)*'"$')*""!*5*,"'1$%,2+.(*)')%0#'+)'"#()'7$%!2'1*'4.*3*..*2'"$'5**"'"#()',**28':,

1+!+,0*6'"#*'#$%)(,&'!+,2')%44!/',**2'2$*)')*.-*'"$'$%"7*(&#'"#*'!$))'$3'"#*'+&.(0%!"%.+!'!+,28

:,'+'.*0*,"'+44*+!';<=>?@=A>=:BCD6'"#*'E,)4*0"$.'.%!*2'+'0$,3!(0"'7("#'"#*')$(!'4$!(0/'1%"'2*"*.5(,*26'(,

"#*'$-*.+!!'1+!+,0(,&'*F*.0()*6'"#+"'"#()'0$,3!(0"'7+)'$%"7*(&#*2'1/'"#*')0#*5*G)'1*,*3(")8'C#*'E,)4*0"$.

&+-*'"#*'!$))'$3'+&.(0%!"%.+!'!+,2';&.+2*'H+D'5$2*.+"*'7*(&#"'+,2')"+"*2'"#+"'"#*')#$."3+!!'(,'#$%)(,&'!+,2

)%44!/'()')(&,(3(0+,"'I'+,2'()'!(J*!/'"$'0$,"(,%*'3$.')$5*'"(5*'7("#',$'(55(,*,"'.*5*2/'"#.$%&#'"#*'4!+,

5+J(,&'4.$0*))8'C#*'E,)4*0"$.',$"*2'"#+"'5$)"'0$%,"./)(2*')%..$%,2(,&'"#*'5+(,'0$+)"+!'"$7,)'(,' .%,

()'0#+.+0"*.()*2'+)'KLM'!+,26'1%"'("'()'2(33(0%!"'"$'+-$(2',*7'2*-*!$45*,"'$,'"#*'*2&*'$3')%0#')*""!*5*,")

.*)%!"(,&'(,'"#*'!$))'$3')$5*'#(&#'-+!%*'+&.(0%!"%.+!'!+,28

CN OOEP'Q'N: R'9 OSCTU

 V<'4$!(0/'C'9<>')**J)'"$'*,)%.*'2*-*!$45*,"'4.$-(2*)')+3*'+00*))'$,'"$'"#*'#(&#7+/',*"7$.JW

0$,".(1%"*)'"$'#(&#7+/'(54.$-*5*,")';7#*.*'+44.$4.(+"*D'+,2'4.$5$"*)')%)"+(,+1!*'".+,)4$."8'90#*5*)

)#$%!2'+00$55$2+"*'"#*'*33(0(*,"'2*!(-*./'$3'&$$2)'+,2')%44!(*)W'&(-*'4.($.("/'"$'4*2*)".(+,'+,2'0/0!*

5$-*5*,")6'1*'+00*))*2'1/'#(&#'X%+!("/'4%1!(0'".+,)4$."'3+0(!("(*)6'0.*+"*')+3*'+,2')*0%.*'!+/$%")'3$.

".+33(06'0/0!()")'+,2'4*2*)".(+,)'+,2'4.$-(2*'+44.$4.(+"*'!*-*!)'$3'4+.J(,&8

C#*'$,!/'.*!*-+,"'TYR<A'4$!(0/'()'<Z>'7#(0#'.*3*.)'"$'4+.J(,&8'<+.+'>>['$3'"#*'Y<<O')"+"*)U'\E,

+))*))(,&'888')4*0(3(0'+44!(0+"($,)'3$.'2*-*!$45*,"6'("')#$%!2'1*'*,)%.*2'"#+"U';1D')+3*'+,2')%("+1!*

+00*))'"$'"#*')("*'0+,'1*'+0#(*-*2'3$.'+!!'%)*.)\8'<+.+'>>>')"+"*)U'\R*-*!$45*,"')#$%!2'$,!/'1*

4.*-*,"*2'$.'.*3%)*2'$,'#(&#7+/)'&.$%,2)'(3'"#*.*'7$%!2'1*'+,'%,+00*4"+1!*'(54+0"'$,'#(&#7+/')+3*"/6

$.'"#*'.*)(2%+!'0%5%!+"(-*'(54+0")'$,'"#*'.$+2',*"7$.J'7$%!2'1*')*-*.*8\

C#*'+44!(0+"($,'4.$4$)*)'+',*7'+00*))'3.$5'K(!)#+5'N$+2'7#(0#'7(!!'1*']5'7(2*'7("#'-()(1(!("/')4!+/)'$3

A8̂5'1/']̂8_5'"$'"#*',$."#'+,2'A8̂5'1/']>8H5'"$'"#*')$%"#8'C#*'+00*))'7(!!'1*'+44.$F(5+"*!/'H[5',$."#

$3'C+/!$.)'P!$)*'+,2'+44.$F8'_̂5')$%"#'$3'"#*'+00*))'(,"$'"#*')".+"*&(0'2*-*!$45*,"8'E"'()'4.$4$)*2'"$

4.$-(2*'A5'7(2*'3$$"7+/'1*"7**,'"#*'+00*))'+,2'"#*'*F()"(,&'3$$"7+/'+,2'1%)')"$4'$,'"#*'KA>HA

K(!)#+5'N$+2'"$'"#*',$."#'$3'"#*')("*8'C#*'+2̀+0*,"')".+"*&(0'2*-*!$45*,"'()'4.$4$)(,&'"$'4.$-(2*'+

3$$"7+/')$%"#7+.2'"$7+.2)'"#*'1%)')"$4)'$,0*'(54!*5*,"*26'"#*.*'7$%!2'1*'+'0$,"(,%$%)'4*2*)".(+,

.$%"*'$,'"#*'7*)"*.,')(2*'$3'K(!)#+5'N$+2'"$7+.2)'"#*'-(!!+&*'0*,".*'3.$5'"#*',*7')("*'+00*))8'C7$',*7

"+0"(!*'4+-*2'0.$))(,&'4$(,")'7(!!'1*'4.$-(2*2'$,'K(!)#+5'N$+2'$,'*("#*.')(2*'$3'"#*'+00*))8

a9PP'b(&#7+/)'2$',$"'$1̀*0"'+,2'.+()*',$'0$,0*.,)'7("#'+00*))'1/'"#*',%51*.'$3'5$-*5*,")

+))$0(+"*2'7("#'>?['27*!!(,&)6'"#*'-$!%5*'$3'".+33(0'*F4*0"*2'3$.'"#()'2*-*!$45*,"6'7("#'"#*'+1(!("/'$3

!+.&*'-*#(0!*)'"$'"%.,'7("#(,'"#*')("*'$.'"#*'4+.J(,&'4.$4$)+!)8'E"'()'+!)$'.*!*-+,"'"#+"'Y+"($,+!'b(&#7+/)

.+()*',$'$1̀*0"($,8

C#*'<+.J(,&'9"+,2+.2)'9<R')*")'$%"'+',**2'3$.'Hc]'+!!$0+"*2')4+0*)'"$'(,0!%2*'>@')%("+1!*'3$.'2()+1!*2

4+.J(,&'+,2'+'3%."#*.'?>')4+0*)'3$.'-()("$.)';)$'+'"$"+!'$3'̂A?D8'TYR<A'4$!(0/'<Z>')*")'$%"'"#*')+5*

)"+,2+.2)'+)'(,'"#*'9<R8'C#*'4.$4$)+!'4.$-(2*)'3$.'Ĥ['+!!$0+"*2')4+0*)';A'4*.'27*!!(,&D'+,2'̂['-()("$.

)4+0*)';H@['(,'"$"+!D8'C#*'4.$-()($,'(,0!%2*)'>]'+!!$0+"*2'2()+1!*2')4+0*)'+,2'>['+22("($,+!'2()+1!*2

-()("$.')4+0*)')4.*+2'"#.$%&#$%"'"#*'!+/$%"8'a#(!)"'"#*.*'()'+'&.*+"*.'"#+,'.*X%(.*2'2()+1!*2'4+.J(,&

4.$-()($,6'$-*.+!!6'"#*'4+.J(,&'4.$-()($,'()')#$."'1/'̂?')4+0*)8

E"'()'5+"*.(+!'"#+"'"#*'<+.J(,&'9"+,2+.2)'9<R'+!!$7)'3$.'+'>[d'.*2%0"($,'(,'"#*',%51*.'$3'4+.J(,&')4+0*)

7#*.*'"#*'+44!(0+"($,'()'+00$54+,(*2'1/'+'C.+-*!'<!+,8'C#()'7$%!2'+!!$7'+')#$."3+!!'$3'̂H')4+0*)'+,2

7#(!)"'"#*')#$."3+!!'2$*)'*F0**2'"#()6'("'2$*)')$'$,!/'1/'̂')4+0*)'7#(0#'()',$"')(&,(3(0+,"'I'+,2'+)')"+"*2

+!.*+2/'("'()'4$))(1!*'"$'7+!J=0/0!*'"$'+00*))',*+.1/'3+0(!("(*)8':,'"#()'1+)()6',$'$1̀*0"($,'()'.+()*28'C#*

Page 132



 !"#$%$&'(%)*)!+%$,'-".+%/#%,&+%0'-1%'0%$1"!!%$&+2$%/#%-+"-%."-2+#$3%4&+%5"-6/#.%758%-+9:/-+$%"%$/#.!+

)*)!+%$ ")+%0'-%;<=>?+2-''1%&':$+$%"#2%=%$ ")+$%0'-%@A?+2%&':$+$3

B')"!%4-"#$ '-,%C',+%;<=D%$+,$%':,%1/#/1:1%$,"#2"-2$%0'-%!')"!%":,&'-/,/+$%"#2%&/.&("*%+#./#++-$%(&+#

/1 !+1+#,/#.%#+(%)*)!+%/#0-"$,-:),:-+%"#2%/#)!:2+$E%?:,%#',%!/1/,+2%,'E%)*)!+%)-'$$/#.$%"#2%F:#),/'#$E

)*)!+%!"#+$E%)*)!+%,-")6$E%)*)!+%#+,('-6$%"#2%)*)!+% "-6/#.3%4&+%"  !/)"#,%&"$%)'#0/-1+2%,&",%,&/$%&"$

?++#%,"6+#%/#,'%"))':#,%(&+#%2+$/.#/#.%,&+%!"*':,3%4&+*%"2G/$+H

>%4&+% -' '$+2%/#,+-#"!%$ /#+%-'"2%#+,('-6%(/!!%?+%0'-1+2%'0%!'(%$ ++2%"#2%!/.&,!*%,-"00/)6+2%-+$/2+#,/"!

$,-++,$%(/,&%)"--/".+("*%(/2,&$%'0%I3J%>%K1%(&/)&%-+#2+-%,&+1%$:/,"?!+%0'-%'#>)"--/".+("*%)*)!/#.3

>%L$% +-%,&+%B4CE%$,-++,$%(/,&%"%$ ++2%!/1/,%'0%=D1 &%"#2%!+$$%,&"#%=EDDD% "$$+#.+-%)"-%:#/,$%M,&+

+9:/G"!+#,%'0%"-':#2%IDD%,'%NDD%2(+!!/#.O% +-%2"*%"-+%$:/,"?!+%0'-%)*)!/$,$%,'%?+%1/P+2%(/,&%,-"00/)3

>%4&+%$,-++,$%(/,&/#%,&+%$)&+1+%&"G+%?++#%2+$/.#+2%(/,&%'#>$,-++,% "-6/#.E%-+.:!"-%$,-++,%,-++$%"#2

 !"#,/#.%"#2%$&"-+2%$:-0")+$E%,&/$%)'1?/#+2%(/,&%,&+%#'%,&-':.&%-':,+%+#$:-+$%!'(%,-"00/)%$ ++2$3

>%Q'#$/2+-/#.%,&+%9:"#,:1%'0%2+G+!' 1+#,%"#2%,&+% -+2/),+2%G+&/):!"-%0!'($%!/6+!*%,'%:$+%,&+% -' '$+2

$,-++,$E%)*)!/$,$%(/!!%?+%+P +),+2%,'%)*)!+%'#%,&+%)"--/".+("*%,&-':.&':,%1'$,%'0%,&+%$/,+%M+P)+ ,/#.%,&+%@>

1+,-+>(/2+%$&"-+2%0'',<)*)!+("*%"!'#.%,&+%#'-,&+-#%$/2+%'0%,&+%1"/#%"))+$$%-'"2O3

>%4&/$%+P)++2$%-+9:/-+1+#,$%"#2%/$% -' '$+2%,'% -'G/2+%"22/,/'#"!%)'10'-,%0'-%)*)!/$,$%,-"G+!!/#.%"!'#.%,&+

1"/#%"))+$$%-'"2%0-'1%R/!$&"1%S'"23

>%Q'#$/2+-",/'#%&"$%?++#%./G+#%,'%B4C%;<=D%,'%2+,+-1/#+%,&+%"  -' -/",+%(/2,&%'0%,&+%$&"-+2

0'',<)*)!+("*3

>%Q'#$/2+-/#.%,&+%9:"#,:1%'0%2+G+!' 1+#,%,&+% -' '$+2%0")/!/,*%(/!!%$+-G+E%/,%/$%#',%"#,/)/ ",+2%,&",%+/,&+-

 +2+$,-/"#%'-%)*)!+%1'G+1+#,$%(/!!%+P)++2%@DD%(/,&/#%,&+% +"6%&':-3%4&+-+0'-+E%"%@1%$&"-+2

0'',<)*)!+("*%/$%"  -' -/",+T%"#2

>%L22/,/'#"!!*E%,&+% -' '$"!$%/#)!:2+% ',+#,/"!%!/#6$%(/,&%,&+%$,-",+./)%$/,+%"2F")+#,%(&/)&%(/!!% -'G/2+

-+$/2+#,$%(/,&%"))+$$%,'%"% -' '$+2%0'',<)*)!+("*%(&/)&%(/!!%-:#%?+,(++#%R/!$&"1%S'"2%"#2%8-'G+

B"#+E% -'G/2/#.%"))+$$%,'("-2$%,&+%(+$,+-#%$/2+%'0%U" ,'#%)+#,-+%"$%(+!!%"$%R"-#&"1%-"/!("*%$,",/'#3

4&+% -' '$"!%/$%)'1 !/"#,%(/,&%,&+%-+!+G"#,%2+G+!' 1+#,% !"#% '!/)/+$%"#2%,&+%.:/2"#)+%'#%&/.&("*

$"0+,*%(/,&/#%,&+%C55V3%L$% +-%,&+%C",/'#"!%W/.&("*$%)'11+#,$E%"%)'#2/,/'#%(/!!%?+%/1 '$+2%,'% -+G+#,

')): ",/'#%:#,/!%,&+%L=X<U" ,'#%B"#+%-/.&,%,:-#%!"#+%1/,/.",/'#%$)&+1+%/$%)'1 !+,+3%4&+%$)&+1+%(/!!

$+):-+%"%)'#,-/?:,/'#%'0%Y=KK% +-%2(+!!/#.%M$'%YINE==DO%,'%,&+%Q'1+,%Q'-#+-%/1 -'G+1+#,$%$)&+1+3

WZS[4L\ZH

4&+-+%"-+%\-"2+%[[%B/$,+2%R:/!2/#.$%,'%,&+%$':,&%'0%,&+%$/,+%/#%,&+%&"1!+,%'0%R/!$&"13%4&+%)!'$+$,%MR/!$&"1

]"#'-O%/$%=JK1%0-'1%,&+%)!'$+$,% !',%(/,&/#%,&+%!"*':,3%4&+%$/,+%+2.+%/$%)!'$+-E%?:,%,&+%$':,&+-#%"-+"%/$

 -' '$+2%"$%5:?!/)%̂ +#%7 ")+%(/,&%!"#2$)" /#.E%",,+#:",/'#% '#2%"#2%"% !"*%"-+"3

LB5% '!/)*%WZS%75;%$,",+$%2+G+!' 1+#,%!/6+!*%,'% -+F:2/)+%&+-/,".+%"$$+,$%"#2%,&+/-%$+,,/#.$%(/!!%?+

-+0:$+23%5'!/)*%WZS%8];%-+9:/-+$%,&",% -' '$"!$% -',+),%"#2E%(&+-+% '$$/?!+E%+#&"#)+%,&+%$+,,/#.%'0

B/$,+2%R:/!2/#.$3%4&+%C55V% -'G/2+$%.:/2"#)+%'#%&'(%,'%2+,+-1/#+%/1 "),$%'#%&+-/,".+%"$$+,$3%UC85=

 '!/)*%ZJ%2+$/.#",+$%"%#+(%L-+"%'0%Q&"-"),+-%",%R/!$&"1%?:,%,&+% '!/)*%'#!*%-+!",+$%,'%2+G+!' 1+#,

(/,&/#%'-%/11+2/",+!*%"2F")+#,%,&+%2+0/#+2%"-+"3

5"-"%;_I%-+9:/-+$%"  !/)"#,$%,'%2+$)-/?+%,&+%$/.#/0/)"#)+%'0%&+-/,".+%"$$+,$%"00+),+2E%/#)!:2/#.%"#*

)'#,-/?:,/'#%1"2+%?*%,&+/-%$+,,/#.3%5"-"%;_N%,&+#%-+9:/-+$%B')"!%5!"##/#.%L:,&'-/,/+$%,'%/2+#,/0*%"#2

"$$+$$%,&+% "-,/):!"-%$/.#/0/)"#)+%'0%,&+%&+-/,".+%"$$+,%,&",%/$%"00+),+2%?*%"% -' '$"!3%4&+%B')"!%5!"##/#.

L:,&'-/,*%1:$,%)'#$/2+-%,&+%!+G+!%'0%&"-1%"$$')/",+2%(/,&%,&+% -' '$"!%"#2%2+)/2+%(&+,&+-%,&+-+%/$%#'

&"-1E%̀!+$$%,&"#%$:?$,"#,/"!%&"-1̀%'-%̀$:?$,"#,/"!%&"-1̀3%[,%/$%,&+#%#+)+$$"-*%,'%)':#,+-?"!"#)+%̀!+$$%,&"#

$:?$,"#,/"!%&"-1̀%(/,&%,&+%!+G+!%'0% :?!/)%?+#+0/,$%"$$')/",+2%(/,&%,&+% -' '$"!%M"$%$+,%':,%/#% "-"%=D=O3

Page 133



 !"#$%&'($$()*#(*+,%-"$#.#/%(,0#1"2(0.3"#40.0"'"*0#5!(+!#$0.0"$#0!"2"#+)%,-#&"#'(*)2#6($%.,#+!.*3"$#0)

0!"#$"00(*3$#)7#8,-#/(,$!.'#9.2'!)%$":# !"#;!.<",:#/(,$!.'#=.*)2:#=.*)2#;)00.3"#.*-#1)&&$

9.2'!)%$"#-%"#0)#0!"#,.*-$+.<(*3#.*-#)<"*#$<.+">#?0#($#$0.0"-#0!.0#0!($#5)%,-#&"#.#*"%02.,#('<.+0#5(0!

*)#('<.+0#)*#0!"#$(3*(7(+.*+"#)7#0!"#!"2(0.3"#.$$"0$># !"#+)%*+(,@$#+)*$"26.0()*#)77(+"2#.32""$#5(0!#0!($

.$$"$$'"*0#$0.0(*3#0!.0#0!"#<2)<)$.,#5(,,#2"$%,0#(*#*)#!.2'#0)#0!"#$"00(*3$#)7#0!"#*".2&A#!"2(0.3"#.$$"0$

)2#0)#0!"(2#$(3*(7(+.*+">#B$#*)#!.2'#($#.-6($"-:#(0#($#*)0#*"+"$$.2A#0)#+)*$(-"2#<%&,(+#&"*"7(0$>

 !"#<2)<)$.,#+)'<,("$#5(0!#0!"#2","6.*0#-"6",)<'"*0#<,.*#<),(+("$#.*-#0!"2"#($#*)#+)*7,(+0#5(0!#0!"

C,.**(*3#DE($0"-#/%(,-(*3$#.*-#;)*$"26.0()*#B2".$F#B+0#GHHI#.$#(0#-)"$#*)0#-(2"+0,A#.77"+0#.*A#!"2(0.3"

.$$"0$#.*-#<2"$"26"$#0!"#$"00(*3#)7#0!"#*".2&A#E($0"-#/%(,-(*3$>#B$#<"2#0!"#+)''"*0$#)7#0!"

+)*$"26.0()*#)77(+"2:#.#,.*-$+.<(*3#$+!"'"#+)*-(0()*#5(,,#&"#('<)$"-:#.*-#0!($#5(,,#2"J%"$0#0!.0#'.0%2"

$<"+("$#.2"#<,.*0"-#0)#"*$%2"#0!"#('<.+0#($#'(0(3.0"-#72)'#0!"#$0.20>

BK;1BL8E8MNO

BEC#C),(+A#1LK#P=Q#$0.0"$#5!"2"#.#$(0"#)*#5!(+!#-"6",)<'"*0#($#<2)<)$"-#!.$#0!"#<)0"*0(.,#0)#(*+,%-"

!"2(0.3"#.$$"0$#5(0!#.2+!."),)3(+.,#(*0"2"$0:#<"2'($$()*#5(,,#)*,A#&"#32.*0"-#5!"2"#(0#+.*#&"

-"')*$02.0"-#-"6",)<'"*0#5(,,#*)0#&"#!.2'7%,#0)#0!"#.2+!."),)3(+.,#(*0"2"$0#)7#0!"#$(0"$># !"#<),(+A

2"J%(2"$#.#-"$R#&.$"-#.2+!."),)3(+.,#.$$"$$'"*0#&"#$%&'(00"->

 !"#.<<,(+.0()*#!.$#<2)6(-"-#.#-"$R#&.$"-#.2+!."),)3(+.,#.$$"$$'"*0#.*-#0!"#+)%*+(,@$#.2+!."),)3($0

$0.0"$#.32""'"*0#0)#0!"#+)*+,%$()*$#2"3.2-(*3#0!"#<)0"*0(.,#('<.+0#)7#0!($#<2)<)$.,#)*#-"<)$(0$#)7

(*0"2"$0># !"2"#($#*)#+)*7,(+0#5(0!#0!"#<),(+A#$%&S"+0#0)#.#+)*-(0()*#&"(*3#('<)$"-#0)#$"+%2"#-"0.(,"-

2"+)2-(*3#)7#7(*-$#<2()2#0)#-"6",)<'"*0#0.R(*3#<,.+">

18T4?UM#=?VO

BEC#<),(+A#1P=G#$""R$#.#'(W#)7#-5",,(*3#0A<"$#.*-#$(X"$#0)#.--2"$$#0!"#*.0%2"#)7#,)+.,#!)%$(*3#*""-$

.*-#'.2R"0#-"'.*-># !"#<),(+A#<2".'&,"#DGY>Y>ZF#.+R*)5,"-3"$#0!.0#0!"#7(*.,#'(W#5(,,#&"#*"3)0(.0"-#)*

.#$(0"[&A[$(0"#&.$($:#!.6(*3#2"3.2-#0)#0!"#')$0#%<#0)#-.0"#402.0"3(+#1)%$(*3#=.2R"0#B$$"$$'"*0#D41=BF>

C.2.32.<!#Q\#)7#0!"#]T<-.0"-#1)%$(*3#U""-$#L6(-"*+"]#D4"<0"'&"2#YIGQF#$0.0"-#0!"#"6(-"*+"

!(3!,(3!0$#.#-(2"+0()*#0)5.2-$#0!"#<2)6($()*#)7#Y#.*-#\#&"-#%*(0$#7)2#'.2R"0#%*(0$#.*-#$'.,,"2#.77)2-.&,"

%*(0$># .&,"#YH#(-"*0(7("$#.#$%33"$0"-#&2).-#'(W#)7#'.2R"0#!)%$(*3#&A#$(X"#7)2#0!"#P($02(+0O

[#G[&"-#-5",,(*3$O####̂[GI_#)7#.,,#-5",,(*3$>

[#Y[&"-#-5",,(*3$O####ZI[Ẑ_#)7#.,,#-5",,(*3>

[#\[&"-#-5",,(*3$O####\̂[ZI_#)7#.,,#-5",,(*3$̀#.*-

[#Za#&"-#-5",,(*3$O##GI[Ĝ_#)7#.,,#-5",,(*3$>

NUPCY#<),(+A#1Y#2"J%(2"$#0!"#7),,)5(*3#'(W#7)2#-"6",)<'"*0$#)7#7(70""*#)2#')2"#-5",,(*3$O

[#G[&"-#-5",,(*3$O####GI[Ĝ_#)7#.,,#-5",,(*3$>

[#Y[&"-#-5",,(*3$O####Ŷ[\̂_#)7#.,,#-5",,(*3$>

[#\[&"-#-5",,(*3$O####Ẑ[̂ _̂#)7#.,,#-5",,(*3$̀#.*-

[#Za#&"-#-5",,(*3$O##̂[GI_#)7#.,,#-5",,(*3$>

 !"#$+!"'"#(*+,%-"$#0!"#7),,)5(*3#'(W#D"W<2"$$"-#.$#0!"#*%'&"2#.*-#_#)7#'.2R"0#)*,A#%*(0$#DGGHF#.*-

0!"#*%'&"2#.*-#_#)7#'.2R"0#b#.77)2-.&,"#+)'&(*"-#DGcIF#(*#)2-"2#0)#.$$"$$#.3.(*$0#&)0!#)7#0!"#.&)6"

!)%$(*3#'(W#2.*3"$FO

[#I#d#I#W#G#&"-#-5",,(*3$#DI_#d#I_F>

Page 134



 !"#!$!%#&!'!& ()*!*+),,-./0!1234!$!5#467

 !89!$!%#%!'!: ()*!*+),,-./0!1"%4!$!2346;!<.*

 !%5!$!%8!'!9 ()*!*+),,-./0!1%:4!$!%%467

=>!-0!?<>)@-<,!>A<>!B!CD%!<,,E+0!FE@!>A)!?-'!>E!()!.)/E>-<>)*!E.!<!0->) (G 0->)!(<0-0!<.*!>A-0!*E)0!.E>

.))*!>E!()!-.!HE?I,)>)!<HHE@*<.H)!+->A!>A)!,<>)0>!JBDK7!LA)!<II,-H<.>!A<0!I@EM-*)*!<!BEN0-./!D-'

K00)00?).>!+A-HA!<00)00)0!,EH<,!.))*0O!>@).*0O!<.*!HE.H,N*)0!>A<>P

 !LA)!*)?E/@<IA-HO!?<@Q)>!>@).*O!<.*!HE.0N?)@!*<><!<.<,G0-0!0NIIE@>0!<!*)M),EI?).>!FE@?)*!I@-?<@-,G

EF!&O!:!<.*!9 ()*@EE?!AEN0)0!>E!0NIIE@>!GEN./)@!+E@Q-./!F<?-,-)0!+->A!0HAEE,!</)!HA-,*@).7

 !RE.)!EF!>A)!)M-*).H)!IE-.>0!>E!<!.))*!FE@!F,<>0!E@!% ()*!I@EI)@>-)0;!<.*

 !S->AEN>!*)M),EI?).>!H<I<(,)!EF!<>>@<H>-./!GEN./)@!+E@Q-./!F<?-,-)0!+->A!0HAEE,!</)!HA-,*@).O!>A)!KTU

*)F-.->-E.!EF!V<I>E.!<0!<!M-,,</)!<.*!0N(N@(<.!H).>@)!+-,,!()!-.!W)EI<@*GO!<0!>A)!<?).->-)0!+A-HA!>A)!KTU

HA<@<H>)@-0)0!V<I>E.!<0!0N0><-.-./!1<!@<./)!EF!0AEI0O!)?I,EG?).>O!AEN0-./O!HE??N.->G!F<H-,->-)0!<.*

,EH<,!0)@M-H)0O!0NIIE@>)*!(G!-?I@EM)*!>@<.0IE@>!,-.Q06!+-,,!()HE?)!N.M-<(,)7

LA)!-.H@)<0)*!N0)!EF!,<@/)@!AE?)0!@)0N,>0!-.!<!@)*NH>-E.!-.!EM)@<,,!0->)!*).0->G!-.!<.!)*/)!EF!0)>>,)?).>

,EH<>-E.!+A-HA!-0!-.!-.!<HHE@*<.H)!+->A!>A)!KCX7!LA)!<FFE@*<(,)!<.*!?<@Q)>!?-')0!<@)!-.!<HHE@*<.H)!+->A

KTU!IE,-HG!B!CD%7

TKRCJYKUZO!YBK[KYLZ[O!CZJ=XR!\!CZRJ=LVP

KTU!IE,-H-)0!C!JU%!<.*!C!CD%!@)]N-@)!*)M),EI?).>!?<Q)!>A)!()0>!IE00-(,)!N0)!EF!,<.*!(G!@)F,)H>-./!E@

-?I@EM-./!E.!>A)!HA<@<H>)@!EF!>A)!0->)$0N@@EN.*-./!<@)<7!UE,-HG!TKR!CD%!0><>)0!*)M),EI?).>!0AEN,*

@)0I)H>!>A)!I<@>-HN,<@!HA<@<H>)@-0>-H0!\!.<>N@<,!F)<>N@)0!EF!>A)!@),)M<.>!,<.*0H<I)!HA<@<H>)@!<@)<0!<.*

0))QO!+A)@)M)@!IE00-(,)O!>E!@)-.FE@H)!E@!@)I<-@!>A)!HA<@<H>)@!EF!>AE0)!<@)<07!UE,-HG!KB!JU&!0))Q0!>E

).0N@)!<FFE@*<(,)!AEN0-./!-0!M-0N<,,G!-.*-0>-./N-0A<(,)!F@E?!?<@Q)>!AEN0-./!<.*!,<GEN>0!<ME-*!,<@/)

H,N0>)@07!VRCU&!IE,-HG!B9!).HEN@</)0!A-/A!]N<,->G!\!0G?I<>A)>-H!*)0-/.O!<II@EI@-<>)!*).0->GO!<.*

0NFF-H-).>!EN>*EE@!0I<H)7

J)H>-E.!X!EF!>A)!K@N.!C)0-/.!XN-*)!1KCX6!0N//)0>0!<!*).0->G!EF!%2 &2!FE@!*)><HA)*$0)?- *)><HA)*

AEN0)0!<.*!&# :#!FE@!M-,,</)!,EH<>-E.07!LA)!KCX!0><>)0!>A)!*).0->G!0AEN,*!()!<II@EI@-<>)!>E!>A)!,EH<>-E.O

(<,<.H-./!>A)!.))*!FE@!)FF-H-).>!N0)!EF!,<.*!+->A!<!*)0-/.!>A<>!@)0IE.*0!>E!<.*!).A<.H)0!>A)!)'-0>-./

HA<@<H>)@7!LA)!EM)@<,,!/@E00!*).0->G!-0!%"!*+),,-./0!I)@!A)H><@)7!LA)!*).0->G!EF!>A)!<*W<H).>!0>@<>)/-H

*)M),EI?).>!-0!&%72!*+),,-./0!I)@!A)H><@)!AE+)M)@!->!-0!<II@EI@-<>)!FE@!*).0->G!>E!*)H@)<0)!<+<G!F@E?

>A)!0)>>,)?).>!H).>@)!E@!E.!0->)0!EN>0-*)!EF!>A)!*)F-.)*!0)>>,)?).>!<@)<7!LA)!*).0->G!-0!-.!<HHE@*<.H)

+->A!>A)!/N-*<.H)!-.!>A)!KCX7

LA)!,<GEN>!A<0!()).!*)0-/.)*!>E!?<'-?-0)!>A)!N0)!EF!>A)!0I<H)!<M<-,<(,)!<.*!>E!Q))I!*)M),EI?).>!EN>

EF!>A)!M)@G!0EN>A)@.!<@)<!EF!>A)!0->)!-.!E@*)@!>E!?-.-?-0)!A<@?!>E!>A)!.)<@(G!A<?,)>!EF!̂-,0A<?7!LA)

,<GEN>!F)<>N@)0!<!?<-.!@E<*!@EN>)!5?!+-*)!+->A!<!0)HE.*<@G!5?!+-*)!@E<*!,EEI!)'>).*-./!0EN>A+<@*0

<.*!>A).!0E?)!.<@@E+)@!972?!+-*)!0A<@)*!0N@F<H)!@E<*0!)'>).*-./!EFF!>A)!?<-.!@EN>)07!LA)@)!-0!E.)

-.0><.H)!EF!<!:7"?!+-*)!0A<@)*!0N@F<H)!0)@M-./!5!AEN0)0!1I,E>0!%52 %"#67

LA)!M<0>!?<WE@->G!EF!AEN0)0!<@)!E@-).><>)*!>E!F@E.>!E.>E!>A)!@E<*0!>A<>!0)@M)!>A)?7!LA)!)'H)I>-E.!()-./

>AE0)!E.!HE@.)@0!<.*!I,E>0!"2 "3!+A-HA!F@E.>!E.>E!<!I)*)0>@-<.!I<>A!<.*!<@)!0)@M-H)*!F@E?!>A)!@)<@7!LA)

,<GEN>!-.H,N*)0!,<.*0H<I)*!0EF>!)*/)0!>E!@E<*0O!0>@))>!>@))0!<.*!,<.*0H<I)!0H@)).-./!>E!>A)!F)+

-.0><.H)0!EF!I<@Q-./!HEN@>07!K!,-.)<@!0>@-I!EF!EI).!0I<H)$HE??N.->G!F<H-,->-)0!1F@N->!E@HA<@*O!/@E+-./!_E.)O

<H>-M->G!0I<H)06!<@)!I@EIE0)*!(@E<*,G!-.!>A)!H).>@)!EF!>A)!0->)!<.*!+-,,!().)F->!F@E?!0N@M)-,,<.H)!F@E?!>A)

AEN0)0!>E!)<HA!0-*)7!K**->-E.<,!UN(,-H!̀I).!JI<H)!1Ù J6!-0!I@EM-*)*!-.!>A)!.E@>A)@.!<@)<!<.*!>E!>A)

0EN>A!EF!>A)!0->)7

Page 135



 !"#!$%&"&#'$#'!"#()*&!+,#-$+.#/0$1'+2"#3)**#4"#&"'#4+56#")'!"0#47#+#0$+.#+1.#*+1.&5+8)12#$0#47#+

/$$'8+'!#+1.#*+1.&5+8)129#:**#!$%&"&#3)**#/0$1'#$1'$#()*&!+,#-$+.#0"/*"5')12#'!"#$0)"1'+')$1#$/#";)&')12

.3"**)12&#)15*%.)12#'!$&"#4")12#."<"*$8".#$1#'!"#+.=+5"1'#&'0+'"2)5#&)'"#'$#'!"#>$0'!9#?'#)&#8$&)')<"#'!+'

'!"#&5!","#+''",8'&#'$#!)."#/*+16#"*"<+')$1&#/0$,#,+)1#8%4*)5#<)"38$)1'&#&%5!#+&#<)"3&#/0$,#()*&!+,

-$+.#3!"1#+880$+5!)12#'!"#&)'"#/0$,#'!"#&$%'!9

?1#+..)')$1#'$#'!"#@AB#+0"+&#."&50)4".#+4$<"C#+#1%,4"0#$/#8*+7#/+5)*)')"&#+0"#80$8$&".#5$,80)&)12D#+1

%1"E%)88".#8*+7#+0"+C#+5')<)'7#&8+5"&C#+1#"E%)88".#8*+7#+0"+C#6)56+4$%'#&8+5"9#A1"#$/#'!"#8*+7#&8+5"&

3)**#4"#."&)21".#3)'!#8+06$%0#/+5)*)')"&#+1.#5$<"0".#&"+')12#+0"+&#'$#5+'"0#3)'!#$*."0#5!)*.0"19

 !"#*+7$%'#)15*%."&#'3$#8$'"1')+*#8"."&'0)+1#+55"&&"&#)1'$#'!"#+.=+5"1'#&'0+'"2)5#&)'"9# !"&"#+0"#4")12

.)&5%&&".#3)'!#'!"#."<"*$8"0&#$/#'!"#+.=+5"1'#&)'"#4%'#'!"0"#)&#1$'!)12#'$#&%22"&'#'!"7#5+11$'#4"

+5!)"<".#8+0')5%*+0*7#+&#'!"#*)16&#3$%*.#+55"&&#$1'$#@AB#)1#'!"#+.=+5"1'#&5!","9# !"#*+7$%'#)15*%."&

1%,"0$%&#8+'!&#&%)'+4*"#/$0#8"."&'0)+1&#+1.#575*)&'&#+**$3)12#/$0#8"$8*"#'$#"+&)*7#,$<"#+0$%1.#'!"#&)'"

/$0#'!"#8%08$&"&#$/#";"05)&"#$0#+55"&&)12#$'!"0#8*+5"&9

>$'3)'!&'+1.)12#'!"#5$15"01&#$/#'!"#5$%15)*F&#+//$0.+4*"#!$%&)12#,+1+2"0C#'!"#*$5+')$1#$/#'!"#+//$0.+4*"

!$%&)12#)&#+880$80)+'"#+&#+*'!$%2!#'!"7#+0"#)1#&,+**#5*%&'"0&C#'!"&"#+0"#&80"+.#'!0$%2!#'!"#&)'"9# !"0"#)&

+#5$15"1'0+')$1#$/#+//$0.+4*"#!$,"&#)1#'!"#<"07#1$0'!"01#+0"+#!$3"<"0C#'!"&"#+0"#0"/*"5')<"#$/#'!"#'"1%0"

$/#'!"#+.=+5"1'#&'0+'"2)5#."<"*$8,"1'#3!)5!#)&#GHHI#+//$0.+4*"9# !"#+88*)5+1'#!+&#&$%2!'#'$#40"+6#%8

'!)&#+0"+#47#0"*$5+')12#'!"#+//$0.+4*"#JKLMN#.3"**)12&C#$0)2)1+**7#)1#8*$'&#GO#P#GQ#'$#8*$'&#GOO#P#GOQ9# !"

$1*7#)1&'+15"&#$/#'"00+5".#.3"**)12&#LM#$0#K#!$%&"N#+0"#)1#'!"#+//$0.+4*"#'"1%0"#4%'#$'!"03)&"#'!"0"#3)**#4"

1$#<)&%+*#.)//"0"15"#4"'3""1#'!"#,+06"'#+1.#+//$0.+4*"#'"1%0".#!$%&"&9# !"#+,"1.,"1'&#,+."#)1

A5'$4"0#'$#'!"#+//$0.+4*"#!$%&)12#.)&'0)4%')$1#/%0'!"0#&80"+.#'!"&"#'"1%0"&#'!0$%2!$%'#'!"#&)'"9

 !"#&5+*"#$/#'!"#&5!","#)&#80".$,)1+1'*7#'3$R&'$0"7#3!)5!#0"/*"5'&#'!"#80"<)$%&#&5!","#+1.#'!"

+.=+5"1'#&'0+'"2)5#."<"*$8,"1'9#S1*)6"#4$'!#$/#'!"&"C#'!"0"#+0"#&$,"#'!0""#&'$0"7#.3"**)12&#80$8$&".9

 !"&"#+0"#+**#&",)R."'+5!".#.3"**)12&#+1.#+0"#3"**#)1#'!"#&)'"#L8*$'&#TGUTTC#GHTUGHMC#GGTUGGMC#GMVUGMWC

GKKUGKO#GOMUGOKC#GQGUGQT#P#GQMUGQKN#3)'!#'!"#1"+0"&'#'$#()*&!+,#-$+.#4")12#8*$'#GHTUGHM#+'#WT,9#@*$'&

GQGUGQT#+0"#5*$&"#'$#'!"#3"&'"01#4$%1.+07#4%'#'!"0"#3)**#4"#+#.)&'+15"#$/#+0$%1.#GQH,#'$#'!"#8%4*)5#0)2!'

$/#3+7#'$#'!"#3"&'#L0"/#X:@UGOQYGUTN9# !"#";'0+#!")2!'#3)**#1$'#4"#!+0,/%*#'$#'!"#+,"1)'7#$/#8%4*)5

<)"38$)1'&#$0#'$#'!"#5!+0+5'"0#$/#X+8'$1#)1#2"1"0+*9

 !"#80$8$&+*#)&#/$0#,$.%*+0#80"/+40)5+'".#!$%&)12#3!)*&'#'!"#80"<)$%&#&5!","#80$8$&".#40)56&#P#,$0'+0

'78"#!$,"&9#Z!"0"+&#'!"#($6*$6#."<"*$8,"1'#)1#[)''*"!+,8'$1#L3!)5!#'!)&#&5!","#,+7#4"#5$,8+0".

'$N#)&#80".$,)1+1'*7#20"7#+1.#50"+,#)1#5$*$%0C#'!"#!$%&"&#3)**#4"#80".$,)1+1'*7#5*+.#)1#.+06#$0#*)2!'#0".

40)56C#3)'!#&$,"#)1&'+15"&#$/#5!+05$+*#+1.#40$31U20"7#40)569# !"0"#3)**#4"#&$,"#<+0)+')$1&#)1#0$$/#&!+8"C

+1.#'!"&"#3)**#/"+'%0"#20"7#1+'%0+*#&*+'"9#:*'!$%2!#'!"#."&)21&#3)**#4"#.)//"0"1'#'$#3!+'#+*0"+.7#";)&'&#)1

'!"#&%00$%1.)12#+0"+C#'!"#%&"#$/#40)56#5*+..)12#3)**#!"*8#'!"&"#4*"1.#)19

 !"0"#+0"#1$#)1&'+15"&#$/#80"/+40)5+'".#,$.%*+0#!$%&)12#1"+0479#?'#)&#5*"+0#/0$,#'!"#&%00$%1.)12#+0"+

'!+'#'!"0"#)&#+#,);#$/#.3"**)12#."&)21&#+1.#'78"&#$1#()*&!+,#-$+.#&%5!#'!+'#'!"0"#)&#1$#%1)/7)12#&"1&"#$/

5!+0+5'"09# !"#+.=+5"1'#&'0+'"2)5#&)'"#!+&#&"<"0+*#5!+0+5'"0#+0"+&#)1#)'#'!+'#3"0"#."/)1".#47#+1#+880$<".

\"&)21#]$."#,+&'"08*+19# !"#+.=$)1)12#+0"+#'$#'!"#),,".)+'"#>$0'!#)&#."&)21+'".#+&#'!"#̂()*&!+,

B'0""'#]!+0+5'"0#:0"+̂#+1.#/"+'%0"&#0".#P#8*+)1#40)56#'78"&C#')*"#!+12)12C#1+'%0+*#4$+0.)12C#8+)1'".#40)56C

+1.#0".U20"7U40$31#0$$/#')*"&9# !"#+.=$)1)12#."<"*$8,"1'#)15*%."&#<+0)$%&#."&)21#/"+'%0"&#&%5!#+&

.0$88".#"+<"&C#5!),1"7&C#'3$#.)//"0"1'#8$05!#."&)21&C#5+1'".#4+7&#+1.#+#,);#$/#0+)*)12&#+1.#40)56#3+**&

'$#/0$1'+2"&9

 !"#($6*$6#."<"*$8,"1'#)&#&),)*+0*7#."/)1".#)1'$#5!+0+5'"0#+0"+&#+&#&"'#$%'#47#@+0'#M#$/#'!"#&%4,)''".

\"&)21#P#:55"&&#B'+'","1'9# !"&"#+0"+&#+0"#+&#/$**$3&D

Page 136



 !""#$%&'()*+,(-$!+&./+$(*+/*(*01!%$%$2(&./(3&+*&/2%4(3%&/5(6(7898:(;/03<(2+//$(2*&/=*'(&!(&./(3%&/<("%>

!?(@%2.&(*$0(0*+,(+/0(;+%4,(.!"/3(=%&.(34*&&/+/0(2+/'(*$0(4.*+4!*@(.!"/3(&!(*%0(=*'?%$0%$2<(*(?!4*@

A%@@*2/(2+//$<(*&&/$#*&%!$(B!$0<(4.%@0+/$C3(B@*'2+!#$03<(*$0(*(D#%/&(B#;@%4(!B/$(3B*4/E(F*++!=(76:"

@*$034*B/0(?+!$&*2/3(=%&.($*&%A/(3.+#;(*$0(./02/+!=3

G+//$(HA/$#/(-4/$&+*@(*$0(3!#&./+$(*+/*35(6(7898:(;/03<(/*3&6=/3&(2+//$(B*+,(&!(%$4@#0/(2+!=(I!$/3<(*

4!""#$%&'(.#;(*$0(!#&0!!+(/>/+4%3/(*+/*<($!+&.63!#&.(2+//$(3&+//&3(@%$/0(=%&.(&+//3(*$0("%4+!63=*@/3<

3.*+/0(3#+?*4/3(&!(0/$!&/(D#%/&/+(&/+&%*+'(3&+//&3E(F*++!=(76:"(@*$034*B/0(?+!$&*2/3(=%&.($*&%A/(3.+#;

*$0(./02/+!=3

J/*0!=(K%/=3(-=/3&/+$(*$0(3!#&./+$(/02/35(6(789(;/03<(B+/0!"%$*$&@'(0/&*4./0(#$%&3(*00+/33%$2(&./

!B/$(?%/@03(&!(&./(3!#&.(*$0(=/3&<(3.*+/0(3#+?*4/(3&+//&3(&!(0/$!&/(*("!+/(3/"%6+#+*@(?//@(*$0(*$

%$4+/*3/0(3/$3/(!?(B+%A*4'<(?!4*@(B!%$&(0=/@@%$23(&+/*&/0(%$(2+/'(*$0(4.*+4!*@(;+%4,(4!@!#+3E(F*++!=(76:"

@*$034*B/0(?+!$&*2/3(=%&.($*&%A/(3.+#;(*$0(./02/+!=3E

L./(M*$034*B/(K%3#*@(N"B*4&(H33/33"/$&(-MKNH5(4!$4@#0/3(&./(B+!B!3*@3(=!#@0(.*A/(*(A/+'(3@%2.&

*0A/+3/(/??/4&(!$(&./(3#++!#$0%$2(@*$034*B/(4.*+*4&/+<(*$0(&.*&(3%2$%?%4*$&(/??/4&3(!$(A%3#*@(*"/$%&'

=!#@0(;/(+/3&+%4&/0(&!(3.!+&(&!("/0%#"(&/+"(/??/4&3(?+!"(A%/=B!%$&3(%$(4@!3/(B+!>%"%&'(&!(&./(3%&/(?+!"<

$/*+;'(?!!&B*&.3E(L./(4!#$4%@C3(@*$034*B/(!??%4/+(+*%3/3($!(4!$4/+$3(=%&.(&./3/(4!$4@#3%!$3E

L./(B+!B!3*@(=%@@(+/3#@&(%$(*(4.*$2/(&!(&./(4.*+*4&/+(!?(&.%3(/02/(!?(3/&&@/"/$&(@!4*&%!$(0/+%A%$2(?+!"(&./

@!33(!?(&./(*+*;@/(?%/@0(*$0(&./(0/A/@!B"/$&(=%&.($/=(.!"/3E(L./+/(%3(/>%3&%$2(*$0(4!""%&&/0(+/3%0/$&%*@

0/A/@!B"/$&(&!(&./(F!+&.(*$0(O*3&(3#4.(&.*&(&.%3(B*+&(!?(P%@3.*"(Q!*0(.*3(*(+/3%0/$&%*@(4.*+*4&/+E(L./

34./"/(%3(./*A'(!$(@*$034*B%$2(&!(3%&/(/02/3(*$0(%$(&./(@*'!#&<(=.%4.(=%@@(./@B(&!(3!?&/$(*$0(2+//$(&./

0/A/@!B"/$&E(L./(4.*$2/(%$(4.*+*4&/+(%3($!&(.*+"?#@(&!(&./(3/&&@/"/$&(*3(*(=.!@/(*$0(&./(B+!B!3*@(%3(%$

*44!+0*$4/(=%&.(*@@(!?(&./(+/@/A*$&(0/A/@!B"/$&(B@*$(B!@%4%/3E(L./(B+!B!3*@(/>4//03(&./()RS(*$0(B@*'

+/D#%+/"/$&3(?!+(*(0/A/@!B"/$&(!?(&.%3(3%I/E

QOSNTOFLNHM(HJOFNLUV

HM)(B!@%4'(T(TJW(+/D#%+/3(&./+/(;/("%$%"*@(%"B*4&(&!(#3/+3(*$0(!44#B%/+3(!?($/*+;'(B+!B/+&'(*$0(@*$0E

HM)(B!@%4'(XO(S)W(+/D#%+/3(0/A/@!B"/$&(4!$&+%;#&/(B!3%&%A/@'(&!(&./(D#*@%&'(!?(&./(/$A%+!$"/$&(*$0

/$3#+/(0/A/@!B"/$&(0!/3($!&(.*A/(*(3%2$%?%4*$&@'($/2*&%A/(%"B*4&(!$(+/3%0/$&%*@(*"/$%&'E(L./(4!#$4%@C3

T/3%2$(G#%0/(-HTG5(3/&3(!#&(&./(?!@@!=%$2(2#%0*$4/(!$(%$&/+?*4/(0%3&*$4/3(;/&=//$(.!#3/3V

6(P*4,6&!6P*4,V("%$E(7W"(;/&=//$(.*;%&*;@/(+!!"3(!?(B+!B/+&%/3(!+(&!(/>%3&%$2(;#%@0%$23E

6(P*4,8Y+!$&(&!(S%0/V("%$E(W:"(;/&=//$(.*;%&*;@/(+!!"3(*$0(3%0/(2*;@/(!?(*01*4/$&(B+!B/+&'E

6(Y+!$&(&!(Y+!$&V("%$E(WZ"(;/&=//$(.*;%&*;@/(+!!"3(!?(B+!B/+&%/3(?*4%$2(/*4.(!&./+E

6(P*4,(&!(P!#$0*+'V("%$E(W7"(;/&=//$(.*;%&*;@/(+!!"3(*$0(3%&/(;!#$0*+'(&!(/>%3&%$2(@*$034*B%$2E

6(L./+/(*+/($!(3&*$0*+03(?!+(/%&./+(3%0/(&!(3%0/(!+(?+!$&(&!(;*4,E

L./(@*'!#&(.*3(;//$(*33/33/0(A/+3#3(&./(HTG(3&*$0*+03(*$0(&./+/(*+/(&=!(3.!+&?*@@3(A/+3#3(&./

3&*$0*+03<(&./3/(;/%$2(-*5(&./(?+!$&6&!6?+!$&(+/@*&%!$3.%B(!?(B@!&3(W[\(*$0(W[]8W[̂(=.%4.(%3(W:"($!&(&./

+/D#%+/0(WZ"_(*$0(-;5(&./(?*4&(&.*&(B@!&(̂Z8̂]C3(?%+3&(?@!!+(;/083&#0'(=%$0!=3(@!!,(!$&!(&./(3%0/(!?(B@!&3

^̂8W7]C3(2*+0/$3(*&(!$@'(̀E[6W\"E(L./(HTG(%3(2#%0*$4/(!$@'(*$0(3&*&/3(*(?@/>%;@/(*BB+!*4.(4*$(;/

&*,/$(&!(34./"/3E(L./(3&#0'(=%$0!=3(!$(B@!&3(̂Z8̂](4*$(;/(!;34#+/(2@*I/0(&!(;/(/$?!+4/0(;'(*

4!$0%&%!$(-%&(=!#@0($!&(;/(*BB+!B+%*&/(&!(0!(&./(3*"/(?!+(&./(;/0+!!"(=%$0!=35E(L./+/(*+/($!(3.!+&?*@@3

%$(+/3B/4&(!?(&./(+/@*&%!$3.%B(!?($/=(.!"/3(&!(/>%3&%$2(!$/3(!$(P%@3.*"(Q!*0(!+(&.!3/(;/%$2(;#%@&(!$(&./

3&+*&/2%4(3%&/E

L./($/=(*44/33(*$0(#3/(=%@@(+/3#@&(%$(*$(%$4+/*3/(%$(*4&%A%&'(@/A/@3(!$(&.%3(B*+&(!?(P%@3.*"(Q!*0(;#&

/>%3&%$2(+/3%0/$&3(./+/(*+/(*@+/*0'(*01*4/$&(&!(*("*%$(+!*0(=./+/(&+*??%4(*$0(*4&%A%&'(%3(&!(;/(/>B/4&/0E(N&

Page 137



 !"#$%&' $("%)$%"*+"%,"-./"),#&!")$0&"$('&$12"3&&4"$++',0&15"6)&" 47'&$!&" 4"$7% 0 %2"(&0&(!"8 ((

7,4%' 3*%&"%,"$"7)$49&" 4"7)$'$7%&'"3*%"8 (("4,%"3&"1&%' #&4%$("%,"%)&"$#&4 % &!",:"&; !% 49"'&! 1&4%!5"6)&

7,4:( 7%"8 %)"%)&"<=>" !"0&'2"# 4,'"$41"%)&'&" !"4,"7,4:( 7%"8 %)"%)&"1&0&(,+#&4%"+($4"+,( 7 &!5

?@<AB6C"DE"<FFDGGD=<6BDHI

<AJ"+,( 72"="=GK"!%$%&!" 4%&'4$("!+$7&!"!),*(1"3&",:"$4"$++',+' $%&"! L&"$41"%)$%"%)&"H$% ,4$((2

=&!7' 3&1"M+$7&"M%$41$'1!"+',0 1&"9* 1$47&5"6)&"$++( 7$% ,4"1&#,4!%'$%&!"$(("18&(( 49!"#&&%",'

&;7&&1"'&N* '&1"!%$41$'1!5"6)&"<=>"'&N* '&!"'&$'"9$'1&4!"%,"3&"$"# 4 #*#",:"-/5O#"1&&+"$41":',4%

9$'1&4!"$%"(&$!%"K#5"6)&"($2,*%")$!"3&&4"7)&7P&1"$41"$((":',4%Q'&$'"9$'1&4!"#&&%"%)&"'&N* '&1

!%$41$'1!5

RDGSM"EDT"DA=ST"JSDJASI

CH=JK"+,( 72"RU"'&N* '&!"%)$%"$"# 4 #*#",:"KOV",:"%)&"-W"K"$41"U"3&1"18&(( 49!"$'&"1&( 0&'&1"%,

!%$41$'1!"!&%",*%" 4"J$'%"G."XKY",:"%)&"Z* (1 49"T&9*($% ,4!",'"%,"$42"*+1$%&",:"%),!&"!%$41$'1!5"B4",'1&'

%,"7,#+(2"8 %)"%)&"CH=JK"+,( 72W"%)&"$++( 7$% ,4"!),*(1"+',0 1&"U["4,5"G.XKY"),#&!5"6)&"!7)&#&

&;7&&1!"%) !"8 %)"-\K"),#&!"#&&% 49"%)&"G.XKY"!%$41$'15

<'*4")$!"$4"$9'&&1" 4%&'4$("+,( 72",4"%)&"+',0 ! ,4",:"),*! 49"$77,##,1$% ,4"%,"+',0 1&":,'"$4"$9& 49

9&4&'$% ,4"X]<77,##,1$% ,4":,'"D(1&'"J&,+(&"$41"J&,+(&"8 %)"= !$3 ( % &!]W"K/K/Y5"6) !" !"4,%"$1,+%&1

+,( 72",'"$"!*++(&#&4%$'2"+($44 49"1,7*#&4%"3*%")$!"!,#&"8& 9)%"$!"$"#$%&' $("+($44 49"7,4! 1&'$% ,4

$41" !"!*++,'%&1"32"'&:&'&47&!" 4"<AJ"+,( 7 &!"="=G-"̂"="=GK5"B%"8,*(1"'&N* '&"_O"G.XKY"),#&!"$41"_

G.XUY"),#&!5"6)&"+',+,!$("&;7&&1!"%)&!&"'&N* '&#&4%!5"6)&"<=F"+,( 72"!%$%&!"!7)&#&!"($'9&'"%)$4

-//"*4 %!"!),*(1"#$P&"!,#&"+',0 ! ,4":,'"3*49$(,8!5"<!"4,"3*49$(,8!"$'&"+',+,!&1"%)&'&" !"7,4:( 7%

8 %)"%) !"'&N* '&#&4%"3*%"$"'&:*!$(",4"%) !"3$! !"8,*(1"4,%"3&"!*!%$ 4$3(&"9 0&4"%)&"!%$%*!",:"%)&

1,7*#&4%"$41"%)&"3&4&: %!",:"%)&",0&'̀+',0 ! ,4",:"G.XKY"*4 %!5

EADD="TBMaI

6)&"! %&" !"+'&1,# 4$4%(2" 4"E(,,1"b,4&"-"XEbY"8) 7)" !"(,8"' !P"3*%"%)&"T2&3$4P"T :&",4"%)&"8&!%&'4

3,*41$'2" !"4,%&1"$!"3& 49" 4"E(,,1"b,4&!"KQU"$41"%)&"&;%&4%",:"%) !"8 ((" 47'&$!&" 4"%)&":*%*'&5

<AJ"+,( 72"c"=GK"'&:&'!"%,"%)&"!&N*&4% $("$41"&;7&+% ,4!"%&!%!W"4&&1":,'"$"E(,,1"T !P"<!!&!!#&4%

XET<Y"$41"# % 9$% ,45"J,( 72"SFF"MJ-"!%$%&!"1&0&(,+#&4%"#*!%"3&"(,7$%&1"̂"$++',+' $%&(2"1&! 94&1"%,

$1$+%"%," #+$7%!"$' ! 49":',#"7( #$%&"7)$49&"!*7)"$!"%)&" 47'&$!&1"+',3$3 ( %2",:"% 1$("$41":(*0 $(

:(,,1 495"CH=JK"+,( 72"S--"'&N* '&!"1&0&(,+#&4%!"3&"1&! 94&1"$41"7,4!%'*7%&1"%,"# 4 # !&"%)&",0&'$((

(&0&(",:":(,,1"' !P" 4"%)&"+$' !)5

6)&"&;%&4%",:"Eb"KQU"&;%&41!"$%"#,!%"*+"%,"-#":',#"%)&"&19&",:"%)&"T :&"$41"!,"1,&!"4,%"$::&7%"$42",:

%)&"+',+,!&1"($2,*%"8 %)",4(2"($41!7$+ 49"+',+,!&1" 4"%) !"$'&$5"6)&":*%*'&"EbU$"$'&$!"XK---"&;%&4%Y

$'&"( # %&1"$9$ 4"%,"%)&"( 4&",:"%)&"T :&"$41"8 %)"$"($'9&'"&;%&4%" 4"%)&"0&'2"!,*%)8&!%&'4"7,'4&'",:"%)&"! %&

3*%"%) !" !" 4"%)&"$'&$" 41 7$%&1"%,"3&"+*3( 7",+&4"!+$7&5"6)&'&"8 (("3&"4,")$'#"%,"%)&"!$:&%2",:":*%*'&

,77*+ &'!"$41"%)&'&" !"4,"4&&1":,'"$"!&N*&4% $("$!!&!!#&4%",'"%)&"&;7&+% ,4!"%&!%"%,"3&"*41&'%$P&45

6)&"$++( 7$% ,4" !"$77,#+$4 &1"32"$4"ET<"8) 7)"$10 !&!"%)&"! %&" !"$!"$%"(,8"' !P",:":(,,1 49":',#"$((

!,*'7&!",:":(,,1 49"$41"%)$%"%)&"1'$ 4$9&"!%'$%&92"8 (("4,%" 47'&$!&":(,,1"' !P",4",'",::"%)&"! %&":,'"%)&

( :&% #&",:"%)&"1&0&(,+#&4%5"6)&"S40 ',4#&4%"<9&472")$0&"4,%"'$ !&1"$42",3d&7% ,4!"$41"%)&'&"$'&"4,

7,4:( 7%!"8 %)"'&(&0$4%"1&0&(,+#&4%"+($4"+,( 7 &!5

M@TE<FS"c<6ST"=T<BH<>SI

Page 138



 !"#$%&'()#*#+,-#./0/1.#0&&#2131&%$415/#46./#'215/'7)#%$$%8/65'/'1.#/%#'5(%8$%80/1#0#80591#%7

:6./0'50;&1#<8;05#+80'5091#:)./14.#=:<+:>#0.#0$$8%$8'0/1#/%#/?1#.'@1#%7#2131&%$415/A#BC+"D#$%&'()

EFF#81G6'81.#2131&%$415/.#;1#21.'9512#052#(%5./86(/12#/%#4'5'4'.1#/?1#%3180&&#&131&#%7#7&%%2#8'.H#'5#/?1

$08'.?I#052#$8%3'21#.6870(1#J0/18#280'5091A

 #280'5091#./80/19)#7%84.#$08/#%7#/?1#.6;4'//12#KL #052#$8%$%.1.#./%8091#%7#.6870(1#J0/18#865%77#'5

21/15/'%5#;0.'5.#0(8%..#/?1#.'/1#0810#J'/?#0#(%5/8%&&12#2'.(?0891#/%#/?1#02M0(15/#L'71A#N/#'.#$8%$%.12#/%

'5(%8$%80/1#0810.#%7#$18410;&1#$03'59#052#0#(1&&6&08#./%8091#/05H#/%#$8%3'21#022'/'%50&#0//1560/'%5

./%8091A#O?1#.6870(1#J0/18#78%4#.'/1#J%6&2#;1#81./8'(/12#/%#981157'1&2#865#%77#80/1.#6.'59#3%8/1P#(%5/8%&

213'(1.A#O?1#;0.'5.Q#$18410;&1#$03'59#052#(1&&6&08#./%8091#/05H#081#./0/12#/%#?031#;115#21.'9512#/%

0((%44%20/1#0#F#'5#FRRS)108#./%84#$&6.#TFU#/%#0((%65/#7%8#(&'40/1#(?0591A

O?1#(%65('&V.#280'5091#159'5118.#?031#5%/#81.$%5212#/%#/?1#(%5.6&/0/'%5Q#;6/#'/#'.#5%/12#/?1)#$813'%6.&)

80'.12#5%#%;M1(/'%5.#/%#BW-WDDWX<O#052#/?0/#/?1#51J#0$$&'(0/'%5#$8%$%.1.#0#.'4'&08#280'5091#.)./14A

"81S(%4415(1415/#(%52'/'%5.#J'&&#;1#'4$%.12#/%#817&1(/#/?%.1#'4$%.12#$813'%6.&)A#*:YY#+80'5091

%;M1(/#?%J1318Q#'/#'.#40/18'0&#/?0/#/?1)#2'2#5%/#%;M1(/#/%#/?1#$813'%6.#0$$&'(0/'%5#052#/?1#0$$&'(05/#?0.

81.$%5212#/%#/?1'8#%;M1(/'%5A#X5#/?'.#;0.'.Q#/?181#'.#5%#(%57&'(/#J'/?#/?1#81&1305/#280'5091#$%&'('1.A# 

768/?18#(%52'/'%5#/%#(%5/8%&#&131&.#J%6&2#;1#81G6'812#0.#/?'.#'.#&'5H12#/%#280'5091A

KX<!#+L NC ZE[

O?1#.'/1#'.#5%/#'5#/?1#!'2.1)#*0./1J0/18#O810/415/#Y0/(?415/# 810#.%#/?181#'.#5%#$%&'()#81G6'81415/#7%8

0#76&&#+80'5091#N4$0(/# ..1..415/A# !"#$%&'()#*#+,F#./0/1.#0&&#40M%8#2131&%$415/.#46./#214%5./80/1Q

/?0/#021G60/1#280'5091#(0$0('/)#1P'./.#%8#(05#;1#$8%3'212#0.#$08/#%7#/?1#2131&%$415/A#*?181#021G60/1

(0$0('/)#2%1.#5%/#1P'./Q#/?181#J'&&#;1#0#81G6'81415/#/?0/#70('&'/'1.#081#021G60/1&)#6$980212#$8'%8#/%#/?1

(%4$&1/'%5#052#%((6$0/'%5#%7#2131&%$415/A#BC+"D#'.#.'&15/#%5#7%6&#280'5091A

O?1#KL #./0/1.#/?181#'.#05#1P'./'59#$6;&'(#7%6&#.1J18#8655'59#02M0(15/#/%#/?1#10./185#.'/1#;%65208)#052

/?0/#/0H'59#0((%65/#%7#.'/1#&131&.#(%5./80'5/.Q#0#(%4;'50/'%5#%7#9803'/)#052#$64$12#.)./14.#081#$8%$%.12

/%#280'5#7%6&#177&615/#78%4#/?1#.'/1#J'/?#0#2'.(?0891#'5/%#/?1#1P'./'59#$6;&'(#.1J18A

:%6/?185#*0/18#2%#5%/#%;M1(/#052#./0/1#/?1)#J'&&#152103%68#/%#$8%3'21#/?1#51(1..08)#51/J%8H

81'57%8(1415/#J%8H.#'5#0#DS)108#$18'%2#/%#0((%44%20/1#/?1#022'/'%50&#7&%J.A#N/#'.#40/18'0&#/?0/Q#0.#$18

X7J0/#86&1.Q#J?181#0#2131&%$415/#(05#(%4465'(0/1#2'81(/&)#/%#05#1P'./'59#$6;&'(#.1J18#.)./14#0/#5%

4%81#/?05#/?1#1P'./'59#$'$1#2'041/18Q#/?181#'.#5%#81G6'81415/#/%#65218/0H1#0#(0$0('/)#.6831)#052#/?1

51J#(%551(/'%5#J%6&2#;1#.6;M1(/#/%#'5780./86(/681#(?0891.A#O?181#'.#5%#(%57&'(/#J'/?#$%&'()#*#+,FA

YXCO ,NC ONXC[

 !"#"%&'()#\E#+,]#./0/1.#2131&%$415/#J'&&#;1#$184'//12#%5#&052#/?0/#'.#(%5/04'50/12#0.#&%59#0.

81412'0/'%5#'.#$8%3'212A#O?1#̂"?0.1#N#+1.H#:/62)Q#:'/1#L1(%550'..05(1#_#"?0.1#NN#:'/1#N531./'90/'%5

L1$%8/̂#023'.1.#/?0/#(%5/04'50/'%5#8'.H#'.#318)#&%J#052#/?0/#5%#81412'0&#410.681.#081#81G6'812#'5

81.$1(/#%7#(%5/04'50/'%5A#O?1#È X#2'2#5%/#$813'%6.&)#%;M1(/#052#/?181#'.#5%#$%&'()#(%57&'(/A

OLEE:[

 !"#$%&'()#ECa#+,]#./0/1.#O"X#$8%/1(/12#/811.Q# 5('15/#*%%2&052Q#/?%.1#'5#0#Y%5.1830/'%5# 810#%8

/811.#/?0/#(%5/8';6/1#/%#&%(0&#0415'/)#081#5%/#2040912#%8#71&&12#65&1..#/?1#2131&%$415/#411/.#/?1

(18/0'5#(8'/18'0#'5(&62'59#/?0/#/?1#;1517'/.#%6/J1'9?#/?1#&%..#%7#/811.#%8#J%%2&052A#BC+"D#$%&'()#E]#./0/1.

2131&%$415/#.'/1.#.?%6&2#81/0'5#J1&&S1./0;&'.?12#710/681.#%7#/?1#&052.(0$1Q#'5(&62'59#40/681#/811.#052

.$1('1.S8'(?#?12918%J.A#C1J#/811#$&05/'59#J'&&#;1#81G6'812#/%#4'/'90/1#05)#.'95'7'(05/#&%..#052#.?%6&2#6.1

50/'31#/811#.$1('1.A

Page 139



 !"#$%%&'($)'*+#%,*%*-"-#+*#,".*/$&#*0#),""-1# !"# ,""#200'(",#!$-#+*)#(*.."+)"3#45)#6'/"+#)!"

$4-"+("#*0#),""#&*--#$+3#)!","#4"'+6#+*#),""-#'+#)!"#$00"()"3#%$,)-#*0#)!"#-')"7#')#'-#5+&'8"&9#)!$)#)!","

:*5&3#4"#$+#*4;"()'*+1# !"#$%%&'($)'*+#%,*%*-"-#)!"#,")"+)'*+#*0#),""-#$&*+6#<'&-!$.#=*$3#$+3#%,*%*-"-

)!"#-'6+'0'($+)#"+!$+("."+)#*0#$&&#4*5+3$,'"-1#>+#%$,)'(5&$,7#%&$+)'+6#)*#)!"#-*5)!",+#$+3#"$-)",+

4*5+3$,'"-#:'&&#4"#'+#)!"#,"6'*+#*0#?1@.#)*#AB.#:'3"1#C#&$+3-($%'+6#(*+3')'*+#:'&&#4"#'.%*-"37#$+3#)!'-

:'&&#4"#:*,3"3#)*#,"D5',"#+$)'/"#%&$+)#$+3#),""#-%"('"-1# !","#'-#+*#(*+0&'()#:')!#,"&"/$+)#%*&'('"-1

<>2E>FG=H> IJ

CKL#%*&'(9#GMF#EN@#-)$)"-#3"/"&*%."+)#-(!"."-#-!$&&#-""8#)*#$(!'"/"#$#+")#6$'+#'+#4'*3'/",-')9#$+3

%,*)"()#!$4')$)-#*+#-')"1#IMELO#%*&'(9#G@#-""8-#)*#%,"/"+)#&*--#*0#+$)5,$&#!$4')$)#"P("%)#:!","#.')'6$)'*+

."$-5,"-#"+-5,"#)!"#'+)"6,')9#*0#)!"#!$4')$)#*,#:!","#)!"#!$4')$)#'-#,"&*($)"3#)*#$#-')"#:')!'+#@BB.#*0#)!"

"P'-)'+61#IMELO#%*&'(9#G@#-")-#*5)#$#,"D5',"."+)#0*,#4'*3'/",-')9#+")#6$'+1

 !"#$%%&'($)'*+#'-#$((*.%$+'"3#49#$+#5%Q)*Q3$)"#G(*&*6'($&#C--"--."+)#:!'(!#'3"+)'0'"-#)!$)#)!"#.*-)

'.%*,)$+)#:'&3&'0"#!$4')$)-#R!"36"-7#:")#3')(!"-S#$,"#)*#)!"#-')"#4*5+3$,'"-7#$+3#)!"-"#$,"#"P%"()"3#)*#4"

,")$'+"3#$+3#)!"#4*5+3$,'"-#"+!$+("3#)!,*56!*5)#)!"#:!*&"#*0#)!"#$%%&'($)'*+#$,"$1#N5(!#*0#)!"#-')"#'-

$+#$,$4&"#0'"&3#*0#&*:#/$&5"#$+3#-*#)!"#3"/"&*%."+)#:*5&3#,"-5&)#'+#$#+"6&'6'4&"#'.%$()#*+#)!'-#&"$3'+6#)*

$#+*+Q-'6+'0'($+)#"00"()1

>)#'-#-)$)"3#)!$)#)!"#&*--#*0#!$4')$)#:'&&#!$/"#$#+"6$)'/"#'.%$()#*+#0*,$6'+6T(*..5)'+6#4$)#%*%5&$)'*+-

$&4"')#&'.')"3#35"#)*#)!"#,")"+)'*+#*0#)!"#!$4')$)#$,*5+3#)!"#%",'%!",91# !"#&*--#*0#!$4')$)#:'&&#!$/"#$

+"6$)'/"#'.%$()#*+#)!"#,"%)'&"#%*%5&$)'*+#'+#)!"#-')"7#$&4"')#)!'-#:'&&#4"#&'.')"3#35"#)*#,"%)'&"-#4"'+6

%,"3*.'+$+)&9#,"-),'()"3#)*#)!"#%",'%!",91# !"#$--"--."+)#-)$)"-#)!$)#!'6!",#%,"3$)'*+#&"/"&-#)*#,"%)'&"-

$+3#4$)-#.$9#*((5,#0,*.#'+(,"$-"3#%")#($)-#:!"+#)!"#!*."-#$,"#*((5%'"31# *#(*.4$)#)!"-"#'.%$()-7#$

,$+6"#*0#.')'6$)'*+#$+3#"+!$+("."+)#."$-5,"-#$,"#%,*%*-"31

 !"#(*5+('&U-#"(*&*6'-)#,$'-"-#+*#*4;"()'*+#-54;"()#)*#(*+3')'*+-#)*#-"(5,"#"+!$+("."+)-7#-"(5,"#$

(*+-),5()'*+#"+/',*+."+)$&#.$+$6"."+)#%&$+7#-"(5,"#$#K$+3-($%"#V#G(*&*6'($&#N$+$6"."+)#L&$+7

-"(5,"#$+#"+!$+("."+)#-),$)"697#$+3#"+-5,"#&'6!)'+6#'-#4$)#0,'"+3&91# !"9#+*)"#)!"#<'*3'/",-')9#M")#W$'+

3$)$#-)$)"-#$#A@1XYZ#'+#[$4')$)#\+')-#$+3#X]1]YZ#0*,#!"36",*:-1#>)#'-#$(8+*:&"36"3#)!$)#)!"

3"/"&*%."+)#:'&&#-""#)!"#&*--#*0#$#0'"&3#!*:"/",#')#.5-)#4"#$(8+*:&"36"3#)!$)#)!"#0'"&3#'-#*0#&*:

"(*&*6'($&#/$&5"7#$+3#)!'-#"P%&$'+-#:!9#')#'-#%*--'4&"#)*#3".*+-),$)"#$#+")#6$'+#49#3"/"&*%'+6#')1

 !"#%,*%*-$&#'-#'+#$((*,3$+("#:')!#)!"#,"&"/$+)#3"/"&*%."+)#%&$+#%*&'('"-1

K̂>NC G#̂[CMWGJ

CKL#%*&'(9#Ĝ #̂HLO#,"D5',"-#+":#,"-'3"+)'$&#$+3#(*..",('$&#3"/"&*%."+)#4"#"+",69#"00'('"+)#$+3

'+(*,%*,$)"#3"("+),$&'-"37#,"+":$4&"7#$+3#&*:#($,4*+#"+",69#-5%%&9#-9-)".-1#Ĝ #̂HLA#,"D5',"-#+":

3"/"&*%."+)#4"#3"-'6+"3#)*#$3$%)#)*#'.%$()-#$,'-'+6#0,*.#(&'.$)"#(!$+6"#$+3#$&&#.$;*,#3"/"&*%."+)-

.5-)#%,*35("#ABZ#*0#)*)$&#%,"3'()"3#"+",69#,"D5',"."+)-#0,*.#,"+":$4&"-#5+&"--#5+/'$4&"1#IMELO

%*&'(9#[@#-5%%*,)-#3"/"&*%."+)#:!'(!#."")-#)!"#!'6!"-)#%*--'4&"#-)$+3$,3-#*0#"+/',*+."+)$&#V#"+",69

"00'('"+(9#$+3#'+(&53"#."$-5,"-#)*#.'+'.'-"#:$)",#:$-)$6"1

 !"#$%%&'($)'*+#'+(&53"-#$+#G+",69#V#H5-)$'+$4'&')9#H)$)"."+)#:!'(!#%,*%*-"-#$',#-*5,("#!"$)#%5.%-#)*

$&&#3:"&&'+6-#$+3#-*&$,#%$+"&-#)*#_B#3:"&&'+6-1#>)#'-#-)$)"3#)!$)#)!"#3"/"&*%."+)#:'&&#$(!'"/"#$#O?Z

,"35()'*+#*+#)!"#%,"3'()"3#"+",69#,"D5',"."+)#0,*.#&*:#($,4*+#*,#,"+":$4&"#"+",691# !'-#"P(""3-

%*&'(9#,"D5',"."+)-1#C#(*+3')'*+#:'&&#4"#'.%*-"3#)*#-"(5,"#)!"#3")$'&#*0#)!"-"#."$-5,"-1#C-#%",

IT̀TOOT2\ #$#(*+3')'*+#:'&&#4"#'.%*-"3#)*#.'+'.'-"#:$)",#(*+-5.%)'*+1#2+#)!'-#4$-'-7#)!","#:*5&3#4"#+*

(*+0&'()#:')!#)!"#,"&"/$+)#%*&'('"-1

Page 140



 !!"#$ %&'()"*+,-./

$01023450678(3109(::(908;<067;=2(>6;78(90?>;90(=(5;6;5>5(4931;8;36(3@(ABC(=@@39<=D20(E3>8;6F(36(8;70

=8(409( &G(432;HI( )(+GJK(LE0(H3>6H;2M8(;6709;5(=@@39<=D20(E3>8;6F(432;HI(8078(3>7(7E0(600<(73(80H>90

@;987(E3508(=8(4=97(3@(7E0(=@@39<=D20(E3>8;6F(5;NK

LE0()3>8;6F(+79=70FI(=6<('6=D2;6F("@@;H09(87=70(7E0(=442;H=7;36(8E3>2<(4931;<0(O:( @@39<=D20($P022;6F8

H368;87;6F(3@(AQ( @@39<=D20(#0670<R(Q(+E=90<("P6098E;4(=6<(:A(!;987()3508K(LE0(8HE050(=HH39<8(P;7E

7E;8(90?>;905067(=6<(7E0(=@@39<=D20(E3>8;6F(4931;8;36(P;22(D0(80H>90<(7E93>FE(=(8:BS(=F9005067K

G931;<;6F(=(20F=2(=F9005067(;8(H3542070<(;6(7E0(=F900<(7;50(409;3<(=@709(7E0(H355;7700R(7E06(7E090(P3>2<

D0(63(H36@2;H7(P;7E(7E0(432;HIK

G*%&,T("G'-(+G T'(UG"+V(W(G& X/

 &G(432;HI("+#($Y:(90?>;908(E3>8;6F(<01023450678(4931;<0(8>@@;H;067(4>D2;H(3406(84=H0R(42=I;6F(4;7HE

4931;8;36(=6<(;6<339(84397(W(20;8>90(4931;8;36K(G32;HI()Z%(+G:(800[8(73(068>90(<0102345067(;8

<08;F60<(73(5=N;5;80(7E0(;54=H7(;7(H=6(5=[0(73(493537;6F(E0=27EI(H355>6;7;08(=6<(90<>H;6F(E0=27E

;60?>=2;7;08K

LE0(H3>6H;2M8(+G$(8078(3>7(=6(3109=22(90?>;905067(3@(:QRBJO5J(3@(G"+(73(;6H2><0(JRBO\5J(3@(42=I

@=H;2;7;08K(LE0(42=I(4931;8;36(8E3>2<(H3549;80(=(-0;FED3>9E33<('?>;440<( 90=(3@(G2=I(U-' GV(=6<(5;N

3@(&3H=2('?>;440<( 90=(3@(G2=I(U&' G8V(=6<(;6@395=2(&3H=2( 90=8(3@(G2=I(U& G8VK(LE0(42=I(4931;8;36(H=6

D0(=HH3553<=70<(DI(G"+(=90=8K

LE0(8HE050(49343808(JRBSA5J(3@(0?>;440<(G"+R(JQRJAO5J(3@(0H323FI(3406(84=H0R(JROQJ5J(;6(7E0

0=87]P087(H0679=2(4=9[(=6<(:\RS\:5J(3@(F9006(3406(84=H0(U;6H2><;6F(J(=7706>=7;36(436<8VK(LE;8

9049080678(=(737=2(3@(QSRO::5J(UQKS)=V(PE;HE(;8(@=9(;6(0NH088(3@(7E0(90?>;9050678K(LE0(&=6<8H=40("@@;H09

9=;808(63(3D̂0H7;368(73(7E;8(4931;8;36(PE;HE(P;22(D0(80H>90<(DI(H36<;7;368(637(DI(=(8:BS(20F=2(=F9005067K

 8(;7(;8(637(4388;D20(73(80H>90(3@@]8;70(H3679;D>7;368(7E93>FE(=(8:BS( F9005067(<>0(73(T,&R(H3679;D>7;368

73(3@@]8;70(20;8>90(W(843978(@=H;2;7;08(42>8(=223750678(P3>2<(600<(73(D0(@>6<0<(DI(T,&(;6870=<K(LE090(;8(63

H36@2;H7(P;7E(7E0(90201=67( &G(432;H;08K

+*GG"#L,-.(,-!# +L#*TL*#'/

 &G(432;HI(,-!(+G:(90?>;908(<0102345067(493438=28(4931;<0(39(H3679;D>70(73P=9<8(7E0(;6@9=879>H7>90(W

8091;H08(600<0<(73(8>44397(<0102345067(73(5007(7E0(600<8(3@(@>7>90(3HH>4;098(=6<(0N;87;6F(H355>6;7IK

LE;8(<0102345067(P3>2<(D0(2;=D20(@39(T,&K(,6@9=879>H7>90(4931;<098(8>HE(=8(Z+TT(=6<(7E0(-)+(H=6(D;<

@39(=(4397;36(3@(7E0(T,&(4=I50678(H3220H70<(73(8406<(36(7E0;9(3P6(493̂0H78K(LE0(G=9;8E(H3>6H;2(P;22(D0

4931;<0<(P;7E(=(409H067=F0(3@(7E0(T,&(90H0;478(UJOCV(73(8406<(36(7E0;9(3P6(493̂0H78K(LE080(4=I50678(F3

73P=9<8(;6@9=879>H7>90(7E0(<;879;H7(600<8(73(8>44397(0N;87;6F(=6<(@>7>90(<0102345067K

ZE090(T,&(;8(=442;H=D20R(;7(;8(362I(4388;D20(73(>80(8:BS(=F90050678(73(90?>;90(=@@39<=D20(E3>8;6F(=6<(36]

8;70(5;7;F=7;36(=6<(7E0(2=7709(;8(F0609=22I(90879;H70<(73(;7058(;6(7E0(90<(0<F0K(,6(7E;8(H=80(7E0(3@@]8;70

E;FEP=I(P39[8(=90(P;7E;6(7E0(90<(0<F0K(LE0(=442;H=67(E=8(4934380<(=(H3679;D>7;36(73(7E0(T3507(T39609

>̂6H7;36(;54931050678(7E=7(E=8(D006(<;8H3>670<(73(=HH3>67(@39(T,&(H3679;D>7;368K(Z+TT();FEP=I8

=HH047(7E;8(=6<(=8(;7(E=8(D006(H=2H>2=70<(73(=HH3>67(@39(T,&R(;7(H=6(D0(;6H2><0<(;6(7E0(8:BSK(LE;8

H3679;D>7;36(;8(7E0(8=50(=8(X_A_JJ_"*LK(,7(;8(=283(60H088=9I(73(;6H2><0(=(90?>;905067(@39(=(L9=102(G2=6

=6<(7E0(=883H;=70<(536;739;6F_=><;7;6F(@00(;6(7E0(8:BSK

Page 141



 !""#$%&'()*+,#-./&.0)#(#0'1++2#)-(,03+-)#'+,)-*4&)*+,5#!&46.')#)+#)1.#(332*'(,)#.,).-*,7#*,)+#(#089:

;7-..<.,)#)+#0.'&-.#(#0'1++2#)-(,03+-)#'+,)-*4&)*+,#+=#(#2.>.2#)1()#*0#(7-..%#4?# !""@#)1.#"+<.)

"+-,.-#'+,)-*4&)*+,@#)1.#(==+-%(42.#1+&0*,7@#(,%#)1.#)-(>.2#32(,#A32&0#(00+'*().%#<+,*)+-*,7B(&%*)*,7#=..C

)1.,#)1.-.#D+&2%#4.#,+#'+,=2*')#D*)1#;EF#3+2*'?#GHI#!F85# !""#$%&'()*+,#3-.>*+&02?#(%>*0.%#)1.#0'1++2

)-(,03+-)#'+,)-*4&)*+,0#(-.#"GE#'+<32*(,)@#0+#0.'&-(42.#&,%.-#089:@#4&)#'(,,+)#4.#0.'&-.%#)1-+&71#"GE5

!JKK;LM#N#OGEO$P#Q;E;H"$R

;0#)1.#"+&,'*2#'(,,+)#%.<+,0)-().#(#ST?.(-#UE!#A'&--.,)2?#V5W:T?.(-0C@#3(-(#88A%C#+=#)1.#HFFI#(,%#)1.

(332*'()*+,#+=#)1.#X3-.0&<3)*+,X#=+-#0&0)(*,(42.#%.>.2+3<.,)#*0#)-*77.-.%5

O1*0#-.3+-)#*%.,)*=*.0#0+<.#,.7()*>.#*<3(')0#*,#-.03.')#+=#'1(-(').-#(,%#2+00#+=#(7-*'&2)&-(2#2(,%#32&0

'+,=2*')#D*)1#3+2*'*.0#-.2()*,7#)+#'+&,)-?0*%.#%.>.2+3<.,)5#Y,#)1.#+)1.-#1(,%@#)1.#0*).#*0#0&0)(*,(42.@#(,%

)1.#0'1.<.#D*22#-.0&2)#*,#0*7,*=*'(,)#4.,.=*)0#)+#)1.#2+'(2#(,%#D*%.-#(-.(#0&'1#(0#1+&0*,7#A*,'2&%*,7

(==+-%(42.#1+&0*,7C@#)1.#'-.()*+,B-.).,)*+,#+=#'+,0)-&')*+,#6+40@#,.D#*,'+<.#)+#)1.#'+&,'*2@#03.,%*,7#4?

=&)&-.#-.0*%.,)0#+,#2+'(2#01+30B0.->*'.0@#*,=-(0)-&')&-.#*<3-+>.<.,)0#('-+00#)1.#%*0)-*')#(,%#4*+%*>.-0*)?

.,1(,'.<.,)05#O1.#0'1.<.#4.,.=*)0#=-+<#0&33+-)#=-+<#)1.#G,).-*<#U+&0*,7#!)().<.,)#(,%#;')*+,#F2(,5

O1.#D.*71)#)+#4.#(332*.%#)+#)1.#'+,)-*4&)*+,#+=#1+&0*,7#%.>.2+3<.,)#)+#)1.#UE!#D(0#%*0'&00.%#*,#(

-.'.,)#(33.(2#'+,'.-,*,7#(#0*).#*,#F(71(<#A-.=#FB8Z[BV8BYJOC5#O1.#3-+>*0*+,#+=#8Z9#%D.22*,70#01+&2%#4.

'+,0*%.-.%#0&40)(,)*(2B0*7,*=*'(,)#D.*71)5

G)#*0#(33-+3-*().#)+#(22+'().#0&40)(,)*(2B0*7,*=*'(,)#D.*71)#)+#)1.#%.2*>.-?#+=#(==+-%(42.#1+&0*,7#(,%

<+%.-().#D.*71)#)+#)1.#.'+,+<*'#4.,.=*)0#(,%#4*+%*>.-0*)?#,.)#7(*,5#O1.#2+00#+=#)1.#(7-*'&2)&-(2#2(,%#*0

&,=+-)&,().@#4&)#3+2*'?#(22+D0#=+-#%.>.2+3<.,)#+=#0&'1#2(,%#D1.-.#)1.-.#*0#(#'2.(-#,..%5#Y,#)1*0#4(0*0@#*)

D+&2%#4.#(33-+3-*().#)+#(22+'().#<+%.-().#D.*71)#)+#)1.#2+00#+=#)1*0#-.0+&-'.5#P.>.2+3<.,)#*,#)1.

'+&,)-?0*%.#*0#(7(*,0)#3+2*'?#4&)#(#-.=&0(2#-.(0+,#D+&2%#,+)#4.#0&0)(*,(42.#&,2.00#)1.-.#D(0#(00+'*().%

1(-<#(,%#)1*0#-.3+-)#=*,%0#,+,.5

O1.#(%>.-0.#*<3(')0#*%.,)*=*.%#%+#,+)#0*7,*=*'(,)2?#(,%#%.<+,0)-(42?#+&)D.*71#)1.#4.,.=*)0#(,%#)1.-.#*0

,+#'+,=2*')#D*)1#+)1.-#3+2*'*.0#D*)1*,#)1.#HFFI5

L$"YKK$HP;OGYHR

O1.#-.'+<<.,%()*+,#*0#=+-#F2(,,*,7#"+<<*))..#)+#%.2.7().#)+#)1.#\-+&3#U.(%#+=#F2(,,*,7#*,

'+,0&2)()*+,#D*)1#)1.#"1(*-#+-#]*'.#"1(*-#D*)1#(&)1+-*)?#)+R

\-(,)#3.-<*00*+,#0&46.')#)+#'+,%*)*+,0#(,%#0&46.')#)+#(#0.')*+,#89:#;7-..<.,)@#)1.#).-<0#+=#D1*'1#(-.

0&40)(,)*(22?#*,#(''+-%(,'.#D*)1#)1+0.#0.)#+&)#*,#)1*0#-.3+-)#A(0#<(?#4.#(<.,%.%#4?#-.3+-)#&3%().C#D*)1

(,?#<*,+-#(<.,%<.,)0#(&)1+-*0.%#4?#)1.#\-+&3#U.(%#+=#F2(,,*,75

!1+&2%#)1.#089:#,+)#4.#'+<32.).%#*,#̂#<+,)10#+=#)1.#%().#+=#)1.#F2(,,*,7#"+<<*))..X0#-.0+2&)*+,#)+

7-(,)#3.-<*00*+,@#+-#01+&2%#)1.#(332*'(,)#-.=&0.#)+#-.('1#(7-..<.,)#D*)1# !""#(0#)+#)1.#(<+&,)#+=

0.'+,%(-?#0'1++2#)-(,03+-)#'+,)-*4&)*+,@#)1.#(332*'()*+,#01(22#4.#-.=&0.%#=+-#)1.#=+22+D*,7#-.(0+,0R

A8C#G,#)1.#(40.,'.#+=#(#0*7,.%#!.')*+,#89:#(7-..<.,)@#)1.#%.>.2+3<.,)#=(*20#)+#<(_.#(,?#(==+-%(42.

1+&0*,7#3-+>*0*+,#(,%#*0#)1.-.4?#'+,)-(-?#)+#)1.#(*<0#(,%#+46.')*>.0#+=#)1.#HFFI#(,%#3+2*'?#;U#!FV#+=

)1.#;-&,#E+'(2#F2(,5

AVC#G,#)1.#(40.,'.#+=#(#0*7,.%#!.')*+,#89:#(7-..<.,)@#)1.#%.>.2+3<.,)#D*22#,+)#3-+>*%.#)1.#1*71D(?

*<3-+>.<.,)0#,.'.00(-?#)+#%.2*>.-#)1.#%.>.2+3<.,)#N#<*)*7().#(,?#-.0*%&(2#1(-<#)+#)1.#2+'(2#(,%

0)-().7*'#-+(%#,.)D+-_#(,%#*0#)1.-.4?#'+,)-(-?#)+#;EF#3+2*'*.0#O#!F8@#O#PK8#(,%#)1.#HFFI5

Page 142



 

 

 

 

!"# $% &'( )*+(%,( -. ) +/0%(1 2(,&/-% 345 )06((7(%&8 &'( 1(9(:-;7(%& </:: %-& ;6-9/1( &'( ,-%&6/*=&/-%

6(>=/6(1 &- 7/&/0)&( &'( )11/&/-%): ,-+& -. &6)%+;-6&/%0 &- +(,-%1)6? +,'--: ;=;/:+ &- &'( %()6(+& +,'--:

)%1 /+ &'(6(*? ,-%&6)6? &- @AB ;-:/,? $CD 2B3 )%1 &'( CBBDE

F'( G-=%,/: /% 7)H/%0 ) 1(,/+/-% +'-=:1 *( )<)6( -. )%1 &)H( /%&- ),,-=%& )%? /7;:/,)&/-%+ &')& 7)?

)6/+( .6-7 &'( I=7)% J/0'&+ @,& 3KKLE M%1(6 &'( @,&8 /& /+ =%:)<.=: .-6 ) ;=*:/, )=&'-6/&? +=,' )+ @6=%

N/+&6/,& G-=%,/: &- ),& /% ) 7)%%(68 <'/,' /+ /%,-7;)&/*:( </&' &'( O=6-;()% G-%9(%&/-% -% I=7)%

J/0'&+E

G-%+/1(6)&/-% ')+ *((% +;(,/./,)::? 0/9(% &- @6&/,:( L !6/0'& &- 6(+;(,& ;6/9)&( )%1 .)7/:? :/.(# )%1 @6&/,:( 3

-. &'( D/6+& B6-&-,-: !;6-&(,&/-% -. ;6-;(6&?#E $& /+ %-& ,-%+/1(6(1 &')& &'( 6(,-77(%1)&/-% .-6 );;6-9): -.

&'( 06)%& -. ;(67/++/-% /%&(6.(6(+ =%6()+-%)*:? </&' )%? :-,): 6(+/1(%&+P 6/0'& &- 6(+;(,& .-6 &'(/6 ;6/9)&(

)%1 .)7/:? :/.( )%1 '-7(8 (Q,(;& /%+-.)6 )+ /& /+ %(,(++)6? &- ;6-&(,& &'( 6/0'&+ )%1 .6((1-7+ -. -&'(6+ !/%

&'/+ ,)+(8 &'( 6/0'&+ -. &'( );;:/,)%&#E F'( G-=%,/: /+ ;(67/&&(1 &- ,-%&6-: &'( =+( -. ;6-;(6&? /%

),,-61)%,( </&' &'( 0(%(6): /%&(6(+& )%1 &'( 6(,-77(%1)&/-% .-6 );;6-9): /+ ,-%+/1(6(1 &- *( )

;6-;-6&/-%)&( 6(+;-%+( &- &'( +=*7/&&(1 );;:/,)&/-% *)+(1 -% &'( ,-%+/1(6)&/-%+ +(& -=& /% &'/+ 6(;-6&E

N=&? =%1(6 &'( O>=):/&/(+ @,& R434

$% )++(++/%0 &'/+ ;6-;-+): &'( .-::-</%0 /7;),&+ ')9( *((% /1(%&/./(1 =;-% &'-+( ;(-;:( </&' &'(

.-::-</%0 ;6-&(,&(1 ,')6),&(6/+&/,+ !)0(8 1/+)*/:/&?8 0(%1(6 6()++/0%7(%&8 7)66/)0( )%1 ,/9/: ;)6&%(6+'/;8

;6(0%)%,? )%1 7)&(6%/&?8 6),(8 6(:/0/-% -6 *(:/(.8 +(Q -6 +(Q=): -6/(%&)&/-%#E

F'( ;6-;-+): <-=:1 ')9( ) %(=&6): /7;),& -% &'( ;6-&(,&(1 ,')6),&(6/+&/,+E

F'/+ 1(,/+/-% </:: *( +=*S(,& &- ) +345 :(0): )06((7(%& &- +(,=6( &'( .-::-</%0 -*:/0)&/-%+T

!3# F'( ;6-9/+/-% -. U3 @..-61)*:( N<(::/%0+ ),6-++ &'( <'-:( +,'(7( ,-%+/+&/%0 -. "V @..-61)*:(

J(%&(18 V 2')6(1 W<%(6+'/; )%1 3" D/6+& I-7(+E

!R# @ F6)9(: B:)% )%1 /&+ )++-,/)&(1 .(( -. X"8U44 !)& &'( &/7( -. <6/&/%0# .-6 7-%/&-6/%0 )%1 )=1/&/%0 -.

&'( F6)9(: B:)%E

!"# @ ,-%&6/*=&/-% -. XR55 ;(6 1<(::/%0 &- &'( G-7(& G-6%(6 $7;6-9(7(%&+ 2,'(7(Y )%1E

!V# @ 2(,-%1)6? 2,'--: F6)%+;-6& G-%&6/*=&/-% *)+(1 -% &'( =;:/.& /% 1<(::/%0+ !"4# )%1 )+ )06((1 </&'

Z2GGE F'/+ </:: /%,:=1( ) 7(,')%/+7 &- (%)*:( ) 6(9/(< -. &'( 6(7)/%/%0 ,-%&6/*=&/-% </&' @NG )%1

Z2GG ).&(6 &'( ./6+& )%1 +(,-%1 ;)?7(%&+E

F'( 16).&/%0 -. &'( +345 )06((7(%& ')+ *((% ,-77(%,(1 *? @NG )%1 Z2GGE

F'/+ /+ ) G$A A/)*:( 1(9(:-;7(%&E $& /+ /% [-%( " )%1 ) G$A )7-=%& -. X38\\"85\VE54 <-=:1 *( ;)?)*:(

=%:(++ &'( );;:/,)%& );;:/(+ .-6 )% (Q(7;&/-% +=*S(,& &- &'( 6(>=/6(7(%&+ -. &'( G$A J(0=:)&/-%+ R434

!)+ )7(%1(1#E D-6 (Q)7;:(8 /. 2-,/): I-=+/%0 6(:/(. <)+ ,:)/7(1 &'(% &'( G$A ;)?7(%& <-=:1 6(1=,(E @

;6-;-6&/-% -. &'( &-&): !RU]# <-=:1 0- 1/6(,& &- &'( B)6/+' G-=%,/: !(>=)&/%0 &- XVV"8V3LE5U#E

Page 143



 

!""#$%& '$()*+*$(!,,- ./01&'+ +$ ! .&'+*$( 234 !5#&&6&(+

2 +78 98:8;<=>8?@ 78A8BC =8A>D@@89 E7F;; B8 B8GH? B8I<A8 @78 8J=DAF@D<? <I K C8FAE IA<> @78

9F@8 <I @7DE =8A>DEED<?L

#8FE<?M +< N<>=;C OD@7 .8N@D<? P2 <I @78 +<O? F?9 '<H?@AC ";F??D?G !N@ 2PP3 QFE

F>8?989RL

S +78 98:8;<=>8?@ 78A8BC F==A<:89 E7F;; B8 NFAAD89 <H@ D? FNN<A9F?N8 OD@7 @78 I<;;<OD?G

F==A<:89 =;F?EM

T UFA9O<AVE ,F?9ENF=8 6FE@8A=;F? 0#-T(+!TWWTWWT)#T,T",T3X32T"34L

T .<I@O<AVE ,F?9ENF=8 6FE@8A=;F? 0#-T(+!TWWTWWT)#T,T",T3X3ST"34L

T 0;<NV ";F? 0#-T(+!TWWTWWT)#T,T",T3X22T"3KL

T .D@8 ,FC<H@ 0#-T(+!TWWTWWT)#T,T",T3X2ST"34L

T "FAVD?G "A<:DED<? F?9 'CN;8 .@<A8E 0#-T(+!TWWTWWT)#T,T",T3X2YT"3KL

T ,<NF@D<? ";F? )OG (< 0#-T&'&TWWTWWT)#T!T.,TX323Z"3KL

T #8IHE8 .@<A8E F?9 +AFNVD?G 0#-T&'&TWWTWWT)#T!T.,TX32XZ"3KL

T +8?HA8 !II<A9FB;8 ";F? !;;<NF@D<? 0#-T&'&TWWTWWT)#T!T.,TX324Z"3XL

T 0HD;9D?G U8DG7@E 0#-T&'&TWWTWWT)#T!T.,TX32[Z"3SL

T 0HD;9D?G 6F@8ADF;E 0#-T&'&TWWTWWT)#T!T.,TX32P "3SL

T 0<H?9FAC +A8F@>8?@E ";F? 0#-T&'&TWWTWWT)#T!T.,TX3S3 "3SL

T U<HE8E 24XT2\3 QK 089 +8AAR ];<<A ";F?Ê &;8:F@D<?E F?9 .8N@D<?E )OG (< 0#-T&'&T+32T

)#T!TWWTX233Z"3SL

T U<HE8E S2TSS QY B89 E8>DR ];<<A ";F?Ê &;8:F@D<?E F?9 .8N@D<?E )OG (< 0#-T&'&TU'P3[T

__T)#T!TWWTX232Z"3SL

T U<HE8E \T23 F?9 K3TKK !II QS 089 @8AAR ];<<A ";F?Ê &;8:F@D<?E F?9 .8N@D<?E )OG (< 0#-T

&'&T+3ST__T)#T!TWWTX23SZ"3SL

T U<HE8E SKTSX QS 089 +8AAR ];<<A ";F?Ê &;8:F@D<?E F?9 .8N@D<?E )OG (< 0#-T&'&T+3KT__T

)#T!TWWTX23KZ"3SL

T U<HE8E 2Y2T2YK QS B89 +8AAR ];<<A ";F?Ê &;8:F@D<?E F?9 .8N@D<?E )OG (< 0#-T&'&T+3YT

__T)#T!TWWTX23YZ"3SL

T U<HE8E 23ST23K̂ 2YYT2Y4 F?9 242T24S QY B89 E8>DR ];<<A ";F?Ê &;8:F@D<?E F?9 .8N@D<?E

)OG (< 0#-T&'&TU'P3[T__T)#T!TWWTX23XZ"3SL

T U<HE8E 22ST2K̂ 2K\T2K[̂ 2XKT2XY F?9 24KT24Y QY B89 E8>DR ];<<A ";F?Ê &;8:F@D<?E F?9

.8N@D<?E )OG (< 0#-T&'&TU'P3[T__T)#T!TWWTX234Z"3SL

T U<HE8E 2TŜ 2XT24̂ 23YT23X F?9 2XXT2X4 QS B89 6YQKRR ];<<A ";F?Ê &;8:F@D<?E F?9

.8N@D<?E )OG (< 0#-T&'&TU'432T__T)#T!TWWTX23\Z"3SL

T U<HE8E 2S[T2KŜ 2Y\T2XS Q K 089Z.@H9C )8@FN789R ];<<A ";F?Ê &;8:F@D<?E F?9 .8N@D<?E

)OG (< 0#-T&'&TU'Y32T__T)#T!TWWTX23[Z"3SL

T U<HE8E [4T[\ F?9 2KKTY4 QK 089 .8>DZ.@H9C )8@FN789R ];<<A ";F?Ê &;8:F@D<?E F?9

.8N@D<?E )OG (< 0#-T&'&TU'Y32T__T)AT!TWWTX23PZ"3SL

T U<HE8E S4TS\̂ \XT\4̂ P3TPK̂ P[TPP̂ 224T22\̂ 2SST2SX F?9 2KPT2Y3 QK 089 .8>DR ];<<A

";F?Ê &;8:F@D<?E F?9 .8N@D<?E )OG (< 0#-T&'&TU'K3[T__T)#T!TWWTX223Z"3SL

T U<HE8E 2\TS3̂ YSTYX̂ YPTXŜ 42T4Ŝ [[T[P̂ 2S4T2S\̂ 233T232̂ 22YT22X F?9 2XPT243 QK B89

E8>DR ];<<A ";F?Ê &;8:F@D<?E F?9 .8N@D<?E )OG (< 0#-T&'&TU'K3[T__T)#T!TWWT

X222Z"3SL

T U<HE8E \\T\P QK 089 +8AAR ];<<A ";F?Ê &;8:F@D<?E F?9 .8N@D<?E )OG (< 0#-T&'&T+3XT__T

)#T!TWWTX22SZ"3SL

T U<HE8E XPT43 QK B89 E8>DR ];<<A ";F?Ê &;8:F@D<?E F?9 .8N@D<?E )OG (< 0#-T&'&TU'K3[T

Page 144



  !"#!$!%%!&''()*+,-

!./01232.'+4!'+5.6(.738.239:;.<=00>.*=?@2A.B=3C?D:0@2.?@8.E3FD:0@2."GH.I0.J#K!BLB!

/L(+,!  !"#!$!%%!&''M)*+'-

!./01232.'+N!'+O.6(.J38.E39:;.<=00>.*=?@2A.B=3C?D:0@2.?@8.E3FD:0@2."GH.I0.J#K!BLB!

/L(+,!  !"#!$!%%!&''&)*+,-

!./01232.4,!4&.6(.J38.E39:;.<=00>.*=?@2A.B=3C?D:0@2.?@8.E3FD:0@2."GH.I0.J#K!BLB!  !"#!

$!%%!&''N)*+,-

!./01232.&(!&MA.''+!'''.6(.J38.E39:;.<=00>.*=?@2A.B=3C?D:0@2.?@8.E3FD:0@2."GH.I0.J#K!

BLB!/L(+,!  !"#!$!%%!&''O)*+,-

!./01232.(O!(4.6(.J38.E39:;.<=00>.*=?@2A.B=3C?D:0@2.?@8.E3FD:0@2."GH.I0.J#K!BLB!

/L(+,!  !"#!$!%%!&''4)*+,-

!./01232.,4!,5PN(!NNP5N!5OP''4!''5.6,.738.239:;.<=00>.*=?@2.?@8.B=3C?D:0@2."GH.I0.J#K!

BLB!/L,''!  !"#!$!%%!&''5-

!./01232.&&!&4A.NO!N4A.5M!5&A.',+!','A.'&O!'&4.6,.J38.E39:;.<=00>.*=?@2A.B=3C?D:0@2.?8

E3FD:0@2."GH.I0.J#K!BLB!/L,''!  !"#!$!%%!&',+)*+,-

!./01232.(M!(N.6,.J38.Q3>>;.<=00>.*=?@2A.B=3C?D:0@2.?@8.E3FD:0@2."GH.I0.J#K!BLB!Q+N!  !

"#!%%!&',')*+,-

!./01232.4+!4'.$RR.6,.J38.E39:;.<=00>.*=?@2.?@8.B=3C?D:0@2."GH.I0.J#K!BLB!/L,+4!%%!

"#!$!%%!&',,-

!./01232.(5!M'.$RR.6,.738.Q3>>?F3;.!.<=00>.*=?@2.?@8.B=3C?D:0@2."GH.I0.J#K!BLB!Q+O!  !

"#!$!%%!&',(-

!./01232.O,!OM.$RR.6,.J38.D3>>;.<=00>.*=?@2A.B=3C?D:0@2.?@8.E3FD:0@2."GH.I0.J#K!BLB!Q+4!

  !"#!$!%%!&',M)*+,-

!./01232.'(M!'(N.$RR.6,.738.Q3>>;.<=00>.*=?@2A.B=3C?D:0@2.?@8.E3FD:0@2."GH.I0.J#K!BLB!

Q+5!  !"#!$!%%!&',&)*+,-

!./01232.N5!O'.$RR.6,.J38.Q3>>;.<=00>.*=?@2A.B=3C?D:0@2.?@8.E3FD:0@2."GH.I0.J#K!BLB!Q'+!

  !"#!$!%%!&',N)*+,-

!./01232.(!NA.''!'M.$RR.6,.J38P(.J38.Q3>>;.<=00>.*=?@2A.B=3C?D:0@2.?@8.E3FD:0@2."GH.I0

J#K!BLB!Q''!  !"#!$!%%!&',O)*+,-

!.ED>33D.EF3@32.ES33D.'."GH.I0.J#K!BLB!%%!%%!"#!$!BT!&'&+)*,-

!.ED>33D.EF3@32.ES33D.,."GH.I0.J#K!BLB!%%!%%!"#!$!BT!&'&')*,-

!.(".U:21?=.!.E:D3.B@D>?@F3."GH.I0.J#K!BLB!%%!%%!UE!$!%%!&'N+)*+'V.?@8

!.(".U:21?=.!.U:==?H3.W>33@."GH.I0.J#K!BLB!%%!%%!UE!$!%%!&'N')*+'-

#3?20@X.<0>.DS3.?C0:8?@F3.0R.8017D.?@8.:@.DS3.:@D3>32D2.0R.?93@:DY.?@8.DS3.3@C:>0@93@D.:@

?FF0>8?@F3.G:DS.Z0=:F:32.L.E*'A."."['A.\B.E*'A.\B."[(A.Q.E*'.?@8.Q."['.0R.DS3.$>1@

T0F?=.*=?@-

( QS3.83C3=0Z93@D.2S?==.Z>0F338.?@8.73.F?>>:38.01D.:@.R1==.?FF0>8?@F3.G:DS.DS3.9:D:H?D:0@

93?21>32.23D.01D.:@.DS3.]$F012D:F.*=?@@:@H.$2232293@DX.T?@8.̂32D.0R.J:=2S?9.#0?8A.K?ZD0@]

6>3R.','4&-#*+'-$*#-,A.8?D38.'5P+&P,(;-

#3?20@X.Q0.Z>0D3FD.DS3.?93@:DY.0R.R1D1>3.>32:83@D2.:@.?FF0>8?@F3.G:DS.*0=:FY.\B."['.0R.DS3

$>1@.T0F?=.*=?@-

M $==.9:D:H?D:0@.?@8.3@S?@F393@D.93?21>32.?@8P0>.G0>_2.2S?==.73.F?>>:38.01D.:@.?FF0>8?@F3

G:DS.DS3.83D?:=2.F0@D?:@38.:@.DS3.BF0=0H:F?=.$2232293@D.6"3>3_.<:@@:3.$220F:?D32A.[?Y.,+,(;

?2.?=>3?8Y.2179:DD38.G:DS.DS3.Z=?@@:@H.?ZZ=:F?D:0@.?@8.?H>338.:@.Z>:@F:Z=3.G:DS.DS3.=0F?=

Z=?@@:@H.?1DS0>:DY.Z>:0>.D0.83D3>9:@?D:0@-.QS:2.2S?==.:@F=183.DS3.?ZZ0:@D93@D.0R.?@

?ZZ>0Z>:?D3=Y.F09Z3D3@D.Z3>20@.3-H-.?@.3F0=0H:F?=.F=3>_.0R.G0>_2.6BL0̂ ;.D0.Z>0C:83.0@!2:D3

3F0=0H:F?=.3̀Z3>D:23.81>:@H.F0@2D>1FD:0@-.QS3.?ZZ0:@D38.Z3>20@.2S?==.1@83>D?_3.?==.?FD:C:D:32A

?@8.G0>_2.2S?==.73.F?>>:38.01DA.:@.?FF0>8?@F3.G:DS.DS3.?ZZ>0C38.83D?:=2-

Page 145



 !"#$%&'($')$%#!*+!'"%,'!%-"%)!'.*$/!)/!,'"%,'.*0$*0/1'#.!)0!#'"%,'"22$3'/-!'4$)"2

52"%%0%6'78/-$*0/1'/$',0#)-"*6!'0/#',8/0!#'8%,!*'/-!'9$%#!*+"/0$%'$:';"<0/"/#'"%,'=.!)0!#

 !682"/0$%#'>?@A'B"#'"C!%,!,DE'/-!'F02,20:!'G'9$8%/*1#0,!'7)/'@HI@'"#'"C!%,!,'<1'#J?'$:

/-!'K"/8*"2'L%+0*$%C!%/'"%,' 8*"2'9$CC8%0/0!#'7)/'>??M'B5*0$*0/1'-"<0/"/#'G'#.!)0!#D'"%,

7*8%'4$)"2'52"%'.$20)1'LKN'OPQR

Q (-!'"..*$+!,',!+!2$.C!%/'#-"22'")-0!+!'"'C0%0C8C'$:'@?S'!%!*61'#8..21'*!,8)/0$%':*$C

!0/-!*'/-!'8#!'$:',!)!%/*"20#!,T*!%!3"<2!'$*'2$3')"*<$%'!%!*61'#$8*)!#'B"#',!#)*0<!,'0%'/-!

62$##"*1'"/'7%%!U'>'$:'/-!'K55VDR'7%1'.-1#0)"2':!"/8*!#'/-"/'"*!'*!W80*!,'"#'."*/'$:'/-!'3$*X#

C8#/'<!'0%#/"22!,'.*0$*'/$'/-!'$))8."/0$%'$:'!")-',3!220%6'"%,'#-"22'<!'/-!*!":/!*'.!*C"%!%/21

C"0%/"0%!,'0%'6$$,'3$*X0%6')$%,0/0$%R

 !"#$%&'Y%'$*,!*'/$'#!)8*!'"'*!,8)/0$%'0%'$%'#0/!'!%!*61'8#!'0%'"))$*,"%)!'30/-'.$20)1'L99

=5>'$:'/-!'7*8%'4$)"2'52"%'"%,'/-!'K55VR

M O!+!2$.C!%/'#-"22'%$/')$CC!%)!E'$%'!")-'.-"#!'$:'/-!',!+!2$.C!%/E'$/-!*'/-"%'/-!'!%"<20%6

3$*X#'B#.!)0:0!,'<!2$3DE'8%/02':822',!/"02#'$:'/-!'.*$.$#!,':$82',*"0%"6!'#1#/!C'"%,'"'.-"#!,

$))8."%)1'.2"%'-"+!'<!!%'#8<C0//!,':$*'/-"/'.-"#!'$:',!+!2$.C!%/'"%,'"..*$+!,'0%'3*0/0%6

<1'/-!'4$)"2'52"%%0%6'78/-$*0/1R'(-0#'#-"22'0%)28,!',!/"02#'$:'#0/0%6E',!#06%'"%,'#8<#!W8!%/

C"%"6!C!%/TC"0%/!%"%)!R'Z))8."/0$%'$:'/-!',!+!2$.C!%/'0#'/$'<!'.-"#!,'"%,'0C.2!C!%/!,

/$'"206%'30/-'/-!',!20+!*1'<1'=$8/-!*%'F"/!*'$:'"%1'#!3!*"6!'%!/3$*X'*!0%:$*)!C!%/'*!W80*!,

/$'!%#8*!'/-"/'",!W8"/!'3"#/!3"/!*'%!/3$*X')".")0/1'0#'"+"02"<2!'/$'",!W8"/!21',*"0%'/-!

,!+!2$.C!%/R

(-!'[L%"<20%6'F$*X#['*!:!**!,'/$'"<$+!'#-"22')$C.*0#!'/-!':$22$30%6&

B"D'#0/!'0%+!#/06"/0$%#'$*'#8*+!1#R

B<D'!)$2$60)"2'.*!."*"/0$%'3$*X#R

B)D'/-!'.*$+0#0$%'$:'#!)8*0/1':!%)0%6E'-$"*,0%6'"%,'#"2!#'#06%"6!R

B,D'/-!')2!"*"%)!'$:'/-!'=0/!R

B!D'/-!'.*$+0#0$%'$:'"%1'/!C.$*"*1'#0/!'.$0%/'$:'"))!##':$*')$%#/*8)/0$%'/*"::0)R

B:D'.*$+0#0$%'$:'/!C.$*"*1'F!2:"*!'G'7))$CC$,"/0$%\'"%,

B6D'/!C.$*"*1'<802,!*#'#8..21'B!2!)/*0)0/1E'3"/!*E',"/"'!/)DR

 !"#$%&'($'!%#8*!'/-"/'/-!'.*$.$#!,',!+!2$.C!%/'-"#'"'#"/0#:")/$*1'C!"%#'$:',0#.$#0%6'$:

:$82'#!3!*"6!'0%'"))$*,"%)!'30/-'.$20)0!#'F'OP@'"%,'F'OP]'$:'/-!'7*8%'4$)"2'52"%R'(-0#'0#

*!W80*!,'/$'<!'"'.*!̂)$CC!%)!C!%/')$%,0/0$%'<!)"8#!'0/'0#'%!)!##"*1'/$'0C.2!C!%/'/-!':$82

3"/!*',*"0%"6!'#1#/!C'.*0$*'/$')$CC!%)0%6'"%1'<802,0%6'3$*X#R

A O!+!2$.C!%/'#-"22'%$/')$CC!%)!E'$%'!")-'.-"#!'$:'/-!',!+!2$.C!%/E'$/-!*'/-"%'/-!'!%"<20%6

3$*X#'B#.!)0:0!,'<!2$3DE'8%/02':822',!/"02#'$:'/-!'.*$.$#!,'#8*:")!'3"/!*',*"0%"6!'#)-!C!'-"+!

<!!%'#8<C0//!,':$*'/-"/'.-"#!'$:',!+!2$.C!%/')$%#0#/!%/'30/-'/-!'#8*:")!'3"/!*',*"0%"6!

#/*"/!61'#!/'$8/'0%'"%,'"..*$+!,'0%'3*0/0%6'<1'/-!'4$)"2'52"%%0%6'78/-$*0/1R'(-!',!#06%'#-$82,

:$22$3'/-!'-0!*"*)-1'$:'.*!:!*!%)!':$*',0::!*!%/'/1.!#'$:'#8*:")!'3"/!*',*"0%"6!',0#.$#"2

#1#/!C#'"#'#!/'$8/'0%'7..*$+!,'O$)8C!%/';'$:'/-!'_802,0%6' !682"/0$%#E'"%,'/-!

*!)$CC!%,"/0$%#'$:'/-!'=8O='P"%8"2'.*$,8)!,'<1'9Y Y7R'F0%/!*'6*$8%,3"/!*'C$%0/$*0%6'/$

!#/"<20#-'-06-!#/'"%%8"2'6*$8%,'3"/!*'2!+!2#'"%,'30%/!*'5!*)$2"/0$%'/!#/0%6'/$'_ L']MQE'$*

#0C02"*'"..*$+!,E'3022'<!'*!W80*!,'/$'#8..$*/'/-!',!#06%'$:'"%1'Y%:02/*"/0$%',*"0%"6!R'K$'<802,0%6

#-"22'<!'$))8.0!,'8%/02'/-!')$C.2!/!'#8*:")!'3"/!*',*"0%"6!'#1#/!C'#!*+0%6'/-!'.*$.!*/1'-"#

<!!%'0C.2!C!%/!,'0%'"))$*,"%)!'30/-'/-!'"6*!!,',!/"02#'"%,'/-!',!/"02#'#$'"6*!!,'#-"22'<!

C"0%/"0%!,'0%'6$$,'3$*X0%6'$*,!*'0%'.!*.!/80/1R

(-!'[L%"<20%6'F$*X#['*!:!**!,'/$'"<$+!'#-"22')$C.*0#!'/-!':$22$30%6&

Page 146



 !"#$%&'#%()'$&%*!&%+($#+,#$-,)'.$/

 0"#'1+2+*%1!2#3,'3!,!&%+(#4+,5$/

 1"#&6'#3,+)%$%+(#+7#$'1-,%&.#7'(1%(*8#6+!,9%(*#!(9#$!2'$#$%*(!*'/

 9"#&6'#12'!,!(1'#+7#&6'#:%&'/

 '"#&6'#3,+)%$%+(#+7#!(.#&';3+,!,.#$%&'#3+%(&#+7#!11'$$#7+,#1+($&,-1&%+(#&,!77%1/

 7"#3,+)%$%+(#+7#&';3+,!,.#<'27!,'#=#>11+;;+9!&%+(?#!(9

 *"#&';3+,!,.#0-%29',$#$-332.# '2'1&,%1%&.8#4!&',8#9!&!#'&1"/

@'!$+(A#B+#'($-,'#&6!&#&6'#3,+3+$'9#9')'2+3;'(&#%$#$!&%$7!1&+,%2.#9,!%('9#%(#!11+,9!(1'#4%&6

3+2%1%'$#<#:CD8#<#EFD8#<#EFG#!(9#<#EFH#+7#&6'#>,-(#I+1!2#C2!(/#B6%$#%$#,'J-%,'9#&+#0'#!

3,'K1+;;'(1';'(&#1+(9%&%+(#0'1!-$'#%&#%$#('1'$$!,.#&+#%;32';'(&#&6'#$-,7!1'#4!&',

9,!%(!*'#$.$&';#3,%+,#&+#1+;;'(1%(*#!(.#0-%29%(*#4+,5$/

L E')'2+3;'(&#$6!22#(+&#1+;;'(1'8#+(#'!16#36!$'#+7#&6'#9')'2+3;'(&8#+&6',#&6!(#&6'#'(!02%(*

4+,5$# $3'1%7%'9#0'2+4"8#-(&%2#7-22#9'&!%2$#+7#&6'#;!%(&'(!(1'#!(9#;!(!*';'(&#+7#&6'#$-,7!1'

4!&',#9,!%(!*'#$.$&';#%$#$'&#+-&#%(#!#$%&'K$3'1%7%1#;!%(&'(!(1'#;!(-!2#!(9#$-0;%&&'9#&+8#!(9

!33,+)'9#%(#4,%&%(*8#0.#&6'#I+1!2#C2!((%(*#>-&6+,%&./#B6'#;!(-!2#%$#&+#%(12-9'#9'&!%2$#+7

7%(!(1%!2#;!(!*';'(&#!(9#!,,!(*';'(&$#7+,#&6'#,'32!1';'(&#+7#;!M+,#1+;3+('(&$#!&#&6'#'(9

+7#&6'#;!(-7!1&-,',N$#,'1+;;'(9'9#9'$%*(#2%7'/#O3+(#1+;32'&'9#1+($&,-1&%+(#+7#&6'#$-,7!1'

4!&',#9,!%(!*'#$.$&';8#&6'#+4(',#+,#;!(!*';'(&#1+;3!(.#$6!22#$&,%1&2.#!96','#&+#!(9

%;32';'(&#&6'#,'1+;;'(9!&%+($#1+(&!%('9#4%&6%(#&6'#;!(-!2/

B6'#NP(!02%(*#<+,5$N#,'7',,'9#&+#!0+)'#$6!22#1+;3,%$'#&6'#7+22+4%(*A

 !"#$%&'#%()'$&%*!&%+($#+,#$-,)'.$/

 0"#'1+2+*%1!2#3,'3!,!&%+(#4+,5$/

 1"#&6'#3,+)%$%+(#+7#$'1-,%&.#7'(1%(*8#6+!,9%(*#!(9#$!2'$#$%*(!*'/

 9"#&6'#12'!,!(1'#+7#&6'#:%&'/

 '"#&6'#3,+)%$%+(#+7#!(.#&';3+,!,.#$%&'#3+%(&#+7#!11'$$#7+,#1+($&,-1&%+(#&,!77%1/

 7"#3,+)%$%+(#+7#&';3+,!,.#<'27!,'#=#>11+;;+9!&%+(?#!(9

 *"#&';3+,!,.#0-%29',$#$-332.# '2'1&,%1%&.8#4!&',8#9!&!#'&1"/

@'!$+(A#B+#'($-,'#&6!&#&6'#3,+3+$'9#9')'2+3;'(&#%$#$!&%$7!1&+,%2.#9,!%('9#%(#!11+,9!(1'#4%&6

3+2%1'$#<#EFD8#<#EFG#!(9#<#EFH#+7#&6'#>,-(#I+1!2#C2!(/#Q&#%$#1+($%9','9#('1'$$!,.#7+,#&6%$

&+#0'#!#3,'K1+;;'(1';'(&#1+(9%&%+(#&+#'($-,'#&6!&#&6'#7-&-,'#;!%(&'(!(1'#!(9#7-(9%(*

!,,!(*';'(&$#7+,#&6'#$-,7!1'#4!&',#9%$3+$!2#$16';'#!,'#!*,''9#0'7+,'#1+($&,-1&%+(

1+;;'(1'$/

R E')'2+3;'(&#$6!22#(+&#1+;;'(1'8#+(#'!16#36!$'#+7#&6'#9')'2+3;'(&8#+&6',#&6!(#&6'#'(!02%(*

4+,5$# $3'1%7%'9#0'2+4"#-(&%2#!#9'&!%2'9#2')'2#$-,)'.#+7#&6'#$%&'#%(12-9%(*#'S%$&%(*#!(9#,'$-2&%(*

*,+-(9#2')'2$#!(9#&6'#$2!0#2')'2$#+7#&6'#0-%29%(*$#&6'#$-0M'1&#+7#&6%$#!33,+)!28#6!$#0''(

$-0;%&&'9#&+#!(9#!33,+)'9#0.#&6'#I+1!2#C2!((%(*#>-&6+,%&./#B6'#9')'2+3;'(&#$6!22#3,+1''9

+(2.#%(#!11+,9!(1'#4%&6#&6'#9'&!%2$#&6-$#!33,+)'9#!(9#&6','#$6!22#0'#(+#$-0$'J-'(&#,!%$%(*#+7

2')'2$#4%&6+-&#3,%+,#4,%&&'(#!33,+)!2#+7#&6'#I+1!2#C2!((%(*#>-&6+,%&./

B6'#NP(!02%(*#<+,5$N#,'7',,'9#&+#!0+)'#$6!22#1+;3,%$'#&6'#7+22+4%(*A

 !"#$%&'#%()'$&%*!&%+($#+,#$-,)'.$/

 0"#'1+2+*%1!2#3,'3!,!&%+(#4+,5$/

 1"#&6'#3,+)%$%+(#+7#$'1-,%&.#7'(1%(*8#6+!,9%(*#!(9#$!2'$#$%*(!*'/

 9"#&6'#12'!,!(1'#+7#&6'#:%&'/

 '"#&6'#3,+)%$%+(#+7#!(.#&';3+,!,.#$%&'#3+%(&#+7#!11'$$#7+,#1+($&,-1&%+(#&,!77%1/

 7"#3,+)%$%+(#+7#&';3+,!,.#<'27!,'#=#>11+;;+9!&%+(?#!(9

Page 147



 !"#$%&'()*)+#,-./0%)1#1-''/+# %/%2$).2.$+3#4*$%)3#0*$*#%$2"5

6%*1(78#97#()0%)#$(#1*:%!-*)0#$;%#*&%7.$.%1#(:#$;%#*)%*#*70#7%.!;,(-).7!#)%1.0%7$1#.7

*22()0*72%#4.$;#'(/.2+#<#<=>#(:#$;%#?)-7#@(2*/#A/*75#B;.1#.1#)%C-.)%0#$(#,%#*#')%D

2(&&%72%&%7$#2(70.$.(7#,%2*-1%#1.$%#/%E%/1#&-1$#,%#1%$#').()#$(#4()F1#2(&&%72.7!#(7#$;%

7%4#;(-1%1#*1#($;%)4.1%#.$#4(-/0#,%#0.::.2-/$#*70#%G'%71.E%#$(#)%2$.:+#*7+#2;*7!%15

>H <%E%/('&%7$#1;*//#7($#2(&&%72%3#-7$./#*#I(./#6%1(-)2%#A/*7#;*1#,%%7#1-,&.$$%0#$(#*70

*'')(E%0#.7#4).$.7!#,+#$;%#@(2*/#A/*77.7!#?-$;().$+5#B;.1#1;*//#1%$#(-$#;(4#$;%#,%1$#*70#&(1$

E%)1*$./%#1(./1#(7#$;%#1.$%#*)%#$(#,%#')($%2$%0#0-).7!#2(71$)-2$.(7#*70#$;%7#)%2+2/%0J)%-1%0#.7

$;%#7%4#0%E%/('&%7$#/*+(-$5#B;%#1(./#')($%2$.(7J&.$.!*$.(7#&%*1-)%1#1;*//#,%#.&'/%&%7$%0#*1

'%)#$;%#0(2-&%7$#*70#$;%7#'%)&*7%7$/+#*0;%)%0#$(#$;)(-!;(-$#$;%#2(71$)-2$.(7#*70

0%E%/('&%7$#(:#$;%#1.$%5

6%*1(78#97#*22()0*72%#4.$;#?)-7#@(2*/#A/*7#'(/.2+#IK#<=>#*70#$;%#LAAM5#9$#.1#7%2%11*)+#:()

$;.1#$(#,%#*#')%D2(&&%72%&%7$#2(70.$.(7#$(#')($%2$#$;%#,%1$#*70#&(1$#E%)1*$./%#1(./1#(7#$;%

1.$%#').()#$(#$;%#2(71$)-2$.(7#2(&&%72.7!5

>> L(#0%E%/('&%7$#1;*//#$*F%#'/*2%3#*'*)$#:)(&#$;%#%7*,/.7!#4()F1#/.1$%0#,%/(4# ()#1-2;#($;%)

0*$%#()#1$*!%#.7#0%E%/('&%7$#*1#&*+#,%#*!)%%0#.7#4).$.7!#4.$;#$;%#@(2*/#A/*77.7!#?-$;().$+"3

-7$./#*#N(71$)-2$.(7#O#P7E.)(7&%7$*/#=*7*!%&%7$#A/*7#*70#*22(&'*7+.7!#I.$%#I%$-'#A/*7

;*1#,%%7#1-,&.$$%0#$(#*70#*'')(E%0#.7#4).$.7!#,+#$;%#@(2*/#A/*77.7!#?-$;().$+# 4;(#1;*//

2(71-/$#4.$;#L*$.(7*/#Q.!;4*+13#RINN#Q.!;4*+13#$;%#2(-72./S1#%7E.)(7&%7$*/#;%*/$;#(::.2%)

*70#%2(/(!.1$#*1#*'')(').*$%"5#B;%)%*:$%)#$;%#*'')(E%0#A/*7#1;*//#,%#.&'/%&%7$%0#*70

*0;%)%0#$(#$;)(-!;(-$#$;%#%7$.)%#2(71$)-2$.(7#'%).(05#B;.1#1;*//#)%C-.)%#$;%#*''/.2*7$#*70

2(7$)*2$()1#$(#&.7.&.1%#0.1$-),*72%#0-).7!#0%&(/.$.(7#*70#2(71$)-2$.(7#*70#4.//#.72/-0%# ,-$

7($#,%#/.&.$%0#$("#0%$*./1#(:#$;%#:(//(4.7!#.7:()&*$.(7#:()#*'')(E*/8

D#$;%#';*1%0#')(!)*&&%#(:#2(71$)-2$.(7#4()F1T

D#$;%#*7$.2.'*$%03#7-&,%)3#:)%C-%72+3#$+'%1#*70#$.&.7!#(:#E%;.2/%1#-1%0#0-).7!#2(71$)-2$.(7

 2(71$)-2$.(7#E%;.2/%1#1;(-/0#*E(.0#$;%#1$)*$%!.2#)(*0#7%$4()F#0-).7!#$;%#'%*F#;(-)1#(:#HUHHD

HVHH#*70#>WHHD>UHH#4;%)%#')*2$.2*,/%"T

D#$;%#')%:%))%0#)(*0#)(-$.7!#:()#*//#2(71$)-2$.(7#$)*::.2#*11(2.*$%0#4.$;#$;%#0%E%/('&%7$T

D#')(E.1.(7#(:#4;%%/#4*1;.7!#:*2./.$.%1# 0%$*./1#(:#$;%.)#('%)*$.(7#O#/(2*$.(7"#*70#($;%)#4()F1

)%C-.)%0#$(#&.$.!*$%#$;%#.&'*2$#(:#2(71$)-2$.(7#-'(7#$;%#'-,/.2#;.!;4*+# .72/-0.7!#$;%#')(E.1.(7

(:#$%&'()*)+#B)*::.2#6%!-/*$.(71#K)0%)1"T

D#0%$*./1#(:#1$)%%$#14%%'.7!T

D#0%$*./1#(:#*#&%*71#(:#1-'')%11.7!#0-1$#O#0.)$#*).1.7!#:)(&#$;%#0%E%/('&%7$T

D#*#12;%&%#:()#)%2+2/.7!J0.1'(1.7!#(:#4*1$%#)%1-/$.7!#:)(&#0%&(/.$.(7#*70#2(71$)-2$.(7#4()F1

 .5%5#7(#,-)7.7!#'%)&.$$%0"T

D#0%$*./1#(:#*//#')('(1%0#%G$%)7*/#/.!;$.7!#$(#,%#-1%0#0-).7!#2(71$)-2$.(7# .72/-0.7!#/(2*$.(73

;%.!;$3#$+'%#O#0.)%2$.(7#(:#/.!;$#1(-)2%1#*70#.7$%71.$+#(:#.//-&.7*$.(7"T

D#0%$*./1#(:#*)%*1#:()#$;%#/(*0.7!3#-7/(*0.7!3#'*)F.7!#*70#$-)7.7!#(:#E%;.2/%1#*11(2.*$%0#4.$;

$;%#2(71$)-2$.(7#(:#$;%#0%E%/('&%7$T

D#0%$*./1#(:#*)%*1#$(#,%#-1%0#:()#$;%#1$()*!%#(:#'/*7$#*70#&*$%).*/1#*11(2.*$%0#4.$;#$;%

0%E%/('&%7$T

D#0%$*./1#(:#$;%#$%&'()*)+#2(71$)-2$.(7#1.$%#%72/(1-)%#$(#,%#-1%0#$;)(-!;(-$#$;%#2(-)1%#(:

2(71$)-2$.(7# .72/-0.7!#*22%11#!*$%13#0%2()*$.E%#0.1'/*+1#O#:*2./.$.%1#:()#'-,/.2#E.%4.7!3#4;%)%

*'')(').*$%"T

D#2(7$*2$#0%$*./1#:()#$;%#1.$%#2(7$)*2$()3#1.$%#:()%&*7#*70#N<=#2(D()0.7*$()# .72/-0.7!#(-$D(:D

;(-)1#2(7$*2$#0%$*./1"T

D#0%$*./1#(:#$;%#*))*7!%&%7$1#:()#'-,/.2#%7!*!%&%7$J2(71-/$*$.(7#,($;#').()#$(#*70#2(7$.7-%0

/.*.1(7#0-).7!#$;%#2(71$)-2$.(7#4()F1T

Page 148



 !"#$%&'(!)*!%+,!$#-.)/%/,!$/%**&0!-%+%1#-#+$!$2%$!-%,!3#!/#45&/#"!$)!*%0&'&$%$#!$2#

"#6#').-#+$!&+0'5"&+1!02%.$#/!7!$/%**&0!(&1+%1#8

 !-#%(5/#(!$)!-&+&-&(#!$2#!+)&(#!9&+0'5"&+1!6&3/%$&)+:!1#+#/%$#"!3,!$2#!0)+($/50$&)+!./)0#((

$)!&+0'5"#!2)5/(!)*!;)/<=!./).)(#"!-#$2)"!)*!.&'&+1!*)/!*)5+"%$&)+(=!$2#!0%/#*5'!(#'#0$&)+!)*

.'%+$!%+"!-%02&+#/,!%+"!5(#!)*!+)&(#!-&$&1%$&)+!3%//&#/9(:>

 !/&(<!%((#((-#+$!)*!0)+($/50$&)+!%0$&6&$&#(!.)$#+$&%'',!"%-%1&+1!$)!3&)"&6#/(&$,>

 !/#%()+%3'#!?6)&"%+0#!@#$2)"!A$%$#-#+$!*)/!/#.$&'#(>

 !"#$%&'(!/#'%$&+1!$)!%+!5."%$#"!B%"1#/!(&$#!;%'<)6#/>

 !&"#+$&*&0%$&)+!)*!C3&)"&6#/(&$,!./)$#0$&)+!D)+#(C>

 !./%0$&0%'!-#%(5/#(!93)$2!.2,(&0%'!-#%(5/#(!%+"!(#+(&$&6#!;)/<&+1!./%0$&0#(:!$)!%6)&"!)/

/#"50#!&-.%0$(!$)!3&)"&6#/(&$,!"5/&+1!0)+($/50$&)+!9-%,!3#!./)6&"#"!%(!%!(#$!)*!-#$2)"

($%$#-#+$(:>

 !$2#!')0%$&)+!%+"!$&-&+1!)*!(#+(&$&6#!;)/<(!$)!%6)&"!2%/-!$)!3&)"&6#/(&$,!*#%$5/#(>

 !$2#!$&-#(!"5/&+1!0)+($/50$&)+!;2#+!(.#0&%'&($!#0)')1&($(!+##"!$)!3#!./#(#+$!)+!(&$#!$)

)6#/(##!;)/<(>

 !$2#!/)'#!%+"!/#(.)+(&3&'&$&#(!)+!(&$#!)*!%+!#0)')1&0%'!0'#/<!)*!;)/<(!9EF)G:!)/!(&-&'%/',

0)-.#$#+$!.#/()+>

H#$%&'(!)*!2);!-#%(5/#(!;&''!3#!.5$!&+!.'%0#!$)!%""/#((!%+,!#+6&/)+-#+$%'!./)3'#-(!%/&(&+1

*/)-!%+,!)*!$2#!%3)6#!(2%''!3#!./)6&"#">!?!+%-#"!.#/()+!(2%''!3#!%..)&+$#"!3,!$2#!%..'&0%+$

$)!"#%'!;&$2!0)-.'%&+$(=!(2%''!3#!%6%&'%3'#!)+!(&$#!%+"!$2#&/!%6%&'%3&'&$,!-%"#!<+);+!$)!%''

/#'#6%+$!.%/$&#(>

I2#!JE+%3'&+1!G)/<(J!/#*#//#"!$)!%3)6#!(2%''!0)-./&(#!$2#!*)'');&+1K

9%:!(&$#!&+6#($&1%$&)+(!)/!(5/6#,(>

93:!#0)')1&0%'!./#.%/%$&)+!;)/<(>

90:!$2#!./)6&(&)+!)*!(#05/&$,!*#+0&+1=!2)%/"&+1!%+"!(%'#(!(&1+%1#>

9":!$2#!0'#%/%+0#!)*!$2#!A&$#>

9#:!$2#!./)6&(&)+!)*!%+,!$#-.)/%/,!(&$#!.)&+$!)*!%00#((!*)/!0)+($/50$&)+!$/%**&0>

9*:!./)6&(&)+!)*!$#-.)/%/,!G#'*%/#!L!?00)--)"%$&)+8!%+"

91:!$#-.)/%/,!35&'"#/(!(5..',!9#'#0$/&0&$,=!;%$#/=!"%$%!#$0:>

M)!"#-)'&$&)+N0)+($/50$&)+!%0$&6&$&#(!(2%''!$%<#!.'%0#!)$2#/!$2%+!*/)-!O7KOO!2)5/(!5+$&'!P7KOO

2)5/(!9@)+"%,!$)!Q/&"%,:!%+"!*/)-!O7KOO!2)5/(!5+$&'!PRKOO!2)5/(!9A%$5/"%,:!;&$2!+)!+)&(,

;)/<!9"#*&+#"!%(!+)$!&+6)'6&+1!%+,!-%02&+#/,N.'%+$:!)+!A5+"%,!)/!B%+<NS53'&0!T)'&"%,(>

U#%()+K!V+!$2#!&+$#/#($(!)*!$2#!(%*#$,N%-#+&$,!)*!+#%/3,!/#(&"#+$(!L!)005.&#/(!)*!%+,!+#%/3,

+)&(#!(#+(&$&6#!./#-&(#(=!$2#!(%*#$,!L!1#+#/%'!%-#+&$&#(!)*!$2#!%/#%=!3&)"&6#/(&$,!9.%/$&05'%/',

3%$(:!%+"!&+!$2#!&+$#/#($(!)*!2&12;%,!(%*#$,!&+!%00)/"%+0#!;&$2!.)'&0&#(!H!H@P=!EMW!H@X=!YE

ASP=!YE!H@P=!YE!H@Z=!YE!H@R!%+"!I!ASP!)*!$2#!?/5+![)0%'!S'%+!%+"!$2#!MSSQ>!I2&(!&(

/#45&/#"!$)!3#!%!./# 0)--#+0#-#+$!0)+"&$&)+!3#0%5(#!&$!&(!+#0#((%/,!$)!2%6#!$2#

0)+($/50$&)+!(&$#!(#$ 5.!%1/##"!./&)/!$)!%00#((!3,!0)+($/50$&)+!($%**>

PZ M)!"#6#').-#+$!(2%''!0)--#+0#!5+$&'!$2#!%..'&0%+$!2%(!&-.'#-#+$#"!%!./)1/%--#!)*

%/02%#)')1&0%'!;)/<!&+!%00)/"%+0#!;&$2!$2#!%1/##"!G/&$$#+!A02#-#!)*!V+6#($&1%$&)+!3,

H#6#').-#+$!?/02%#)')1,!A#/6&0#(![$"!%(!/#0#&6#"!)+!\5',!Z]$2!ZOZR>

U#%()+K!I2#!(&$#!&(!)*!%/02%#)')1&0%'!(&1+&*&0%+0#!&+!%00)/"%+0#!;&$2!?/5+![)0%'!S'%+!S)'&0,

TEU!H@]>!I2&(!&(!/#45&/#"!$)!3#!%!./# 0)--#+0#-#+$!0)+"&$&)+!3#0%5(#!)$2#/;&(#!$2#

"&($5/3%+0#!)*!#%/$2!0)5'"!2%/-!&-.)/$%+$!"#.)(&$(>

PR M)!"#6#').-#+$!%3)6#!"%-. ./))*!0)5/(#!9HSF:!'#6#'!(2%''!$%<#!.'%0#!5+$&'!%![%+"(0%.#!%+"

Page 149



 !"#"$%!&#'(&)&$*+*),'-#&)'./ (-0'1&2'3**)'243+%,,*5',"'&)5'&667"8*5'%)'97%,%)$'3:',1*

/"!&#'-#&))%)$';4,1"7%,:<'=1*'!"),*),'">',1*'/ (-'21&##'%)!#45*',1*'>"##"9%)$?

&0'@*2!7%6,%")'&)5'*8&#4&,%")'">'>*&,47*2',"'3*'+&)&$*5<

30' !"#"$%!&#',7*)52'&)5'!")2,7&%),2'")'2%,*',1&,'+%$1,'%)>#4*)!*'+&)&$*+*),<

!0';%+2'&)5'"3A*!,%8*2'">'+&)&$*+*),<

50';667"67%&,*'+&)&$*+*),'"6,%")2'>"7'&!1%*8%)$'&%+2'&)5'"3A*!,%8*2<

*0'-7*2!7%6,%")2'>"7'+&)&$*+*),'&!,%")2<

>0'-7*6&7&,%")'">'&'9"7B'2!1*54#*'.%)!#45%)$'&)'&))4&#'9"7B'6#&)'!&6&3#*'">'3*%)$'7"##*5

>"79&75'"8*7'&'>%8*C:*&7'&)5'!"8*7%)$'&'+%)%+4+'">'&'DEC:*&7'6*7%"50<

$0'@*,&%#2'">',1*'3"5:'"7'"7$&)%2&,%")'7*26")2%3#*'>"7'%+6#*+*),&,%")'">',1*'6#&)F'&)5

10'G)$"%)$'+")%,"7%)$'&)5'7*+*5%&#'+*&247*2<

=1*'/ (-'21&##'%)!#45*'5*,&%#2'">',1*'#*$&#'&)5'>4)5%)$'+*!1&)%2+.20'3:'91%!1',1*'#")$C,*7+

%+6#*+*),&,%")'">',1*'6#&)'9%##'3*'2*!47*5'3:',1*'5*8*#"6*7'9%,1',1*'+&)&$*+*),'3"5:.%*20

7*26")2%3#*'>"7'%,2'5*#%8*7:<'=1*'6#&)'21&##'&#2"'2*,'"4,'.91*7*',1*'7*24#,2'>7"+'+")%,"7%)$'21"9

,1&,'!")2*78&,%")'&%+2'&)5'"3A*!,%8*2'">',1*'/ (-'&7*')",'3*%)$'+*,0'1"9'!"),%)$*)!%*2

&)5H"7'7*+*5%&#'&!,%")'9%##'3*'%5*),%>%*5I'&$7**5I'&)5'%+6#*+*),*5'2"',1&,',1*'5*8*#"6+*),'2,%##

5*#%8*72',1*'>4##:'>4)!,%")%)$'3%"5%8*72%,:'"3A*!,%8*2'">',1*'"7%$%)&##:'&667"8*5'2!1*+*<'=1*

&667"8*5'6#&)'9%##'3*'%+6#*+*),*5'%)'&!!"75&)!*'9%,1',1*'&667"8*5'5*,&%#2<

J*&2")?'="'!")2*78*'&)5'*)1&)!*'67",*!,*5'&)5'-7%"7%,:'26*!%*2'%)'&!!"75&)!*'9%,1'6"#%!:

 KL'@(M'">',1*';74)'/"!&#'-#&)'&)5',"'&##"9',1*'/"!&#'-#&))%)$';4,1"7%,:',"'5%2!1&7$*'%,2

54,%*2'4)5*7',1*'N")2*78&,%")'">'O&3%,&,2'&)5'P6*!%*2'J*$4#&,%")2'QERS'.&2'&+*)5*50I',1*

T%#5#%>*'U'N"4),7:2%5*';!,'RVWR'&2'&+*)5*5'&)5'2XE'">',1*'K&,47&#' )8%7")+*),'&)5'J47&#

N"++4)%,%*2';!,'QEEY'.-7%"7%,:'1&3%,&,2'U'26*!%*20<

RX K"'5*8*#"6+*),'&3"8*'5&+6C67"">'!"472*'.@-N0'#*8*#'21&##',&B*'6#&!*'4),%#'&'Z%"5%8*72%,:

 )1&)!*+*),'P,7&,*$:'>"7'67",*!,*5'&)5'67%"7%,:'26*!%*2'&2'67*6&7*5'3:'&'24%,&3#:'[4&#%>%*5

*!"#"$%2,'1&2'3**)'243+%,,*5',"'&)5'&667"8*5'%)'97%,%)$'3:',1*'/"!&#'-#&))%)$';4,1"7%,:<'=1*

!"),*),'">',1*'Z%"5%8*72%,:' )1&)!*+*),'P,7&,*$:'21&##'%)!#45*',1*'>"##"9%)$?

&0'-476"2*'&)5'!")2*78&,%")'"3A*!,%8*2'>"7',1*'67"6"2*5'*)1&)!*+*),'+*&247*2F

30'5*,&%#*5'5*2%$)2'"7'67"54!,'5*2!7%6,%")2',"'&!1%*8*'2,&,*5'"3A*!,%8*2F

!0'#"!&,%")2I'"7%*),&,%")2'&)5'1*%$1,2'">'67"6"2*5'*)1&)!*+*),'+*&247*2'3:'&667"67%&,*

+&62'&)5'6#&)2'.91*7*'7*#*8&),0F

50'6*72")2'7*26")2%3#*'>"7'%+6#*+*),%)$',1*'*)1&)!*+*),'+*&247*2F'&)5

*0'5*,&%#2'">'%)%,%&#'&>,*7!&7*'&)5'#")$C,*7+'+&%),*)&)!*'.91*7*'7*#*8&),0<

=1*'9"7B2'21&##'3*'%+6#*+*),*5'%)'&!!"75&)!*'9%,1',1*'&667"8*5'5*,&%#2'21&##'3*'7*,&%)*5'%)

,1&,'+&))*7',1*7*&>,*7<

J*&2")?'="'!")2*78*'&)5'*)1&)!*'67",*!,*5'&)5'67%"7%,:'26*!%*2'&)5'&##"9',1*'/"!&#

-#&))%)$';4,1"7%,:',"'5%2!1&7$*'%,2'54,%*2'4)5*7',1*'N")2*78&,%")'">'O&3%,&,2'&)5'P6*!%*2

J*$4#&,%")2'QERS'.&2'&+*)5*50I',1*'T%#5#%>*'U'N"4),7:2%5*';!,'RVWR'&2'&+*)5*5'3:'2XE'">

,1*'K&,47&#' )8%7")+*),'&)5'J47&#'N"++4)%,%*2';!,'QEEY'.-7%"7%,:'1&3%,&,2'U'26*!%*20'&)5

;74)'/"!&#'-#&)'6"#%!:' KL'@(M<

RM K"'5*8*#"6+*),'&3"8*'5&+6C67"">'!"472*'.@-N0'#*8*#'21&##',&B*'6#&!*'4),%#',1*7*'1&2'3**)

243+%,,*5',"I'&)5'&667"8*5'3:I',1*'/"!&#'-#&))%)$';4,1"7%,:I'&'#&)52!&6%)$'2!1*+*'%)!#45%)$

5*,&%#2'">'1&75'&)5'2">,'#&)52!&6%)$'&)5'5*,&%#2'">'*\%2,%)$',7**2'&)5'1*5$*7"92',"'3*

7*,&%)*5I',"$*,1*7'9%,1'+*&247*2'>"7',1*%7'67",*!,%")'547%)$',1*'!"472*'">',1*'5*8*#"6+*),<

=1*'&667"8*5'5*,&%#2'">',1*'#&)52!&6%)$'21&##'3*'!&77%*5'"4,'%)',1*'>%72,'6#&),%)$'&)5'2**5%)$

Page 150



 !" #$%&'#((#)*$+&,-!&#../0",*#$&#'&,-!&1/*(2*$+ &#3&,-!&.#40(!,*#$&#'&,-!&2!5!(#04!$,%

)-*.-!5!3&* &,-!& ##$!3%&"$2&"$6&,3!! &#3&0("$, &)-*.-%&)*,-*$&"&0!3*#2&#'&'*5!&6!"3 &'3#4&,-!

.#40(!,*#$&#'&2!5!(#04!$,%&2*!%&"3!&3!4#5!2&#3&1!.#4!& !3*#/ (6&2"4"+!2&#3&2* !" !2%& -"((

1!&3!0(".!2&*$&,-!&$!7,&0("$,*$+& !" #$&)*,-&#,-!3 &#'& *4*("3& *8!&"$2& 0!.*! %&/$(!  &,-!

9#."(&:("$$*$+&;/,-#3*,6&+*5! &)3*,,!$&.#$ !$,&,#&"$6&5"3*",*#$<&=-!&("$2 ."0*$+& .-!4!&4/ ,

!$ /3!&,-",&$",*5!&0("$,&"$2&,3!!& 0!.*! &"3!&/ !2<&=-!&03#0# !2&1/''!3&0("$,*$+&,#&,-!

 #/,-!3$&1#/$2"36&4/ ,&/ !&4",/3!& 0!.*! &)-!3!5!3&0#  *1(!<

>!" #$?&@$&,-!&*$,!3! , &#'&"4!$*,6&"$2&#'&,-!&!$5*3#$4!$,&#'&,-!&2!5!(#04!$,&*$&"..#32"$.!

)*,-&0#(*.6&A&ABC&#'&,-!&;3/$&9#."(&:("$<

CD E#&2!5!(#04!$,&"1#5!&2"40F03##'&.#/3 !&GA:HI&(!5!(& -"((&,"J!&0(".!&/$,*(&'/((&!(!5",*#$

2!,"*( &#'&"((&#'&,-!&03#0# !2&)"(( &"$2&'!$.! &" &*$2*.",!2&#$&23")*$+&K>LFMHMFNNFNNFA>F

;FO9FPQRQ&>!5&:QR&SK#/$2"36&=3!",4!$, &:("$S&-"5!&1!!$& /14*,,!2&,#&"$2&"003#5!2&16

,-!&9#."(&:("$$*$+&;/,-#3*,6&"$2&$#&2)!((*$+ & -"((&1!&#../0*!2&/$,*(& /.-&)"(( &"$2&'!$.! 

"  #.*",!2&)*,-&,-!4&-"5!&1!!$&!3!.,!2<&A!5!(#04!$,& -"((&1!&."33*!2&#/,&*$&"..#32"$.!&)*,-

,-!&"003#5!2&2!,"*( &"$2&0!34"$!$,(6&3!,"*$!2&*$&"&/ !"1(!&.#$2*,*#$&,-!3!"',!3<

>!" #$?&@$&,-!&*$,!3! , &#'&"4!$*,6&*$&"..#32"$.!&)*,-&0#(*.6&A&ABC&#'&,-!&;3/$&9#."(&:("$<

CT E#&2!5!(#04!$,&"1#5!&2"40F03##'&.#/3 !&GA:HI&(!5!(& -"((&,"J!&0(".!&/$,*(&'/((&2!,"*( &#'&,-!

03#0# !2&*$F./3,*("+!& !./3!&.6.(!& ,#3! &-"5!&1!!$& /14*,,!2&,#&"$2&"003#5!2&*$&)3*,*$+&16

,-!&9#."(&:("$$*$+&;/,-#3*,6&"$2&,-!&3!(!5"$,&-#/ ! & -"((&$#,&1!&#../0*!2&/$,*(&,-!&"003#5!2

.6.(!& ,#3"+!& -!2 &"  #.*",!2&)*,-&,-!4&-"5!&1!!$&!3!.,!2U03#5*2!2<&=-! !&.6.(!& ,#3"+!

 0".! & -"((&,-!3!"',!3&1!&0!34"$!$,(6&3!,"*$!2&"$2&4"*$,"*$!2<

>!" #$?&=#&03#5*2!&"(,!3$",*5!&,3"5!(&#0,*#$ &,#&,-!&/ !&#'&,-!&."3&*$&"..#32"$.!&)*,-&;3/$

9#."(&:("$&0#(*.*! &=&O:C&"$2&=&ABC<

CV E#&2!5!(#04!$,&"1#5!&2"40F03##'&.#/3 !&GA:HI&(!5!(& -"((&,"J!&0(".!&/$(!  &"$2&/$,*(

2!,"*( &#'&,-!&03#0# !2&(#.",*#$&#'&,-!&3!W/*3!2&'*3!&-623"$, &-"5!&1!!$& /14*,,!2&,#&"$2

"003#5!2&*$&)3*,*$+&16&,-!&9#."(&:("$$*$+&;/,-#3*,6&*$&.#$ /(,",*#$&)*,-&X! ,&O/  !7&H#/$,6

H#/$.*(Y &Z*3!&"$2&>! ./!&O!35*.!<

:3*#3&,#&,-!&'*3 ,&#../0",*#$&#'&"$6&2)!((*$+&'#34*$+&0"3,&#'&,-!&03#0# !2&2!5!(#04!$,%&,-!

2!5!(#0!3& -"((&",&,-!*3&#)$&!70!$ !&*$ ,"((&,-!&3!W/*3!2&'*3!&-623"$, &G#3&*$&"&0-" !2

03#+3"44!&*'&"&("3+!&2!5!(#04!$,I&*$&,-!&"003#5!2&(#.",*#$ &,#&KO?TPQ& ,"$2"32 &#3& ,#3!2

)",!3& /00(6&"$2&"33"$+!&'#3&,-!*3&.#$$!.,*#$&,#&"&)",!3& /00(6&)-*.-&* &"003#03*",!&*$&,!34 

#'&1#,-&03!  /3!&"$2&5#(/4!&'#3&,-!&0/30# ! &#'&'*3!'*+-,*$+<

=-!&'*3!&-623"$, & -"((&,-!3!"',!3&1!&4"*$,"*$!2&" &0"3,&#'&,-!&2!5!(#04!$,&16&,-!&)",!3

/$2!3,"J!3&",&,-!&!70!$ !&#'&,-!&Z*3!&"$2&>! ./!&O!35*.!&*'&"2#0,!2&" &0"3,&#'&,-!&0/1(*.

4"*$ & /00(6&GZ*3!&O!35*.! &;.,&RQQ[I&#3&16&,-!&#)$!3U#../0*!3&*'&,-!&*$ ,"((",*#$&* &3!,"*$!2&" 

"&03*5",!&$!,)#3J<

>!" #$?&@$&,-!&*$,!3! , &#'&"4!$*,6&"$2&*$&"..#32"$.!&)*,-&0#(*.6&@EZ&O:C&"$2&=&O:C&#'&,-!

;3/$&9#."(&:("$&"$2&*$&"..#32"$.!&)*,-&=-!&Z*3!&\&>! ./!&O!35*.!&;.,&RQQ[<

C] O-#/(2&"$6&,!40#3"36& -#)-#4!U &#3& "(! &"3!" &1!&3!W/*3!2&,-!$&'/((&2!,"*( & -"((&1!

03#5*2!2&03*#3&,#&"$6&0"3,&#'&,-!&2!5!(#04!$,& *,!&3!".-*$+&2"40F03##'&.#/3 !&GA:HI&(!5!(<

O/.-&2!,"*( & -"((&*$.(/2!&"$6&,!40#3"36&1/*(2*$+ &#3&,!40#3"36&.-"$+! &,#&1/*(2*$+ &"$2&"$6

,!40#3"36&.-"$+!&,#&,-!&2!5!(#04!$,&("6#/,<&=-!&"003#5!2&2!,"*( & -"((&1!&'#3&"&,!40#3"36

0!3*#2&#$(6&!$2*$+&#$&#3&1!'#3!&,-!&2",!&,-",&,-!&(" ,&2)!((*$+&#$&,-!& *,!&-" &1!!$& #(2<&=-!

1/*(2*$+ &#3&"3!"& -"((&,-!$&1!&3!,/3$!2&,#&,-!*3&"003#5!2&0!34"$!$,&"00!"3"$.!&)*,-*$&̂

4#$,- &#'&,-!&2",!&#'&,-!&(" ,&1/*(2*$+& #(2<

Page 151



 !"#$%&'(%')*!'+%)!,!#)'$-'.+#/"0'1',!#+2!%)+"0'"3!%+)4'"%2')*!'5*","5)!,6"77!","%5!'$-')*!

#/,,$/%2+%8'",!"'+%'"55$,2"%5!'9+)*'7$0+5+!#':':;<'"%2'=>'?@<'$-')*!'A,/%'B$5"0'@0"%C

DE @,+$,')$')*!'$55/7")+$%'$-'"%4'7",)'$-')*!'2!.!0$73!%)F')*!'"770+5"%)'$,'2!.!0$7!,'#*"00'!%#/,!

)*")'+%-,"#),/5)/,!'+#'+370!3!%)!2')$'"00$9'-$,')*!'7,$.+#+$%'$-')*!'*+8*!#)'"."+0"G0!'*!"20+%!

#7!!2'$-'G,$"2G"%2'7,$.+#+$%')$'-/)/,!'$55/7"%)#'$-'"00'$-')*!'2!.!0$73!%)'-,$3'"'#+)!H9+2!

%!)9$,I'7,$.+2!2'"#'7",)'$-')*!'+%+)+"0'*+8*9"4'9$,I#'"%2'+%')*!'5$%#),/5)+$%'$-'-,$%)"8!

)*,!#*$02#')$'G/+02+%8#')*")'"G/)')*!'*+8*9"4C'J%0!##'!.+2!%5!'+#'7/)'-$,9",2'"%2'"8,!!2'+%

9,+)+%8'G4')*!'B$5"0'@0"%%+%8'A/)*$,+)4')*")')!5*%$0$8+5"0'"2."%5!#'-$,')*!'7,$.+#+$%'$-'"

G,$"2G"%2'#!,.+5!'-$,')*!'3"K$,+)4'$-'7$)!%)+"0'5/#)$3!,#'9+00'%$'0$%8!,'%!5!##+)")!'G!0$9

8,$/%2'+%-,"#),/5)/,!F')*!'2!.!0$73!%)'$-')*!'#+)!'9+00'5$%)+%/!'+%'"55$,2"%5!'9+)*')*!

"77,$.!2'#),")!84C

 !"#$%&'L$'#"-!8/",2')*!'"3!%+)+!#'$-'-/)/,!',!#+2!%)#'+%'"55$,2"%5!'9+)*'A,/%'B$5"0'@0"%

7$0+54'L>B'?@<C

D< @,+$,')$'$55/7")+$%'$-'"%4'$-')*!'"77,$.!2'29!00+%8#F')*!'"770+5"%)'$,'2!.!0$7!,'#*"00'7,$.+2!

)*!'29!00+%8#'9+)*'!0!5),+5'.!*+50!'5*",8!'7$+%)#'+%'"55$,2"%5!'9+)*')*!'5$/%5+0M#'#)"%2",2#'"#

#!)'$/)'+%'+)#'@",I+%8'?)"%2",2#'?@:C'L*+#',!N/+,!#')*")'9*!,!'"'29!00+%8'*"#'"'2,+.!9"4'$,

8","8!')*!%'$%!'$-')*$#!'7",I+%8'#7"5!#'#*"00'G!'7,$.+2!2'9+)*'"'5*",8+%8'7$+%)F'9+)*'2/5)+%8

)*!%'G!+%8'7,$.+2!2')$'"00'$)*!,'#7"5!#F'9*!,!'"77,$7,+")!F')$'7,$.+2!'7"##+.!'7,$.+#+$%'-$,

)*!#!'#7"5!#')$'G!'/78,"2!2'+%'-/)/,!C'L*!'+%2+.+2/"0'5*",8!'7$+%)#'#*"00'G!'+%'"55$,2"%5!

9+)*')*!')!5*%+5"0',!N/+,!3!%)#'#!)'$/)'+%'@",)'?F'#!5)+$%'OCD'$-')*!'P/+02+%8' !8/0")+$%#'DE<E

Q"#'"3!%2!2RC'L*!'!0!5),+5'.!*+50!'5*",8!'7$+%)#'#*"00')*!,!"-)!,'G!',!)"+%!2'"%2'3"+%)"+%!2

+%'8$$2'9$,I+%8'5$%2+)+$%C

 !"#$%&'L$'3+)+8")!'"8"+%#)'"2.!,#!'+37"5)#'$%'0$5"0'"+,'N/"0+)4'"%2')$'7,$3$)!'#/#)"+%"G0!

),".!0F'+%'"55$,2"%5!'9+)*'A,/%'B$5"0'@0"%'7$0+54'=>':;SQ5RF')*!'A,/%'@",I+%8'?)"%2",2#

?@:'"%2')*!'T@@UC

DD T$'+%2+.+2/"0'29!00+%8'*!,!G4'"77,$.!2'#*"00'G!'$55/7+!2'/%)+0')*!'$7)+$%"0',!N/+,!3!%)'-$,

,!#),+5)!2'9")!,'5$%#/37)+$%'+%'@",)'V'$-')*!'P/+02+%8' !8/0")+$%#'"#'2!3$%#),")!2')*,$/8*

)*!'9")!,'5"05/0")$,'*"#'G!!%'5$370+!2'9+)*'-$,')*")'29!00+%8C

 !"#$%&'L$'+37,$.!')*!'#/#)"+%"G+0+)4'$-')*!'29!00+%8#'+%'"55$,2"%5!'9+)*'7$0+54'W':;<'$-')*!

A,/%'B$5"0'@0"%C

DS T$'29!00+%8#'+%')*!'2!.!0$73!%)'*!,!G4'7!,3+))!2'#*"00'G!'$55/7+!2'/%)+0')*!'5$370!)+$%'"%2

$7!%+%8')$')*!'),".!00+%8'7/G0+5'$-')*!'+37,$.!3!%)#')$')*!'ADX'6'Y"7)$%'B"%!'K/%5)+$%'#*$9%

$%'2,"9+%8'%/3G!,'(LP<<SDZHVAHE<Z' !.+#+$%'['\@,$7$#!2'!])!%#+$%')$'ADX'Y"7)$%'B"%!

,+8*)')/,%\'2")!2'SE6̂6DE<X'Q$,'#/5*'$)*!,'#5*!3!'$-'9$,I#'#/G#)"%)+"004')$')*!'#"3!'!--!5)F'"#

3"4'G!'"77,$.!2'+%'9,+)+%8'G4')*!'0$5"0'70"%%+%8'"/)*$,+)4'Q9*$'#*"00'5$%#/0)'9+)*'T")+$%"0

_+8*9"4#RC

 !"#$%&'L$'!%#/,!')*")')*!'ADX'L,/%I' $"2'5$%)+%/!#')$'G!'"%'!--!5)+.!'7",)'$-')*!'%")+$%"0

#4#)!3'$-',$/)!#'-$,')*,$/8*'),"--+5'"%2')$'#")+#-4')*!',!"#$%"G0!',!N/+,!3!%)#'$-',$"2'#"-!)4'+%

"55$,2"%5!'9+)*'#!5)+$%'<E'$-')*!'_+8*9"4#'A5)'<̀ ÊF'A,/%'B$5"0'@0"%'7$0+54'L'?@<'"%2')*!

T@@UC

DZ @,+$,')$')*!'$55/7")+$%'$-'"%4'7",)'$-')*!'2!.!0$73!%)F'-/00'2!)"+0#'$-'"00'%!9'!])!,%"0'0+8*)+%8

Q+%50/2+%8')47!'$-'0+8*)'"770+"%5!F')*!'*!+8*)'"%2'7$#+)+$%'$-'-+))+%8F'7,!2+5)!2'+00/3+%")+$%'0!.!0#

"%2'0+8*)'#7+00"8!R'#*"00'G!'#/G3+))!2')$'"%2'"77,$.!2'+%'9,+)+%8'G4')*!'B$5"0'@0"%%+%8

A/)*$,+)4C'L*!'#5*!3!'#*$/02'#!!I')$'5$%-$,3'9+)*')*!',!5$33!%2")+$%#'$-')*!'(%#)+)/)+$%'$-

B+8*)+%8'@,$-!##+$%"0#'Q(B@R'\V/+2"%5!'T$)!#'-$,')*!' !2/5)+$%'$-'aG),/#+.!'B+8*)\

Page 152



 !"#$%&#$$'()*+(,-./%

 ,'(0123+045(+6/.2(,72,.842,+*72.(/3(.0+2(+6,+(,72(9,7+0:*-,7-5(.23.0+0;2(4/7(),+.(,31(+6,+(,72

-0<2-5(+/(:,*.2(10.+*7),3:2(03(/7(,7/*31(+6207()722103=(.0+2.(,31(72.+03=(9-,:2.(/7(,-/3=

0>9/7+,3+(7/*+2.(*.21(+/(,::2..(<25(,72,.(/4(+6207(+2770+/75?(4/7(2@,>9-2?(4/7(4/7,=03=A(,31

 )'(.6/B(6/B(,31(B6272(2@+273,-(-0=6+03=(B0--()2(03.+,--21( +67/*=6(97/;0.0/3(/4(,997/970,+2

-0=6+03=(:/3+/*7(9-,3.(,31(+2:630:,-(.92:040:,+0/3.'(./(+6,+(0+(:,3()2(:-2,7-5(12>/3.+7,+21(+6,+

,72,.(+/()2(-0+(B0--(3/+(10.+*7)(/7(972;23+(+62(,)/;2(.92:02.(*.03=(+6207(+2770+/75(/7(6,;03=

,::2..(+/(+6207()722103=(.0+2.(,31(72.+03=(9-,:2.C

D--(2@+273,-(-0=6+03=(.6,--()2(03.+,--21(03(,::/71,3:2(B0+6(+62(.92:040:,+0/3.(,31(-/:,+0/3.(.2+

/*+(03(+62(.:62>2(,31(>,03+,0321(+6272,4+27(03(,::/71,3:2(B0+6(+62(.:62>2C(E3127(3/

:07:*>.+,3:2.(.6/*-1(,35(/+627(2@+273,-(-0=6+03=()2(03.+,--21(B0+6/*+(970/7(:/3.23+(47/>(+62

F/:,-(G-,3303=(D*+6/70+5C

H2,./3%(I3(+62(03+272.+.(/4(+62(,>230+02.(/4(+62(,72,?(+62(.0+2()0/10;27.0+5( 9,7+0:*-,7-5(03

72.92:+(/4(),+.'?(+62(03+272.+.(/4(>030>0.03=(:70>2?(7/,1(.,42+5(,31(+/(>030>0.2(*332:2..,75

-0=6+(.90--,=2(/*+.012(+62(12;2-/9>23+(.0+2(03(,::/71,3:2(B0+6(9/-0:02.(JK(LG$?(JK(MN&?(O

LG$(P(K"Q(MNR(/4(+62(D7*3(F/:,-(G-,3C

&R "/(9,7+(/4(+62(12;2-/9>23+(.6,--()2(407.+(/::*9021(*3+0-(.*:6(+0>2(,.(+62(;260:*-,7(,::2..?

4//+B,5.(,31(,../:0,+21(;0.0)0-0+5(.9-,5.(.27;03=(+62(12;2-/9>23+(6,.()223(:/3.+7*:+21(03

,::/71,3:2(B0+6(+62(,997/;21(9-,3.C(S3:2(97/;0121(+62(;0.0)0-0+5(.9-,5.(.6,--(+6272,4+27()2

>,03+,0321(,31(<29+(4722(/4(,--(/).+7*:+0/3.(/;27(,(620=6+(/4(#CT(>2+72(,)/;2(+62(,1U/0303=

:,770,=2B,5(-2;2-(/7(,.(/+627B0.2(,=7221(03(B70+03=(B0+6(+62(F/:,-(G-,3303=(D*+6/70+5C

H2,./3%(I3(+62(03+272.+.(/4(7/,1(.,42+5(,31(03(,::/71,3:2(B0+6(9/-0:5(O(LG$(/4(+62(D7*3(F/:,-

G-,3(,31(+62("GGVC

&T "/(9,7+(/4(+62(12;2-/9>23+(.6,--()2(407.+(/::*9021(*3+0-(+62(;260:-2(9,7<03=(,31(+*7303=(.9,:2.

6,;2()223(:/3.+7*:+21(03(,::/71,3:2(B0+6(+62(,997/;21(9-,3.C(O62(9,7<03=(.9,:2.(.6,--

+6272,4+27()2(72+,0321(4/7(+6207(12.0=3,+21(*.2C

H2,./3%(O/(97/;012(,12W*,+2(/3X.0+2(:,7(9,7<03=(,31(+*7303=(.9,:2(4/7(+62(12;2-/9>23+(03

,::/71,3:2(B0+6(9/-0:5(O(LG$(/4(+62(D7*3(F/:,-(G-,3(,31(+62("GGVC

&Y I4(72.0123+0,-(97/927+02.(,72(+/()2(:/>9-2+21(,31(/::*9021(970/7(+/(+62(B6/-2(12;2-/9>23+

)203=(4030.621?(,(.:62>2(+/(97/+2:+(+6/.2(2,7-5(/::*9,3+.(47/>(3/0.2(,31(;0)7,+0/3(47/>

:/3.+7*:+0/3(,:+0;0+02.(.6/*-1()2(.*)>0++21(,31(,997/;21(03(B70+03=()5(+62(F/:,-(G-,3303=

D*+6/70+5(970/7(+/(+62(/::*9,+0/3(/4(,35(,442:+21(1B2--03=.C

H2,./3%(O/(97/+2:+(+62(,>230+5(/4(4*+*72(72.0123+.(03(,::/71,3:2(B0+6(G/-0:5(JK(MN$(/4(+62

D7*3(F/:,-(G-,3C

&Z "/32(/4(+62(1B2--03=.(.6,--()2(/::*9021(*3-2..(,31(*3+0-(4*--(12+,0-.(/4(+62(9*)-0:(/923(.9,:2

 GSL'(,31(,../:0,+21(>,3,=2>23+(,77,3=2>23+.(6,;2()223(.*)>0++21(+/(,31(,997/;21(03

B70+03=()5(+62(F/:,-(G-,3303=(D*+6/70+5C(O62(GSL(.6,--(+6272,4+27()2(0>9-2>23+21(03

,::/71,3:2(B0+6(+62(12+,0-.(,.(,=7221(+67/*=6(+62(10.:6,7=2(/4(:/310+0/3( /7(,35(.*).2W*23+

;,70,+0/3(,99-0:,+0/3'(970/7(+/(/::*9,+0/3(/4(+62(ZR+6(1B2--03=(,31(927>,323+-5(72+,0321

+6272,4+27C(O62(,997/;21(>,3,=2>23+(12+,0-.(.6,--(+623()2(927>,323+-5(,162721(+/C

H2,./3%(O/(23.*72(GSL(0.(97/;0121(,31(+6,+(,(>,3,=2>23+(72=0>2(0.(2.+,)-0.621(03

,::/71,3:2(B0+6(9/-0:5(SLH(MN$(/4(+62(D7*3(F/:,-(G-,3C

&[ "/32(/4(+62(1B2--03=.(.6,--()2(/::*9021(*3-2..(,31(*3+0-(4*--(12+,0-.(/4(+62(9*)-0:(9-,5(97/;0.0/3

Page 153



 !"# $$%&' ()"#* ! +)*)!(# ,, !+)*)!($#- .)#/))!#$0/*'(()"#(%# !"# 11,%.)"#'!#2,'('!+

/3#(-)#4%& 5#65 !!'!+#70(-%,'(38#9-)#15 3#1,%.'$'%!#$- 55#(-),) :(),#/)#'*15)*)!()"#'!

 &&%," !&)#2'(-#(-)#")( '5$# $# +,))"#(-,%0+-#(-)#"'$&- ,+)#%:#&%!"'('%!#;%,# !3#$0/$)<0)!(

. ,' ('%!# 115'& ('%!=#1,'%,#(%#%&&01 ('%!#%:#(-)#>?(-#"2)55'!+# !"#1),* !)!(53#,)( '!)"

(-),) :(),8#9-)# 11,%.)"#* ! +)*)!(#")( '5$#$- 55#(-)!#/)#1),* !)!(53# "-),)"#(%8

@) $%!A#9%#)!$0,)#(- (#15 3#1,%.'$'%!#'$#'!#15 &)#:%,#:0(0,)#,)$'")!($# !"#(- (# #* ! +)*)!(

,)+'*)#'$#)$( /5'$-)"#'!# &&%," !&)#2'(-#1%5'&3#BC@#DEF#%:#(-)#7,0!#4%& 5#65 !8

GH 9-)#$(0"3#2'!"%2$#%!#(-)#,) ,#)5). ('%!$#%:#15%($#>I# !"#>J#$- 55# (# 55#('*)$#/)#+5 K)"#2'(-

%/$&0,)"#+5 $$#01#(%# #-)'+-(#%:#F8J*# /%.)#:5%%,#5).)5# !"#:'L)"#(%#/)#(%1#%1)!'!+#%!538

@) $%!A#9%#1,%()&(#(-)# *)!'(')$# !"#1,'. &3#%:#15%($#>># !"#FMJ#'!# &&%," !&)#2'(-#7,0!

4%& 5#65 !#1%5'&')$#D#DEF# !"#NO#C6F8

GF P**)"' ()53#:%55%2'!+#'*15)*)!( ('%!#%:#(-)# 11,%.)"#$0,: &)#2 (),#", '! +)#$3$()*# !"

1,'%,#(%#%&&01 ('%!#%:# !3#1 ,(#%:#(-)#").)5%1*)!(Q#(-)#").)5%1),R 115'& !(#$- 55#1,%.'")#(-)

5%& 5#15 !!'!+# 0(-%,'(3#2'(-# $S/0'5(#", 2'!+$#%:#(-)#'*15)*)!()"#$&-)*)#(%+)(-),#2'(-# 

&%*15)('%!#,)1%,(#1,)1 ,)"#/3# !#'!")1)!")!(#)!+'!)),#(- (#&%!:',*$#(- (#(-)#$&-)*)#2 $

/0'5(#'!# &&%," !&)#2'(-#(-)# 11,%.)"#", 2'!+R$# !"#'$#:'(#:%,#10,1%$)8##9-)#$&-)*)#$- 55

(-),) :(),#/)#* '!( '!)"#'!#1),1)(0'(38

@) $%!#A#9%#)!$0,)#(- (#(-)#1,%1%$)"#").)5%1*)!(#'$#$ ('$: &(%,'53#", '!)"# !"#'!# &&%," !&)

2'(-#1%5'&')$#T#C6FQT#DEFQ#T#DEM# !"#T#DEG#%:#(-)#7,0!#4%& 5#65 !8

GM P:#"0,'!+#").)5%1*)!(Q# !3#.'$'/5)#&%!( *'! ()"#%,#%"%,%0$#* (),' 5Q#;:%,#)L *15)Q# $/)$(%$

&%!( '!'!+#* (),' 5Q#$( '!)"#$%'5Q#1)(,%5#R#"')$)5#R#$%5.)!(#%"%0,Q#0!"),+,%0!"#( !U$#%,

 $$%&' ()"#1'1)2%,U=#!%(#1,).'%0$53#'")!(':')"Q#'$#:%0!"#(%#/)#1,)$)!(# (#(-)#$'()Q#!%#:0,(-),

").)5%1*)!(#;0!5)$$#%(-),2'$)#)L1,)$$53# +,))"#'!#2,'('!+#2'(-#(-)#4%& 5#65 !!'!+#70(-%,'(3=

$- 55#/)#& ,,')"#%0(#0!('5#'(#- $#/))!#:0553#'!.)$('+ ()"#0$'!+#$0'( /53#<0 5':')"#'!")1)!")!(

&%!$05( !(;$=8#9-)#4%& 5#65 !!'!+#70(-%,'(3#*0$(#/)#'!:%,*)"#'**)"' ()53#%:#(-)#! (0,)# !"

")+,))#%:#(-)#&%!( *'! ('%!#1,)$)!(# !"# #*)(-%"#$( ()*)!(#")( '5'!+#-%2#(-)#0!$0$1)&()"

&%!( *'! ('%!#$- 55#/)#") 5(#2'(-#*0$(#/)#1,)1 ,)"# !"#$0/*'(()"#(%#(-)#4%& 5#65 !!'!+

70(-%,'(3#:%,# 11,%. 5#'!#2,'('!+#/):%,)#/)'!+#'*15)*)!()"8#P:#!%#$0&-#&%!( *'! ()"#* (),' 5#'$

'")!(':')"#"0,'!+#(-)#").)5%1*)!(Q# #$( ()*)!(#(%#(-'$#)::)&(#*0$(#/)#$0/*'(()"#'!#2,'('!+#(%#(-)

4%& 5#65 !!'!+#70(-%,'(38

@) $%!A#9%#)!$0,)#(- (#(-)#").)5%1*)!(#&%*15')$#2'(-# 11,%.)"#")( '5$#'!#(-)#'!(),)$($#%:

1,%()&('%!#%:#(-)#)!.',%!*)!(# !"#1,).)!('%!#%:#- ,*#(%#-0* !#-) 5(-#'!# &&%," !&)#2'(-

7,0!#4%& 5#65 !#1%5'&')$#NO#C6F# !"#NO#DEV8

GG PWXB@E79PYOA#C( ()*)!(#10,$0 !(#(%#7,('&5)#G?#%:#(-)#9%2!# !"#Z%0!(,3#65 !!'!+

;D).)5%1*)!(#E ! +)*)!(#6,%&)"0,)=#;O!+5 !"=#B,"),#MHF?8#9-)#4%& 5#65 !!'!+#70(-%,'(3

- $# &()"#1%$'('.)53# !"#1,% &('.)53#'!#")(),*'!'!+#(-'$# 115'& ('%!#/3#'")!(':3'!+#* ((),$#%:

&%!&),!#'!#(-)# 115'& ('%!#; $#%,'+'! 553#$0/*'(()"=# !"#!)+%(' ('!+Q#2'(-#(-)# 115'& !(Q

 &&)1( /5)# *)!"*)!($#(%# "",)$$#(-%$)#&%!&),!$8#7$# #,)$05(Q#(-)#4%& 5#65 !!'!+#70(-%,'(3

- $#/))!# /5)#(%#+, !(#15 !!'!+#1),*'$$'%!#:%,# !# &&)1( /5)#1,%1%$ 5Q#'!# &&%," !&)#2'(-#(-)

1,)$0*1('%!#'!#: .%0,#%:#$0$( '! /5)#").)5%1*)!(Q# $#$)(#%0(#'!#(-)#W66X8

GV PWXB@E79PYOA#9-'$#")&'$'%!#- $#/))!#+, !()"#'!#&%![0!&('%!#2'(-# #C)&('%!#FHI#5)+ 5

 +,))*)!(#,)5 ('!+#(%A

;F=#9-)#1,%.'$'%!#%:#?F#7::%," /5)#D2)55'!+$# &,%$$#(-)#2-%5)#$&-)*)#&%!$'$('!+#%:#GV

7::%," /5)#@)!()"Q#V#C- ,)"#B2!),$-'1# !"#FG#X',$(#\%*)$8

;M=#7#9, .)5#65 !# !"#'($# $$%&' ()"#:))#%:#]GQ?HH#; (#(-)#('*)#%:#2,'('!+=#:%,#*%!'(%,'!+# !"

Page 154



 !"#$#%&'()'$*+',- .+/'0/ %1

234'5'6(%$-#7!$#(%'()'89::';+-'"<+//#%&'$('$*+'=(>+$'=(-%+-'?>;-(.+>+%$@'A6*+>+B' %"1

2C4'5'A+6(%" -D'A6*((/',- %@;(-$'=(%$-#7!$#(%'#%' 66(-" %6+'<#$*'$*+';!7/#@*+"')(->!/ 1

3E ?FGHIJ5,?KLM'?%)#/$- $#(%'- $+@')(-'@( N &+'@$-!6$!-+@' -+'$('7+'7 @+"'(%';+-6(/ $#(%'$+@$@

!%"+-$ N+%'#%'$*+'<#%$+-';+-#("' %"' $'$*+'/(6 $#(%' %"'"+;$*'()'$*+';-(;(@+"'@$-!6$!-+@1',*+

#%)#/$- $#(%'$+@$@'>!@$'7+'6 --#+"'(!$'#%' 66(-" %6+'<#$*'OIL3:EP'=?I?5'IQE:'(-' '@#>#/ -

 ;;-(.+"'>+$*("1'5//'"+@#&%'@$(->@'>!@$'#%6/!"+' '6/#> $+'6* %&+' //(< %6+P' @';+-

*$$;@MRR<<<1&(.1!NR&!#" %6+R)/(("S-#@NS @@+@@>+%$@S6/#> $+S6* %&+S //(< %6+@P'(%'@$(-+"

.(/!>+@'(-'- #%) //'#%$+%@#$D1'?%)#/$- $#(%'@$-!6$!-+@'>!@$'6 $+-')(-'$*+'6-#$#6 /'Q'#%'QT'D+ -'@$(->

+.+%$P'2;/!@CTU4'7+$<++%'$*+'#%.+-$'()'$*+'+%$-D';#;+'$('$*+'@( N < D' %"'$*+'7 @+'()'$*+

@$-!6$!-+1'5//'@!-) 6+'< $+-'"- #% &+'"+@#&%@'>!@$' /@('* .+';-(.#@#(%'$('+%@!-+'$*+-+'#@

6 ; 6#$D'#%'$*+'@D@$+>'$('6(%$ #%'$*+'6-#$#6 /'Q'#%'QTT'D+ -'@$(->'+.+%$'2;/!@'CEU41

G-++7( -"'#@'$('7+';-(.#"+"'7+$<++%'$*+'7 @+'()'$*+'#%)#/$- $#(%'@$-!6$!-+' %"'$*+'*#&*+@$

-+6(-"+"'&-(!%"< $+-'/+.+/'#"+%$#)#+"'#%'$* $'/(6 $#(%1'?"+ //D'$*#@'@*(!/"'7+'Q'>+$-+'<*+-+

;(@@#7/+P' @'@$ $+"'#%'$*+'=?I?5'A!"@'J %! /''&!#" %6+1'V(<+.+-P'(%'$*+'6( @$ /';/ #%'#%

; -$#6!/ -P'<*+-+'&+(/(&D'"#6$ $+@' %"'<*+-+'@* //(<';+-6*+"R$#" //D'#%)/!+%6+"'< $+-'$ 7/+@

 -+'()$+%';-+@+%$P'$*#@'#@'!%/#N+/D'$('7+' 6*#+. 7/+'#--+@;+6$#.+'()'$*#@P'#%)#/$- $#(%'>!@$'@$#//'7+

)!//D'6(%@#"+-+"1',*+-+)(-+P'$('> W#>#@+'$*#@';($+%$# /' %"' .(#"'!$#/#@#%&'($*+-'/+@@') .(!- 7/+

>+$*("@'()'@!-) 6+'< $+-'"#@;(@ /P'$*+'7 @+@'()'#%)#/$- $#(%'@$-!6$!-+@' -+';+->#$$+"'$('7+

#>>+"# $+/D' 7(.+'$*+';+ N'-+6(-"+"'&-(!%"< $+-'/+.+/@'<*+-+'#$'#@'"++>+"'%+6+@@ -D1

?%' -+ @'<*+-+' %' X!#)+-'#@'$('7+';-($+6$+"'2@!7Y+6$'$('&!#" %6+')-(>'$*+'L%.#-(%>+%$

5&+%6D4'$*+%' '>#%#>!>'Q'>+$-+')-++7( -"'>!@$'7+';-(.#"+"1'A!#$ 7/+'< $+-'$-+ $>+%$'#@

-+X!#-+"'!;@$-+ >'$('$*+';(#%$'()'"#@6* -&+'#%' //'6#-6!>@$ %6+@'$('>#%#>#@+' %D'&-(!%"< $+-

;(//!$#(%'-#@N'(-'"+$-#>+%$'$('$*+'"- #% &+'%+$<(-N1'5%D'A!ZA'(-'@( N < D'"+@#&%'>!@$

#%6/!"+' "+X! $+'&-(!%"< $+-'>(%#$(-#%&'" $ '$('"+$+->#%+'$*+'*#&*+@$'&-(!%"< $+-'$ 7/+'#%

@!;;(-$'()'$*+'"+@#&%1',*+' ;;/#6 %$'#@' ".#@+"'$('"#@6!@@'$*+'+W$+%"'()'&-(!%"'< $+-

>(%#$(-#%&'<#$*'$*+'6(!%6#/[@'+%&#%++-@1

A!;;/+>+%$ -D'&!#" %6+'%($+@'-+& -"#%&'@!-) 6+'< $+-'"- #% &+' -+'/(6 $+"' $

*$$;@MRR<<<1 -!%1&(.1!NR"- #% &+S;/ %%#%&S6(%@!/$ $#(%@'(%'5-!%'Z#@$-#6$'=(!%6#/[@'<+7@#$+1'5

@!-) 6+'< $+-'"- #% &+'6*+6N/#@$'#@' . #/ 7/+'(%'5-!%'Z#@$-#6$'=(!%6#/[@'<+7@#$+P'$*#@'@*(!/"'7+

@!7>#$$+"'<#$*' 'Z#@6* -&+'()'=(%"#$#(%@'5;;/#6 $#(%1'I+)+-+%6+'@*(!/"' /@('7+'> "+'$('$*+

[\+@$'A!@@+W']]G5'0(/#6D')(-'$*+'J % &+>+%$'()'A!-) 6+'\ $+-[1

3: ?FGHIJ5,?KLM'?)'"!-#%&'6(%@$-!6$#(%'<(-N@P'#$'7+6(>+@' ;; -+%$'$* $'#>;/+>+%$ $#(%'6 %%($

7+'6 --#+"'#%' 66(-" %6+'<#$*';-+.#(!@/D' &-++"'"+$ #/@' %D'-+@!7>#@@#(%'()'$*+'"- #% &+

"+@#&%'>!@$'7+' 66(>; %#+"'7D' %'!;" $+"'6(;D'()'$*+'> % &+>+%$'> %! /1

3̂ ?FGHIJ5,?KLM'5'@!-) 6+'< $+-'"- #% &+'.+-#)#6 $#(%'6(%"#$#(%'&!#" %6+'%($+'#@' . #/ 7/+'' $

*$$;@MRR<<<1 -!%1&(.1!NR"- #% &+S;/ %%#%&S6(%@!/$ $#(%@P'$*#@'6/+ -/D'@+$@'(!$'(!-

-+X!#-+>+%$@')(-'"#@6* -&#%&'$*#@'6(%"#$#(%

3_ ?FGHIJ5,?KLM'5')(-> /' ;;/#6 $#(%')(-'6(%%+6$#(%'$('$*+';!7/#6'@+<+- &+'@D@$+>'#@'-+X!#-+"

#%'(-"+-'$('@+-.#6+'$*#@'"+.+/(;>+%$P';/+ @+'6(%$ 6$'A(!$*+-%'\ $+-P'A; --(<&-(.+'V(!@+P

A; --(<&-(.+P'H$$+-7(!-%+P'V >;@*#-+'AH9Q'9A\'2,+/M'T33T'3T3'TQQ̀ 4'(-

<<<1@(!$*+-%< $+-16(1!N1'0/+ @+'-+ "'$*+'F+<'=(%%+6$#(%@'A+-.#6+@'=* -&#%&

5-- %&+>+%$@'"(6!>+%$@'.# '*$$;@MRR7+$ 1@(!$*+-%< $+-16(1!NR#%)- @$-!6$!-+6* -&+@1

3̀ ?FGHIJ5,?KLM'G(//(<#%&' ;;-(. /'()'"+$ #/@'@*(<#%&'$*+'/(6 $#(%'()' //')#-+'*D"- %$2@4'(-

@$(-+"'< $+-'@!;;/D'2#%' 66(-" %6+'<#$*'\+@$'A!@@+W'G#-+' %"'I+@6!+'A+-.#6+[@'a!#" %6+

F($+@4' %"';-#(-'$('$*+')#-@$'(66!; $#(%'()' %D'"<+//#%&'(-'!%#$')(->#%&'; -$'()'$*+'"+.+/(;>+%$

D(!' -+' ".#@+"'$('6(%$ 6$'\+@$'A!@@+W'G#-+' %"'I+@6!+'A+-.#6+'2\AGIA4'> N+'$*+>' < -+

Page 155



 !"#$$"%&'"!()'"&*+)#,%-"! )"%&'"-(%'"#,+"%&'()"$ .#%( ,-/"0&'*".#,"%&',"1'" 2')#%'+"#,+"%'-%'+3

%&'()"$ .#%( ,"4#)5'+"62"$ .#$$*"#,+"2$ %%'+" ,"%&'"7#%')"4#,#8'4',%"-*-%'4"#,+"4#22(,8/

0&(-"(,! )4#%( ,"(-"%&',"#9#($#1$'"% "#$$"!()'".)'7-"#%%',+(,8"%&'"-(%'3"'--',%(#$"! )"$ .#%(,8"%&'

,'#)'-%"!()'"&*+)#,%-"#9#($#1$'"(,"%&'"9(.(,(%*" !"#"!()'"7(%& 6%"+'$#*/

:(%& 6%"%&(-"(,! )4#%( ,":;<=;"7 6$+", %"1'"#7#)'" !"#,*"!()'"&*+)#,%-"#9#($#1$'" ,"%&'"-(%'

#,+"$'#+"% "9#$6#1$'"%(4'"1'(,8"-2',%"$  5(,8"! )"#"7#%')"-622$*"% "5''2"%&'"!()'"#22$(#,.'

-622$('+"7(%&"7#%')/":(%& 6%"#"-622$*" !"7#%')"2' 2$'>-"$(9'-"#,+"2) 2')%('-". 6$+"1'"26%"#%

6,+6'")(-5"(,"%&'"'9',%" !"#"!()'/"<()'"&*+)#,%"(,! )4#%( ,"(-"% "1'"-',%"% "'(%&')"%&'"?$#,,(,8

@!!(.')" )"+()'.%$*"% "%&'":#%')"#,+"A..'--"B'2#)%4',%3":;<=;" ,"%&'"+'%#($-"8(9',"1'$ 7C

<)-/7#%')#,+#..'--D7'-%-6--'E/8 9/65

FG HI<@=JA0HKLC"0&'"L,9() ,4',%#$"?')4(%%(,8"ML,8$#,+"#,+":#$'-N"='86$#%( ,-"OGPQ")'R6()'

#"2')4(%" )"'E'42%( ,"% "1'" 1%#(,'+"! )"#,*"#.%(9(%('-"7&(.&"7($$"%#5'"2$#.'C

S" ," )"7(%&(,"T"4'%)'-" !"#"4#(,")(9')"MPQ"4'%)'-"(!"%(+#$N

S" ," )"7(%&(,"T"4'%)'-" !"#"!$  +"+'!',.'"-%)6.%6)'" )".6$9')%'+"4#(,")(9')"MPQ"4'%)'-"(!"%(+#$N

< )"86(+#,.'"2$'#-'"9(-(%C"777/8 9/65U86(+#,.'U!$  +S)(-5S#.%(9(%('-',9() ,4',%#$S2')4(%-" )

. ,%#.%"%&'"I#%( ,#$"V6-% 4')"V ,%#.%"V',%)'" ,"GWXGT"YGQOYGQ"MJ ,+#*"% "<)(+#*3"T#4"% 

Q24N" )"1*"'4#($(,8"',R6()('-D',9() ,4',%#8',.*/8 9/65/

0&'"#22$(.#,%"-& 6$+", %"#--64'"#"2')4(%"7($$"#6% 4#%(.#$$*"1'"! )%&. 4(,8" ,.'"2$#,,(,8

2')4(--( ,"&#-"1'',"8)#,%'+3"#,+"7'"#+9(-'"%&'4"% ". ,-6$%"7(%&"#%"%&'"'#)$('-%" 22 )%6,(%*/

FP HI<@=JA0HKLC"0&'"LA"-%) ,8$*")'. 44',+"%&'"6-'" !"!$  +")'-(-%#,.'"#,+")'-($(',.'

4'#-6)'-/"?&*-(.#$"1#))(')-3")#(-'+"'$'.%)(.#$"!(%%(,8-"#,+"-2'.(#$". ,-%)6.%( ,"4#%')(#$-"#)'

Z6-%"- 4'" !"%&'"7#*-"* 6".#,"&'$2")'+6.'"!$  +"+#4#8'/"0 "!(,+" 6%"7&(.&"4'#-6)'-"7($$"1'

'!!'.%(9'"! )"%&(-"+'9'$ 24',%3"2$'#-'". ,%#.%"* 6)"16($+(,8". ,%) $"+'2#)%4',%/"H!"* 6>+"$(5'"% 

!(,+" 6%"4 )'"#1 6%")'+6.(,8"!$  +"+#4#8'3"9(-(%"%&'"<$  +"=(-5"#,+"V #-%#$"V&#,8'"2#8'-" !

%&'"2$#,,(,8"2)#.%(.'"86(+#,.'/"<6)%&')"86(+#,.'" ,"!$  +")'-(-%#,.'"#,+")'-($(',.'"4'#-6)'-

.#,"#$- "1'"! 6,+" ,$(,'/

FO HI<@=JA0HKLC"0&(-"+'9'$ 24',%"(,9 $9'-"7 )5"% "261$(."&(8&7#*-"%&#%".#," ,$*"1'

6,+')%#5',"7(%&(,"%&'"-. 2'" !"#"$'8#$"A8)''4',%"1'%7'',"%&'"#22$(.#,%"#,+"I#%( ,#$

[(8&7#*-/"?$#,,(,8"2')4(--( ,"(,"(%-'$!"+ '-", %"2')4(%"%&'-'"7 )5-/"H%"(-"%&'"#22$(.#,%>-

)'-2 ,-(1($(%*"% "',-6)'"%&#%"1'! )'". 44',.'4',%" !"#,*"7 )5-"% "%&'"261$(."&(8&7#*3"#,*

,'.'--#)*"A8)''4',%-"6,+')"%&'"[(8&7#*-"A.%"P\TG"#)'"#$- " 1%#(,'+/"A+9(.'" ,"%&(-"4#%%')

.#,"1'" 1%#(,'+"!) 4"%&'";2#%(#$"?$#,,(,8"0'#43"I#%( ,#$"[(8&7#*-3"])(+8'"[ 6-'3"P":#$,6%

0)''"V$ -'3"̂6($+! )+3";6))'*3"̂_P"F̀a/"I#%( ,#$"[(8&7#*-"-7(%.&1 #)+C"GWGG"FXG"PWXG/

L4#($C"?$#,,(,8;LD,#%( ,#$&(8&7#*-/. /65

FW HI<@=JA0HKLC"0&'"8)#,%(,8" !"%&(-"2')4(--( ,"+ '-", %"(,"#,*"7#*"(,+'4,(!*"#8#(,-%

-%#%6% )*",6(-#,.'"#.%( ,"1'(,8"%#5',"-& 6$+"-61-%#,%(#%'+". 42$#(,%-"7(%&(,"%&'")'4(%" !"%&'

L,9() ,4',%#$"?) %'.%( ,"A.%"P\\G"1'")'.'(9'+/"< )"!6)%&')"(,! )4#%( ,3"2$'#-'". ,%#.%"%&'

L,9() ,4',%#$"['#$%&"B'2#)%4',%" ,"GP\GW"XWXYYY/"0&')'"-&#$$"1'", "16),(,8" !"7#-%'" )

 %&')"4#%')(#$-" ,"%&'"-(%'3"'E.'2%"(,"#,"(,.(,')#% )/

FF HI<@=JA0HKLC"H,"%&'"(,%')'-%-" !".)(4'"2)'9',%( ,"#,+"+'%'))',.'3"%&'"+'9'$ 24',%"-& 6$+

(,. )2 )#%'"-'.6)(%*"4'#-6)'-"(,"#.. )+#,.'"7(%&"%&'". ,-6$%#%( ,"#+9(.'" !";6--'E"? $(.'

M+#%'+"GPUGQUOWN"#-"#9#($#1$'" ,"%&'". 6,.($>-"7'1-(%'/

FY HI<@=JA0HKLC"0&'"#22$(.#,%"(-"#+9(-'+"%&#%"%&'"')'.%( ," !"%'42 )#)*"+()'.%( ,#$"-(8,#8'

-& 6$+"1'"#8)''+"7(%&"%&'"̀ .#$"0)#!!(."L,8(,'')"2)( )"% "#,*"-(8,#8'"1'(,8"(,-%#$$'+/"0&'

#22$(.#,%"-& 6$+"1'"#7#)'"%&#%"#".&#)8'"7($$"1'"#22$('+"! )"%&(-"-')9(.'/

Page 156



 

 

!"# $%&'(#)*+ ,#-.*/)0 *% *"/+ .11-/&.*/%) &.) 2# 3/#4#$ %) *"# 5,') 6/+*,/&* 7%')&/- 4#2+/*#  28 0%/)0

*%  "**1+9::444;.,');0%3;'<:4##<-8=-/+*+ .)$ #)*#,/)0 *"# .11-/&.*/%) ,#>#,#)&# %, $/,#&*-8 28 &-/&</)0 %)

*"/+ -/)<;

Page 157



 

 

!"#$% &' ()$ *+%'"',$ -.+/$0 1"223'4 53() 2$+13##3&' &6 ()$ 7&'(+&88$+ &6 9$+ :";$#(0<# -("(3&'$+0 *663,$ = 7+&5' 7&20+34)(>

?'".()&+3#$% +$2+&%.,(3&' 3'6+3'4$# 7+&5' 7&20+34)( "'% 1"0 8$"% (& 2+&#$,.(3&' &+ ,3/38 2+&,$$%3'4#>  @+.' A3#(+3,( 7&.',38

BCCCBDEDF> GCBH

Page 158



 

 

 

!"# $%&&'() *+,,-#"#%," .'%& /-&+012'340#

.#536#& 7#-#1%,#&

89:8;:<= >3,-+0# /??-+(%,+'0 @+," 6'A# A%,,#46 4#6#4B#& 5'4 ; C' 0#@ &@#--+016

DE'36#6 %0& F301%-'@G @+," H+-&-+5# I'44+&'46 5'--'@+01 &#A'-+,+'0 '5

#J+6,+01 K 2#&4''A ("%-#, 2301%-'@ %0& %66'4,#& '3,23+-&+016L !"+6

%??-+(%,+'0 +6 % 7#?%4,34# 54'A ,"# 7#B#-'?A#0, $-%0L

 /$$MI=NO8MHM<=M==ONN<9

*%0& ,' ,"# 4#%4 '5 P#%&'@ H%Q H#6,#41%,#

.#536#& 7#-#1%,#&

8=:89:<= >3,-+0# ?-%00+01 %??-+(%,+'0 @+," %-- A%,,#46 4#6#4B#&R #J(#?, ?4+0(+?%-

A#%06 '5 %((#66 %0& &#A'-+,+'0 '5 <K P#%&'@ H%QR 5'4 ,"# ('06,43(,+'0

'5 3? ,' N; C' 4#6+&#0,+%- &@#--+016R @+," %((#66 ,%)#0 54'A P#%&'@

H%QR ,'1#,"#4 @+," ,"# ?4'B+6+'0 '5 '?#0 6?%(#R -%0&6(%?+01 %0&

%66'(+%,#& +054%6,43(,34#L

 /$$MI=NO8MHM<=M==<=NSN

*%0& ,' T'3," '5 73)#6 .'%& U'0,@#--

.#536#& 7#-#1%,#&

OS:8S:<= >3,-+0# %??-+(%,+'0 @+," 6'A# A%,,#46 4#6#4B#&R #J(#?, %((#66 %0&

-%Q'3,R  5'4 ,"# #4#(,+'0 '5 ; C' &@#--+016 D4#632A+66+'0 5'--'@+01

/*M=;M<<M>V!GL !"+6 %??-+(%,+'0 +6 % 7#?%4,34# 54'A ,"# 7#B#-'?A#0,

$-%0L

 /$$MI=NO8MHM<=M==O;ON;

*%0& ,' T'3," '5 73)#6 .'%& U'0,@#--

.#536#& 7#-#1%,#&

8N:8W:<= >3,-+0# %??-+(%,+'0 @+," 6'A# A%,,#46 4#6#4B#&R #J(#?, %((#66 %0&

-%Q'3,R  5'4 ,"# #4#(,+'0 '5 ; C' &@#--+016 D4#632A+66+'0 5'--'@+01

/*M=;M<<M>V!GL !"+6 %??-+(%,+'0 +6 % 7#?%4,34# 54'A ,"# 7#B#-'?A#0,

$-%0L

 /$$MI=NO8MHM<=M==O;ON;

*%0& ,' T'3," '5 73)#6 .'%& U'0,@#-- /430&#-

.#536#& 7#-#1%,#&

8N:8W:<= >3,-+0# %??-+(%,+'0 @+," 6'A# A%,,#46 4#6#4B#& D%??#%4%0(#R -%0&6(%?#

%0& 6(%-#G 5'4 ,"# #4#(,+'0 ; C'L 4#6+&#0,+%- &@#--+016L !"+6 %??-+(%,+'0 +6Page 159

Agenda Item 13



 !"#$ %&'%#!(%)*!&+#!"#,#-)$*#.&!/- .0

!1//2345672829924464:56

;##<!3)&& =#!8#>&#%= &#!?&%##&!8#>&#%= &#

;#('>#< "#-#= &#<

7@A67A94 B%#C&D).!)(!<#& C+#<!= % =#!ED&+!%))*! F),#! .<!6!G!<)%*#%!()--)ED.=

&+#!<#*)-D&D).!)(!#GD>&D.=!<#& C+#<!= % =#0

!1//2345672"29424495@HI

IH!/D.#+'%>&!/ %J!1-<EDCJ

;#('>#< "#-#= &#<

6IA7HA94 K#--!I.)0!L)*F %<M!/)$- %!&%##>!NO6P!O9P!O4! .<!OIQ! .<!%#$- C#!&+#*

ED&+!4!3+#%%M!R-)>>)*!&%##>0

!1//2O/S2345672T95:

IT!/D.#+'%>&!/ %J!1-<EDCJ

;#('>#< "#-#= &#<

6IA7HA94 K#--!6.)0!L)*F %<M!/)$- %!&%##0

!1//2O/S2345672T477

L .<! <U C#.&!&)!VD=+(D#-<!V)'>#!W $&).!;) <!R %.+ *

;#('>#< "#-#= &#<

9TA75A94 S'&-D.#! $$-DC &D).!ED&+! --!* &&#%>!%#>#%,#<P!#GC#$&! CC#>>P!()%!6T!X)

<E#--D.=>!()%!$#%>).>!),#%!@@!ED&+! >>)CD &#<!C %!$ %JD.=P!- .<>C $D.=P

<% D. =#! .<!)$#.!>$ C#0!O+D>! $$-DC &D).!* M! ((#C&!&+#!>#&&D.=!)(

-D>&#<!F'D-<D.=>! .<!D>! !"#$ %&'%#!(%)*!&+#!"#,#-)$*#.&!/- .0

!1//234567282942449H5:H

I!O+#!S%C+ %<!3-)>#!R)=.)%!;#=D>

;#('>#< "#-#= &#<

79A75A99 K#--!6!X)0!?MC *)%#!&%##!D.!%# %!F CJ!= %<#.!4*!(%)*!+)'>#! .<

%#$- C#!ED&+!#D&+#%!8D--)E!)%!?D-,#%!RD%C+! >!<D%#C&#<0

!1//2O/S23456725H@I

9A67!O+#!V &&#%>!Y..!Z'##.>E M!R)=.)%!;#=D>Page 160



 !"#$!% &!'!()*!%

+,-./-01 12$*34!52#67)4%2!8*!9$:392)9%24!%!;!'36<!9*23"2*=!2!8:$*:9(2+$*2)9%

09%2"'3342%!':;!4:9(2/12932"')*$>2?=:$2)66':@)*:392<)52)""!@*2*=!2$!**:9(23"

':$*!%2A#:'%:9($B2)""!@*$2*=!2@=)4)@*!42)9%2)66!)4)9@!23"2?=!2C*!59!

D39$!4;)*:392E4!)2)9%2:$2:92DFG2H39!2/2IH!432 )*!%J2)$2"')*$>

2EKKLD1,+.LML00L11.,,NO

02?=!2C*4!!*2P)$*2K4!$*39

 !"#$!% &!'!()*!%

+.-+.-00 D=)9(!23"2#$!23"2*!<634)4523#*$:%!2$!)*:9(2)4!)2*32*=!24!)423"2*=!

4!$*)#4)9*2*32A!2)26!4<)9!9*2$!)*:9(2)4!)2"342*=!2@39$#<6*:3923"2"33%

)9%2A!;!4)(!$2"3423#42@#$*3<!4$2*32#$!2)''25!)4243#9%>2?=:$2)66':@)*:39

:$2:92DFG2H39!2/2IH!432 )*!%J2)$23*=!42%!;!'36<!9*>

2EKKLD1,+.LQL00L11.O//+

G)9$%379!2R#4$!45B2?=!2S)492G:**'!=)<6*392 3)%2T!44:9(

 !"#$!% &!'!()*!%

0U-.O-01 &!<3':*:3923"2!8:$*:9(2A#:'%:9($2)9%2!4!@*:3923"2O.2R3>2%7!'':9($27:*=

)$$3@:)*!%2734V$2I$:*!24!'3@)*:392*32D')6=)<J>2?=:$2)66':@)*:392)""!@*$2)

K#A':@2 :(=*23"2M)5B2:$2)2&!6)4*#4!2"43<2*=!2&!;!'36<!9*2K')92)9%2:$2:9

DFG2H39!212IDFG2G:)A'!J2)$29!72%7!'':9($>

2EKKLD1,+.LML01L1101W1W

X)$<:9!2D3#4*2C!)2G)9!2Y)4%!9$22T!44:9(

 !"#$!% &!'!()*!%

.0-+.-01 P4!@*:3923"2)92!8*!9$:392*32643;:%!2)**)@=!%2$:9('!2$*34!52%7!'':9(

*3(!*=!427:*=26)4V:9(2"3''37:9(2%!<3':*:3923"2!8:$*:9(2()4)(!>2?=:$2$:*!2:$

:92DFG2H39!2/2)9%2:$2DFG2G:)A'!2)$29!72%7!'':9(>

2EKKLD1,+.LML01L110..0U

G)9%2*32 !)423"2+.O2T!'6=)<2M)52T!'6=)<

 !"#$!% &!'!()*!%

+.-+.-01 D39$*4#@*:3923"2)2%!*)@=!%2+2R3202A!%2%7!'':9(27:*=2!'!@*4:@2<3A:':*5

$@33*!4L@5@'!2Z24!"#$!2$*34)(!2")@:':*:!$2I4!$#A<:$$:392"3''37:9(

TKL1+L00LKGJ>2?=:$2)66':@)*:392:$2:92DFG2H39!2/2)9%2DFG2G:)A'!2)$2)29!7

%7!'':9(>

2EKKLD1,+.LML01L110N.W1

0O2D':"*392 3)%2G:**'!=)<6*39Page 161



 !"#$!% &!'!()*!%

+,-+.-/0  !*!1*23143"4"25$*4"'33546+4734533849:;4)1%464734"')*4)*4"25$*4"'335

<5!$#=82$$2314"3''3>21(4?@A.+A//AB?CD4EF2$4$2*!42$4214GH?4I31!4J4<I!53

 )*!%C4)$43*F!54%!K!'3L8!1*D

4MBBAG0N6+AOA/0A00//06.

/P4G'2"*314 3)%4?2**'!F)8L*31

 !"#$!% &!'!()*!%

+,-+.-/0 E!8L35)5Q4RF)1(!43"4#$!4"3546+4Q!)5$43"4*F!4(53#1%4"'3354*34)46+4=!%

9:;4<S#24T!1!52$C421R'#%21(4)'*!5)*231$A5!)55)1(!8!1*43"4!U2$*21(

(53#1%4"'3354G04#12*4<L!58)1!1*CD44EF2$4$2*!42$4214GH?4I31!4J4<I!53

 )*!%C4)$43*F!54%!K!'3L8!1*D

4MBBAG0N6+AOA/0A00//06,

V533W"2!'%4X)584Y)$*!5()*!4?)1!44O)'=!5*31

 !"#$!% &!'!()*!%

60-+P-/0 /4U4%!*)RF!%4J4=!%53384%>!''21($

4MBBAG0N6+AOA/0A006NPJ0

V533WK2!>47#5$!5Q4Y)$*!5()*!4?)1!4O)'=!5*31

 !"#$!% &!'!()*!%

6,-+P-/0  !83K)'43"43#*%3354$*35)(!Z421R'#%21(4R)5)K)14)1%4L3'Q*#11!'$4)1%4*F!

!5!R*23143"4P4734"'!U2='!4Y4<(C4"'!U2='!4#12*$4R38L52$21(43"43""2R!$4)1%

>35W$F3L$Z4)$$3R2)*!%4L)5W21(Z4%5)21)(!4)1%4*#5121(4$L)R!$

<5!$#=82$$2314"3''3>21(4OMA,NA/6AB?CD4EF2$4$2*!42$4214GH?4I31!404<I!53

 )*!%C4)$43*F!54%!K!'3L8!1*D

4MBBAG0N6+AOA/0A006..0N

?21*!'$4V2'$F)84 3)%4[)L*31

MLL53K!G31%2*231)''Q

&!'!()*!%

6+-+N-/0 GF)1(!43"4#$!43"4!U2$*21(4()5)(!4*346473404=!%4%>!''21(Z4$!L)5)*!4*34*F!

8)214%>!''21(Z421R'#%21(4$2%!4!U*!1$231D4EF2$4$2*!42$4214GH?4I31!4/4)1%42$

GH?4?2)='!4)$41!>4%>!''21(D

4MBBAG0N6+AOA/0A006P.//

V2'$F)84:)1354V2'$F)84?)1!4[)L*31

 !"#$!% &!'!()*!%

6/-+P-/0 64734%>!''21(421R'#%21(4*F!45!#$!43"4L)5*43"4*F!4!U2$*21(43#*=#2'%21(Z

!U2$*21(4'!Q')1%224=3#1%)5Q4F!%(!4>2''4=!45!83K!%4)1%45!L')R!%4>2*F4)Page 162



 

!"#$ %&'() *'+,-)- .)/%)0 1&+/2)- 3425 /+246) 5)-7),'3 +/- 7+,-)/

,)-)(47/" 854( +11&4%+24'/ 4( + 9)1+,2:,) .,'$ 25) 9)6)&1$)/2 ;&+/0

+..)%2( 25) ()224/7 '. &4(2)- *:4&-4/7( +/- 4( 4/ <=> ?'/) @ +/- 4( <=>

>4+*&) +( /)3 -3)&&4/7"

 A;;B<@#!CBDBE@B@@!F@@G

H4-7)3+I ;+,J H'+- K+,/5+$ D)(2 L:(()M

 A;;B<@#!CB<BE@B@@!NNFN

!O L':25 8),,+%) >422&)5+$12'/ D)(2 L:(()M

 A;;B<@#!CBPBE@B@@EEO#N

Page 163



This page is intentionally left blank



 
Arun District Council 

 

 
REPORT TO: Planning Committee - 15 November 2023 

SUBJECT: Scheme of Delegation and Planning Protocol 

LEAD OFFICER: Neil Crowther, Group Head of Planning 

LEAD MEMBER: Councillor June Hamilton, Chair of Planning Committee 

WARDS: All 
CORPORATE PRIORITY / POLICY CONTEXT / CORPORATE VISION:  
• Delivering the right homes in the right places. 
• Supporting our environment to support us. 

 
DIRECTORATE POLICY CONTEXT: 
The proposals to the delegation and protocol will assist in delivering performance targets 
by ensuring that there is an appropriate balance between decisions that can be taken 
under delegated authority and those that should be determined at Planning Committee. 
 
FINANCIAL SUMMARY: 
No implications. 
 

 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 The report proposes some minor changes to the Scheme of Delegation from 

Planning Committee to the Group Head of Planning. The Planning Committee 
have the authority to decide this and there is therefore no follow-on 
recommendation to the Constitution Working Party.  

 
1.2 There are some proposed changes to the Planning Protocol which will be 

considered by the Constitution Working Party on 16 November 2023 in order 
for them to be referred to Full Council. This report sets out those proposed 
amendments for the benefit of Planning Committee and asks the Committee to 
note the proposed amendments. These proposed amendments are shown in 
Appendix 1.  

  
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

1. That Planning Committee agree the amendments to the Scheme of Delegation as 
follows. 

 
2.1.2 To determine all planning applications except where the matters are 
reserved to the Planning Committee. Where the following exceptions apply, the 
application or matter will be determined by the Planning Committee:  

 
i. Any Major or minor application for planning permission (except for any 

amendment to Householder applications) which prior to its determination is 
subject to a written representation from the Parish Council, Town Council or 
formal Parish Meeting that the application site is within or one that immediately 
adjoins the application site, which is in conflict with the recommendation of 

Page 165

Agenda Item 14



 
 

Officers if those comments relate to matters within the said planning 
application. 

 
ii. Any application for Full or Outline planning permission by or on behalf of the 

Council. 
 
iii. Any Major or Minor application as defined by the Town & Country Planning 

(Development Management Procedure) Order 2010 which would be 
recommended for approval and would create a new access or egress via the 
A27, A29, A284, A259 and A280. 

 
iv. Any Householder (HH) application recommended for approval where the ward 

member has submitted a written request to the Chair and/or Vice Chair of the 
Planning Committee before the end of the statutory consultation period shall 
be referred to the Planning Committee where it is on sound planning grounds.  

 
v. Any applications for a variation of planning permission (s73) for Major 

development or any applications where the original application was 
determined at Planning Committee in accordance with (i), which prior to its 
determination is subject to a written representation from the Parish Council, 
Town Council or formal Parish Meeting that the application site is within or one 
that immediately adjoins the application site, which is in conflict with the 
recommendation of officers if those comments relate to the matters within the 
said application. 

 
vi. Any Local Impact Report in respect of a Development Consent Order 

application that is being determined as a Nationally Important Infrastructure 
Project. 

 
2. That Planning Committee note the proposed changes to the Planning 

Protocol that will be considered by Constitution Working Group on 16 
November 2023.  

 
3. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY  
 
3.1 The report asks Planning Committee to consider some minor amendments to 

the Scheme of Delegation and the Planning Protocol. These amendments are 
proposed to correct some inconsistencies, provide clarity and reflect updated 
application types.  

 
4. DETAIL 
 
4.1  When the Planning Committee have previously agreed the Scheme of 

Delegation, there has been a cover report that provides some commentary and 
confirmation on how certain aspects of the Scheme will be implemented. The 
Scheme had been reviewed regularly (every couple of years or so) and the last 
report to Committee was in February 2021. Since that time, the new Committee 
system has been established and a new Scheme of Delegation from that point 
(so all previous agreements need renewing). 

 

Page 166



 
 

4.2 The purpose of this report is to seek agreement on some very minor changes 
and to confirm how certain matters will be interpreted so there is no uncertainty. 
This will remove uncertainty and mean that certain very minor applications do 
not need to be determined by Committee thereby improving determination 
times. 

 
4.3 There have been a very small number of issues that have arisen in the past 

couple of years with how to interpret or improve the delegated authority. The 
following points set out how the Scheme of Delegation will be interpreted and 
applied.  
 
• Where there is a Householder (HH) application that has been determined 

under delegated authority, any subsequent variation of that permission that 
will be registered as a planning application (S73) and would also be dealt with 
under delegated authority. This issue arises because we are unable to 
advertise a variation application as a HH, even though it clearly is. As a S73 
application, it would technically come under i. within the Scheme of 
Delegation. Agreeing to this would result in exceptionally minor proposals (for 
examples, changes of materials on a residential extension) not coming to 
Committee as they have done recently as a result of the current wording of 
the Scheme of Delegation.  
 

• PL applications for changes of use where no additional floorspace is created 
(with the exception of HMO’s) would be determined under delegated 
authority. This was previously agreed by Committee on numerous occasions 
when cover reports were prepared (see para 9 of the February 2021 report). 
This would only relate to Minor applications for changes of use (that do not 
benefit from permitted development rights) that result in no additional 
floorspace.  

 
• Where the Parish/Town Council clearly object on the grounds of a matter that 

is not contained within the applications, it should not be determined at 
Committee. Examples that have occurred in recent times are where an 
objection is on the grounds of access only on a Reserved Matters application 
where access is already granted at Outline. Or, objecting to adverts that are 
not part of the application. Currently we would have to take to these 
applications to Committee. These should be dealt with under delegated 
authority. 

 
• It is necessary to state that the proposals above would relate to only a handful 

of applications annually and the tidying up of these issues would have no 
significant change to the Scheme of Delegation. Relative to the +1,500 
decisions issued every year, these changes would have virtually no impact 
other than to provide some clarity. 

 
4.4 Amendments to previous planning permissions through the variation of 

conditions (section 73 applications) will need to be monitored. Technically, such 
applications create a new planning permission, but these applications often 
relate to a very focused element of the permission covered by a planning 
condition. Section v. within the recommendation is intended to ensure that only 
those applications for variations for major development, or where the original 

Page 167



 
 

permission being varied was determined by Planning Committee, would be 
considered by Committee. This will hopefully ensure that the majority of such 
applications that relate only to specific detail in a condition, will be dealt with 
under delegated authority. 

 
4.5 Currently, the only significant issues with these are highlighted above. However, 

potential issues may arise where the original application has been dealt with 
under delegated authority and the Town/Parish Council raise an objection to a 
matter of detail that should be considered under delegated authority.  

 
4.6 It is also worth noting that the Scheme of Delegation is not absolute, and it is 

applied with a degree of pragmatism and flexibility. On numerous occasions I 
have bought applications to Committee when technically they did not need to. I 
think that it is right and proper that this happens, and I generally apply these 
principles in the following instances. 

 
• Where there are a disproportionate number of objections relative to the scale 

of the application. 
• Where the application proposals raise issues that may either be new and 

require the Committee to come to a view or where there are issues of wider 
geographical impact. 

• When there are historical applications on the site that have been determined 
at Planning Committee. 

• Where there has been a significant change in circumstance after a 
Committee resolution. 

 
Planning Protocol 
 

4.7 Some of the proposed changes to the Planning Protocol (Appendix 1) relate to 
the public speaking rules and how Arun Councillors can address the Planning 
Committee (section 11 of the Protocol). These changes are included for there 
to be consistency throughout all Committees, and they reflect a guidance memo 
circulated to all members in August 2023 which all members of the Planning 
Committee have informally endorsed. The guidance on how Councillors can 
address the Planning Committee in accordance with the Planning Protocol is 
reproduced at Appendix 2. 

 
4.8 The only other proposed changes relate to providing some essential clarity 

around what must happen for the Planning Committee to defer applications. 
Deferring applications is a perfectly normal and correct process; however, the 
Committee has often got into difficulty when doing so around being able to 
articulate the reasons for a deferral. It is hoped that the proposed amendments 
will assist in these instances (sections 13 & 14 of the Protocol). 

 
4.9 The proposed amendments are highlighted in underlined text in Appendix 1 

from section 11 onwards. 
 

4.10 Some confirmation on interpretation of the Planning Protocol where it comes to 
applications submitted by Councillors, Arun District Council or Arun District 
Council staff is required. The Scheme of Delegation has previously been 
amended to be clear on what type of applications submitted by Arun District 

Page 168



 
 

Council (as applicant) will be determined at Planning Committee. The Planning 
Protocol has also been amended (para 6.2) to make it clear which staff 
applications will need to be determined at Planning Committee. In these areas, 
the Constitution is clear. 

 
4.11 For the purposes of clarity, in interpreting this paragraph where it relates to 

applications submitted by Councillors, those applications for planning 
permission or Listed Building Consent will be determined at Planning 
Committee. Applications that are required to be determined within specific time 
periods (such as trees or prior notifications), applications that are factual 
determinations (certificates of lawful development) or that are minor in nature 
(non-material amendments, adverts) will not be determined at Planning 
Committee. All applications made by Councillors will require notification of the 
Monitoring Officer in the normal way (para 6.2 of the Planning Protocol). 

 
5. CONSULTATION 
 
5.1 Consultation has taken place with the Director of Growth and the Group Head 

of Law & Governance. These proposals have also been informally presented to 
members of Planning Committee. 

 
6. OPTIONS / ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED 
 
6.1 N/A 
 
7. COMMENTS BY THE GROUP HEAD OF FINANCE/SECTION 151 OFFICER 
 
7.1 No financial implications. 
  
8. RISK ASSESSMENT CONSIDERATIONS 
 
8.1 No implications 
 
9. COMMENTS OF THE GROUP HEAD OF LAW AND GOVERNANCE & 

MONITORING OFFICER 
 
9.1 The proposed amendments to the delegations and Planning Protocol have been 
 reviewed by the Monitoring Officer. The proposed delegations are appropriate 
 and proportionate and within the scope of the Local Authorities (Committee 
 System) (England) Regulations 2012 in being appropriate delegations to  an 
 officer. The amendments to the Planning Protocol are reasonable and practical 
 and will properly be considered by the Constitution Working Group and 
 referred to Full Council for approval. 
 
10. HUMAN RESOURCES IMPACT  
 
10.1 No implications. 
 
11. HEALTH & SAFETY IMPACT 
 
11.1 No implications. 

Page 169



 
 

   
12. PROPERTY & ESTATES IMPACT 
 
12.1 No implications. 
 
13. EQUALITIES IMPACT ASSESSMENT (EIA) / SOCIAL VALUE 
 
13.1 No implications. 
 
14. CLIMATE CHANGE & ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT/SOCIAL VALUE 
 
14.1 No implications. 
   
15. CRIME AND DISORDER REDUCTION IMPACT  
 
15.1 No implications 
 
16. HUMAN RIGHTS IMPACT  
 
16.1 No implications 
 
17. FREEDOM OF INFORMATION / DATA PROTECTION CONSIDERATIONS  
 
17.1 No implications. 
  
 
CONTACT OFFICER:   
Name: Neil Crowther 
Job Title: Group Head of Planning 
Contact Number: 01903 737839 
 
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS: 
 
Planning Committee Agenda February 2021. 
 
  

Page 170



 
 

Appendix 1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PART 8  
SECTION 3 – PLANNING PROTOCOL 

 
 
 
  

Page 171



 
 

 

Contents 

1.0 INTRODUCTION ..................................................................................................3 

2.0 RELATIONSHIP TO THE MEMBERS CODE OF CONDUCT .............................3 

3.0 THE GENERAL ROLE AND CONDUCT OF COUNCILLORS AND   ..OFFICERS
 4 

4.0 REGISTRATION AND DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS ......................................4 

5.0 PREDISPOSITION, PREDETERMINATION OR BIAS ........................................5 

6.0 DEVELOPMENT PROPOSALS SUBMITTED BY COUNCILLORS AND      
OFFICERS AND COUNCIL DEVELOPMENT .....................................................7 

7.0 LOBBYING OF AND BY COUNCILLORS ............................................................7 

8.0 REQUESTS TO REFER ITEMS TO COMMITTEE ..............................................8 

9.0 PRE-APPLICATION DISCUSSIONS ...................................................................9 

10.0 OFFICER REPORTS TO COMMITTEE .........................................................10 

11.0 PUBLIC SPEAKING AT PLANNING COMMITTEES ......................................10 

12.0 DECISIONS WHICH DIFFER FROM AN OFFICER RECOMMENDATION ...13 

13.0 COMMITTEE SITE VISITS .............................................................................14 

14.0 VOTING AT COMMITTEE ..............................................................................15 

15.0 DEFERRAL .....................................................................................................15 

16.0 ANNUAL REVIEW OF DECISIONS ...............................................................15 

17.0 COMPLAINTS .................................................................................................16 
 
  

Page 172



 
 

PROTOCOL FOR MEMBERS ON DEALING WITH PLANNING MATTERS 
 
1.0 INTRODUCTION 

1.1 One of the key purposes of the planning system is to regulate the development 
and use of land in the public interest. 

1.2 Planning decisions are based on balancing competing interests and making an 
informed judgement against a local and national policy framework. Planning 
necessarily affects land and property interests and as a consequence decision 
can often be highly contentious. 

1.3 The risk of controversy and conflict are heightened by the openness of a system 
which invites public opinion before taking decisions and the legal nature of the 
development plan and decision notices. Nevertheless, it is important that the 
decision-making process is open and transparent. 

1.4 The aim of this protocol is to ensure that in the planning process there are no 
grounds for suggesting that a decision has been biased, partial or not well 
founded in any way. 

1.5 This protocol applies at all times when Members are involved in the planning 
process. This includes meetings of the Planning Committee, meetings of the 
Council when exercising the functions of the Planning Authority and less formal 
occasions, such as meetings with officers or the public and consultative 
meetings. It applies to planning enforcement matters, to site specific policy issues 
and to the making of compulsory purchase orders on planning grounds. 

If you have any queries or concerns about the application of this protocol 
to your own circumstances, you should seek advice early from the 
Monitoring Officer or Deputy Monitoring Officer and preferably well before 
any meeting takes place. 

2.0 RELATIONSHIP TO THE MEMBERS CODE OF CONDUCT  

1.6 The Council has adopted a local Code of Conduct which reflects the principles of 
selflessness, integrity, objectivity, accountability, openness, honesty and 
leadership. 

1.7 This protocol is intended to supplement the Members Code of Conduct where 
members are involved in the planning process. 

1.8 The rules set out in the Members Code of Conduct must be applied first and must 
always be complied with.  

1.9 Where a member does not abide by the Members Code of Conduct and/or this 
protocol when involved in the planning process it may put the Council at risk of 
challenge on the legality of any decision made or at risk of a finding of 
maladministration. 

1.10 The failure is also likely to be a breach of the Members Code of Conduct and 
may be the subject of a complaint to the Standards Committee. Members should 
apply common sense in the interpretation of this protocol. 

Page 173



 
 

3.0 THE GENERAL ROLE AND CONDUCT OF COUNCILLORS AND OFFICERS 

1.11 Councillors and officers have different but complementary roles. Both serve the 
public, but councillors are responsible to the electorate whilst officers are 
responsible to the Council as a whole. Officers advise councillors and the Council 
and carry out the Council’s work. They are employed by the Council, not by 
individual councillors. A successful relationship between councillors and officers 
will be based upon mutual trust, understanding and respect of each other’s 
position. The Council has a protocol giving guidance on relationships between 
officers and members. 

1.12 Both councillors and officers are guided by codes of conduct. The Members Code 
of Conduct and its relationship to this protocol are set out in Part 8 section 1 of 
the Constitution.  

1.13 Planning Officers who are chartered town planners are subject to the Royal Town 
Planning Institute (RTPI) Code of Professional Conduct breaches of which may 
be subject to disciplinary action by the Institute. In addition, the Council has a 
Code of Conduct for employees. 

1.14 In addition to these codes, the Council’s Procedure Rules govern the conduct of 
Council business. 

1.15 Councillors and officers should view with extreme caution any offer of gifts or 
hospitality. The Council has adopted separate protocols for officers and for 
members giving guidance on gifts and hospitality. 

1.16 Serving councillors who act as agents for people pursuing planning matters within 
their authority should not be members of the Planning Committee. 

1.17 Councillors and particularly those serving on the Planning Committee must 
receive training on planning when first appointed to the Planning Committee and 
regularly thereafter. 

4.0 REGISTRATION AND DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS 

1.18 The Member Code of Conduct sets out detailed requirements for the registration 
and disclosure of disclosable pecuniary interests. Members should not 
participate in any decision and should leave the meeting where they have a 
disclosable pecuniary interest unless they have first obtained a dispensation. 

In addition, unless they have obtained a dispensation, they should:- 

• NOT participate or give the appearance of trying to participate in the making 
of any decision on the matter by the Council 

• NOT get involved in the processing of the application 

• NOT use their position to discuss the proposal with officers or members 
when other members of the public would not have the opportunity to do so 
or in any other way seek or accept any preferential treatment or give the 
appearance of so doing. 

Page 174



 
 

1.19 In addition, the Member Code of Conduct requires members to consider whether 
they have a non-disclosable interest or personal interest in any item. Such an 
interest will arise where the matter may reasonably be regarded as affecting the 
wellbeing or financial standing of the member concerned, a member of their 
family or a person with whom they have a close association to a greater extent 
than the majority of people in their ward. Such an interest will also arise where it 
would be a disclosable pecuniary interest but relates to a member of the 
councillor’s family or to a close associate rather than to the member themselves 
or to their spouse or partner. 

1.20 In the event that a member considers that they have a non-disclosable pecuniary 
interest or personal interest in any matter they should disclose the existence and 
nature of the interest at or before the consideration of that item of business or as 
soon as the interest becomes apparent. 

1.21 The member then needs to consider very carefully whether it would be 
appropriate to participate in discussion and voting on the matter. They should 
think about how a reasonable member of the public, with full knowledge of all the 
relevant facts would view the matter when considering whether their participation 
would be appropriate. 

5.0 PREDISPOSITION, PREDETERMINATION OR BIAS 

1.22 To preserve the integrity of committee decisions, it is vital that members do not 
make up their minds before they have all relevant materials and arguments 
before them at the Planning Committee meeting. Members must retain an open 
mind at the time the decision is made and not make up their minds or appear to 
have made up their minds until they have heard the officer’s presentation and 
evidence at the Planning Committee when the matter is considered. This is 
particularly important if a member is contacted by an external interest or lobby 
group. If a member has made up their mind prior to the meeting and is not able 
to reconsider their previously held view, they will not be able to participate in the 
determination of the matter by the because if they did take part in the discussion 
or vote it would put the Council at risk in a number of ways. Firstly, it would 
probably, in the view of the Local Government Ombudsman, constitute 
maladministration. Secondly, the Authority could be at risk of legal proceedings 
on a number of possible grounds:- 

• That there was a danger of bias on the part of the member; and/or 

• Predetermination; and/or 

• A failure to take into account all of the factors which would enable the 
proposal to be considered on its merits 

1.23 Members are entitled to feel predisposed towards a particular decision but must 
still be able to consider and weigh relevant factors before reaching their final 
decision. Predetermination arises when members’ minds are closed, or 
reasonably perceived to be closed, to the consideration and evaluation of the 
relevant factors. This risks making the whole decision vulnerable to legal 
challenge. Section 25 of the Localism Act 2011 provides that a councillor should 
not be regarded as having a closed mind simply because they previously did or 

Page 175



 
 

said something that, directly or indirectly, indicated what view they might take in 
relation to any particular matter. For example, a councillor who states “wind farms 
are blots on the landscape and I will oppose each and every wind farm application 
that comes before committee” has a closed mind. A councillor who states “many 
people find wind farms ugly and noisy and I will need a lot of persuading that any 
more wind farms should be allowed in our area” does not have a closed mind 
although they are predisposed towards opposing such applications. 

1.24 Members may take part in the debate on a proposal when acting as part of a 
consultee body (i.e., where they are also a member of the county or parish 
council as well as being a member of the Authority) provided that: they make 
clear during discussion at the consultee body that- 

i. Their views are expressed on the limited information before them only; 
and 

ii. They will reserve judgement and the independence to make up their own 
mind 

iii. on each separate proposal when it comes before the District Council’s 
Planning Committee and they have heard all the relevant information; and 

iv. They will not in any way commit themselves as to how they or others may 
vote when the proposal comes before the District Council’s Planning 
Committee. In the interests of transparency, the member should, in such 
circumstances, disclose the personal interest regarding their membership 
of the consultee body when the District Council’s Planning Committee 
comes to consider the proposal.  

1.25 Where a member has already made up their mind and therefore declines to 
speak or vote on a proposal, they do not also have to withdraw (unless they have 
a disclosable pecuniary interest and have not obtained a dispensation) but they 
may prefer to do so for the sake of appearances. 

1.26 If a member decides to stay in the meeting, they should explain that they do not 
intend to speak and vote because they have (or could reasonable be perceived 
as having) judged the matter elsewhere, so that this may be recorded in the 
minutes. 

1.27 Members who have participated in the development of planning policies and 
proposals need not and should not normally exclude themselves from decision 
making on individual applications for that reason. 

6.0 DEVELOPMENT PROPOSALS SUBMITTED BY COUNCILLORS AND 
OFFICERS AND COUNCIL DEVELOPMENT  

1.28 Proposals submitted by serving and former councillors, officers and their close 
associates and relatives can easily give rise to suspicions of impropriety. 
Proposals could be planning applications or local plan proposals. 

1.29 Such proposals must be handled in a way that gives no grounds for accusations 
of favouritism. In particular:- 

Page 176



 
 

• If a member or officer submits their own proposal an application for planning 
permission or listed building consent to the Authority, they should play no 
part in its consideration 

• The Council’s Monitoring Officer should be informed of any proposal 
submitted by any member or any officer employed by the Authority on the 
grade of Business Manager or above or any officer who would otherwise 
have been involved in processing or determining the application  

• Such proposals should be reported to the Planning Committee and not dealt 
with by officers under delegated powers 

1.30 A member will have a disclosable pecuniary interest in their own application and 
should not participate in its consideration. They have the same rights as any 
applicant in seeking to explain their proposal to an officer but the councillor, as 
applicant, should also not seek to improperly influence the decision.  

1.31 Proposals for the Council’s own development should be treated with the same 
transparency and impartiality as those of private developers. 

7.0 LOBBYING OF AND BY COUNCILLORS 

1.32 Lobbying is a normal part of the planning process. Those who may be affected 
by a planning decision, whether through an application, a site allocation in a 
development plan or an emerging policy, will often seek to influence it through an 
approach to their ward member or to a member of the Planning Committee. The 
Nolan Committee’s 1997 report stated: “it is essential for the proper operation of 
the planning system that local concerns are adequately ventilated. The most 
effective and suitable way that this can be done is through the local elected 
representatives, the councillors themselves”. 

1.33 Lobbying can, however, lead to the impartiality and integrity of a councillor being 
called into question, unless care and common sense is exercised by all the 
parties involved. 

1.34 When being lobbied, councillors and members of the Planning Committee in 
particular, should take care about expressing an opinion that may be taken as 
indicating that they have already made up their mind on the issue before they 
have been exposed to all the evidence and arguments. 

1.35 In such circumstances, members should consider restricting themselves to giving 
advice about the process and what can and cannot be taken into account. 

1.36 Members can raise issues which have been raised by their constituents with 
officers. 

1.37 If a member does express an opinion to objectors or supporters, it is good 
practice to make it clear that they will only be in a position to make a final decision 
after having heard all the relevant arguments and having taken into account all 
relevant material and planning considerations at committee. 

1.38 If any councillor, whether or not a committee member, speaks on behalf of a 
lobby group at the Planning Committee, they should withdraw from the meeting 

Page 177



 
 

once the opportunity to make representations has been completed in order to 
counter any suggestions that members of the Committee may have been 
influenced by their continuing presence. 

1.39 In no circumstances should planning decisions be made on a party-political basis 
in response to lobbying. The use of political whips to seek to influence the 
outcome of a planning application is likely to be regarded as maladministration. 

1.40 Planning Committee members should in general avoid organising support for or 
against a planning application and should not lobby other councillors. 

1.41 Members should not put pressure on officers for a particular recommendation or 
decision and should not do anything which compromises, or is likely to 
compromise, the officer’s impartiality or professional integrity. 

1.42 Members should pass any lobbying correspondence received by them to the 
Group Head of Planning at the earliest opportunity. 

1.43 Any offers made of planning gain or restraint of development, through a proposed 
S106 Agreement or otherwise should be referred to the Group Head of Planning. 

1.44 Members should not accept gifts or hospitality from any person involved in or 
affected by a planning proposal. 

1.45 Members should inform the Monitoring Officer where they feel that they have 
been exposed to undue or excessive lobbying or approaches, including 
inappropriate offers of gifts or hospitality, who will in turn advise the appropriate 
officers to follow the matter up. 

8.0 REQUESTS TO REFER ITEMS TO COMMITTEE 

1.46 A request to refer a matter to Committee must be made in accordance with the 
Scheme of delegation then in operation. If a Member requests that a matter be 
referred to committee for determination, where it would otherwise be dealt with 
by officers acting under delegated powers, they should give written reasons for 
that request and those reasons should relate solely to matters of material 
planning concern. The member should also observe any additional rules and 
requirements set out in the Council’s Constitution. 

9.0 PRE-APPLICATION DISCUSSIONS 

1.47 Pre-application discussions between a potential applicant and the Council can 
benefit both parties and are therefore encouraged. However, it would be easy for 
such discussions to become, or be seen by objectors to become, part of a 
lobbying process on the part of the applicant. 

1.48 Councillors have an important role to play in pre-application discussions, bringing 
their local knowledge and expertise, along with an understanding of community 
views. Involving councillors can help identify issues early on, helps councillors to 
lead on community issues and helps to ensure that issues do not come to light 
for the first time at committee. Officers should therefore consider involving the 
local ward Member(s) particularly in relation to major applications. However, in 

Page 178



 
 

order to avoid perceptions that councillors might have fettered their discretions, 
such discussions should take place in accordance with the following guidelines:- 

(i) It should be made clear at the outset that the discussions will not bind the 
Council to making a particular decision and that any views expressed are 
personal and provisional. By the very nature of such meetings not all 
relevant information may be at hand, nor will formal consultations with 
interested parties have taken place. 

(ii) It should be acknowledged that consistent advice should be given by 
officers based upon the development plan and material planning 
considerations.  

(iii) Officers should be present with councillors in pre-application meetings. 
Councillors should avoid giving separate advice on the development plan 
or material considerations as they may not be aware of all the issues at an 
early stage. 

(iv) Members should not become drawn into any negotiations which should be 
done by officers (keeping interested members up to date) to ensure that the 
Authority’s position is co-ordinated. 

(v) A written note should be made of all meetings. An officer should make the 
arrangements for such meetings, attend and write notes. A note should also 
be taken of any phone conversations, and relevant emails recorded for the 
file. Notes should record issues raised and advice given. The note(s) should 
be placed on the file as a public record. If there is a legitimate reason for 
confidentiality regarding a proposal, a note of the non-confidential issues 
raised or advice given can still normally be placed on the file to reassure 
others who are not party to the discussion. 

(vi) Care should be taken to ensure that advice is impartial, otherwise the 
subsequent report or recommendation to Committee could appear to be 
advocacy. 

1.49 Although the term “pre-application discussions” has been used, the same 
consideration should apply to any discussions which occur before a decision is 
taken. 

1.50 Common sense should be used by members in determining the scale of the 
proposals to which paragraph 9.2 above will apply. Councillors talk regularly to 
constituents to gauge their views on matters of local concern. Keeping a register 
of such conversations would be neither practical nor necessary. If for example a 
member is approached by an applicant or an objector in respect of what could 
reasonably be considered to be a minor application, it would be more appropriate 
for the member concerned to give advice on process only and what can and 
cannot be taken into account (see paragraph 7.4) and to refer the constituent to 
a planning officer if they need planning or technical advice. 

10.0 OFFICER REPORTS TO COMMITTEE 

1.51 Officer reports to Committee should be comprehensive and should include the 
substance of any objections and other responses received to the consultation. 

Page 179



 
 

Relevant information should include a clear assessment against the relevant 
development plan policies, relevant parts of the National Planning Policy 
Framework (NPPF), any local finance considerations and any other material 
planning considerations. 

1.52 Reports should have a written recommendation for a decision to be made. 

1.53 Reports should contain technical appraisals which clearly justify the 
recommendation. 

1.54 If the report’s recommendation is contrary to the provisions of the development 
plan, the material considerations which justify the departure must be clearly 
stated. This is not only good practice, but also failure to do so may constitute 
maladministration or give rise to a Judicial Review challenge on the grounds that 
the decision was not taken in accordance with the provisions of the development 
plan and the Council’s statutory duty under S38A of the Planning and 
Compensation Act 2004 and S70 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990. 
 

1.55 Any oral updates or changes to the report should be recorded. 
 

11.0 PUBLIC SPEAKING AT PLANNING COMMITTEES 
 

1.56 Members of the public, including any applicant or objector, are not entitled as of 
right to speak at meetings of the Planning Committee and are encouraged to 
submit any representations in writing during the consultation period. 

1.57 All representations received will be reported to committee. Where they are 
received late, and after publication of the agenda for the Planning Committee 
they will be reported to the Committee by means of a late paper summarising any 
late representations received in respect of items on the agenda for the Planning 
Committee. 

1.58 Any person who has made a written representation on an application and wishes 
to speak must register their request by 9.00 am on the Monday before the 
meeting, by phoning 01903 737512 or by email. It is the responsibility of the 
individual to check whether the application is to be considered by the Planning 
Committee [one should be able to register to be automatically notified when the 
agenda for the Committee is published]. 

1.59 There is a time limit of 3 minutes for each speaker i.e., Ward Members, Parish 
Councils, objectors, applicants/agents, or supporters. Objectors & supporters 
include residents’ groups, community groups or interest groups. A supporter 
must be an independent third party such as a local resident, not a relative of the 
applicant or the applicant themselves if their appointed agent is already speaking. 

1.60 A speaker can speak for up to the 3 minutes. The order of speaking will be as 
follows: 

 

 

 

Page 180



 
 

 

Number/Order of Speakers Table 

Order SPEAKER TIME 
ALLOWED 

1.  Planning Officer to present and if necessary, update the 
report, particularly regarding further written representations 
received. 
 

 

2.  Town or Parish Council/Meeting which the application 
is sited within or which the application site 
immediately adjoins 
 
Maximum of two representatives (one per Parish/Town) 
 

3 minutes 

3.  Objectors to the Application 
Two Representatives only 
 

3 minutes 

4.  Applicants/Agents/Supporters 
Two Representatives only 

3 minutes 

5.  Ward Councillors (Councillors not on the Committee, 
including those representing the Ward in which the 
application is sited) 

In the 
interest of 
fairness, the 
Chair will 
request 
Ward 
Councillors 
to limit their 
presentation 
to 3 
minutes. 

6.  Planning Officer to deal with any errors of fact which have 
arisen or any necessary clarification of policy or other 
issues 

 

7.  Committee to debate and determine the application, 
involving officers as necessary 

 

8.  No Further Right for Public Speaking  
 
1.61 Non-Ward Councillors not on the Planning Committee are also able to speak at 

meetings of the Development Control Planning Committee with the permission 
of the Committee, in line with the provisions of Committee Procedure Rule 12 
(Attendance by other Members of the Council) as set out in Part 5 of this 
Constitution. Ward Members will have an automatic right to address the 
Committee. Non-Ward members will require the agreement of the Committee in 
order to address them.  
 

1.62 In the event that more than two speakers have registered to speak in categories 
2, 3, or 4, the first two registered persons appearing on the register only will be 
allowed to speak. Prior to the commencement of the meeting, attendance of 

Page 181



 
 

those who have registered to speak will be listed. The Chair’s discretion shall 
apply in the event of any dispute in the matter of which persons may speak. 

1.63 A speaker can only speak once in respect of an application; in the case 
applications returning to committee where there has been public speaking 
previously. a speaker cannot speak at more than one meeting. This restriction 
includes Members who wish to address the Committee. Only in exceptional 
circumstances will speaking be allowed on applications returning to Committee 
following a deferral and this will only be allowed where significant new material 
is part of the application. Applications returning to Committee that have been 
deferred for a site visit will always have no further public speaking. 

1.64 Exceptionally, the Chair may decide during the meeting to increase the time 
available, for example if an application straddles a parish boundary or if a large 
number of people wish to speak. In such cases the time will be increased equally 
for each of the groups. 

1.65 New documents should not be circulated to the Committee. Councillors may not 
be able to give proper consideration to the new information and officers may not 
be able to check for accuracy or provide considered advice on any material 
considerations arising. This should be made clear to those who intend to speak. 
If, in exceptional circumstances and at the Chair’s discretion, new documents are 
accepted, the meeting may be adjourned for them to be properly considered. 

1.66 Messages should never be passed to individual committee members, either from 
other councillors or from the public. This could be seen as seeking to influence 
that member improperly and will create a perception of bias that will be difficult 
to overcome. 

12.0 DECISIONS WHICH DIFFER FROM AN OFFICER RECOMMENDATION 

1.67 The law requires that decisions should be taken in accordance with the 
development plan, unless material considerations (which specifically include the 
NPPF) indicate otherwise (S38A Planning and Compensation Act 2004 and S70 
of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990). 

1.68 This applies to all planning decisions. Any reasons for refusal must be justified 
against the development plan and other material considerations. 

1.69 The courts have expressed the view that the Committee’s reasons should be 
clear and convincing. The personal circumstances of an applicant or any other 
material or nonmaterial planning considerations which might cause local 
controversy will rarely satisfy the relevant tests. 

1.70 Planning Committees can, and often do, make a decision which is different from 
the officer recommendation. Sometimes this will relate to conditions or terms of 
a S106 obligation. 

Sometimes it will change the outcome from an approval to a refusal or vice 
versa. This will usually reflect a difference in the assessment of how a policy 
has been complied with, or different weight ascribed to material considerations.  

Page 182



 
 

1.71 The Planning Committee should take the following steps before taking a decision 
which differs from an officer recommendation:- 

(i) Record the detailed reasons as part of the mover’s motion 

(ii) If necessary, adjourn for a few minutes for those reasons to be discussed 
and then agreed by the Committee 

(iii) Where there is concern about the validity of reasons and/or officer concern 
about a potential award of costs on appeal, consider deferring to another 
meeting to have the putative reasons tested and discussed. 

(iv) Ensure that a recorded vote is taken, recording the individual names of 
those present and how they voted 

1.72 If the Planning Committee makes a decision contrary to the officer’s 
recommendation (whether for approval or refusal or changes to conditions or 
S106 obligations), minutes of the Committee’s reasons should be made and a 
copy placed on the application file. Councillors should be prepared to explain in 
full their planning reasons for not agreeing with the officer’s recommendation.  

1.73 The officer(s) should also be given an opportunity to explain the implications of 
the contrary decision should one be made. 

1.74 All applications that are clearly contrary to the development plan and constitute 
notifiable departures must be advertised as such and are known as “departure” 
applications. If it is intended to approve such an application, the material 
considerations leading to this conclusion must be clearly identified, and how 
these considerations justify overriding the development plan must be clearly 
demonstrated. 

1.75 The application may then have to be referred to the relevant Secretary of State, 
depending upon the type and scale of the development proposed (S77 of the 
Town and Country Planning Act 1990). If the officer’s report recommends 
approval of such a departure, the justification for this should be included, in full, 
in that report. 

13.0 COMMITTEE SITE VISITS 

1.76 Committee site visits do not constitute formal meetings of the Council but rather 
their purpose is to enable members to observe the site and to gain a better 
understanding of the issues. Non-attendance of a site visit will not preclude a 
member from discussing and voting on the relevant matter at the Planning 
Committee meeting. Notwithstanding this, members should make every effort to 
attend where it is considered that a site visit is necessary and appropriate. In 
addition, any relevant information which members have gained from the site visit 
will if necessary, be reported back to the Committee so that all members have 
the same information. 

1.77 Site visits should only be conducted where the benefit is clear and substantial. 
Officers will have visited the site and assessed the scheme against policies and 
material considerations already. A site visit should not take place unless: 

Page 183



 
 

(i) There are particular site factors which are significant in terms of the weight 
attached to them relative to other factors if they would be difficult to assess 
in the absence of a site inspection; or 

(ii) There are specific site factors and/or significant policy or precedent 
implications that need to be carefully addressed; or 

(iii) The impact of the proposed development is difficult to visualise; or 

(iv) The comments of the applicant and/or objectors cannot be expressed 
adequately in writing; or 

(v) The proposal is particularly contentious 

1.78 A record should be kept of the reasons why a site visit is called. Before moving 
to a vote on a deferral for a site visit, the Chair of the Committee will seek the 
clarification of what it is that needs to be inspected on site from the proposer. 

1.79 Only members of the Planning Committee, the local ward member(s) and officers 
should participate in site meetings. A member who is not the local ward member 
but is able to demonstrate to the satisfaction of the Group Head Planning in 
consultation with the Chair of the Planning Committee prior to the site meeting 
taking place that the application will have a significant impact on their ward may 
be permitted to attend the site meeting. 

1.80 The applicant may be present on site but should be kept a discreet distance away 
from the Planning Committee members and officers so that they cannot be a party 
to any comments or questions raised. Upon the refusal of the applicant to respect 
this requirement, the Committee shall leave the site immediately. 

1.81 Members should not express opinions or views at the site meeting but may ask 
officers present questions or seek clarification from them on matters which are 
relevant to the site investigation. 

1.82 Under no circumstances should the site visit members hear representations from 
any party other than the local ward member. Observations of the ward member(s) 
should be confined to site factors and site issues. If any member present at a site 
visit is approached by the applicant or a third party, they should advise them that 
they should make representations in writing to the Authority and should direct 
them to or inform the officer present. 

1.83 Once a councillor becomes aware of a proposal, they may wish to visit the site 
alone. In such a situation, a councillor is only entitled to view the site from public 
vantage points, and they have no individual rights to enter private property. 

14.0 VOTING AT COMMITTEE 

1.84 Any member who is not present throughout the whole of the presentation and 
debate on any item shall not be entitled to vote on the matter. A site visit is not a 
presentation or debate. 

 

Page 184



 
 

15.0 DEFERRAL 

1.85 Members should not seek to defer consideration of any item put before the 
Planning Committee unless there are clear and demonstrable reasons for doing 
so such as a relevant planning issue arising for the first time not having been 
previously considered and needing further investigation. In taking a decision to 
defer an application, the Committee must make it clear why the details before 
them are not sufficient to take a decision and what needs to be addressed for 
that matter (or matters) to return to Committee. These matters must then be 
recorded in the minutes.  

1.86 Before moving to a vote on a deferral, the Chair of the Committee will check with 
the Lead Planning Officer present that Members and Officers are clear on the 
reasons for deferral. If Members and Officers are not clear what it is that is 
required to be done, they must seek further details before a vote to defer is taken. 

1.87 Where a Member might otherwise be minded to seek deferral of an item by 
reason that they wish to seek clarification on a particular issue, consider that 
further material information is required on a particular matter or for any other 
substantial reason, they should seek to obtain such clarification or additional 
information from the relevant Case Officer at least two hours prior to the 
commencement of the Planning Committee meeting where possible. Members 
should avoid proposing a deferral on the grounds that there is insufficient 
information if that information could have been sought prior to the meeting. 

1.88 Members need to be mindful that, when an application returns to Committee 
following a deferral, there will be reasonable expectation from the applicant and 
officers that matters that were not part of the deferral were acceptable and that 
the subsequent debate will only focus on the matters that are new. If the 
Committee are not satisfied with all other matters, these should either be included 
within the deferral, or the application should be refused planning permission. It is 
unreasonable to repeatedly defer applications for different reasons. 

1.89 Deferral for a site visit should only occur exceptionally. Members are expected to 
inspect relevant details from public areas before the meeting if they feel that there 
is a need to. Details on the circumstances that deferral for site visits may be 
justified is in paragraph 13.2.  

16.0 ANNUAL REVIEW OF DECISIONS 

1.90 It is good practice for councillors to visit a sample of implemented planning 
permissions to assess the quality of the decisions and the development. This 
should improve the quality and consistency of decision making, strengthen public 
confidence in the planning system, and can help with reviews of planning policy. 

1.91 Reviews should include visits to a range of developments such as major and 
minor schemes; upheld appeals; listed building works and enforcement cases. 
Briefing notes should be prepared on each case. The Planning Committee should 
formally consider the review and decide whether it gives rise to the need to 
reconsider any policies or practices. 

 

Page 185



 
 

17.0 COMPLAINTS 

1.92 Complaints relating to planning matters will be dealt with in accordance with the 
Council’s complaints procedures. 

1.93 So that complaints may be fully investigated and as general good practice, record 
keeping should be complete and accurate. Every planning application file should 
contain an accurate account of events throughout its life. It should be possible 
for someone not involved in that application to understand what the decision was, 
and why and how it had been reached. This applies to decisions taken by 
Committee and under delegated powers, and to applications, enforcement and 
development plan matters. 

  

Page 186



 
 

Appendix 2 

• Any Member wishing to attend the Planning Committee (who is not sitting on the 
Committee) and wanting to address the meeting, should record their request to 
do so before the meeting to sue.bowley@arun.gov.uk (not the Chair or 
Committee Services) by midday the day before the meeting. These will be co-
ordinate in one location. 

• Ward Members will have an automatic right to speak at the meeting. Non-Ward 
Members will need the agreement of the Committee. Any representations will be 
limited to 3 minutes in the normal way and must be made before the Committee 
enter the debate and determine each application/item. 

• If a Ward Member wishes a statement to be read out, then that should be 
submitted by midday on the day before the meeting. 

• Any Member wishing to address the Planning Committee is not restricted to 
speaking on only one occasion. That does not mean more than once at the same 
meeting. However, there will be a strong presumption that only one opportunity 
will be given, and any subsequent opportunity must be agreed by the Chair (for 
all Members) who will need to be strict to ensure that comments relate only to 
matters that are new to the Committee on that day (not repeating previous 
comments again or talking on matters that are not before the Committee). 

• This does not include where applications have been deferred for Site Visits and 
all requests to address the Committee after a site visit will be rejected because 
there will not be anything new before the Committee. 
 

As part of this not every Ward Member (where there is more than one) should address 
the Committee on the same item to ensure that the business of the Committee is not 
delayed and Committee time is spent efficiently. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 187

mailto:sue.bowley@arun.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	6 A/11/23/PL, BMW House, Chandlers Garage Ltd, Water Lane, Angmering BN16 4EH
	7 A/106/23/PL, The Coach House, Arundel Road, Fontwell BN18 0SX
	8 AW/177/23/PL, West Park Cafe, Silverston Avenue, Aldwick PO21 2RD
	9 BR/83/23/PL, Regis Centre Car Park, Belmont Street, Bognor Regis PO21 1LE
	10 LU/220/23/PL, The Manse, 2 Arundel Road, Littlehampton BN17 7DB
	11 R/163/23/PL, 43 Old Manor Road, Rustington BN16 3QS
	12 Y/52/23/PL, Land West of Bilsham Road, Yapton BN18 0LA
	13 Appeals
	14 Scheme of Delegation and Planning Protocol
	Appendix 1
	1.0	INTRODUCTION
	2.0	RELATIONSHIP TO THE MEMBERS CODE OF CONDUCT
	3.0	THE GENERAL ROLE AND CONDUCT OF COUNCILLORS AND OFFICERS
	4.0	REGISTRATION AND DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS
	5.0	PREDISPOSITION, PREDETERMINATION OR BIAS
	6.0	DEVELOPMENT PROPOSALS SUBMITTED BY COUNCILLORS AND OFFICERS AND COUNCIL DEVELOPMENT
	7.0	LOBBYING OF AND BY COUNCILLORS
	8.0	REQUESTS TO REFER ITEMS TO COMMITTEE
	9.0	PRE-APPLICATION DISCUSSIONS
	10.0	OFFICER REPORTS TO COMMITTEE
	11.0	PUBLIC SPEAKING AT PLANNING COMMITTEES
	12.0	DECISIONS WHICH DIFFER FROM AN OFFICER RECOMMENDATION
	13.0	COMMITTEE SITE VISITS
	14.0	VOTING AT COMMITTEE
	15.0	DEFERRAL
	16.0	ANNUAL REVIEW OF DECISIONS
	17.0	COMPLAINTS



